MAINE STATE LEGISLATURE

The following document is provided by the LAW AND LEGISLATIVE DIGITAL LIBRARY at the Maine State Law and Legislative Reference Library http://legislature.maine.gov/lawlib



Reproduced from electronic originals (may include minor formatting differences from printed original)

HISTORY AND FINAL DISPOSITION – 128th LEGISLATURE – SECOND REGULAR SESSION – 2018

STATE OF MAINE

HISTORY AND FINAL DISPOSITION

OF

LEGISLATIVE DOCUMENTS

of the

128th LEGISLATURE

Second Regular Session January 3, 2018 – May 2, 2018

Second Special Session June 19, 2018 – September 13, 2018



Compiled by the Legislative Information Office under the auspices of The Legislative Council

STATE OF MAINE

HISTORY AND FINAL DISPOSITION

OF

LEGISLATIVE DOCUMENTS

of the

128th LEGISLATURE

Second Regular Session January 3, 2018 – May 2, 2018

Second Special Session June 19, 2018 – September 13, 2018



Compiled by the Legislative Information Office under the auspices of The Legislative Council

TABLE OF CONTENTS

Foreword	<u>Page</u> v
Committee Subject Areas	vii
Legislative Terms and Abbreviations	xi
Second Regular Session	
Bills Acted Upon Without Reference to Committee	1
Agriculture, Conservation and Forestry	5
Appropriations and Financial Affairs	8
Criminal Justice and Public Safety	15
Education and Cultural Affairs	21
Energy, Utilities and Technology Environment and Natural Resources	27 33
Health and Human Services	35
Inland Fisheries and Wildlife	49
Insurance and Financial Services	52
Judiciary	55
Labor, Commerce, Research and Economic Development	60
Marijuana Legalization Implementation	65
Marine Resources	69
State and Local Government	71
Taxation	76
Transportation	81
Veterans and Legal Affairs	84
Bills Carried Over Per Joint Order S.P. 748	87
Bills Vetoed by the Governor	100
Indexes	
Legislative Document Number to Page Number	103
Public Law Chapter Number to Page Number	107
Private and Special Law Chapter Number to Page Number	108
Resolve Chapter Number to Page Number	109
Paper Number to Page Number	110
Subject to Page Number	115
Second Special Session	173
Bills Acted Upon Without Reference to Committee	174
Agriculture, Conservation and Forestry	177
Appropriations and Financial Affairs	178
Criminal Justice and Public Safety	184
Education and Cultural Affairs	186
Energy, Utilities and Technology	190

Environment and Natural Resources	192
Health and Human Services	193
Inland Fisheries and Wildlife	201
Insurance and Financial Services	202
Judiciary	203
Labor, Commerce, Research and Economic Development	205
Marijuana Legalization Implementation	208
State and Local Government	209
Taxation	210
Transportation	213
Veterans and Legal Affairs	214
Bills Vetoed by the Governor	216
Indexes	
Legislative Document Number to Page Number	218
Public Law Chapter Number to Page Number	220
Resolve Chapter Number to Page Number	221
Paper Number to Page Number	222
Subject to Page Number	225

FOREWORD

The **History and Final Disposition of Legislative Documents** includes a summary of the Legislature's action on all legislative documents considered during the Second Regular Session of the 128th Legislature. The Second Regular Session convened on January 3, 2018 and was adjourned sine die on May 2, 2018. Bills passed during the Second Regular Session include:

Public Laws Chapters 317 - 417
Private and Special Laws Chapters 10 - 15
Resolves Chapters 30 - 57

This document is produced from information that is compiled by the Legislative Information Office throughout the legislative session and maintained on a computerized bill status system. Printed reports are available weekly on a subscription basis through the Clerk of the House.

The primary listing of legislative documents in this volume is organized by the joint standing committee to which bills were referred. The following information is included for each legislative document:

- * Legislative document number
- * House or Senate paper number
- * Sponsor and cosponsors
- * Public hearing date
- * Committee report
- * Amendments adopted in the House and Senate
- * Final disposition of the legislative document

A list of the Legislature's Joint Standing Committees and their jurisdictions follows this Foreword.

Following the listing by committee is a list of bills held or vetoed by the Governor. Following this list is a series of indexes, which are designed to assist the user in finding the bill or subject needed. The **Table of Contents** includes a list of these indexes.

The **Subject Index** uses terms to describe the scope and topics of the bill and its amendments. Most bills are indexed under more than one subject, and cross references are designed to assist the user in finding the subject. Appropriations bills are indexed showing the part and section where the subject can be found within the legislative document. In cases where an amendment introduced a new topic, a subject entry appears for that topic whether or not the amendment is adopted. If an amendment deletes a topic from a bill, the subject is left in the index as part of the history of the bill; thus the Subject Index indexes all legislative documents in any form in which they have been considered. Significant items that were deleted from the final chaptered law are indicated by "(DEL)" at the end of the entry.

The **History and Final Disposition of Legislative Documents** is a summary report only and does not replace the official Senate and House journals or the actual legislative documents. If more detailed information about the status of bills or their contents is desired, please contact:

Legislative Information Office 287-1692

Secretary of the Senate 287-1540

Clerk of the House 287-1400

Law & Legislative Reference Library 287-1600

Committee Subject Areas

Following is a brief description of topics generally referred to each committee:

Agriculture, Conservation and Forestry. Department of Agriculture, Conservation and Forestry; agricultural fairs, products and marketing; animal control and welfare; food safety, inspection and labeling; dairy industry; pesticides regulation; nutrient management; farmland preservation; state parks, historic sites, public lands, submerged lands and coastal islands registry; Maine Land Use Planning Commission; geological surveying and mapping; forest management, marketing, utilization, health and fire control; the Land for Maine's Future Program; and Baxter State Park.

Appropriations and Financial Affairs. General Fund appropriations and general fiscal policy; federal funds allocations; special revenue and block grant allocations; Budget Stabilization Fund; unappropriated surplus; bond issues; collective bargaining funding; review of revenue estimates; budgeting methodologies; review of financial orders; financial evaluation of agencies of state government; Maine Public Employees Retirement System; retirement eligibility and benefits for state and municipal employees, including teachers; and judicial and legislative retirement systems.

Criminal Justice and Public Safety. Maine Criminal Code; Maine Juvenile Code; Maine Bail Code; criminal law and criminal procedure; sentencing; Criminal Law Advisory Commission; Department of Public Safety; law enforcement; Criminal Justice Academy; victims' rights; Department of Corrections; adult and juvenile corrections; intensive supervision; probation and parole; county jails; community corrections; Board of Corrections; operating under the influence; operating after suspension; habitual offenders; fire safety and arson; firearms; concealed firearms permits; private investigators; security guards; and Maine Emergency Management Agency.

Education and Cultural Affairs. Department of Education; State Board of Education; school finance, governance and administration; school budgets; school facilities; curriculum, instruction and assessment; teachers and administrators; special education and child development services; education of deaf and hard-of-hearing students; career and technical education; alternative education, school choice and home schooling; truancy and dropouts; educational services at juvenile correctional facilities; adult education; Maine Education Policy Research Institute; University of Maine System; Maine Community College System; Maine Maritime Academy; postsecondary education finance and governance; student assistance programs at Finance Authority of Maine; and cultural affairs, including Maine Arts Commission, Maine State Library, Maine State Museum and Maine Public Broadcasting Corporation.

Energy, Utilities and Technology. Energy policy, including energy resources, efficiency and conservation; insulation; electric industry, including supply, transmission and distribution; natural gas industry; telecommunications industry, including mobile, telephone, Internet, broadband and cable television services; E-9-1-1; water and sewer utilities, including district charters; Public Utilities Commission; Office of the Public Advocate; Governor's Energy Office; and Efficiency Maine Trust.

Environment and Natural Resources. Air and water quality; natural resource protection; site location of development laws, shoreland zoning, subdivisions and growth management; management and disposal of solid, hazardous, biomedical and special wastes; hydropower and dams; waste-to-energy facilities; mining; general environmental policy, including oversight of the Department of Environmental Protection; and returnable containers.

Health and Human Services. Department of Health and Human Services; parts of the Dirigo Health Act, including the State Health Plan, the Maine Quality Forum and Advisory Council on Health Systems Development; Maine Health Data Organization; health and medical data; MaineCare, Medicaid, and Medicare Part D; children's welfare and mental health services; child care; public health and disease control; tobacco addiction prevention and control; sale of tobacco; prescription drugs; health care facilities and health care workforce; social and rehabilitation services; state health system planning; substance abuse; mental health; developmental and other disabilities; poverty, homelessness and public assistance; home and community-based long-term care; aging, elderly and disability issues; medical use of marijuana; maternal and infant health; and nursing facilities and residential care.

Inland Fisheries and Wildlife. Department of Inland Fisheries and Wildlife; inland fisheries and wildlife research and management; hunting; fishing; trapping; hunter safety; fish hatcheries; game wardens; guides; taxidermist licensing; ATVs; snowmobiles; watercraft registration and boater safety; and white water rafting.

Insurance and Financial Services. Banking; financial institutions; credit unions; consumer credit; Uniform Consumer Credit Code; Bureau of Financial Institutions; Bureau of Consumer Protection; mortgage lending; foreclosure prevention; Office of Securities; stocks, mutual funds, bonds and other securities; financial services; Bureau of Insurance; credit, automobile, life, property and casualty insurance; health insurance; health maintenance organizations; mandated health benefits; health care reform; Dirigo Health Agency; State Employee Health Commission and state employee group health plan; insurance rating, regulation and practices; insurance producers; licensing; Maine Employers Mutual Insurance Company; workers' compensation insurance; self-insurance; viatical and life settlement contracts; and real estate practices.

Judiciary. Judicial system organization and budget; criminal procedure; civil procedure; civil actions, including torts and medical malpractice; Maine Tort Claims Act; liability; immunity; child protection; family law; domestic relations; child support; adoption; legal services; attorneys; Attorney General; District Attorneys; abortion and reproductive rights; civil rights; medical rights; human rights; Maine Human Rights Commission; protection from harassment; protection from abuse; guardianship and conservatorship; probate law; property law; property rights; unclaimed property; business and nonprofit organizations; Uniform Commercial Code; laws relating to Maine's Indian tribes, including the Maine Indian Land Claims Settlement Act; Maine Indian Tribal-State Commission; freedom of access, confidentiality and privacy laws; and errors and inconsistencies.

Labor, Commerce, Research and Economic Development. Department of Labor; wage and hour laws; working conditions, including health and safety; workforce development; unemployment compensation; workers' compensation; labor relations; collective bargaining; Workers' Compensation Board; Maine Labor Relations Board; business regulation, including automobile and fuel sales; professional and occupational licensing; retail pricing; franchising; advertising; credit law (business related); consumer protection; Maine State Housing Authority; affordable housing; homelessness; Finance Authority of Maine (FAME); economic planning and development agencies; venture capital and trade programs; opportunity zones; import competition; product marketing; research and development; technology commercialization; technology transfers; tourism; and defense facility conversion.

Marine Resources. Department of Marine Resources; commercial marine fisheries management, licensing and enforcement; marine fish species; diadromous fish, mollusks; crustaceans; seaweed; sea urchins; sea cucumbers; processing and sale of marine fish and shellfish; and aquaculture.

State and Local Government. State contracts and fiscal procedures; state government organization; oversight of state officials, state employees and property; administrative procedures; boards and commissions; notaries public; capitol area planning; county and regional government; county budget process; Legislature; municipal and local government; and public services.

Taxation. Bureau of Revenue Services and State Property Tax Review Board; taxes; tax exemptions and credits; property valuation and assessment; tax increment financing; municipal revenue sharing; taxation of unorganized territories; and tree growth and other current use tax issues.

Transportation. Department of Transportation; Bureau of Motor Vehicles; motor vehicle registration and license plates; driver's licenses; Maine Turnpike Authority; Highway Fund; transportation policy; aeronautics; highway and bridge construction and maintenance; highway safety; waterways; railroads; and motor vehicles and motor carriers.

Veterans and Legal Affairs. Claims against the State; liquor laws; lottery; non-profit and for-profit gambling (games of chance, beano, raffles, slot machines, gaming devices); harness racing; off-track betting; election laws; campaign practices; campaign financing and the Maine Clean Election Act; voter registration; initiatives and referenda; governmental ethics; lobbyist registration; landlord-tenant laws; veterans' programs; Department of Defense, Veterans and Emergency Management (except the Maine Emergency Management Agency); Bureau of Alcoholic Beverages and Lottery Operations; and Maine National Guard.



X

Legislative Terms and Abbreviations

The following abbreviations are used in this book:

HP House Paper

SP Senate Paper

LD Legislative Document

OTP $\,\ldots\,$... Ought to Pass

OTP-AM Ought to Pass as Amended

OTP-ND Ought to Pass/New Draft

ONTP Ought Not to Pass *

CC/CA Conference Committee, Amendment A

P & S Laws . . . Private and Special Laws

* Note:

The Joint Rules of the 128th Legislature provide that if a committee unanimously votes "Ought Not to Pass" on any bill, there is no further consideration of the bill by the Legislature. Once this vote has been taken, the committee notifies the presiding officers and the bill's sponsor and cosponsors, and this notification appears as a communication on both the Senate and House calendars. The bill is then placed in the legislative files.

BILLS ACTED UPON WITHOUT REFERENCE TO A COMMITTEE

LD 1763 HP1217

An Act To Authorize Certain Health Care Professionals Who Are Not Physicians To Perform Abortions. (Submitted by the Department of the Attorney General pursuant to Joint Rule 203.) **Presented by** Representative MCCREIGHT of Harpswell. **Final Disposition:** Carried Over 05/02/18.

LD 1811 HP1256

An Act Regarding Rules Governing the Medical Use of Marijuana Program. (Submitted by the Joint Standing Committee on Health and Human Services pursuant to Joint Order 2017, H.P. 1241.) **Final Disposition:** Indefinitely Postponed 04/12/18.

LD 1826 HP1268

An Act To Repeal the Sunset Date on the Laws Governing Licensure of Appraisal Management Companies. (Submitted by the Joint Standing Committee on Labor, Commerce, Research and Economic Development pursuant to the Maine Revised Statutes, Title 32, section 14049-K, subsection 2.) Engrossed Without Reference 02/13/18. OTP Accepted 02/08/18. **Final Disposition:** Emergency Enacted, Emergency Unsigned 04/01/18, PUBLIC LAW, Chapter 351.

LD 1846 HP1283

An Act To Require the Provision of Photographic Identification by Voters. **Presented by** Representative FARRIN of Norridgewock. **Final Disposition:** Carried Over 05/02/18.

LD 1854 HP1292

An Act To Create the Office of the Public Defender and Amend the Duties of the Maine Commission on Indigent Legal Services. **Presented by** Representative ESPLING of New Gloucester. **Final Disposition:** Carried Over 05/02/18.

LD 1864 IB0003

An Act To Establish Universal Home Care for Seniors and Persons with Disabilities. **Final Disposition:** Died Between Houses 04/13/18.

LD 1873 HP1306

An Act To Align State-funded Benefits with Federal Eligibility Standards. **Presented by** Representative SANDERSON of Chelsea. **Final Disposition:** Carried Over 05/02/18.

LD 1880 HP1312

An Act To Prohibit Mandatory Membership in a Union or Payment of Agency Fees as a Condition of Employment. **Presented by** Representative WHITE of Washburn. **Final Disposition:** Carried Over 05/02/18.

LD 1890 HP1322

An Act To Streamline the Management of Maine's Transportation Infrastructure by Initiating the Process of Terminating the Maine Turnpike Authority. **Presented by** Representative ESPLING of New Gloucester. **Final Disposition:** Carried Over 05/02/18.

BILLS ACTED UPON WITHOUT REFERENCE TO A COMMITTEE

LD 1893 HP1326

An Act To Ensure Fair Employment Opportunity for Maine Citizens and Legal Residents by Requiring the Use of a Federal Immigration Verification System. **Presented by** Representative LOCKMAN of Amherst. **Final Disposition:** Carried Over 05/02/18.

LD 1895 HP1328

An Act Regarding Energy Costs. **Presented by** Representative WADSWORTH of Hiram. **Final Disposition:** Carried Over 05/02/18.

LD 1897 HP1330

An Act To Reinstate Certain Other Special Revenue Funds Allocations for the Maine Commission on Indigent Legal Services. (Submitted by the Joint Standing Committee on Judiciary pursuant to Public Law 2017, c. 284, Pt. UUUU, section 17.) Engrossed Without Reference 04/03/18. OTP Accepted 04/03/18. **Final Disposition:** Enacted, PUBLIC LAW, Chapter 395. (Veto Overridden 04/18/18).

LD 1903 SP0733

An Act To Improve the Effectiveness of the Major Business Headquarters Expansion Tax Credit. (Submitted by the Joint Standing Committee on Taxation pursuant to Public Law 2017, chapter 297, section 3.) Engrossed Without Reference 04/10/18. OTP Accepted 04/10/18. **Final Disposition:** Enacted, Unsigned 04/24/18, PUBLIC LAW, Chapter 405.

LD 1904 SP0732

An Act To Prohibit the Practice of Female Genital Mutilation of a Minor. (Submitted by the Joint Standing Committee on Criminal Justice and Public Safety pursuant to Joint Order 2017, S.P. 709.) Engrossed Without Reference 01/01/01. **Amended by:** SA S-454. **Final Disposition:** Died Between Houses 04/18/18.

LD 1905 HP1341

An Act To Allow Minors To Work in a Family Business Without Obtaining a Work Permit. **Presented by** Representative SYLVESTER of Portland. **Final Disposition:** Carried Over 05/02/18.

LD 1906 HP1344

An Act To Allow Adults To Purchase Tobacco Products. **Presented by** Representative SANDERSON of Chelsea. **Final Disposition:** Carried Over 05/02/18.

LD 1907 HP1346

Resolve, To Continue a Review of the State Employee and Teacher Retirement Plan. (Submitted by the Joint Standing Committee on Appropriations and Financial Affairs pursuant to Joint Rule 353.) Engrossed Without Reference 04/17/18. OTP Accepted 04/17/18. **Final Disposition:** Emergency Enacted, RESOLVE, Chapter 57. (Veto Overridden Emergency 05/02/18).

LD 1908 SP0738

An Act To Increase Funding in the Maine Budget Stabilization Fund. **Presented by** Senator HAMPER of Oxford. **Final Disposition:** Carried Over 05/02/18.

BILLS ACTED UPON WITHOUT REFERENCE TO A COMMITTEE

LD 1909 SP0739

Resolve, To Fund a New Comprehensive Child Welfare Information System. **Presented by** Senator HAMPER of Oxford. **Final Disposition:** Carried Over 05/02/18.

LD 1910 SP0740

An Act To Fund Enhanced Data Sharing Between the Department of Public Safety, Bureau of State Police and the Maine Judicial Branch. **Presented by** Senator KEIM of Oxford. **Final Disposition:** Carried Over 05/02/18.

LD 1911 HP1350

An Act To Improve Access To Services for Adults with Serious and Persistent Mental Illness. **Presented by** Representative MALABY of Hancock. **Final Disposition:** Carried Over 05/02/18.



AGRICULTURE, CONSERVATION AND FORESTRY

LD 8 HP0009

Original Title: An Act To Protect Maine's Forest Rangers. **New Title:** An Act To Provide Training for Forest Rangers To Carry Firearms. **Presented by** Representative TUELL of East Machias. **Public Hearing** 01/31/17. **Carried Over:** 08/02/17. **Final Disposition:** Carried Over 05/02/18.

LD 173 HP0129

An Act To Reduce Food Insecurity. **Presented by** Representative HERBIG of Belfast. **Public Hearing** 03/28/17. **Carried Over:** 08/02/17. **Final Disposition:** Carried Over 05/02/18.

LD 174 HP0130

Original Title: An Act To Limit the Use of Pesticides on School Grounds. **New Title:** An Act To Require Schools To Submit Pest Management Activity Logs and Inspection Results To the Board of Pesticides Control for the Purposes of Providing Information To the Public. **Presented by** Representative DAUGHTRY of Brunswick. **Public Hearing** 02/14/17. **Carried Over:** 08/02/17. **Final Disposition:** Carried Over 05/02/18.

LD 637 HP0465

An Act To Protect Maine's Lands. **Presented by** Representative DUNPHY of Old Town. **Carried Over:** 08/02/17. **Final Disposition:** Ought Not to Pass Pursuant to Joint Rule 310 03/20/18.

LD 742 HP0522

An Act To Allow Hemp Growers To Grow Hemp from Clones and To Grow Hemp Indoors. **Presented by** Representative HARVELL of Farmington. **Public Hearing** 05/16/17. **Carried Over:** 08/02/17. **Final Disposition:** Accepted Majority (ONTP) Report 02/22/18.

LD 858 HP0607

Original Title: An Act To Strengthen the Law Regarding Dangerous Dogs. New Title: An Act To Strengthen the Law Regarding Dangerous Dogs and Nuisance Dogs. Presented by Representative NADEAU of Winslow. Public Hearing 04/06/17. OTP-AM Accepted 04/04/18. Amended by: CA (Changed Title) H-706. Carried Over: 08/02/17. Final Disposition: Enacted, Unsigned 04/21/18, PUBLIC LAW, Chapter 404.

LD 939 HP0667

An Act To Protect Maine's Agriculture. **Presented by** Representative DUNPHY of Old Town. **Carried Over:** 08/02/17. **Final Disposition:** Ought Not to Pass Pursuant to Joint Rule 310 03/20/18.

LD 1127 HP0790

An Act To Provide Occupants of Motor Vehicles with Gold Star Family Registration Plates Free Entry To State Parks. **Presented by** Representative SHEATS of Auburn. **Public Hearing** 04/27/17. **Carried Over:** 08/02/17. **Final Disposition:** Carried Over 05/02/18.

AGRICULTURE, CONSERVATION AND FORESTRY

LD 1574 SP0552

Resolve, To Require Greater Clearing of Vegetation Along Portions of Route 161 in the Town of Allagash. (Approved for introduction by a majority of the Legislative Council pursuant to Joint Rule 205.) **Presented by** Senator JACKSON of Aroostook. **Public Hearing** 05/16/17. **Carried Over:** 08/02/17. **Final Disposition:** Ought Not to Pass Pursuant to Joint Rule 310 02/01/18.

LD 1584 SP0557

An Act To Expand the Local Foods Economy by Promoting Local Foods Procurement. **Presented by** Senator VITELLI of Sagadahoc. **Public Hearing** 05/09/17. **Carried Over:** 08/02/17. **Final Disposition:** Carried Over 05/02/18.

LD 1611 SP0567

An Act To Protect Persons Who Cultivate, Process, Buy and Sell Hemp. **Presented by** Senator MIRAMANT of Knox. **Public Hearing** 05/18/17. **Carried Over:** 08/02/17. **Final Disposition:** Accepted Majority (ONTP) Report 02/20/18.

LD 1662 HP1147

Resolve, Regarding Legislative Review of Portions of Chapter 307: Fees for Testing Weighing and Measuring Devices, a Major Substantive Rule of the Department of Agriculture, Conservation and Forestry. (Submitted by the Department of Agriculture, Conservation and Forestry pursuant to the Maine Revised Statutes, Title 5, section 8072.) **Final Disposition:** Leave to Withdraw Pursuant to Joint Rule 310 01/18/18.

LD 1681 SP0617

An Act To Correct a Technical Error Pertaining To the Dairy Improvement Fund. **Presented by** Senator DAVIS of Piscataquis. **Public Hearing** 01/16/18. OTP-AM Accepted 02/22/18. **Amended by:** CA S-356. **Final Disposition:** Emergency Enacted, Emergency Signed 03/07/18, PUBLIC LAW, Chapter 331.

LD 1739 SP0638

Resolve, Authorizing the Lease of the Colonial Pemaquid State Historic Site. (Approved for introduction by a majority of the Legislative Council pursuant to Joint Rule 203.) **Presented by** Senator DOW of Lincoln. **Public Hearing** 01/16/18. **Final Disposition:** Accepted Majority (ONTP) Report 02/20/18.

LD 1747 SP0646

Resolve, To Establish a Task Force To Examine Agricultural Issues. (Approved for introduction by a majority of the Legislative Council pursuant to Joint Rule 203.) **Presented by** Senator JACKSON of Aroostook. **Public Hearing** 01/16/18. (OTP-AM)

Report A Accepted 03/28/18. **Amended by:** CA (Changed Title) S-388, HA/CA (Changed Title) H-690. **Final Disposition:** Enacted. (Veto Sustained 05/02/18).

LD 1766 HP1220

An Act To Improve Marketing Efficiency in the Harness Racing Industry by Requiring Its Promotion by the State Harness Racing Commission and by Repealing the Harness Racing Promotional Board. (Submitted by the Department of Agriculture, Conservation and Forestry pursuant to Joint Rule 203.) **Presented by** Representative WHITE of Washburn. **Public Hearing** 02/06/18. OTP-AM Accepted 03/22/18. **Amended by:** CA H-652. **Final Disposition:** Enacted, Unsigned 04/10/18, PUBLIC LAW, Chapter 371.

AGRICULTURE, CONSERVATION AND FORESTRY

LD 1773 HP1222

Resolve, Directing the Bureau of Parks and Lands To Transfer Land in the Town of Pittston. (Approved for introduction by a majority of the Legislative Council pursuant to Joint Rule 205.) **Presented by** Representative HANLEY of Pittston. **Public Hearing** 02/06/18. OTP-AM Accepted 03/06/18. **Amended by:** CA H-620. **Final Disposition:** Finally Passed, Unsigned 04/21/18, RESOLVE, Chapter 51.

LD 1789 SP0668

An Act Authorizing Changes To the Ownership and Leases of Certain Public Lands. (Submitted by the Department of Agriculture, Conservation and Forestry pursuant to Joint Rule 203.) **Presented by** Senator DAVIS of Piscataquis. **Public Hearing** 02/06/18. OTP-AM Accepted 03/28/18. **Amended by:** CA S-416. **Final Disposition:** Enacted, Signed 04/04/18, PUBLIC LAW, Chapter 362.

LD 1809 SP0678

An Act To Amend the Laws Governing the Issuance of Burn Permits. (Approved for introduction by a majority of the Legislative Council pursuant to Joint Rule 205.) **Presented by** Senator SAVIELLO of Franklin. **Public Hearing** 02/08/18. **Final Disposition:** Carried Over 05/02/18.

LD 1839 SP0691

An Act To Amend the Law Regarding the Interest Rate for State Loans Under the Potato Marketing Improvement Fund. (Approved for introduction by a majority of the Legislative Council pursuant to Joint Rule 205.) **Presented by** Senator JACKSON of Aroostook. **Public Hearing** 02/20/18. **Final Disposition:** Ought Not to Pass Pursuant to Joint Rule 310 03/20/18.

LD 1844 SP0698

An Act To Provide the State the Right of First Refusal for the Purchase of Certain Land on Which a Subsidy Has Been Paid. (Approved for introduction by a majority of the Legislative Council pursuant to Joint Rule 205.) **Presented by** Senator JACKSON of Aroostook. **Public Hearing** 03/20/18. **Final Disposition:** Carried Over 05/02/18.

LD 47 HP0033

An Act To Authorize a General Fund Bond Issue To Fund Equipment for Career and Technical Education Centers. **Presented by** Representative FECTEAU of Biddeford. **Public Hearing** 01/11/18. **Carried Over:** 08/02/17. **Final Disposition:** Carried Over 05/02/18.

LD 139 HP0097

An Act To Authorize a General Fund Bond Issue for Maine's Community Colleges. **Presented by** Representative HUBBELL of Bar Harbor. **Public Hearing** 07/17/17. **Carried Over:** 08/02/17. **Final Disposition:** Carried Over 05/02/18.

LD 143 HP0101

An Act To Provide Funding for Upgrades of Learning Spaces and Other Projects Funded by the School Revolving Renovation Fund. **Presented by** Representative FARNSWORTH of Portland. **Public Hearing** 02/15/17. **Carried Over:** 08/02/17. **Final Disposition:** Carried Over 05/02/18.

LD 176 HP0132

Original Title: An Act To Amend the Laws Pertaining To Disability Retirement Benefits Administered by the Maine Public Employees Retirement System. New Title: An Act To Authorize the Maine Public Employees Retirement System To Procure and Offer Long-term Disability Insurance. Presented by Representative FOLEY of Wells. Public Hearing 04/07/17. OTP-AM Accepted 03/28/18. Amended by: CA (Changed Title) H-681. Carried Over: 08/02/17. Final Disposition: Enacted, Signed 04/11/18, PUBLIC LAW, Chapter 378.

LD 177 HP0133

An Act To Remove the Age Penalty for State Retirees Working at State Correctional Institutions That Are Closing. **Presented by** Representative ALLEY of Beals. **Public Hearing** 03/13/17. **Carried Over:** 08/02/17. **Final Disposition:** Carried Over 05/02/18.

LD 178 HP0134

An Act To Authorize a General Fund Bond Issue To Provide Jobs, Improve Road Infrastructure and Protect Water Resources. **Presented by** Representative BLACK of Wilton. **Public Hearing** 01/09/18. **Carried Over:** 08/02/17. **Final Disposition:** Carried Over 05/02/18.

LD 247 HP0180

An Act To Amend the Retirement Laws Pertaining To Participating Local Districts. **Presented by** Representative MADIGAN of Rumford. **Public Hearing** 03/20/18. OTP-AM Accepted 04/09/18. **Amended by:** CA H-716. **Carried Over:** 08/02/17. **Final Disposition:** Emergency Enacted, Emergency Signed 04/18/18, PUBLIC LAW, Chapter 392.

LD 292 HP0225

An Act To Authorize a General Fund Bond Issue To Invest in Maine's Rail Infrastructure and Expand Passenger Rail Service. **Presented by** Representative SHEATS of Auburn. **Public Hearing** 07/17/17. **Carried Over:** 08/02/17. **Final Disposition:** Carried Over 05/02/18.

LD 316 SP0104

An Act To Authorize a General Fund Bond Issue for Railways. **Presented by** Senator MIRAMANT of Knox. **Public Hearing** 07/17/17. **Carried Over:** 08/02/17. **Final Disposition:** Carried Over 05/02/18.

LD 317 SP0105

An Act To Authorize a General Fund Bond Issue To Improve Highways, Bridges and Multimodal Facilities. **Presented by** Senator MIRAMANT of Knox. **Public Hearing** 07/17/17. **Carried Over:** 08/02/17. **Final Disposition:** Carried Over 05/02/18.

LD 318 SP0106

An Act To Authorize a General Fund Bond Issue To Support Economic Development with High-Resolution Geospatial Data. **Presented by** Senator SAVIELLO of Franklin. **Public Hearing** 01/10/18. **Carried Over:** 08/02/17. **Final Disposition:** Carried Over 05/02/18.

LD 319 SP0107

An Act To Authorize a General Fund Bond Issue for Riverfront Community Development. **Presented by** Senator DESCHAMBAULT of York. **Public Hearing** 01/09/18. **Carried Over:** 08/02/17. **Final Disposition:** Carried Over 05/02/18.

LD 345 SP0111

An Act To Authorize a General Fund Bond Issue To Upgrade and Replace Infrastructure of the Maine Public Broadcasting Corporation. **Presented by** Senator KATZ of Kennebec. **Public Hearing** 01/10/18. **Carried Over:** 08/02/17. **Final Disposition:** Carried Over 05/02/18.

LD 376 SP0117

An Act To Authorize a General Fund Bond Issue for a New Engineering Design and Education Center at the University of Maine. **Presented by** Senator DIAMOND of Cumberland. **Public Hearing** 01/11/18. **Carried Over:** 08/02/17. **Final Disposition:** Ought Not to Pass Pursuant to Joint Rule 310 01/23/18.

LD 416 HP0296

An Act To Authorize a General Fund Bond Issue To Strengthen Maine's Groundfish Permit Bank. **Presented by** Representative KUMIEGA of Deer Isle. **Public Hearing** 01/10/18. **Carried Over:** 08/02/17. **Final Disposition:** Carried Over 05/02/18.

LD 467 HP0330

An Act To Authorize a General Fund Bond Issue To Address Changes in Sea Level. **Presented by** Representative DEVIN of Newcastle. **Public Hearing** 01/10/18. **Carried Over:** 08/02/17. **Final Disposition:** Carried Over 05/02/18.

LD 520 HP0364

An Act To Authorize a General Fund Bond Issue To Increase Rural Maine's Access To Broadband Internet Service. **Presented by** Representative BERRY of Bowdoinham. **Public Hearing** 01/10/18. **Carried Over:** 08/02/17. **Final Disposition:** Carried Over 05/02/18.

LD 521 HP0365

An Act To Align the Criteria Used by the Maine Public Employees Retirement System in Determining Veterans' Disability Claims with the Criteria Used by the United States Department of Veterans Affairs. **Presented by** Representative BERRY of Bowdoinham. **Public Hearing** 03/13/17. Majority (OTP-AM) Report Accepted 04/04/18. **Amended by:** CA H-688. **Carried Over:** 08/02/17. **Final Disposition:** Enacted, Signed 04/13/18, PUBLIC LAW, Chapter 384.

LD 546 SP0181

An Act To Authorize a General Fund Bond Issue To Support Biological Research in Maine. **Presented by** Senator JACKSON of Aroostook. **Public Hearing** 07/17/17. **Carried Over:** 08/02/17. **Final Disposition:** Carried Over 05/02/18.

LD 590 SP0205

An Act To Authorize a General Fund Bond Issue To Invest in Maine's Rail Infrastructure. **Presented by** Senator JACKSON of Aroostook. **Public Hearing** 07/17/17. **Carried Over:** 08/02/17. **Final Disposition:** Carried Over 05/02/18.

LD 638 HP0452

An Act To Authorize a General Fund Bond Issue for Transportation Projects. **Presented by** Representative MCLEAN of Gorham. **Public Hearing** 07/17/17. **Carried Over:** 08/02/17. **Final Disposition:** Carried Over 05/02/18.

LD 650 SP0212

An Act To Clarify and Protect Certain Public Service Retirement Benefits. **Presented by** Senator WOODSOME of York. **Public Hearing** 03/24/17. **Carried Over:** 08/02/17. **Final Disposition:** Carried Over 05/02/18.

LD 675 HP0466

An Act To Authorize a General Fund Bond Issue for Food Processing Infrastructure in Targeted Areas of the State. **Presented by** Representative HICKMAN of Winthrop. **Public Hearing** 01/10/18. **Carried Over:** 08/02/17. **Final Disposition:** Carried Over 05/02/18.

LD 735 SP0245

An Act To Authorize a General Fund Bond Issue To Support the Independence of Maine's Seniors. **Presented by** Senator VOLK of Cumberland. **Public Hearing** 01/10/18. **Carried Over:** 08/02/17. **Final Disposition:** Carried Over 05/02/18.

LD 743 HP0523

An Act To Authorize a General Fund Bond Issue To Promote and Improve the Intermodal Transportation System in Maine. **Presented by** Representative SHEATS of Auburn. **Public Hearing** 07/17/17. **Carried Over:** 08/02/17. **Final Disposition:** Carried Over 05/02/18.

LD 836 HP0585

An Act To Authorize a General Fund Bond Issue To Build Maine's Workforce Development Capacity by Modernizing and Improving the Facilities and Infrastructure of Maine's Public Universities. **Presented by** Representative JORGENSEN of Portland. **Public Hearing** 07/17/17. **Carried Over:** 08/02/17. **Final Disposition:** Carried Over 05/02/18.

LD 837 HP0586

An Act To Provide Supplemental Appropriations and Allocations for the Operations of State Government. **Presented by** Representative JORGENSEN of Portland. **Public Hearing** 04/09/18. **Carried Over:** 08/02/17. **Final Disposition:** Carried Over 05/02/18.

LD 897 SP0299

An Act To Authorize a General Fund Bond Issue To Encourage Efficient Biomass Thermal and Power Projects in Maine. **Presented by** Senator WOODSOME of York. **Public Hearing** 01/10/18. **Carried Over:** 08/02/17. **Final Disposition:** Carried Over 05/02/18.

LD 924 HP0652

An Act Making Certain Supplemental Appropriations and Allocations and Changing Certain Provisions of the Law Necessary To the Proper Operations of State Government. **Presented by** Representative GATTINE of Westbrook. **Carried Over:** 08/02/17. **Final Disposition:** Carried Over 05/02/18.

LD 925 HP0653

An Act Making Certain Appropriations and Allocations and Changing Certain Provisions of the Law Necessary To the Proper Operations of State Government. **Presented by** Representative GATTINE of Westbrook. **Carried Over:** 08/02/17. **Final Disposition:** Carried Over 05/02/18.

LD 953 SP0308

An Act To Authorize a General Fund Bond Issue To Support the Biomass Industry. **Presented by** Senator JACKSON of Aroostook. **Public Hearing** 01/10/18. **Carried Over:** 08/02/17. **Final Disposition:** Ought Not to Pass Pursuant to Joint Rule 310 01/18/18.

LD 955 SP0310

An Act To Authorize a General Fund Bond Issue To Recapitalize the Municipal Investment Trust Fund. **Presented by** Senator DESCHAMBAULT of York. **Public Hearing** 01/09/18. **Carried Over:** 08/02/17. **Final Disposition:** Carried Over 05/02/18.

LD 964 HP0677

An Act To Authorize a General Fund Bond Issue To Upgrade Municipal Culverts at Stream Crossings. **Presented by** Representative FREDETTE of Newport. **Public Hearing** 07/17/17. **Carried Over:** 08/02/17. **Final Disposition:** Carried Over 05/02/18.

LD 1118 HP0782

An Act To Authorize a General Fund Bond Issue To Support Local Infrastructure. **Presented by** Representative HERBIG of Belfast. **Public Hearing** 01/09/18. **Carried Over:** 08/02/17. **Final Disposition:** Carried Over 05/02/18.

LD 1163 SP0384

Original Title: An Act To Authorize a General Fund Bond Issue To Provide Funding for a Program of Student Debt Cancellation and Refinancing. **New Title:** An Act To Authorize a General Fund Bond Issue To Provide Funding for a Program of Student Debt Payment and To Provide for the Establishment of That Program. **Presented by** Senator LIBBY of Androscoggin. **Public Hearing** 07/17/17. **Carried Over:** 08/02/17. **Final Disposition:** Carried Over 05/02/18.

LD 1330 HP0924

An Act To Authorize a General Fund Bond Issue To Facilitate Innovative Approaches To Regional School Facilities and To Establish the Maine Innovative Regional School Facilities Finance Program. (Submitted by the Department of Education pursuant to Joint Rule 204.) **Presented by** Representative GINZLER of Bridgton. **Public Hearing** 01/11/18. **Carried Over:** 08/02/17. **Final Disposition:** Carried Over 05/02/18.

LD 1331 HP0925

An Act To Authorize a General Fund Bond Issue To Recapitalize the School Revolving Renovation Fund. (Submitted by the Department of Education pursuant to Joint Rule 204.) **Presented by** Representative GINZLER of Bridgton. **Public Hearing** 01/11/18. **Carried Over:** 08/02/17. **Final Disposition:** Carried Over 05/02/18.

LD 1509 HP1033

An Act To Prohibit Retired State Employees and Teachers from Returning To Work While Collecting Retirement Benefits. (Submitted by the Department of Administrative and Financial Services pursuant to Joint Rule 204.) **Presented by** Representative SAMPSON of Alfred. **Public Hearing** 01/23/18. **Carried Over:** 08/02/17. **Final Disposition:** Ought Not to Pass Pursuant to Joint Rule 310 02/15/18.

LD 1510 HP1034

An Act To Authorize a General Fund Bond Issue To Fund Wastewater Infrastructure Projects for Ratification by Voters in the June 2017 Election. (Submitted by the Department of Environmental Protection pursuant to Joint Rule 204.) **Presented by** Representative FREDETTE of Newport. **Public Hearing** 01/09/18. **Carried Over:** 08/02/17. **Final Disposition:** Carried Over 05/02/18.

LD 1511 HP1035

An Act To Authorize a General Fund Bond Issue for the Protection of Public Health and Marine Resources and To Achieve Cost Savings in State Facilities Owned by the Department of Marine Resources. **Presented by** Representative PIERCE of Dresden. **Public Hearing** 01/09/18. **Carried Over:** 08/02/17. **Final Disposition:** Carried Over 05/02/18.

LD 1562 SP0546

An Act To Authorize a General Fund Bond Issue To Capitalize a Career and Technical Revolving Equipment and Renovation Fund. (Submitted by the Department of Education pursuant to Joint Rule 204.) **Presented by** Senator LANGLEY of Hancock. **Public Hearing** 01/11/18. **Carried Over:** 08/02/17. **Final Disposition:** Carried Over 05/02/18.

LD 1586 HP1090

An Act To Appropriate Funds To Provide Sea Protection and Public Access To the Historic Whaleback Lighthouse in Kittery. (Approved for introduction by a majority of the Legislative Council pursuant to Joint Rule 205.) **Presented by** Representative RYKERSON of Kittery. **Public Hearing** 01/25/18. **Carried Over:** 08/02/17. **Final Disposition:** Died Between Houses 03/20/18.

LD 1602 HP1105

An Act To Authorize a General Fund Bond Issue for Agricultural Water Resource Development and Marketing. **Presented by** Representative MAREAN of Hollis. **Public Hearing** 01/09/18. **Carried Over:** 08/02/17. **Final Disposition:** Carried Over 05/02/18.

LD 1613 SP0568

An Act To Authorize a General Fund Bond Issue To Assist in the Commercialization of Maine Products and Services. **Presented by** Senator VOLK of Cumberland. **Public Hearing** 07/17/17. **Carried Over:** 08/02/17. **Final Disposition:** Carried Over 05/02/18.

LD 1614 SP0570

An Act To Authorize a General Fund Bond Issue To Fund the Maine Science, Technology, Engineering and Mathematics Loan Program. **Presented by** Senator VOLK of Cumberland. **Public Hearing** 01/11/18. **Carried Over:** 08/02/17. **Final Disposition:** Carried Over 05/02/18.

LD 1653 SP0610

An Act To Amend the Laws Governing Retirement Benefits for Capitol Police Officers. (Submitted by the Department of Public Safety pursuant to Joint Rule 203.) **Presented by** Senator KATZ of Kennebec. **Public Hearing** 01/25/18. **Final Disposition:** Carried Over 05/02/18.

LD 1760 HP1214

An Act To Authorize a General Fund Bond Issue To Acquire Significant Historic Properties for Resale and Rehabilitation. (Approved for introduction by a majority of the Legislative Council pursuant to Joint Rule 203.) **Presented by** Representative CAMPBELL of Orrington. **Public Hearing** 01/25/18. **Final Disposition:** Carried Over 05/02/18.

LD 1815 SP0682

An Act To Authorize a General Fund Bond Issue To Improve Multimodal Facilities, Highways and Bridges. **Presented by** Senator HAMPER of Oxford. **Public Hearing** 02/15/18. **Final Disposition:** Carried Over 05/02/18.

LD 1834 HP1276

An Act To Authorize a General Fund Bond Issue To Provide for Student Loan Debt Relief. **Presented by** Representative GROHMAN of Biddeford. **Public Hearing** 03/15/18. **Final Disposition:** Carried Over 05/02/18.

LD 1867 HP1303

An Act To Reestablish Certain Positions Within the Department of Health and Human Services. **Presented by** Representative CHACE of Durham. **Public Hearing** 03/26/18. **Final Disposition:** Carried Over 05/02/18.

LD 1883 HP1316

An Act To Authorize a General Fund Bond Issue To Strengthen School Security. (Approved for introduction by a majority of the Legislative Council pursuant to Joint Rule 205.) **Presented by** Representative COREY of Windham. **Public Hearing** 03/29/18. **Final Disposition:** Carried Over 05/02/18.

LD 250 HP0183

An Act To Increase the Penalty for Aggravated Sex Trafficking. **Presented by** Representative STEWART of Presque Isle. **Public Hearing** 03/22/17. **Carried Over:** 08/02/17. **Final Disposition:** Accepted Majority (ONTP) Report 03/22/18.

LD 377 SP0118

Original Title: An Act To Create a County Jail Drug Rehabilitation and Treatment Grant Program. **New Title:** Resolve, To Establish the York County Jail Drug Detoxification and Rehabilitation Pilot Program. **Presented by** Senator CHENETTE of York. **Public Hearing** 03/15/17. **Carried Over:** 08/02/17. **Final Disposition:** Carried Over 05/02/18.

LD 449 SP0151

Original Title: An Act Regarding Imposition of an Automatic Life Sentence in the Case of Domestic Abuse Resulting in Murder. **New Title:** An Act To Add Domestic Violence Against the Victim as an Aggravating Factor in Sentencing for Murder. **Presented by** Senator JACKSON of Aroostook. **Public Hearing** 03/01/17. OTP-AM Accepted 05/17/17. **Amended by:** CA (Changed Title) S-79. **Carried Over:** 08/02/17. **Final Disposition:** Enacted, Signed 04/10/18, PUBLIC LAW, Chapter 374.

LD 524 HP0368

An Act To Amend the Laws on Domestic Violence. **Presented by** Representative RECKITT of South Portland. **Public Hearing** 03/31/17. **Carried Over:** 08/02/17. **Final Disposition:** Carried Over 05/02/18.

LD 525 HP0369

An Act To Enhance Maine's Response To Domestic Violence. **Presented by** Representative ESPLING of New Gloucester. **Public Hearing** 03/31/17. **Carried Over:** 08/02/17. **Final Disposition:** Carried Over 05/02/18.

LD 861 HP0610

An Act To Provide Wage Parity for Certain State Law Enforcement Personnel. **Presented by** Representative NADEAU of Winslow. **Public Hearing** 03/31/17. **Carried Over:** 08/02/17. **Final Disposition:** Ought Not to Pass Pursuant to Joint Rule 310 01/25/18.

LD 951 SP0306

An Act To Adopt the Uniform Act on Prevention of and Remedies for Human Trafficking. **Presented by** Senator VOLK of Cumberland. **Public Hearing** 04/05/17. **Carried Over:** 08/02/17. **Final Disposition:** Ought Not to Pass Pursuant to Joint Rule 310 02/13/18.

LD 990 SP0329

Original Title: An Act To Protect Law Enforcement Officers by Creating the Crime of Aggravated Assault on an Officer. **New Title:** An Act To Prevent Violence Against Law Enforcement Officers, Emergency Medical Care Providers and Firefighters. **Presented by Senator DAVIS of Piscataquis. Public Hearing** 04/03/17. **Carried Over:** 08/02/17. **Final Disposition:** Carried Over 05/02/18.

LD 1048 SP0351

An Act To Reclassify Certain Offenses and Increase the Efficiency of the Criminal Justice System. **Presented by** Senator VOLK of Cumberland. **Carried Over:** 08/02/17. **Final Disposition:** Carried Over 05/02/18.

LD 1091 HP0765

An Act To Implement Certain Recommendations of the Criminal Law Advisory Commission Relative To the Maine Criminal Code and Related Statutes. (Submitted by the Criminal Law Advisory Commission pursuant to the Maine Revised Statutes, Title 17-A, section 1354, subsection 2.) **Public Hearing** 04/12/17. **Carried Over:** 08/02/17. **Final Disposition:** Carried Over 05/02/18.

LD 1146 HP0809

Resolve, To Provide Wage Parity for Law Enforcement Officers in the Department of Corrections with Other Law Enforcement Officers. **Presented by** Representative FREY of Bangor. **Public Hearing** 04/21/17. **Carried Over:** 08/02/17. **Final Disposition:** Ought Not to Pass Pursuant to Joint Rule 310 01/25/18.

LD 1168 SP0389

RESOLUTION, Proposing an Amendment To the Constitution of Maine To Establish a Victims' Bill of Rights. **Presented by** President THIBODEAU of Waldo. **Public Hearing** 05/10/17. **Carried Over:** 08/02/17. **Final Disposition:** Carried Over 05/02/18.

LD 1183 HP0820

An Act To Expand Use of Electronic Monitoring in Domestic Violence, Sexual Assault and Stalking Cases. **Presented by** Representative FREDETTE of Newport. **Public Hearing** 04/21/17. **Carried Over:** 08/02/17. **Final Disposition:** Ought Not to Pass Pursuant to Joint Rule 310 01/25/18.

LD 1202 SP0403

An Act To Clear a Path To Employment. **Presented by** Senator VOLK of Cumberland. **Public Hearing** 04/21/17. **Carried Over:** 08/02/17. **Final Disposition:** Accepted Majority (ONTP) Report 03/27/18.

LD 1268 HP0880

An Act To Enhance Pretrial Justice Through Risk-based Decision Making with Enhanced Diversion, Release and Treatment Options for Eligible Defendants. **Presented by** Representative MALABY of Hancock. **Public Hearing** 04/21/17. **Carried Over:** 08/02/17. **Final Disposition:** Indefinitely Postponed 04/11/18.

LD 1322 HP0916

An Act Regarding Mental Health First Aid Training for Corrections Personnel. **Presented by** Representative TALBOT ROSS of Portland. **Public Hearing** 04/26/17. **Carried Over:** 08/02/17. **Final Disposition:** Carried Over 05/02/18.

LD 1388 SP0475

An Act To Prohibit the Falsification of Medical Records. (Submitted by the Department of the Attorney General pursuant to Joint Rule 204.) **Presented by** Senator ROSEN of Hancock. **Public Hearing** 05/01/17. Majority (OTP-AM) Report Accepted 06/01/17. **Amended by:** CA S-162. **Carried Over:** 08/02/17. **Final Disposition:** Enacted, PUBLIC LAW, Chapter 410. (Veto Overridden 05/02/18).

LD 1389 HP0963

An Act To Disburse Funds To the Maine Fire Protection Services Commission. (Approved for introduction by a majority of the Legislative Council pursuant to Joint Rule 205.) **Presented by** Representative THERIAULT of China. **Public Hearing** 05/03/17. **Carried Over:** 08/02/17. **Final Disposition:** Ought Not to Pass Pursuant to Joint Rule 310 02/13/18.

LD 1414 HP0972

An Act To Ensure the Availability of In-person Visitation in County Jails. **Presented by** Representative TALBOT ROSS of Portland. **Public Hearing** 05/05/17. Majority (OTP-AM) Report Accepted 03/22/18. **Amended by:** CA H-618. **Carried Over:** 08/02/17. **Final Disposition:** Enacted. (Veto Sustained 04/10/18).

LD 1415 HP0973

An Act To Provide Additional Deductions from a Sentence of Imprisonment for Completion of Education, Mental Health Treatment and Substance Abuse Treatment Programs. **Presented by** Representative TALBOT ROSS of Portland. **Public Hearing** 05/05/17. **Carried Over:** 08/02/17. **Final Disposition:** Died Between Houses 04/11/18.

LD 1429 HP0983

An Act Regarding the Epidemic of Opiate Abuse. (Submitted by the Department of the Attorney General pursuant to Joint Rule 204.) **Presented by** Representative GROHMAN of Biddeford. **Public Hearing** 05/15/17. **Carried Over:** 08/02/17. **Final Disposition:** Carried Over 05/02/18.

LD 1490 SP0519

Original Title: An Act Regarding Community Corrections Funds. **New Title:** An Act To Stabilize Funding for the County Jails. **Presented by** Senator CYRWAY of Kennebec. **Public Hearing** 05/03/17. **Carried Over:** 08/02/17. **Final Disposition:** Carried Over 05/02/18.

LD 1672 HP1159

An Act To Waive the Fee for Attendance at the Maine Criminal Justice Academy for Former Military Police Officers. (Approved for introduction by a majority of the Legislative Council pursuant to Joint Rule 203.) **Presented by** Representative GUERIN of Glenburn. **Public Hearing** 01/17/18. **Final Disposition:** Ought Not to Pass Pursuant to Joint Rule 310 02/13/18.

LD 1704 HP1184

An Act To Fund the Downeast Correctional Facility. (Approved for introduction by a majority of the Legislative Council pursuant to Joint Rule 203.) **Presented by** Representative TUELL of East Machias. **Public Hearing** 01/29/18. **Final Disposition:** Carried Over 05/02/18.

LD 1705 HP1185

An Act To Strengthen Crime Victims' Rights. (Approved for introduction by a majority of the Legislative Council pursuant to Joint Rule 203.) **Presented by** Representative HERBIG of Belfast. **Public Hearing** 02/05/18. OTP-AM Accepted 03/28/18. **Amended by:** CA H-668. **Final Disposition:** Enacted, Unsigned 04/15/18, PUBLIC LAW, Chapter 386.

LD 1706 HP1186

An Act To Improve Public Safety Through Expanded Department of Corrections Treatment, Education and Vocational Programs. (Approved for introduction by a majority of the Legislative Council pursuant to Joint Rule 203.) **Presented by** Representative TALBOT ROSS of Portland. **Public Hearing** 01/29/18. **Final Disposition:** Died Between Houses 03/28/18.

LD 1728 SP0627

Original Title: An Act To Increase the Penalty for Visual Sexual Aggression Against a Child. New Title: An Act To Amend Maine Criminal Code Sentencing Provisions Relating To Increased Sentencing Class Based on Multiple Prior Convictions for Certain Violent or Sexual Crimes. (Approved for introduction by a majority of the Legislative Council pursuant to Joint Rule 203.) Presented by Senator VITELLI of Sagadahoc. Public Hearing 01/29/18. OTP-AM Accepted 02/22/18. Amended by: CA (Changed Title) S-355. Final Disposition: Enacted, Unsigned 03/14/18, PUBLIC LAW, Chapter 336.

LD 1735 SP0634

An Act To Authorize Regional Medical Control Committees To Have Access To Maine Emergency Medical Services Data for Purposes of Quality Improvement. (Approved for introduction by a majority of the Legislative Council pursuant to Joint Rule 203.)

Presented by President THIBODEAU of Waldo. Public Hearing 01/29/18. OTP-AM Accepted 03/20/18. Amended by: CA S-383, SA/CA S-384. Final Disposition: Emergency Enacted, PUBLIC LAW, Chapter 373. (Veto Overridden Emergency 04/10/18).

LD 1740 SP0639

Original Title: An Act To Establish the Crimes of Criminal Forced Labor and Aggravated Criminal Forced Labor in the Maine Criminal Code. New Title: An Act Regarding Criminal Forced Labor, Aggravated Criminal Forced Labor, Sex Trafficking and Human Trafficking. (Approved for introduction by a majority of the Legislative Council pursuant to Joint Rule 203.) Presented by Senator VOLK of Cumberland. Public Hearing 01/17/18. OTP-AM Accepted 03/22/18. Amended by: CA (Changed Title) S-385. Final Disposition: Enacted, PUBLIC LAW, Chapter 416. (Veto Overridden 05/02/18).

LD 1751 SP0650

An Act Regarding the Victims' Compensation Fund. (Submitted by the Department of the Attorney General pursuant to Joint Rule 203.) **Presented by** Senator ROSEN of Hancock. **Public Hearing** 01/17/18. OTP-AM Accepted 03/22/18. **Amended by:** CA S-386. **Final Disposition:** Enacted, Signed 03/29/18, PUBLIC LAW, Chapter 348.

LD 1782 SP0665

An Act To Provide for In-person Visitation of Incarcerated Persons. (Approved for introduction by a majority of the Legislative Council pursuant to Joint Rule 205.) **Presented by** Senator LIBBY of Androscoggin. **Public Hearing** 02/05/18. **Final Disposition:** Accepted Majority (ONTP) Report 03/20/18.

LD 1783 HP1228

An Act To Amend the Laws Regarding Aggravated Trafficking of Scheduled Drugs. **Presented by** Representative GERRISH of Lebanon. **Public Hearing** 02/05/18. **Final Disposition:** Carried Over 05/02/18.

LD 1795 HP1239

An Act To Amend the Maine Criminal Code and Related Statutes as Recommended by the Criminal Law Advisory Commission. (Submitted by the Criminal Law Advisory Commission pursuant to the Maine Revised Statutes, Title 17-A, section 1354, subsection 2.) **Public Hearing** 02/12/18. Majority (OTP-AM) Report Accepted 03/22/18. **Amended by:** CA H-650. **Final Disposition:** Emergency Enacted, PUBLIC LAW, Chapter 377. (Veto Overridden Emergency 04/11/18).

LD 1813 HP1258

Original Title: An Act To Establish as a Class D Crime the Intentional Photographing of a Minor Without Consent of the Minor's Parent or Guardian by an Individual Required To Register as a Sex Offender. New Title: An Act To Protect Children Under 14 Years of Age from Being Photographed by Certain Persons. (Approved for introduction by a majority of the Legislative Council pursuant to Joint Rule 205.) Presented by Representative POULIOT of Augusta. Public Hearing 02/26/18. Amended by: CA (Changed Title) H-656. Final Disposition: Enacted, Signed 04/02/18, PUBLIC LAW, Chapter 354.

LD 1819 HP1261

An Act Prohibiting Female Genital Mutilation. **Presented by** Representative SIROCKI of Scarborough. **Public Hearing** 02/26/18. **Final Disposition:** Ought Not to Pass Pursuant to Joint Rule 310 03/22/18.

LD 1822 HP1264

An Act To Amend the Laws Governing Offenses Against the Person. (Approved for introduction by a majority of the Legislative Council pursuant to Joint Rule 203.) **Presented by** Representative CARDONE of Bangor. **Public Hearing** 02/26/18. **Final Disposition:** Ought Not to Pass Pursuant to Joint Rule 310 03/22/18.

CRIMINAL JUSTICE AND PUBLIC SAFETY

LD 1838 SP0690

Original Title: An Act To Amend the Laws Governing Indecent Conduct To Include Distribution of Photographic Images. New Title: An Act To Include in the Crime of Harassment by Telephone or by Electronic Communication Device the Distribution of Certain Photographic Images and Videos. (Approved for introduction by a majority of the Legislative Council pursuant to Joint Rule 205.) Presented by Senator CARPENTER of Aroostook. Public Hearing 02/28/18. OTP-AM Accepted 03/28/18. Amended by: CA (Changed Title) S-419. Final Disposition: Enacted, PUBLIC LAW, Chapter 397. (Veto Overridden 04/18/18).

LD 1841 SP0694

An Act To Authorize a Prerelease Facility in Washington County. (Approved for introduction by a majority of the Legislative Council pursuant to Joint Rule 205.) **Presented by** Senator MAKER of Washington. **Public Hearing** 02/28/18. **Final Disposition:** Indefinitely Postponed 04/12/18.

LD 1855 HP1293

An Act To Fund the Reorganization of the Department of Public Safety, State Bureau of Identification. **Presented by** Representative GERRISH of Lebanon. **Public Hearing** 03/12/18. OTP-AM Accepted 03/27/18. **Amended by:** CA H-658. **Final Disposition:** Emergency Enacted, Signed 04/12/18, PUBLIC LAW, Chapter 383.

LD 1859 SP0706

An Act To Include Operating a Motor Vehicle in a Parking Area in the Law Regarding Operating After Habitual Offender Revocation. (Approved for introduction by a majority of the Legislative Council pursuant to Joint Rule 205.) **Presented by** Senator MAKER of Washington. **Public Hearing** 03/21/18. **Final Disposition:** Indefinitely Postponed 04/18/18.

LD 49 HP0035

An Act To Improve Science and Engineering Education for Maine's Students. **Presented by** Representative DEVIN of Newcastle. **Public Hearing** 01/25/17. **Carried Over:** 08/02/17. **Final Disposition:** Carried Over 05/02/18.

LD 51 HP0037

Original Title: An Act Regarding the Withdrawal of a Single Municipality from a Regional School Unit. New Title: An Act To Amend the Process for a Single Municipality To Withdraw from a Regional School Unit. Presented by Representative TURNER of Burlington. Public Hearing 01/30/17. OTP-AM Accepted 03/29/18. Amended by: CA (Changed Title) H-693. Carried Over: 08/02/17. Final Disposition: Enacted, Unsigned 04/15/18, PUBLIC LAW, Chapter 385.

LD 228 SP0074

An Act To Amend the Mathematics Requirements for High School Graduation. **Presented by** Senator LANGLEY of Hancock. **Public Hearing** 04/20/17. **Carried Over:** 08/02/17. **Final Disposition:** Ought Not to Pass Pursuant to Joint Rule 310 02/13/18.

LD 334 HP0248

An Act To Clarify the Uses of the Fund To Advance Public Kindergarten To Grade 12 Education. **Presented by** Representative HUBBELL of Bar Harbor. **Public Hearing** 03/08/17. **Carried Over:** 08/02/17. **Final Disposition:** Ought Not to Pass Pursuant to Joint Rule 310 03/01/18.

LD 526 HP0370

Original Title: An Act To Increase the State Share of the Cost of Health Insurance for Retired Teachers. New Title: An Act To Remove the Cap on an Increase in the State Share of the Cost of Health Insurance for Retired Teachers. Presented by Representative COLLINGS of Portland. Public Hearing 03/01/17. Carried Over: 08/02/17. Final Disposition: Carried Over 05/02/18.

LD 681 HP0472

An Act Regarding Sexual Activity and Sexual Assault at Secondary and Postsecondary Educational Institutions. **Presented by** Representative DAUGHTRY of Brunswick. **Public Hearing** 04/10/17. **Carried Over:** 08/02/17. **Final Disposition:** Carried Over 05/02/18.

LD 816 SP0261

An Act To Promote Academic Achievement Through Hunger Relief for Maine Children. **Presented by** Senator BREEN of Cumberland. **Public Hearing** 03/22/17. **Carried Over:** 08/02/17. **Final Disposition:** Carried Over 05/02/18.

LD 1016 HP0718

An Act To Provide Funding for Career and Technical Education Based on Projected Enrollment. **Presented by** Representative MASTRACCIO of Sanford. **Public Hearing** 03/30/17. **Carried Over:** 08/02/17. **Final Disposition:** Ought Not to Pass Pursuant to Joint Rule 310 03/20/18.

LD 1130 HP0793

An Act To Provide Traffic Safety Education in Schools. **Presented by** Representative DAUGHTRY of Brunswick. **Public Hearing** 04/11/17. **Carried Over:** 08/02/17. **Final Disposition:** Carried Over 05/02/18.

LD 1286 SP0438

Original Title: An Act To Require Background Checks for All School Employees. **New Title:** An Act To Facilitate Compliance by School Employees with Criminal History Record Check and Fingerprinting Requirements. **Presented by** Senator MILLETT of Cumberland. **Public Hearing** 04/19/17. **Carried Over:** 08/02/17. **Final Disposition:** Carried Over 05/02/18.

LD 1321 SP0450

An Act To Promote Social and Emotional Learning and Development in Early Childhood. **Presented by** Senator BREEN of Cumberland. **Public Hearing** 04/24/17. **Carried Over:** 08/02/17. **Final Disposition:** Carried Over 05/02/18.

LD 1336 HP0930

An Act To Amend the Laws Governing the Process for a Single Municipality To Withdraw from a Regional School Unit. (Submitted by the Department of Education pursuant to Joint Rule 204.) **Presented by** Representative GINZLER of Bridgton. **Public Hearing** 04/26/17. OTP-AM Accepted 03/28/18. **Amended by:** CB H-605. **Carried Over:** 08/02/17. **Final Disposition:** Died Between Houses 04/03/18.

LD 1492 SP0521

An Act To Attract, Educate and Retain New Mainers To Strengthen the Workforce. **Presented by** Senator KATZ of Kennebec. **Public Hearing** 05/10/17. **Carried Over:** 08/02/17. **Final Disposition:** Carried Over 05/02/18.

LD 1656 HP1141

An Act To Allow Veterans Free Admission To the Maine State Museum. (Approved for introduction by a majority of the Legislative Council pursuant to Joint Rule 203.) **Presented by** Representative HERBIG of Belfast. **Public Hearing** 01/10/18. (OTP-AM) Report A Accepted 03/06/18. **Final Disposition:** Enacted, PUBLIC LAW, Chapter 370. (Veto Overridden 04/09/18).

LD 1666 HP1152

An Act To Ensure the Successful Implementation of Proficiency-based Diplomas by Extending the Timeline for Phasing in Their Implementation. (Approved for introduction by a majority of the Legislative Council pursuant to Joint Rule 203.) **Presented by** Representative KORNFIELD of Bangor. **Public Hearing** 02/07/18. **Final Disposition:** Carried Over 05/02/18.

LD 1684 SP0620

Original Title: An Act Forbidding Food Shaming, Food Denial and the Use of Food as Discipline Involving Any Child in Maine's Public Schools. **New Title:** An Act Regarding Meals in Public Schools. (Approved for introduction by a majority of the Legislative Council pursuant to Joint Rule 203.) **Presented by** Senator MAKER of Washington. **Public Hearing** 01/17/18. **Final Disposition:** Carried Over 05/02/18.

LD 1689 SP0625

An Act To Repeal Certain Provisions Regarding the System Administration Allocation Affecting Maine School Districts in the 2018-2019 Biennial Budget. (Approved for introduction by a majority of the Legislative Council pursuant to Joint Rule 203.) **Presented by** Senator JACKSON of Aroostook. **Public Hearing** 01/24/18. **Final Disposition:** Carried Over 05/02/18.

LD 1694 HP1174

Resolve, Directing the Department of Education To Adopt Protocols Designed To Prevent Youth Suicide. (Approved for introduction by a majority of the Legislative Council pursuant to Joint Rule 203.) **Presented by** Representative GOLDEN of Lewiston. **Public Hearing** 01/10/18. Majority (OTP-AM) Report Accepted 03/15/18. **Amended by:** CA H-621. **Final Disposition:** Finally Passed, Unsigned 04/04/18, RESOLVE, Chapter 38.

LD 1696 HP1176

An Act To Provide Funding for the Maine Bicentennial Commission. (Approved for introduction by a majority of the Legislative Council pursuant to Joint Rule 203.) **Presented by** Representative HILLIARD of Belgrade. **Public Hearing** 01/10/18. **Final Disposition:** Carried Over 05/02/18.

LD 1697 HP1177

Original Title: An Act To Establish Alternative Pathways To the Completion of Secondary School Mathematics Requirements. **New Title:** Resolve, To Create the Task Force on Mathematics Success in School. (Approved for introduction by a majority of the Legislative Council pursuant to Joint Rule 203.) **Presented by Representative KORNFIELD of Bangor. Public Hearing** 02/07/18. **Final Disposition:** Carried Over 05/02/18.

LD 1698 HP1178

An Act To Promote Innovation and Growth in Maine's Traditional Industries. (Approved for introduction by a majority of the Legislative Council pursuant to Joint Rule 203.) **Presented by** Representative HERBIG of Belfast. **Public Hearing** 01/17/18. **Final Disposition:** Ought Not to Pass Pursuant to Joint Rule 310 02/22/18.

LD 1731 SP0630

An Act To Recognize the Accreditation of Certain Private Schools. (Approved for introduction by a majority of the Legislative Council pursuant to Joint Rule 203.) **Presented by** Senator LANGLEY of Hancock. **Public Hearing** 01/10/18. OTP-AM Accepted 03/15/18. **Amended by:** CA S-371. **Final Disposition:** Enacted, Signed 03/23/18, PUBLIC LAW, Chapter 342.

LD 1733 SP0632

An Act Concerning Locations for Career and Technical Education Regions and Centers. (Submitted by the Department of Education pursuant to Joint Rule 203.) **Presented by** Senator LANGLEY of Hancock. **Final Disposition:** Leave to Withdraw Pursuant to Joint Rule 310 01/16/18.

LD 1749 SP0648

An Act To Shorten the Residency Requirements for In-state Tuition. (Approved for introduction by a majority of the Legislative Council pursuant to Joint Rule 203.) **Presented by** Senator MIRAMANT of Knox. **Public Hearing** 01/10/18. **Final Disposition:** Ought Not to Pass Pursuant to Joint Rule 310 01/25/18.

LD 1756 HP1209

An Act To Allow The Maine Educational Center for the Deaf and Hard of Hearing and Governor Baxter School for the Deaf To Lease Space To Maine's Protection and Advocacy Agency for Persons with Disabilities. (Approved for introduction by a majority of the Legislative Council pursuant to Joint Rule 205.) **Presented by** Representative PIERCE of Falmouth. **Public Hearing** 01/10/18. Majority (OTP-AM) Report Accepted 02/08/18. **Amended by:** CA H-577. **Final Disposition:** Emergency Enacted, PUBLIC LAW, Chapter 413. (Veto Overridden Emergency 05/02/18).

LD 1761 HP1215

An Act Regarding the Prohibition on the Possession of a Firearm on School Property. (Approved for introduction by a majority of the Legislative Council pursuant to Joint Rule 203.) **Presented by** Representative MARTIN of Eagle Lake. **Public Hearing** 01/24/18. **Final Disposition:** Accepted Majority (ONTP) Report 03/22/18.

LD 1829 HP1271

An Act To Amend the Laws Governing Education. (Submitted by the Department of Education pursuant to Joint Rule 203.) **Presented by** Representative STEWART of Presque Isle. **Public Hearing** 02/21/18. OTP-AM Accepted 03/29/18. **Amended by:** CA H-694, SA S-427. **Final Disposition:** Enacted, Signed 04/12/18, PUBLIC LAW, Chapter 381.

LD 1843 SP0696

An Act To Amend Career and Technical Education Statutes. (Submitted by the Department of Education pursuant to Joint Rule 203.) **Presented by** Senator LANGLEY of Hancock. **Public Hearing** 03/19/18. **Final Disposition:** Carried Over 05/02/18.

LD 1845 HP1282

An Act To Provide Incentives To Attract Trained Firefighters To Maine and To Retain Trained Firefighters by Expanding the Provision of Live Fire Service Training. (Approved for introduction by a majority of the Legislative Council pursuant to Joint Rule 203.) **Presented by** Representative HERBIG of Belfast. **Public Hearing** 03/07/18. **Final Disposition:** Carried Over 05/02/18.

LD 1851 HP1288

Resolve, Regarding Legislative Review of Portions of Chapter 180: Performance Evaluation and Professional Growth Systems, a Late-filed Major Substantive Rule of the Department of Education. (Submitted by the Department of Education pursuant to the Maine Revised Statutes, Title 5, section 8072 and approved for introduction by a majority of the Legislative Council.) **Public Hearing** 03/07/18. OTP-AM Accepted 04/09/18. **Amended by:** CA H-722. **Final Disposition:** Emergency Finally Passed, Emergency Unsigned 04/24/18, RESOLVE, Chapter 53.

LD 1852 HP1289

Resolve, Regarding Legislative Review of Portions of Chapter 115: the Credentialing of Educational Personnel, a Late-filed Major Substantive Rule of the Department of Education. (Submitted by the Department of Education pursuant to the Maine Revised Statutes, Title 5, section 8072 and approved for introduction by a majority of the Legislative Council.) **Public Hearing** 03/07/18. OTP-AM Accepted 04/11/18. **Amended by:** CA H-739. **Final Disposition:** Emergency Finally Passed, Emergency Unsigned 04/26/18, RESOLVE, Chapter 54.

LD 1858 SP0703

An Act To Include Security Installations and Upgrades in Maine's School Revolving Renovation Fund. (Approved for introduction by a majority of the Legislative Council pursuant to Joint Rule 205.) **Presented by** Senator MILLETT of Cumberland. **Public Hearing** 03/19/18. OTP Accepted 03/28/18. **Final Disposition:** Enacted, Unsigned 04/15/18, PUBLIC LAW, Chapter 389.

LD 1860 HP1295

An Act To Prepare All Students for Work and Life by Requiring that Students Receive Instruction in Vocational Preparation and Practical Life Skills. **Presented by** Representative MASON of Lisbon. **Public Hearing** 03/19/18. **Final Disposition:** Ought Not to Pass Pursuant to Joint Rule 310 03/27/18.

LD 1861 HP1296

Original Title: Resolve, To Implement Certain Recommendations of the Computer Science Education Task Force. New Title: Resolve, To Implement Certain Recommendations of the Computer Science Education Task Force and To Update and Implement the Department of Education's Statewide Strategic Plan for Science, Technology, Engineering and Mathematics. (Submitted by the Joint Standing Committee on Education and Cultural Affairs pursuant to Resolve 2017, chapter 21, section 4.)

Public Hearing 03/15/18. Final Disposition: Carried Over 05/02/18.

LD 1866 HP1302

An Act To Increase Youth Mental Health Awareness in Schools. (Approved for introduction by a majority of the Legislative Council pursuant to Joint Rule 205.) **Presented by** Representative HANDY of Lewiston. **Public Hearing** 03/26/18. Majority (OTP-AM) Report Accepted 04/11/18. **Amended by:** CA H-740. **Final Disposition:** Enacted. (Veto Sustained 05/02/18).

LD 1869 SP0712

An Act To Establish the Total Cost of Education and the State and Local Contributions To Education for Fiscal Year 2018-19 and To Provide That Employees of School Management and Leadership Centers Are Eligible To Participate in the Maine Public Employees Retirement System. (Submitted by the Department of Education pursuant to Joint Rule 203.) **Presented by** Senator LANGLEY of Hancock. **Public Hearing** 03/26/18. **Final Disposition:** Carried Over 05/02/18.

LD 1870 SP0713

Original Title: An Act To Reorganize the Provision of Services for Children with Disabilities from Birth To 5 Years of Age. **New Title:** Resolve, To Create the Task Force To Study and Plan for the Implementation of Maine's Early Childhood Special Education Services. (Submitted by the Department of Education pursuant to Joint Rule 203.) **Presented by** Senator LANGLEY of Hancock. **Public Hearing** 03/26/18. **Final Disposition:** Carried Over 05/02/18.

LD 1898 HP1336

An Act To Amend Maine's High School Diploma Standards and Ensure Maine Students Meet State Standards Upon Graduation. **Presented by** Representative GINZLER of Bridgton. **Public Hearing** 04/09/18. **Final Disposition:** Ought Not to Pass Pursuant to Joint Rule 310 04/18/18.

LD 1900 HP1338

An Act To Repeal Proficiency-based Diplomas. (Submitted by the Joint Standing Committee on Education and Cultural Affairs pursuant to Joint Order 2017, H.P. 1323.) **Public Hearing** 04/09/18. **Final Disposition:** Carried Over 05/02/18.

LD 1902 HP1339

An Act To Implement Certain Recommendations of the Task Force To Identify Special Education Cost Drivers and Innovative Approaches To Services. (Submitted by the Joint Standing Committee on Education and Cultural Affairs pursuant to Resolve 2017, chapter 26, section 7.) **Public Hearing** 04/11/18. **Final Disposition:** Carried Over 05/02/18.

LD 131 SP0050

An Act To Protect the Biomass Industry. **Presented by** Senator SAVIELLO of Franklin. **Public Hearing** 05/16/17. **Carried Over:** 08/02/17. **Final Disposition:** Ought Not to Pass Pursuant to Joint Rule 310 04/02/18.

LD 140 HP0098

An Act To Authorize a General Fund Bond Issue To Support Entrepreneurial Activity, Attract Business and Enhance Demographic In-migration by Investing in High-speed Broadband Infrastructure and To Amend the Law Governing the Municipal Gigabit Broadband Network Access Fund. **Presented by** Representative HIGGINS of Dover-Foxcroft. **Public Hearing** 03/29/17. **Carried Over:** 08/02/17. **Final Disposition:** Ought Not to Pass Pursuant to Joint Rule 310 03/01/18.

LD 257 HP0190

Original Title: An Act To Enable Municipalities Working with Utilities To Establish Microgrids. New Title: An Act To Allow Microgrids That Are in the Public Interest. Presented by Representative DEVIN of Newcastle. Public Hearing 03/29/17. Majority (OTP-AM) Report Accepted 04/10/18. Amended by: CA (Changed Title) H-720. Carried Over: 08/02/17. Final Disposition: Enacted. (Veto Sustained 05/02/18).

LD 260 HP0193

An Act To Create the Maine Energy Office. **Presented by** Representative FREDETTE of Newport. **Public Hearing** 04/25/17. **Carried Over:** 08/02/17. **Final Disposition:** Carried Over 05/02/18.

LD 423 HP0303

An Act To Extend Internet Availability in Rural Maine. **Presented by** Representative ALLEY of Beals. **Public Hearing** 03/01/17. **Carried Over:** 08/02/17. **Final Disposition:** Carried Over 05/02/18.

LD 532 HP0376

An Act To Remove the 100-megawatt Limit on Hydroelectric Generators Under the Renewable Resources Laws. **Presented by** Representative O'CONNOR of Berwick. **Public Hearing** 03/02/17. **Carried Over:** 08/02/17. **Final Disposition:** Accepted Majority (ONTP) Report 03/20/18.

LD 822 SP0267

An Act To Ensure Fairness Among Large Consumers of Natural Gas. **Presented by** Senator DION of Cumberland. **Public Hearing** 03/21/17. OTP-AM Accepted 03/28/18. **Amended by:** CA S-400. **Carried Over:** 08/02/17. **Final Disposition:** Enacted, Signed 04/04/18, PUBLIC LAW, Chapter 358.

LD 1176 SP0397

An Act To Ensure the Safety of Low-income Persons Who Are Deaf and Who Use Video and Captioned Phones by Providing Equitable Access To the Internet. **Presented by** Senator DION of Cumberland. **Public Hearing** 04/12/17. **Carried Over:** 08/02/17. **Final Disposition:** Ought Not to Pass Pursuant to Joint Rule 310 03/01/18.

LD 1224 SP0415

An Act To Allow for Greater Energy Competition in Maine by Amending the Law Governing Electric Generation or Generation-related Assets by Affiliates. **Presented by** Senator DION of Cumberland. **Public Hearing** 04/19/17. **Carried Over:** 08/02/17. **Final Disposition:** Ought Not to Pass Pursuant to Joint Rule 310 04/02/18.

LD 1372 HP0951

Original Title: An Act To Increase Broadband Access for Rural Communities. New Title: Resolve, To Increase Digital Literacy Education in Rural Communities. Presented by Representative HERBIG of Belfast. Public Hearing 04/26/17. Carried Over: 08/02/17. Final Disposition: Carried Over 05/02/18.

LD 1373 HP0952

An Act To Protect and Expand Access To Solar Power in Maine. **Presented by** Representative BERRY of Bowdoinham. **Public Hearing** 05/04/17. **Carried Over:** 08/02/17. **Final Disposition:** Ought Not to Pass Pursuant to Joint Rule 310 03/01/18.

LD 1399 SP0477

An Act To Encourage Broadband Coverage in Rural Maine. **Presented by** Senator BELLOWS of Kennebec. **Public Hearing** 04/26/17. **Carried Over:** 08/02/17. **Final Disposition:** Carried Over 05/02/18.

LD 1444 SP0499

An Act Regarding Large-scale Community Solar Procurement. **Presented by** Senator WOODSOME of York. **Public Hearing** 04/27/17. Majority (OTP-AM) Report Accepted 03/06/18. **Amended by:** CA S-359 **Carried Over:** 08/02/17. **Final Disposition:** Enacted. (Veto Sustained 04/10/18).

LD 1472 HP1011

An Act To Lower the Costs of Broadband Service by Coordinating the Installation of Broadband Infrastructure. **Presented by** Representative MCLEAN of Gorham. **Public Hearing** 04/26/17. OTP-AM Accepted 03/20/18. **Amended by:** CA H-643. **Carried Over:** 08/02/17. **Final Disposition:** Enacted, Signed 03/28/18, PUBLIC LAW, Chapter 344.

LD 1487 SP0516

An Act To Control Electricity Transmission Costs Through the Development of Nontransmission Alternatives. **Presented by** Senator DION of Cumberland. **Public Hearing** 05/03/17. **Carried Over:** 08/02/17. **Final Disposition:** Carried Over 05/02/18.

LD 1515 HP1039

An Act To Reduce Electric Rates for Maine Businesses by Amending the Laws Governing Spending from the Regional Greenhouse Gas Initiative Trust Fund. **Presented by** Representative WADSWORTH of Hiram. **Public Hearing** 05/11/17. **Carried Over:** 08/02/17. **Final Disposition:** Ought Not to Pass Pursuant to Joint Rule 310 01/18/18.

LD 1610 SP0566

An Act To Protect Privacy of Online Customer Personal Information. (Approved for introduction by a majority of the Legislative Council pursuant to Joint Rule 205.) **Presented by** Senator BELLOWS of Kennebec. **Public Hearing** 05/24/17. **Carried Over:** 08/02/17. **Final Disposition:** Died Between Houses 04/17/18.

LD 1632 SP0586

An Act To Establish the Manufacturing Jobs Energy Program. **Presented by** Senator DILL of Penobscot. **Public Hearing** 01/09/18. **Carried Over:** 08/02/17. **Final Disposition:** Ought Not to Pass Pursuant to Joint Rule 310 01/18/18.

LD 1671 SP0615

An Act To Authorize the Public Utilities Commission To Determine the Amount of the E-9-1-1 Surcharge. (Submitted by the Public Utilities Commission pursuant to Joint Rule 203.) **Presented by** Senator WOODSOME of York. **Public Hearing** 01/09/18. **Final Disposition:** Died Between Houses 04/10/18.

LD 1686 SP0622

An Act To Amend the Laws Regarding Distributed Energy Generation and To Eliminate Gross Metering. (Approved for introduction by a majority of the Legislative Council pursuant to Joint Rule 203.) **Presented by** Senator SAVIELLO of Franklin. **Public Hearing** 01/11/18. **Final Disposition:** Ought Not to Pass Pursuant to Joint Rule 310 03/01/18.

LD 1690 HP1170

An Act To Facilitate Wireless Broadband Deployment in Maine and Modify the Process for Issuing Utility Facility Location Permits. (Approved for introduction by a majority of the Legislative Council pursuant to Joint Rule 203.) **Presented by** Representative WADSWORTH of Hiram. **Public Hearing** 01/18/18. **Final Disposition:** Accepted Majority (ONTP) Report 03/01/18.

LD 1699 HP1179

An Act To Revise the Renewable Portfolio Standard Laws To Allow Certain Hydropower Facilities To Qualify as New Renewable Capacity Resources. (Approved for introduction by a majority of the Legislative Council pursuant to Joint Rule 203.) **Presented by** Representative RYKERSON of Kittery. **Public Hearing** 01/24/18. **Final Disposition:** Ought Not to Pass Pursuant to Joint Rule 310 03/15/18.

LD 1700 HP1180

An Act To Protect Maine Residents and Businesses from Rising Electricity Costs. (Approved for introduction by a majority of the Legislative Council pursuant to Joint Rule 203.) **Presented by** Representative BERRY of Bowdoinham. **Public Hearing** 02/01/18. **Final Disposition:** Ought Not to Pass Pursuant to Joint Rule 310 04/09/18.

LD 1701 HP1181

An Act To Improve the Energy Efficiency of Group Homes in the Northern Part of the State. (Approved for introduction by a majority of the Legislative Council pursuant to Joint Rule 203.) **Presented by** Representative STANLEY of Medway. **Public Hearing** 01/18/18. **Final Disposition:** Ought Not to Pass Pursuant to Joint Rule 310 01/30/18.

LD 1702 HP1182

An Act To Allow Certain Hydropower Facilities To Sell Electricity Directly To Rural Manufacturing and Industrial Sites. (Approved for introduction by a majority of the Legislative Council pursuant to Joint Rule 203.) **Presented by** Representative STANLEY of Medway. **Public Hearing** 01/16/18. **Final Disposition:** Ought Not to Pass Pursuant to Joint Rule 310 02/13/18.

LD 1729 SP0628

An Act Regarding Compensation by Large Transmission and Distribution Utilities. (Approved for introduction by a majority of the Legislative Council pursuant to Joint Rule 203.) **Presented by** Senator KEIM of Oxford. **Public Hearing** 01/24/18. **Final Disposition:** Carried Over 05/02/18.

LD 1732 SP0631

An Act To Protect Maine Citizens from an Out-of-state Entity's Misleading Use of Instate Telephone Numbers. (Approved for introduction by a majority of the Legislative Council pursuant to Joint Rule 203.) **Presented by** Senator LANGLEY of Hancock. **Public Hearing** 01/24/18. **Final Disposition:** Ought Not to Pass Pursuant to Joint Rule 310 03/15/18.

LD 1741 SP0640

Resolve, Establishing the Commission To Study the Economic, Environmental and Energy Benefits of Energy Storage To the Maine Electricity Industry. (Approved for introduction by a majority of the Legislative Council pursuant to Joint Rule 203.) **Presented by** President THIBODEAU of Waldo. **Public Hearing** 02/01/18. **Final Disposition:** Carried Over 05/02/18.

LD 1745 SP0644

Original Title: An Act Regarding a Biomass-generated Energy Purchase and Sale Agreement and Payments To Contractors. New Title: An Act To Establish the Wood Energy Program. (Approved for introduction by a majority of the Legislative Council pursuant to Joint Rule 203.) Presented by Senator JACKSON of Aroostook. Public Hearing 02/08/18. Majority (OTP-AM) Report Accepted 04/17/18. Amended by: CA (Changed Title) S-464. Final Disposition: Enacted. (Veto Sustained 05/02/18).

LD 1746 SP0645

An Act To Ensure That Low-income Residents of the State Have Access To Telephone Services. (Approved for introduction by a majority of the Legislative Council pursuant to Joint Rule 203.) **Presented by** Senator WOODSOME of York. **Public Hearing** 01/18/18. **Final Disposition:** Carried Over 05/02/18.

LD 1785 HP1230

An Act To Amend the Greater Augusta Utility District Charter. (Approved for introduction by a majority of the Legislative Council pursuant to Joint Rule 203.) **Presented by** Representative WARREN of Hallowell. **Final Disposition:** Leave to Withdraw Pursuant to Joint Rule 310 02/20/18.

LD 1798 HP1243

Resolve, Regarding Legislative Review of Portions of Chapter 101: ConnectME Authority, a Major Substantive Rule of the ConnectME Authority. (Submitted by the ConnectME Authority pursuant to the Maine Revised Statutes, Title 5, section 8072.) **Public Hearing** 02/13/18. OTP-AM Accepted 03/20/18. **Amended by:** CA H-633. **Final Disposition:** Emergency Finally Passed, Emergency Unsigned 04/08/18, RESOLVE, Chapter 44.

LD 1799 HP1244

Resolve, Regarding Legislative Review of Portions of Chapter 308: Standards of Conduct for Transmission and Distribution Utilities and Affiliated Generators, a Major Substantive Rule of the Public Utilities Commission. (Submitted by the Public Utilities Commission pursuant to the Maine Revised Statutes, Title 5, section 8072.) **Public Hearing** 02/13/18. OTP-AM Accepted 04/03/18. **Amended by:** CA H-704. **Final Disposition:** Emergency Finally Passed, Emergency Unsigned 04/18/18, RESOLVE, Chapter 49.

LD 1810 HP1255

An Act To Amend the Laws Governing Expedited Permitting for Wind Energy Development. **Presented by** Representative STETKIS of Canaan. **Public Hearing** 03/16/18. **Final Disposition:** Died Between Houses 04/09/18.

LD 1814 SP0681

An Act To Amend the Charter of the Lisbon Water Department. (Approved for introduction by a majority of the Legislative Council pursuant to Joint Rule 205.) **Presented by** Senator MASON of Androscoggin. **Public Hearing** 02/13/18. OTP Accepted 03/01/18. **Final Disposition:** Enacted, Unsigned 03/28/18, PRIVATE AND SPECIAL LAW, Chapter 13.

LD 1830 HP1272

An Act To Amend the Anson and Madison Water District Charter. (Approved for introduction by a majority of the Legislative Council pursuant to Joint Rule 205.) **Presented by** Representative FARRIN of Norridgewock. **Public Hearing** 02/20/18. **Final Disposition:** Ought Not to Pass Pursuant to Joint Rule 310 04/05/18.

LD 1848 HP1285

An Act To Extend Arrearage Management Programs. (Submitted by the Joint Standing Committee on Energy, Utilities and Technology pursuant to the Maine Revised Statutes, Title 35-A, section 3214, subsection 2-A.) **Public Hearing** 03/07/18. OTP-AM Accepted 04/04/18. **Amended by:** CA H-708. **Final Disposition:** Enacted, PUBLIC LAW, Chapter 414. (Veto Overridden 05/02/18).

LD 1872 HP1305

An Act To Enhance the Operations of the Telecommunications Relay Services Advisory Council. (Submitted by the Joint Standing Committee on Energy, Utilities and Technology pursuant to the Maine Revised Statutes, Title 3, section 955, subsection 4.) **Public Hearing** 03/29/18. Majority (OTP-AM) Report Accepted 04/17/18. **Amended by:** CA H-758. **Final Disposition:** Emergency Enacted, Emergency Unsigned 05/01/18, PUBLIC LAW, Chapter 408.

LD 1896 SP0726

An Act To Improve Efficiency Through Electric Rate Design and Advanced Technology. **Presented by** Senator BRAKEY of Androscoggin. **Public Hearing** 04/04/18. **Final Disposition:** Died Between Houses 04/18/18.

ENVIRONMENT AND NATURAL RESOURCES

LD 399 HP0290

Original Title: An Act To Revise Maine's Environmental Laws. New Title: An Act Regarding Municipal Satellite Wastewater Collection Systems. Presented by Representative TUCKER of Brunswick. OTP-AM Accepted 03/06/18. Amended by: CA (Changed Title) H-613. Carried Over: 08/02/17. Final Disposition: Enacted, Unsigned 04/01/18, PUBLIC LAW, Chapter 353.

LD 1095 HP0769

An Act To Establish the Maine Coastal Risks and Hazards Commission. **Presented by** Representative BLUME of York. **Public Hearing** 04/06/17. **Carried Over:** 08/02/17. **Final Disposition:** Carried Over 05/02/18.

LD 1298 HP0895

An Act To Update Maine's Water Quality Standards. (Submitted by the Department of Environmental Protection pursuant to Joint Rule 204.) **Presented by** Representative HARLOW of Portland. **Public Hearing** 04/27/17. OTP-AM Accepted 02/01/18. **Amended by:** CA H-574. **Carried Over:** 08/02/17. **Final Disposition:** Enacted, Signed 02/16/18, PUBLIC LAW, Chapter 319.

LD 1534 HP1054

Original Title: An Act To Address Hunger, Support Maine Farms and Reduce Waste. New Title: An Act To Reduce Food Waste in Maine. Presented by Representative HICKMAN of Winthrop. Public Hearing 05/04/17. OTP-AM Accepted 03/20/18. Amended by: CA (Changed Title) H-634. Carried Over: 08/02/17. Final Disposition: Enacted, Unsigned 04/08/18, PUBLIC LAW, Chapter 369.

LD 1657 HP1142

An Act To Update the Allowance Budget for the Regional Greenhouse Gas Initiative. (Submitted by the Department of Environmental Protection pursuant to Joint Rule 203.) **Presented by** Representative TUCKER of Brunswick. **Public Hearing** 01/10/18. OTP-AM Accepted 02/06/18. **Amended by:** CA H-575. **Final Disposition:** Enacted, Unsigned 02/28/18, PUBLIC LAW, Chapter 323.

LD 1674 HP1162

Resolve, Regarding Legislative Review of Portions of Chapter 502: Direct Watersheds of Lakes Most at Risk from New Development, Urban Impaired Streams, a Major Substantive Rule of the Department of Environmental Protection. (Submitted by the Department of Environmental Protection pursuant to the Maine Revised Statutes, Title 5, section 8072.) **Public Hearing** 01/10/18. OTP Accepted 01/25/18. **Final Disposition:** Emergency Finally Passed, Emergency Unsigned 02/18/18, RESOLVE, Chapter 30.

LD 1703 HP1183

An Act To Create Equity for Wine and Spirits Container Deposits. (Approved for introduction by a majority of the Legislative Council pursuant to Joint Rule 203.) **Presented by** Representative ESPLING of New Gloucester. **Public Hearing** 01/17/18. (ONTP) Report A Accepted 03/20/18. **Final Disposition:** Accepted Report A (ONTP) 03/20/18.

ENVIRONMENT AND NATURAL RESOURCES

LD 1784 HP1229

An Act To Update the Laws Governing the Department of Environmental Protection's Rule-making Authority Concerning Underground Oil Storage Facilities To Align with Federal Regulations. (Submitted by the Department of Environmental Protection pursuant to Joint Rule 203.) **Presented by** Representative KINNEY of Limington. **Public Hearing** 01/24/18. OTP-AM Accepted 02/13/18. **Amended by:** CA H-582. **Final Disposition:** Emergency Enacted, Emergency Signed 03/07/18, PUBLIC LAW, Chapter 333.

LD 1797 HP1242

Resolve, Regarding Legislative Review of Portions of Chapter 418: Maine Solid Waste Management Rules: Beneficial Use of Solid Wastes, a Major Substantive Rule of the Department of Environmental Protection. (Submitted by the Department of Environmental Protection pursuant to the Maine Revised Statutes, Title 5, section 8072.) **Public Hearing** 02/14/18. OTP-AM Accepted 03/28/18. **Amended by:** CA H-670. **Final Disposition:** Emergency Finally Passed, Emergency Signed 04/04/18, RESOLVE, Chapter 39.

LD 1807 HP1253

An Act To Implement Recommendations Resulting from a State Government Evaluation Act Review of the Board of Environmental Protection by the Joint Standing Committee on Environment and Natural Resources. (Submitted by the Joint Standing Committee on Environment and Natural Resources pursuant to the Maine Revised Statutes, Title 3, section 955, subsection 4.) **Public Hearing** 02/08/18. OTP-AM Accepted 02/27/18. **Amended by:** CA H-600. **Final Disposition:** Enacted, Signed 03/07/18, PUBLIC LAW, Chapter 334.

LD 1808 HP1254

An Act To Implement Recommendations Resulting from a State Government Evaluation Act Review of the Department of Environmental Protection by the Joint Standing Committee on Environment and Natural Resources. (Submitted by the Joint Standing Committee on Environment and Natural Resources pursuant to the Maine Revised Statutes, Title 3, section 955, subsection 4.) **Public Hearing** 02/08/18. OTP-AM Accepted 03/01/18. **Amended by:** CA H-608. **Final Disposition:** Enacted, Signed 04/10/18, PUBLIC LAW, Chapter 376.

LD 1847 HP1284

An Act To Amend the State's Electronic Waste Laws. (Submitted by the Joint Standing Committee on Environment and Natural Resources pursuant to the Maine Revised Statutes, Title 38, section 1772, subsection 5.) **Public Hearing** 03/01/18. OTP-AM Accepted 04/02/18. **Amended by:** CA H-696. **Final Disposition:** Enacted, PUBLIC LAW, Chapter 391. (Veto Overridden 04/17/18).

LD 20 HP0021

An Act To Reimburse Nursing Homes for the Loss of Coinsurance and Deductibles for Skilled Nursing Beds Under Rules Adopted by the Department of Health and Human Services. **Presented by** Representative MALABY of Hancock. **Public Hearing** 02/07/17. **Carried Over:** 08/02/17. **Final Disposition:** Carried Over 05/02/18.

LD 40 SP0020

An Act To Strengthen Requirements for Water Testing for Schools. **Presented by** Senator MILLETT of Cumberland. **Public Hearing** 02/15/17. **Carried Over:** 08/02/17. **Final Disposition:** Carried Over 05/02/18.

LD 59 HP0046

An Act To Provide Funding for a Therapeutic Adult Day Service Center. **Presented by** Representative HIGGINS of Dover-Foxcroft. **Public Hearing** 04/07/17. **Carried Over:** 08/02/17. **Final Disposition:** Carried Over 05/02/18.

LD 106 HP0074

Original Title: An Act To Provide MaineCare Coverage for Dental Services To Adults with Intellectual Disabilities or Autistic Disorder. New Title: An Act To Provide MaineCare Coverage for Dental Services To Adults with Intellectual Disabilities or Autism Spectrum Disorder. Presented by Representative TEPLER of Topsham. Public Hearing 04/03/17. Carried Over: 08/02/17. Final Disposition: Carried Over 05/02/18.

LD 166 SP0058

An Act To Increase Reimbursement for Child Care Services. **Presented by** Senator LIBBY of Androscoggin. **Public Hearing** 04/10/17. Majority (OTP-AM) Report Accepted 04/05/18. **Amended by:** CA S-407. **Carried Over:** 08/02/17. **Final Disposition:** Enacted, PUBLIC LAW, Chapter 412. (Veto Overridden 05/02/18).

LD 186 HP0142

An Act To Improve Peer Support Services. **Presented by** Representative GATTINE of Westbrook. **Carried Over:** 08/02/17. **Final Disposition:** Leave to Withdraw Pursuant to Joint Rule 310 04/02/18.

LD 230 SP0076

An Act To Increase Access To Head Start. **Presented by** Senator MILLETT of Cumberland. **Public Hearing** 03/22/17. **Carried Over:** 08/02/17. **Final Disposition:** Carried Over 05/02/18.

LD 238 SP0084

An Act To Amend the Maine Medical Use of Marijuana Act. **Presented by** Senator BRAKEY of Androscoggin. **Public Hearing** 01/10/18. **Carried Over:** 08/02/17. **Final Disposition:** Carried Over 05/02/18.

LD 267 HP0200

Resolve, To Increase Certain Chiropractic Reimbursement Rates Under the MaineCare Program. **Presented by** Representative MARTIN of Eagle Lake. **Public Hearing** 02/14/17. **Carried Over:** 08/02/17. **Final Disposition:** Carried Over 05/02/18.

LD 270 HP0203

Original Title: An Act To Consolidate Administration of Kinship Care and Relative Placement Issues within the Department of Health and Human Services. **New Title:** An Act To Support Kinship Families by Creating a Kinship Care Navigator Program. **Presented by** Representative PICCHIOTTI of Fairfield. **Public Hearing** 03/20/17. **Carried Over:** 08/02/17. **Final Disposition:** Carried Over 05/02/18.

LD 272 HP0205

An Act Requiring Meningococcal Meningitis Vaccinations for Teenagers. **Presented by** Representative HYMANSON of York. **Public Hearing** 01/03/18. **Carried Over:** 08/02/17. **Final Disposition:** Ought Not to Pass Pursuant to Joint Rule 310 02/01/18.

LD 274 HP0207

An Act To Implement the Recommendations of the Working Group To Study Background Checks for Child Care Facilities and Providers. **Presented by** Representative MCCREIGHT of Harpswell. **Public Hearing** 04/10/17. **Carried Over:** 08/02/17. **Final Disposition:** Carried Over 05/02/18.

LD 320 SP0094

An Act To Provide MaineCare Coverage for Chiropractic Treatment. **Presented by** Senator LIBBY of Androscoggin. **Public Hearing** 02/14/17. **Carried Over:** 08/02/17. **Final Disposition:** Carried Over 05/02/18.

LD 323 HP0237

An Act To Fully Fund the Waiting List for the Home and Community Benefits for Members with Intellectual Disabilities or Autistic Disorder Waiver. **Presented by** Representative MALABY of Hancock. **Public Hearing** 04/03/17. **Carried Over:** 08/02/17. **Final Disposition:** Carried Over 05/02/18.

LD 383 SP0124

Original Title: An Act To Increase Access to Child Care. New Title: Resolve, Directing the Department of Health and Human Services To Develop a Plan To Strengthen the Quality and Supply of Child Care Services. Presented by Senator MILLETT of Cumberland. Public Hearing 04/10/17. OTP-AM Accepted 03/28/18. Amended by: CA (Changed Title) S-408. Carried Over: 08/02/17. Final Disposition: Enacted, RESOLVE, Chapter 50. (Veto Overridden 04/18/18).

LD 384 SP0125

Original Title: An Act To Strengthen Maine Children's Mental Health. New Title: Resolve, To Clarify Reimbursement for Parent-only Programs Under the MaineCare Program. Presented by Senator MILLETT of Cumberland. Public Hearing 04/07/17. OTP-AM Accepted 03/27/18. Amended by: CA (Changed Title) S-397. Carried Over: 08/02/17. Final Disposition: Finally Passed, Unsigned 04/11/18, RESOLVE, Chapter 47.

LD 386 SP0127

An Act To Establish Universal Health Care for Maine. **Presented by** Senator GRATWICK of Penobscot. **Public Hearing** 02/13/18. **Carried Over:** 08/02/17. **Final Disposition:** Ought Not to Pass Pursuant to Joint Rule 310 02/22/18.

LD 401 HP0292

An Act To Require Reimbursement To Hospitals for Patients Awaiting Placement in Nursing Facilities. **Presented by** Representative SIROCKI of Scarborough. **Public Hearing** 03/29/17. **Carried Over:** 08/02/17. **Final Disposition:** Carried Over 05/02/18.

LD 411 SP0138

An Act To Add Addiction To or Dependency on Opiates or Prescription Drugs To the List of Qualifying Conditions for Medical Marijuana. **Presented by** Senator BRAKEY of Androscoggin. **Public Hearing** 01/10/18. **Carried Over:** 08/02/17. **Final Disposition:** Ought Not to Pass Pursuant to Joint Rule 310 03/20/18.

LD 470 HP0333

An Act To Strengthen Maine's Hospitals and Increase Access To Health Care. **Presented by** Representative DEVIN of Newcastle. **Public Hearing** 01/09/18. **Carried Over:** 08/02/17. **Final Disposition:** Ought Not to Pass Pursuant to Joint Rule 310 02/01/18.

LD 561 HP0403

An Act To Remove the Requirement That Child Care Facility Workers and Family Child Care Providers Submit To Criminal Background Checks. **Presented by** Representative SIROCKI of Scarborough. **Public Hearing** 04/10/17. **Carried Over:** 08/02/17. **Final Disposition:** Accepted Majority (ONTP) Report 03/28/18.

LD 562 HP0404

An Act Concerning the Department of Health and Human Services. **Presented by** Representative HYMANSON of York. **Carried Over:** 08/02/17. **Final Disposition:** Leave to Withdraw Pursuant to Joint Rule 310 04/02/18.

LD 565 SP0183

Original Title: An Act To Address Maine's Opiate Addiction Crisis. New Title: An Act Regarding the Prescribing and Dispensing of Naloxone Hydrochloride by Pharmacists. Presented by Senator CHIPMAN of Cumberland. Public Hearing 04/28/17. OTP-AM Accepted 03/15/18. Amended by: CA (Changed Title) S-372. Carried Over: 08/02/17. Final Disposition: Enacted, PUBLIC LAW, Chapter 364. (Veto Overridden 04/05/18).

LD 566 SP0184

An Act To Improve Access To High-quality Child Care by Increasing Child Care Rates. **Presented by** Senator KATZ of Kennebec. **Public Hearing** 04/10/17. **Carried Over:** 08/02/17. **Final Disposition:** Ought Not to Pass Pursuant to Joint Rule 310 03/06/18.

LD 605 HP0421

An Act To Support Evidence-based Treatment for Opioid Use Disorder. **Presented by** Representative VACHON of Scarborough. **Public Hearing** 04/28/17. **Carried Over:** 08/02/17. **Final Disposition:** Ought Not to Pass Pursuant to Joint Rule 310 03/15/18.

LD 643 HP0457

Resolve, Directing the Department of Health and Human Services To Increase Reimbursement Rates for Home-based and Community-based Services. **Presented by** Representative ESPLING of New Gloucester. **Public Hearing** 03/27/17. **Carried Over:** 08/02/17. **Final Disposition:** Carried Over 05/02/18.

LD 687 HP0478

Original Title: An Act Regarding Reimbursement for Speech and Language Pathology Services. New Title: Resolve, Regarding Reimbursement for Speech and Language Pathology Services. Presented by Representative FARNSWORTH of Portland. Public Hearing 03/20/17. Carried Over: 08/02/17. Final Disposition: Carried Over 05/02/18.

LD 691 HP0482

An Act To Prevent Lead Poisoning in Children. **Presented by** Representative GOLDEN of Lewiston. **Public Hearing** 04/07/17. **Carried Over:** 08/02/17. **Final Disposition:** Ought Not to Pass Pursuant to Joint Rule 310 02/22/18.

LD 692 HP0483

Resolve, To Provide Meals To Homebound Individuals. **Presented by** Representative HAMANN of South Portland. **Public Hearing** 04/21/17. **Carried Over:** 08/02/17. **Final Disposition:** Carried Over 05/02/18.

LD 720 SP0237

An Act To Provide Lung Cancer Screening for MaineCare Recipients. **Presented by** Senator KATZ of Kennebec. **Public Hearing** 03/24/17. **Carried Over:** 08/02/17. **Final Disposition:** Carried Over 05/02/18.

LD 762 HP0542

An Act To Allow a Percentage of Funds from the Medical Use of Marijuana Fund To Fund Health Care Research. **Presented by** Representative SANDERSON of Chelsea. **Public Hearing** 01/10/18. **Carried Over:** 08/02/17. **Final Disposition:** Ought Not to Pass Pursuant to Joint Rule 310 03/20/18.

LD 763 HP0543

An Act To Support Individuals with Disabilities by Exempting Certain Wages from Consideration for MaineCare. **Presented by** Representative NADEAU of Winslow. **Public Hearing** 04/03/17. **Carried Over:** 08/02/17. **Final Disposition:** Ought Not to Pass Pursuant to Joint Rule 310 03/20/18.

LD 765 HP0545

An Act To Allow In-home Child Care Providers To Care for Up To 5 Children Without State Certification. **Presented by** Representative ESPLING of New Gloucester. **Public Hearing** 01/17/18. **Carried Over:** 08/02/17. **Final Disposition:** Ought Not to Pass Pursuant to Joint Rule 310 03/06/18.

LD 812 SP0257

Resolve, To Establish a Pilot Project To Save Lives and Support People with Substance Use Disorder in Washington County. **Presented by** Senator MAKER of Washington. **Public Hearing** 04/11/17. **Carried Over:** 08/02/17. **Final Disposition:** Carried Over 05/02/18.

LD 842 HP0591

Resolve, To Support Home Health Services. **Presented by** Representative JORGENSEN of Portland. **Public Hearing** 03/27/17. **Carried Over:** 08/02/17. **Final Disposition:** Carried Over 05/02/18.

LD 898 SP0300

An Act To Address Mandatory Overtime for Hospital Professionals. **Presented by** Senator MASON of Androscoggin. **Public Hearing** 01/09/18. **Carried Over:** 08/02/17. **Final Disposition:** Ought Not to Pass Pursuant to Joint Rule 310 02/01/18.

LD 902 HP0630

Original Title: Resolve, To Increase Access To Evidence-based Psychosocial Treatment for Children in the MaineCare Program. **New Title:** Resolve, To Develop MaineCare Reimbursement Rates for Trauma-focused Cognitive Behavioral Therapy. **Presented by** Representative MALABY of Hancock. **Public Hearing** 03/29/17. **Carried Over:** 08/02/17. **Final Disposition:** Carried Over 05/02/18.

LD 966 HP0679

Original Title: An Act To Create Mental Health Liaison Positions in Each County Jail. New Title: An Act Regarding Persons with Mental Illness and Substance Use Disorders in Jails and Correctional Facilities. Presented by Representative MALABY of Hancock. Public Hearing 03/31/17. Carried Over: 08/02/17. Final Disposition: Carried Over 05/02/18.

LD 967 HP0680

An Act To Ensure Access To Community Services for Persons with Intellectual Disabilities or Autism. **Presented by** Representative HERBIG of Belfast. **Public Hearing** 04/03/17. **Carried Over:** 08/02/17. **Final Disposition:** Carried Over 05/02/18.

LD 998 HP0699

An Act To Adequately Pay for Emergency Medical Services. **Presented by** Representative SANDERSON of Chelsea. **Public Hearing** 04/21/17. **Carried Over:** 08/02/17. **Final Disposition:** Carried Over 05/02/18.

LD 999 HP0700

An Act To Provide a Healthy Learning Environment in Early Care Settings by Requiring Rules Concerning Nutrition and Physical Activity. **Presented by** Representative TERRY of Gorham. **Public Hearing** 04/14/17. **Carried Over:** 08/02/17. **Final Disposition:** Ought Not to Pass Pursuant to Joint Rule 310 03/06/18.

LD 1000 HP0701

Resolve, To Increase Access To Brain Injury Waiver Services. **Presented by** Representative MALABY of Hancock. **Public Hearing** 04/07/17. **Carried Over:** 08/02/17. **Final Disposition:** Carried Over 05/02/18.

LD 1063 HP0746

Original Title: An Act To Protect Substance-exposed Infants. New Title: Resolve, To Reduce the Number of Substance-exposed Infants. Presented by Representative HAMANN of South Portland. Public Hearings 04/28/17, 02/08/18. Majority (OTP-AM) Report Accepted 04/12/18. Amended by: CB (Changed Title) H-678, SB/CB S-460. Carried Over: 08/02/17. Final Disposition: Enacted. (Veto Sustained 05/02/18).

LD 1097 HP0771

An Act To Develop and Distribute Work Training Pamphlets To Educate State Agencies, Private Businesses and Other Organizations About Dementia. **Presented by** Representative HARLOW of Portland. **Public Hearing** 04/14/17. **Carried Over:** 08/02/17. **Final Disposition:** Ought Not to Pass Pursuant to Joint Rule 310 04/09/18.

LD 1098 HP0772

An Act To Ensure Reasonable Accommodations for Children for Whom Medical Marijuana Has Been Recommended. **Presented by** Representative SANDERSON of Chelsea. **Public Hearing** 01/10/18. **Carried Over:** 08/02/17. **Final Disposition:** Ought Not to Pass Pursuant to Joint Rule 310 03/20/18.

LD 1109 SP0363

Original Title: An Act To Improve General Assistance Reimbursements. New Title: An Act To Establish Homelessness as an Emergency in the General Assistance Laws. Presented by Senator CHIPMAN of Cumberland. Public Hearing 04/10/17. Carried Over: 08/02/17. Final Disposition: Carried Over 05/02/18.

LD 1133 HP0796

An Act Regarding Access To Appropriate Residential Services for Individuals Being Discharged from Psychiatric Hospitalization. **Presented by** Representative MCCREIGHT of Harpswell. **Public Hearing** 05/02/17. **Carried Over:** 08/02/17. **Final Disposition:** Carried Over 05/02/18.

LD 1135 HP0798

An Act To Strengthen the Efficacy of the Medical Marijuana Laws. **Presented by** Representative CHACE of Durham. **Public Hearing** 01/10/18. **Carried Over:** 08/02/17. **Final Disposition:** Ought Not to Pass Pursuant to Joint Rule 310 03/20/18.

LD 1148 HP0811

An Act To Safeguard the Rights of Private Child Care Businesses. **Presented by** Representative SIROCKI of Scarborough. **Public Hearing** 01/17/18. **Carried Over:** 08/02/17. **Final Disposition:** Died Between Houses 04/02/18.

LD 1162 SP0383

An Act To Reduce the Incidence of Obesity and Chronic Disease in Maine. **Presented by** Senator LIBBY of Androscoggin. **Public Hearing** 04/14/17. **Carried Over:** 08/02/17. **Final Disposition:** Carried Over 05/02/18.

LD 1177 SP0398

An Act To Create an Appeals Process for Child Care Providers. **Presented by** Senator VOLK of Cumberland. **Public Hearing** 01/17/18. **Carried Over:** 08/02/17. **Final Disposition:** Ought Not to Pass Pursuant to Joint Rule 310 03/15/18.

LD 1188 HP0825

An Act To Facilitate MaineCare-Funded Assisted Living by Providing a Cost-of-living Adjustment To Private Nonmedical Institutions and Adult Family Care Homes. **Presented by** Representative MALABY of Hancock. **Public Hearing** 04/21/17. **Carried Over:** 08/02/17. **Final Disposition:** Carried Over 05/02/18.

LD 1189 HP0826

An Act To Define the Age of Consent for Alcohol or Drug Treatment and Mental Health Services. **Presented by** Representative POULIOT of Augusta. **Public Hearing** 05/03/17. **Carried Over:** 08/02/17. **Final Disposition:** Accepted Majority (ONTP) Report 03/27/18.

LD 1214 SP0408

An Act To Create Fairness in Home-based Care Fees for Service. **Presented by** Senator LIBBY of Androscoggin. **Public Hearing** 04/21/17. **Carried Over:** 08/02/17. **Final Disposition:** Ought Not to Pass Pursuant to Joint Rule 310 02/01/18.

LD 1273 HP0886

Resolve, To Redispense Donated Prescription Drugs. **Presented by** Representative HYMANSON of York. **Public Hearing** 04/24/17. **Carried Over:** 08/02/17. **Final Disposition:** Ought Not to Pass Pursuant to Joint Rule 310 02/01/18.

LD 1301 HP0898

An Act To Improve Access To Preventive, Cost-saving Dental Services. **Presented by** Representative MARTIN of Eagle Lake. **Public Hearing** 04/21/17. **Carried Over:** 08/02/17. **Final Disposition:** Carried Over 05/02/18.

LD 1314 HP0911

Resolve, To Improve Access To Neurobehavioral Services. **Presented by** Representative MALABY of Hancock. **Public Hearing** 04/21/17. **Carried Over:** 08/02/17. **Final Disposition:** Carried Over 05/02/18.

LD 1329 HP0923

An Act To Allow Tobacco Retail Establishments To Serve Alcohol. **Presented by** Representative PIERCE of Dresden. **Public Hearing** 01/09/18. **Carried Over:** 08/02/17. **Final Disposition:** Accepted Majority (ONTP) Report 03/01/18.

LD 1374 HP0953

Resolve, Directing the Department of Health and Human Services To Assess and Improve the Availability of Child Care Services. **Presented by** Representative FREY of Bangor. **Public Hearing** 01/17/18. **Carried Over:** 08/02/17. **Final Disposition:** Ought Not to Pass Pursuant to Joint Rule 310 03/06/18.

LD 1423 SP0493

An Act To Amend Certain Laws Governing Child Care Providers. **Presented by** Senator LIBBY of Androscoggin. **Public Hearing** 01/17/18. **Carried Over:** 08/02/17. **Final Disposition:** Accepted Majority (ONTP) Report 03/27/18.

LD 1430 HP0984

An Act To Develop a Statewide Resource and Referral Center and Develop Hub-and-spoke Models To Improve Access, Treatment and Recovery for Those with Substance Use Disorder. **Presented by** Representative VACHON of Scarborough. **Public Hearing** 04/28/17. **Carried Over:** 08/02/17. **Final Disposition:** Carried Over 05/02/18.

LD 1433 HP0988

An Act To Protect Maine Children from Lung Cancer by Requiring Radon Testing in Schools. **Presented by** Representative WARREN of Hallowell. **Public Hearing** 05/09/17. **Carried Over:** 08/02/17. **Final Disposition:** Carried Over 05/02/18.

LD 1435 HP0990

An Act To Ensure Transparency in the Distribution of Federal Block Grant Funds. **Presented by** Representative JORGENSEN of Portland. **Public Hearing** 05/08/17. Majority (OTP-AM) Report Accepted 04/03/18. **Amended by:** CA H-701. **Carried Over:** 08/02/17. **Final Disposition:** Enacted. (Veto Sustained 04/18/18).

LD 1466 SP0512

An Act To Address Severe and Ongoing Shortfalls in the Funding of Direct Care Workers in Long-term Care Settings and To Establish the Commission To Study Long-term Care Workforce Issues. **Presented by** Senator JACKSON of Aroostook. **Public Hearing** 05/01/17. **Carried Over:** 08/02/17. **Final Disposition:** Carried Over 05/02/18.

LD 1474 HP1013

An Act To Reduce the Regulation of Child Care Facilities. **Presented by** Representative ESPLING of New Gloucester. **Public Hearing** 01/17/18. **Carried Over:** 08/02/17. **Final Disposition:** Ought Not to Pass Pursuant to Joint Rule 310 03/15/18.

LD 1481 HP1020

Resolve, To Establish a Pilot Project To Provide Travel Vouchers To Persons with Disabilities in Rural Communities. (Submitted by the Joint Standing Committee on Health and Human Services pursuant to Public Law 2015, chapter 452, section 3.) **Public Hearing** 05/05/17. **Carried Over:** 08/02/17. **Final Disposition:** Ought Not to Pass Pursuant to Joint Rule 310 02/22/18.

LD 1494 HP1027

An Act To Increase the Availability of Foster Homes. **Presented by** Representative SANDERSON of Chelsea. **Public Hearing** 05/09/17. **Carried Over:** 08/02/17. **Final Disposition:** Carried Over 05/02/18.

LD 1495 HP1028

An Act To Break the Generational Cycle of Domestic Violence. **Presented by** Representative HEAD of Bethel. **Public Hearing** 01/09/18. **Carried Over:** 08/02/17. **Final Disposition:** Ought Not to Pass Pursuant to Joint Rule 310 02/01/18.

LD 1517 HP1041

Original Title: An Act To Ensure Access To Behavioral Health Services. **New Title:** Resolve, To Ensure Access To Behavioral Health Services. **Presented by** Representative PERRY of Calais. **Public Hearing** 05/05/17. **Carried Over:** 08/02/17. **Final Disposition:** Carried Over 05/02/18.

LD 1527 HP1051

An Act To Ensure Safety, Quality and Transparency in the Medical Marijuana Market and To Ensure Sufficient Funding for Regulation and Enforcement with Respect To the Retail Marijuana Industry. **Presented by** Representative PERRY of Calais. **Public Hearing** 01/10/18. **Carried Over:** 08/02/17. **Final Disposition:** Ought Not to Pass Pursuant to Joint Rule 310 04/02/18.

LD 1539 HP1060

An Act To Amend Maine's Medical Marijuana Law. **Presented by** Representative SANDERSON of Chelsea. **Public Hearing** 01/10/18. **Carried Over:** 08/02/17. **Final Disposition:** Carried Over 05/02/18.

LD 1612 HP1110

An Act To Support Maine Families Through Universal Family Care. **Presented by** Representative GATTINE of Westbrook. **Public Hearing** 01/24/18. **Carried Over:** 08/02/17. **Final Disposition:** Ought Not to Pass Pursuant to Joint Rule 310 02/01/18.

LD 1661 HP1146

Resolve, Regarding Legislative Review of Portions of Chapter 33: Rule Relating To the Licensing of Family Child Care Providers, a Major Substantive Rule of the Department of Health and Human Services, Maine Center for Disease Control and Prevention. (Submitted by the Department of Health and Human Services pursuant to the Maine Revised Statutes, Title 5, section 8072.) **Public Hearing** 01/17/18. OTP-AM Accepted 03/28/18. **Amended by:** CA H-675. **Final Disposition:** Emergency Finally Passed, Emergency Unsigned 04/15/18, RESOLVE, Chapter 48.

LD 1664 HP1148

Resolve, Regarding Legislative Review of Portions of Chapters 126 and 261: Immunization Requirements for School Children, Joint Major Substantive Rules of the Department of Education and the Department of Health and Human Services. (Submitted by the Department of Education and the Department of Health and Human Services pursuant to the Maine Revised Statutes, Title 5, section 8072.) **Public Hearing** 01/03/18. Majority (OTP) Report Accepted 02/20/18. **Final Disposition:** Emergency Finally Passed, Emergency Signed 03/07/18, RESOLVE, Chapter 32.

LD 1665 HP1150

An Act To Maintain Mental Health Staffing at the Dorothea Dix Psychiatric Center and Support Statewide Forensic Services. (Submitted by the Department of Health and Human Services pursuant to Joint Rule 203.) **Presented by** Representative MALABY of Hancock. **Public Hearing** 01/24/18. OTP-AM Accepted 03/01/18. **Amended by:** CA H-602. **Final Disposition:** Enacted, Signed 04/12/18, PUBLIC LAW, Chapter 380.

LD 1675 HP1163

An Act To Clarify Definitions in the Laws Regarding the Licensing of Eating Establishments and Lodging Places. (Submitted by the Department of Health and Human Services pursuant to Joint Rule 203.) **Presented by** Representative HYMANSON of York. **Public Hearing** 01/18/18. OTP Accepted 02/13/18. **Final Disposition:** Enacted, Signed 02/22/18, PUBLIC LAW, Chapter 322.

LD 1676 HP1164

Original Title: An Act To Reestablish the Office of Advocacy Within the Department of Health and Human Services. New Title: An Act Expanding the Authority of the Maine Elder Death Analysis Review Team To Investigate Deaths and Serious Injuries of Persons with Intellectual Disabilities or Autism. (Approved for introduction by a majority of the Legislative Council pursuant to Joint Rule 203.) Presented by Representative DENNO of Cumberland. Public Hearing 01/31/18. Final Disposition: Carried Over 05/02/18.

LD 1682 SP0618

An Act To Ensure the Quality of and Increase Access To Recovery Residences. (Approved for introduction by a majority of the Legislative Council pursuant to Joint Rule 203.) **Presented by** Senator BELLOWS of Kennebec. **Public Hearing** 01/17/18. **Final Disposition:** Carried Over 05/02/18.

LD 1707 HP1187

An Act To Reduce the Cost of Care Resulting from Blood-borne Infectious Diseases. (Approved for introduction by a majority of the Legislative Council pursuant to Joint Rule 203.) **Presented by** Representative VACHON of Scarborough. **Public Hearing** 01/17/18. **Final Disposition:** Carried Over 05/02/18.

LD 1708 HP1188

Original Title: An Act To Allow Qualifying Medicaid Recipients To Hire Relatives and Legal Guardians for Consumer-directed Attendant Services. New Title: Resolve, Directing the Department of Health and Human Services To Allow Relatives and Legal Guardians To Provide Home and Community-based Services To Eligible Members. (Approved for introduction by a majority of the Legislative Council pursuant to Joint Rule 203.) Presented by Representative COREY of Windham. Public Hearing 01/16/18. Final Disposition: Carried Over 05/02/18.

LD 1709 HP1189

An Act To Allow the Maine Developmental Services Oversight and Advisory Board Access To Investigations of Suspicious Deaths and Mortality Reviews Performed by the Department of Health and Human Services. (Approved for introduction by a majority of the Legislative Council pursuant to Joint Rule 203.) **Presented by** Representative PARKER of South Berwick. **Public Hearing** 01/31/18. **Final Disposition:** Carried Over 05/02/18.

LD 1710 HP1190

An Act To Restore Maine's School-based Health Centers. (Approved for introduction by a majority of the Legislative Council pursuant to Joint Rule 203.) **Presented by** Representative HANDY of Lewiston. **Public Hearing** 01/18/18. **Final Disposition:** Carried Over 05/02/18.

LD 1711 HP1191

Resolve, To Save Lives by Establishing a Homeless Opioid Users Service Engagement Pilot Project Within the Department of Health and Human Services. (Approved for introduction by a majority of the Legislative Council pursuant to Joint Rule 203.) **Presented by** Representative GATTINE of Westbrook. **Public Hearing** 01/17/18. **Final Disposition:** Carried Over 05/02/18.

LD 1712 HP1192

An Act Regarding Health Care Ombudsman Services. (Approved for introduction by a majority of the Legislative Council pursuant to Joint Rule 203.) **Presented by** Representative VACHON of Scarborough. **Public Hearing** 01/16/18. **Final Disposition:** Ought Not to Pass Pursuant to Joint Rule 310 03/15/18.

LD 1713 HP1193

An Act To Improve Housing Support in the Bridging Rental Assistance Program. (Approved for introduction by a majority of the Legislative Council pursuant to Joint Rule 203.) **Presented by** Representative GATTINE of Westbrook. **Public Hearing** 01/17/18. **Final Disposition:** Carried Over 05/02/18.

LD 1714 HP1194

An Act To Clarify Liability Pertaining To the Collection of Debts of MaineCare Providers by the Department of Health and Human Services. (Approved for introduction by a majority of the Legislative Council pursuant to Joint Rule 203.) **Presented by** Representative GATTINE of Westbrook. **Public Hearing** 01/18/18. **Final Disposition:** Carried Over 05/02/18.

LD 1715 HP1195

An Act To Ensure Rural Patient Populations Receive Safe and Effective Health Care. (Approved for introduction by a majority of the Legislative Council pursuant to Joint Rule 203.) **Presented by** Representative STANLEY of Medway. **Public Hearing** 01/16/18. **Final Disposition:** Ought Not to Pass Pursuant to Joint Rule 310 02/15/18.

LD 1730 SP0629

Original Title: An Act To Remove Veterinarians from the Controlled Substances Prescription Monitoring Program. New Title: An Act To Change the Procedures for Veterinarians in the Controlled Substances Prescription Monitoring Program. (Approved for introduction by a majority of the Legislative Council pursuant to Joint Rule 203.) Presented by Senator HAMPER of Oxford. Public Hearing 02/08/18. OTP-AM Accepted 03/29/18. Amended by: CA (Changed Title) S-422. Final Disposition: Enacted, Signed 04/04/18, PUBLIC LAW, Chapter 360.

LD 1737 SP0636

An Act To Preserve Medication Management for Persons with Mental Health Needs. (Approved for introduction by a majority of the Legislative Council pursuant to Joint Rule 203.) **Presented by** Senator BREEN of Cumberland. **Public Hearing** 02/06/18. **Final Disposition:** Carried Over 05/02/18.

LD 1742 SP0641

Resolve, To Support Vulnerable Seniors by Funding Assisted Living Programs. (Approved for introduction by a majority of the Legislative Council pursuant to Joint Rule 203.) **Presented by** Senator DILL of Penobscot. **Public Hearing** 01/16/18. **Final Disposition:** Carried Over 05/02/18.

LD 1748 SP0647

An Act Regarding Rules Governing Family Child Care Provider Licensing. (Approved for introduction by a majority of the Legislative Council pursuant to Joint Rule 203.) **Presented by** Senator MILLETT of Cumberland. **Public Hearing** 01/17/18. **Final Disposition:** Ought Not to Pass Pursuant to Joint Rule 310 03/15/18.

LD 1762 HP1216

An Act To Ensure Sustainable Health Care Access in the Jackman Region. (Approved for introduction by a majority of the Legislative Council pursuant to Joint Rule 203.) **Presented by** Representative GRIGNON of Athens. **Public Hearing** 02/06/18. **Final Disposition:** Carried Over 05/02/18.

LD 1771 SP0658

An Act To Stabilize Vulnerable Families. (Approved for introduction by a majority of the Legislative Council pursuant to Joint Rule 203.) **Presented by** Senator VOLK of Cumberland. **Public Hearing** 02/08/18. OTP-AM Accepted 04/11/18. **Amended by:** CA S-449. **Final Disposition:** Enacted, PUBLIC LAW, Chapter 415. (Veto Overridden 05/02/18).

LD 1774 HP1223

An Act To Reduce Child Poverty by Leveraging Investments in Families for Tomorrow. (Approved for introduction by a majority of the Legislative Council pursuant to Joint Rule 203.) **Presented by** Speaker GIDEON of Freeport. **Public Hearing** 02/14/18. OTP-AM Accepted 03/28/18. **Amended by:** CA H-687. **Final Disposition:** Enacted, Unsigned 04/15/18. PUBLIC LAW, Chapter 387.

LD 1778 HP1224

Resolve, Regarding Medicaid Reimbursement for Rehabilitation Hospitals. (Approved for introduction by a majority of the Legislative Council pursuant to Joint Rule 203.) **Presented by** Representative JORGENSEN of Portland. **Public Hearing** 02/06/18. OTP-AM Accepted 03/15/18. **Amended by:** CA H-622. **Final Disposition:** Emergency Enacted, RESOLVE, Chapter 41. (Veto Overridden Emergency 04/05/18).

LD 1800 HP1245

Resolve, Regarding Legislative Review of Portions of Chapter 101: MaineCare Benefits Manual, Chapter III, Section 29, Allowances for Support Services for Adults with Intellectual Disabilities or Autism Spectrum Disorder, a Major Substantive Rule of the Department of Health and Human Services. (Submitted by the Department of Health and Human Services pursuant to the Maine Revised Statutes, Title 5, section 8072.) **Public Hearing** 02/13/18. OTP Accepted 02/20/18. **Final Disposition:** Emergency Finally Passed, Emergency Signed 03/07/18, RESOLVE, Chapter 33.

LD 1801 HP1246

Resolve, Regarding Legislative Review of Portions of Chapter 101: MaineCare Benefits Manual, Chapter III, Section 21, Allowances for Home and Community Benefits for Adults with Intellectual Disabilities or Autism Spectrum Disorder, a Major Substantive Rule of the Department of Health and Human Services. (Submitted by the Department of Health and Human Services pursuant to the Maine Revised Statutes, Title 5, section 8072.) **Public Hearing** 02/13/18. OTP-AM Accepted 03/15/18. **Amended by:** CA H-623. **Final Disposition:** Emergency Finally Passed, Emergency Signed 03/26/18, RESOLVE, Chapter 35.

LD 1820 HP1262

Resolve, Regarding Increases in Reimbursement Rates for Certain Children's Habilitative Services Under MaineCare. (Approved for introduction by a majority of the Legislative Council pursuant to Joint Rule 205.) **Presented by** Representative MALABY of Hancock. **Public Hearing** 02/13/18. **Final Disposition:** Carried Over 05/02/18.

LD 1863 SP0708

An Act Regarding the Limit on the Number of Children Who May Be Placed in a Single Foster Home. (Approved for introduction by a majority of the Legislative Council pursuant to Joint Rule 205.) **Presented by** Senator JACKSON of Aroostook. **Public Hearing** 03/21/18. OTP-AM Accepted 04/03/18. **Amended by:** CA S-430. **Final Disposition:** Emergency Enacted, Emergency Signed 04/09/18, PUBLIC LAW, Chapter 372.

LD 1868 HP1304

Resolve, To Increase Funding for Evidence-based Therapies for Treating Emotional and Behavioral Problems in Children. (Approved for introduction by a majority of the Legislative Council pursuant to Joint Rule 205.) **Presented by** Representative MADIGAN of Waterville. **Public Hearing** 03/21/18. **Final Disposition:** Carried Over 05/02/18.

LD 1871 SP0714

An Act To Implement the Recommendations of the Task Force To Address the Opioid Crisis in the State Regarding Respectful Language. (Submitted by the Task Force To Address the Opioid Crisis in the State pursuant to Joint Order 2017, S.P. 210.) **Public Hearing** 03/22/18. OTP-AM Accepted 04/17/18. **Amended by:** CA S-463. **Final Disposition:** Enacted, Unsigned 05/01/18, PUBLIC LAW, Chapter 407.

LD 1874 HP1307

Resolve, To Ensure the Continued Provision of Services To Maine Children and Families. (Approved for introduction by a majority of the Legislative Council pursuant to Joint Rule 205.) **Presented by** Representative BEEBE-CENTER of Rockland. **Public Hearing** 03/23/18. Majority (OTP-AM) Report Accepted 04/11/18. **Amended by:** CA H-738. **Final Disposition:** Emergency Enacted, RESOLVE, Chapter 56. (Veto Overridden Emergency 05/02/18).

LD 1899 HP1337

Resolve, To Require the Department of Health and Human Services To Submit a State Plan Amendment Regarding Assets in Retirement and Education Accounts. **Presented by** Representative CASAS of Rockport. **Public Hearing** 04/06/18. **Final Disposition:** Carried Over 05/02/18.

INLAND FISHERIES AND WILDLIFE

LD 11 HP0012

RESOLUTION, Proposing an Amendment To the Constitution of Maine To Establish the Right To Hunt and Fish. **Presented by** Representative WOOD of Greene. **Public Hearing** 04/20/17. **Carried Over:** 08/02/17. **Final Disposition:** Died Between Houses 03/20/18.

LD 630 HP0446

Original Title: An Act To Expand Opportunities for Moose Permit Winners To Swap Their Permits for Consideration. New Title: An Act To Prohibit Third Parties from Facilitating Transfers of Moose Permits for Consideration. Presented by Representative MARTIN of Sinclair. Public Hearing 03/23/17. Majority (OTP-AM) Report Accepted 03/27/18. Amended by: CC (Changed Title) H-660. Carried Over: 08/02/17. Final Disposition: Enacted, PUBLIC LAW, Chapter 379. (Veto Overridden 04/12/18).

LD 768 HP0548

Original Title: An Act To Establish 2 Comprehensive Licenses for Hunting and for Hunting and Fishing. **New Title:** An Act To Simplify Nonresident Hunting and Fishing Licenses. **Presented by Representative HILLIARD of Belgrade. Public Hearing** 04/20/17. **Carried Over:** 08/02/17. **Final Disposition:** Carried Over 05/02/18.

LD 843 HP0592

An Act To Adjust the Formula for Calculating the Allocation of Moose Permits for Hunting Lodges. **Presented by** Representative STANLEY of Medway. **Public Hearing** 03/23/17. **Carried Over:** 08/02/17. **Final Disposition:** Carried Over 05/02/18.

LD 1236 HP0859

An Act To Improve Maine's Heritage Fish List. **Presented by** Representative BLACK of Wilton. **Public Hearing** 04/20/17. **Carried Over:** 08/02/17. **Final Disposition:** Ought Not to Pass Pursuant to Joint Rule 310 03/20/18.

LD 1391 HP0965

An Act To Ensure the Continuation of the Landowner Relations Program. **Presented by** Representative ESPLING of New Gloucester. **Public Hearing** 04/27/17. **Carried Over:** 08/02/17. **Final Disposition:** Carried Over 05/02/18.

LD 1451 SP0502

An Act To Promote Biosecurity and Better Regulate the Importation, Possession and Use of Aquatic Species. **Presented by** Senator VOLK of Cumberland. **Public Hearing** 04/27/17. **Carried Over:** 08/02/17. **Final Disposition:** Ought Not to Pass Pursuant to Joint Rule 310 01/25/18.

LD 1667 HP1153

An Act To Prohibit the Entry of Anadromous Fish Species into Sheepscot Pond for 3 Years and To Study the Consequences of the Presence of Anadromous Fish in Sheepscot Pond. (Approved for introduction by a majority of the Legislative Council pursuant to Joint Rule 203.) **Presented by** Representative ZEIGLER of Montville. **Public Hearing** 01/23/18. **Final Disposition:** Ought Not to Pass Pursuant to Joint Rule 310 02/15/18.

INLAND FISHERIES AND WILDLIFE

LD 1683 SP0619

Original Title: An Act To Amend the Registered Maine Guide Background Check Requirement. **New Title:** An Act To Extend the Term of Guide Licenses and Amend the License Revocation Laws. (Approved for introduction by a majority of the Legislative Council pursuant to Joint Rule 203.) **Presented by** Senator DAVIS of Piscataquis. **Public Hearing** 01/09/18. **Final Disposition:** Carried Over 05/02/18.

LD 1759 HP1213

An Act To Rename the Coast of Maine Wildlife Management Area as the Alan E. Hutchinson Wildlife Management Area. (Approved for introduction by a majority of the Legislative Council pursuant to Joint Rule 203.) **Presented by** Representative DUCHESNE of Hudson. **Public Hearing** 01/23/18. OTP Accepted 02/06/18. **Final Disposition:** Enacted, Unsigned 02/28/18, PUBLIC LAW, Chapter 325.

LD 1790 SP0669

An Act To Increase Safety on a Youth Hunting Day for Hunting Bear by Allowing an Accompanying Adult To Possess a Firearm. (Approved for introduction by a majority of the Legislative Council pursuant to Joint Rule 203.) **Presented by** Senator CUSHING of Penobscot. **Public Hearing** 01/30/18. OTP-AM Accepted 03/15/18. **Amended by:** CA S-369. **Final Disposition:** Enacted, Unsigned 04/04/18, PUBLIC LAW, Chapter 357.

LD 1816 SP0684

An Act Regarding the Penalties for Hunting Deer Over Bait. (Approved for introduction by a majority of the Legislative Council pursuant to Joint Rule 205.) **Presented by** Senator DAVIS of Piscataquis. **Public Hearing** 02/13/18. OTP Accepted 03/06/18. **Final Disposition:** Enacted, PUBLIC LAW, Chapter 355. (Veto Overridden 04/03/18).

LD 1823 HP1265

An Act Regarding the Repeal of a Provision of Law Allowing Certain Nonresidents To Hunt Deer Before the Open Season on Deer. (Submitted by the Joint Standing Committee on Inland Fisheries and Wildlife pursuant to Joint Order 2017, H.P. 1249.) **Public Hearing** 02/20/18. OTP Accepted 03/06/18. **Final Disposition:** Enacted, PUBLIC LAW, Chapter 356. (Veto Overridden 04/03/18).

LD 1824 HP1266

An Act Regarding the Termination of the Authority To Issue a Permit for a Noise Suppression Device on a Firearm for Hunting. (Submitted by the Joint Standing Committee on Inland Fisheries and Wildlife pursuant to Joint Order 2017, H.P. 1250.) **Public Hearing** 02/20/18. OTP-AM Accepted 03/20/18. **Amended by:** CA H-639. **Final Disposition:** Emergency Enacted, Emergency Unsigned 04/08/18, PUBLIC LAW, Chapter 366.

LD 1835 HP1277

An Act To Transfer Funds Within the Department of Inland Fisheries and Wildlife. **Presented by** Representative DUCHESNE of Hudson. **Public Hearing** 02/27/18. **Final Disposition:** Carried Over 05/02/18.

INLAND FISHERIES AND WILDLIFE

LD 1836 HP1278

An Act To Exempt from Hunter Safety Courses Certain Veterans and Persons Who Have Completed Firearms Safety Courses. **Presented by** Representative STANLEY of Medway. **Public Hearing** 02/27/18. **Final Disposition:** Accepted Majority (ONTP) Report 03/22/18.

INSURANCE AND FINANCIAL SERVICES

LD 192 HP0148

An Act To Require Insurance Coverage for Hearing Aids. **Presented by** Representative HANDY of Lewiston. **Public Hearing** 03/09/17. **Carried Over:** 08/02/17. **Final Disposition:** Carried Over 05/02/18.

LD 389 SP0130

An Act To Promote Access To Financial Institutions by Entities That Are Authorized Under State Law. **Presented by** Senator HAMPER of Oxford. **Public Hearing** 04/27/17. Minority (OTP-AM) Report Accepted 03/20/18. **Amended by:** CA S-362. **Carried Over:** 08/02/17. **Final Disposition:** Enacted. (Veto Sustained 04/09/18).

LD 453 SP0155

Resolve, Regarding Insurance Coverage for Alternative Therapies for Addiction and Recovery. **Presented by** Senator GRATWICK of Penobscot. **Public Hearing** 03/02/17. **Carried Over:** 08/02/17. **Final Disposition:** Died Between Houses 03/22/18.

LD 660 SP0222

An Act To Allow Credit and Debit Card Surcharges. **Presented by** Senator WHITTEMORE of Somerset. **Public Hearing** 03/21/17. **Carried Over:** 08/02/17. **Final Disposition:** Accepted Majority (ONTP) Report 03/28/18.

LD 696 HP0487

An Act Regarding Insurance and Financial Services. **Presented by** Representative LAWRENCE of Eliot. **Public Hearing** 02/27/18. **Carried Over:** 08/02/17. **Final Disposition:** Carried Over 05/02/18.

LD 968 HP0681

An Act To Help Prevent Financial Elder Abuse. **Presented by** Representative LONGSTAFF of Waterville. **Public Hearing** 03/28/17. OTP-AM Accepted 03/28/18. **Amended by:** CA H-599. **Carried Over:** 08/02/17. **Final Disposition:** Enacted, PUBLIC LAW, Chapter 390. (Veto Overridden 04/17/18).

LD 1030 SP0337

Original Title: An Act To Require Nondiscrimination Policies in Providing Health Care Services. New Title: An Act To Require Health Insurance Coverage for Covered Services Provided by Naturopathic Doctors. Presented by Senator CHENETTE of York. Public Hearing 04/04/17. OTP-AM Accepted 02/22/18. Amended by: CA (Changed Title) S-363. Carried Over: 08/02/17. Final Disposition: Enacted, PUBLIC LAW, Chapter 340. (Veto Overridden 03/22/18).

LD 1032 SP0339

Original Title: An Act To Ensure Protection and Health Insurance of Patients. New Title: An Act To Ensure Protection of Patients. Presented by Senator GRATWICK of Penobscot. Public Hearing 04/04/17. Minority (OTP-AM) Report Accepted 04/03/18. Amended by: CA (Changed Title) S-394. Carried Over: 08/02/17. Final Disposition: Enacted. (Veto Sustained 04/18/18).

INSURANCE AND FINANCIAL SERVICES

LD 1279 SP0431

An Act To Ensure Patient Protections in the Health Insurance Laws. **Presented by** Senator JACKSON of Aroostook. **Public Hearing** 05/04/17. Minority (OTP-AM) Report Accepted 03/20/18. **Amended by:** CA S-377. **Carried Over:** 08/02/17. **Final Disposition:** Enacted. (Veto Sustained 04/09/18).

LD 1407 SP0485

An Act Regarding Prescription Drug Step Therapy. **Presented by** Senator ROSEN of Hancock. **Public Hearing** 04/25/17. **Carried Over:** 08/02/17. **Final Disposition:** Carried Over 05/02/18.

LD 1417 HP0975

An Act To Require Insurance Coverage for the Diagnosis and Treatment of Lyme Disease. (Approved for introduction by a majority of the Legislative Council pursuant to Joint Rule 205.) **Presented by** Representative FREDETTE of Newport. **Public Hearing** 04/25/17. **Carried Over:** 08/02/17. **Final Disposition:** Ought Not to Pass Pursuant to Joint Rule 310 03/22/18.

LD 1476 HP1015

An Act To Ensure Continued Coverage for Essential Health Care. **Presented by** Representative MCCREIGHT of Harpswell. **Public Hearing** 04/25/17. OTP-AM Accepted 02/22/18. **Amended by:** CA H-595. **Carried Over:** 08/02/17. **Final Disposition:** Enacted, PUBLIC LAW, Chapter 343. (Veto Overridden 03/28/18).

LD 1507 SP0532

Original Title: An Act To Establish a Student Loan Bill of Rights To License and Regulate Student Loan Servicers. New Title: An Act To Establish a Student Loan Bill of Rights To Regulate Student Loan Servicers. Presented by Senator VITELLI of Sagadahoc. Public Hearing 05/10/17. Majority (OTP-AM) Report Accepted 04/17/18. Amended by: CB (Changed Title) S-405. Carried Over: 08/02/17. Final Disposition: Enacted. (Veto Sustained 05/02/18).

LD 1663 SP0613

An Act To Improve the Regulation of Debt Collectors. (Submitted by the Department of Professional and Financial Regulation pursuant to Joint Rule 203.) **Presented by** Senator WHITTEMORE of Somerset. **Public Hearing** 01/11/18. OTP Accepted 01/30/18. **Final Disposition:** Enacted, Signed 02/06/18, PUBLIC LAW, Chapter 317.

LD 1677 HP1165

An Act Regarding the Information Required of Debt Buyers for Debt Collection. (Approved for introduction by a majority of the Legislative Council pursuant to Joint Rule 203.) **Presented by** Representative SANBORN of Portland. **Public Hearing** 01/11/18. OTP Accepted 01/25/18. **Final Disposition:** Enacted, Signed 02/06/18, PUBLIC LAW, Chapter 318.

INSURANCE AND FINANCIAL SERVICES

LD 1753 SP0652

An Act To Protect Consumers from Bank Overdraft Fees by Prohibiting the Resequencing of Withdrawal Transactions. (Approved for introduction by a majority of the Legislative Council pursuant to Joint Rule 203.) **Presented by** Senator CARPENTER of Aroostook. **Public Hearing** 02/08/18. **Final Disposition:** Ought Not to Pass Pursuant to Joint Rule 310 02/27/18.

LD 1792 HP1237

An Act To Improve Market Stability for Maine Residents Purchasing Individual Health Insurance Coverage. (Approved for introduction by a majority of the Legislative Council pursuant to Joint Rule 203.) **Presented by** Representative LAWRENCE of Eliot. **Public Hearings** 02/08/18, 02/27/18. **Final Disposition:** Ought Not to Pass Pursuant to Joint Rule 310 03/06/18.

LD 1875 SP0718

An Act To Amend the Maine Life and Health Insurance Guaranty Association Act. **Presented by** Senator WHITTEMORE of Somerset. **Public Hearing** 03/28/18. OTP-AM Accepted 04/10/18. **Amended by:** CA S-442. **Final Disposition:** Enacted, Signed 04/12/18, PUBLIC LAW, Chapter 382.

LD 1881 HP1314

An Act To Authorize the Treasurer of State To Facilitate the Establishment of ABLE Accounts for Qualified Persons. (Approved for introduction by a majority of the Legislative Council pursuant to Joint Rule 205.) **Presented by** Representative POULIOT of Augusta. **Public Hearing** 03/28/18. OTP-AM Accepted 04/09/18. **Amended by:** CA H-717. **Final Disposition:** Emergency Enacted, Emergency Signed 04/18/18, PUBLIC LAW, Chapter 394.

LD 1888 SP0721

An Act To Amend the Workers' Compensation Laws Governing Affiliated Self-insurance Groups. (Approved for introduction by a majority of the Legislative Council pursuant to Joint Rule 205.) **Presented by** Senator VOLK of Cumberland. **Public Hearing** 03/29/18. Majority (OTP) Report Accepted 04/13/18. **Final Disposition:** Enacted, Signed 04/19/18, PUBLIC LAW, Chapter 401.

JUDICIARY

LD 111 HP0079

Original Title: An Act To Establish a Veterans Treatment Court in Androscoggin County. New Title: An Act To Establish an Additional Veterans Treatment Court. Presented by Representative SHEATS of Auburn. Public Hearing 03/21/17. Carried Over: 08/02/17. Final Disposition: Carried Over 05/02/18.

LD 123 HP0091

An Act To Recodify and Revise the Maine Probate Code. (Submitted by the Joint Standing Committee on Judiciary pursuant to Resolve 2015, chapter 73, section 1.) **Public Hearing** 04/11/17. OTP-AM Accepted 04/17/18. **Amended by:** CA H-762. **Carried Over:** 08/02/17. **Final Disposition:** Enacted, Signed 04/20/18, PUBLIC LAW, Chapter 402.

LD 170 HP0126

An Act To Allow and Recognize a Legal Name Change Upon Marriage. **Presented by** Representative BAILEY of Saco. **Public Hearing** 04/04/17. **Carried Over:** 08/02/17. **Final Disposition:** Carried Over 05/02/18.

LD 197 HP0153

RESOLUTION, Proposing an Amendment To the Constitution of Maine To Explicitly Protect Against Sex Discrimination. **Presented by** Representative RECKITT of South Portland. **Public Hearing** 04/06/17. **Carried Over:** 08/02/17. **Final Disposition:** Carried Over 05/02/18.

LD 283 HP0216

An Act To Increase the Jurisdictional Limits for Small Claims. **Presented by** Representative SPEAR of South Thomaston. **Public Hearing** 03/02/17. **Carried Over:** 08/02/17. **Final Disposition:** Died Between Houses 03/15/18.

LD 821 SP0266

An Act To Enact the Revised Uniform Unclaimed Property Act. **Presented by** Senator DION of Cumberland. **Public Hearing** 04/25/17. **Carried Over:** 08/02/17. **Final Disposition:** Ought Not to Pass Pursuant to Joint Rule 310 01/18/18.

LD 846 HP0595

An Act To Enact the Revised Uniform Fiduciary Access To Digital Assets Act. **Presented by** Representative CARDONE of Bangor. **Public Hearing** 04/11/17. OTP-AM Accepted 03/29/18. **Amended by:** CA H-691. **Carried Over:** 08/02/17. **Final Disposition:** Emergency Enacted, Emergency Signed 04/04/18, PUBLIC LAW, Chapter 359.

LD 860 HP0609

An Act To Establish a Statewide Electronic Warrant System. **Presented by** Representative GERRISH of Lebanon. **Public Hearing** 03/29/17. **Carried Over:** 08/02/17. **Final Disposition:** Ought Not to Pass Pursuant to Joint Rule 310 03/22/18.

LD 934 HP0662

An Act To Establish an Expedited Temporary Guardianship Process. **Presented by** Representative FREDETTE of Newport. **Public Hearing** 04/11/17. **Carried Over:** 08/02/17. **Final Disposition:** Ought Not to Pass Pursuant to Joint Rule 310 04/10/18.

LD 969 HP0682

An Act Regarding Nonprobate Transfers on Death. **Presented by** Representative FOLEY of Wells. **Public Hearing** 04/11/17. **Carried Over:** 08/02/17. **Final Disposition:** Ought Not to Pass Pursuant to Joint Rule 310 04/10/18.

LD 1187 HP0824

An Act To Amend the Child Protective Services Statutes. **Presented by** Representative MALABY of Hancock. **Public Hearing** 05/02/17. OTP-AM Accepted 04/10/18. **Amended by:** CA H-724. **Carried Over:** 08/02/17. **Final Disposition:** Enacted, PUBLIC LAW, Chapter 411. (Veto Overridden 05/02/18).

LD 1190 HP0827

An Act Regarding Driver's License Suspensions for Nondriving-related Violations. **Presented by** Representative MOONEN of Portland. **Public Hearing** 04/12/17. **Carried Over:** 08/02/17. **Final Disposition:** Carried Over 05/02/18.

LD 1267 SP0430

An Act To Protect Licensing Information of Medical Professionals. **Presented by** Senator KATZ of Kennebec. **Public Hearing** 04/25/17. OTP-AM Accepted 04/02/18. **Amended by:** CA S-424. **Carried Over:** 08/02/17. **Final Disposition:** Enacted. (Veto Sustained 04/18/18).

LD 1355 SP0463

An Act To Ensure the Timely and Proper Completion of Residential Foreclosures. **Presented by** Senator CARPENTER of Aroostook. **Public Hearing** 05/04/17. **Carried Over:** 08/02/17. **Final Disposition:** Ought Not to Pass Pursuant to Joint Rule 310 01/18/18.

LD 1406 SP0484

An Act To Promote Prescription Drug Price Transparency. **Presented by** Senator VITELLI of Sagadahoc. **Public Hearing** 05/16/17. Minority (OTP-AM) Report Accepted 04/17/18. **Amended by:** CB S-452. **Carried Over:** 08/02/17. **Final Disposition:** Enacted, Unsigned 05/01/18, PUBLIC LAW, Chapter 406.

LD 1541 HP1062

An Act To Protect Certain Administrative Licensing Files. (Submitted by the Department of Public Safety pursuant to Joint Rule 204.) **Presented by** Representative GERRISH of Lebanon. **Public Hearing** 05/16/17. **Carried Over:** 08/02/17. **Final Disposition:** Ought Not to Pass Pursuant to Joint Rule 310 02/15/18.

LD 1658 HP1143

An Act To Make Criminal History Record Information Maintained in a Database Confidential. (Submitted by the Department of Public Safety pursuant to Joint Rule 203.) **Presented by** Representative COREY of Windham. **Public Hearing** 01/09/18. **Final Disposition:** Ought Not to Pass Pursuant to Joint Rule 310 01/18/18.

JUDICIARY

LD 1670 HP1157

An Act To Revise the Grandparents Visitation Act. (Approved for introduction by a majority of the Legislative Council pursuant to Joint Rule 203.) **Presented by** Representative CARDONE of Bangor. **Public Hearing** 01/16/18. OTP-AM Accepted 02/22/18. **Amended by:** CA H-597. **Final Disposition:** Enacted, Signed 03/07/18, PUBLIC LAW, Chapter 328.

LD 1678 HP1166

An Act To Amend the Laws Affecting the Judicial Branch Regarding Railroad Trespass Civil Violations and Fines for Civil Violations. (Approved for introduction by a majority of the Legislative Council pursuant to Joint Rule 203.) **Presented by** Representative MOONEN of Portland. **Public Hearing** 01/16/18. OTP-AM Accepted 02/20/18. **Amended by:** CA H-591. **Final Disposition:** Enacted, Signed 03/07/18, PUBLIC LAW, Chapter 329.

LD 1691 HP1171

Resolve, Directing the Secretary of State To Study the Revised Uniform Law on Notarial Acts. (Submitted by the Secretary of State pursuant to Joint Rule 203.) **Presented by** Representative MOONEN of Portland. **Public Hearing** 01/16/18. **Final Disposition:** Died Between Houses 02/15/18.

LD 1695 HP1175

An Act To Clarify Educational Placement and Notification in Regard To Parental Rights and Responsibilities. (Approved for introduction by a majority of the Legislative Council pursuant to Joint Rule 205.) **Presented by** Representative HERBIG of Belfast. **Public Hearings** 01/17/18, 02/20/18. **Final Disposition:** Accepted Majority (ONTP) Report 03/29/18.

LD 1716 HP1196

An Act To Protect Persons Who Provide Assistance To Law Enforcement Dogs, Search and Rescue Dogs and Service Dogs. (Approved for introduction by a majority of the Legislative Council pursuant to Joint Rule 203.) **Presented by** Representative FAY of Raymond. **Public Hearing** 01/18/18. OTP-AM Accepted 03/01/18. **Amended by:** CA H-579, HA H-612. **Final Disposition:** Enacted, Signed 03/16/18, PUBLIC LAW, Chapter 338.

LD 1717 HP1197

An Act To Clarify the Authority of the Chief Medical Examiner To Properly Dispose of Abandoned Human Remains. (Submitted by the Department of the Attorney General pursuant to Joint Rule 203.) **Presented by** Representative MOONEN of Portland. **Public Hearing** 01/18/18. OTP-AM Accepted 02/22/18. **Amended by:** CA H-596. **Final Disposition:** Enacted, Unsigned 03/14/18, PUBLIC LAW, Chapter 335.

LD 1788 HP1235

An Act To Enhance Safety for Victims of Sexual Assault and Stalking and To Amend the Laws Governing Harassment and Protection from Abuse. (Approved for introduction by a majority of the Legislative Council pursuant to Joint Rule 203.) **Presented by** Speaker GIDEON of Freeport. **Public Hearing** 02/08/18. **Final Disposition:** Carried Over 05/02/18.

JUDICIARY

LD 1793 SP0671

An Act To Ensure Propane Delivery During Emergencies. (Approved for introduction by a majority of the Legislative Council pursuant to Joint Rule 205.) **Presented by** Senator DIAMOND of Cumberland. **Public Hearing** 01/18/18. **Final Disposition:** Ought Not to Pass Pursuant to Joint Rule 310 03/01/18.

LD 1812 HP1257

Resolve, Directing an Independent, Nonpartisan, Objective Evaluation of the Provision of Indigent Legal Services. (Submitted by the Joint Standing Committee on Judiciary pursuant to Public Law 2017, chapter 284, Pt. UUUU, section 17.) **Public Hearing** 02/13/18. Majority (OTP-AM) Report Accepted 03/27/18. **Amended by:** CA H-657. **Final Disposition:** Emergency Finally Passed, Emergency Unsigned 04/21/18, RESOLVE, Chapter 52.

LD 1817 HP1259

An Act To Implement the Recommendations of the Working Group To Improve the Provision of Indigent Legal Services Concerning the Membership of the Maine Commission on Indigent Legal Services. (Submitted by the Joint Standing Committee on Judiciary pursuant to Public Law 2017, chapter 284, Part UUUU, section 17.) **Public Hearing** 02/13/18. **Final Disposition:** Carried Over 05/02/18.

LD 1821 HP1263

An Act To Implement Recommendations of the Right To Know Advisory Committee Concerning Freedom of Access Training for Public Officials. (Submitted by the Joint Standing Committee on Judiciary pursuant to the Maine Revised Statutes, Title 1, section 411, subsection 6, paragraph G.) **Public Hearing** 02/22/18. Majority (OTP-AM) Report Accepted 03/28/18. **Amended by:** CA H-680. **Final Disposition:** Died Between Houses 04/09/18.

LD 1827 HP1269

An Act To Amend the Maine Uniform Trust Code Regarding Reporting by Trustees and the Duties of Trustees To Settlors. (Approved for introduction by a majority of the Legislative Council pursuant to Joint Rule 205.) **Presented by** Representative CARDONE of Bangor. **Public Hearing** 02/20/18. OTP-AM Accepted 03/20/18. **Amended by:** CA H-636. **Final Disposition:** Enacted, Signed 03/29/18, PUBLIC LAW, Chapter 349.

LD 1831 HP1273

An Act Concerning Remote Participation in Public Proceedings. (Submitted by the Joint Standing Committee on Judiciary pursuant to the Maine Revised Statutes, Title 1, section 411, subsection 6, paragraph G.) **Public Hearing** 02/22/18. **Final Disposition:** Accepted Majority (ONTP) Report 04/10/18.

LD 1832 HP1274

An Act To Implement Recommendations of the Right To Know Advisory Committee Concerning Remote Participation. (Submitted by the Joint Standing Committee on Judiciary pursuant to the Maine Revised Statutes, Title 1, section 411, subsection 6, paragraph G.) **Public Hearing** 02/22/18. **Final Disposition:** Accepted Majority (ONTP) Report 04/10/18.

JUDICIARY

LD 1833 HP1275

An Act To Facilitate Compliance with Federal Immigration Law by State and Local Government Entities. **Presented by** Representative LOCKMAN of Amherst. **Public Hearing** 03/15/18. **Final Disposition:** Accepted Majority (ONTP) Report 04/17/18.

LD 1876 HP1308

An Act Regarding Financial Orders Requested by the Attorney General. (Approved for introduction by a majority of the Legislative Council pursuant to Joint Rule 205.) **Presented by** Representative FREY of Bangor. **Public Hearing** 03/29/18. Majority (OTP-AM) Report Accepted 04/17/18. **Amended by:** CA H-763. **Final Disposition:** Enacted. (Veto Sustained 05/02/18).

LD 1884 SP0719

An Act To Create a Community Protection Order To Allow Courts To Prevent High-risk Individuals from Possessing Firearms. (Approved for introduction by a majority of the Legislative Council pursuant to Joint Rule 205.) **Presented by** Senator DION of Cumberland. **Public Hearing** 04/03/18. **Final Disposition:** Carried Over 05/02/18.

LD 1885 SP0720

An Act To Implement the Recommendations of the Task Force To Address the Opioid Crisis in the State Regarding Increased Access To Drug Courts. (Submitted by the Joint Standing Committee on Judiciary pursuant to Joint Rule 353.) **Public Hearing** 04/05/18. **Final Disposition:** Carried Over 05/02/18.

LD 1889 HP1321

An Act To Increase Safety for Maine Citizens by Amending the Definition of "Likelihood of Serious Harm" in the Laws Governing Mental Health and Hospitalization To Include Consideration of a Person's Potential for Future Serious Harm. (Approved for introduction by a majority of the Legislative Council pursuant to Joint Rule 205.)

Presented by Representative MALABY of Hancock. Public Hearing 04/04/18. Final Disposition: Carried Over 05/02/18.

LD 1894 HP1327

An Act To Correct Errors and Inconsistencies in the Laws of Maine. (Submitted by the Revisor of Statutes pursuant to the Maine Revised Statutes, Title 1, section 94.) **Public Hearing** 04/02/18. **Final Disposition:** Carried Over 05/02/18.

LD 285 HP0218

An Act To Provide Funding for the Maine Coworking Development Fund. **Presented by** Representative FECTEAU of Biddeford. **Public Hearing** 02/28/17. **Carried Over:** 08/02/17. **Final Disposition:** Carried Over 05/02/18.

LD 367 HP0273

An Act To Implement the Recommendations of the Government Oversight Committee To Develop a Long-range Strategic Plan for Economic Improvement in the State. (Submitted by the Government Oversight Committee pursuant to the Maine Revised Statutes, Title 3, section 997, subsection 2.) **Public Hearing** 04/26/17. **Carried Over:** 08/02/17. **Final Disposition:** Carried Over 05/02/18.

LD 503 SP0164

An Act To Continue the Doctors for Maine's Future Scholarship Program. **Presented by** Senator KATZ of Kennebec. **Public Hearing** 03/21/17. **Carried Over:** 08/02/17. **Final Disposition:** Carried Over 05/02/18.

LD 656 SP0218

Original Title: An Act To Improve the Ability of Maine Companies To Manufacture and Market Bioplastics. **New Title:** An Act To Improve the Ability of Maine Companies To Manufacture and Market Biobased Products. **Presented by** Senator DILL of Penobscot. **Public Hearing** 03/27/17. **Carried Over:** 08/02/17. **Final Disposition:** Carried Over 05/02/18.

LD 669 SP0231

An Act To Address the Unmet Workforce Needs of Employers and To Improve the Economic Future of Workers. **Presented by** Senator KATZ of Kennebec. **Public Hearing** 03/22/17. OTP-AM Accepted 03/28/18. **Amended by:** CA S-399. **Carried Over:** 08/02/17. **Final Disposition:** Enacted. (Veto Sustained 04/18/18).

LD 700 HP0491

An Act To Give Flexibility To Employees and Employers for Temporary Layoffs. **Presented by** Representative PARRY of Arundel. **Public Hearing** 03/27/17. **Carried Over:** 08/02/17. **Final Disposition:** Carried Over 05/02/18.

LD 912 HP0640

An Act To Clarify the Scope of Practice of Certain Licensed Professionals Regarding Conversion Therapy. **Presented by** Representative FECTEAU of Biddeford. **Public Hearing** 02/14/18. **Carried Over:** 08/02/17. **Final Disposition:** Carried Over 05/02/18.

LD 958 SP0314

An Act To Enact the Uniform Emergency Volunteer Health Practitioners Act. **Presented by** Senator DION of Cumberland. **Public Hearing** 04/21/17. OTP-AM Accepted 03/28/18. **Amended by:** CA S-401. **Carried Over:** 08/02/17. **Final Disposition:** Enacted, PUBLIC LAW, Chapter 396. (Veto Overridden 04/18/18).

LD 1006 HP0707

An Act Regarding Housing Insecurity of Older Citizens. **Presented by** Representative TALBOT ROSS of Portland. **Public Hearing** 04/13/17. **Carried Over:** 08/02/17. **Final Disposition:** Carried Over 05/02/18.

LD 1244 HP0867

An Act To Support Small Manufacturers in the State. **Presented by** Representative HERBIG of Belfast. **Carried Over:** 08/02/17. **Final Disposition:** Leave to Withdraw Pursuant to Joint Rule 310 02/08/18.

LD 1280 SP0432

Original Title: An Act Regarding Generic Drug Pricing. **New Title:** An Act To Require Drug Manufacturers To Comply with Federal Law. **Presented by** Senator JACKSON of Aroostook. **Public Hearing** 05/05/17. **Carried Over:** 08/02/17. **Final Disposition:** Carried Over 05/02/18.

LD 1308 HP0905

Original Title: An Act To Create a Bridge To Self-sufficiency for Vulnerable Segments of the Population by Providing Incentives To Employers. **New Title:** Resolve, To Expedite the Processing of Applications for Certification Under the Work Opportunity Tax Credit. **Presented by** Representative TALBOT ROSS of Portland. **Public Hearing** 04/19/17. **Carried Over:** 08/02/17. **Final Disposition:** Carried Over 05/02/18.

LD 1327 HP0921

Original Title: An Act To Allow Former Military Medical Personnel To Perform Certain Medical Services. New Title: An Act To Expedite Health Care Employment for Military Veterans. Presented by Representative FARRIN of Norridgewock. Public Hearing 04/24/17. OTP-AM Accepted 02/08/18. Amended by: CA (Changed Title) H-581. Carried Over: 08/02/17. Final Disposition: Enacted, Unsigned 03/04/18, PUBLIC LAW, Chapter 326.

LD 1343 SP0457

An Act To Promote Downtown Revitalization by Creating the Locating Businesses Downtown Loan Program. **Presented by** Senator CHENETTE of York. **Public Hearing** 04/26/17. **Carried Over:** 08/02/17. **Final Disposition:** Carried Over 05/02/18.

LD 1542 HP1063

An Act To Support Lead Abatement in Older Residential Properties. **Presented by** Representative GOLDEN of Lewiston. **Public Hearing** 05/09/17. **Carried Over:** 08/02/17. **Final Disposition:** Carried Over 05/02/18.

LD 1566 HP1079

An Act To Enact the Maine Fair Chance Employment Act. **Presented by** Representative TALBOT ROSS of Portland. **Public Hearing** 05/10/17. **Carried Over:** 08/02/17. **Final Disposition:** Carried Over 05/02/18.

LD 1587 HP1091

Original Title: An Act To Provide Economic Security To Maine Families Through the Creation of a Paid Family Medical Leave System. New Title: Resolve, To Study the Feasibility of the Establishment of Paid Family Leave in the State. Presented by Representative HERBIG of Belfast. Public Hearing 02/07/18. Majority (OTP-AM) Report Accepted 04/12/18. Amended by: CA (Changed Title) H-699. Carried Over: 08/02/17. Final Disposition: Enacted. (Veto Sustained 05/02/18).

LD 1654 SP0611

Original Title: An Act To Protect Economic Competitiveness in Maine by Extending the End Date for Pine Tree Development Zone Benefits. New Title: An Act To Protect Economic Competitiveness in Maine by Extending the End Date for Pine Tree Development Zone Benefits and Making Other Changes To the Program. (Submitted by the Department of Economic and Community Development pursuant to Joint Rule 203.) Presented by Senator JACKSON of Aroostook. Public Hearing 01/11/18. Final Disposition: Carried Over 05/02/18.

LD 1718 HP1198

An Act To Empower Maine's Rural Economy and Workforce. (Approved for introduction by a majority of the Legislative Council pursuant to Joint Rule 203.) **Presented by** Representative HERBIG of Belfast. **Public Hearing** 02/15/18. **Final Disposition:** Ought Not to Pass Pursuant to Joint Rule 310 03/20/18.

LD 1757 HP1210

An Act To Protect Maine's Economy by Slowing the Rate at Which the State's Minimum Wage Will Increase and Establishing a Training and Youth Wage. (Submitted by the Department of Labor pursuant to Joint Rule 203.) **Presented by** Representative STETKIS of Canaan. **Public Hearing** 01/24/18. **Final Disposition:** Died Between Houses 04/09/18.

LD 1768 SP0655

An Act To Reduce Impairment on the Job and Improve Workplace Safety by Amending the Laws Governing Employment Practices Concerning Substance Use Testing. (Submitted by the Department of Labor pursuant to Joint Rule 203.) **Presented by** Senator VOLK of Cumberland. **Public Hearing** 01/31/18. **Final Disposition:** Ought Not to Pass Pursuant to Joint Rule 310 03/20/18.

LD 1769 SP0656

An Act To Conform the Laws Regarding a Salaried Employee Who Is Exempt from Overtime and Minimum Wage Requirements To Federal Law. (Submitted by the Department of Labor pursuant to Joint Rule 203.) **Presented by** Senator VOLK of Cumberland. **Public Hearing** 02/01/18. **Final Disposition:** Died Between Houses 04/02/18.

LD 1770 SP0657

An Act To Revise Laws Regarding Unemployment That Were Amended or Affected by Recently Enacted Legislation. (Submitted by the Department of Labor pursuant to Joint Rule 203.) **Presented by** Senator VOLK of Cumberland. **Public Hearing** 02/01/18. **Final Disposition:** Carried Over 05/02/18.

LD 1772 SP0659

Original Title: An Act To Establish a Study Commission To Examine the Implied Warranty Laws and the Arbitration Process for Those Laws. New Title: Resolve, Directing the Attorney General To Update the Portions of the Consumer Law Guide Pertaining To Implied Warranties. (Approved for introduction by a majority of the Legislative Council pursuant to Joint Rule 203.) Presented by Senator MASON of Androscoggin. Public Hearing 01/30/18. Majority (OTP-AM) Report Accepted 03/15/18. Amended by: CA (Changed Title) S-374. Final Disposition: Emergency Enacted, RESOLVE, Chapter 42. (Veto Overridden 04/05/18).

LD 1787 SP0666

An Act To Provide for the 2018 and 2019 Allocations of the State Ceiling on Private Activity Bonds. (Submitted by the Finance Authority of Maine pursuant to Joint Rule 203.) **Presented by** Senator VOLK of Cumberland. **Public Hearing** 01/30/18. OTP-AM Accepted 03/15/18. **Amended by:** CA S-375. **Final Disposition:** Emergency Enacted, Emergency Signed 03/23/18, PRIVATE AND SPECIAL LAW, Chapter 12.

LD 1825 HP1267

An Act To Implement the Recommendations of the Board of Dental Practice. (Submitted by the Joint Standing Committee on Labor, Commerce, Research and Economic Development pursuant to Public Law 2015, chapter 429, section 25.) **Public Hearing** 02/15/18. OTP-AM Accepted 03/28/18. **Amended by:** CA H-669. **Final Disposition:** Enacted, Unsigned 04/15/18, PUBLIC LAW, Chapter 388.

LD 1856 SP0701

An Act Regarding Permits for Burial of Cremated Remains. (Approved for introduction by a majority of the Legislative Council pursuant to Joint Rule 205.) **Presented by** Senator JACKSON of Aroostook. **Public Hearing** 03/15/18. OTP Accepted 03/28/18. **Final Disposition:** Emergency Enacted, Emergency Signed 04/04/18, PUBLIC LAW, Chapter 363.

LD 1857 HP1294

Original Title: An Act To Implement the Recommendations of the Commission To Streamline Veterans' Licensing and Certification Regarding Licensed Practical Nurses. New Title: An Act To Address Maine's Nursing Shortage by Creating an Apprenticeship Pathway for Licensure of Health Care-trained Veterans and Expanding Access To Nursing Education. (Submitted by the Joint Standing Committee on Labor, Commerce, Research and Economic Development pursuant to Resolve 2017, chapter 27.) Public Hearing 03/15/18. Final Disposition: Carried Over 05/02/18.

LD 1879 HP1311

An Act To Enhance and Increase the Availability of Mental Health Providers in Maine. (Approved for introduction by a majority of the Legislative Council pursuant to Joint Rule 205.) **Presented by** Representative HANDY of Lewiston. **Public Hearing** 03/28/18. **Final Disposition:** Carried Over 05/02/18.

LD 1887 HP1319

An Act To Create Fairness in Maine's Unemployment Insurance System by Increasing the Amount Paid in Unemployment Tax by Certain Employers. **Presented by** Representative VACHON of Scarborough. **Public Hearing** 04/03/18. **Final Disposition:** Carried Over 05/02/18.

LD 1892 HP1325

An Act To Clarify the Prescribing and Dispensing of Naloxone Hydrochloride by Pharmacists. (Approved for introduction by a majority of the Legislative Council pursuant to Joint Rule 205.) **Presented by** Speaker GIDEON of Freeport. **Public Hearing** 04/02/18. Majority (OTP-AM) Report Accepted 04/12/18. **Amended by:** CA H-744. **Final Disposition:** Emergency Enacted, PUBLIC LAW, Chapter 417. (Veto Overridden Emergency 05/02/18).

LD 164 HP0122

An Act To Require Tamper-evident Packaging for Recreational Marijuana Products. **Presented by** Representative COREY of Windham. **Carried Over:** 08/02/17. **Final Disposition:** Leave to Withdraw Pursuant to Joint Rule 310 04/02/18.

LD 215 HP0171

An Act To Require a License for the Possession, Sale, Cultivation or Transportation of Marijuana for Recreational Use. **Presented by** Representative BATTLE of South Portland. **Carried Over:** 08/02/17. **Final Disposition:** Leave to Withdraw Pursuant to Joint Rule 310 04/02/18.

LD 231 SP0077

An Act To Allow Municipalities To Regulate the Growing of Marijuana. **Presented by** Senator DAVIS of Piscataquis. **Carried Over:** 08/02/17. **Final Disposition:** Carried Over 05/02/18.

LD 301 HP0234

An Act To Protect Children from Marijuana Sales by Prohibiting Retail Marijuana Establishments and Social Clubs Near Schools. **Presented by** Representative HANDY of Lewiston. **Carried Over:** 08/02/17. **Final Disposition:** Leave to Withdraw Pursuant to Joint Rule 310 03/27/18.

LD 310 SP0098

An Act To Responsibly Implement an Adult Use Cannabis Program. **Presented by** Senator BRAKEY of Androscoggin. **Carried Over:** 08/02/17. **Final Disposition:** Leave to Withdraw Pursuant to Joint Rule 310 04/18/18.

LD 387 SP0128

An Act To Provide for Oversight of Maine's Recreational Marijuana Laws. **Presented by** Senator GRATWICK of Penobscot. **Carried Over:** 08/02/17. **Final Disposition:** Leave to Withdraw Pursuant to Joint Rule 310 04/02/18.

LD 433 HP0313

An Act To Allow Municipalities To Apply a Local Option Sales Tax To the Sale of Marijuana. **Presented by** Representative RYKERSON of Kittery. **Carried Over:** 08/02/17. **Final Disposition:** Leave to Withdraw Pursuant to Joint Rule 310 04/05/18.

LD 498 HP0361

An Act Regarding Marijuana Licensing. **Presented by** Representative HARVELL of Farmington. **Carried Over:** 08/02/17. **Final Disposition:** Leave to Withdraw Pursuant to Joint Rule 310 03/27/18.

LD 499 HP0362

An Act To Allow Municipalities To Prohibit Retail Marijuana Facilities in Safe Zones. **Presented by** Representative AUSTIN of Skowhegan. **Carried Over:** 08/02/17. **Final Disposition:** Leave to Withdraw Pursuant to Joint Rule 310 04/02/18.

LD 545 HP0389

An Act To Ensure Maine's Unorganized Townships and Plantations Maintain Local Control Under Laws Legalizing Marijuana. **Presented by** Representative HAMANN of South Portland. **Carried Over:** 08/02/17. **Final Disposition:** Leave to Withdraw Pursuant to Joint Rule 310 03/27/18.

LD 596 HP0412

An Act To Promote Highway Safety by Restricting the Use of Marijuana and Possession of an Open Marijuana Container in a Motor Vehicle. **Presented by** Representative COREY of Windham. **Carried Over:** 08/02/17. **Final Disposition:** Leave to Withdraw Pursuant to Joint Rule 310 04/02/18.

LD 625 HP0441

An Act To Prohibit the Location of a Marijuana Facility within 2,000 Feet of a House of Public Worship or Property Associated with a House of Public Worship. **Presented by** Representative HANDY of Lewiston. **Carried Over:** 08/02/17. **Final Disposition:** Leave to Withdraw Pursuant to Joint Rule 310 03/27/18.

LD 626 HP0442

An Act To Provide Funding for County Jails from Sales Tax Collected on Retail Sales of Marijuana and Marijuana Products. **Presented by** Representative STETKIS of Canaan. **Carried Over:** 08/02/17. **Final Disposition:** Leave to Withdraw Pursuant to Joint Rule 310 04/02/18.

LD 627 HP0443

An Act To Establish a Data Collection Program To Monitor Effects of Marijuana Regulation. **Presented by** Representative HANDY of Lewiston. **Carried Over:** 08/02/17. **Final Disposition:** Leave to Withdraw Pursuant to Joint Rule 310 03/27/18.

LD 667 SP0229

An Act To Repeal the Legalization of Recreational Marijuana. **Presented by** Senator CYRWAY of Kennebec. **Carried Over:** 08/02/17. **Final Disposition:** Carried Over 05/02/18.

LD 672 SP0234

An Act To Clarify a Municipality's Authority To Adopt and Enforce Land Use Regulations for Marijuana Facilities. **Presented by** Senator BREEN of Cumberland. **Carried Over:** 08/02/17. **Final Disposition:** Leave to Withdraw Pursuant to Joint Rule 310 04/18/18.

LD 734 HP0516

An Act Extending the Time Period for Municipalities To Approve Marijuana Businesses. **Presented by** Representative BLUME of York. **Carried Over:** 08/02/17. **Final Disposition:** Leave to Withdraw Pursuant to Joint Rule 310 03/27/18.

LD 797 HP0577

An Act To Fund Railroad Infrastructure and Operations. **Presented by** Representative TALBOT ROSS of Portland. **Carried Over:** 08/02/17. **Final Disposition:** Carried Over 05/02/18.

LD 798 HP0578

An Act To Clarify the Intent of the Licensing Provisions in the Marijuana Legalization Act. **Presented by** Representative HARVELL of Farmington. **Carried Over:** 08/02/17. **Final Disposition:** Leave to Withdraw Pursuant to Joint Rule 310 03/27/18.

LD 799 HP0579

An Act To Protect Landlords and Tenants from the Deleterious Effects of Marijuana Use. **Presented by** Representative HANDY of Lewiston. **Carried Over:** 08/02/17. **Final Disposition:** Leave to Withdraw Pursuant to Joint Rule 310 03/27/18.

LD 806 SP0251

An Act To Provide Tax Fairness and To Lower Medical Expenses for Patients Under the Maine Medical Use of Marijuana Act. **Presented by** Senator LIBBY of Androscoggin. **Carried Over:** 08/02/17. **Final Disposition:** Leave to Withdraw Pursuant to Joint Rule 310 04/02/18.

LD 854 HP0603

An Act To Correct Errors and Inconsistencies in the Marijuana Legalization Act as Approved by the Voters. **Presented by** Representative HAMANN of South Portland. **Carried Over:** 08/02/17. **Final Disposition:** Leave to Withdraw Pursuant to Joint Rule 310 03/27/18.

LD 855 HP0604

An Act To Protect Children from Edible Cannabis Products. **Presented by** Representative HAMANN of South Portland. **Carried Over:** 08/02/17. **Final Disposition:** Leave to Withdraw Pursuant to Joint Rule 310 03/27/18.

LD 938 HP0666

An Act To Harmonize Provisions of "An Act To Legalize Marijuana" with Related Provisions of the Maine Medical Use of Marijuana Act. **Presented by** Representative HAMANN of South Portland. **Carried Over:** 08/02/17. **Final Disposition:** Leave to Withdraw Pursuant to Joint Rule 310 03/27/18.

LD 1197 HP0834

An Act To Support Substance Use Disorder Prevention, Treatment and Recovery. **Presented by** Representative BEEBE-CENTER of Rockland. **Carried Over:** 08/02/17. **Final Disposition:** Leave to Withdraw Pursuant to Joint Rule 310 03/27/18.

LD 1209 HP0845

An Act To Reserve for County Government One Percent of the Excise Tax Revenue from the Sale of Retail Marijuana. **Presented by** Representative MARTIN of Sinclair. **Carried Over:** 08/02/17. **Final Disposition:** Leave to Withdraw Pursuant to Joint Rule 310 03/27/18.

LD 1431 HP0985

An Act To Dedicate a Portion of the Tax on the Sale of Marijuana To Substance Abuse Prevention and Treatment, Law Enforcement Costs and Regulatory Oversight. **Presented by** Representative CRAIG of Brewer. **Carried Over:** 08/02/17. **Final Disposition:** Carried Over 05/02/18.

LD 1448 HP1000

An Act To Clarify Certain Provisions of the Marijuana Legalization Act and To Deter the Use of Marijuana by Minors. **Presented by** Representative HARRINGTON of Sanford. **Carried Over:** 08/02/17. **Final Disposition:** Leave to Withdraw Pursuant to Joint Rule 310 04/02/18.

LD 1491 SP0520

An Act To Provide for Safety, Quality and Transparency in the Retail Marijuana Industry. **Presented by** Senator KATZ of Kennebec. **Carried Over:** 08/02/17. **Final Disposition:** Leave to Withdraw Pursuant to Joint Rule 310 04/05/18.

LD 1499 SP0524

An Act To Better Regulate Marijuana. **Presented by** Senator JACKSON of Aroostook. **Carried Over:** 08/02/17. **Final Disposition:** Leave to Withdraw Pursuant to Joint Rule 310 04/18/18.

LD 1596 HP1100

An Act To Establish the Cannabis Advisory Commission. (Submitted by the Department of the Attorney General pursuant to Joint Rule 204.) **Presented by** Representative JORGENSEN of Portland. **Carried Over:** 08/02/17. **Final Disposition:** Leave to Withdraw Pursuant to Joint Rule 310 03/27/18.

LD 1719 HP1199

An Act To Implement a Regulatory Structure for Adult Use Marijuana. (Approved for introduction by a majority of the Legislative Council pursuant to Joint Rule 205.) **Presented by** Representative PIERCE of Falmouth. **Public Hearing** 01/09/18. Majority (OTP-AM) Report Accepted 04/11/18. **Amended by:** CA H-733. **Final Disposition:** Emergency Enacted, PUBLIC LAW, Chapter 409. (Veto Overridden Emergency 05/02/18).

LD 1775 SP0660

An Act To Further Delay the Implementation of Certain Provisions of the Marijuana Legalization Act. (Approved for introduction by a majority of the Legislative Council pursuant to Joint Rule 205.) **Presented by** Senator KATZ of Kennebec. **Public Hearing** 01/19/18. **Final Disposition:** Died Between Houses 02/08/18.

MARINE RESOURCES

LD 703 HP0494

An Act To Address Marine Debris Resulting from Commercial Activities. **Presented by** Representative DEVIN of Newcastle. **Public Hearing** 03/22/17. **Carried Over:** 08/02/17. **Final Disposition:** Accepted Majority (ONTP) Report 03/06/18.

LD 922 HP0650

An Act Directing the Commissioner of Marine Resources To Investigate the Conditions of Sheepscot Pond Related To a Management Plan for Anadromous Fish Species. **Presented by** Representative PIERCE of Dresden. **Public Hearings** 03/22/17, 02/07/18. **Carried Over:** 08/02/17. **Final Disposition:** Indefinitely Postponed 03/29/18.

LD 1519 HP1043

An Act To Define the Intertidal Zone for the Management and Enforcement of Shellfish Conservation Ordinances. (Approved for introduction by a majority of the Legislative Council pursuant to Joint Rule 205.) **Presented by** Representative DEVIN of Newcastle. **Public Hearing** 05/01/17. Minority (OTP-AM) Report Accepted 03/15/18. **Amended by:** CA H-611. **Carried Over:** 08/02/17. **Final Disposition:** Enacted, Signed 03/30/18, PUBLIC LAW, Chapter 350.

LD 1652 SP0609

An Act To Authorize the Commissioner of Marine Resources To Limit the Number of Shrimp Licenses That May Be Used in Certain Seasons. (Submitted by the Department of Marine Resources pursuant to Joint Rule 203.) **Presented by** Senator LANGLEY of Hancock. **Public Hearing** 01/10/18. OTP-AM Accepted 03/20/18. **Amended by:** CA S-376. **Final Disposition:** Enacted, Signed 03/28/18, PUBLIC LAW, Chapter 346.

LD 1659 HP1144

An Act To Amend Maine's Marine Resources Laws Regarding Certain License Fees and Surcharges That Were Amended by Recently Enacted Legislation. (Approved for introduction by a majority of the Legislative Council pursuant to Joint Rule 203.) **Presented by** Representative KUMIEGA of Deer Isle. **Public Hearing** 01/10/18. OTP Accepted 01/25/18. **Final Disposition:** Enacted, Unsigned 02/18/18, PUBLIC LAW, Chapter 320.

LD 1720 HP1200

Original Title: An Act To Amend the Law Regarding Temporary Medical Allowances for Lobster and Crab Fishing License Holders. **New Title:** An Act To Increase Flexibility in the Temporary Medical Allowance for Lobster and Crab Fishing License Holders. (Approved for introduction by a majority of the Legislative Council pursuant to Joint Rule 203.) **Presented by** Representative MCCREIGHT of Harpswell. **Public Hearing** 01/10/18. OTP-AM Accepted 03/06/18. **Amended by:** CA (Changed Title) H-616. **Final Disposition:** Enacted, Unsigned 04/01/18, PUBLIC LAW, Chapter 352.

LD 1767 HP1221

Resolve, Regarding Legislative Review of Portions of Chapter 11.14: Atlantic Sea Scallop Limited Entry Program, a Major Substantive Rule of the Department of Marine Resources. (Submitted by the Department of Marine Resources pursuant to the Maine Revised Statutes, Title 5, section 8072.) **Public Hearing** 02/02/18. OTP-AM Accepted 03/20/18. **Amended by:** CA H-632. **Final Disposition:** Emergency Finally Passed, Emergency Unsigned 04/08/18, RESOLVE, Chapter 43.

MARINE RESOURCES

LD 1791 HP1236

An Act To Continue the Maine Lobster Marketing Collaborative. (Submitted by the Joint Standing Committee on Marine Resources pursuant to the Maine Revised Statutes, Title 12, section 6455, subsection 8.) **Public Hearing** 02/05/18. Majority (OTP-AM) Report Accepted 03/20/18. **Amended by:** CA H-640. **Final Disposition:** Enacted, Unsigned 04/08/18, PUBLIC LAW, Chapter 368.

LD 105 HP0073

Original Title: An Act To Create a Centralized Authority To Combat Opiate Addiction in Maine. New Title: An Act To Create the Substance Use Disorders Cabinet. Presented by Representative HYMANSON of York. Public Hearing 04/24/17. Carried Over: 08/02/17. Final Disposition: Carried Over 05/02/18.

LD 288 HP0221

Original Title: An Act To Prohibit Any Questions Regarding Criminal History on State Employment Applications. **New Title:** An Act To Limit Questions Regarding Criminal History on State Employment Applications. **Presented by** Representative SHEATS of Auburn. **Public Hearing** 03/08/17. **Carried Over:** 08/02/17. **Final Disposition:** Carried Over 05/02/18.

LD 473 HP0336

An Act To Quantitatively Evaluate State Contracts. **Presented by** Representative DEVIN of Newcastle. **Public Hearing** 03/06/17. **Carried Over:** 08/02/17. **Final Disposition:** Ought Not to Pass Pursuant to Joint Rule 310 02/01/18.

LD 780 HP0560

An Act Authorizing the Deorganization of Cary Plantation. **Presented by** Representative SHERMAN of Hodgdon. **Public Hearing** 03/27/17. Majority (OTP-AM) Report Accepted 02/20/18. **Amended by:** CA H-592. **Carried Over:** 08/02/17. **Final Disposition:** Enacted, Unsigned 04/21/18, PUBLIC LAW, Chapter 403.

LD 823 SP0268

An Act To Promote Transparency with Respect To Surveillance Technology. **Presented by** Senator BELLOWS of Kennebec. **Public Hearing** 04/19/17. **Carried Over:** 08/02/17. **Final Disposition:** Ought Not to Pass Pursuant to Joint Rule 310 02/01/18.

LD 890 SP0290

An Act To Include a Representative of the Aroostook Band of Micmacs in the House of Representatives. **Presented by** Senator CARPENTER of Aroostook. **Public Hearing** 03/22/17. **Carried Over:** 08/02/17. **Final Disposition:** Ought Not to Pass Pursuant to Joint Rule 310 02/01/18.

LD 1021 HP0723

Resolve, To Establish the Study Committee To Develop a Disposition Plan for Future Surplus State Property in York County. **Presented by** Representative MASTRACCIO of Sanford. **Public Hearing** 03/29/17. **Carried Over:** 08/02/17. **Final Disposition:** Carried Over 05/02/18.

LD 1068 HP0751

An Act To Require That State-funded Buildings Be Constructed with Wood Products. **Presented by** Representative CAMPBELL of Orrington. **Public Hearing** 04/05/17. **Carried Over:** 08/02/17. **Final Disposition:** Ought Not to Pass Pursuant to Joint Rule 310 02/01/18.

LD 1345 HP0935

Original Title: An Act To Provide Alternative Repayment Methods To Employees Overcompensated Through an Employer Error. **New Title:** An Act To Amend the Laws Governing Employer Recovery of Overcompensation Paid To an Employee. **Presented by** Representative DOORE of Augusta. **Public Hearing** 05/08/17. **Carried Over:** 08/02/17. **Final Disposition:** Carried Over 05/02/18.

LD 1484 HP1023

An Act Authorizing the Deorganization of the Town of Atkinson. (Submitted by the Office of the State Auditor pursuant to Joint Rule 204.) **Presented by** Representative HIGGINS of Dover-Foxcroft. **Public Hearing** 04/26/17. Majority (OTP-AM) Report Accepted 04/03/18. **Amended by:** CA H-698, SA S-432. **Carried Over:** 08/02/17. **Final Disposition:** Enacted, Signed 04/12/18, PRIVATE AND SPECIAL LAW, Chapter 14.

LD 1588 HP1092

Original Title: An Act To Maintain Mail Routes and Access To Residential Structures. New Title: An Act To Maintain Access To Property on Discontinued Roads. Presented by Representative HILLIARD of Belgrade. Public Hearing 05/17/17. OTP-AM Accepted 03/20/18. Amended by: CA (Changed Title) H-646. Carried Over: 08/02/17. Final Disposition: Enacted, Signed 03/28/18, PUBLIC LAW, Chapter 345.

LD 1604 HP1107

Resolve, To Amend Authorization To Sell Certain Property in Augusta. (Approved for introduction by a majority of the Legislative Council pursuant to Joint Rule 205.)

Presented by Representative POULIOT of Augusta. Public Hearing 05/17/17. OTP-AM Accepted 02/20/18. Amended by: CA H-587. Carried Over: 08/02/17. Final Disposition: Indefinitely Postponed 04/12/18.

LD 1668 HP1154

An Act To Change Certain Gender-specific Terminology in the Laws Regarding Municipalities and Counties. (Approved for introduction by a majority of the Legislative Council pursuant to Joint Rule 203.) **Presented by** Representative MALABY of Hancock. **Public Hearing** 01/24/18. **Final Disposition:** Died Between Houses 03/22/18.

LD 1673 HP1160

An Act Authorizing the Deorganization of Codyville Plantation. (Approved for introduction by a majority of the Legislative Council pursuant to Joint Rule 203.) **Presented by** Representative TURNER of Burlington. **Public Hearing** 01/24/18. OTP-AM Accepted 03/01/18. **Amended by:** CA H-609. **Final Disposition:** Enacted, Signed 03/20/18, PRIVATE AND SPECIAL LAW, Chapter 11.

LD 1679 HP1167

Original Title: An Act To Authorize the Oxford County Commissioners To Close the Western District Registry of Deeds. New Title: An Act Regarding the Registry of Deeds in Oxford County. (Approved for introduction by a majority of the Legislative Council pursuant to Joint Rule 203.) Presented by Representative WINSOR of Norway. Public Hearing 01/24/18. OTP-AM Accepted 02/22/18. Amended by: CA (Changed Title) H-598. Final Disposition: Emergency Enacted, Emergency Signed 03/07/18, PUBLIC LAW, Chapter 330.

LD 1764 HP1218

An Act To Streamline Advocacy for Maine Small Businesses by Relocating the Bureau of the Special Advocate within the Department of the Secretary of State To the Department of Economic and Community Development. (Submitted by the Department of Economic and Community Development pursuant to Joint Rule 203.) **Presented by** Representative STETKIS of Canaan. **Public Hearing** 01/24/18. **Final Disposition:** Died Between Houses 04/04/18.

LD 1776 SP0661

An Act To Establish Requirements for Civil Deputies. (Approved for introduction by a majority of the Legislative Council pursuant to Joint Rule 203.) **Presented by** Senator DION of Cumberland. **Public Hearing** 01/24/18. OTP-AM Accepted 02/22/18. **Amended by:** CA S-361. **Final Disposition:** Enacted, Signed 03/07/18, PUBLIC LAW, Chapter 332.

LD 1794 SP0672

An Act To Allow the Efficient and Responsible Acquisition and Sale of Property by the Department of Administrative and Financial Services. (Submitted by the Department of Administrative and Financial Services pursuant to Joint Rule 203.) **Presented by** Senator DAVIS of Piscataquis. **Public Hearing** 02/07/18. **Final Disposition:** Accepted Majority (ONTP) Report 03/20/18.

LD 1804 SP0673

Original Title: Resolve, Authorizing the Commissioner of Administrative and Financial Services To Sell, Lease or Convey the Interests of the State in Certain Real Property Located in Augusta, Bangor, Bucksport, Limestone, Brookton Township, Penobscot County Unorganized Territory and Rockwood Strip Township. New Title: Resolve, Authorizing the Commissioner of Administrative and Financial Services To Sell, Lease or Convey the Interests of the State in Certain Real Property Located in Augusta, Bucksport, Limestone, Brookton Township and Rockwood Strip Township. (Submitted by the Department of Administrative and Financial Services pursuant to Joint Rule 203.) Presented by Senator DAVIS of Piscataquis. Public Hearing 02/07/18. OTP-AM Accepted 03/01/18. Amended by: CA (Changed Title) S-367. Final Disposition: Finally Passed, Signed 03/16/18, RESOLVE, Chapter 34.

LD 1828 HP1270

An Act To Validate Certain Proceedings Authorizing the Issuance of Bonds and Notes by the City of Bath. (Approved for introduction by a majority of the Legislative Council pursuant to Joint Rule 205.) **Presented by** Representative DECHANT of Bath. **Public Hearing** 02/21/18. OTP Accepted 03/22/18. **Final Disposition:** Emergency Enacted, Emergency Unsigned 04/15/18, PRIVATE AND SPECIAL LAW, Chapter 15.

LD 1840 SP0692

An Act To Revise the Municipal Consolidation Referendum Process. (Approved for introduction by a majority of the Legislative Council pursuant to Joint Rule 205.) **Presented by** Senator BRAKEY of Androscoggin. **Public Hearing** 02/28/18. OTP-AM Accepted 03/28/18. **Amended by:** CA S-418. **Final Disposition:** Enacted, PUBLIC LAW, Chapter 398. (Veto Overridden 04/18/18).

LD 1842 SP0695

An Act To Require Education and Training Regarding Harassment for Legislators, Legislative Staff and Lobbyists. (Submitted by the Joint Standing Committee on State and Local Government pursuant to Joint Order 2017, S.P. 685.) **Public Hearing** 02/28/18. **Final Disposition:** Carried Over 05/02/18.

LD 1849 HP1286

An Act To Eliminate Inactive Boards and Commissions. (Submitted by the Joint Standing Committee on State and Local Government pursuant to the Maine Revised Statutes, Title 5, section 12006, subsection 2.) **Public Hearing** 03/07/18. **Final Disposition:** Died Between Houses 04/02/18.

LD 1850 HP1287

An Act To Reorganize the Bureau of General Services in the Department of Administrative and Financial Services. (Submitted by the Department of Administrative and Financial Services pursuant to Joint Rule 203.) **Presented by** Representative PICKETT of Dixfield. **Public Hearing** 03/09/18. **Final Disposition:** Carried Over 05/02/18.

LD 1853 SP0700

An Act To Ensure the Safe and Consistent Regulation of Pesticides Throughout the State by Providing Exemptions To Municipal Ordinances That Regulate Pesticides. **Presented by** Senator SAVIELLO of Franklin. **Public Hearing** 03/21/18. (ONTP) Report A Accepted 04/04/18. **Final Disposition:** Accepted Report A (ONTP) 04/04/18.

LD 1877 HP1309

Original Title: An Act To Expand the Areas Subject To Municipal Residency Restrictions for Sex Offenders. New Title: An Act To Expand and Clarify the Areas Subject To Municipal Residency Restrictions for Sex Offenders. Presented by Representative MARTIN of Sinclair. Public Hearing 03/28/18. OTP-AM Accepted 04/05/18. Amended by: CA (Changed Title) H-709. Final Disposition: Enacted, Signed 04/18/18, PUBLIC LAW, Chapter 393.

LD 1878 HP1310

An Act To Increase the Annual Salary of the Governor and To Increase the Per Diem Meal and Housing Allowances Paid To Legislators. **Presented by** Representative MARTIN of Eagle Lake. **Public Hearing** 03/28/18. **Final Disposition:** Carried Over 05/02/18.

LD 1901 SP0731

Resolve, To Recognize the 100th Anniversary of the American Legion on the Capitol Grounds. (Approved for introduction by a majority of the Legislative Council pursuant to Joint Rule 205.) **Presented by** Senator BELLOWS of Kennebec. **Public Hearing** 04/09/18. OTP-AM Accepted 04/17/18. **Amended by:** CA S-462. **Final Disposition:** Emergency Finally Passed, Emergency Unsigned 05/01/18, RESOLVE, Chapter 55.

LD 27 HP0028

An Act To Exempt Sales To Parent-Teacher Organizations from the Sales Tax. **Presented by** Representative TURNER of Burlington. **Public Hearing** 02/01/17. **Carried Over:** 08/02/17. **Final Disposition:** Carried Over 05/02/18.

LD 79 SP0028

An Act To Provide a Sales Tax Exemption for Career and Technical Student Organizations. **Presented by** Senator LANGLEY of Hancock. **Public Hearing** 02/01/17. **Carried Over:** 08/02/17. **Final Disposition:** Carried Over 05/02/18.

LD 289 HP0222

An Act To Extend the Veteran Property Tax Exemption To Veterans Who Have Served on Active Duty. **Presented by** Representative STANLEY of Medway. **Public Hearing** 03/01/17. **Carried Over:** 08/02/17. **Final Disposition:** Carried Over 05/02/18.

LD 442 SP0144

An Act To Create a Family Caregiver Income Tax Credit. **Presented by** Senator DAVIS of Piscataquis. **Public Hearing** 02/27/17. **Carried Over:** 08/02/17. **Final Disposition:** Ought Not to Pass Pursuant to Joint Rule 310 01/23/18.

LD 513 SP0174

Original Title: An Act To Eliminate the State Income Tax for Maine Public Employees Retirement System Pensions. **New Title:** An Act To Increase the Maximum Pension Deduction for State Income Tax. **Presented by** Senator BELLOWS of Kennebec. **Public Hearing** 02/27/17. **Carried Over:** 08/02/17. **Final Disposition:** Carried Over 05/02/18.

LD 781 HP0561

An Act To Support the Trades Through a Tax Credit for Apprenticeship Programs. **Presented by** Representative HERBIG of Belfast. **Public Hearing** 04/05/17. **Carried Over:** 08/02/17. **Final Disposition:** Carried Over 05/02/18.

LD 1196 HP0833

An Act To Assist Seniors and Certain Persons with Disabilities in Paying Property Taxes. **Presented by** Representative BAILEY of Saco. **Public Hearing** 04/12/17. **Carried Over:** 08/02/17. **Final Disposition:** Carried Over 05/02/18.

LD 1212 SP0406

An Act To Amend the Definition of "Eligible Business Equipment" for the Purposes of the Business Equipment Tax Exemption Program. **Presented by** Senator KATZ of Kennebec. **Public Hearing** 04/19/17. **Carried Over:** 08/02/17. **Final Disposition:** Carried Over 05/02/18.

LD 1283 SP0435

An Act To Modernize the Mining Excise Tax. **Presented by** Senator SAVIELLO of Franklin. **Public Hearing** 04/25/17. **Carried Over:** 08/02/17. **Final Disposition:** Ought Not to Pass Pursuant to Joint Rule 310 02/15/18.

LD 1287 SP0439

An Act To Strengthen Efforts To Recruit and Retain Primary Care Professionals and Dentists in Rural and Underserved Areas of the State. **Presented by** Senator JACKSON of Aroostook. **Public Hearing** 04/24/17. **Carried Over:** 08/02/17. **Final Disposition:** Carried Over 05/02/18.

LD 1317 HP0914

An Act To Encourage Family-friendly Businesses Through a Tax Credit for Child Care. **Presented by** Representative HERBIG of Belfast. **Public Hearing** 04/24/17. **Carried Over:** 08/02/17. **Final Disposition:** Carried Over 05/02/18.

LD 1338 HP0932

An Act To Create and Sustain Jobs Through Development of Cooperatives and Employee-owned Businesses. **Presented by** Representative GROHMAN of Biddeford. **Public Hearing** 04/26/17. **Carried Over:** 08/02/17. **Final Disposition:** Carried Over 05/02/18.

LD 1461 SP0507

An Act To Encourage the Construction of Affordable Housing. **Presented by** Senator VOLK of Cumberland. **Public Hearing** 04/27/17. **Carried Over:** 08/02/17. **Final Disposition:** Died Between Houses 04/18/18.

LD 1479 HP1018

An Act To Modernize and Improve Maine's Property Tax System. **Presented by** Representative STANLEY of Medway. **Public Hearing** 04/26/17. Majority (OTP-AM) Report Accepted 03/15/18. **Amended by:** CA H-624. **Carried Over:** 08/02/17. **Final Disposition:** Enacted, Unsigned 04/08/18, PUBLIC LAW, Chapter 367.

LD 1537 HP1057

An Act To Replace the Educational Opportunity Tax Credit with the Student Loan Repayment Credit for Maine Residents. (Submitted by the Department of Administrative and Financial Services pursuant to Joint Rule 204.) **Presented by** Representative POULIOT of Augusta. **Public Hearing** 05/09/17. **Carried Over:** 08/02/17. **Final Disposition:** Carried Over 05/02/18.

LD 1565 HP1078

An Act To Ensure the Effectiveness of Tax Increment Financing. (Submitted by the Department of Economic and Community Development pursuant to Joint Rule 204.) **Presented by** Representative WARD of Dedham. **Public Hearing** 05/16/17. **Carried Over:** 08/02/17. **Final Disposition:** Ought Not to Pass Pursuant to Joint Rule 310 02/01/18.

LD 1597 SP0561

An Act To Exempt from Sales Tax the Fee Associated with the Paint Stewardship Program. (Approved for introduction by a majority of the Legislative Council pursuant to Joint Rule 205.) **Presented by** Senator BREEN of Cumberland. **Public Hearing** 05/16/17. **Carried Over:** 08/02/17. **Final Disposition:** Carried Over 05/02/18.

LD 1599 HP1102

An Act To Improve the Maine Tree Growth Tax Law. **Presented by** Representative STANLEY of Medway. **Public Hearing** 05/16/17. **Carried Over:** 08/02/17. **Final Disposition:** Ought Not to Pass Pursuant to Joint Rule 310 03/06/18.

LD 1629 HP1124

An Act To Protect the Elderly from Tax Lien Foreclosures. **Presented by** Representative ESPLING of New Gloucester. **Public Hearing** 01/25/18. **Carried Over:** 08/02/17. **Final Disposition:** Carried Over 05/02/18.

LD 1655 SP0612

An Act To Update References To the United States Internal Revenue Code of 1986 Contained in the Maine Revised Statutes. (Submitted by the Department of Administrative and Financial Services pursuant to Joint Rule 203.) **Presented by** Senator DOW of Lincoln. **Public Hearing** 03/15/18. **Final Disposition:** Carried Over 05/02/18.

LD 1660 HP1145

Resolve, Authorizing the State Tax Assessor To Convey the Interest of the State in Certain Real Estate in the Unorganized Territory. (Submitted by the Department of Administrative and Financial Services pursuant to Joint Rule 203.) **Presented by** Representative HILLIARD of Belgrade. **Public Hearing** 01/25/18. OTP-AM Accepted 03/27/18. **Amended by:** CA H-655. **Final Disposition:** Finally Passed, Signed 03/31/18, RESOLVE, Chapter 36.

LD 1669 HP1155

An Act Regarding Levies Placed on Accounts at Financial Institutions for Unpaid State Income Taxes. (Approved for introduction by a majority of the Legislative Council pursuant to Joint Rule 203.) **Presented by** Representative FECTEAU of Biddeford. **Public Hearing** 01/25/18. **Final Disposition:** Ought Not to Pass Pursuant to Joint Rule 310 02/15/18.

LD 1680 HP1168

An Act To Create an Access To Justice Income Tax Credit. (Approved for introduction by a majority of the Legislative Council pursuant to Joint Rule 203.) **Presented by** Representative BAILEY of Saco. **Public Hearing** 01/22/18. **Final Disposition:** Carried Over 05/02/18.

LD 1687 SP0623

An Act To Amend the Laws Governing the Calculation of Excise Tax on Automobiles. (Approved for introduction by a majority of the Legislative Council pursuant to Joint Rule 203.) **Presented by** Senator DILL of Penobscot. **Public Hearing** 01/25/18. **Final Disposition:** Accepted Majority (ONTP) Report 03/29/18.

LD 1721 HP1201

An Act To Require Room Remarketers and Operators of Transient Rental Platforms To Be Registered for the Collection and Reporting of Sales Taxes. (Approved for introduction by a majority of the Legislative Council pursuant to Joint Rule 203.) **Presented by** Representative HILLIARD of Belgrade. **Public Hearing** 01/16/18. **Final Disposition:** Indefinitely Postponed 04/11/18.

LD 1722 HP1202

An Act To Encourage Computer Data Center Development by Providing a Sales Tax Refund or Exemption. (Approved for introduction by a majority of the Legislative Council pursuant to Joint Rule 203.) **Presented by** Representative STANLEY of Medway. **Public Hearing** 01/16/18. **Final Disposition:** Ought Not to Pass Pursuant to Joint Rule 310 03/22/18.

LD 1723 HP1203

An Act To Expand Job Opportunities for People Working in Maine. (Approved for introduction by a majority of the Legislative Council pursuant to Joint Rule 203.) **Presented by** Representative HERBIG of Belfast. **Public Hearing** 01/22/18. **Final Disposition:** Accepted Majority (ONTP) Report 03/27/18.

LD 1734 SP0633

An Act To Clarify the Sales Tax Exemption for Vehicles Used in Interstate or Foreign Commerce. (Approved for introduction by a majority of the Legislative Council pursuant to Joint Rule 203.) **Presented by** President THIBODEAU of Waldo. **Public Hearing** 01/16/18. **Final Disposition:** Indefinitely Postponed 04/11/18.

LD 1744 SP0643

Original Title: An Act To Create the Hire American Tax Credit for Businesses That Hire Residents of the United States. **New Title:** An Act To Create a Credit Under the Commercial Forestry Excise Tax for Landowners Using Businesses Based in the United States. (Approved for introduction by a majority of the Legislative Council pursuant to Joint Rule 203.) **Presented by** Senator JACKSON of Aroostook. **Public Hearing** 01/22/18. **Final Disposition:** Carried Over 05/02/18.

LD 1755 HP1207

An Act To Provide a Sales Tax Exemption for Nonprofit Heating Assistance Organizations. (Approved for introduction by a majority of the Legislative Council pursuant to Joint Rule 205.) **Presented by** Representative HERBIG of Belfast. **Public Hearing** 01/16/18. OTP-AM Accepted 03/28/18. **Amended by:** CA H-679. **Final Disposition:** Enacted, PUBLIC LAW, Chapter 399. (Veto Overridden 04/18/18).

LD 1758 HP1211

An Act To Strengthen Maine Families with Children by Changing the Income Tax Laws. (Approved for introduction by a majority of the Legislative Council pursuant to Joint Rule 203.) **Presented by** Representative FREDETTE of Newport. **Public Hearing** 01/22/18. **Final Disposition:** Ought Not to Pass Pursuant to Joint Rule 310 04/17/18.

LD 1765 HP1219

An Act To Provide a Source of Revenue To Preserve the Integrity of Maine's Transportation Infrastructure. (Submitted by the Department of Transportation pursuant to Joint Rule 203.) **Presented by** Representative PARRY of Arundel. **Public Hearing** 01/30/18. **Final Disposition:** Accepted Majority (ONTP) Report 03/27/18.

LD 1781 HP1227

An Act To Encourage New Major Investments in Shipbuilding Facilities and the Preservation of Jobs. (Approved for introduction by a majority of the Legislative Council pursuant to Joint Rule 203.) **Presented by** Representative DECHANT of Bath. **Public Hearing** 01/30/18. Majority (OTP-AM) Report Accepted 03/28/18. **Amended by:** CA H-685, SA/CA S-425. **Final Disposition:** Enacted, Signed 04/04/18, PUBLIC LAW, Chapter 361.

LD 1796 HP1240

An Act To Improve the Effectiveness of the New Markets Capital Investment Credit. (Submitted by the Joint Standing Committee on Taxation pursuant to the Maine Revised Statutes, Title 3, section 999, subsection 4.) **Public Hearing** 02/13/18. OTP Accepted 02/27/18. **Final Disposition:** Enacted, Unsigned 03/18/18, PUBLIC LAW, Chapter 339.

LD 1805 SP0676

An Act To Amend the Maine Tax Laws. (Submitted by the Department of Administrative and Financial Services pursuant to Joint Rule 203.) **Presented by** Senator DOW of Lincoln. **Public Hearing** 02/13/18. Majority (OTP-AM) Report Accepted 04/05/18. **Amended by:** CA S-439. **Final Disposition:** Enacted, Signed 04/10/18, PUBLIC LAW, Chapter 375.

LD 1862 HP1297

An Act To Establish Municipal Cost Components for Unorganized Territory Services To Be Rendered in Fiscal Year 2018-19. (Submitted by the administrator of the unorganized territory pursuant to the Maine Revised Statutes, Title 36, section 1604.) **Public Hearing** 03/20/18. **Final Disposition:** Carried Over 05/02/18.

LD 1882 HP1315

An Act To Exempt from Taxation Sales To Certain Nonprofit Organizations Supporting Veterans. **Presented by** Representative POULIOT of Augusta. **Public Hearing** 03/29/18. **Final Disposition:** Carried Over 05/02/18.

LD 1891 SP0722

An Act To Improve Compliance with the Maine Tree Growth Tax Law. **Presented by** Senator CUSHING of Penobscot. **Public Hearing** 03/29/18. **Final Disposition:** Accepted Majority (ONTP) Report 04/11/18.

TRANSPORTATION

LD 209 HP0165

An Act To Amend the Laws Governing Temporary Sign Usage. **Presented by** Representative PARRY of Arundel. **Public Hearing** 02/16/17. OTP-AM Accepted 01/25/18. **Amended by:** CB H-573. **Carried Over:** 08/02/17. **Final Disposition:** Enacted, Unsigned 02/18/18, PUBLIC LAW, Chapter 321.

LD 584 SP0199

An Act To Create the Fund for Municipalities To Improve Pedestrian Safety. **Presented by** Senator LIBBY of Androscoggin. **Public Hearing** 03/17/17. **Carried Over:** 08/02/17. **Final Disposition:** Accepted Majority (ONTP) Report 02/15/18.

LD 1149 HP0812

An Act To Provide Revenue To Fix and Rebuild Maine's Infrastructure. **Presented by** Representative MCLEAN of Gorham. **Public Hearing** 04/11/17. **Carried Over:** 08/02/17. **Final Disposition:** Carried Over 05/02/18.

LD 1248 HP0871

An Act To Improve Public Transportation in Maine. **Presented by** Representative MCLEAN of Gorham. **Public Hearing** 04/21/17. **Carried Over:** 08/02/17. **Final Disposition:** Carried Over 05/02/18.

LD 1400 SP0478

An Act To Create the Bar Harbor Port Authority. **Presented by** Senator LANGLEY of Hancock. **Public Hearing** 04/28/17. OTP-AM Accepted 02/15/18. **Amended by:** CA S-347. **Carried Over:** 08/02/17. **Final Disposition:** Enacted. (Veto Sustained 03/20/18).

LD 1595 HP1099

An Act Regarding Inspection Requirements for Public Safety and Municipal Vehicles Owned by Island Communities. (Approved for introduction by a majority of the Legislative Council pursuant to Joint Rule 205.) **Presented by** Representative COOPER of Yarmouth. **Public Hearing** 05/16/17. **Carried Over:** 08/02/17. **Final Disposition:** Ought Not to Pass Pursuant to Joint Rule 310 01/30/18.

LD 1685 SP0621

An Act To Create The Barbara Bush Children's Hospital Registration Plate. (Submitted by the Secretary of State pursuant to Joint Rule 203.) **Presented by** Senator COLLINS of York. **Public Hearing** 01/09/18. OTP-AM Accepted 02/08/18. **Amended by:** CA S-348, SA/CA S-482. **Final Disposition:** Enacted, Signed 04/19/18, PUBLIC LAW, Chapter 400.

LD 1688 SP0624

An Act To Require That Railroads Grant Easements To Owners of Land That is Otherwise Inaccessible. (Approved for introduction by a majority of the Legislative Council pursuant to Joint Rule 203.) **Presented by** Senator DILL of Penobscot. **Public Hearing** 01/18/18. **Final Disposition:** Ought Not to Pass Pursuant to Joint Rule 310 02/01/18.

TRANSPORTATION

LD 1692 HP1172

An Act To Amend the Motor Vehicle Laws. (Submitted by the Secretary of State pursuant to Joint Rule 203.) **Presented by** Representative MCLEAN of Gorham. **Public Hearing** 01/09/18. OTP-AM Accepted 02/08/18. **Amended by:** CA H-580. **Final Disposition:** Enacted, Unsigned 03/04/18, PUBLIC LAW, Chapter 327.

LD 1724 HP1204

Original Title: An Act To Authorize Municipalities To Develop and Operate Pilot Programs for the Use of Autonomous Vehicles for Public Transportation. New Title: Resolve, To Establish the Commission on Autonomous Vehicles and To Allow the Testing, Demonstration and Deployment of Automated Driving Systems. (Approved for introduction by a majority of the Legislative Council pursuant to Joint Rule 203.) Presented by Representative SANBORN of Portland. Public Hearing 01/18/18. OTP-AM Accepted 03/22/18. Amended by: CA (Changed Title) H-649. Final Disposition: Finally Passed, Unsigned 04/10/18, RESOLVE, Chapter 46.

LD 1727 SP0626

Resolve, To Designate a Bridge in Surry the Old Surry Schoolhouse Bridge. (Approved for introduction by a majority of the Legislative Council pursuant to Joint Rule 205.) **Presented by** Senator LANGLEY of Hancock. **Public Hearing** 01/09/18. OTP Accepted 01/30/18. **Final Disposition:** Finally Passed, Unsigned 02/18/18, RESOLVE, Chapter 31.

LD 1750 SP0649

An Act To Allow the Operation of Autocycles on Roads in Maine. (Approved for introduction by a majority of the Legislative Council pursuant to Joint Rule 203.) **Presented by** Senator MIRAMANT of Knox. **Public Hearing** 01/09/18. **Final Disposition:** Ought Not to Pass Pursuant to Joint Rule 310 02/27/18.

LD 1752 SP0651

An Act To Amend the Laws Governing Pilotage Requirements for Passenger Ferry Service Between Maine and Nova Scotia. (Approved for introduction by a majority of the Legislative Council pursuant to Joint Rule 203.) **Presented by** Senator DION of Cumberland. **Public Hearing** 01/18/18. **Final Disposition:** Ought Not to Pass Pursuant to Joint Rule 310 03/27/18.

LD 1754 SP0653

Resolve, Directing the Department of Transportation To Prioritize and Increase the Funding for Rural Roads. (Approved for introduction by a majority of the Legislative Council pursuant to Joint Rule 203.) **Presented by** Senator JACKSON of Aroostook. **Public Hearing** 01/18/18. **Final Disposition:** Ought Not to Pass Pursuant to Joint Rule 310 02/13/18.

LD 1777 SP0662

An Act To Make Allocations from Maine Turnpike Authority Funds for the Maine Turnpike Authority for the Calendar Year Ending December 31, 2019. (Submitted by the Maine Turnpike Authority pursuant to the Maine Revised Statutes, Title 23, section 1961, subsection 6.) **Presented by** Senator COLLINS of York. **Public Hearing** 01/30/18. OTP-AM Accepted 02/20/18. **Amended by:** CA S-351. **Final Disposition:** Enacted, Signed 03/07/18, PRIVATE AND SPECIAL LAW, Chapter 10.

TRANSPORTATION

LD 1779 HP1225

An Act To Increase Safety, Ensure Efficient Operation and Improve Traffic Flow on the Maine Turnpike by Requiring All-electronic Toll Collection at New and Reconstructed Toll Facilities. (Approved for introduction by a majority of the Legislative Council pursuant to Joint Rule 203.) **Presented by** Representative BLUME of York. **Public Hearing** 01/30/18. **Final Disposition:** Ought Not to Pass Pursuant to Joint Rule 310 02/22/18.

LD 1806 HP1252

An Act To Ensure Equity in the Funding of Maine's Transportation Infrastructure by Imposing an Annual Fee on Hybrid and Electric Vehicles. (Submitted by the Department of Transportation pursuant to Joint Rule 203.) **Presented by** Representative PARRY of Arundel. **Public Hearing** 02/13/18. **Final Disposition:** Accepted Majority (ONTP) Report 03/20/18.

LD 1818 HP1260

Resolve, To Designate a Bridge in Gorham the Corporal Joshua P. Barron Memorial Bridge. (Approved for introduction by a majority of the Legislative Council pursuant to Joint Rule 205.) **Presented by** Representative SHEATS of Auburn. **Public Hearing** 02/13/18. OTP Accepted 03/27/18. **Final Disposition:** Finally Passed, Signed 04/04/18, RESOLVE, Chapter 40.

LD 1886 HP1318

Resolve, To Provide Funding for a Pilot Project To Evaluate and Address the Transportation Needs of Maine's Veterans. (Submitted by the Joint Standing Committee on Transportation pursuant to Resolve 2015, chapter 77, section 4.) **Public Hearing** 03/29/18. **Final Disposition:** Carried Over 05/02/18.

VETERANS AND LEGAL AFFAIRS

LD 31 HP0032

RESOLUTION, Proposing an Amendment To the Constitution of Maine To Require That Signatures on a Direct Initiative of Legislation Come from Each Congressional District. **Presented by** Representative ESPLING of New Gloucester. **Public Hearing** 02/15/17. Majority (OTP-AM) Report Accepted 04/11/18. **Amended by:** CB H-572. **Carried Over:** 08/02/17. **Final Disposition:** Died Between Houses 04/18/18.

LD 85 SP0034

Original Title: An Act To Establish a Public Service Berthing Vessel License for the Sale of Liquor. **New Title:** An Act Regarding Public Service Berthing Vessels Licensed for the Sale of Liquor. **Presented by** Senator MIRAMANT of Knox. **Public Hearing** 01/23/17. **Carried Over:** 08/02/17. **Final Disposition:** Carried Over 05/02/18.

LD 792 HP0572

An Act To Authorize Funding for Transitional Housing for Women Veterans and Their Families. **Presented by** Representative SHEATS of Auburn. **Public Hearing** 03/22/17. **Carried Over:** 08/02/17. **Final Disposition:** Carried Over 05/02/18.

LD 1201 HP0838

An Act To Authorize Tribal Gaming. **Presented by** Representative COLLINGS of Portland. **Public Hearing** 04/10/17. **Carried Over:** 08/02/17. **Final Disposition:** Died Between Houses 04/18/18.

LD 1204 HP0840

An Act Regarding Absentee Voting by Residents of Nursing Homes and Other Residential Care Facilities. **Presented by** Representative TIMBERLAKE of Turner. **Public Hearing** 04/10/17. **Carried Over:** 08/02/17. **Final Disposition:** Carried Over 05/02/18.

LD 1554 HP1070

Resolve, Authorizing Claire Dean Perry and the Estate of William Dean To Bring Suit Against the Surety Obtained by the Department of Health and Human Services in Its Capacity as Public Conservator. (Approved for introduction by a majority of the Legislative Council pursuant to Joint Rule 205.) **Presented by** Representative BEEBE-CENTER of Rockland. **Public Hearing** 05/03/17. **Carried Over:** 08/02/17. **Final Disposition:** Carried Over 05/02/18.

LD 1568 SP0550

An Act To Require That Principals of Corporations Remain the Same for a Specified Number of Years for the Corporation To Be Eligible for a Casino License. (Approved for introduction by a majority of the Legislative Council pursuant to Joint Rule 205.) **Presented by** Senator COLLINS of York. **Public Hearing** 05/08/17. **Carried Over:** 08/02/17. **Final Disposition:** Carried Over 05/02/18.

LD 1590 SP0560

An Act Authorizing the Aroostook Band of Micmacs and the Houlton Band of Maliseet Indians To Benefit from the Operation of an Existing Casino. (Approved for introduction by a majority of the Legislative Council pursuant to Joint Rule 205.) **Presented by** Senator CARPENTER of Aroostook. **Public Hearings** 05/12/17, 05/15/17. **Carried Over:** 08/02/17. **Final Disposition:** Accepted Majority (ONTP) Report 03/01/18.

VETERANS AND LEGAL AFFAIRS

LD 1693 HP1173

An Act To Clarify the Law Governing the Separation of a Class A Restaurant and an Offpremises Retail Licensee Located on the Same Premises. (Approved for introduction by a majority of the Legislative Council pursuant to Joint Rule 203.) **Presented by** Representative POULIOT of Augusta. **Public Hearing** 01/16/18. OTP Accepted 02/06/18. **Final Disposition:** Enacted, Unsigned 02/28/18, PUBLIC LAW, Chapter 324.

LD 1725 HP1205

An Act To Ensure Stability for Certain Holders of Liquor Licenses. (Approved for introduction by a majority of the Legislative Council pursuant to Joint Rule 203.) **Presented by** Representative LUCHINI of Ellsworth. **Public Hearing** 01/16/18. OTP-AM Accepted 02/15/18. **Amended by:** CA H-585. **Final Disposition:** Enacted, PUBLIC LAW, Chapter 341. (Veto Overridden 03/22/18).

LD 1726 HP1206

An Act To Amend the Laws Governing Elections. (Submitted by the Secretary of State pursuant to Joint Rule 203.) **Presented by** Representative LUCHINI of Ellsworth. **Public Hearing** 01/03/18. **Final Disposition:** Died Between Houses 04/03/18.

LD 1736 SP0635

Original Title: An Act To Broaden Educational Opportunities for Members of the Maine National Guard. **New Title:** An Act To Broaden Educational Opportunities to Members of the Maine National Guard and Provide Financial Assistance To Veterans. (Approved for introduction by a majority of the Legislative Council pursuant to Joint Rule 203.) **Presented by** President THIBODEAU of Waldo. **Public Hearing** 01/10/18. **Final Disposition:** Carried Over 05/02/18.

LD 1738 SP0637

An Act To Permit the Sale and Consumption of Alcohol in an Area That Is Not Contiguous to Licensed Premises. (Approved for introduction by a majority of the Legislative Council pursuant to Joint Rule 203.) **Presented by** Senator DESCHAMBAULT of York. **Public Hearing** 01/16/18. OTP-AM Accepted 02/22/18. **Amended by:** CA S-354. **Final Disposition:** Enacted, Unsigned 03/14/18, PUBLIC LAW, Chapter 337.

LD 1743 SP0642

Original Title: An Act To Modify the Number of Retail Liquor Licenses Allowed in a Jurisdiction Per Person. New Title: An Act To Increase the Number of Agency Liquor Store Licenses in Larger Municipalities. (Approved for introduction by a majority of the Legislative Council pursuant to Joint Rule 203.) Presented by Senator DION of Cumberland. Public Hearing 01/16/18. Minority (OTP-AM) Report Accepted 03/22/18. Amended by: CA (Changed Title) S-382. Final Disposition: Enacted. (Veto Sustained 05/02/18).

VETERANS AND LEGAL AFFAIRS

LD 1780 HP1226

An Act To Transfer Funds To the Maine Clean Election Fund To Provide Adequate Funding for Maine Clean Election Fund Candidates. (Submitted by the Commission on Governmental Ethics and Election Practices pursuant to the Maine Revised Statutes, Title 21-A, section 1124, subsection 4.) **Public Hearing** 02/14/18. **Final Disposition:** Carried Over 05/02/18.

LD 1786 HP1231

An Act Regarding Maine's Liquor Laws. (Approved for introduction by a majority of the Legislative Council pursuant to Joint Rule 205.) **Presented by** Representative LUCHINI of Ellsworth. **Public Hearing** 02/07/18. OTP-AM Accepted 03/06/18. **Amended by:** CA H-619. **Final Disposition:** Enacted, Signed 03/29/18, PUBLIC LAW, Chapter 347.

LD 1802 HP1247

Resolve, Regarding Legislative Review of Portions of Chapter 3: Maine Clean Election Act and Related Provisions, a Major Substantive Rule of the Commission on Governmental Ethics and Election Practices. (Submitted by the Commission on Governmental Ethics and Election Practices pursuant to the Maine Revised Statutes, Title 5, section 8072.) **Public Hearing** 02/14/18. OTP Accepted 03/06/18. **Final Disposition:** Emergency Finally Passed, Emergency Unsigned 04/01/18, RESOLVE, Chapter 37.

LD 1803 HP1248

Resolve, Regarding Legislative Review of Chapter 28: Advanced Deposit Wagering, a Major Substantive Rule of the Gambling Control Board. (Submitted by the Gambling Control Board pursuant to the Maine Revised Statutes, Title 5, section 8072.) **Public Hearing** 02/14/18. OTP Accepted 03/20/18. **Final Disposition:** Emergency Finally Passed, Emergency Unsigned 04/10/18, RESOLVE, Chapter 45.

LD 1837 SP0689

An Act To Allow Cash Prizes for Certain Raffles Conducted by Charitable Organizations. (Approved for introduction by a majority of the Legislative Council pursuant to Joint Rule 205.) **Presented by** Senator KATZ of Kennebec. **Public Hearing** 02/26/18. OTP-AM Accepted 03/20/18. **Amended by:** CA S-378. **Final Disposition:** Emergency Enacted, Emergency Unsigned 04/08/18, PUBLIC LAW, Chapter 365.

LD 1865 HP1301

An Act To Increase Transparency in the Direct Initiative Process. (Approved for introduction by a majority of the Legislative Council pursuant to Joint Rule 205.) **Presented by** Representative LUCHINI of Ellsworth. **Public Hearing** 03/20/18. **Final Disposition:** Carried Over 05/02/18.

Bills Carried Over Per Joint Order S.P. 748

- LD 1763 An Act To Authorize Certain Health Care Professionals Who Are Not Physicians To Perform Abortions
- LD 1846 An Act To Require the Provision of Photographic Identification by Voters
- LD 1854 An Act To Create the Office of the Public Defender and Amend the Duties of the Maine Commission on Indigent Legal Services
- LD 1873 An Act To Align State-funded Benefits with Federal Eligibility Standards
- LD 1880 An Act To Prohibit Mandatory Membership in a Union or Payment of Agency Fees as a Condition of Employment
- LD 1890 An Act To Streamline the Management of Maine's Transportation Infrastructure by Initiating the Process of Terminating the Maine Turnpike Authority
- LD 1893 An Act To Ensure Fair Employment Opportunity for Maine Citizens and Legal Residents by Requiring the Use of a Federal Immigration Verification System
- LD 1895 An Act Regarding Energy Costs
- LD 1905 An Act To Allow Minors To Work in a Family Business without Obtaining a Work Permit
- LD 1906 An Act To Allow Adults To Purchase Tobacco Products
- LD 1908 An Act To Increase Funding in the Maine Budget Stabilization Fund
- LD 1909 Resolve, To Fund a New Comprehensive Child Welfare Information System
- LD 1910 An Act To Fund Enhanced Data Sharing Between the Department of Public Safety, Bureau of State Police and the Maine Judicial Branch
- LD 1911 An Act To Improve Access to Services for Adults with Serious and Persistent Mental Illness

Agriculture, Conservation and Forestry

- LD 8 An Act To Provide Training for Forest Rangers To Carry Firearms
- LD 173 An Act To Reduce Food Insecurity
- LD 174 An Act To Require Schools To Submit Pest Management Activity Logs and Inspection Results To the Board of Pesticides Control for the Purposes of Providing Information To the Public
- LD 1127 An Act To Provide Occupants of Motor Vehicles with Gold Star Family Registration Plates Free Entry To State Parks
- LD 1584 An Act To Expand the Local Foods Economy by Promoting Local Foods
 Procurement
- LD 1809 An Act To Amend the Laws Governing the Issuance of Burn Permits

LD 1844 An Act To Provide the State the Right of First Refusal for the Purchase of Certain Land on Which a Subsidy Has Been Paid

Appropriations and Financial Affairs

- LD 47 An Act To Authorize a General Fund Bond Issue To Fund Equipment for Career and Technical Education Centers
- LD 139 An Act To Authorize a General Fund Bond Issue for Maine's Community Colleges
- LD 143 An Act To Provide Funding for Upgrades of Learning Spaces and Other Projects Funded by the School Revolving Renovation Fund
- LD 177 An Act To Remove the Age Penalty for State Retirees Working at State Correctional Institutions That Are Closing
- LD 178 An Act To Authorize a General Fund Bond Issue To Provide Jobs, Improve Road Infrastructure and Protect Water Resources
- LD 292 An Act To Authorize a General Fund Bond Issue To Invest in Maine's Rail Infrastructure and Expand Passenger Rail Service
- LD 316 An Act To Authorize a General Fund Bond Issue for Railways
- LD 317 An Act To Authorize a General Fund Bond Issue To Improve Highways, Bridges and Multimodal Facilities
- LD 318 An Act To Authorize a General Fund Bond Issue To Support Economic Development with High-Resolution Geospatial Data
- LD 319 An Act To Authorize a General Fund Bond Issue for Riverfront Community Development
- LD 345 An Act To Authorize a General Fund Bond Issue To Upgrade and Replace Infrastructure of the Maine Public Broadcasting Corporation
- LD 416 An Act To Authorize a General Fund Bond Issue To Strengthen Maine's Groundfish Permit Bank
- LD 467 An Act To Authorize a General Fund Bond Issue To Address Changes in Sea Level
- LD 520 An Act To Authorize a General Fund Bond Issue To Increase Rural Maine's Access To Broadband Internet Service
- LD 546 An Act To Authorize a General Fund Bond Issue To Support Biological Research in Maine
- LD 590 An Act To Authorize a General Fund Bond Issue To Invest in Maine's Rail Infrastructure
- LD 638 An Act To Authorize a General Fund Bond Issue for Transportation Projects
- LD 650 An Act To Clarify and Protect Certain Public Service Retirement Benefits

- LD 1653 An Act To Amend the Laws Governing Retirement Benefits for Capitol Police Officers
- LD 675 An Act To Authorize a General Fund Bond Issue for Food Processing Infrastructure in Targeted Areas of the State
- LD 735 An Act To Authorize a General Fund Bond Issue To Support the Independence of Maine's Seniors
- LD 743 An Act To Authorize a General Fund Bond Issue To Promote and Improve the Intermodal Transportation System in Maine
- LD 836 An Act To Authorize a General Fund Bond Issue To Build Maine's Workforce Development Capacity by Modernizing and Improving the Facilities and Infrastructure of Maine's Public Universities
- LD 837 An Act To Provide Supplemental Appropriations and Allocations for the Operations of State Government
- LD 897 An Act To Authorize a General Fund Bond Issue To Encourage Efficient Biomass Thermal and Power Projects in Maine
- LD 924 An Act Making Certain Supplemental Appropriations and Allocations and Changing Certain Provisions of the Law Necessary To the Proper Operations of State Government
- LD 925 An Act Making Certain Appropriations and Allocations and Changing Certain Provisions of the Law Necessary To the Proper Operations of State Government
- LD 955 An Act To Authorize a General Fund Bond Issue To Recapitalize the Municipal Investment Trust Fund
- LD 964 An Act To Authorize a General Fund Bond Issue To Upgrade Municipal Culverts at Stream Crossings
- LD 1118 An Act To Authorize a General Fund Bond Issue To Support Local Infrastructure
- LD 1163 An Act To Authorize a General Fund Bond Issue To Provide Funding for a Program of Student Debt Payment and To Provide for the Establishment of That Program
- LD 1330 An Act To Authorize a General Fund Bond Issue To Facilitate Innovative Approaches To Regional School Facilities and To Establish the Maine Innovative Regional School Facilities Finance Program
- LD 1331 An Act To Authorize a General Fund Bond Issue To Recapitalize the School Revolving Renovation Fund
- LD 1510 An Act To Authorize a General Fund Bond Issue To Fund Wastewater Infrastructure Projects for Ratification by Voters in the June 2017 Election
- LD 1511 An Act To Authorize a General Fund Bond Issue for the Protection of Public Health and Marine Resources and To Achieve Cost Savings in State Facilities Owned by the Department of Marine Resources

- LD 1562 An Act To Authorize a General Fund Bond Issue To Capitalize a Career and Technical Revolving Equipment and Renovation Fund
- LD 1602 An Act To Authorize a General Fund Bond Issue for Agricultural Water Resource Development and Marketing
- LD 1613 An Act To Authorize a General Fund Bond Issue To Assist in the Commercialization of Maine Products and Services
- LD 1614 An Act To Authorize a General Fund Bond Issue To Fund the Maine Science, Technology, Engineering and Mathematics Loan Program
- LD 1760 An Act To Authorize a General Fund Bond Issue To Acquire Significant Historic Properties for Resale and Rehabilitation
- LD 1815 An Act To Authorize a General Fund Bond Issue To Improve Multimodal Facilities, Highways and Bridges
- LD 1834 An Act To Authorize a General Fund Bond Issue To Provide for Student Loan Debt Relief
- LD 1867 An Act To Reestablish Certain Positions within the Department of Health and Human Services
- LD 1883 An Act To Authorize a General Fund Bond Issue To Strengthen School Security

Criminal Justice and Public Safety

- LD 377 Resolve, To Establish the York County Jail Drug Detoxification and Rehabilitation Pilot Program
- LD 524 An Act To Amend the Laws on Domestic Violence
- LD 525 An Act To Enhance Maine's Response To Domestic Violence
- LD 990 An Act To Prevent Violence Against Law Enforcement Officers, Emergency Medical Care Providers and Firefighters
- LD 1048 An Act To Reclassify Certain Offenses and Increase the Efficiency of the Criminal Justice System
- LD 1091 An Act To Implement Certain Recommendations of the Criminal Law Advisory Commission Relative To the Maine Criminal Code and Related Statutes
- LD 1168 RESOLUTION, Proposing an Amendment To the Constitution of Maine To Establish a Victims' Bill of Rights
- LD 1322 An Act Regarding Mental Health First Aid Training for Corrections Personnel
- LD 1429 An Act Regarding the Epidemic of Opiate Abuse
- LD 1490 An Act To Stabilize Funding for the County Jails
- LD 1704 An Act To Fund the Downeast Correctional Facility

LD 1783 An Act To Amend the Laws Regarding Aggravated Trafficking of Scheduled Drugs

Education and Cultural Affairs

- LD 49 An Act To Improve Science and Engineering Education for Maine's Students
- LD 526 An Act To Remove the Cap on an Increase in the State Share of the Cost of Health Insurance for Retired Teachers
- LD 681 An Act Regarding Sexual Activity and Sexual Assault at Secondary and Postsecondary Educational Institutions
- LD 816 An Act To Promote Academic Achievement Through Hunger Relief for Maine Children
- LD 1130 An Act To Provide Traffic Safety Education in Schools
- LD 1286 An Act To Facilitate Compliance by School Employees with Criminal History Record Check and Fingerprinting Requirements
- LD 1321 An Act To Promote Social and Emotional Learning and Development in Early Childhood
- LD 1492 An Act To Attract, Educate and Retain New Mainers To Strengthen the Workforce
- LD 1666 An Act To Ensure the Successful Implementation of Proficiency-based Diplomas by Extending the Timeline for Phasing in Their Implementation
- LD 1684 An Act Regarding Meals in Public Schools
- LD 1689 An Act To Repeal Certain Provisions Regarding the System Administration Allocation Affecting Maine School Districts in the 2018-2019 Biennial Budget
- LD 1696 An Act To Provide Funding for the Maine Bicentennial Commission
- LD 1697 Resolve, To Create the Task Force on Mathematics Success in School
- LD 1843 An Act To Amend Career and Technical Education Statutes
- LD 1845 An Act To Provide Incentives To Attract Trained Firefighters To Maine and To Retain Trained Firefighters by Expanding the Provision of Live Fire Service Training
- LD 1861 Resolve, To Implement Certain Recommendations of the Computer Science Education Task Force and To Update and Implement the Department of Education's Statewide Strategic Plan for Science, Technology, Engineering and Mathematics
- LD 1870 Resolve, To Create the Task Force To Study and Plan for the Implementation of Maine's Early Childhood Special Education Services
- LD 1869 An Act To Establish the Total Cost of Education and the State and Local Contributions To Education for Fiscal Year 2018-19 and To Provide That Employees of School Management and Leadership Centers Are Eligible To

- Participate in the Maine Public Employees Retirement System
- LD 1900 An Act To Repeal Proficiency-based Diplomas
- LD 1902 An Act To Implement Certain Recommendations of the Task Force To Identify Special Education Cost Drivers and Innovative Approaches To Services

Energy, Utilities and Technology

- LD 260 An Act To Create the Maine Energy Office
- LD 423 An Act To Extend Internet Availability in Rural Maine
- LD 1372 Resolve, To Increase Digital Literacy Education in Rural Communities
- LD 1399 An Act To Encourage Broadband Coverage in Rural Maine
- LD 1487 An Act To Control Electricity Transmission Costs Through the Development of Nontransmission Alternatives
- LD 1729 An Act Regarding Compensation by Large Transmission and Distribution Utilities
- LD 1741 Resolve, Establishing the Commission To Study the Economic, Environmental and Energy Benefits of Energy Storage To the Maine Electricity Industry
- LD 1746 An Act To Ensure That Low-income Residents of the State Have Access To Telephone Services

Environment and Natural Resources

LD 1095 An Act To Establish the Maine Coastal Risks and Hazards Commission

Health and Human Services

- LD 20 An Act To Reimburse Nursing Homes for the Loss of Coinsurance and Deductibles for Skilled Nursing Beds Under Rules Adopted by the Department of Health and Human Services
- LD 40 An Act To Strengthen Requirements for Water Testing for Schools
- LD 59 An Act To Provide Funding for a Therapeutic Adult Day Service Center
- LD 106 An Act To Provide MaineCare Coverage for Dental Services To Adults with Intellectual Disabilities or Autism Spectrum Disorder
- LD 230 An Act To Increase Access To Head Start
- LD 238 An Act To Amend the Maine Medical Use of Marijuana Act
- LD 267 Resolve, To Increase Certain Chiropractic Reimbursement Rates Under the MaineCare Program

LD	270	An Act To Support Kinship Families by Creating a Kinship Care Navigator Program
LD	274	An Act To Implement the Recommendations of the Working Group To Study Background Checks for Child Care Facilities and Providers
LD	320	An Act To Provide MaineCare Coverage for Chiropractic Treatment
LD	323	An Act To Fully Fund the Waiting List for the Home and Community Benefits for Members with Intellectual Disabilities or Autistic Disorder Waiver
LD	401	An Act To Require Reimbursement To Hospitals for Patients Awaiting Placement in Nursing Facilities
LD	643	Resolve, Directing the Department of Health and Human Services To Increase Reimbursement Rates for Home-based and Community-based Services
LD	687	Resolve, Regarding Reimbursement for Speech and Language Pathology Services
LD	692	Resolve, To Provide Meals To Homebound Individuals
LD	720	An Act To Provide Lung Cancer Screening for MaineCare Recipients
LD	812	Resolve, To Establish a Pilot Project To Save Lives and Support People with Substance Use Disorder in Washington County
LD	842	Resolve, To Support Home Health Services
LD	902	Resolve, To Develop MaineCare Reimbursement Rates for Trauma-focused Cognitive Behavioral Therapy
LD	966	An Act Regarding Persons with Mental Illness and Substance Use Disorders in Jails and Correctional Facilities
LD	967	An Act To Ensure Access To Community Services for Persons with Intellectual Disabilities or Autism
LD	998	An Act To Adequately Pay for Emergency Medical Services
LD	1000	Resolve, To Increase Access To Brain Injury Waiver Services
LD	1109	An Act To Establish Homelessness as an Emergency in the General Assistance Laws
LD	1133	An Act Regarding Access To Appropriate Residential Services for Individuals Being Discharged from Psychiatric Hospitalization

LD 1162 An Act To Reduce the Incidence of Obesity and Chronic Disease in Maine LD 1188 An Act To Facilitate MaineCare-Funded Assisted Living by Providing a

LD 1301 An Act To Improve Access To Preventive, Cost-saving Dental Services

LD 1314 Resolve, To Improve Access To Neurobehavioral Services

Family Care Homes

Cost-of-living Adjustment To Private Nonmedical Institutions and Adult

- LD 1430 An Act To Develop a Statewide Resource and Referral Center and Develop Hub-and-spoke Models To Improve Access, Treatment and Recovery for Those with Substance Use Disorder
- LD 1433 An Act To Protect Maine Children from Lung Cancer by Requiring Radon Testing in Schools
- LD 1466 An Act To Address Severe and Ongoing Shortfalls in the Funding of Direct Care Workers in Long-term Care Settings and To Establish the Commission To Study Long-term Care Workforce Issues
- LD 1494 An Act To Increase the Availability of Foster Homes
- LD 1517 Resolve, To Ensure Access To Behavioral Health Services
- LD 1539 An Act To Amend Maine's Medical Marijuana Law
- LD 1676 An Act Expanding the Authority of the Maine Elder Death Analysis Review
 Team To Investigate Deaths and Serious Injuries of Persons with
 Intellectual Disabilities or Autism
- LD 1682 An Act To Ensure the Quality of and Increase Access To Recovery Residences
- LD 1707 An Act To Reduce the Cost of Care Resulting from Blood-borne Infectious Diseases
- LD 1708 Resolve, Directing the Department of Health and Human Services To Allow Relatives and Legal Guardians To Provide Home and Community-based Services To Eligible Members
- LD 1709 An Act To Allow the Maine Developmental Services Oversight and Advisory Board Access To Investigations of Suspicious Deaths and Mortality Reviews Performed by the Department of Health and Human Services
- LD 1710 An Act To Restore Maine's School-based Health Centers
- LD 1711 Resolve, To Save Lives by Establishing a Homeless Opioid Users Service Engagement Pilot Project within the Department of Health and Human Services
- LD 1713 An Act To Improve Housing Support in the Bridging Rental Assistance Program
- LD 1714 An Act To Clarify Liability Pertaining To the Collection of Debts of MaineCare Providers by the Department of Health and Human Services
- LD 1737 An Act To Preserve Medication Management for Persons with Mental Health Needs
- LD 1742 Resolve, To Support Vulnerable Seniors by Funding Assisted Living Programs
- LD 1762 An Act To Ensure Sustainable Health Care Access in the Jackman Region
- LD 1820 Resolve, Regarding Increases in Reimbursement Rates for Certain Children's Habilitative Services Under MaineCare

- LD 1868 Resolve, To Increase Funding for Evidence-based Therapies for Treating Emotional and Behavioral Problems in Children
- LD 1899 Resolve, To Require the Department of Health and Human Services To Submit a State Plan Amendment Regarding Assets in Retirement and Education Accounts

Inland Fisheries and Wildlife

- LD 768 An Act To Simplify Nonresident Hunting and Fishing Licenses
- LD 843 An Act To Adjust the Formula for Calculating the Allocation of Moose Permits for Hunting Lodges
- LD 1391 An Act To Ensure the Continuation of the Landowner Relations Program
- LD 1683 An Act To Extend the Term of Guide Licenses and Amend the License Revocation Laws
- LD 1835 An Act To Transfer Funds within the Department of Inland Fisheries and Wildlife

Insurance and Financial Services

- LD 192 An Act To Require Insurance Coverage for Hearing Aids
- LD 696 An Act Regarding Insurance and Financial Services
- LD 1407 An Act Regarding Prescription Drug Step Therapy

Judiciary

- LD 111 An Act To Establish an Additional Veterans Treatment Court
- LD 170 An Act To Allow and Recognize a Legal Name Change Upon Marriage
- LD 197 RESOLUTION, Proposing an Amendment To the Constitution of Maine To Explicitly Protect Against Sex Discrimination
- LD 1190 An Act Regarding Driver's License Suspensions for Nondriving-related Violations
- LD 1788 An Act To Enhance Safety for Victims of Sexual Assault and Stalking and To Amend the Laws Governing Harassment and Protection from Abuse
- LD 1817 An Act To Implement the Recommendations of the Working Group To Improve the Provision of Indigent Legal Services Concerning the Membership of the Maine Commission on Indigent Legal Services
- LD 1884 An Act To Create a Community Protection Order To Allow Courts To Prevent High-risk Individuals from Possessing Firearms
- LD 1885 An Act To Implement the Recommendations of the Task Force To Address

- the Opioid Crisis in the State Regarding Increased Access To Drug Courts
- LD 1889 An Act To Increase Safety for Maine Citizens by Amending the Definition of "Likelihood of Serious Harm" in the Laws Governing Mental Health and Hospitalization To Include Consideration of a Person's Potential for Future Serious Harm
- LD 1894 An Act To Correct Errors and Inconsistencies in the Laws of Maine

Labor, Commerce, Research and Economic Development

- LD 285 An Act To Provide Funding for the Maine Coworking Development Fund
- LD 367 An Act To Implement the Recommendations of the Government Oversight Committee To Develop a Long-range Strategic Plan for Economic Improvement in the State
- LD 503 An Act To Continue the Doctors for Maine's Future Scholarship Program
- LD 656 An Act To Improve the Ability of Maine Companies To Manufacture and Market Biobased Products
- LD 700 An Act To Give Flexibility To Employees and Employers for Temporary Layoffs
- LD 912 An Act To Clarify the Scope of Practice of Certain Licensed Professionals Regarding Conversion Therapy
- LD 1006 An Act Regarding Housing Insecurity of Older Citizens
- LD 1280 An Act To Require Drug Manufacturers To Comply with Federal Law
- LD 1308 Resolve, To Expedite the Processing of Applications for Certification Under the Work Opportunity Tax Credit
- LD 1343 An Act To Promote Downtown Revitalization by Creating the Locating Businesses Downtown Loan Program
- LD 1542 An Act To Support Lead Abatement in Older Residential Properties
- LD 1566 An Act To Enact the Maine Fair Chance Employment Act
- LD 1654 An Act To Protect Economic Competitiveness in Maine by Extending the End Date for Pine Tree Development Zone Benefits and Making Other Changes to the Program
- LD 1770 An Act To Revise Laws Regarding Unemployment That Were Amended or Affected by Recently Enacted Legislation
- LD 1857 An Act To Address Maine's Nursing Shortage by Creating an Apprenticeship Pathway for Licensure of Health Care-trained Veterans and Expanding Access To Nursing Education
- LD 1879 An Act To Enhance and Increase the Availability of Mental Health Providers in Maine
- LD 1887 An Act To Create Fairness in Maine's Unemployment Insurance System by

Marijuana Legalization Implementation

- LD 231 An Act To Allow Municipalities To Regulate the Growing of Marijuana
- LD 667 An Act To Repeal the Legalization of Recreational Marijuana
- LD 797 An Act To Fund Railroad Infrastructure and Operations
- LD 1431 An Act To Dedicate a Portion of the Tax on the Sale of Marijuana To Substance Abuse Prevention and Treatment, Law Enforcement Costs and Regulatory Oversight

State and Local Government

- LD 105 An Act To Create the Substance Use Disorders Cabinet
- LD 288 An Act To Limit Questions Regarding Criminal History on State Employment Applications
- LD 1021 Resolve, To Establish the Study Committee To Develop a Disposition Plan for Future Surplus State Property in York County
- LD 1345 An Act To Amend the Laws Governing Employer Recovery of Overcompensation Paid To an Employee
- LD 1842 An Act To Require Education and Training Regarding Harassment for Legislators, Legislative Staff and Lobbyists
- LD 1850 An Act To Reorganize the Bureau of General Services in the Department of Administrative and Financial Services
- LD 1878 An Act To Increase the Annual Salary of the Governor and To Increase the Per Diem Meal and Housing Allowances Paid To Legislators

Taxation

- LD 27 An Act To Exempt Sales To Parent-Teacher Organizations from the Sales
- LD 79 An Act To Provide a Sales Tax Exemption for Career and Technical Student Organizations
- LD 289 An Act To Extend the Veteran Property Tax Exemption To Veterans Who Have Served on Active Duty
- LD 513 An Act To Increase the Maximum Pension Deduction for State Income Tax
- LD 781 An Act To Support the Trades Through a Tax Credit for Apprenticeship Programs
- LD 1196 An Act To Assist Seniors and Certain Persons with Disabilities in Paying

- Property Taxes
- LD 1212 An Act To Amend the Definition of "Eligible Business Equipment" for the Purposes of the Business Equipment Tax Exemption Program
- LD 1287 An Act To Strengthen Efforts To Recruit and Retain Primary Care Professionals and Dentists in Rural and Underserved Areas of the State
- LD 1317 An Act To Encourage Family-friendly Businesses Through a Tax Credit for Child Care
- LD 1338 An Act To Create and Sustain Jobs Through Development of Cooperatives and Employee-owned Businesses
- LD 1537 An Act To Replace the Educational Opportunity Tax Credit with the Student Loan Repayment Credit for Maine Residents
- LD 1597 An Act To Exempt from Sales Tax the Fee Associated with the Paint Stewardship Program
- LD 1629 An Act To Protect the Elderly from Tax Lien Foreclosures
- LD 1655 An Act To Update References To the United States Internal Revenue Code of 1986 Contained in the Maine Revised Statutes
- LD 1680 An Act To Create an Access To Justice Income Tax Credit
- LD 1744 An Act To Create a Credit Under the Commercial Forestry Excise Tax for Landowners Using Businesses Based in the United States
- LD 1862 An Act To Establish Municipal Cost Components for Unorganized Territory Services To Be Rendered in Fiscal Year 2018-19
- LD 1882 An Act To Exempt from Taxation Sales To Certain Nonprofit Organizations Supporting Veterans

Transportation

- LD 1149 An Act To Provide Revenue To Fix and Rebuild Maine's Infrastructure
- LD 1248 An Act To Improve Public Transportation in Maine
- LD 1886 Resolve, To Provide Funding for a Pilot Project To Evaluate and Address the Transportation Needs of Maine's Veterans

Veterans and Legal Affairs

- LD 85 An Act Regarding Public Service Berthing Vessels Licensed for the Sale of Liquor
- LD 792 An Act To Authorize Funding for Transitional Housing for Women Veterans and Their Families
- LD 1204 An Act Regarding Absentee Voting by Residents of Nursing Homes and Other Residential Care Facilities

- LD 1554 Resolve, Authorizing Claire Dean Perry and the Estate of William Dean To Bring Suit Against the Surety Obtained by the Department of Health and Human Services in Its Capacity as Public Conservator
- LD 1568 An Act To Require That Principals of Corporations Remain the Same for a Specified Number of Years for the Corporation To Be Eligible for a Casino License
- LD 1736 An Act To Broaden Educational Opportunities To Members of the Maine National Guard and Provide Financial Assistance To Veterans
- LD 1780 An Act To Transfer Funds To the Maine Clean Election Fund To Provide Adequate Funding for Maine Clean Election Fund Candidates
- LD 1865 An Act To Increase Transparency in the Direct Initiative Process

Bills Vetoed by the Governor

LD	166	An Act To Increase Reimbursement for Child Care Services
LD	257	An Act To Allow Microgrids That Are in the Public Interest
LD	383	Resolve, Directing the Department of Health and Human Services To Develop a Plan To Strengthen the Quality and Supply of Child Care Services
LD	389	An Act To Promote Access to Financial Institutions by Entities That Are Authorized Under State Law
LD	565	An Act Regarding the Prescribing and Dispensing of Naloxone Hydrochloride by Pharmacists
LD	630	An Act To Prohibit Third Parties from Facilitating Transfers of Moose Permits for Consideration
LD	669	An Act To Address the Unmet Workforce Needs of Employers and To Improve the Economic Future of Workers
LD	958	An Act To Enact the Uniform Emergency Volunteer Health Practitioners Act
LD	968	An Act To Help Prevent Financial Elder Abuse
LD	1030	An Act To Require Health Insurance Coverage for Covered Services Provided by Naturopathic Doctors
LD	1032	An Act To Ensure Protection of Patients
LD	1063	Resolve, To Reduce the Number of Substance-exposed Infants
LD	1187	An Act To Amend the Child Protective Services Statutes
LD	1267	An Act To Protect Licensing Information of Medical Professionals
LD	1279	An Act To Ensure Patient Protections in the Health Insurance Laws
LD	1388	An Act To Prohibit the Falsification of Medical Records
LD	1400	An Act To Create the Bar Harbor Port Authority
LD	1414	An Act To Ensure the Availability of In-person Visitation in County Jails
LD	1435	An Act To Ensure Transparency in the Distribution of Federal Block Grant Funds
LD	1444	An Act Regarding Large-scale Community Solar Procurement
LD	1476	An Act To Ensure Continued Coverage for Essential Health Care
LD	1507	An Act To Establish a Student Loan Bill of Rights To Regulate Student Loan Servicers

LD 15	Resolve, To Study the Feasibility of the Establishment of Paid Family Leave in the State
LD 16:	An Act To Allow Veterans Free Admission To the Maine State Museum
LD 17	An Act To Implement a Regulatory Structure for Adult Use Marijuana
LD 172	An Act To Ensure Stability for Certain Holders of Liquor Licenses
LD 17:	An Act To Authorize Regional Medical Control Committees To Have Access To Maine Emergency Medical Services Data for Purposes of Quality Improvement
LD 174	An Act Regarding Criminal Forced Labor, Aggravated Criminal Forced Labor, Sex Trafficking and Human Trafficking
LD 17	An Act To Increase the Number of Agency Liquor Store Licenses in Larger Municipalities
LD 17	An Act To Establish the Wood Energy Program
LD 17	Resolve, To Establish a Task Force To Examine Agricultural Issues
LD 17:	An Act To Provide a Sales Tax Exemption for Nonprofit Heating Assistance Organizations
LD 17:	An Act To Allow The Maine Educational Center for the Deaf and Hard of Hearing and Governor Baxter School for the Deaf To Lease Space To Maine's Protection and Advocacy Agency for Persons with Disabilities
LD 17	An Act To Stabilize Vulnerable Families
LD 17	Resolve, Directing the Attorney General To Update the Portions of the Consumer Law Guide Pertaining To Implied Warranties
LD 17	Resolve, Regarding Medicaid Reimbursement for Rehabilitation Hospitals
LD 179	An Act To Amend the Maine Criminal Code and Related Statutes as Recommended by the Criminal Law Advisory Commission
LD 18	An Act Regarding the Penalties for Hunting Deer Over Bait
LD 182	An Act Regarding the Repeal of a Provision of Law Allowing Certain Nonresidents To Hunt Deer Before the Open Season on Deer
LD 183	An Act To Include in the Crime of Harassment by Telephone or by Electronic Communication Device the Distribution of Certain Photographic Images and Videos
LD 18	An Act To Revise the Municipal Consolidation Referendum Process
LD 184	An Act To Amend the State's Electronic Waste Laws
LD 18	8 An Act To Extend Arrearage Management Programs

LD 1866	An Act To Increase Youth Mental Health Awareness in Schools
LD 1874	Resolve, To Ensure the Continued Provision of Services To Maine Children and Families
LD 1876	An Act Regarding Financial Orders Requested by the Attorney General
LD 1892	An Act To Clarify the Prescribing and Dispensing of Naloxone Hydrochloride by Pharmacists
LD 1897	An Act To Reinstate Certain Other Special Revenue Funds Allocations for the Maine Commission on Indigent Legal Services
LD 1907	Resolve, To Continue a Review of the State Employee and Teacher Retirement Plan

LD	85	LD 30165	LD 62566
LD	1149	LD 31065	LD 62666
LD	2035	LD 3169	LD 62766
	2776	LD 3179	LD 63049
LD	3184	LD 3189	LD 6375
LD	4035	LD 3199	LD 63810
	478	LD 32036	LD 64338
	4921	LD 32336	LD 65010
	5121	LD 33421	LD 65660
	5935	LD 3459	LD 66052
LD	7976	LD 36760	LD 66766
LD	8584	LD 3769	LD 66960
	10571	LD 37715	LD 67266
	10635	LD 38336	LD 67510
	11155	LD 38436	LD 68121
	123 55	LD 38636	LD 68738
	13127	LD 38765	LD 69138
	1398	LD 38952	LD 69238
	14027		LD 69652
	1438	LD 39933 LD 40137	
LD			LD 70060
LD	16465	LD 41137	LD 70369
	16635	LD 4169	LD 72038
LD	17055	LD 42327	LD 73466
	1735	LD 43365	LD 73510
	1745	LD 44276	LD 7425
	1768	LD 44915	LD 74310
LD	1778	LD 45352	LD 76238
LD	1788	LD 4679	LD 76338
	18635	LD 47037	LD 76538
	19252	LD 47371	LD 76849
	19755	LD 49865	LD 78071
	20981	LD 49965	LD 78176
LD	21565	LD 50360	LD 79284
LD	22821	LD 51376	LD 79766
LD	23035	LD 5209	LD 79867
LD	23165	LD 52110	LD 79967
LD	23835	LD 52415	LD 80667
LD	2478	LD 52515	LD 81239
LD	25015	LD 52621	LD 81621
LD	25727	LD 53227	LD 82155
LD	26027	LD 54566	LD 82227
LD	26735	LD 54610	LD 82371
LD	27036	LD 56137	LD 83611
LD	27236	LD 56237	LD 83711
LD	27436	LD 56537	LD 84239
LD	283 55	LD 56637	LD 84349
	28560	LD 58481	LD 84655
	28871	LD 59010	LD 85467
	28976	LD 59666	LD 85567
	2928	LD 60537	LD 8585
בט	_,	DD 000	LD 050

LD	86055	LD	117627		140081
LD	86115		117741		140656
	89071		118316		140753
	89711		118756		141417
	89839	LD	118841	LD	1415 17
	90239		118941		141753
LD	91260	LD	119056	LD	142342
LD	922 69	LD	119676	LD	1429 17
	92411		119767		143042
	92511		120184	LD	143167
	93455		120216		143342
LD	93867	LD	120484	LD	143542
LD	9395	LD	120967	LD	144428
LD	951 15	LD	121276	LD	144868
LD	95311	LD	121441	LD	145149
LD	95511	LD	122428	LD	146177
LD	95860	LD	123649	LD	146642
LD	96411	LD	124461	LD	147228
LD	96639	LD	124881	LD	147442
LD	96739	LD	126756	LD	147653
LD	96852	LD	126816	LD	147977
LD	96956	LD	127341	LD	148142
LD	99015	LD	127953	LD	148472
LD	99839	LD	128061	LD	148728
LD	99939	LD	1283 76	LD	1490 17
LD	100040	LD	128622	LD	149168
LD	100661		128777	LD	149222
LD	101621	LD	129833	LD	149442
LD	1021 71		130141	LD	149542
	103052		130861		149968
	103252		131441	LD	150753
LD	104816	LD	131777	LD	150912
	106340		132122		151012
LD	106871		132216		151112
LD	109116		132761		151528
LD	109533		132941		151743
LD	109740		133012		151969
LD	109840		133112		152743
	110940	LD	133622		153433
	111812		133877		153777
LD	11275	LD	134361	LD	153943
LD	113022		1345 72		154156
	113340		135556		154261
	113540		137228		155484
LD	114616	LD	137328		156213
LD	114840		137441		156577
	114981		138817		156661
LD	116240		138917		156884
LD	116312		139149		15746
LD	116816		139928		15846

LD	158613	LD 168581	LD 173518
LD	158762	LD 168629	LD 173685
LD	158872	LD 168778	LD 173745
LD	159084	LD 168881	LD 173885
LD	159581	LD 168923	LD 17396
LD	159668	LD 169029	LD 174018
LD	159777	LD 169157	LD 174130
LD	159978	LD 169282	LD 174246
	1602 13	LD 169385	LD 174385
	160472	LD 169423	LD 174479
	161029	LD 169557	LD 174530
LD	16116	LD 169623	LD 174630
LD	161243	LD 169723	LD 17476
LD	161313	LD 169823	LD 174846
	161413	LD 169929	LD 174924
	162978	LD 170029	LD 175082
	163229	LD 170129	LD 175119
	165269	LD 170230	LD 175282
LD		LD 170230 LD 170333	LD 175254
LD	1653 13 1654 62		LD 175382
	165578		LD 175579
	165622	LD 170618	LD 175624
	165733	LD 170744	LD 175762
LD	165856	LD 170844	LD 175879
	165969	LD 170944	LD 175950
LD	166078	LD 171044	LD 176013
LD	1661 43	LD 171145	LD 176124
LD	16626	LD 171245	LD 176246
	1663 53	LD 171345	LD 17631
LD	166443	LD 171445	LD 176473
LD	1665 43	LD 171545	LD 176579
	166622	LD 171657	LD 17666
LD	166749	LD 171757	LD 176769
LD	166872	LD 171862	LD 176862
LD	166978	LD 171968	LD 176962
LD	167057	LD 172069	LD 177062
LD	167129	LD 172178	LD 177146
LD	167217	LD 172279	LD 177263
LD	167372	LD 172379	LD 17737
LD	167433	LD 172482	LD 177446
LD	167544	LD 172585	LD 177568
LD	167644	LD 172685	LD 177673
LD	1677 53	LD 172782	LD 177782
LD	167857	LD 172818	LD 177846
LD	167973	LD 172930	LD 177983
LD	168078	LD 173045	LD 178086
	16816	LD 173123	LD 178180
LD	168244	LD 173230	LD 178219
LD	168350	LD 173323	LD 178319
	168422	LD 173479	LD 178434
_	· ==		

LD	178530	LD 183550
LD	178686	LD 183651
LD	178763	LD 183786
LD	178857	LD 183820
LD	17897	LD 18397
LD	1790 50	LD 184074
LD	179170	LD 184120
LD	179254	LD 184274
LD	179358	LD 184324
LD	179473	LD 18447
LD	179519	LD 184524
LD	179680	LD 18451
	1797 34	
LD		
LD	179831	LD 184831
LD	179931	LD 184974
LD	180046	LD 185074
LD	180147	LD 185124
LD	180286	LD 185225
LD	1803 86	LD 185374
LD	180473	LD 18541
LD	180580	LD 185520
LD	180683	LD 185663
LD	180734	LD 185763
LD	180834	LD 185825
LD	18097	LD 185920
LD	181031	LD 186025
LD	18111	LD 186125
LD	181258	LD 186280
LD	181319	LD 186347
LD	181431	LD 18641
LD	181513	LD 186586
LD	181650	LD 186625
LD	181758	LD 186714
LD	181883	LD 186847
LD	181919	LD 186925
LD	182047	LD 187026
LD	1821 58	LD 187147
LD	182219	LD 187231
LD	1823 50	LD 18731
LD	182450	LD 187347
LD	182563	LD 187554
LD	18261	
LD	182758	LD 187774
LD	182873	LD 187874
LD	182924	LD 187963
LD	183031	LD 18801
LD	183158	LD 188154
LD	183258	LD 188280
LD	1833 59	LD 188314
LD	183414	LD 188459

LD 188559 LD 188683

INDEX OF PUBLIC LAW CHAPTER NUMBER TO PAGE NUMBER

CH 31753	CH 36777	CH 41764
СН 31853	СН 36870	
СН 31933	СН 36933	
СН 32069	СН 37022	
СН 32181	СН 3716	
CH 32244	CH 37247	
CH 32333	CH 37318	
CH 32485	CH 37415	
	CH 37580	
CH 32550		
CH 32661	CH 37634	
CH 32782	CH 37719	
CH 32857	CH 3788	
CH 32957	CH 37949	
СН 33073	СН 38043	
СН 3316	CH 38124	
СН 33273	CH 38254	
СН 33334	CH 38320	
СН 33434	CH 38410	
СН 33557	СН 38521	
СН 33618	СН 38618	
СН 33785	СН 38746	
CH 33857	CH 38863	
CH 33980	CH 38925	
CH 34052	CH 39052	
CH 34185	CH 39134	
CH 34223	CH 3928	
CH 34353	CH 39374	
CH 34428	CH 39454	
CH 34572	CH 3952	
CH 34669	CH 39660	
CH 34786	CH 39720	
CH 34819	CH 39874	
CH 34958	СН 39979	
CH 35069	CH 40081	
CH 3511	CH 40154	
CH 35269	CH 40255	
СН 35333	CH 40371	
СН 35419	CH 4045	
СН 35550	CH 4052	
СН 35650	СН 40656	
CH 35750	CH 40747	
CH 35827	CH 40831	
CH 35955	CH 40968	
CH 36045	CH 41017	
CH 36180	CH 41156	
CH 3627	CH 41235	
CH 36363	CH 41324	
CH 36437	CH 41431	
CH 36586	CH 41546	
CH 36650	CH 41618	

INDEX OF PRIVATE & SPECIAL LAW CHAPTER NUMBER TO PAGE NUMBER

CH	1082	2
CH	1172	2
CH	1263	3
CH	133	1
CH	1472	2
СН	1573	3

INDEX OF RESOLVE CHAPTER NUMBER TO PAGE NUMBER

СН	3033
СН	3182
СН	3243
СН	3346
СН	3473
СН	3547
СН	3678
СН	3786
СН	3823
СН	3934
СН	4083
СН	4146
СН	4263
СН	4369
СН	4431
СН	4586
СН	4682
СН	4736
СН	4843
СН	4931
СН	5036
СН	517
СН	5258
СН	5324
СН	5425
СН	5575
СН	5647
СН	572

HP00095	HP03309	HP060467
HP001249	HP033337	HP06075
HP002135	HP033671	HP060955
HP002876	HP036165	HP061015
HP003284	HP036265	HP063039
HP00338	HP03649	HP064060
HP003521	HP036510	HP065069
HP003721	HP036815	HP065211
HP004635	HP036915	HP065311
HP007371	HP037021	HP066255
HP007435	HP037627	HP066667
HP007955	HP038966	HP06675
HP009155	HP040337	HP067711
HP00978	HP040437	HP067939
HP009827	HP041266	HP068039
HP01018	HP042137	HP068152
HP012265	HP044166	HP068256
HP012655	HP044266	HP069939
HP01295	HP044366	HP070039
HP01305	HP044649	HP070140
HP01328	HP045210	HP070761
HP01338	HP045738	HP071821
HP01348	HP04655	HP072371
HP014235	HP046610	HP074640
HP014852	HP047221	HP075171
HP015355	HP047838	HP076516
HP016581	HP048238	HP076933
HP017165	HP048338	HP077140
HP01808	HP048752	HP077240
HP018315	HP049160	HP078212
HP019027	HP049469	HP07905
HP019327	HP051666	HP079322
HP020035	HP05225	HP079640
HP020336	HP052310	HP079840
HP020536	HP054238	HP080916
HP020736	HP054338	HP081140
HP021655	HP054538	HP081281
HP021860	HP054849	HP082016
HP022171	HP056071	HP082456
HP022276	HP056176	HP082541
HP02258	HP057284	HP082641
HP023465	HP057766	HP082756
HP023736	HP057867	HP082776
HP024821	HP057967	HP083467
HP027360	HP058511	HP083884
HP029033	HP058611	HP084084
HP029237	HP059139	HP084567
HP02969	HP059249	HP085949
HP030327	HP059555	HP086761
HP031365	HP060367	HP087181

HP088016	HP107877	HP118518
HP088641	HP107961	HP118618
HP089533	HP109013	HP118744
HP089841	HP109162	HP118844
HP090561	HP109272	HP118944
HP091141	HP109981	HP119044
HP091477	HP110068	HP119145
HP091616	HP110278	HP119245
HP092161	HP110513	HP119345
HP092341	HP110772	HP119445
HP092412	HP111043	HP119545
HP092512	HP112478	HP119657
HP093022	HP114122	HP119757
HP093277	HP114233	HP119862
HP093572	HP114356	HP119968
HP095128	HP114469	HP120069
HP095228	HP114578	HP120178
HP095341	HP114643	HP120279
HP096317	HP11476	HP120379
HP096549	HP114843	HP120482
HP097217	HP115043	HP120585
HP097317	HP115222	HP120685
HP097553	HP115349	HP120779
HP098317	HP115472	HP120924
HP098442	HP115578	HP121062
HP098567	HP115757	HP121179
HP098842	HP115917	HP121350
HP099042	HP116072	HP121413
HP100068	HP116233	HP121524
HP101128	HP116344	HP121646
HP101342	HP116444	HP12171
HP101553	HP116553	HP121873
HP101877	HP116657	HP121979
HP102042	HP116773	HP12206
HP102372	HP116878	HP122169
HP102742	HP117029	HP12227
HP102842	HP117157	HP122346
HP103312	HP117282	HP122446
HP103412	HP117385	HP122583
HP103512	HP117423	HP122686
HP103928	HP117557	HP122780
HP104143	HP117623	HP122819
HP104369	HP117723	HP122934
HP105143	HP117823	HP123030
HP105433	HP117929	HP123186
HP105777	HP118029	HP123557
HP106043	HP118129	HP123670
HP106256	HP118230	HP123754
HP106361	HP118333	HP123919
HP107084	HP118418	HP124080
111 10 / V UT	111 110 1 10	111 12 1000

HP124234	HP130314	SP012436
HP124331	HP130447	SP012536
HP124431	HP130531	SP012736
HP124546	HP13061	SP012865
HP124647	HP130747	SP013052
HP124786	HP130859	SP013837
HP124886	HP130974	SP014476
HP125283	HP131074	SP015115
HP125334	HP131163	SP015552
HP125434	HP13121	SP016460
HP125531	HP131454	SP017476
HP12561	HP131580	SP018110
HP125758	HP131614	SP018337
HP125819	HP131883	SP018437
HP125958	HP131964	SP019981
HP126083	HP132159	SP020510
HP126119	HP13221	SP021210
HP126247	HP132564	SP021860
HP126358	HP13262	SP022252
HP126419	HP132759	SP022966
HP126550	HP13282	SP023160
HP126650	HP13302	SP023466
HP126763	HP133626	SP023738
HP12681	HP133748	SP024510
HP126958	HP133826	SP025167
HP127073	HP133926	SP025739
HP127124	HP13412	SP026121
HP127231	HP13442	SP026655
HP127358	HP13462	SP026727
HP127458	HP13503	SP026871
HP127559	IB00031	SP029071
HP127614	SP002035	SP029911
HP127750	SP002876	SP030039
HP127851	SP003484	SP030615
HP128224	SP005027	SP030811
HP12831	SP005835	SP031011
HP128434	SP007421	SP031460
HP128531	SP007635	SP032915
HP128674	SP007765	SP033752
HP128774	SP008435	SP033952
HP128824	SP009436	SP035116
HP128925	SP009865	SP036340
HP12921	SP01049	SP038340
HP129320	SP01059	SP038412
HP129463	SP01069	SP038916
HP129525	SP01079	SP039727
HP129625	SP01119	SP039841
HP129780	SP01179	SP040316
HP130186	SP011815	SP040676
HP130225	51 011013	SP040841
111 130223		51 0 100TI

SP0415 28 SP0624 81 SP0689 86 SP0430 .56 SP0625 .23 SP0690 .20 SP0431 .53 SP0626 .82 SP0691 .77 SP0432 .61 SP0627 .18 SP0694 .20 SP0438 .22 SP0628 .30 SP0694 .20 SP0439 .77 SP0630 .23 SP0696 .24 SP0439 .77 SP0631 .30 SP0698 .7 SP0457 .61 SP0632 .23 SP0700 .74 SP0457 .61 SP0632 .85 SP0700 .74 SP0484 .6 SP0633 .85 SP0701 .63 SP0448 .5			
SP0431 53 SP0626 82 SP0691 .7 SP0432 61 SP0627 18 SP0692 .74 SP0435 .76 SP0628 30 SP0694 .20 SP0438 .22 SP0630 23 SP0696 .24 SP0439 .77 SP0630 23 SP0696 .24 SP0450 .22 SP0631 30 SP0698 .7 SP0457 .61 SP0632 23 SP0700 .74 SP0435 .66 SP0633 .79 SP0700 .74 SP0447 .8 SP0634 .18 SP0703 .25 SP0477 .28 SP0636 .45 SP0706 .20 SP0477 .28 SP0636 .45 SP0706 .20 SP0477 .28 SP0637 .85 SP0712 .25 SP0488 .3 SP0637 .85 SP0712 .25 SP0488 .3	SP041528	SP062481	SP068986
SP0432 61 SP0627 18 SP0692 74 SP0435 76 SP0628 30 SP0694 20 SP0438 22 SP0629 45 SP0695 74 SP0439 77 SP0630 23 SP0696 24 SP0450 22 SP0631 30 SP0698 .7 SP0457 61 SP0632 23 SP0700 .74 SP0463 56 SP0633 79 SP0701 .63 SP0475 17 SP0634 18 SP0703 .25 SP0477 28 SP0635 85 SP0706 .20 SP0478 81 SP0636 45 SP0708 .47 SP0488 56 SP0637 85 SP0712 .25 SP0488 53 SP0638 .6 SP0712 .25 SP0488 53 SP0638 .6 SP0712 .25 SP0489 28 SP0643 </td <td>SP043056</td> <td>SP062523</td> <td>SP069020</td>	SP043056	SP062523	SP069020
SP0432 61 SP0627 18 SP0692 74 SP0435 76 SP0628 30 SP0694 20 SP0438 22 SP0629 45 SP0695 74 SP0439 77 SP0630 23 SP0696 24 SP0450 22 SP0631 30 SP0698 7 SP0457 61 SP0632 23 SP0700 74 SP0463 56 SP0633 79 SP0701 63 SP0475 17 SP0634 18 SP0703 25 SP0475 17 SP0635 85 SP0706 20 SP0477 28 SP0633 85 SP0703 25 SP0478 81 SP0636 45 SP0708 47 SP0488 56 SP0637 85 SP0712 25 SP0488 53 SP0638 6 SP0712 25 SP0489 28 SP0643	SP043153	SP062682	SP06917
SP0435 76 SP0628 30 SP0694 20 SP0438 22 SP0629 45 SP0695 74 SP0439 77 SP0630 23 SP0696 24 SP0450 22 SP0631 30 SP0698 .7 SP0457 61 SP0632 23 SP0700 .74 SP04475 17 SP0634 18 SP0701 .63 SP0477 28 SP0635 85 SP0706 20 SP0478 81 SP0636 45 SP0708 27 SP0478 81 SP0636 45 SP0708 47 SP0488 56 SP0637 85 SP0706 20 SP0488 53 SP0638 6 SP0713 26 SP0493 42 SP0639 18 SP0714 47 SP0493 42 SP0639 18 SP0714 47 SP05002 49 SP0644	SP043261	SP062718	SP069274
SP0438 22 SP0629 45 SP0695 74 SP0439 77 SP0630 23 SP0696 24 SP0450 22 SP0631 30 SP0698 7 SP0457 61 SP0632 23 SP0700 74 SP0463 56 SP0633 79 SP0701 63 SP0477 28 SP0635 85 SP0706 20 SP0478 81 SP0636 45 SP0708 47 SP0484 56 SP0637 85 SP0708 47 SP0485 53 SP0638 6 SP0713 26 SP0493 42 SP0639 18 SP0714 47 SP0499 28 SP0640 30 SP0718 54 SP0502 49 SP0641 46 SP0719 59 SP0507 77 SP0642 85 SP0720 59 SP0510 77 SP0644			
SP0439 77 SP0630 23 SP0696 24 SP0450 22 SP0631 30 SP0698 .7 SP0457 61 SP0632 23 SP0700 .74 SP0463 56 SP0633 79 SP0701 .63 SP0475 17 SP0634 18 SP0703 .25 SP0477 28 SP0635 85 SP0706 .20 SP0478 81 SP0636 45 SP0708 .47 SP0484 .56 SP0637 .85 SP0712 .25 SP0485 .53 SP0638 .6 SP0713 .26 SP0485 .53 SP0639 .18 SP0714 .47 SP0485 .53 SP0639 .18 SP0714 .47 SP0499 .28 SP0640 .30 SP0718 .54 SP0520 .49 SP0641 .46 SP0719 .59 SP0512 .42			
SP0450 22 SP0631 30 SP0698 .7 SP0457 61 SP0632 23 SP0700 .74 SP04457 17 SP0634 18 SP0701 .63 SP0475 17 SP0634 18 SP0703 .25 SP0477 28 SP0635 85 SP0706 .20 SP0478 81 SP0635 85 SP0708 .47 SP0484 .56 SP0637 .85 SP0712 .25 SP0485 .53 SP0638 .6 SP0713 .26 SP0493 .42 SP0639 18 SP0714 .47 SP0499 .28 SP0640 30 SP0718 .54 SP0502 .49 SP0641 .46 SP0719 .59 SP0507 .77 SP0642 .85 SP0720 .59 SP0510 .77 SP0642 .85 SP0722 .59 SP0512 .42			
SP0457. 61 SP0632. 23 SP0700. 74 SP0463. 56 SP0633. 79 SP0701. 63 SP0475. 17 SP0634. 18 SP0703. 25 SP0477. 28 SP0635. 85 SP0706. 20 SP048. 81 SP0636. 45 SP0708. 47 SP048. 56 SP0637. 85 SP0712. 25 SP0485. 53 SP0639. 18 SP0712. 25 SP0493. 42 SP0639. 18 SP0714. 47 SP0499. 28 SP0640. 30 SP0718. 54 SP0499. 28 SP0640. 30 SP0718. 54 SP0519. 77 SP0642. 85 SP0720. 59 SP0510. 42 SP0643. 79 SP0721. 54 SP0510. 42 SP0643. 79 SP0721. 54 SP0510. <t< td=""><td></td><td></td><td></td></t<>			
SP0463 56 SP0633 79 SP0701 63 SP0475 17 SP0634 18 SP0703 25 SP0477 28 SP0635 85 SP0706 20 SP0478 81 SP0636 45 SP0708 47 SP0484 .56 SP0637 85 SP0712 .25 SP0485 .53 SP0638 6 SP0713 .26 SP0493 .42 SP0639 18 SP0714 .47 SP0499 .28 SP0640 30 SP0718 .54 SP0590 .49 SP0641 .46 SP0719 .59 SP0507 .77 SP0642 .85 SP0720 .59 SP0510 .77 SP0642 .85 SP0720 .59 SP0516 .28 SP0644 .30 SP0722 .80 SP0510 .17 SP0645 .30 SP0726 .32 SP0521 .22			
SP0475 .17 SP0634 .18 SP0703 .25 SP0477 .28 SP0635 .85 SP0706 .20 SP0478 .81 SP0636 .45 SP0708 .47 SP0484 .56 SP0637 .85 SP0712 .25 SP0485 .53 SP0638 .6 SP0713 .26 SP0499 .22 SP0639 .18 SP0714 .47 SP0499 .28 SP0640 .30 SP0714 .47 SP0499 .28 SP0640 .30 SP0719 .59 SP0507 .77 SP0642 .85 SP0720 .59 SP0512 .42 SP0643 .79 SP0721 .54 SP0516 .28 SP0644 .30 SP0722 .80 SP0519 .17 SP0645 .30 SP0726 .32 SP0520 .68 SP0646 .6 SP0731 .75 SP0521 <td< td=""><td></td><td></td><td></td></td<>			
SP0477. .28 SP0635. .85 SP0706. .20 SP0478. .81 SP0636. .45 SP0708. .47 SP0484. .56 SP0637. .85 SP0712. .25 SP0493. .42 SP0639. .18 SP0714. .47 SP0499. .28 SP0640. .30 SP0718. .54 SP0502. .49 SP0641. .46 SP0719. .59 SP0507. .77 SP0642. .85 SP0720. .59 SP0512. .42 SP0643. .79 SP0721. .54 SP0516. .28 SP0644. .30 SP0722. .80 SP0511. .28 SP0644. .30 SP0722. .59 SP0512. .28 SP0644. .30 SP0722. .32 SP0520. .68 SP0646. .6 SP0731. .75 SP0521. .22 SP0647. .46 SP0732. .2 <			
SP0478			
SP0484 56 SP0637 85 SP0712 25 SP0485 53 SP0638 6 SP0713 26 SP0499 28 SP0640 30 SP0718 47 SP0502 49 SP0641 46 SP0719 59 SP0507 77 SP0642 85 SP0720 59 SP0512 42 SP0643 30 SP0721 54 SP0516 28 SP0644 30 SP0722 80 SP0519 17 SP0645 30 SP0722 80 SP0519 17 SP0645 30 SP0726 32 SP0520 68 SP0646 6 SP0731 75 SP0521 22 SP0647 46 SP0732 2 SP0524 68 SP0648 24 SP0733 2 SP0532 53 SP0649 82 SP0738 2 SP0550 84 SP0651 <			
SP0485 53 SP0638 6 SP0713 26 SP0493 42 SP0639 18 SP0714 47 SP0499 28 SP0640 30 SP0718 54 SP0502 49 SP0641 46 SP0719 59 SP0507 77 SP0642 85 SP0720 59 SP0512 42 SP0643 79 SP0721 54 SP0516 28 SP0644 30 SP0722 80 SP0519 17 SP0645 30 SP0722 80 SP0519 17 SP0645 30 SP0722 80 SP0520 68 SP0646 6 SP0731 75 SP0521 22 SP0647 46 SP0732 2 SP0524 68 SP0648 24 SP0733 2 SP0552 53 SP0649 82 SP0733 2 SP0550 19 SP0738 <			
SP0493 42 SP0639 18 SP0714 .47 SP0499 28 SP0640 30 SP0718 .54 SP0502 49 SP0641 .46 SP0719 .59 SP0507 77 SP0642 .85 SP0720 .59 SP0512 .42 SP0643 .79 SP0721 .54 SP0516 .28 SP0644 .30 SP0722 .80 SP0519 .17 SP0645 .30 SP0722 .80 SP0520 .68 SP0646 .6 SP0731 .75 SP0521 .22 SP0647 .46 SP0732 .2 SP0524 .68 SP0648 .24 SP0733 .2 SP0532 .53 SP0649 .82 SP0738 .2 SP0546 .13 SP0650 .19 SP0739 .3 SP0550 .84 SP0651 .82 SP0740 .3 SP0550 .84			
SP0499			
SP0502 49 SP0641 .46 SP0719 .59 SP0507 .77 SP0642 .85 SP0720 .59 SP0512 .42 SP0643 .79 SP0721 .54 SP0516 .28 SP0644 .30 SP0722 .80 SP0519 .17 SP0645 .30 SP0726 .32 SP0520 .68 SP0646 .6 SP0731 .75 SP0521 .22 SP0646 .6 SP0732 .2 SP0521 .22 SP0648 .24 SP0732 .2 SP0524 .68 SP0649 .82 SP0733 .2 SP0532 .53 SP0649 .82 SP0738 .2 SP0546 .13 SP0650 .19 SP0739 .3 SP0550 .84 SP0651 .82 SP0740 .3 SP0550 .84 SP0653 .82 SP0740 .3 SP0560 .84 <td>SP049342</td> <td>SP063918</td> <td></td>	SP049342	SP063918	
SP0507 77 SP0642 85 SP0720 59 SP0512 42 SP0643 79 SP0721 .54 SP0516 .28 SP0644 .30 SP0722 .80 SP0519 .17 SP0645 .30 SP07266 .32 SP0520 .68 SP0646 .6 SP0731 .75 SP0521 .22 SP0647 .46 SP0732 .2 SP0524 .68 SP0648 .24 SP0732 .2 SP0524 .68 SP0649 .82 SP0733 .2 SP0532 .53 SP0649 .82 SP0738 .2 SP0546 .13 SP0650 .19 SP0739 .3 SP0550 .84 SP0651 .82 SP0739 .3 SP0557 .6 SP0652 .54 SP0750 .3 SP0651 .2 SP0740 .3 SP0656 .2 SP0566 .62 SP0653 .82 <td>SP049928</td> <td>SP064030</td> <td>SP071854</td>	SP049928	SP064030	SP071854
SP0512 42 SP0643 79 SP0721 54 SP0516 28 SP0644 30 SP0722 80 SP0519 17 SP0645 30 SP0726 32 SP0520 68 SP0646 6 SP0731 75 SP0521 22 SP0647 46 SP0732 2 SP0524 68 SP0648 24 SP0733 2 SP0532 53 SP0649 82 SP0733 2 SP0550 19 SP0733 2 2 SP0546 13 SP0650 19 SP0739 3 SP0550 84 SP0651 82 SP0740 3 SP0557 6 SP0652 54 SP0651 82 SP0740 3 SP0560 84 SP0655 62 SP0656 62 SP0657 62 SP0560 88 SP0566 62 SP0658 46 SP0659 63	SP050249	SP064146	SP071959
SP0516 28 SP0644 30 SP0722 80 SP0519 17 SP0645 30 SP0726 32 SP0520 68 SP0646 6 SP0731 75 SP0521 22 SP0647 46 SP0732 2 SP0524 68 SP0648 24 SP0733 2 SP0524 68 SP0649 82 SP0738 2 SP0532 53 SP0649 82 SP0738 2 SP0546 13 SP0650 19 SP0738 2 SP0546 13 SP0650 19 SP0739 3 SP0550 84 SP0651 82 SP0740 3 SP0557 6 SP0652 54 SP0739 3 SP0560 84 SP0655 62 SP0656 2 SP0561 77 SP0656 62 SP0657 62 SP0570 13 SP0669 63<	SP050777	SP064285	SP072059
SP0516 28 SP0644 30 SP0722 80 SP0519 17 SP0645 30 SP0726 32 SP0520 68 SP0646 6 SP0731 75 SP0521 22 SP0647 46 SP0732 2 SP0524 68 SP0648 24 SP0733 2 SP0524 68 SP0649 82 SP0738 2 SP0532 53 SP0649 82 SP0738 2 SP0546 13 SP0650 19 SP0738 2 SP0546 13 SP0650 19 SP0739 3 SP0550 84 SP0651 82 SP0740 3 SP0557 6 SP0652 54 SP0739 3 SP0560 84 SP0655 62 SP0656 2 SP0561 77 SP0656 62 SP0657 62 SP0570 13 SP0669 63<	SP051242	SP064379	SP072154
SP0519 17 SP0645 30 SP0726 32 SP0520 68 SP0646 6 SP0731 .75 SP0521 22 SP0647 .46 SP0732 .2 SP0524 68 SP0648 .24 SP0733 .2 SP0532 53 SP0649 .82 SP0738 .2 SP0550 13 SP0650 .19 SP0739 .3 SP0550 84 SP0651 .82 SP0739 .3 SP0550 84 SP0651 .82 SP0740 .3 SP0550 84 SP0651 .82 SP0740 .3 SP0557 6 SP0653 .82 SP0740 .3 SP0560 84 SP0655 .62 SP0566 .2 SP0561 .77 SP0656 .2 SP0656 .2 SP0560 .29 SP0658 .46 SP0586 .2 SP0586 .29 SP06			
SP0520 68 SP0646 6 SP0731 .75 SP0521 .22 SP0647 .46 SP0732 .2 SP0524 .68 SP0648 .24 SP0733 .2 SP0532 .53 SP0649 .82 SP0738 .2 SP0546 .13 SP0650 .19 SP0739 .3 SP0550 .84 SP0651 .82 SP0740 .3 SP0550 .84 SP0651 .82 SP0740 .3 SP0557 .6 SP0653 .82 SP0740 .3 SP0557 .6 SP0653 .82 SP0740 .3 SP0560 .84 SP0653 .82 SP0740 .3 SP0561 .77 SP0656 .62 SP0653 .82 SP0561 .77 SP0658 .46 SP0576 .62 SP058 .13 SP0669 .63 SP0660 .8 SP0698 .29			
SP0521 22 SP0647 46 SP0732 2 SP0524 68 SP0648 24 SP0733 2 SP0532 53 SP0649 82 SP0738 2 SP0546 13 SP0650 19 SP0739 3 SP0550 84 SP0651 82 SP0740 3 SP0552 6 SP0652 54 SP0750 6 SP0653 82 SP0557 6 SP0653 82 SP0740 3 SP0650 84 SP0653 82 SP0740 3 SP0750 6 SP0653 82 SP0750 62 SP0556 62 SP0656 62 SP0556 62 SP0656 62 SP0556 62 SP0658 46 SP0556 62 SP0658 46 SP0556 62 SP0658 46 SP0556 62 SP0658 46 SP0658 46 SP0659 63 SP0660 58 SP0660 58 </td <td></td> <td></td> <td></td>			
SP0524 68 SP0648 24 SP0733 2 SP0532 53 SP0649 82 SP0738 2 SP0546 13 SP0650 19 SP0739 3 SP0550 84 SP0651 82 SP0740 3 SP0557 6 SP0652 54 SP0750 3 SP0557 6 SP0653 82 SP0740 3 SP0560 84 SP0655 62 SP0651 77 SP0656 62 SP0561 77 SP0656 62 SP0566 29 SP0657 62 SP0566 29 SP0657 62 SP0566 62 SP0566 62 SP0658 46 SP0568 46 SP0568 46 SP0569 63 SP0659 63 SP0659 63 SP0669 SP0660 68 SP0660 68 SP0661 73 SP0661 73 SP0661 73 SP0661 SP0662 SP0662 SP0666			
SP0532 53 SP0649 82 SP0738 2 SP0546 13 SP0650 19 SP0739 3 SP0550 84 SP0651 82 SP0740 3 SP0552 6 SP0652 54 SP0740 3 SP0557 6 SP0653 82 SP0740 3 SP0560 84 SP0655 62 SP0566 62 SP0657 62 SP0658 46 SP0566 63 SP0576 63 SP0658 46 SP0576 63 SP0666 68 SP0666 68 SP0666 68 SP0666 63 SP0666 63 SP0666 63 SP0661 7 SP0668 7 SP0668 7 SP			
SP0546			
SP0550			
SP0552 6 SP0653 82 SP0560 84 SP0655 62 SP0561 77 SP0656 62 SP0566 29 SP0657 62 SP0567 6 SP0658 46 SP0568 13 SP0659 63 SP0570 13 SP0660 68 SP0586 29 SP0661 73 SP0609 69 SP0662 82 SP0610 13 SP0665 19 SP0611 62 SP0666 63 SP0612 78 SP0668 7 SP0613 53 SP0669 50 SP0615 29 SP0671 58 SP0617 6 SP0672 73 SP0618 44 SP0673 73 SP0619 50 SP0676 80 SP0620 22 SP0678 7 SP0621 81 SP0681 31 SP0622 29 SP0682 13			
SP0557			310/40
SP0560			
SP0561 .77 SP0656 .62 SP0566 .29 SP0657 .62 SP0567 .6 SP0658 .46 SP0568 .13 SP0659 .63 SP0570 .13 SP0660 .68 SP0586 .29 SP0661 .73 SP0609 .69 SP0662 .82 SP0610 .13 SP0665 .19 SP0611 .62 SP0666 .63 SP0612 .78 SP0668 .7 SP0613 .53 SP0669 .50 SP0615 .29 SP0671 .58 SP0617 .6 SP0672 .73 SP0618 .44 SP0673 .73 SP0619 .50 SP0676 .80 SP0620 .22 SP0678 .7 SP0621 .81 SP0681 .31 SP0622 .29 SP0682 .13			
SP0566 29 SP0657 62 SP0567 6 SP0658 46 SP0568 13 SP0659 63 SP0570 13 SP0660 68 SP0586 29 SP0661 73 SP0609 69 SP0662 82 SP0610 13 SP0665 19 SP0611 62 SP0666 63 SP0612 78 SP0668 7 SP0613 53 SP0669 50 SP0615 29 SP0671 58 SP0617 6 SP0672 73 SP0618 44 SP0673 73 SP0619 50 SP0676 80 SP0620 22 SP0678 7 SP0621 81 SP0681 31 SP0622 29 SP0682 13			
SP0567			
SP0568 13 SP0659 63 SP0570 13 SP0660 68 SP0586 29 SP0661 73 SP0609 69 SP0662 82 SP0610 13 SP0665 19 SP0611 62 SP0666 63 SP0612 78 SP0668 7 SP0613 53 SP0669 50 SP0615 29 SP0671 58 SP0617 6 SP0672 73 SP0618 44 SP0673 73 SP0619 50 SP0676 80 SP0620 22 SP0678 7 SP0621 81 SP0681 31 SP0622 29 SP0682 13			
SP0570			
SP0586 29 SP0661			
SP0609 69 SP0662 82 SP0610 13 SP0665 19 SP0611 62 SP0666 63 SP0612 78 SP0668 7 SP0613 53 SP0669 50 SP0615 29 SP0671 58 SP0617 6 SP0672 73 SP0618 44 SP0673 73 SP0619 50 SP0676 80 SP0620 22 SP0678 7 SP0621 81 SP0681 31 SP0622 29 SP0682 13			
SP0610			
SP0611 62 SP0666 63 SP0612 78 SP0668 7 SP0613 53 SP0669 50 SP0615 29 SP0671 58 SP0617 6 SP0672 73 SP0618 44 SP0673 73 SP0619 50 SP0676 80 SP0620 22 SP0678 7 SP0621 81 SP0681 31 SP0622 29 SP0682 13			
SP0612	SP061013	SP066519	
SP0613	SP061162	SP066663	
SP0615	SP061278	SP06687	
SP0617	SP061353	SP066950	
SP0617	SP061529	SP067158	
SP0619			
SP0619		SP067373	
SP0620			
SP062181 SP068131 SP062229 SP068213			
SP062229 SP068213			
51 VV23			
	51 0025	51 000 1	

<u>rage</u>	rage
ABLE ME SAVINGS PROGRAM	ADMINISTRATIVE & FIN SERV DEP (Cont.)
SEE TREASURER OF STATE	MEDICAL MARIJUANA ACT
	ADMINISTRATION BY DEPT
ABORTION	LD 1719 PUBLIC 40968
PERFORMANCE	RETIREMENT PLAN OPTIONS
PHYSICIAN ASST & ADV PRCT REG NURSES	REVIEW & EVALUATION WORK GROUP
LD 1763	LD 1907 RESOLVE 572
	SALARY PLAN PROGRAM
ACCESS TO INFORMATION	TRANSFER TO BUDGET STABILIZ FUND
APPOINTED PUBLIC OFFICIALS	LD 19082
LAW REQUIREMENTS TRAINING	SALE OR LEASE OF PROPERTY
LD 182158	AUTHORIZATION
CONFIDENTIAL RECORDS	LD 1794
CRIMINAL HISTORY RECORDS	STATE PURCHASING AGENT
LD 165856	POSITION REPEALED
MEDICAL LICENSURE INFORMATION	LD 185074
LD 1267	
PUBLIC PROCEEDINGS	ADULT DAY CARE
REMOTE PARTICIPATION	FACILITIES
LD 183158	MAINE HIGHLANDS SENIOR CENTER
LD 183258	LD 5935
STATE AGENCIES	
SURVEILLANCE EQUIPMENT ACQUISITION	ADULT EDUCATION
LD 823	FOREIGN-TRAINED WORKERS
	WELCOME CENTER INITIATIVE
ACTIONS	LD 149222
AUTHORITY TO SUE STATE	FUNDING
CLAIRE DEAN PERRY & WILLIAM DEAN	REPORTING REQUIREMENTS
LD 155484	LD 1829 PUBLIC 38124
	SERVICES
ADMINISTRATIVE & FINANCIAL SERV DEP	ENRICHMENT COURSES
AMHI PARCELS	LD 1829 PUBLIC 38124
SALE, USE RESTRICTION	
LD 160472	ADVOCACY OFFICE
AUTHORIZATION TO LEASE	SEE HEALTH & HUMAN SERVICES DEPT
BAXTER SCHOOL & DEAF EDUC CENTER	
LD 1756 PUBLIC 41324	AGRICULTURAL LANDS
CHIEF FACILITIES OFFICER	PROVISIONS REVISED
POSITION ESTABLISHED	PROTECTIONS
LD 1850	LD 9395
CHIEF PROCUREMENT OFFICER	
POSITION ESTABLISHED	AGRICULTURAL PRODUCTS
LD 1850	FARM PRODUCE DONATION
DOCTORS HOUSES, AUGUSTA	INCOME TAX CREDIT (DEL)
SALE, USE RESTRICTION	LD 1534 PUBLIC 36933
LD 1604	INDUSTRIAL HEMP
GENERAL SERVICES BUREAU	CLONES, INDOOR CROPS
REORGANIZATION OF FUNCTIONS	LD 7425
LD 1850	PILOT PROGRAM
LAND CONVEYANCE AUTHORIZED	LD 16116
NUMEROUS PARCELS	LOCALLY GROWN FOODS
LD 1804 RESOLVE 3473	PROCUREMENT PROGRAM
	LD 15846

<u>Page</u>	Page
AGRICULTURAL WATER MANAGE BD POWERS & DUTIES	ALCOHOLIC BEV & LOTTERY OP BUREAU RETAIL MARIJUANA
REPEALED	LICENSING
LD 184974	LD 144868
	LICENSING AUTHORITY
AGRICULTURE	LD 1491
ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT	LD 1499
TASK FORCE STUDY	TOBACCO RETAILERS
LD 17476	LICENSES
LD 1/4/	
AGRICULTURE, CONS & FORESTRY DEPT	LD 132941
FORESTRY DIV RANGERS	ALCOHOLIC BEVERAGES
FIREARMS	BOTTLE RECYCLING
LD 8	UNIFORM REFUND VALUE, FEES
HUNGER RELIEF	LD 1703
STATEWIDE PROGRAM FUNDED	DUAL LIQUOR LICENSES
LD 1735	MANUFACTURING & RETAIL FACILITIES
INDUSTRIAL HEMP	LD 1693 PUBLIC 32485
RESEARCH PILOT PROGRAM	LICENSES
LD 16116	MUNICIPAL NUMBER ALLOWED
LAW ENFORCEMENT PERSONNEL	LD 174385
SALARY ADJUSTMENTS	PUBLIC BERTHING VESSELS
LD 861	LD 8584
LOCALLY GROWN FOODS	REGULATION GRANDFATHERING
PROCUREMENT PROGRAM ESTABLISHED	LD 1725 PUBLIC 34185
LD 15846	SEPARATION OF AREAS
POTATO MARKETING IMPROVEMENT FUND	LD 1786 PUBLIC 34786
LOAN INTEREST RATES	LOCAL OPTION
LD 1839	PETITION PROCEDURES
RETAIL MARIJUANA	LD 1726
LICENSING TRANSFER TO ALC BEV BUR	MANUFACTURERS
LD 1491	DONATIONS TO CHARITIES
LD 1499	LD 1786 PUBLIC 34786
STATE OF MAINE BUILDING	RETAIL ESTABLISHMENTS
BOND ISSUE	LD 1786 PUBLIC 34786
LD 1602	POSSESSION
TREE GROWTH TAX LAW PROGRAM	MINORS
PARCEL AUDITING	LD 1795 PUBLIC 37719
LD 1599	SALES
WATER RESOURCES	CIGAR LOUNGES
BOND ISSUE	LD 132941
LD 160213	NONCONTIGUOUS MUNICIPAL AREAS
WEIGHING & MEASURING DEVICES	LD 1738 PUBLIC 33785
RULE REVIEW BY LEGISLATURE	TOBACCO RETAILERS
LD 16626	LD 1329
AID DOLL UTION CONTROL	AL COULD ISM
AIR POLLUTION CONTROL	ALCOHOLISM
EMISSIONS	SEE SUBSTANCE ABUSE
MONITORING REQUIREMENTS (DEL)	177.101077
LD 1808 PUBLIC 376	ALLAGASH
REGIONAL GREENHOUSE GAS INITIATIVE	ROUTE 161
ALLOWANCES	VEGETATION CLEARANCE
I D 1657 PUBLIC 323 33	ID 1574

Page	Page
AMERICAN LEGION SEE VETERANS	ATTORNEY GENERAL DEPT (Cont.) IMPLIED WARRANTIES CONSUMER LAW GUIDE UPDATE
ANSON & MADISON WATER DISTRICT	LD 1772 RESOLVE 42
BOARD OF TRUSTEES	INVESTIGATION
QUORUM REQUIREMENTS	STORED SOLAR LLC
LD 183031	LD 174530
LD 1630	LAW ENFORCEMENT PERSONNEL
APPRAISAL	SALARY ADJUSTMENTS
SEE REAL ESTATE	LD 86115
SEE REAL ESTATE	PRESCRIPTION DRUGS
APPROPRIATIONS	COSTS DISCLOSURES, REPORT (DEL)
BUDGET STABILIZATION FUND	LD 1406 PUBLIC 40656
TRANSFERS FOR FUNDING	STAFF POSITIONS
LD 1908	COMPENSATION, FINANCIAL ORDERS
	· · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·
FIRE PROTECTION SERVICES COMMISSION FY 2017-19 & FY 2018-19 DISTRIBUTION	LD 187659
LD 138917	ATTODNEYE
SUPPLEMENTAL BUDGET BILLS	ATTORNEYS UNDERSERVED AREAS
FY17	INCOME TAX CREDIT
LD 83711	LD 1680
LD 837	LD 1060
LD 924	ATICTICTA
LD 92311	AUGUSTA
ADOOCTOOL COUNTY	LAND CONVEYANCE
AROOSTOOK COUNTY	4 PARCELS
BANCROFT TWP CONVEY INTEREST OF STATE	LD 1804 RESOLVE 3473
	STATE REPRESENTATIVE DISTRICT 80
LD 1660 RESOLVE 3678	CENSUS BLOCK CORRECTION
CONVEY INTEREST OF STATE	LD 1726
CONVEY INTEREST OF STATE	AUTICTIC DEDCONG
LD 1660 RESOLVE 3678	AUTISTIC PERSONS
LAND CONVEYANCE	SEE DISABLED PERSONS
STATE PARCELS	AUTOCNOLEG
LD 1789 PUBLIC 3627	AUTOCYCLES
T17 R4 WELS	SEE MOTOR VEHICLES
CONVEY INTEREST OF STATE LD 1660 RESOLVE 3678	AUTOMOBILES
	AUTOMOBILES SEE MOTOR VEHICLES
WIND ENERGY DEVELOPMENT EXPEDITED PERMITTING AREAS	SEE MOTOR VEHICLES
LD 181031	AUTONOMOUS VEHICLES COMMISSION
ASPIRE-TANF PROGRAM	AUTONOMOUS VEHICLES COMMISSION MEMBERSHIP, POWERS & DUTIES ESTABLISHED
SEE GENERAL ASSISTANCE	LD 1724 RESOLVE 4682
SEE GENERAL ASSISTANCE	LD 1/24 RESOLVE 40
ATKINSON	BAIL & RECOGNIZANCE
DEORGANIZATION	CONDITIONS OF BAIL
PROCEDURES & REFERENDUM	MONETARY BAIL ABOLISHED
LD 1484 P & SL 14	LD 1268
25 1107 1 W SL 17	RISK ASSESSMENT & SCREENING
ATTORNEY GENERAL DEPT	LD 1268
IMMIGRATION LAW	LD 120010
VIOLATION REPORTS & INVESTIGATIONS LD 183359	

Page	Page
BANGOR LAND CONVEYANCE	BOARD OF EDUCATION (Cont.) SCHOOL ADMINISTRATIVE UNITS
BAMHI & LEVINSON CTR PARCELS (DEL)	
LD 1804 RESOLVE 3473	LD 190226
BANKS	BOARDS & COMMISSIONS
SEE FINANCIAL INSTITUTIONS	INACTIVE
	REPEALED
BAR HARBOR PORT AUTHORITY BOARD, POWERS & DUTIES	LD 1849
ESTABLISHED	BOND ISSUES
LD 1400	AGRICULTURE, CONS & FORESTRY DEPT WATER RESOURCES & STATE OF ME BLDG
BATH	LD 160213
CONTRACTS & BONDS	CAREER & TECH EDUC CENTERS
SIDEWALKS & ROADS	CAPITAL IMPROVEMENTS
LD 1828 P & SL 15	LD 47
DANGED CEATE DANGE AVENUE DANGE	COMMUNITY COLLEGE SYSTEM
BAXTER STATE PARK AUTHORITY	LABORATORIES & HEATING SYSTEMS
LAW ENFORCEMENT PERSONNEL SALARY ADJUSTMENTS	LD 1398 CONNECTME AUTHORITY
LD 861	BROADBAND INFRASTRUCTURE
LD 801	LD 14027
BEAR	RURAL BROADBAND ACCESS
SEE HUNTING	LD 5209
SEE HOLVIEVO	ECONOMIC & COMMUNITY DEV DEPT
BEHAVIORAL HEALTH OVERSIGHT CNC	
MEMBERSHIP, POWERS & DUTIES	LD 95511
ESTABLISHED	ECONOMIC & COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT
LD 1517	RIVERFRONT REVITALIZATION
	LD 3199
BICENTENNIAL COMMISSION	EDUCATION DEPT
POWERS & DUTIES	CAREER & TECH EDUCATION CENTERS
FUNDED	LD 1562
LD 1696	SCHOOL SECURITY
DIOMAGG	LD 1883
BIOMASS SEE ENERGY CONSERVATION	DOWNSTREAM POLLUTION ISSUES
SEE ENERGY CONSERVATION	LD 1788
BIOMEDICAL RESEARCH BOARD	ENVIRONMENTAL PROTECTION DEPT
POWERS & DUTIES	MUNICIPAL CULVERT UPGRADES
REPEALED	LD 96411
LD 1849	WASTEWATER TREATMENT
	LD 151012
BLIND PERSONS	FINANCE AUTHORITY
SEE VISUALLY IMPAIRED PERSONS	FOOD PROCESSING INFRASTRUCTURE LD 675
BOARD OF EDUCATION	STEM LOAN PROGRAM
EDUCATIONAL TECHNICIANS	LD 161413
QUALIFICATIONS & SUPERVISION	STUDENT DEBT PROGRAM
LD 1902	LD 116312
	STUDENT LOAN DEBT RELIEF
	LD 183414

<u>Page</u>	Page
BOND ISSUES (Cont.)	BOND ISSUES-TRANSPORT DEPT (Cont.)
GEOGRAPHIC INFORMATION LIBRARY	INTERMODAL TRANSPORTATION SYSTEM
GEOSPATIAL DATA ACQUISITION	LD 74310
LD 3189	PRIORITY CORRIDORS, BRIDGES
HISTORIC PRESERVATION COMMISSION	LD 181513
HISTORIC PROPERTY ACQUISITION	RAILROAD INFRASTRUCTURE
LD 1760	LD 59010
HOUSING AUTHORITY	RAILWAY EXPANSION
LOW-INCOME SENIOR HOUSING	LD 3169
LD 735	UNIVERSITY OF MAINE SYSTEM
MARINE RESOURCES	ENGINEERING CENTER CONSTRUCTION
FEDERAL GROUNDFISH PERMITS	LD 3769
LD 416	FACILITIES IMPROVEMENTS
MARINE RESOURCES DEPT	LD 83611
COASTAL MAPPING & SEA LEVEL CHANGE	DOVIDG
LD 467	BONDS
PROTECTIONS, HARVEST, FACILITIES	BATH
LD 1511	SIDEWALKS & ROADS
MUNICIPAL BOND BANK	LD 1828 P & SL 15
LOCAL INFRASTRUCTURE PROJECTS	PRIVATE ACTIVITY BONDS
LD 1118	CEILINGS, CY 2018 & 2019 LD 1787 P & SL 12
LD 1438	LD 1/8/ P & SL 12
MUNICIPALITIES	BOTTLES
TREASURERS STATEMENT ON BALLOT	SEE CONTAINERS
LD 1726	SEE CONTAINERS
PUBLIC BROADCASTING CORPORATION	BRIDGES
INFRASTRUCTURE REPLACEMENTS	BRIDGE 5977 IN SURRY
LD 345	NAMED OLD SURRY SCHOOLHOUSE BRDG
PUBLIC UTILITIES COMMISSION	LD 1727 RESOLVE 3182
BIOMASS INDUSTRY INVESTMENT	BRIDGE 6443 IN GORHAM
LD 95311	NAMED FOR JOSHUA BARRON
RAILROADS	LD 1818 RESOLVE 4083
INFRASTRUCTURE & PASSENGER RAIL	REPLACEMENT & REHABILITATION
LD 2928	BOND ISSUE
RURAL DEVELOPMENT AUTHORITY	LD 1815
BIOMASS PROJECTS	
LD 89711	BRIDGING RENTAL ASSISTANCE PROG
SCHOOL CONSTRUCTION	SEE HOUSING
PREKINDERGARTEN TO 16	
LD 133012	BRISTOL
SMALL ENTERPRISE GROWTH FUND	COLONIAL PEMAQUID HISTORIC SITE
PATIENT CAPITAL FUNDING	LEASE BY STATE
LD 1613	LD 17396
TECHNOLOGY INSTITUTE	
MT DESERT ISLAND BIOLOGICAL LAB	BROADBAND
LD 546	SEE TELECOMMUNICATIONS
TRANSPORTATION DEPT	
HIGHWAYS, BRIDGES, MULTIMODAL	BROADBAND INITIATIVE
LD 3179	POWERS & DUTIES
LD 638	ESTABLISHED
	LD 139928

<u>Page</u>	<u>Page</u>
BROOKTON TOWNSHIP	CARY PLANTATION
LAND CONVEYANCE	DEORGANIZATION
BROOKTON ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	AUTHORIZED
LD 1804 RESOLVE 34	LD 780 PUBLIC 40371
BUCKSPORT	CHARITIES
LAND CONVEYANCE	RAFFLES
HASEY PROPERTY	CASH PRIZES
LD 1804 RESOLVE 3473	LD 1837 PUBLIC 36586
BUDGET STABILIZATION FUND	CHILD ABUSE
SEE APPROPRIATIONS	COUNSELING FOR CHILDREN
	FUNDING FROM DHHS
BUILDINGS	LD 1495
PUBLIC BUILDINGS	PROTECTIVE ORDERS
CONSTRUCTION, BROADBAND COND (DEL)	REQUIREMENTS
LD 1472 PUBLIC 34428	LD 178857
CONSTRUCTION, WOOD PRODUCTS	
LD 1068	CHILD CARE
	ASPIRE-TANF PROGRAM
BUSINESS MANAGEMENT BUREAU	REIMBURSEMENT RATES
POWERS & DUTIES	LD 56637
ESTABLISHED	AVAILABILITY & COSTS
LD 1850	DHHS STUDY & SUPPORT SYSTEM
	LD 137441
BUSINESS PRACTICES	CHILD CARE FACILITIES
UNION MEMBERSHIP	CERTIFICATION THRESHOLD
NOT REQUIRED FOR EMPLOYMENT	LD 76538
LD 18801	FOOD & ACTIVITY REGULATION
	LD 99939
CAMPING AREAS	LICENSING DISPUTES REVIEW PANEL
EATING ESTABLISHMENTS	LD 1177
REGULATION & EXCEPTIONS	STAFF BACKGROUND CHECKS
LD 1675 PUBLIC 322	LD 27436
	STATE AUTHORITY
CANCER	LD 1148
LUNG CANCER	SUBSIDIES, LICENSING, STAFF
MAINECARE SCREENING REIMBURSEMENT	LD 147442
LD 720	CHILD CARE PROGRAMS
CANNARIO A DAVIGODA CON MICHAN	FAMILIES AFFECTED BY SUBST ABUSE
CANNABIS ADVISORY COMMISSION	LD 1771 PUBLIC 415
MEMBERSHIP, POWERS & DUTIES	UNIVERSAL FAMILY CARE PROGRAM
ESTABLISHED	LD 1612
LD 1596	CHILD CARE PROVIDERS
CARTOL BOLIGE OFFICERS	CRIMINAL BACKGROUND CHECKS
CAPITOL POLICE OFFICERS	LD 561
SEE PUBLIC SAFETY DEPT	QUALITY RATING SYSTEM PARTICIPATION
CAREER & TECHNICAL EDUCATION	LD 383 RESOLVE 5036 CHILD CARE SUBSIDIES
	PAYMENT RATES INCREASED
SEE SCHOOLS	LD 166 PUBLIC 412
CARS	LD 100 FUBLIC 412
SEE MOTOR VEHICLES	
SEL IIIO I SIK TEHICEED	

Page	<u>Page</u>
CHILD CARE (Cont.)	CHILDREN (Cont.)
FACILITIES & FAMILY PROVIDERS	CONVERSION THERAPY
LICENSING, CERTIFICATION, INVESTIGAT	PROHIBITIONS
LD 1423	LD 91260
FAMILY CHILD CARE PROVIDERS	DISABLED CHILDREN
CRIMINAL BACKGROUND CHECKS	CHILD DEV SERV SYSTEM REPEALED
LD 561	LD 187026
FAMILY PROVIDERS	DISABLED CHILDREN IN SCHOOLS
LICENSING	SPECIAL ED IMPLEMENTATION TF
LD 1748	LD 187026
TAX CREDIT	SPECIAL EDUCATION RESPONSIBILITY
CONTINUED	LD 187026
LD 1317	EARLY CHILDHOOD EDUCATION
ED 131/	CHILDHOOD CONSULTATION PROGRAM
CHILD CARE ADVISORY COUNCIL	LD 132122
POWERS & DUTIES	EDIBLE MARIJUANA PRODUCTS
SCHEDULED MEETINGS RESTORED	PROTECTIONS
LD 137441	LD 85567
LD 13/441	FAMILY CHILD CARE PROVIDERS
CILL D CADE ADDEAL DEVIEW DANIEL	CRIMINAL BACKGROUND CHECKS
CHILD CARE APPEAL REVIEW PANEL MEMBERSHIP, POWERS & DUTIES	
*	LD 561
ESTABLISHED	
LD 1474	PROHIBITED
	LD 181919
CHILD DEVELOPMENT SERVICES SYSTEM	LD 1822
POWERS & DUTIES	LD 19042
MOVED TO SPECIAL SERVICES OFFICE	FOOD IN SCHOOLS
LD 1870	STUDENT ACCESS & SCHOOL DISCIPLINE
	LD 168422
CHILDREN	FOSTER CARE
SEE ALSO FOSTER CARE	FIRE MARSHAL HOME INSPECTION
CHILD CARE & HEALTH PROGRAMS	LD 1494
UNIVERSAL FAMILY CARE PROGRAM	GRANDPARENTS
LD 1612	VISITATION RIGHTS
CHILD CARE FACILITIES	LD 1670 PUBLIC 32857
CERTIFICATION THRESHOLD	HABILITATIVE SERVICES
LD 76538	MAINECARE REIMBURSEMENT
FAMILY PROVIDER LICENSING	LD 182047
LD 1748	HEAD START
FOOD & ACTIVITY REGULATION	SERVICES FUNDED
LD 99939	LD 23035
LICENSING DISPUTE REVIEW PANEL	HEALTH & HUMAN SERVICES DEPT
LD 117741	SERVICES & PROGRAMS MAINTAINED
STAFF BACKGROUND CHECKS	LD 1874 RESOLVE 5647
LD 274	HEALTH CARE SERVICES
STATE AUTHORITY	MAINECARE, PARENT-ONLY PROGRAMS
LD 1148	LD 384 RESOLVE 4736
	KINSHIP PARENT
STANDARDS, HEARINGS, ORDERS	
LD 1187 PUBLIC 41156	ADMINISTRATION BY DHHS
CHILD WELFARE INFO SYSTEM	LD 270
DHHS NEEDS ANALYSIS & NEW SYSTEM	LEAD POISONING CONTROL
LD 1909	HOME TESTING KITS
	1 13 401

<u>Page</u>	<u> P</u>	age
CHILDREN (Cont.)	CHILDREN (Cont.)	
LOW-INCOME FÁMILIES	WORK PERMITS	
EDUCATION PROGRAM	FAMILY BUSINESS	
LD 1774 PUBLIC 387	LD 1905	2
MAINECARE SERVICES		
OUTPATIENT PSYCHOSOCIAL TREATMENT	CIGAR LOUNGES	
LD 90239	SEE TOBACCO PRODUCTS	
MEDICAL MARIJUANA		
ACCOMMODATIONS IN SCHOOLS	CITIZEN INITIATIVES	
LD 1098	SEE INITIATIVE & REFERENDUM	
MENTAL HEALTH SERVICES		
EVIDENCE-BASED THERAPY FUNDING	CIVIL DEPUTIES	
LD 1868	SEE SHERIFFS	
PARENTAL RIGHTS		
SCHOOL ENROLLMENT	CIVIL PROCEDURE	
LD 1695	ENVIRONMENTAL VIOLATIONS	
PHOTOGRAPHING	PENALTY OFFSETS & MITIGATION	
REGISTERED SEX OFFENDERS	LD 1808 PUBLIC 376	34
LD 1813 PUBLIC 354	SMALL CLAIMS	.54
PRENATAL	JURISDICTIONAL LIMIT INCREASED	
SUBSTANCE EXPOSURE	LD 283	55
LD 1063	SUMMONS & COMPLAINT	.55
PROTECTION PROCEEDINGS	STANDARDIZED FORM	
ORDER REQUIREMENTS	LD 1048	16
LD 178857	LD 1046	.10
PUBLIC DEFENDER OFFICE ESTABLISHED	COALITION TO END DOMESTIC VIOL	ENCE
LD 18541	PROGRAMS	ENCE
PSYCHOLOGICAL COUNSELING	FUNDING	
AGE OF CONSENT	LD 525	1.5
LD 1189	LD 323	.13
SCHOOL LUNCH PROGRAM	COASTAL AREAS	
ALL ELIGIBLE STUDENTS FUNDED	MANAGEMENT POLICIES	
LD 81621	COMMISSION ESTABLISHED	
	LD 1095	22
SEXUAL EXPLOITATION		.33
ELEVATED SENTENCING CLASS	SEA LEVEL RISE	
LD 1728 PUBLIC 33618	BOND ISSUE LD 467	0
SUBSTANCE ABUSE TREATMENT AGE OF CONSENT	LD 40/	9
LD 1189	COASTAL RISKS & HAZARDS COMMIS	CCION
SUICIDE	MEMBERSHIP, POWERS & DUTIES	9910N
SCHOOL PREVENTION PROTOCOLS	ESTABLISHED LD 1095	22
LD 1694 RESOLVE 38	LD 1095	.33
TEMPORARY GUARDIANSHIP	CODYNULLE BY ANTENDAY	
EXPEDITED PROCESS	CODYVILLE PLANTATION	
LD 93455	DEORGANIZATION	
VACCINES	AUTHORIZED	
MENINGOCOCCAL MENINGITIS	LD 1673 P & SL 11	.72
LD 27236		
VISUAL SEXUAL AGGRESSION AGAINST	COLLEGES & UNIVERSITIES	
PENALTY (DEL)	SEE ALSO STUDENT FINANCIAL AID	
LD 1728 PUBLIC 336	TRANSCRIPTS	
	SEXUAL ASSAULT CONVICTIONS	
	LD 681	.21

rage	<u>Page</u>
COLLEGES & UNIVERSITIES (Cont.) TUITION	COMPETITIVE SKILLS SCHOLARSHIP PRG SEE LABOR DEPT
NATIONAL GUARD BENEFIT PROGRAM	
LD 1736	COMPUTERS
	COMPUTER DATA CENTERS
COLONIAL PEMAQUID HISTORIC SITE SEE BRISTOL	EQUIPMENT SALES TAX EXEMPTION LD 172279
COMMERCIAL FISHING SAFETY COUNCIL	CONNECTME AUTHORITY
POWERS & DUTIES	BROADBAND INFRASTRUCTURE
REPEALED	BOND ISSUE
LD 184974	LD 14027
	LD 5209
COMMUNITY COLLEGE SYSTEM	CONDUIT INSTALLATION & SUPPORT
EQUIPMENT & FACILITIES	LD 1472 PUBLIC 34428
BOND ISSUE	GRANT FUNDING
LD 1398	LD 14027
FIRE SERVICE INSTITUTE	GRANT FUNDING RESTRICTIONS
LIVE FIRE SERVICE TRAINING	LD 1610
LD 1845	BROADBAND SERVICE
NURSING PROGRAMS	DIGITAL LITERACY PROGRAM
FUNDS FOR EXPANSION	LD 137228
LD 1857	CONNECTME AUTHORITY
TUITION	RULE REVIEW BY LEGISLATURE
IN-STATE RESIDENCY REQUIREMENTS	LD 1798 RESOLVE 4431
LD 174924	POWERS & DUTIES
	TRANSFER TO BROADBAND INITIATIVE
COMMUNITY SAFETY BLUE RIBBON COM	LD 139928
MEMBERSHIP, POWERS & DUTIES	
ESTABLISHED	CONSTITUTION OF MAINE
LD 188959	DIRECT INITIATIVE PETITIONS
	SIGNATURES FROM EACH CONGRESS DIST
COMPENSATION (EMPLOYMENT)	LD 3184
MANDATORY OVERTIME	EQUAL RIGHTS
HOSPITAL PROFESSIONALS	SEX DISCRIMINATION
LD 89839	LD 19755
SALARIED EMPLOYEES	HUNTING & FISHING
LD 176962	RIGHT ESTABLISHED
MINIMUM WAGE	LD 1149
INCREASE SCHEDULE & TRAINING WAGE	VICTIMS OF CRIME
LD 1757	BILL OF RIGHTS
SALARIED EMPLOYEES	LD 116816
LD 1769	
OVERPAYMENT DUE TO ERROR	CONSTRUCTION
PAYBACK PROVISIONS	PUBLIC CONSTRUCTION PROJECTS
LD 1345	BROADBAND CONDUITS (DEL)
	LD 1472 PUBLIC 34428
COMPENSATION COMMISSION	UNDERGROUND FACILITIES
LEGISLATIVE COMPENSATION	BROADBAND CONDUITS
REVIEW & REPORT	LD 1472 PUBLIC 34428
LD 1878. 74	

<u>Page</u>	Page
CONSUMER CREDIT PROTECTION BUREAU	CORRECTIONS DEPT (Cont.)
STUDENT LOAN OMBUDSMAN	REHABILITATION PROGRAMS
ESTABLISHED	FUNDING & RECIDIVISM
LD 150753	LD 170618
	TRANSFER OF FUNDS
CONTAINERS	COMMUNITY-BASED CORRECTIONS
RECYCLING	LD 149017
UNIFORM WINE & SPIRITS REFUND, FEES	
LD 1703	COUNTIES
	CIVIL DEPUTIES
CONTRACTS	QUALIFICATIONS & TRAINING
BATH	LD 1776 PUBLIC 33273
SIDEWALKS & ROADS	COMMISSIONERS
LD 1828 P & SL 15	NOMINATION PROCESS
STATE CONTRACTS	LD 172685
COMPETITIVE BID PROCESS	JAILS
LD 47371	FUNDING FROM MARIJUANA TAX
	LD 62666
CONVERSION THERAPY	OFFICIALS
SEE MENTAL HEALTH SERVICES	TERM SELECTPERSON USED
	LD 166872
CORRECTIONAL INSTITUTIONS	SALES TAX
CLOSINGS	MARIJUANA
EMPLOYEE RETIREMENT ELIGIBILITY	LD 120967
LD 1778	
CORRECTIONS OFFICERS	COURTS
MENTAL HEALTH FIRST AID TRAINING	DRUG COURT
LD 132216	SYSTEM EXPANSION
PRERELEASE FACILITIES	LD 188559
WASHINGTON COUNTY	YORK COUNTY
LD 1841	SURPLUS PROPERTY DISPOSITION
20 10 11 11 12 1	LD 102171
CORRECTIONS DEPT	
BEHAVIORAL HEALTH SERVICES	CRABS
OVERSIGHT COUNCIL	SEE FISHING
LD 1517	
CONFIDENTIAL RECORDS	CREDIT CARDS
DISCLOSURE TO CRIM JUSTICE AGY	SURCHARGES
LD 1091	PERMITTED
CORRECTIONS OFFICERS	LD 66052
MENTAL HEALTH FIRST AID TRAINING	
LD 1322	CREDIT UNIONS
DOWNEAST CORRECTIONAL FACILITY	INSURANCE
FUNDING, REPORT, CLOSURE	ACCOUNTS FOR MARIJUANA FACILITIES
LD 1704	LD 389
DRUG ABUSE TREATMENT	ED 307
COUNTY JAIL GRANT PROGRAM	CREMATED REMAINS
LD 377	SEE DEATH
LAW ENFORCEMENT POSITIONS	SEE DERIII
SALARY ADJUSTMENTS	CRIMES & OFFENSES
LD 861	SEE ALSO DRUG OFFENSES
LD 1146 16	SEE ALSO DROG OFFENSES

<u>Page</u>	<u>Page</u>
CRIMES & OFFENSES (Cont.)	CRIMINAL JUSTICE ACADEMY (Cont.)
SEE ALSO SEX OFFENSES	CORRECTIONS OFFICERS
ASSAULT ON LAW ENFORCEMENT OFFICER	MENTAL HEALTH FIRST AID TRAINING
AGGRAVATED CRIME CREATED	LD 132216
LD 990	
OFFENSIVE PHYSICAL CONTACT INCL	CRIMINAL JUSTICE COORDINATING CNCL
LD 990	MEMBERSHIP, POWERS & DUTIES
CAUSATION	ESTABLISHED
DETERMINATION PROVISIONS	LD 96639
LD 1091	
CIVIL VIOLATIONS	CRIMINAL LAW ADVISORY COMMISSION
WAIVE COURT APPEARANCE FINES	RECOMMENDATIONS
LD 1678 PUBLIC 32957	IMPLEMENTATION
DOMESTIC VIOLENCE	LD 109116
AGGRAVATED ASSAULT	
LD 524	CRIMINAL PROCEDURE
MURDER, SENTENCING	ARREST & SEARCH WARRANTS
LD 449 PUBLIC 37415	STATEWIDE ELECTRONIC SYSTEM
FALSIFYING HEALTH CARE RECORDS	LD 86055
INTENT TO DECEIVE	ELECTRONIC MONITORING
LD 1388 PUBLIC 41017	USE FUNDED
FEMALE GENITAL MUTILATION	LD 1183
MINORS	POLICE RECORDS
LD 1819	DATA SHARING WITH JUDICIAL BRANCH
LD 1822	LD 1910
LD 1904	PRIOR CONVICTIONS
HUMAN TRAFFICKING	DOMESTIC VIOLENCE CRIMES
AWARENESS SIGNS PROGRAM	LD 109116
LD 1740 PUBLIC 416	PROPERTY FORFEITURE
CRIMINAL FORCED LABOR	DRUG OFFENSES
LD 1740 PUBLIC 41618	LD 142917
UNIFORM PREVENTION ACT ADOPTION	PUBLIC DEFENDER OFFICE
LD 951	ESTABLISHED
MURDER	LD 1854
CONTACT WITH VICTIMS FAMILY	SERVICE OF PROCESS
LD 1091	ELECTRONIC COMM & COMP SERV PROV
OBSTRUCTING PUBLIC WAYS	LD 1795 PUBLIC 37719
PUBLIC WAY CLARIFIED	SUMMONS & COMPLAINT
LD 1091	STANDARDIZED FORM
OPERATING AFTER SUSPENSION	LD 1048
HABITUAL OFFENDER REVOCATION	CDD MILL DECORDS
LD 1859	CRIMINAL RECORDS
RAILROAD TRESPASS	SEALED RECORDS
CIVIL VIOLATION TO TRAFFIC INFRACTION	PROCEDURE ESTABLISHED
LD 1678 PUBLIC 329	LD 120216
STALKING ELECTRONIC MONITORNIC	CHARDEN AND COUNTY
ELECTRONIC MONITORING	CUMBERLAND COUNTY
LD 118316	LAND CONVEYANCE
CDIMINAL HISTIGE ACADEMY	STATE PARCELS (DEL)
CRIMINAL JUSTICE ACADEMY	LD 1789 PUBLIC 3627
BASIC TRAINING	DAIDV IMDDOVEMENT EUND
VETERANS, COURSE FEES	DAIRY IMPROVEMENT FUND SEE FINANCE AUTHORITY
LD 167217	SEE TINANCE AUTHORITI

<u>Page</u>	<u>Page</u>
DEAF & HARD OF HEARING EDUC CENTER SCHOOL PROPERTY	DENTAL CARE MAINECARE
LEASE TO STATE	COVERAGE FOR ADULTS
LD 1756 PUBLIC 41324	LD 130141
25 1,00 1 0 5 210 110 11 11 11 11 12 1	MAINECARE REIMBURSEMENT
DEAF PERSONS	ADULTS, INTELLECT DISAB OR AUTISM
SEE HEARING-IMPAIRED PERSONS	LD 106
SEE HEARING IMPAIRED LERSONS	LD 100
DEAN, WILLIAM, ESTATE	DENTAL PERSONNEL
AUTHORIZED TO SUE STATE	LICENSING & PRACTICE
PUBLIC CONSERVATORSHIP	CATEGORIES & POWERS REVISED
LD 1554	LD 1825 PUBLIC 388
ББ 1334	ED 1023 T CBEIC 300
DEATH	DEVELOPMENT SERV OVERSIGHT/ADV BD
ABANDONED HUMAN REMAINS	POWERS & DUTIES
MEDICAL EXAMINER OFFICE, DISPOSAL	DEATH INVESTIGATIONS, RECORDS
LD 1717 PUBLIC 33557	LD 170944
CREMATED REMAINS	EB 1707
BURIAL, PERMITS & RECORDING	DEVELOPMENTALLY DISABLED PERSONS
LD 1856 PUBLIC 363	INTELLECTUAL DISABILITIES/AUTISM
INHERITANCE	MAINECARE REIMBURSEMENTS
DIGITAL ASSETS	LD 96739
LD 846 PUBLIC 35955	NEUROBEHAVIORAL BEDS
PROPERTY OF DECEASED PERSON	NUMBER EXPANDED
PROBATE, TRANSFERS ON DEATH	LD 1314
LD 969	LD 1314
LD 303	DIETETIC PRACTICE LICENSING BOARD
DEBIT CARDS	POWERS & DUTIES
SURCHARGES	REPEALED
PERMITTED	LD 1849
LD 66052	LD 1043
LD 000	DIRECT INITIATIVES
DEBT COLLECTION	SEE INITIATIVE & REFERENDUM
COLLECTOR LICENSES	SEE INITIATIVE & REFERENDOM
OUT-OF-STATE COLLECTORS	DISABLED PERSONS
LD 1663 PUBLIC 317	ASSISTANCE PROGRAMS
DEBT BUYERS	TRAVEL VOUCHER PILOT PROJECT
COLLECTION ACTIVITY RESTRICTIONS	LD 148142
LD 1677 PUBLIC 31853	CHILDREN42
LD 10// PUBLIC 318	CHILD DEV SERV SYSTEM REPEALED
DEER	
	LD 1870
SEE HUNTING	LD 187026
DEFENCE VETC & EMED MANAGE DEDT	SPECIAL EDUCATION RESPONSIBILITY
DEFENSE, VETS & EMER MANAGE DEPT LAW ENFORCEMENT PERSONNEL	
SALARY ADJUSTMENTS	LD 1870
LD 861	
LD 601	GROUP HOMES, ENERGY EFFICIENCY
DEMENTIA	LD 1701
DEMENTIA EDUCATIONAL PROCRAMS	INTELLECTUAL DISABILITIES/AUTISM
EDUCATIONAL PROGRAMS	ADVOCACY OFFICE REESTABLISHED
INFORMATION DISTRIBUTION	LD 1676
LD 1097	DEATH & INJURY OVERSIGHT PANEL
	LD 167644

<u>Page</u>	Page
DISABLED PERSONS-INT DISAB/AUT (Cont.)	DISTRICT ATTORNEYS
DEV SERV OVERSIGHT ADV BRD, RECORDS	FISH & WILDLIFE LAWS
LD 1709	INVESTIGATION OF CRIM VIOLATIONS
SERVICES WAITING LIST FUNDED	LD 104816
LD 323	DICTRICT COURT
MAINECARE ELIGIBILITY EXEMPT INCOME	DISTRICT COURT
	CIVIL VIOLATIONS WAIVE COURT APPEARANCE FINES
LD 763	LD 1678 PUBLIC 32957
DEFERRAL PROGRAM RESTORED	LD 10/8 PUBLIC 329
LD 1196	DIVORCE
PROTECTION & ADVOCACY AGENCY	CUSTODY
PROPERTY LEASES	GRANDPARENT VISITATION RIGHTS
LD 1756 PUBLIC 413	LD 1670 PUBLIC 32857
TAX-ADVANTAGED SAVINGS PROGRAMS	LD 10/0 PUBLIC 326
ABLE ME SAVINGS PROGRAM	DOGS
LD 1881 PUBLIC 39454	DANGEROUS & NUISANCE DOGS
TRANSPORTATION SERVICES	LICENSING, FINES, REMOVAL
VOUCHER PILOT PROGRAM	LD 858 PUBLIC 4045
LD 1248	LAW ENFORCEMENT & SEARCH & RESCUE
UNIVERSAL HOME CARE	LIABILITY FOR EMERGENCY TREATMENT
PROGRAM ESTABLISHED	LD 1716 PUBLIC 33857
LD 18641	LD 1/10 1 OBLIC 338
VETERANS	DOMESTIC ABUSE
RETIREMENT SYSTEM BENEFITS	BATTERER INTERVENTION PROGRAMS
LD 521 PUBLIC 38410	FUNDING
ED 321 1 OBEIC 304	LD 52515
DISASTER RECOVERY FUND	COUNSELING FOR CHILDREN
SEE EMERGENCY MANAGEMENT AGENCY	FUNDING FROM DHHS
SEE EMERGENET WARMOUNDENT AGENCY	LD 1495
DISEASE CONTROL & PREVENTION CTR	DOMESTIC CRIMES
HYPODERMIC APPARATUS PROGRAM	DOMESTIC VIOLENCE AGG ASSAULT
FUNDED	LD 52415
LD 1707	ELECTRONIC MONITORING
MARIJUANA USE	USE FUNDED
MONITORING PROGRAM	LD 118316
LD 627	MURDER CONVICTIONS
SCHOOL-BASED HEALTH CENTERS	SENTENCING
FUNDED	LD 449 PUBLIC 37415
LD 1710	PROTECTIVE ORDER VIOLATIONS
	CLASS C CRIME ESTABLISHED
DISEASES	LD 52415
MENINGOCOCCAL MENINGITIS	
VACCINATIONS FOR TEENAGERS	DOROTHEA DIX PSYCHIATRIC CENTER
LD 272	MENTAL HEALTH WORKER POSITIONS
OBESITY	FUNDED
HEALTHY MAINE FUND, NUTRIT THERAPY	LD 1665 PUBLIC 38043
LD 1162	
MAINECARE, NUTRITIONAL THERAPY	DOWNEAST CORRECTIONAL FACILITY
LD 1162	OPERATIONS
	FUNDING, REPORT, CLOSURE
	LD 170418

Page	<u>Page</u>
DRIVERS LICENSES	DRUG OFFENSES (Cont.)
EXAMINATIONS	ILLEGAL TRANSPORTATION
FEES	MINORS
LD 1149	LD 1795 PUBLIC 37719
NONDRIVER IDENTIFICATION CARDS	MARIJUANA
FEES	MINORS
LD 1149	LD 144868
OPERATING AFTER SUSPENSION	LD 1795 PUBLIC 37719
HABITUAL OFFENDER REVOCATION	SALE & USE OF PARAPHERNALIA
LD 1859	MARIJUANA EXEMPTION
SUSPENSION	LD 1719 PUBLIC 40968
NONDRIVER-RELATED OFFENSES	
LD 1190	DRUGS
	HYPODERMIC SYRINGES
DRUG ABUSE	EXCHANGE PROGRAM FUNDED
SEE ALSO SUBSTANCE ABUSE	LD 1707
OPIOID TREATMENT PROGRAMS	NALOXONE HYDROCHLORIDE
COORDINATING OFFICE ESTABLISHED	PHARMACIST PRESCRIPTION & DISPENSE
LD 10571	LD 565 PUBLIC 36437
FUNDING FOR UNINSURED PATIENTS	LD 1892 PUBLIC 41764
LD 605	PRESCRIPTION DRUGS
HOMELESS PATIENTS PILOT PROJECT	ACCESS BY PRODUCT DEVELOPERS
LD 1711	LD 128061
SUBSTANCE USE DISORDERS CABINET	COSTS DISCLOSURES (DEL)
LD 10571	LD 1406 PUBLIC 40656
TREATMENT PROGRAMS	DONATION & REDISPENSING PROGRAM
COUNTY JAIL GRANT PROGRAM	LD 127341
LD 377	INS AUTHORIZATION & FORMULARY
COVERAGE FOR ALTERNATIVE THERAPIES	LD 103252
LD 45352	INSURANCE, FORMULARY CHANGES
MEDICAL MARIJUANA	LD 69652
LD 411	MONITORING PROG, VETERINARIANS
	LD 1730 PUBLIC 360
DRUG ENFORCEMENT AGENCY ADV BD	PRICING INFORMATION COLLECTION
POWERS & DUTIES	LD 1406 PUBLIC 40656
REPEALED	STEP THERAPY OVERRIDES
LD 1849	LD 140753
	PRESCRIPTION MONITORING PROGRAM
DRUG OFFENSES	ANNUAL REPORT TO LEGISLATURE
AGGRAVATED TRAFFICKING/FURNISHING	LD 142917
DEATH OF PERSON	
LD 142917	E-9-1-1 SYSTEM
COCAINE & HEROIN	SEE TELECOMMUNICATIONS
DEFINITIONS CLARIFIED	
LD 1091	EARLY CHILDHOOD SPEC EDUCATION TF
COURT JURISDICTION	MEMBERSHIP, POWERS & DUTIES
DRUG COURT SYSTEM EXPANDED	ESTABLISHED
LD 188559	LD 187026
FENTANYL	
AGGRAVATED TRAFFICKING	EASEMENTS
LD 1783	RAILROADS
	INACCESSIBLE LAND
	LD 168881

<u>Page</u>	<u>Page</u>
EASTERN STATES EXPOSITION	ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT (Cont.)
STATE OF MAINE BUILDING	RIVERFRONT COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT
RENOVATION BOND ISSUE	BOND ISSUE
LD 1602	LD 3199
	RURAL AREAS
ECONOMIC & COMMUNITY DEV DEPT	EXPANSION
COMMUNITIES FOR ME FUTURE PROG	LD 171862
DOWNTOWN BUSINESS LOAN PROGRAM	SMALL ENTERPRISE GROWTH FUND
LD 1343	PATIENT CAPITAL BOND ISSUE
COWORKING DEVELOPMENT FUND	LD 1613
FUNDED	WOOD PRODUCTS INDUSTRY
LD 285	MANUFACTURING JOBS ENERGY PROG
MUNICIPAL INVESTMENT TRUST FUND	LD 1632
RECAPITALIZATION BOND ISSUE	WORKFORCE TRAINING & JOBS
LD 95511	PROGRAM DEVELOPMENT
REGULATORY FAIRNESS BOARD	LD 669
MOVED FROM SECY OF STATE DEPT	ED 00/
LD 1764	ECONOMIC GROWTH COUNCIL
SPECIAL ADVOCATE BUREAU	STRATEGIC PLAN DEVELOPMENT
MOVED FROM SECY OF STATE DEPT	PLAN DESIGN & IMPLEMENTATION
LD 1764	LD 367
TECHNOLOGY INSTITUTE	ED 307
BOND ISSUE	ED & EMPLOY OUTCOMES TASK FORCE
LD 546	POWERS & DUTIES
LD 340	REPEALED
ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT	LD 1849
AGRICULTURAL & RURAL AREAS	LD 1049
TASK FORCE STUDY	EDUCATION DEPT
LD 1747	ADULT EDUCATION
BIOBASED PRODUCTS	ENGLISH LANGUAGE TRAINING
DEVELOPMENT, PRODUCTION, MARKET	LD 1492
LD 656	CAREER & TECH EDUCATION CENTERS
COLLABORATIVE WORKSPACES	ORGANIZATIONAL MAKEUP
FUNDED	LD 173323
LD 285	CAREER & TECH EDUCATION REGIONS
LONG-RANGE STRATEGIC PLANNING	SATELLITE PROGRAMS
ECONOMIC GROWTH COUNCIL	LD 1733
LD 367	CAREER & TECHNICAL EDUCATION
MUNICIPAL DEVELOPMENT DISTRICTS	BOND ISSUE
PROGRAM DEVELOPMENT RESTRICTIONS	LD 1562
LD 156577	FINANCE PROGRAM & FUND CREATED
NEW MARKETS CAPITAL INVESTMENT	LD 1562
TAX CREDIT QUALIFICATIONS	FUNDING MODEL
*	
LD 1796 PUBLIC 339	LD 101621 CHILD DEVELOPMENT SERVICES SYSTEM
ADMINISTRATION, REPORTING, REVIEW	POWERS MOVED TO SPEC SERV OFFICE
LD 165462	LD 1870
CERTIFICATION & BENEFITS EXTENSION	CREDENTIALING OF PERSONNEL
LD 1654	RULE REVIEW BY LEGISLATURE
PROGRAMS & INCENTIVES	LD 1852 RESOLVE 5425
TRADITIONAL INDUSTRIES	EARLY CHILDHOOD EDUCATION
LD 1698	CHILDHOOD CONSULTATION PROGRAM LD 1321
	LD 1341

<u>Page</u>	<u>Page</u>
EDUCATION DEPT (Cont.) EDUCATIONAL TECHNICIANS	EDUCATION DEPT (Cont.) REGIONAL SCHOOL UNITS
SPECIAL EDUCATION CERTIFICATION	WITHDRAWAL OF SINGLE MUNICIPALITY
LD 1902	LD 51 PUBLIC 38521
ESSENTIAL PROGRAMS & SERVICES	WITHDRAWAL PROCEDURE
PROPERTY FISCAL CAPACITY COMPONENT	LD 133622
LD 1829 PUBLIC 38124	SCHOOL ADMINISTRATION ALLOCATION
SPECIAL EDUCATION FUNDING	RATE
LD 1902	LD 168923
GRADUATION REQUIREMENTS	SCHOOL ADMINISTRATIVE UNITS
MATHEMATICS	MAINECARE BILLING PILOT PROJECT
LD 1697	LD 190226
HEALTH SCREENINGS	MANAGEMENT & LEADERSHIP CENTERS
BODY MASS INDEX	LD 186925
LD 1829 PUBLIC 38124	RULEMAKING PROVISIONS REVISED
SIGHT & HEARING DEFECTS	LD 190226
LD 1829 PUBLIC 38124	SCHOOL CURRICULUM
HIGH SCHOOL DIPLOMAS	COMPUTER SCIENCE & STEM, PLANNING
EQUIVALENCY DIPLOMAS	LD 1861
LD 1829 PUBLIC 381	SCHOOL ENROLLMENT WAIVERS
PROFICIENCY-BASED, IMPLEMENTATION	STUDENTS 20 YEARS OLD
LD 1666	LD 1829 PUBLIC 38124
LD 1900	SCHOOL FUNDING FORMULA
PROFICIENCY-BASED, REPEALED	FUND TO ADVANCE K-12 EDUCATION
LD 1898	LD 334
LD 1900	SPECIAL EDUCATION, REVIEW
KINDERGARTEN TO GRADE 12	LD 1902
TOTAL COST & SHARES ESTABLISHED	SCHOOL REVOLVING RENOVATION FUND BOND ISSUE
LD 1869	LD 133112
NEXT GENERATION SCIENCE STANDARDS	FUNDED
LD 49	LD 143
VOCATIONAL PREP & LIFE SKILLS	PRIORITY 1 LOANS FOR SECURITY
LD 1860	LD 1858 PUBLIC 38925
MENTAL HEALTH SERVICES	SCHOOL SAFETY
FIRST AID CERTIFICATION	REPORT TO DVEM DEPT
LD 1866	LD 1829 PUBLIC 38124
ONLINE LEARNING PROGRAM	SCHOOL SAFETY CENTER
REPEALED	BOND ISSUE
LD 1829 PUBLIC 38124	LD 188314
PERFORMANCE EVAL & GROWTH SYSTEMS	SPECIAL EDUCATION
RULE REVIEW BY LEGISLATURE	RULE REVISION, PAPERWORK REQS
LD 1851 RESOLVE 5324	LD 190226
PESTICIDE USE ON SCHOOL GROUNDS	STAFF CERTIFICATION PROCESS REVIEW
RESTRICTED	LD 190226
LD 1745	STUDENT ACHIEVEMENT LEVELS
PRIVATE SCHOOLS	TITLE I FUNDING PROGRAM
ACCREDITATION	LD 190226
LD 1731 PUBLIC 342	VACCINATIONS FOR SCHOOL AGE CHILD
RADON TESTING	MENINGOCOCCAL MENINGITIS
SCHEDULE & MITIGATION	LD 27236
LD 1433	RULE REVIEW BY LEGISLATURE
	LD 1664 RESOLVE 32

Page	Page
EDUCATION DEPT (Cont.)	ELDERLY (Cont.)
YOUTH SUICIDE	LOW-INCOME HOUSING
PREVENTION PROTOCOLS	BOND ISSUE
LD 1694 RESOLVE 3823	LD 73510
	MEALS ON WHEELS PROGRAM
EDUCATION POLICY RESEARCH INSTIT	EXPANDED
SPECIAL EDUCATION	LD 69238
LITIGATION & MATERIALS COSTS STUDY	MEDICAID
LD 1902	DISABLED PERSONS WITH CHILDREN
	LD 189948
EDUCATIONAL LOAN AUTHORITY	PROPERTY TAX LIEN FORECLOSURES
STATE CEILING 2018 & 2019	PROTECTIONS
PRIVATE ACTIVITY BOND ALLOCATIONS	LD 162978
LD 1787 P & SL 12	PROPERTY TAXES
	DEFERRAL PROGRAM RESTORED
EFFICIENCY MAINE TRUST	LD 1196
ELECTRIC CONSERVATION PROGRAMS	FAIRNESS CREDIT INCREASED
LOW-INCOME ASST STAKEHOLDER GROUP	LD 165578
LD 1896	TRANSPORTATION
ELECTRICITY COSTS	VOUCHER PILOT PROGRAM
ARREARAGE MANAGEMENT PROGRAM	LD 124881
LD 1848 PUBLIC 41431	UNIVERSAL HOME CARE
ENERGY PROGRAMS	PROGRAM ESTABLISHED
WOOD ENERGY PROGRAM	LD 18641
LD 1745	
FUNDS DISTRIBUTION	ELECTIONS
AROOSTOOK COUNTY GROUP HOMES	ABSENTEE BALLOTS
LD 1701	ISSUANCE, CARE FACILITIES
UNSPENT FUNDS	LD 120484
LD 189632	PROCEDURES REVISED
NATURAL GAS CONSERVATION FUND	LD 172685
FUNDS TO GAS UTILITIES	CLEAN ELECTION FUND
LD 18952	TRANSFERS FOR FUNDING
SOLAR ENERGY SYSTEMS	LD 178086
REBATE PROGRAM	DIRECT INITIATIVE PETITIONS
LD 1373	SIGNATURES FROM EACH CONGRESS DIST
	LD 3184
ELDER DEATH ANALYSIS REVIEW TEAM	NOMINATION PETITIONS
POWERS & DUTIES	COUNTY COMMISSIONERS, MUN OFFICERS
INTEL DISAB/AUT DEATH & INJURY REV	LD 172685
LD 1676	VOTER REGISTRATION
	APPEALS PROCESS
ELDERLY	LD 172685
ADULT DAY CARE	VOTING PROCEDURES
MAINE HIGHLANDS SENIOR CENTER	PHOTOGRAPHIC IDENTIFICATION
LD 5935	LD 18461
ASSISTED LIVING FACILITIES	POLITICAL ACTIVITIES, SIGNATURES
FUNDED	LD 172685
LD 1742	VOTER LISTS, BALLOT TESTING
HOUSING	LD 172685
AGING IN PLACE STUDY	
LD 100661	

Page	<u>Page</u>
ELECTRIC UTILITIES	EMERGENCY MEDICAL PERSONNEL
DELIVERY COSTS	ASSAULT ON
STUDY TASK FORCE	AGGRAVATED CRIME CREATED
LD 1700	LD 99015
MICROGRIDS	LAW ENFORCEMENT & SERVICE DOGS
ESTABLISHMENT	TREATMENT LIABILITY
LD 257	LD 1716 PUBLIC 33857
NET ENERGY BILLING	
APPLICATION SCHEDULE	EMERGENCY MEDICAL SERVICES
LD 1686	AMBULANCE SERVICES
CAPACITY, CREDITS, REVIEW	MAINECARE REIMBURSEMENT
LD 137328	LD 99839
GROSS METERING PROHIBITED	COMMUNITY PARAMEDICINE SERVICES
LD 1444	MAINECARE REIMBURSEMENT
LD 1686	LD 99839
REPLACED WITH MARKET-BASED CREDIT	REGIONAL MEDICAL CONTROL COMM
LD 1444	ACCESS TO MEMS DATA
TRANSMISSION & DISTRIBUTION	LD 1735 PUBLIC 37318
COSTS & RATE DESIGN	VOLUNTEERS
LD 189632	UNIFORM ACT ADOPTION
ELECTRIC SERVICE DROPS	LD 958 PUBLIC 39660
LD 172930	EB 750 T CBEIC 370
METERING, BILLING, AUDITS	EMERGENCY MEDICAL SERVICES BOARD
LD 1729	PUBLIC PROCEEDINGS
TRANSMISSION/DISTRIBUTION UTILITIES	REMOTE PARTICIPATION REPEALED
ASSESSMENT FOR SOLAR ENERGY REBATE	LD 1831
LD 1373	LD 1631
INVESTOR-OWNED, GEN AFFILIATES	EMPLOYMENT PRACTICES
LD 1224	COOPERATIVES
LD 1224	INCOME TAX EXEMPTION
ELECTRICITY	LD 1338
SEE ALSO HYDROELECTRIC PLANTS	EMPLOYEE STOCK OWNERSHIP PROGRAMS
ENERGY STORAGE	INCOME TAX EXEMPTION
ECO, ENV & ENERGY BENEFITS STUDY	
	LD 133877
LD 1741	EMPLOYER-PROVIDED HOUSING
GENERATION	INCOME TAX DEDUCTION
MICROGRIDS	LD 1723
LD 257	FAMILY MEDICAL LEAVE
SMART GRID COORDINATORS	FEASIBILITY STUDY
NONTRANSMISSION ALTERNATIVES	LD 1587
LD 1487	PAID LEAVE ESTABLISHED
TRANSMISSION & DISTRIBUTION	LD 1587
SMART GRID STAKEHOLDER GROUP	HIRING
LD 1896	CRIMINAL HISTORY INFORMATION
	LD 1566
EMERGENCY MANAGEMENT AGENCY	CRIMINAL RECORD RESTRICTIONS
DISASTER RECOVERY FUND	LD 120216
TRANSFERS FROM GENERAL FUND	STATE EMPLOYEES, CRIMINAL HISTORY
LD 19082	LD 28871
	MANDATORY OVERTIME
	SALARIED EMPLOYEES
	LD 176962

Page	Page
EMPLOYMENT PRACTICES (Cont.)	ENERGY CONSERVATION (Cont.)
SUBSTANCE ABUSE	WIND ENERGY
TESTING & NONCOMPLIANCE VIOLATIONS	LICENSE OR PERMIT APPEALS PROCESS
LD 1768	LD 1807 PUBLIC 33434
UNION MEMBERSHIP	PERMITTING & VISUAL IMPACT
NOT REQUIRED FOR EMPLOYMENT	LD 181031
LD 18801	WOOD ENERGY
WORK PERMITS	PROGRAM ESTABLISHED
FAMILY BUSINESSES	LD 174530
LD 19052	
	ENERGY OFFICE
EMPLOYMENT SECURITY	FUNDING
ELIGIBILITY	TRANSFERS FROM EFFICIENCY MAINE
TEMPORARY LAYOFFS, WORK SEARCH	LD 26027
LD 700	POWERS & DUTIES
EMPLOYER CONTRIBUTIONS	OFFICE RENAMED & REORGANIZED
INCREASED FOR CERTAIN EMPLOYERS	LD 26027
LD 188764	
UNEMPLOYMENT COMPENSATION	ENERGY STORAGE BENEFITS COMM
BENEFIT SCHEDULE & DECISION REVIEWS	MEMBERSHIP, POWERS & DUTIES
LD 177062	ESTABLISHED
UNEMPLOYMENT COMPENSATION SYSTEM	LD 174130
TAX FAIRNESS WORKING GROUP	
LD 1887	ENVIRONMENTAL PROTECTION
	CIVIL VIOLATIONS
ENERGY CONSERVATION	PENALTY OFFSETS & MITIGATION
BIOMASS	LD 1808 PUBLIC 37634
BOND ISSUE	DOWNSTREAM POLLUTION
LD 89711	MITIGATION BOND ISSUE
LD 95311	LD 1788
FACILITY PROVISIONS REVISED	FISH, AMPHIBIANS & PLANTS
LD 131	CERTAIN SPECIES RESTRICTED
STORED SOLAR LLC	LD 1451
LD 1745	
USE OF CANCELLED CONTRACT FUNDS	ENVIRONMENTAL PROTECTION BOARD
LD 1745	MEMBERSHIP
ELECTRIC UTILITIES	TERM OF OFFICE
NONTRANSMISSION ALTERNATIVES	LD 1807 PUBLIC 33434
LD 1487	
HYDROELECTRIC GENERATORS	ENVIRONMENTAL PROTECTION DEPT
MEGAWATT LIMIT	DIRECT WATERSHEDS OF LAKES
LD 532	RULE REVIEW BY LEGISLATURE
NEW RENEWABLE CAPACITY RESOURCES	LD 1674 RESOLVE 3033
HYDROPOWER FACILITIES	DOWNSTREAM POLLUTION
LD 1699	MITIGATION BOND ISSUE
RENEWABLE ENERGY	LD 1788
MANUFACTURING JOBS ENERGY PROG	ELECTRONIC WASTE
LD 163229	RECYCLING PROGRAM
SOLAR ENERGY	LD 1847 PUBLIC 39134
LARGE-SCALE COMMUNITY CONTRACTS	FOOD RECOVERY DATABASE
LD 1444	ESTABLISHED
REBATE PROGRAM	LD 1534 PUBLIC 36933
	LD 1334 PUBLIC 309
LD 1373	

<u>Page</u>	Page
ENVIRONMENTAL PROT DEPT (Cont.)	FAMILIES (Cont.)
MUNICIPAL CULVERT UPGRADES	GRANDPARENTS
BOND ISSUE	VISITATION RIGHTS
LD 96411	LD 1187 PUBLIC 41156
SOLID WASTE MANAGEMENT	LD 1670 PUBLIC 32857
GENERATION & DISPOSAL CAPACITY	HEALTH & HUMAN SERVICES DEPT
LD 1808 PUBLIC 376	SERVICES & PROGRAMS MAINTAINED
RULE REVIEW BY LEGISLATURE	LD 1874 RESOLVE 5647
LD 1797 RESOLVE 3934	MEDICAL LEAVE
UNDERGROUND OIL STORAGE FACILITIES	PAID LEAVE ESTABLISHED
FEDERAL REGULATIONS	LD 158762
LD 1784 PUBLIC 33334	PAID LEAVE STUDY
WASTEWATER DISCHARGE	LD 158762
MUNICIPAL SATELLITE COLLECTION SYS	PARENTAL RIGHTS
LD 399 PUBLIC 353	SCHOOL ENROLLMENT
WASTEWATER TREATMENT SYSTEMS BOND ISSUE	LD 169557
LD 1510	FARM & OPEN SPACE TAX
WATER QUALITY STANDARDS	SALE OF PARCELS
PESTICIDES, NUTRIENTS, OXYGEN, BACT	STATE RIGHT OF FIRST REFUSAL
LD 1298 PUBLIC 31933	LD 18447
ERRORS BILL	FENTANYL
SEE POPULAR NAMES OF LAWS	SEE DRUG OFFENSES
EXAMINE AGRICULTURAL ISSUES TF	FERRIES
MEMBERSHIP, POWERS & DUTIES	BAR HARBOR TO YARMOUTH NS
ESTABLISHED	PILOTAGE REQUIREMENTS
LD 17476	LD 175282
EXCISE TAXES	FINANCE AUTHORITY
COMMERCIAL FORESTRY	DAIRY IMPROVEMENT FUND
HIRE AMERICAN CREDIT	BASE ALLOCATION
LD 1744	LD 1681 PUBLIC 3316
MOTOR VEHICLES	DOCTORS FOR MAINES FUTURE
RATE COMPUTATION	PROGRAM FUNDING
LD 1687	LD 50360
	FOOD PROCESSING INFRASTRUCTURE
EXECUTIVE DEPT	BOND ISSUE
OFFICE OF NEW MAINERS	LD 67510
ESTABLISHED	LOAN PROGRAMS
LD 1492	MENTAL HEALTH PROVIDERS
	LD 1879
FAIR COMPETITION W/ PRIVATE ENT COM	PUBLIC PROCEEDINGS
POWERS & DUTIES	REMOTE PARTICIPATION REPEALED
REPEALED	LD 1831
LD 1849	STATE CEILING 2018 & 2019
EANGE IEG	PRIVATE ACTIVITY BOND ALLOCATIONS
FAMILIES GEF ALGO FOGTED GADE	LD 1787 P & SL 12
SEE ALSO FOSTER CARE	STEM LOAN PROGRAM
CHILD CARE & HEALTH PROGRAMS	BOND ISSUE
UNIVERSAL FAMILY CARE PROGRAM	LD 1614
LD 1612	

<u>Page</u>	<u>Page</u>
FINANCE AUTHORITY (Cont.)	FISH (Cont.)
STUDENT DEBT	ARCTIC CHARR & EASTERN BROOK TROUT
BOND ISSUE	STATE HERITAGE FISH WATERS
LD 183414	LD 1236
CANCELLATION & REFINANCE BOND ISS	POSSESSION OR IMPORTATION
LD 1163	RESTRICTED FOR CERTAIN SPECIES
	LD 1451
FINANCIAL INSTITUTIONS	
ACCOUNT LEVIES	FISHING
DELINQUENT TAXPAYERS	COMMERCIAL SHRIMP FISHING LICENSES
LD 1669	NUMBER
ACCOUNT WITHDRAWALS	LD 1652 PUBLIC 34669
POSTING RESTRICTIONS	GUARANTEED RIGHT
LD 175354	AMENDMENT TO CONSTITUTION
JOINT ACCOUNTS	LD 11
SURVIVING PARTIES	LICENSES
LD 968 PUBLIC 39052	ALIEN, NONRESIDENT, COMPREHENSIVE
REGULATIONS	LD 76849
PROVISIONS REVISED	LOBSTER & CRAB LICENSES
LD 69652	FEES
	LD 1659 PUBLIC 32069
FIRE MARSHAL OFFICE	TEMPORARY MEDICAL ALLOWANCES
INSPECTIONS	LD 1720 PUBLIC 35269
FAMILY FOSTER HOME	LOBSTER LICENSES
LD 1494	MARKETING SURCHARGE EXTENDED
	LD 1791 PUBLIC 36870
FIRE PROTECTION SERVICES COMM	SCALLOP LICENSES
APPROPRIATIONS	DIVING TENDER FEES
FY 2017-19 & FY 2018-19 DISTRIBUTION	LD 1659 PUBLIC 32069
LD 1389	SEA URCHIN LICENSES
FIREFIGHTER TRAINING	FEES
LIVE FIRE SERVICE FACILITIES	LD 1659 PUBLIC 32069
LD 184524	
	FOOD
FIREARMS	DONATED FOOD
SEE WEAPONS	IMMUNITY FROM LIABILITY (DEL)
	LD 1534 PUBLIC 36933
FIREFIGHTERS	FARM DONATIONS
ASSAULT ON	INCOME TAX CREDIT (DEL)
AGGRAVATED CRIME CREATED	LD 1534 PUBLIC 36933
LD 990	FOOD IN SCHOOLS
TRAINING	STUDENT ACCESS & SCHOOL DISCIPLINE
LIVE FIRE SERVICE FACILITIES	LD 168422
LD 184524	FOOD INSECURITY RELIEF
	STATEWIDE PROGRAM FUNDED
FISH	LD 1735
ANADROMOUS	FOOD PROCESSING
SHEEPSCOT POND	BOND ISSUE
LD 1667	LD 67510
SHEEPSCOT POND & FISHWAY	FOOD RECOVERY DATABASE
LD 922	ESTABLISHED BY ENVIRON PROT DEPT
	I D 1534 DUBLIC 360 33

Page	<u>Page</u>
FOOD (Cont.)	FREEDOM OF ACCESS
FOOD WASTE REDUCTION	SEE ACCESS TO INFORMATION
STUDY COMMISSION ESTABLISHED (DEL)	
LD 1534 PUBLIC 369	GAMBLING
LOCALLY GROWN	SEE GAMES OF CHANCE
PROCUREMENT PROGRAM ESTABLISHED	
LD 1584	GAMBLING CONTROL BOARD
MEALS ON WHEELS	SEE ALSO GAMES OF CHANCE
PROGRAM EXPANDED	ADVANCED DEPOSIT WAGERING
LD 692	RULE REVIEW BY LEGISLATURE
SCHOOL LUNCH PROGRAM	LD 1803 RESOLVE 4586
ALL ELIGIBLE STUDENTS FUNDED	
LD 816	GAMES OF CHANCE
SUPPLEMENTAL NUTRITION ASSISTANCE	CASINOS
LOCAL FOODS PROCUREMENT PROGRAM	CORPORATION LICENSE HOLDERS
LD 1584	LD 156884
NONCITIZENS	INDIAN TRIBES
LD 1873	LD 1201
EOOD DECOVEDY COMMISSION	
FOOD RECOVERY COMMISSION MEMBERSHIP, POWERS & DUTIES	LD 1590
ESTABLISHED (DEL)	CHARITABLE ORGS, CASH PRIZES
LD 1534 PUBLIC 369	LD 1837 PUBLIC 36586
LD 1334 FUBLIC 309	LD 1837 FUBLIC 303
FORESTRY	GASOLINE TAXES
FOREST & WOOD PRODUCTS	RATE
MANUFACTURING JOBS ENERGY PROG	INCREASED
LD 1632	LD 114981
FORESTRY BUREAU	GENERAL ASSISTANCE
BURN PERMIT SOFTWARE	ASPIRE-TANF PROGRAM
PURCHASE AUTHORIZED FOR TOWNS	CHILD CARE SUBSIDY
LD 18097	LD 166 PUBLIC 41235
TREE GROWTH TAX	ELIGIBILITY
COMPLIANCE REVIEW	NONCITIZENS
LD 1891	LD 18731
	MUNICIPAL RESPONSIBILITY
FORFEITURES	DETERMINATION
DRUG OFFENSES	LD 110940
FUNDING FOR SOCIAL SERVICES	TEMPORARY ASSIST FOR NEEDY FAMILIES
LD 1429	CHILD CARE SUBSIDY
FOOTED CARE	LD 166 PUBLIC 41235
FOSTER CARE	LD 1474
FOSTER HOMES	NONCITIZENS
FIRE MARSHAL INSPECTION REQ ELIM	LD 18731
LD 1494	CENEDAL CEDIMORG DUDEAU
NUMBER OF CHILDREN LIMITATION	GENERAL SERVICES BUREAU
LD 1863 PUBLIC 372	CONTRACTS PROADDAND INTERNET DESTRICTIONS
FRANKLIN COUNTY	BROADBAND INTERNET, RESTRICTIONS LD 1610
WASHINGTON TWP	POWERS & DUTIES
CONVEY INTEREST OF STATE	TRANSFERRED
LD 1660 RESOLVE 36	LD 1850

<u>Page</u>	<u>Page</u>
CEOCD ADMIC INFORMATION LIDDARY	CHIPPE
GEOGRAPHIC INFORMATION LIBRARY	GUIDES
GEOSPATIAL DATA ACQUISITION	LICENSING PACK CROUND CHECKS, LICENSE TERM
BOND ISSUE LD 3189	BACKGROUND CHECKS, LICENSE TERM
LD 3189	LD 168350 FAILURE TO NOTIFY OF CONVICTION
CODILAM	LD 1683
GORHAM BRIDGE 6443	LD 1065
NAMED FOR JOSHUA BARRON	HANCOCK COUNTY
LD 1818 RESOLVE 4083	FLETCHERS LANDING TWP
ED 1010 RESOLVE 40	CONVEY INTEREST OF STATE
GOVERNMENTAL ETHICS COMMISSION	LD 1660 RESOLVE 3678
CLEAN ELECTION ACT	ED 1000 RESOLVE 30
RULE REVIEW BY LEGISLATURE	HARASSMENT
LD 1802 RESOLVE 3786	PROHIBITION EXPANDED
PUBLIC PROCEEDINGS	TELEPHONE OR ELECTRONIC DEVICES
REMOTE PARTICIPATION REPEALED	LD 178857
LD 183158	25 1,001
	HARD-OF-HEARING PERSONS
GOVERNOR	SEE HEARING-IMPAIRED PERSONS
FINANCIAL ORDER APPROVAL	
ATTY GENERAL DEPT STAFF	HARNESS RACING
LD 1876	SEE HORSE RACING
SALARY	
INCREASED	HARNESS RACING COMMISSION
LD 1878	POWERS & DUTIES
	PROMOTION & ASSESSMENT
GOVERNOR BAXTER SCHOOL FOR DEAF	LD 1766 PUBLIC 3716
SCHOOL PROPERTY	
LEASE TO STATE	HARNESS RACING PROMOTIONAL BOARD
LD 1756 PUBLIC 41324	MEMBERSHIP, POWERS & DUTIES
	REPEALED
GRANDPARENTS	LD 1766 PUBLIC 3716
SEE FAMILIES	W. Z. DD OVG W. CEPEG
CDE ATER A LICUISTA LITTLE ATER DISTRICT	HAZARDOUS WASTES
GREATER AUGUSTA UTILITY DISTRICT	ELECTRONIC WASTE
CHARTER CHANGES	RECYCLING PROGRAM
VOTING MEMBERSHIP & TECH CHANGES LD 1785	LD 1847 PUBLIC 39134
LD 1/83	HEAD INJURIES
GREENHOUSE GAS INITIATIVES	BRAIN INJURIES
SEE AIR POLLUTION CONTROL	MAINECARE WAIVER
SEE AIR I OLLO HON CONTROL	LD 100040
GUARANTEED ACC REINSURANCE ASSN	LD 1000
POWERS & DUTIES	HEALTH & HIGHER ED FACILITIES AUTH
REVISED PLAN OF OPERATION	PUBLIC PROCEEDINGS
LD 1792	REMOTE PARTICIPATION REPEALED
,,	LD 183158
GUARDIANS	
TEMPORARY GUARDIANSHIP	HEALTH & HUMAN SERVICES DEPT
MINORS, EXPEDITED PROCESS	ACTIONS
LD 93455	SUIT BY CLARE DEAN PERRY & WM DEAN
	LD 155484

<u>Page</u>	<u>Page</u>
HEALTH & HUMAN SERVICES DEPT (Cont.) ADVOCACY OFFICE	HEALTH & HUMAN SERVICES DEPT (Cont.) DEMENTIA EDUCATION PROGRAM
REESTABLISHED	ESTABLISHED
LD 1676	LD 1097
AGING & DISABILITY OFFICE	DISABLED PERSONS
ASSISTED LIVING FUNDED	TRAVEL VOUCHER PILOT PROJECT
LD 1742	LD 1481
MEALS ON WHEELS PROGRAM	DOMESTIC ABUSE
LD 692	COUNSELING SERVICES FOR CHILDREN
ASPIRE-TANF PROGRAM	LD 1495
CHILD CARE REIMBURSEMENT RATES	DONATED FOOD
LD 566	LIABILITY PROTECTIONS (DEL)
BEHAVIORAL HEALTH SERVICES	LD 1534 PUBLIC 36933
OVERSIGHT COUNCIL	FAMILY CHILD CARE PROVIDERS
LD 1517	RULE REVIEW BY LEGISLATURE
BRIDGING RENTAL ASSISTANCE PROGRAM	LD 1661 RESOLVE 48
RECOVERY RESIDENCE PLACEMENT	FAMILY INDEPENDENCE OFFICE
LD 1682	POSITIONS FUNDED
CHILD CARE	LD 83711
FAMILY PROVIDER LICENSING	FAMILY PLANNING
LD 1748	COMMUNITY-BASED EDUCATION
LICENSING DISPUTE REVIEW PANEL	LD 1063
LD 1177	FEDERAL BLOCK GRANT FUNDS
STUDY & SUPPORT SYSTEM DEV	EXPENDITURES
LD 1374	LD 1435
CHILD CARE ADVISORY COUNCIL	FEMALE GENITAL MUTILATION
SCHEDULED MEETINGS RESTORED	EDUCATION & OUTREACH PROGRAM
LD 1374	LD 182219
CHILD CARE FACILITIES	OUTREACH & SUPPORT SERVICES
FOOD & ACTIVITY REGULATION	
	LD 1904
LD 999	FOOD SUPPLEMENT PROGRAM
REGULATIONS & APPEALS BOARD	LOCAL FOODS PROCUREMENT PROGRAM
LD 1423	LD 1584
SUBSIDIES, LICENSING, COMPLAINTS	
LD 1474	NUMBER OF CHILDREN LIMITATION
CHILD CARE PROVIDERS	LD 1863 PUBLIC 372
QUALITY RATING SYSTEM PARTICIPATION	HEAD START
LD 383 RESOLVE 50	SERVICES FUNDED
CHILD CARE SUBSIDIES	LD 230
PAYMENT RATES INCREASED	HEALTH MANAGEMENT WEBSITE
LD 166 PUBLIC 412	FUNDING
CHILD PROTECTIVE ACTIONS	LD 83711
REMOVAL & PLACEMENT	HEALTHY MAINE FUND
LD 1187 PUBLIC 411	OBESITY NUTRITIONAL THERAPY
CHILD WELFARE & FOSTER CARE	LD 1162
KINSHIP CARE ADMINISTRATION	HOSPITALS
LD 270	MANDATORY OVERTIME
CHILD WELFARE INFO SYSTEM	LD 89839
NEEDS ANALYSIS & NEW SYSTEM	INTELLECTUAL DISABILITIES & AUTISM
LD 1909	RULE REVIEW BY LEGISLATURE
CHILDREN & FAMILIES	LD 1800 RESOLVE 33
SERVICES & PROGRAMS MAINTAINED	LD 1801 RESOLVE 35
LD 1874 RESOLVE 56	

<u>Page</u>	<u>Page</u>
HLTH/HUM SERV DPT-INT DIS/AUT (Cont.) SERVICES WAITING LIST FUNDED	HLTH/HUM SERV DPT-MECARE RMB (Cont.) PROVIDER DEBTS
LD 323	LD 1714
JACKMAN COMMUNITY HEALTH CENTER	SPEECH & LANGUAGE PATHOLOGY SERV
FUNDED	LD 687
LD 1762	MARIJUANA USE
LEAD POISONING CONTROL	MONITORING PROGRAM
HOME TESTING KITS	LD 627
LD 691	MEDICAID REIMBURSEMENTS
LOW-INCOME PERSONS	REHABILITATION HOSPITALS
EDUCATION PROGRAM	LD 1778 RESOLVE 4146
LD 1774 PUBLIC 387	MEDICAID STATE PLAN
MAINECARE	ELDERLY DISABLED PERSONS, CHILDREN
CHIROPRACTIC REIMBURSEMENT	LD 1899
LD 267	MEDICAL MARIJUANA
LD 320	DEPT RULEMAKING
FAMILY PLANNING & CONTRACEPTIVES	LD 18111
LD 1063	EDUCATION OUTREACH, GRANT PROGRAM
MENTAL HEALTH MED MANAGEMENT	LD 153943
LD 1737	MEDICAL MARIJUANA ACT
SCHOOL BILLING PILOT PROJECT	ADMINISTRATION TRANSFERRED TO DAFS
LD 1902	LD 1719 PUBLIC 40968
MAINECARE REIMBURSEMENTS	MEDICARE REIMBURSEMENTS
AMBULANCE SERVICES	NURSING HOMES
LD 99839	LD 2035
BEHAVIORAL HEALTH SERVICES	MENTAL HEALTH SERVICES
LD 1517	DENIED ACCESS APPEALS
BRAIN INJURY WAIVER	LD 19113
LD 1000	JAILS, SCREENING & LIAISON
CARE FACILITIES	LD 96639
LD 118841	PEER SUPPORT SERVICES
CHILDREN, EVIDENCE-BASED THERAPY	LD 18635
LD 1868	MENTAL HEALTH TREATMENT OPTIONS
CHILDRENS HABILITATIVE SERVICES	RESIDENTIAL SERVICE PROVIDERS
LD 1820	LD 1133
CHILDRENS PSYCHOSOCIAL TREATMENTS	NEUROBEHAVIORAL BEDS
LD 90239	NUMBER EXPANDED
COMMUNITY PARAMEDICINE SERVICES	LD 131441
LD 99839	OPIOID TREATMENT PROGRAMS
CONSUMER-DIRECTED ATTENDANT SERV	HOMELESS PATIENTS PILOT PROJECT
LD 1708	LD 1711
HOME & COMMUNITY-BASED SERVICES	POWERS & DUTIES
LD 643	OPIATE ADDICTION INITIATIVES OFFICE
HOME HEALTH SERVICES	LD 10571
LD 842	PROVISIONS REVISED
INTELLECTUAL DISABILITIES & AUTISM	LD 562
LD 967	PRESCRIPTION MONITORING PROGRAM
LONG-TERM CARE SERVICES	ANNUAL REPORT TO LEGISLATURE
LD 1466	LD 1429
LUNG CANCER SCREENING	SCHOOL RADON TESTING
LD 720	SCHEDULE & REPORTS
NURSING FACILITY WAITLIST	LD 143342
LD 401	

<u>rage</u>	rage
HEALTH & HUMAN SERVICES DEPT (Cont.)	HEALTH CARE PERSONNEL (Cont.)
STAFF POSITIONS	HOSPITALS
REESTABLISHMENT	MANDATORY OVERTIME
LD 186714	LD 89839
SUBSTANCE ABUSE PROGRAMS	PHYSICIAN ASSISTANTS
FUND FROM MARIJUANA SALES TAX	ABORTIONS
LD 1431	LD 17631
RESPECTFUL LANGUAGE	
LD 1871 PUBLIC 407	HEALTH CARE SERVICES
SUBSTANCE ABUSE TREATMENT	ACCESS
FUNDING FOR UNINSURED PERSONS	INCREASED
LD 1430	LD 47037
INTEGRATED MEDICATION-ASSIST MODEL	CHILDREN
LD 1430	MAINECARE, PARENT-ONLY PROGRAMS
RECOVERY RESIDENCES	LD 384 RESOLVE 4736
LD 168244	CONSUMER-DIRECTED ATTENDANT SERV
RESOURCE & REFERRAL CENTER	MAINECARE REIMBURSEMENT
LD 1430	LD 170844
WASHINGTON COUNTY PILOT PROJECT	FALSIFYING HEALTH CARE RECORDS
LD 81239	INTENT TO DECEIVE
SUPPLEMENTAL INCOME PROGRAM	LD 1388 PUBLIC 41017
NONCITIZENS	FAMILY PLANNING
LD 1873	COMMUNITY-BASED EDUCATION
SUSPICIOUS DEATH INVESTIGATIONS	LD 1063
DEV SERV OVERSIGHT & ADV BOARD	HOME HEALTH CARE PROVIDERS
LD 170944	MAINECARE REIMBURSEMENT
TANF, SUPP INCOME, FOOD SUPPLEMENTS	LD 84239
NONCITIZENS	HOME-BASED
LD 1873	ADMINISTRATIVE FEES
VACCINATIONS FOR SCHOOL AGE CHILD	LD 1214
MENINGOCOCCAL MENINGITIS	HOME-BASED & COMMUNITY-BASED
LD 27236	MAINECARE REIMBURSEMENT
RULE REVIEW BY LEGISLATURE	LD 64338
LD 1664 RESOLVE 3243	IN-HOME & COMMUNITY SUPPORT CARE
LD 1004 RESOLVE 32	UNIVERSAL FAMILY CARE PROGRAM
HEALTH CADE EACH ITIES	LD 161243
HEALTH CARE FACILITIES	
FALSIFYING HEALTH CARE RECORDS INTENT TO DECEIVE	LONG-TERM CARE REIMBURSEMENT & WORKFORCE STUDY
LD 1388 PUBLIC 410	
JACKMAN COMMUNITY HEALTH CENTER	LD 1466
FUNDED	NUMBER EXPANDED
LD 1762	LD 1314
MAINECARE RATES	
COST-OF-LIVING ADJUSTMENTS	SERVICE REDUCTION & TERMINATION
LD 1188	LD 1715
HEALTH CADE BEDCONNEL	
HEALTH CARE PERSONNEL	FUNDED
ADV PRACTICE REGISTERED NURSES	LD 1710
ABORTIONS	SINGLE-PAYOR HEALTH CARE PLAN
LD 1763	ESTABLISHED
FORMER MILITARY MEDICAL PERSONNEL	LD 38636
HEALTH CARE EMPLOYMENT PROGRAM	
LD 1327 PUBLIC 326	

Page	<u>Page</u>
HEALTH CARE SERVICES (Cont.)	HEALTH INSURANCE (Cont.)
UNIVERSAL HOME CARE	PRESCRIPTION DRUGS
PROGRAM ESTABLISHED	AUTHORIZATION & FORMULARY
LD 18641	LD 103252
VACCINATIONS	FORMULARY CHANGES
MENINGOCOCCAL MENINGITIS	LD 69652
LD 27236	RETIRED TEACHERS
	STATE SHARE OF PREMIUM
HEALTH DATA ORGANIZATION	LD 52621
PRESCRIPTION DRUGS	SINGLE-PAYOR HEALTH CARE PLAN
PRICING INFORMATION COLLECTION	ESTABLISHED
LD 1406 PUBLIC 40656	LD 38636
HEALTH INSURANCE	HEALTH MAINTENANCE ORGANIZATIONS
AFFORDABLE CARE ACT	SEE HEALTH INSURANCE
MEDICAID OMBUDSMAN PROGRAM	
LD 1712	HEARING-IMPAIRED PERSONS
BENEFITS	SEE ALSO DISABLED PERSONS
ANNUAL LIMITS, PREEXISTING CONDIT	HEARING AIDS
LD 127953	HEALTH INSURANCE COVERAGE
CARRIERS	LD 19252
PROVIDER DISCRIMINATION PROHIB (DEL)	SCREENING
LD 1030 PUBLIC 34052	SCHOOL REGULATIONS
CHILDREN	LD 1829 PUBLIC 38124
AGE LIMIT FOR COVERAGE	TELECOMMUNICATIONS SERVICES
LD 127953	BROADBAND PRICE REDUCTION
COVERAGE	LD 1176
CONTRACEPTION (DEL)	
LD 1476 PUBLIC 343	HISTORIC PRESERVATION COMMISSION
DRUG ABUSE ALTERNATIVE THERAPIES	HISTORIC PROPERTY ACQUISITION
LD 45352	BOND ISSUE
HEARING AIDS	LD 176013
LD 19252	
LYME DISEASE	HOMELESS PERSONS
LD 1417	GENERAL ASSISTANCE
PREVENTIVE HEALTH SERVICES	MUNICIPAL RESPONSIBILITY
LD 1476 PUBLIC 34353	LD 110940
SERVICES BY NATUROPATHIC DOCTORS	OPIOID TREATMENT PROGRAMS
LD 1030 PUBLIC 34052	DHHS PILOT PROJECT
GUARANTEED ACCESS REINSURANCE ASSO	LD 171145
REVISED PLAN OF OPERATION	
LD 179254	HORSE RACING
HEALTH MAINTENANCE ORGANIZATIONS	HARNESS RACING
LIFE & HEALTH INS GUARANTY ASSN	PROMOTION & ECONOMIC CONDITION
LD 1875 PUBLIC 38254	LD 1766 PUBLIC 3716
LONG-TERM DISABILITY INSURANCE	
OFFERED BY MEPERS	HOSPITALS
LD 176 PUBLIC 3788	GENERAL HOSPITALS
PRESCRIPTION DRUG STEP THERAPY	PROVISIONS TO STRENGTHEN
OVERRIDE EXCEPTION DETERMINATIONS	LD 47037
LD 1407	PERSONNEL
	MANDATORY OVERTIME
	LD 89839

<u>Page</u>	<u>Page</u>
HOSPITALS (Cont.)	HOUSING AUTHORITY
RURAL	HOUSING & LOAN PROGRAMS
SERVICE REDUCTION & TERMINATION	RESIDENTIAL LEAD ABATEMENT
LD 1715	LD 154261
	LOW-INCOME HOUSING
HOTELS & MOTELS	TAX CREDIT PROGRAM
EATING ESTABLISHMENTS	LD 146177
REGULATION & EXCEPTIONS	LOW-INCOME SENIORS
LD 1675 PUBLIC 322	BOND ISSUE
ONLINE RENTAL PLATFORMS	LD 73510
SUBJECT TO SALES TAX	PUBLIC PROCEEDINGS
LD 1805 PUBLIC 375	REMOTE PARTICIPATION REPEALED
REGISTERS	LD 183158
RECORD RETENTION	RENTAL ASSISTANCE
LD 1091	RECOVERY RESIDENCE SUBSIDY
TRANSIENT RENTAL PLATFORMS	LD 168244
SUBJECT TO SALES TAX	STATE CEILING 2018 & 2019
LD 1721	PRIVATE ACTIVITY BOND ALLOCATIONS
	LD 1787 P & SL 1263
HOUSE OF REPRESENTATIVES	
SEE LEGISLATURE	HUMAN RIGHTS
	SEX DISCRIMINATION
HOUSING	PROHIBITED BY CONSTITUTION
ASSISTED LIVING FACILITIES	LD 19755
FUNDED	
LD 1742	HUNTING
BRIDGING RENTAL ASSISTANCE PROGRAM	ARCHERY
RECOVERY RESIDENCE PLACEMENT	CONCEALED FIREARMS (DEL)
LD 1682	LD 1790 PUBLIC 35750
RENTER CONTRIBUTION RATES	DEER
LD 1713	HUNTING BEFORE OPEN SEASON
ELDERLY	LD 1823 PUBLIC 35650
AGING IN PLACE STUDY	HUNTING OVER BAIT PENALTIES
LD 1006	LD 1816 PUBLIC 35550
EMPLOYER-PROVIDED	GUARANTEED RIGHT
TAX DEDUCTION	AMENDMENT TO CONSTITUTION
LD 1723	LD 1149
LOW-INCOME	HUNTER SAFETY COURSE
FAMILIES AFFECTED BY SUBST ABUSE	REQUIREMENT EXEMPTIONS
LD 1771 PUBLIC 415	LD 183651
FUNDING FROM TRANSFER TAX	LICENSES
LD 1461	ALIEN, NONRESIDENT, COMPREHENSIVE
TAX CREDIT	LD 76849
LD 1461	MOOSE PERMITS
LOW-INCOME ELDERLY	CHANCE DRAWING AVAILABILITY
BOND ISSUE	LD 84349
LD 73510	TRANSFERS
ONLINE RENTAL PLATFORMS	LD 630 PUBLIC 37949
SUBJECT TO SALES TAX	NOISE SUPPRESSION DEVICES
LD 1805 PUBLIC 375	PERMITS
TRANSIENT RENTAL PLATFORMS	LD 1824 PUBLIC 36650
SUBJECT TO SALES TAX	
LD 1721	

<u>Page</u>		Page
HUNTING (Cont.)	INCOME TAX-CORPORATE (Cont.)	
YOUTH BEAR HUNTING DAY	BONUS DEPRECIATION	
ESTABLISHED	LD 1655	78
LD 1790 PUBLIC 35750	DEFERRED FOREIGN INCOME	
	LD 1655	
HYDROELECTRIC PLANTS	DOMESTIC PRODUCTION MODIFICA	
ELECTRICITY SALES	LD 1655	78
RURAL MANUFACTURING SITES	RATES REDUCED	5 0
LD 1702	LD 1655	/8
RENEWABLE CAPACITY RESOURCE	CREDITS	
QUALIFICATION	ACCESS TO JUSTICE CREDIT	70
LD 1699	LD 1680	/8
IDENTIFICATION DUDE AU	APPRENTICESHIP PROGRAMS	7.0
IDENTIFICATION BUREAU	LD 781	
SEE PUBLIC SAFETY DEPT	BUSINESS HEADQUARTER EXPANS	
IMMICDANTS	LD 1805 PUBLIC 375CHILDREN	80
IMMIGRANTS ENCLIGH DISTRICTION	LD 1655	70
ENGLISH INSTRUCTION FUNDED	LD 1758	
LD 1492	EARNED INCOME CREDIT	/9
IMMIGRATION PROCEDURES	LD 1758	70
INFORMATION SHARING WITH FED GOVT	EARNED INCOME INCREASED	/ >
LD 183359	LD 1655	78
JOB TRAINING	EDUCATIONAL OPPORTUNITY	/0
OFFICE OF NEW MAINERS	LD 1537	77
LD 149222	EMPLOYER-ASSISTED DAY CARE	//
LD 14/2	LD 1317	77
IMMUNITY	FAMILY & MEDICAL LEAVE	/ /
LIABILITY	LD 1655	78
DONATED FOOD PRODUCTS (DEL)	FAMILY CAREGIVERS	/ 0
LD 1534 PUBLIC 369	LD 442	76
PROPANE DELIVERY IN EMERGENCIES	FOOD PRODUCERS DONATION (DEI	
LD 179358	LD 1534 PUBLIC 369	/
TREATMENT FOR POLICE & SERVICE DOGS	HOMESTEAD MODIFICATIONS	
LD 1716 PUBLIC 33857	LD 1805 PUBLIC 375	80
VOLUNTEER HEALTH PRACTITIONERS	LIFE & HEALTH INS GUARANTY AS	
LD 958 PUBLIC 396	LD 1875 PUBLIC 382	54
	LOW-INCOME HOUSING DEVELOPA	
IMPAIRED DRIVING SPECIAL COMMISSION	LD 1461	77
MEMBERSHIP, POWERS & DUTIES	MAJOR BUSINESS EXPANSION	
ESTABLISHED (DEL)	LD 1903 PUBLIC 405	2
LD 1719 PUBLIC 409	MARRIED PERSONS	
	LD 1655	78
IMPROVE INDIGENT LEGAL SERV WK GRP	NEW MARKETS CAPITAL INVESTM	ENT
RECOMMENDATIONS	LD 1796 PUBLIC 339	80
INDEPENDENT EVALUATION	LD 1805 PUBLIC 375	80
LD 1812 RESOLVE 5258	RURAL DENTISTS & PRIMARY CAR	E PROFS
	LD 1287	77
INCOME TAX	SHIPBUILDING FACILITIES	
CORPORATE	LD 1781 PUBLIC 361	80
ALTERNATIVE MINIMUM TAX	STUDENT LOAN PAYMENTS	
LD 1655	LD 1537	77

Page	<u>Page</u>
INCOME TAX-CREDITS (Cont.)	INDIGENT PERSONS
WORK OPPORTUNITY PROGRAM	LEGAL SERVICES
LD 1308	INDEPENDENT EVALUATION
DEDUCTIONS	LD 1812 RESOLVE 5258
EMPLOYER-PROVIDED HOUSING	PUBLIC DEFENDER OFFICE ESTABLISHED
LD 1723	LD 1854
ITEMIZED DEDUCTIONS INCREASED	
LD 165578	INDUSTRIAL HEMP
MEDICAL MARIJUANA	SEE AGRICULTURAL PRODUCTS
LD 806	
NONMILITARY RETIREMENT PENSIONS	INHERITANCE & ESTATE TAXES
LD 513	EXCLUSION AMOUNT
PUBLIC EMPLOYEES RETIRE PENSIONS	FEDERAL NONCONFORMITY
LD 513	LD 1655
SPECIAL DEDUCTIONS	EB 1033
LD 1655	INITIATIVE & REFERENDUM
DELINQUENT TAXPAYERS	CITIZEN INITIATIVES
BANK ACCOUNT LEVIES	PETITION REOS & CONTRIBUTORS
LD 1669	LD 186586
DISTRIBUTION	PETITION SIGNATURES
COLLEGE SAVINGS ACCOUNTS	LD 3184
LD 1655	PETITIONS, BALLOT QUESTIONS
EXEMPTIONS	LD 172685
EMPLOYEE STOCK & COOPERATIVES	LD 1/20
	INLAND FISHERIES & WILDLIFE DEPT
LD 1338	COAST OF MAINE WMA
RATES	
HIGH EARNER ADDITIONAL TAX	RENAMED FOR ALAN HUTCHINSON
LD 1864	LD 1759 PUBLIC 32550
REDUCED	FISH, AMPHIBIANS & PLANTS
LD 1655	CERTAIN SPECIES RESTRICTED
REFERENCES UPDATED	LD 1451
FEDERAL CONFORMITY	FUNDS TRANSFER
LD 1655	LICENSE & REGISTRATION ACCOUNT
STANDARD DEDUCTION	LD 183550
FEDERAL CONFORMITY	GUIDES
LD 1655	BACKGROUND CHECKS, LICENSE TERM
SUBTRACTION MODIFICATIONS	LD 168350
MEPERS PICK-UP CONTRIBUTIONS	FAILURE TO NOTIFY OF CONVICTION
LD 1805 PUBLIC 375	LD 168350
TAX-ADVANTAGED SAVINGS PROGRAMS	HERITAGE FISH WATERS LIST
ABLE ME SAVINGS PROGRAM	LIMITS
LD 1881 PUBLIC 39454	LD 123649
	HUNTING PERMITS
INDIGENT LEGAL SERVICES COMMISSION	NOISE SUPPRESSION DEVICES
FUNDING ACCOUNTS	LD 1824 PUBLIC 36650
COUNSEL & CONFERENCE FEES	LANDOWNER RELATIONS PROGRAM
LD 1897 PUBLIC 3952	FUNDING
MEMBERSHIP	LD 139149
APPOINTMENTS & RESTRICTIONS	MOOSE PERMITS
LD 1817	TRANSFERS
MEMBERSHIP, POWERS & DUTIES	LD 630 PUBLIC 37949
REVISED	
LD 18541	

<u>Page</u>	<u>Page</u>
INLAND FISH & WILDLIFE DEPT (Cont.)	JAILS-COUNTY JAILS (Cont.)
YOUTH BEAR HUNTING DAY	FUNDING FROM MARIJUANA TAX
ESTABLISHED	LD 62666
LD 1790 PUBLIC 35750	IN-PERSON VISITS
	LD 141417
INSURANCE BUREAU	OPERATIONS FUNDING
AUTONOMOUS VEHICLES	LD 149017
PILOT PROJECTS AUTHORIZED (DEL)	PRISONER VISITATION
LD 1724 RESOLVE 4682	LD 178219
HEALTH INSURANCE COVERAGE	MENTAL HEALTH SERVICES
DRUG ABUSE ALTERNATIVE THERAPIES	SCREENING, LIAISON
LD 45352	LD 96639
PRESCRIPTION DRUG FORMULARY	PRERELEASE FACILITIES
CHANGES, REPORT	WASHINGTON COUNTY
LD 696	LD 184120
PREVENTIVE HEALTH SERVICES	
REVIEW OF COVERAGE (DEL)	JOB TRAINING
LD 1476 PUBLIC 34353	APPRENTICESHIP PROGRAMS
	INCOME TAX CREDIT
INSURANCE PREMIUM TAX	LD 78176
CREDITS	ASPIRE-TANF PROGRAM
FAMILY & MEDICAL LEAVE	CHILD CARE SUBSIDY
LD 1655	LD 1474
INCOME TAX CREDIT APPLICATION	CORRECTIONAL FACILITIES
LD 1461	WASHINGTON COUNTY PRERELEASE CTR
REFUNDS & OVERPAYMENTS	LD 1841
LIMITATIONS	LOW-INCOME PERSONS
LD 1805 PUBLIC 375	EDUCATION PROGRAM
	LD 1774 PUBLIC 387
INTEL DISAB/AUTISM DEATH & INJ PNL	WORKFORCE DEVELOPMENT
MEMBERSHIP, POWERS & DUTIES	PROGRAM DEVELOPMENT
ESTABLISHED	LD 66960
LD 1676	SUBSTANCE ABUSE RECOVERY
	DOL CAREER CENTER PROGRAM
INVESTMENTS	LD 1430
NEW MARKETS CAPITAL INVESTMENT	WORK OPPORTUNITY PROGRAM
TAX CREDIT QUALIFICATIONS	TAX CREDIT CERTIFICATION PROCESS
LD 1796 PUBLIC 339	LD 130861
ISLANDS	JUDICIAL DEPT
EMERGENCY VEHICLES	DRUG COURTS
INSPECTION	FUNDING FOR EXPANSION
LD 1595	LD 188559
JACKMAN	JUVENILE OFFENDERS
COMMUNITY HEALTH CENTER	JUVENILE JUSTICE SYSTEM
FUNDED	PUBLIC DEFENDER OFFICE ESTABLISHED
LD 1762	LD 18541
JAILS	KITTERY
COUNTY JAILS	WHALEBACK LIGHTHOUSE
DRUG TREATMENT GRANT PROGRAM	BREAKWATER, DOCK & GANGWAY FNDED
LD 377	LD 1586

<u>Page</u>	<u>Page</u>
LABOR DEPT	LANDLORD & TENANT (Cont.)
COMPETITIVE SKILLS SCHOLARSHIP PROG	LANDLORD RIGHTS
CRITERIA, REQUIREMENTS, OUTREACH	MARIJUANA RESTRICTIONS
LD 669	LD 79967
EDUCATIONAL TECHNICIANS	
SPECIAL EDUCATION CERTIFICATION	LAW ENFORCEMENT OFFICERS
LD 1902	SEE ALSO SHERIFFS
HUMAN TRAFFICKING	ASSAULT ON
AWARENESS SIGNS PROGRAM	AGGRAVATED CRIME CREATED
LD 1740 PUBLIC 416	LD 99015
STAFF	OFFENSIVE PHYSICAL CONTACT INCL
VACANCIES FILLED	LD 99015
LD 1770	CORRECTIONS DEPT
SUBSTANCE ABUSE TREATMENT	SALARY ADJUSTMENTS
CAREER CENTER PROGRAM	LD 1146
LD 1430	SALARY SCHEDULES
UNEMPLOYMENT COMPENSATION	ADJUSTMENTS
BENEFIT SCHEDULE & DECISION REVIEWS	LD 86115
LD 1770	
CLAIMS FILING & RESPONSE SYSTEM	LEAD POISONING CONTROL
LD 1770	ABATEMENT
TEMPORARY LAYOFFS, WORK SEARCH	RESIDENTIAL HOUSING PROGRAM
LD 700	LD 154261
UNEMPLOYMENT COMPENSATION PROG	TESTING
TAX FAIRNESS WORKING GROUP	KITS PROVIDED BY DHHS
LD 1887	LD 69138
VETERANS SERVICES	
HEALTH CARE EMPLOYMENT PROGRAM	LEGISLATURE
LD 1327 PUBLIC 326	COMPENSATION
WORK OPPORTUNITY TAX CREDIT	COMMISSION REVIEW & REPORT
CERTIFICATION PROCESS REVIEW	LD 187874
LD 1308	LEGISLATORS
WORKPLACE SAFETY	MEAL & HOUSING ALLOWANCES INC
SUBSTANCE ABUSE TESTING POLICIES	LD 187874
LD 1768	LEGISLATORS & STAFF
25 1700	HARASSMENT EDUCATION & TRAINING
LABOR ORGANIZATIONS	LD 184274
MEMBERSHIP	REVIEW OF SUBSTANTIVE RULES
NOT REQUIRED FOR EMPLOYMENT	ADVANCED DEPOSIT WAGERING, GCB
LD 1880	LD 1803 RESOLVE 4586
	CLEAN ELECTION ACT, GOV ETHICS COMM
LAKES	LD 1802 RESOLVE 3786
HERITAGE FISH WATERS	CONNECTME AUTHORITY
LIST LIMITS	LD 1798 RESOLVE 4431
LD 1236	FAMILY CHILD CARE PROVIDERS, DHHS
	LD 1661 RESOLVE 48
LAND	IMMUNIZATION, EDUC DEPT & DHHS
SEE STATE PROPERTY	LD 1664 RESOLVE 3243
	INTELL DISAB & AUTISM BENEFITS, DHHS
LANDLORD & TENANT	LD 1801 RESOLVE 35
ABUSE OR HARASSMENT	INTELL DISAB & AUTISM SERV, DHHS
PROTECTIVE ORDERS	LD 1800 RESOLVE 33
I D 1788 57	22 1000 1000011 33

<u>Page</u>	<u>Page</u>
LEGISLATURE-REV OF SUBST RULES (Cont.) LAKE WATERSHEDS, DEP LD 1674 RESOLVE 30	LISBON WATER DEPARTMENT CHARTER CHANGES COMMISSIONER TERM OF OFFICE LD 1814 P & SL 13
LD 1851 RESOLVE 53	LOANS BUSINESS EMPLOYEE-OWNED & COOPERATIVES
LD 1767 RESOLVE 43	LD 133877
LD 1797 RESOLVE 39	LOBBYISTS REGISTRATION & REGULATIONS HARASSMENT EDUCATION & TRAINING LD 184274
TRIBAL REPRESENTATIVES AROOSTOOK BAND OF MICMACS LD 890	LOBSTER MARKETING COLLABORATIVE POWERS & DUTIES CONTINUED, EXEC COMM ESTABLISHED LD 1791 PUBLIC 368
LIABILITY	LD 1/91 PUBLIC 368/0
SEE IMMUNITY	LOBSTERS SEE FISHING
LIBRARIES WASHINGTON COUNTY	LODGING
BROADBAND ACCESS FUNDED LD 42327	SEE SALES & USE TAXES
LICENSE PLATES SEE MOTOR VEHICLES	LONG-TERM CARE WORKFORCE COMM MEMBERSHIP, POWERS & DUTIES ESTABLISHED LD 1466
LICENSES	LD 140042
OCCUPATIONAL & PROFESSIONAL	LOW-INCOME PERSONS
CONVERSION THERAPY PROHIBITIONS LD 912	ELECTRICITY COSTS ARREARAGE MANAGEMENT PROGRAM LD 1848 PUBLIC 414
LIFE & HEALTH INS GUARANTY ASSN HEALTH MAINTENANCE ORGANIZATIONS	FINANCIAL SERVICES HOUSING & CHILD CARE
INSOLVENCIES & IMPAIRMENTS LD 1875 PUBLIC 38254 MEMBERS	LD 1771 PUBLIC 415
INCOME TAX CREDIT LD 1875 PUBLIC 38254	LD 1774 PUBLIC 387
LIMESTONE	LD 1176
LAND CONVEYANCE	PERSONS WITH CHILDREN
OLD LIMESTONE MANOR	EDUCATION PROGRAM
LD 1804 RESOLVE 34	LD 1774 PUBLIC 387
LIQUID PROPANE	NOT SUBJECT TO TAXES & FEES
CONTAINERS REFILLING DURING EMERGENCIES	LD 174630
LD 1702 50	

<u>Page</u>	Page
LYME DISEASE	MARIJUANA (Cont.)
DIAGNOSIS & TREATMENT	MEDICAL MÀRIJUÁNA
HEALTH INSURANCE COVERAGE	ACCOMMODATION IN SCHOOLS
LD 141753	LD 109840
	CAREGIVER REGISTRY ID CARD CAP
MADISON	LD 144868
ANSON & MADISON WATER DISTRICT	DHHS RULEMAKING
BOARD OF TRUSTEES QUORUM	LD 18111
LD 183031	DISPENSARIES AS NONPROFITS
	LD 1491
MAINE PUBLIC BROADCASTING NETWORK	DISPENSARIES, CAREGIVERS, TESTING
INFRASTRUCTURE SYSTEM	LD 1527
BOND ISSUE	DISPENSARY & CAREGIVER REQS
LD 3459	LD 938
DD 343	LICENSING & RETAIL SALES
MAINE STATE MUSEUM	LD 1499
SEE STATE MUSEUM	MUNICIPAL REGULATION
SEE STATE MOSEOWI	LD 672
MAINE TURNPIKE	NONPROFIT REORG TO FOR PROFIT
SEE ROADS	LD 1499
SEE ROADS	OUALIFYING CONDITIONS
MAINECARE	LD 41137
	REGULATIONS REVISED
SEE MEDICAID	LD 23835
MANUEL CHURENCE	
MANUFACTURERS SMALL MANUFACTURERS	LD 1135
SMALL MANUFACTURERS	LD 1539
SUPPORT	RESEARCH GRANTS FROM FUND
LD 1244	LD 762
	TAX DEDUCTIONS & SALES TAX
MAR SCI, TECH, TRANSP & ENG SCHL BD	LD 806
POWERS & DUTIES	MEDICAL MARIJUANA ACT
REPEALED	ADMINISTERED BY ADMIN & FIN DEPT
LD 184974	LD 1719 PUBLIC 40968
	POSSESSION
MARIJUANA	MINORS
ADULT USE MARIJUANA	LD 1795 PUBLIC 37719
REGULATED MARKETPLACE	RECREATIONAL MARIJUANA
LD 1719 PUBLIC 40968	ADVISORY COMMISSION & OVERSIGHT
CULTIVATION	LD 38765
MUNICIPAL ORDINANCES	EFFECTS MONITORING PROGRAM
LD 231	LD 62766
FINANCIAL INSTITUTION ACCOUNTS	LICENSE REQUIRED
CREDIT UNIONS, PRIVATE INSURANCE	LD 21565
LD 38952	LOCAL CONTROL
LEGALIZATION	LD 54566
IMPLEMENTATION TIMELINE	MUNICIPAL REGULATION
LD 1775	LD 67266
REPEALED	OPEN CONTAINER IN VEHICLE
LD 667	LD 59666
LEGALIZATION ACT	PROHIBITION BY LANDLORDS
RECODIFICATION & EXPANSION	LD 79967
LD 1719 PUBLIC 40968	

rage	rage
MARIJUANA-REC MARIJUANA (Cont.) PROVISIONS REVISED	MARIJUANA-RET MARIJUANA EST (Cont.) PROHIBITED NEAR SCHOOLS
LD 310	LD 30165
LD 854	MARIJUANA ADVISORY COMMISSION
LD 164	MEMBERSHIP, POWERS & DUTIES
REGULATIONS	ESTABLISHED
ADVISORY COMMISSION ESTABLISHED	LD 1719 PUBLIC 40968
LD 1596	LD 1/19 TOBLIC 409
RETAIL CULTIVATION FACILITIES	MARINE DEBRIS STUDY COMMISSION
LICENSING	MEMBERSHIP, POWERS & DUTIES
LD 798	ESTABLISHED
RETAIL MARIJUANA	LD 70369
EDIBLE PRODUCTS, CHILDREN	LD 703
LD 855	MARINE RESOURCES
ESTABLISHMENT & CLUB COMPLIANCE	ANADROMOUS FISH
LD 1499	SHEEPSCOT POND & FISHWAY
LEGALIZATION IMPLEMENTATION	LD 92269
LD 1448	AQUACULTURE
LICENSING AUTHORITY	MARINE DEBRIS COMMISSION
LD 1491	LD 70369
LD 1499	COMMERCIAL FISHING
LICENSING REQUIREMENTS	MARINE DEBRIS COMMISSION
LD 498	LD 70369
PROTECTIONS FOR MINORS	GROUNDFISH PERMITS
LD 1499	BOND ISSUE
SALES TAX FOR JAIL FUNDING	LD 4169
LD 626	PROTECTIONS & FACILITIES
SALES TAX FOR TRANSPORTATION FUND	BOND ISSUE
LD 797	LD 151112
SALES TAX REVENUE TO COUNTIES	SHELLFISH CONSERVATION PROGRAMS
LD 1209	INTERTIDAL ZONE
SALES, LICENSING, AUDITS, TESTING FACS	LD 1519 PUBLIC 35069
LD 1491	EB 131) Tebble 330
SPECIAL TAX	MARINE RESOURCES DEPT
LD 1527	GROUNDFISH PERMITS
STORE & SOCIAL CLUB LOCATIONS	BOND ISSUE
LD 625	LD 4169
TAX TO FUND OVERSIGHT & EDUCATION	LOBSTER & CRAB LICENSES
LD 1431	FEES
TAX TO FUND SUBST ABUSE TREATMENT	LD 1659 PUBLIC 32069
LD 1197	TEMPORARY MEDICAL ALLOWANCES
USE BY MINORS PROHIBITED	LD 1720 PUBLIC 35269
LD 144868	LOBSTER LICENSES
RETAIL MARIJUANA ESTABLISHMENTS	MARKETING SURCHARGE EXTENDED
LICENSING BY BABLO	LD 1791 PUBLIC 36870
LD 1448	PROTECTIONS & FACILITIES
LOCAL OPTION SALES TAX	BOND ISSUE
LD 433	LD 151112
MUNICIPAL APPROVAL TIME FRAME	SCALLOP DIVING TENDER LICENSES
LD 734	FEES
MUNICIPAL ORDINANCES	LD 1659 PUBLIC 32069
LD 49965	

<u>Page</u>	<u>Page</u>
MARINE RESOURCES DEPT (Cont.)	MEDICAID-MAINECARE (Cont.)
SEA LEVEL CHANGE	COMMUNITY-BASED SERVICES FUNDED
BOND ISSUE	LD 32336
LD 4679	CONSUMER-DIRECTED ATTENDANT SERV
SEA SCALLOP LIMITED ENTRY PROGRAM	LD 170844
RULE REVIEW BY LEGISLATURE	CONTRACEPTIVE COUNSELING
LD 1767 RESOLVE 43	LD 106340
SEA URCHIN LICENSES	DENTAL SERVICES & SMOKING CESSATION
FEES	LD 130141
LD 1659 PUBLIC 32069	DENTAL SERVICES REIMBURSEMENT
SHRIMP LICENSES	LD 10635
NUMBER LIMITATIONS	ELIGIBILITY INCOME EXCEPTIONS
LD 1652 PUBLIC 346	LD 76338
WHOLESALE SEAFOOD LICENSES	EXPANSION, POSITIONS FUNDED
SURCHARGE STUDY	LD 83711
LD 1791 PUBLIC 368	HEALTH CARE REIMBURSEMENTS
	LD 1466
MARITIME ACADEMY	HOME & COMMUNITY SERV REIMBURS
TUITION	LD 64338
IN-STATE RESIDENCY REQUIREMENTS	HOME HEALTH SERV REIMBURSEMENT
LD 174924	LD 842
	INTELLECTUAL DISABILITIES & AUTISM
MARRIAGE	LD 967
NAME CHANGE	LUNG CANCER SCREENING
EFFECTIVE IMMEDIATELY	LD 720
LD 17055	MENTAL HEALTH MED MANAGEMENT
MEDICAED	LD 1737
MEDICAID AGA HEALTH DIGHBANGE	NURSING FACILITY WAITLIST
ACA HEALTH INSURANCE OMBUDSMAN SUPPORT SERVICES	LD 401
LD 1712	LD 1162
MAINECARE43	REIMBURSEMENTS, PROVIDER DEBTS
AMBULANCE SERVICES	LD 1714
LD 99839	SCHOOL BILLING PILOT PROJECT
BEHAVIORAL HEALTH SERVICES	LD 1902
LD 1517	SERVICES TO JAIL INMATES
BRAIN INJURY WAIVER	LD 96639
LD 1000	SPEECH & LANGUAGE PATHOLOGY SERV
CARE FACILITY RATE ADJUSTMENTS	LD 68738
LD 1188	REIMBURSEMENT
CHILDREN, EVIDENCE-BASED THERAPY	REHABILITATION HOSPITALS
LD 1868	LD 1778 RESOLVE 41
CHILDREN, PARENT-ONLY PROGRAMS	STATE PLAN COVERAGE AMENDMENT
LD 384 RESOLVE 4736	ELDERLY DISABLED PERSONS, CHILDREN
CHILDRENS HABILITATIVE SERVICES	LD 189948
LD 1820	
CHILDRENS PSYCHOSOCIAL TREATMENTS	MEDICAL EDUCATION
LD 90239	DOCTORS FOR ME FUTURE SCHOLARSHIP
CHIROPRACTIC REIMBURSEMENT RATES	FUNDING
LD 267	LD 50360
LD 32036	
COMMUNITY PARAMEDICINE SERVICES	
LD 99839	

<u>Page</u>	<u>Page</u>
MEDICAL EXAMINER OFFICE	MENTAL HEALTH SERVICES (Cont.)
ABANDONED HUMAN REMAINS	PEER SUPPORT
DISPOSAL AUTHORITY	IMPROVEMENTS TO SERVICES
LD 1717 PUBLIC 33557	LD 18635
	PROGRESSIVE TREATMENT PROGRAMS
MEDICARE	WEAPONS PROHIBITION
REIMBURSEMENTS	LD 188459
NURSING HOMES	PROVIDERS
LD 2035	STUDENT LOAN REPAYMENT PROGRAM
	LD 187963
MEDICINE LICENSURE BOARD	SCHOOLS
LICENSE INFORMATION	FIRST AID CERTIFICATION
CONFIDENTIALITY	LD 186625
LD 126756	TREATMENT PROGRAMS
	ADMISSION, LIKELIHOOD SERIOUS HARM
MENTAL HEALTH FACILITIES	LD 188959
RESIDENTIAL SERVICE PROVIDERS	
ADMISSIONS & REGULATION	MILITARY AUTHORITY
LD 113340	LAW ENFORCEMENT PERSONNEL
	SALARY ADJUSTMENTS
MENTAL HEALTH SERVICES	LD 86115
ASSESSMENT OF POTENTIAL HARM	
STUDY COMMISSION ESTABLISHED	MILITARY FORCES
LD 188959	FORMER MEDICAL PERSONNEL
BEHAVIORAL HEALTH SERVICES	HEALTH CARE EMPLOYMENT PROGRAM
MAINECARE REIMBURSEMENT OVERSIGHT	LD 1327 PUBLIC 32661
LD 1517	GOLD STAR FAMILIES
BRIDGING RENTAL ASSISTANCE PROGRAM	FREE ADMISSION TO STATE PARKS
RENTER CONTRIBUTION RATES	LD 11275
LD 1713	NATIONAL GUARD
CHILDREN	TUITION BENEFIT PROGRAM
EVIDENCE-BASED THERAPY FUNDING	LD 173685
LD 1868	
CONVERSION THERAPY	MINIMUM WAGE
PROHIBITIONS	SEE COMPENSATION (EMPLOYMENT)
LD 912	
CORRECTIONAL FACILITIES	MINING EXCISE TAX
MENTAL HEALTH FIRST AID TRAINING	RATE & REGULATIONS
LD 132216	REVISED
COUNSELING	LD 1283
AGE OF CONSENT FOR TREATMENT	
LD 1189	MINORS
DELIVERY	SEE CHILDREN
DENIED ACCESS APPEALS TO DHHS	
LD 19113	MOOSE
JAILS	SEE HUNTING
SCREENING SERVICES, LIAISON	
LD 966	MORTGAGES
MAINECARE	FORECLOSURES
MEDICATION MANAGEMENT	REINSTATEMENTS, PUBLIC SALES
LD 1737	LD 135556

<u>Page</u>	<u>rage</u>
MOTOR CARRIER REVIEW BOARD POWERS & DUTIES APPELLATE BOARD FOR SUSPENSIONS LD 1692 PUBLIC 327	MOTOR VEHICLES-REGISTRATION (Cont.) HYBRID, BATTERY & HYDROGEN VEH LD 1149
MOTOR CARRIERS	LD 1765
SUSPENSIONS	TITLE
SAFETY VIOLATIONS	FEES
LD 1692 PUBLIC 32782	LD 114981
MOTOR VEHICLE BUREAU	MOTORCYCLES
LAW ENFORCEMENT PERSONNEL	AUTOCYCLES
SALARY ADJUSTMENTS	ROAD OPERATION
LD 861	LD 175082
22 001	25 1750
MOTOR VEHICLE INSURANCE	MUNICIPAL BOND BANK
CARRIERS	LOCAL INFRASTRUCTURE FUNDING
PROVIDER DISCRIMINATION PROHIB (DEL)	BOND ISSUE
LD 1030 PUBLIC 340	LD 111812
	PUBLIC PROCEEDINGS
MOTOR VEHICLES	REMOTE PARTICIPATION REPEALED
AUTOCYCLES	LD 183158
ROAD OPERATION	SCHOOL FACILITIES FINANCE PROGRAM
LD 1750	ESTABLISHED
AUTONOMOUS VEHICLES	LD 133012
PILOT PROJECTS AUTHORIZED (DEL)	SCHOOL REVOLVING RENOVATION FUND
LD 1724 RESOLVE 4682	BOND ISSUE
TESTING ON PUBLIC WAY	LD 1438
LD 1724 RESOLVE 4682	FUNDED
EXCISE TAXES	LD 1438
RATE COMPUTATION	SCHOOL SECURITY ENHANCEMENT FUND
LD 1687	ESTABLISHED
INSPECTION	LD 188314
ISLAND EMERGENCY VEHICLES	STATE CEILING 2018 & 2019
LD 1595	PRIVATE ACTIVITY BOND ALLOCATIONS
NUMBER PLATES	LD 1787 P & SL 12
BARBARA BUSH CHILDRENS HOSPITAL	
LD 1685 PUBLIC 400	MUNICIPALITIES
SPECIALTY PLATE RETIREMENT	ALCOHOL SALES
LD 1692 PUBLIC 327	NONCONTIGUOUS MUNICIPAL AREAS
SPECIALTY PLATE WEIGHT LIMIT	LD 1738 PUBLIC 33785
LD 1692 PUBLIC 327	AUTONOMOUS VEHICLES
TEMPORARY, FEES	PILOT PROJECTS AUTHORIZED (DEL)
LD 1149	LD 1724 RESOLVE 4682
RECREATIONAL MARIJUANA	BROADBAND INFRASTRUCTURE
OPEN CONTAINER IN VEHICLE	CONNECTME FUNDING
LD 596	LD 140
REGISTRATION	BURN PERMIT SOFTWARE
DUPLICATE & TRANSFER, FEES	PURCHASE AUTHORIZED
LD 1149	LD 18097
HYBRID & ELECTRIC VEHICLE SURCH	CONSOLIDATION JOINT CHARTER REFERENDUM PROCESS
LD 180683	
	LD 1840 PUBLIC 39874

Page	Page
MUNICIPALITIES (Cont.)	MUNICIPALITIES (Cont.)
CULVERT UPGRADES	ROAD MAINTENANCE
BOND ISSUE	DISCONTINUANCE, PROPERTY ACCESS
LD 96411	LD 1588 PUBLIC 34572
DEVELOPMENT DISTRICTS	SEX OFFENDER RESIDENCE
PROGRAM DEVELOPMENT RESTRICTIONS	RESTRICTIONS
LD 1565	LD 1877 PUBLIC 39374
ELECTRICITY GENERATION	SHELLFISH CONSERVATION
MICROGRID ESTABLISHMENT	INTERTIDAL ZONE
LD 257	LD 1519 PUBLIC 35069
GENERAL ASSISTANCE	WASTEWATER MANAGEMENT
ELIGIBILITY	SATELLITE COLLECTION SYSTEMS
LD 18731	LD 399 PUBLIC 35333
RESPONSIBILITY DETERMINATION	
LD 1109	NALOXONE HYDROCHLORIDE
LEAD ABATEMENT	SEE DRUGS
RESIDENTIAL GRANT PROGRAM	
LD 1542	NATIVE AMERICANS
LIQUOR LICENSES	AROOSTOOK BAND OF MICMACS
NUMBER ALLOWED	REPRESENTATIVE IN LEGISLATURE
LD 174385	LD 89071
LOCAL OPTION SALES TAX	CASINO REVENUE
RETAIL MARIJUANA ESTABLISHMENTS	HOULTON BAND & AROOSTOOK BAND
LD 433	LD 159084
MARIJUANA CONTROL	GAMES OF CHANCE
TOWNSHIPS & PLANTATIONS	CASINO LICENSES
LD 545	LD 120184
MARIJUANA ESTABLISHMENTS	
APPROVAL TIME FRAME	NATURAL GAS UTILITIES
LD 734	CONSERVATION PROGRAMS
MUNICIPAL BOND ISSUES	LARGE CONSUMER ELIGIBILITY
TREASURERS BALLOT STATEMENT	LD 822 PUBLIC 35827
LD 1726	NATURAL GAS CONSERVATION FUND
MUNICIPAL INVESTMENT TRUST FUND	FUNDS FOR CONSUMER ASSISTANCE
RECAPITALIZATION BOND ISSUE	LD 18952
LD 95511	
OFFICERS	NEW MAINERS OFFICE ADVISORY COMM
TERM SELECTPERSON USED	MEMBERSHIP, POWERS & DUTIES
LD 1668	ESTABLISHED
ORDINANCES	LD 149222
MARIJUANA CULTIVATION	
LD 231	NOTARIES PUBLIC
MARIJUANA REGULATION	POWERS & DUTIES
LD 672	UNIFORM LAW REVIEW
MARIJUANA RETAIL ESTABLISHMENTS	LD 169157
LD 499	
PESTICIDES, APPLICABILITY	NUMBER PLATES
LD 1853	SEE MOTOR VEHICLES
PEDESTRIAN SAFETY	NUMBER
FUND ESTABLISHED	NURSES
LD 58481	ADV PRACTICE REGISTERED NURSES
	ABORTIONS
	LD 17631

<u>Page</u>	Page
NURSES (Cont.)	PARDONS
EDUCATION PROGRAMS	PETITIONS
COMMUNITY COLLEGE SYSTEM	PROVISIONS CLARIFIED
LD 1857	LD 109116
LICENSED PRACTICAL	
MILITARY MEDICS & CORPSMEN	PARENTAL RIGHTS
LD 1857	SEE FAMILIES
NURSING BOARD	PARKS & LANDS BUREAU
LICENSE INFORMATION	LAND CONVEYANCES
CONFIDENTIALITY	OXFORD & AROOSTOOK COUNTIES
LD 1267	LD 1789 PUBLIC 3627
	TOWN OF PITTSTON
NURSING HOMES	LD 1773 RESOLVE 517
MEDICARE	UNORGANIZED TERRITORY
REIMBURSEMENTS	LD 1789 PUBLIC 3627
LD 20	PUBLIC RESERVED LANDS
	LEASE TRANSFERS
OPEN BURNING	LD 1789 PUBLIC 3627
BURN PERMIT SOFTWARE	ROAD VEGETATION CLEARANCE
PURCHASE AUTHORIZED FOR TOWNS	ROUTE 161 IN ALLAGASH LD 15746
LD 18097	LD 15/46
OPIOIDS	PENOBSCOT COUNTY
SEE DRUG ABUSE	ARGYLE TWP
	CONVEY INTEREST OF STATE
ORDINANCES	LD 1660 RESOLVE 3678
SEE ALSO MUNICIPALITIES	GRAND FALLS TWP
MUNICIPAL	CONVEY INTEREST OF STATE
PESTICIDES	LD 1660 RESOLVE 3678
LD 185374	GREENFIELD TWP
SEX OFFENDER RESIDENCE	CONVEY INTEREST OF STATE
LD 1877 PUBLIC 39374	LD 1660 RESOLVE 3678
OCTEOR LEVING LICENSTINE DO LDD	KINGMAN TWP
OSTEOPATHIC LICENSURE BOARD LICENSE INFORMATION	CONVEY INTEREST OF STATE LD 1660 RESOLVE 36
CONFIDENTIALITY	LAND CONVEYANCE
LD 126756	T2 R8 NWP CARPENTER RIDGE PAR (DEL)
LD 1207	LD 1804 RESOLVE 3473
OXFORD COUNTY	T2 R6 WELS
LAND CONVEYANCE	CONVEY INTEREST OF STATE
STATE PARCELS	LD 1660 RESOLVE 3678
LD 1789 PUBLIC 3627	ED 1000 TEBSET E COMMISSION NO
REGISTER OF DEEDS	PERRY, CLAIRE DEAN
WESTERN DISTRICT ELIMINATED	AUTHORIZED TO SUE STATE
LD 1679 PUBLIC 33073	PUBLIC CONSERVATORSHIP
	LD 155484
PAINT NUMBER AGING FEE	BEDGONAL BROBERTY TAY
PURCHASING FEE	PERSONAL PROPERTY TAX
EXEMPT FROM SALES TAX LD 1597	DEDUCTIONS INCREASED
LD 137/	LD 1655
	LD 1033/8

<u>Page</u>	<u>Page</u>
PESTICIDES	POPULAR NAMES OF LAWS
MUNICIPAL ORDINANCES	ERRORS BILL
APPLICABILITY	STATUTES CORRECTED
LD 185374	LD 189459
OUTDOOR PESTICIDE APPLICATION	FAIR CHANCE EMPLOYMENT ACT
WATER QUALITY STANDARDS	ESTABLISHED
LD 1298 PUBLIC 319	LD 156661
SCHOOL GROUNDS	PUBLIC SAFETY & PROTECTION ACT
USE RESTRICTED	ESTABLISHED
LD 1745	LD 183359
PESTICIDES CONTROL BOARD	POTATO MARKETING IMPROVEMENT FND
MUNICIPAL PESTICIDE ORDINANCES	SEE AGRICULTURE, CONS & FORESTRY DPT
REVIEW & COMMENTS	,
LD 1853	POWER OF ATTORNEY
	LEGAL DOCUMENTS
PHARMACISTS	DIGITAL COMMUNICATIONS
PRESCRIPTION DRUGS	LD 846 PUBLIC 35955
NALOXONE HYDROCHLORIDE	
LD 565 PUBLIC 364	PRISON INDUSTRIES ADVISORY COUNCIL
LD 1892 PUBLIC 41764	POWERS & DUTIES
	REPEALED
PHARMACY BOARD	LD 1849
PRESCRIPTION DRUGS	
DONATION & REDISPENSING PROGRAM	PRISONERS
LD 127341	COUNTY JAILS
NAME AND DESIGN OF STATE OF ST	VISITATION
PINE TREE DEVELOPMENT ZONES	LD 1782
SEE ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT	SENTENCE DEDUCTIONS
DISCATA OLUS COUNTY	EDUCATION & TREATMENT GOALS
PISCATAQUIS COUNTY ORNEVILLE TWP	LD 141517
CONVEY INTEREST OF STATE	PRIVATE INVESTIGATORS
LD 1660 RESOLVE 3678	LICENSING
ED 1000 RESOLVE 30	RECORD CONFIDENTIALITY
PITTSTON	LD 1541
LAND CONVEYANCES	LD 13-1
ARNOLD ROAD PARCEL	PRIVATE SCHOOLS
LD 1773 RESOLVE 517	SEE SCHOOLS
POLLUTION PREVENT/SM BUS ADV PANEL	PROBATE & TRUST LAW ADV COMM
POWERS & DUTIES	RECOMMENDATIONS
REPEALED	PROBATE CODE RECODIFIED
LD 1849	LD 123 PUBLIC 40255
ED 1047	ED 123 1 OBEIC 402
POLYGRAPH EXAMINERS	PROBATE CODE
LICENSING	REAL PROPERTY TRANSFER ON DEATH
RECORD CONFIDENTIALITY	UNIFORM ACT ENACTED
LD 1541	LD 96956
	REVISIONS
	RECODIFICATION & UNIFORM CODE
	LD 123 PUBLIC 40255

<u>Page</u>	<u>Page</u>
PROBATE PROCEEDINGS	PROPERTY TAX (Cont.)
DIGITAL ASSETS	FAIRNESS CREDIT
ACCESS & DISPOSITION	CONFORMATION TO FEDERAL CREDITS
LD 846 PUBLIC 35955	LD 1655
TEMPORARY GUARDIANSHIP	MAXIMUM CREDIT INCREASED
MINORS, EXPEDITED PROCESS	LD 1655
LD 934	LIEN FORECLOSURES
TRANSFERS ON DEATH	HOMEOWNERS 65 & OLDER
PERSONAL PROPERTY	LD 1629
LD 969	RELIEF
LD 909	BUSINESS EQUIPMENT TAX EXEMPTION
PROFESSIONAL & FINANCIAL REG DEPT	LD 1212
LICENSES	BUSINESS EQUIPMENT TAX EXEMPT (DEL)
RECORD CONFIDENTIALITY	LD 1479 PUBLIC 36777
LD 1541	DEFERRAL PROGRAM RESTORED
OTHER SPECIAL REV FUNDS ACCTS	LD 1196
TRANSFER TO BUDGET STABILIZ FUND	LD 1190/0
	PROPERTY TAX REV BD RESTRUCTURE TF
LD 19082	
DDOCD AMENAL & COVE ACCE OFFICE	MEMBERSHIP, POWERS & DUTIES
PROGRAM EVAL & GOVT ACCT OFFICE	ESTABLISHED
REVIEW & AUDIT	LD 1479 PUBLIC 36777
SHIPBUILDING FACILITY TAX CREDIT	DECREES A V DEVIEW DO ADD
LD 1781 PUBLIC 361	PROPERTY TAX REVIEW BOARD
PROPERTY	MEMBERSHIP
PROPANE	QUALIFICATIONS
SEE LIQUID PROPANE	LD 1479 PUBLIC 36777
PROPERTY	PROTECTIVE ORDERS
SEE ALSO STATE PROPERTY	ABUSE
AUGUSTA MENTAL HEALTH INSTITUTE	MINORS
SALE, USE RESTRICTION	LD 178857
LD 1604	ABUSE OR HARASSMENT
DOCTORS HOUSES, AUGUSTA	LANDLORD & TENANT
SALE, USE RESTRICTION	LD 178857
LD 1604	COMMUNITY PROTECTION ORDERS
LANDOWNERS	FIREARMS SURRENDER
LANDOWNER RELATIONS PROGRAM	LD 188459
LD 1391	FIREARMS PROHIBITION
PERSONAL PROPERTY	TERMINATION, NOTICE TO ID BUREAU
PROBATE, TRANSFERS ON DEATH	LD 188459
LD 96956	HARASSMENT
UNCLAIMED PROPERTY	TELEPHONE OR ELECTRONIC DEVICES
UNIFORM ACT ADOPTED	LD 178857
LD 82155	VIOLATION
	REPEATED, CLASS C CRIME
PROPERTY TAX	LD 52415
ASSESSMENTS	
REQUIREMENTS & APPEALS	PROTECTIVE SERVICES
LD 1479 PUBLIC 367	CHILDREN
EXEMPTIONS	STANDARDS, HEARINGS, ORDERS
VETERANS, EXPANDED	LD 1187 PUBLIC 41156
ID 280 76	

<u>Page</u>	<u>Page</u>
PUBLIC ADVOCATE	PUBLIC PROCEEDINGS
SMART GRID POLICY	REMOTE PARTICIPATION
COORDINATOR	PROHIBITED
LD 148728	LD 183158
SUPPLY, TRANSMISSION & DELIVERY	RESTRICTIONS
SMART GRID STAKEHOLDER GROUP	LD 183258
LD 1896	
	PUBLIC SAFETY DEPT
PUBLIC DEFENDER OFFICE	BEHAVIORAL HEALTH SERVICES
POWERS & DUTIES	OVERSIGHT COUNCIL
ESTABLISHED	LD 1517
LD 1854	CAPITOL POLICE OFFICERS
	RETIREMENT BENEFITS
PUBLIC EMPLOYEES RETIREMENT SYS	LD 1653
BENEFIT CALCULATION	IDENTIFICATION BUREAU
CAPITOL POLICE OFFICERS	CRIMINAL HISTORY RECORD INFO
LD 1653	LD 165856
BENEFITS	REORGANIZATION FUNDING
DISABLED VETERANS	LD 1855 PUBLIC 38320
LD 521 PUBLIC 384	
INCOME TAX DEDUCTIONS	PUBLIC UTILITIES COMMISSION
LD 513	ARREARAGE MANAGEMENT PROGRAM
CORRECTIONAL FACILITY EMPLOYEES	REPORTING & ADMINISTRATION COSTS
CLOSED FACILITIES	LD 1848 PUBLIC 41431
LD 177	ASSESSMENTS
COST-OF-LIVING ADJUSTMENTS	FUNDS FROM NATURAL GAS UTILITIES
PROTECTIONS	LD 18952
LD 65010	BIOMASS GENERATORS
DISABILITY INSURANCE	STORED SOLAR LLC
AUTHORIZED	LD 1745
LD 176 PUBLIC 3788	USE OF CANCELLED CONTRACT FUNDS
OPTIONS	LD 1745
REVIEW & EVALUATION WORK GROUP	BIOMASS LOAN PROGRAM
LD 1907 RESOLVE 572	BOND ISSUE
PARTICIPATING LOCAL DISTRICTS	LD 95311
PLAN PROVISIONS & ADJUSTMENTS	COST RECOVERY PROGRAMS
LD 247 PUBLIC 3928	FIXED CUSTOMER COSTS
RETURN TO SERVICE	LD 189632
PROHIBITED WHILE RECEIVING BENEFITS	E-9-1-1 SURCHARGE
LD 150912	DETERMINATION & LIMITS
SCHOOL MGMT & LEADERSHIP CTRS	LD 167129
EMPLOYEE ELIGIBILITY	FUNDS FOR PUBLIC SAFETY ANSWER PTS
LD 1869	LD 1671
22 1007	ELECTRIC CONSERVATION PROGRAMS
PUBLIC HEALTH COORDINATING CNCL	LOW-INCOME ASST STAKEHOLDER GROUP
RECREATIONAL MARIJUANA	LD 1896
ADVISORY TO AGRICULTURE DEPT	ELECTRIC UTILITY RATES
LD 387	COST DRIVERS, ECONOMIC EFFICIENCY
22 307	LD 189632
PUBLIC LANDS	MICROGRIDS
ACQUISITION & CONSERVATION	ESTABLISHMENT
PRESERVATION PROVISIONS	LD 257
ID (27	LD 231

rage	<u>rage</u>
PUBLIC UTILITIES COMMISSION (Cont.)	RAILROADS
NET ENERGY BILLING	EASEMENTS
CAPACITY, CREDITS, REVIEW	INACCESSIBLE LAND
LD 1373	LD 168881
COMPARISON WITH MARKET CREDITING	INFRASTRUCTURE
LD 1444	FUNDED BY MARIJUANA TAX
TRANSITION TO OTHER RATE OPTIONS	LD 79766
LD 1686	LINE & INFRASTRUCTURE IMPROVEMENTS
POWERS & DUTIES	BOND ISSUE
WIND ENERGY DEVELOPMENT APPEALS	LD 59010
LD 1807 PUBLIC 33434	PASSENGER RAIL SERVICE
PREPAID WIRELESS TELEPHONE SERVICES	BOND ISSUE
SERVICE FEE ADJUSTMENTS	LD 2928
LD 1746	LD 3169
RATE PROPOSALS	TRESPASS
IMPLEMENTATION POSTPONED	CIVIL VIOLATION TO TRAFFIC INFRACTION
LD 1487	LD 1678 PUBLIC 32957
REGIONAL GREENHOUSE GAS INITIATIVE	ED 10/0 1 0 DEIC 32)
ALLOWANCES	REAL ESTATE
LD 1657 PUBLIC 323	APPRAISAL MANAGEMENT COMPANIES
DISBURSEMENTS FROM FUND	LICENSURE
LD 1515	LD 1826 PUBLIC 3511
RENEWABLE ENERGY	LD 1020 TOBLIC 331
MANUFACTURING JOBS ENERGY PROG	REAL ESTATE MANAGEMENT BUREAU
LD 1632	POWERS & DUTIES
SMART GRID COORDINATORS	ESTABLISHED
APPT, NONTRANSMISSION ALTERNATIVES	LD 185074
LD 1487	LD 1630/4
SOLAR ENERGY	REAL ESTATE TRANSFER TAX
LARGE-SCALE COMMUNITY CONTRACTS	DISPOSITION OF FUNDS
LD 1444	
TRANSMISSION/DISTRIBUTION UTILITIES	AFFORDABLE HOUSING
	LD 1461
ASSESSMENT FOR SOLAR ENERGY REBATE	SURTAX FUNDS FOR LEAD ABATEMENT
LD 1373	
INVESTOR-OWNED, GEN AFFILIATES	LD 154261
LD 1224	DECODDS
METERING, BILLING, AUDITS	RECORDS
LD 1729	CONFIDENTIAL
RULE REVIEW BY LEGISLATURE	ADMINISTRATIVE LICENSING FILES
LD 1799 RESOLVE 4931	LD 1541
OVER THE POPULATION AND A PROPERTY CONTROL OF	CRIMINAL HISTORY INFORMATION
QUALITY FORUM ADVISORY COUNCIL	LD 1566
POWERS & DUTIES	LD 1658
REPEALED	MEDICAL LICENSURE INFORMATION
LD 1849	LD 1267
	DISCLOSURE
RADON	CORRECTIONS DEPT
TESTING & MITIGATION	LD 1091
SCHOOL BUILDINGS	HEALTH CARE RECORDS
LD 143342	FALSIFICATION
	LD 1388 PUBLIC 41017
RAFFLES	
SEE GAMES OF CHANCE	

Page	Page
RECYCLING	REFERENDUM-BOND ISSUES (Cont.)
HOUSEHOLD ELECTRONIC WASTE	HISTORIC PROPERTY ACQUISITION
PROGRAM PROVISIONS	LD 176013
LD 1847 PUBLIC 39134	INTERMODAL TRANSPORTATION SYSTEM LD 74310
REFERENDUM	LOCAL INFRASTRUCTURE PROJECTS
AMENDMENT TO CONSTITUTION	LD 1118
DIRECT INITIATIVE PETITIONS	LOW-INCOME SENIOR HOUSING
LD 31	LD 73510
EQUAL RIGHTS	MAINE PUBLIC BROADCASTING CORP
LD 197	LD 3459
RIGHT TO HUNT & FISH	MARINE RES PROTECTIONS & FACILITIES
LD 11	LD 151112
VICTIMS BILL OF RIGHTS	MT DESERT ISLAND BIOLOGICAL LAB
LD 1168	LD 54610
ATKINSON	MUNICIPAL CULVERT UPGRADES
DEORGANIZATION	LD 96411
LD 1484 P & SL 1472	MUNICIPAL INVESTMENT TRUST FUND
BAR HARBOR PORT AUTHORITY	LD 95511
ESTABLISHMENT	RAIL INFRASTRUCT & PASSENGER RAIL
LD 1400	LD 2928
BOND ISSUES	RAILROAD INFRASTRUCTURE
BIOMASS INDUSTRY INVESTMENT	LD 59010
LD 95311	RAILWAY SERVICE EXPANSION
BIOMASS PROJECTS	LD 3169
LD 89711	RIVERFRONT COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT
BROADBAND INFRASTRUCTURE	LD 3199
LD 14027	RURAL BROADBAND ACCESS
CAPITAL IMPRVMT, CAREER & TECH CTRS	LD 5209
LD 478	SCHOOL FACILITIES
CAREER & TECH EDUCATION CENTERS	LD 133012
LD 1562	SCHOOL REVOLVING RENOVATION FUND
COASTAL MAPPING & SEA LEVEL CHANGE	LD 133112
LD 4679	SCHOOL SECURITY ENHANCEMENT
COMMUNITY COLLEGE SYSTEM	LD 188314
LD 1398	SMALL ENTERPRISE GROWTH FUND
DOT PRIORITY CORRIDORS, BRIDGES	LD 1613
LD 1815	STUDENT DEBT PROGRAM
DOWNSTREAM POLLUTION ISSUES	LD 116312
LD 1788	STUDENT LOAN DEBT RELIEF
ENGINEERING CENTER AT UMO	LD 183414
LD 3769	UNIVERSITY OF MAINE SYSTEM FACS
FEDERAL GROUNDFISH PERMITS	LD 83611
LD 4169	WASTEWATER TREATMENT SYSTEMS
FINANCE AUTHORITY STEM LOAN PROG	LD 151012
LD 1614	WATER RESOURCES & STATE OF ME BLDG
FOOD PROCESSING INFRASTRUCTURE	LD 160213
LD 675	CARY PLANTATION
GEOSPATIAL DATA ACQUISITION	DEORGANIZATION
LD 318	LD 780 PUBLIC 40371
HIGHWAYS, BRIDGES, MULTIMODAL	CODYVILLE PLANTATION
LD 3179	DEORGANIZATION
ID 638	ID 1673 P & SI 11 72

Page	<u>Page</u>
REFERENDUM (Cont.)	ROADS (Cont.)
MUNICIPAL BOND BANK	VEGETATION CLEARANCE
SCHOOL REVOLVING RENOVATION FUND	ROUTE 161 IN ALLAGASH
LD 1438	LD 15746
MUNICIPAL CONSOLIDATION	ББ 13/4
JOINT CHARTER COMMISSION PROCESS	ROCKWOOD STRIP
LD 1840 PUBLIC 39874	LAND CONVEYANCE
LD 1040 1 CDLIC 370	T1 R1 NBKP SCHOOL PARCEL
REGIONAL GREENHOUSE GAS INITIATIVE	LD 1804 RESOLVE 3473
SEE AIR POLLUTION CONTROL	ED 1804 RESOLVE 34
SEL AIR TOLLOTION CONTROL	RULE REVIEW
REGISTERS OF DEEDS	AGRICULTURE, CONS & FORESTRY DEPT
OXFORD COUNTY	WEIGHING & MEASURING DEVICES
WESTERN REGISTRY DIST ELIMINATED	LD 16626
LD 1679 PUBLIC 330	CONNECTME AUTHORITY
LD 1079 T OBLIC 330	CONNECTME AUTHORITY
REGULATORY FAIRNESS BOARD	LD 1798 RESOLVE 4431
POWERS & DUTIES	EDUCATION DEPT
MOVED TO ECON & COMM DEV DEPT	CREDENTIALING OF ED PERSONNEL
LD 1764	LD 1852 RESOLVE 5425
LD 1/04	IMMUNIZATION REQUIREMENTS
RESTAURANTS	LD 1664 RESOLVE 32
EATING ESTABLISHMENTS	PERF EVAL & PROF GROWTH SYSTEMS
REGULATION & EXCEPTIONS	LD 1851 RESOLVE 5324
LD 1675 PUBLIC 322	ENVIRONMENTAL PROTECTION DEPT
ED 1075 TOBLIC 322	DIRECT WATERSHEDS OF LAKES
RETIREMENT	LD 1674 RESOLVE 3033
SEE ALSO PUBLIC EMPLOYEES RETIRE SYS	SOLID WASTE MANAGEMENT
PENSION BENEFITS	LD 1797 RESOLVE 3934
INCOME TAX DEDUCTIONS	GAMBLING CONTROL BOARD
LD 513	ADVANCED DEPOSIT WAGERING
LD 313	LD 1803 RESOLVE 4586
REVENUE SERVICES BUREAU	GOVERNMENTAL ETHICS COMMISSION
PROPERTY TAX ASSESSMENT	CLEAN ELECTION ACT
MANUFACTURING FACILITIES (DEL)	LD 1802 RESOLVE 3786
LD 1479 PUBLIC 367	HEALTH & HUMAN SERVICES DEPT
	FAMILY CHILD CARE PROVIDERS
ROADS	LD 1661 RESOLVE 4843
MAINE TURNPIKE	IMMUNIZATION REQUIREMENTS
ELECTRONIC TOLL COLLECTION	LD 1664 RESOLVE 32
LD 1779	INTELLECTUAL DISAB & AUTISM BENFT
MAINTENANCE	LD 1801 RESOLVE 3547
DISCONTINUANCE, PROPERTY ACCESS	INTELLECTUAL DISAB & AUTISM SUPPORT
LD 1588 PUBLIC 345	LD 1800 RESOLVE 3346
PRIORITY CORRIDORS	MARINE RESOURCES DEPT
BOND ISSUE	SEA SCALLOP LIMITED ENTRY PROGRAM
LD 1815	LD 1767 RESOLVE 4369
RURAL ROADS	PUBLIC UTILITIES COMMISSION
CONSTRUCTION & REPAIR PRIORITIES	TRANSMISSION & DISTRIBUTION UTILITIES
LD 1754	LD 1799 RESOLVE 4931
SIGNS	
TEMPORARY SIGN RESTRICTIONS	
LD 209 PUBLIC 32181	

<u>Page</u>	<u>Page</u>
RURAL DEVELOPMENT AUTHORITY BIOMASS PROJECTS	SALES & USE TAXES-MARIJUANA (Cont.) REVENUE FOR MULTIMODAL TRANSP FND
BOND ISSUE	LD 79766
LD 89711	MARIJUANA, ADULT USE
	RATE ESTABLISHMENT & DISTRIBUTION
SALES	LD 1719 PUBLIC 40968
CREDIT & DEBIT CARDS	MEDICAL MARIJUANA
SURCHARGE ALLOWED	PRIMARY CAREGIVER TAX COLLECTION
LD 66052	LD 80667
	MOTOR VEHICLES & PARTS
SALES & USE TAXES	FUNDS TO HIGHWAY & MULTIMODAL FND
ASSESSMENT PROCEDURES	LD 1765
FED UNIVERSAL SERV SUPPORT FUNDS	REVENUE TO HIGHWAY FUND
LD 1746	LD 114981
EXEMPT PURCHASERS	REGISTRATION CERTIFICATES
HEATING ASSISTANCE ORGANIZATIONS	BOND CONDITION
LD 1755 PUBLIC 399	LD 1805 PUBLIC 37580
NONPROFIT CAREER & TECH ED ORGS	REIMBURSEMENT
LD 79	PINE TREE DEV ZONE BUSINESSES
PARENT-TEACHER ORGANIZATION	LD 1654
LD 27	RETAIL MARIJUANA
VETERANS NONPROFIT ORGANIZATIONS	RATE INCREASED
LD 1882	LD 149968
EXEMPTIONS	RATE WHEN SOLD BY DISPENSARY
INTERSTATE OR FOREIGN COMMERCE	LD 149968
LD 1805 PUBLIC 375	REVENUE DISTRIBUTION
PAINT PURCHASE FEE	LD 1491
LD 1597	SPECIAL ADDITIONAL TAX
VEHICLES, INTERST & FOREIGN COMM	LD 1527
LD 1734	REVENUE TRANSFER
EXEMPTIONS & REFUNDS	MULTIMODAL TRANSPORTATION FUND
COMPUTER DATA CENTER EQUIPMENT	LD 1805 PUBLIC 37580
LD 1722	
FAIRNESS CREDIT	SCALLOPS
CONFORMATION TO FEDERAL CREDITS	SEE FISHING
LD 1655	
LOCAL OPTION	SCHOOL BUILDINGS
RETAIL MARIJUANA ESTABLISHMENTS	CONSTRUCTION
LD 433	RADON-RESISTANT TECHNIQUES
LODGING TAX	LD 1433
ONLINE PROPERTY RENTAL PLATFORMS	RADON TESTING
LD 1805 PUBLIC 37580	SCHEDULE & MITIGATION
TRANSIENT RENTAL PLATFORMS	LD 1433
LD 1721	REVOLVING RENOVATION FUND
MARIJUANA	BOND ISSUE
FUNDING FOR EDUCATION & OVERSIGHT	LD 1438
LD 1431	FUNDED
FUNDS TO JAILS	LD 1438
LD 626	PRIORITY 1 LOANS FOR SECURITY
FUNDS TO SUBST ABUSE TREATMENT	LD 1858 PUBLIC 38925
LD 1197	CCHOOL DEDCONNEL
PERCENTAGE TO COUNTY GOVERNMENT	SCHOOL PERSONNEL
LD 1209	SEE ALSO TEACHERS

<u>Page</u>	<u>Page</u>
SCHOOL PERSONNEL(Cont.)	SCHOOLS (Cont.)
BACKGROUND CHECKS	FARM FOOD DONATIONS
REQUIRED	INCOME TAX CREDIT (DEL)
LD 1286	LD 1534 PUBLIC 36933
CERTIFICATION	FIREARM ON SCHOOL PROPERTY
CONDITIONAL	RESTRICTIONS
LD 1829 PUBLIC 38124	LD 176124
EDUCATIONAL TECHNICIANS	FOOD
QUALIFICATIONS & SUPERVISION	STUDENT ACCESS & SCHOOL DISCIPLINE
LD 1902	LD 168422
	GRADUATION REQUIREMENTS
SCHOOLS	ALGEBRA
SEE ALSO SPECIAL EDUCATION	LD 22821
BUILDING SECURITY	MATHEMATICS
BOND ISSUE	LD 169723
LD 188314	HEALTH SCREENINGS
CAREER & TECH EDUCATION CENTERS	BODY MASS INDEX
BOND ISSUE	LD 1829 PUBLIC 38124
LD 47	SIGHT & HEARING DEFECTS
ORGANIZATIONAL MAKEUP	LD 1829 PUBLIC 38124
LD 1733	HIGH SCHOOL DIPLOMAS
CAREER & TECH EDUCATION REGIONS	PROFICIENCY BASED, IMPLEMENTATION
SATELLITE PROGRAMS	LD 1666
LD 1733	PROFICIENCY-BASED, IMPLEMENTATION
CAREER & TECHNICAL EDUCATION	LD 190026
AUTHORIZATION & STATE SUBSIDY	PROFICIENCY-BASED, REPEALED
LD 1843	LD 189826
BOND ISSUE	LD 190026
LD 1562	INSTRUCTION STANDARDS
FINANCE PROGRAM & FUND CREATED	RESPONSE TO INTERVENTION
LD 1562	LD 190226
FUNDING MODEL	KINDERGARTEN TO GRADE 12
LD 1016	TOTAL COST & SHARES ESTABLISHED
CURRICULUM	LD 186925
AFFIRMATIVE CONSENT INSTRUCTION	LEARNING RESULTS
LD 681	NEXT GENERATION SCIENCE STANDARDS
COMPUTER SCIENCE & STEM, PLANNING	LD 4921
LD 1861	VOCATIONAL PREP & LIFE SKILLS
TRAFFIC SAFETY EDUCATION	LD 186025
LD 1130	LUNCH PROGRAMS
DRINKING WATER	FUNDING FOR ALL ELIGIBLE STUDENTS
TESTING	LD 81621
LD 4035	MEDICAL MARIJUANA
EAST RANGE II CSD	ACCOMMODATIONS
WITHDRAWAL OF CODYVILLE PLT	LD 109840
LD 1673 P & SL 11	MENTAL HEALTH SERVICES
ESSENTIAL PROGRAMS & SERVICES	FIRST AID CERTIFICATION
PROPERTY FISCAL CAPACITY COMPONENT	LD 1866
LD 1829 PUBLIC 38124	NATIONAL SCHOOL LUNCH PROGRAM
FACILITIES BONDS	RIGHT TO FOOD ACCESS
PREKINDERGARTEN TO 16	LD 168422
LD 1330	

Page	Page
SCHOOLS (Cont.)	SCHOOLS (Cont.)
ONLINE LEARNING PROGRAM	SUICIDE PREVENTION
REPEALED	DEPT PROTOCOLS
LD 1829 PUBLIC 38124	LD 1694 RESOLVE 3823
PARENT-TEACHER ORGANIZATIONS	
EXEMPT FROM SALES TAX	SEA URCHINS
LD 27	SEE FISHING
PESTICIDE USE	
RESTRICTED ON SCHOOL GROUNDS	SECRETARY OF STATE DEPT
LD 1745	AMERICAN LEGION PLAQUE
PRIVATE SCHOOLS	DISPLAY ON STATE HOUSE GROUNDS
ACCREDITATION	LD 1901 RESOLVE 55
LD 1731 PUBLIC 342	AUTONOMOUS VEHICLES
PUBLIC HEALTH	PILOT PROJECTS AUTHORIZED (DEL)
PROCEDURES WITH STUDENTS	LD 1724 RESOLVE 4682
LD 1829 PUBLIC 38124	MOTOR CARRIERS
REGIONAL SCHOOL UNITS	SUSPENSIONS
WITHDRAWAL OF SINGLE MUNICIPALITY	LD 1692 PUBLIC 32782
LD 51 PUBLIC 38521	REGULATORY FAIRNESS BOARD
WITHDRAWAL PROCEDURE	MOVED TO ECON & COMM DEV DEPT
LD 1336	LD 1764
REGISTRATION	SPECIAL ADVOCATE BUREAU
PARENTAL CONSENT	MOVED TO ECON & COMM DEV DEPT
LD 1695	LD 1764
SCHOOL ADMINISTRATION ALLOCATION	UNIFORM LEGISLATION REVIEW
RATE	NOTARIAL ACTS
LD 1689	LD 169157
SCHOOL ENROLLMENT WAIVERS	CE CVIDVEV
STUDENTS 20 YEARS OLD	SECURITY GEOLOGY CHARD LIGHTS OF
LD 1829 PUBLIC 38124	SECURITY GUARD LICENSING
SCHOOL FUNDING FORMULA FUND TO ADVANCE K-12 EDUCATION	RECORD CONFIDENTIALITY
LD 334	LD 154156
SCHOOL MGMT & LEADERSHIP CTRS	SENATE
ADMIN UNIT WITHDRAWAL & BARGAIN	SEE LEGISLATURE
LD 186925	SEE LEGISLATURE
EMPLOYEE ELIGIBILITY FOR ST RETIRE	SENIOR HOUSING ADVISORY COUNCIL
LD 186925	MEMBERSHIP, POWERS & DUTIES
SCHOOL REVOLVING RENOVATION FUND	ESTABLISHED
BOND ISSUE	LD 100661
LD 1331	ED 1000
SCHOOL SAFETY	SENTENCES
REPORT TO DVEM DEPT	FINES
LD 1829 PUBLIC 38124	ATTACHMENT & EXECUTION
SCHOOL-BASED HEALTH CENTERS	LD 119056
FUNDED	MURDER
LD 1710	DOMESTIC VIOLENCE CONSIDERATION
SCIENCE, TECH, ENGINEERING, MATH	LD 449 PUBLIC 37415
LOAN PROGRAM BOND ISSUE	SENTENCE DEDUCTIONS
LD 1614	EDUCATION & TREATMENT GOALS
SUBSIDIES	LD 141517
DEORGANIZED TOWNS (DEL)	
LD 1484 P & SL 14	

<u>Page</u>	Page
SERVICE PROVIDER TAX	SHIPS
EXEMPT SERVICES	SHIPBUILDING FACILITIES
TELEPHONES, LOW-INCOME RESIDENTS	INCOME TAX CREDIT
LD 1746	LD 1781 PUBLIC 36180
SEX OFFENDER MGMT & RISK ADV COMM	SHRIMP
POWERS & DUTIES	SEE FISHING
REPEALED	
LD 184974	SMALL CLAIMS
	JURISDICTIONAL LIMIT
SEX OFFENSES	INCREASED
ELECTRONIC MONITORING	LD 28355
USE FUNDED	
LD 1183	SMOKING
GROSS SEXUAL ASSAULT	TOBACCO CESSATION TREATMENT
LACK OF ACQUIESCENCE	MAINECARE COVERAGE
LD 1795 PUBLIC 377	LD 130141
HARASSMENT BY PHONE OR DEVICE	
PHOTOGRAPHIC IMAGES	SOCIAL WORKERS
LD 1838 PUBLIC 397	EDUCATION LOAN REPAYMENT PROG
INDECENT CONDUCT	REPEALED
PHOTOGRAPHIC IMAGES (DEL)	LD 1879
LD 1838 PUBLIC 397	COX YD YYLLCODO
REGISTERED SEX OFFENDERS	SOLID WASTES
PHOTOGRAPHING MINORS PROHIBITED	ELECTRONIC WASTE
LD 1813 PUBLIC 354	RECYCLING PROGRAM LD 1847 PUBLIC 39134
SENTENCING CLASSES	
ELEVATED, PRIOR CONVICTIONS	GENERATION & DISPOSAL CAPACITY
LD 1728 PUBLIC 336	DEPARTMENT REPORTS LD 1808 PUBLIC 37634
MUNICIPAL RESTRICTIONS	LD 1808 PUBLIC 3/034
LD 1877 PUBLIC 39374	SPECIAL EDUCATION
SEX TRAFFICKING	CHILDREN AGED 3 TO 5
PENALTIES	SCHOOL ADMIN UNIT RESPONSIBILITY
LD 25015	LD 1870
VISUAL SEXUAL AGGRESSION	EARLY CHILDHOOD
AGAINST CHILD, PENALTY (DEL)	IMPLEMENTATION TASK FORCE
LD 1728 PUBLIC 336	LD 187026
25 1720 1 05210 55011 11111111111111111111111	EDUCATIONAL TECHNICIANS
SHEEPSCOT POND	APPRENTICESHIP PROGRAM
FISH PASSAGE	LD 190226
RESTRICTIONS	FUNDING FORMULA
LD 1667	ALLOCATION RATES
FISHWAY	LD 1902
ANADROMOUS FISH MGMT PLAN	TEACHERS
LD 922	CERTIFICATION PROCESS REVIEW
	LD 190226
SHERIFFS	
CIVIL DEPUTIES	SPEECH PATHOLOGISTS
QUALIFICATIONS & TRAINING	MAINECARE REIMBURSEMENT
LD 1776 PUBLIC 332	INCREASED
	LD 68738

<u>Page</u>	<u>Page</u>	
ST CROIX INTERNATNL WATERWAY COM	STATE PROPERTY	
POWERS & DUTIES	ACQUISITION & SALE	
REPEALED	AUTHORIZATION	
LD 184974	LD 179473	
	BUILDING CONSTRUCTION	
STATE AGENCIES	WOOD PRODUCTS	
CONTRACTS	LD 106871	
COMPETITIVE BID PROCESS	LAND PURCHASES	
LD 47371	TREE GROWTH & OPEN SPACE PARCELS	
SURVEILLANCE EQUIPMENT	LD 18447	
HEARING & LEGISLATIVE APPROVAL	LEASES	
LD 82371	COLONIAL PEMAQUID HISTORIC SITE	
	LD 17396	
STATE HOUSE	SURPLUS	
AMERICAN LEGION PLAQUE	YORK COUNTY COURT FACILITIES	
DISPLAY ON GROUNDS	LD 102171	
LD 1901 RESOLVE 5575		
	STATE TAX ASSESSOR	
STATE LIBRARY	TREE GROWTH TAX	
BROADBAND ACCESS	REIMBURSEMENT RESTRICTIONS	
FUNDED FOR WASHINGTON COUNTY	LD 1599	
LD 423		
	STATUTES	
STATE MUSEUM	ERRORS & INCONSISTENCIES	
ADMISSION FEES	CORRECTED	
VETERANS, FREE ADMISSION	LD 1894	
LD 1656 PUBLIC 37022	MARIJUANA LEGALIZATION ACT LD 854	
STATE PARKS	RECODIFICATION	
FEES	TITLE 20-A, PART 4, SUBPART 1, SPEC ED	
GOLD STAR FAMILY FREE ENTRY	LD 1902	
LD 1127	SUBSTANCE ABUSE	
LD 112/	RESPECTFUL LANGUAGE	
STATE PERSONNEL	LD 1871 PUBLIC 40747	
CONTRACTED SERVICES	ED 10/1 TOBLIC 40/	
IMMIGRATION VERIFICATION SYSTEM	STUDENT FINANCIAL AID	
LD 18932	DEBT CANCELLATION & REFINANCE	
HIRING	PROGRAM ESTABLISHED	
CRIMINAL HISTORY QUESTIONS	LD 1163	
LD 28871	DOCTORS FOR ME FUTURE SCHOLARSHIP	
IMMIGRATION VERIFICATION SYSTEM	FUNDING	
LD 18932	LD 50360	
PUBLIC EMPLOYEES RETIREMENT SYSTEM	LOAN DEBT RELIEF	
REVIEW & EVALUATION WORK GROUP	BOND ISSUE	
LD 1907 RESOLVE 572	LD 183414	
RETIRED & RETURN TO SERVICE	MENTAL HEALTH PROVIDERS	
PROHIBITED WHILE RECEIVING BENEFITS	LOAN REPAYMENT PROGRAM	
LD 150912	LD 187963	
	NATIONAL GUARD MEMBERS	
STATE POLICE BUREAU	TUITION BENEFIT PROGRAM	
RECORDS & REPORTS	LD 173685	
DATA SHARING WITH JUDICIAL BRANCH		
LD 19103		

<u>Page</u>	<u>rage</u>
STUDENT FINANCIAL AID (Cont.)	STUDIES-SPECIAL EDUCATION (Cont.)
STUDENT LOAN OMBUDSMAN	LITIGATION & MATERIALS COSTS
ESTABLISHED	LD 1902
LD 1507	UNEMPLOYMENT COMPENSATION PROG
STUDENT LOANS	TAX FAIRNESS
REPAYMENT TAX CREDIT	LD 1887
LD 153777	UNIVERSITY OF MAINE SYSTEM
SERVICER LICENSING, POWERS & DUTIES	PAID FAMILY LEAVE PROGRAM
LD 150753	LD 1587
ED 1007	WHOLESALE SEAFOOD LICENSES
STUDIES	SURCHARGES
CHILD CARE PROGRAMS	LD 1791 PUBLIC 36870
AVAILABILITY & COSTS	LD 1/91 TOBLIC 300
LD 1374	SUBSTANCE ABUSE
ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT	ALCOHOL ABUSE
AGRICULTURAL & RURAL AREAS	AGE OF CONSENT FOR TREATMENT
LD 1747	LD 118941
ELDERLY	OPIOID TREATMENT PROGRAMS
AGING IN PLACE	COORDINATING OFFICE ESTABLISHED
LD 1006	
	LD 105
ELECTRIC UTILITIES	
DELIVERY COSTS LD 1700	LD 10571
	PREGNANCY
ELECTRICITY INFRASTRUCTURE	SUBSTANCE-EXPOSED INFANTS
SMART GRID POLICIES	LD 1063
LD 1896	TREATMENT PROGRAMS
ENERGY STORAGE	CHILD CARE & HOUSING
ECONOMIC, ENV & ENERGY BENEFITS	LD 1771 PUBLIC 415
LD 1741	FUNDED BY MARIJUANA TAX
FOOD WASTE REDUCTION	LD 1197
FOOD RECOVERY COMMISSION (DEL)	INTEGRATED MEDICATION-ASSIST MODEL
LD 1534 PUBLIC 369	LD 1430
INDIGENT LEGAL SERVICES	RECOVERY RESIDENCES
INDEPENDENT EVALUATION	LD 168244
LD 1812 RESOLVE 5258	WASHINGTON COUNTY PILOT PROJECT
LONG-TERM CARE	LD 81239
WORKFORCE ISSUES	TREATMENT SERVICES
LD 1466	HUB-&-SPOKE SYSTEM
LOW-INCOME ELECTRICITY ASST	LD 143042
EFFICIENCY MAINE TRUST FUNDS	RESOURCE & REFERRAL CENTER
LD 1896	LD 143042
MARIJUANA LEGALIZATION	RESPECTFUL LANGUAGE
ADVISORY COMMISSION ESTABLISHED	LD 1871 PUBLIC 407
LD 1596	WORKPLACE TESTING
MARINE DEBRIS	REGULATION
EFFECTS ON ECOSYSTEM	LD 1768
LD 703	
MENTAL HEALTH SERVICES	SUBSTANCE ABUSE SERVICES COMM
ASSESSMENT OF HARM POTENTIAL	POWERS & DUTIES
LD 188959	EDUCATION, PREV & TREATMENT FUND
SPECIAL EDUCATION	LD 1431
EARLY CHILDHOOD IMPLEMENTATION	
LD 1970	

<u>Page</u>	Page
SUBSTANCE USE DISORDERS CABINET MEMBERSHIP, POWERS & DUTIES	TEACHERS CERTIFICATION
ESTABLISHED LD 10571	REQUIREMENTS & CONDITIONAL CERT LD 1829 PUBLIC 38124
SUICIDE	RETIRED TEACHERS HEALTH INSURANCE STATE SHARE OF PREMIUM
PREVENTION SCHOOL PROTOCOLS	LD 52621 RETIREMENT SYSTEM
LD 1694 RESOLVE 3823	REVIEW & EVALUATION WORK GROUP LD 1907 RESOLVE 57
SUMMER CAMPS	ED 1707 RESOLVE 37
EATING ESTABLISHMENTS	TECHNOLOGY INSTITUTE
REGULATION & EXCEPTIONS	BIOBASED PRODUCTS
LD 1675 PUBLIC 322	DEVELOPMENT, PRODUCTION, MARKET LD 65660
SUPPLEMENTAL INCOME PROGRAM	MT DESERT ISLAND BIOLOGY LAB
SEE HEALTH & HUMAN SERVICES DEPT	BOND ISSUE
	LD 54610
SUPPLEMENTAL NUTRITION ASSISTANCE	
SEE FOOD	TELECOMMUNICATIONS
	BROADBAND
SUPREME JUDICIAL COURT	LOW-INCOME DEAF PERSONS
VETERANS TREATMENT COURTS	LD 1176
ADDITIONAL ESTABLISHED	BROADBAND INFRASTRUCTURE
LD 11155	BOND ISSUE
CLIDAY	LD 14027
SURRY	LD 5209
BRIDGE 5977	BROADBAND INITIATIVE FUND
NAMED OLD SURRY SCHOOLHOUSE BRDG LD 1727 RESOLVE 31	LD 1399
LD 1/2/ RESOLVE 3182	LD 1472 PUBLIC 34428
TAX LIENS	LIBRARIES IN WASHINGTON COUNTY
FORECLOSURE	LD 423
HOMEOWNERS 65 & OLDER	COMPUTER DATA CENTERS
LD 1629	EQUIPMENT SALES TAX EXEMPTION
MORTGAGES	LD 1722
UNORGANIZED TERRITORY	DIGITAL ASSETS
LD 1805 PUBLIC 375	ACCESS & DISPOSITION
UNORGANIZED TERRITORY	LD 846 PUBLIC 35955
NOTIFICATION OF ABATEMENT PROCS	DIGITAL LITERACY
LD 162978	CONNECTME AUTHORITY FUNDING
TAXATION	LD 1372
UNEMPLOYMENT TAX	DETERMINATION & LIMITS
INCREASED FOR CERTAIN EMPLOYERS	LD 1671
LD 188764	E-9-1-1 SYSTEM
UNIVERSAL FAMILY CARE TAXES	LOW-INCOME RESIDENTS FEE EXEMPT
ESTABLISHED	LD 1746
LD 1612	EDUCATION ACCESS FUND
	LOW-INCOME RESIDENTS FEE EXEMPT
	LD 1746

Page	Page
TELECOMMUNICATIONS (Cont.)	TRAFFIC REGULATIONS (Cont.)
INTERNET SERVICES	PEDESTRIANS
CUSTOMER PERSONAL INFORMATION	FUND TO IMPROVE SAFETY
LD 1610	LD 58481
MUNICIPAL GIGABIT BROADBAND FUND	SAFETY EDUCATION
GRANT PROCEDURES	SCHOOL PROGRAM
LD 140	LD 113022
UNIVERSAL SERVICE FUND	
LOW-INCOME RESIDENTS FEE EXEMPT	TRANSPORTATION
LD 1746	INTERMODAL INFRASTRUCTURE
WIRELESS BROADBAND	BOND ISSUE
SMALL CELL FACILITY LOCATION	LD 74310
LD 1690	MULTIMODAL TRANSPORTATION FUND
	FUNDED BY MARIJUANA SALES TAX
TELECOMMUNICATIONS RELAY SER AC	LD 79766
MEMBERSHIP, POWERS & DUTIES	
REVISIONS & NAME CHANGE	TRANSPORTATION DEPT
LD 1872 PUBLIC 408	AUTONOMOUS VEHICLES
	PILOT PROJECTS AUTHORIZED (DEL)
TELEPHONES	LD 1724 RESOLVE 4682
LOW-INCOME PERSONS	TESTING ON PUBLIC WAY
NOT SUBJECT TO TAXES & FEES	LD 1724 RESOLVE 4682
LD 1746	HIGHWAY & BRIDGE CAPITAL PROJECTS
PREPAID WIRELESS SERVICES	WORK PLAN PUBLICATION
SERVICE FEE ADJUSTMENTS	LD 63810
LD 1746	HIGHWAY FUND
TELEPHONE NUMBERS	FUNDS FROM VEHICLE SALES TAXES
PRESENCE IN STATE REQUIRED	LD 176579
LD 173230	REVENUE FROM FEES, TAXES, SURCHARGE
TEMPORARY A COLOR FOR MEERY FAMILIES	LD 1149
TEMPORARY ASSIST FOR NEEDY FAMILIES	HIGHWAYS, BRIDGES, MULTIMODAL
SEE GENERAL ASSISTANCE	BOND ISSUE LD 3179
TODACCO PREVENTION & CONTROL AC	
TOBACCO PREVENTION & CONTROL AC	LD 63810
POWERS & DUTIES REPEALED	HUMAN TRAFFICKING AWARENESS SIGNS PROGRAM
LD 1849	LD 1740 PUBLIC 41618
LD 1649	INTERMODAL TRANSPORTATION SYSTEM
TOBACCO PRODUCTS	BOND ISSUE
CIGAR LOUNGES	LD 74310
SMOKING & ALCOHOL SALES	MULTIMODAL TRANSPORTATION FUND
LD 1329	FUNDS FROM VEHICLE SALES TAXES
PURCHASE, USE, SELL	LD 1765
LEGAL AGE REDUCED	PEDESTRIAN SAFETY
LD 1906	FUND ESTABLISHED
RETAIL STORES	LD 58481
ALCOHOL SALES	PRIORITY CORRIDORS & BRIDGES
LD 1329	BOND ISSUE
LD 1327	LD 1815
TRAFFIC REGULATIONS	RAILROAD INFRASTRUCTURE
OPERATING AFTER SUSPENSION	BOND ISSUE
HABITUAL OFFENDER REVOCATION	LD 2928
LD 1859	LD 59010

<u>Page</u>	Page
TRANSPORTATION DEPT (Cont.)	TURNPIKE AUTHORITY (Cont.)
REGIONAL TRANSPORTATION	POWERS & DUTIES
EXPANDED	DISSOLUTION
LD 1248	LD 18901
ROAD CONSTRUCTION & REPAIR	EB 1070
RURAL ROADS PRIORITIES	UNDERGROUND OIL STORAGE FACILITIES
LD 1754	REGULATION
TRANSPORTATION VOUCHERS	ALIGNMENT WITH FEDERAL REGS
SENIOR & DISABLED PILOT PROGRAM	LD 1784 PUBLIC 33334
LD 1248	LD 1704 1 CDLIC 333
VETERANS SERVICES	UNEMPLOYMENT COMPENSATION
TRANSPORTATION PILOT PROJECT	SEE EMPLOYMENT SECURITY
LD 1886	SEE EMI LOTMENT SECORITT
VOLUNTEER DRIVER NETWORKS	UNIFORM LAWS
EXPANDED	EMERGENCY VOL HEALTH PRACT ACT
LD 1248	ADOPTION
LD 1240	LD 958 PUBLIC 39660
TRAPPING	FIDUCIARY ACCESS TO DIGITAL ASSETS
GUARANTEED RIGHT	ADOPTION
AMENDMENT TO CONSTITUTION	LD 846 PUBLIC 35955
LD 11	HUMAN TRAFFICKING
LD 11	PREVENTION & REMEDIES
THE ACTION OF CTATE	LD 95115
TREASURER OF STATE	POWER OF ATTORNEY ACT
STATE CEILING 2018 & 2019 PRIVATE ACTIVITY BOND ALLOCATIONS	DIGITAL COMMUNICATIONS
LD 1787 P & SL 12	LD 846 PUBLIC 35955
TAX-ADVANTAGED SAVINGS PROGRAMS ABLE ME SAVINGS PROGRAM	REAL PROPERTY TRANSFER ON DEATH ENACTED IN PROBATE CODE
LD 1881 PUBLIC 394	
LD 1881 PUBLIC 394	LD 96956 REVISED LAW ON NOTARIAL ACTS
TREE CROWTH TAY	REVISED LAW ON NOTARIAL ACTS REVIEW BY SEC OF STATE
TREE GROWTH TAX LAND & REIMBURSEMENTS	LD 1691
RESTRICTIONS	UNCLAIMED PROPERTY ACT
LD 1599	REVISED ACT ADOPTED
LANDOWNER COMPLIANCE	LD 82155
BUREAU REVIEW & REPORT	LD 621
LD 1891	UNIONS
SALE OF PARCELS	SEE LABOR ORGANIZATIONS
STATE RIGHT OF FIRST REFUSAL	SEE LABOR ORGANIZATIONS
LD 1844	UNIV FAMILY CARE TRUST FUND AD COM
LD 1844/	
TRUSTEES	MEMBERSHIP, POWERS & DUTIES ESTABLISHED
POWERS & DUTIES	LD 1612
INFORMATION & REPORTS	LD 1012
LD 1827 PUBLIC 349	UNIVERSAL FAMILY CARE TRUCT FUND DR
LD 1827 PUBLIC 349	UNIVERSAL FAMILY CARE TRUST FUND BD
THOUBILE AUTHODITY	MEMBERSHIP, POWERS & DUTIES ESTABLISHED
TURNPIKE AUTHORITY	
ALLOCATIONS CALENDAR YEAR 2019	LD 161243
LD 1777 P & SL 1082	LINIVEDCITY OF MAINE AT ODONO
	UNIVERSITY OF MAINE AT ORONO
HUMAN TRAFFICKING	ENGINEERING CENTER BOND ISSUE
AWARENESS SIGNS PROGRAM LD 1740 PUBLIC 416	LD 3769
LD 1/40 FUDLIC 410	LD 3/09

<u>Page</u>	Page
UNIVERSITY OF MAINE SYSTEM	VETERANS (Cont.)
FACILITIES IMPROVEMENTS	PROPERTY TAX
BOND ISSUE	EXEMPTIONS EXPANDED
LD 83611	LD 28976
FEASIBILITY STUDIES	SERVICES
PAID FAMILY LEAVE PROGRAM	TRANSPORTATION PILOT PROJECT
LD 1587	LD 188683
TUITION	STATE MUSEUM
IN-STATE RESIDENCY REQUIREMENTS	FREE ADMISSION
LD 174924	LD 1656 PUBLIC 37022
LD 1/4/	TREATMENT COURTS
UNORGANIZED TERRITORY	ADDITIONAL ESTABLISHED
CONVEY INTEREST OF STATE	LD 11155
AUTHORIZED FOR 23 PARCELS	WOMEN VETERANS
LD 1660 RESOLVE 3678	TRANSITIONAL HOUSING FUNDED
LAND CONVEYANCE	LD 79284
STATE PARCELS	LD /92
LD 1789 PUBLIC 3627	VETERINARIANS
MUNICIPAL COST COMPONENTS	PRESCRIPTION MONITORING PROGRAM
ESTABLISHED FY 2018-19	REQUIREMENTS EXEMPTIONS
LD 186280	LD 1730 PUBLIC 36045
RECREATIONAL MARIJUANA	
LOCAL CONTROL	VICTIMS OF CRIME
LD 545	BILL OF RIGHTS
TAX LIENS	ESTABLISHED
NOTIFICATION OF ABATEMENT PROCS	LD 116816
LD 162978	VICTIMS COMPENSATION FUND
	CRIMINAL HOMICIDE VICTIMS
VETERANS	LD 1751 PUBLIC 34819
AMERICAN LEGION PLAQUE	DENIAL OF COMPENSATION (DEL)
DISPLAY ON STATE HOUSE GROUNDS	LD 1751 PUBLIC 34819
LD 1901 RESOLVE 5575	VICTIMS RIGHTS
CRIMINAL JUSTICE ACADEMY	NOTIFICATIONS
FEES WAIVED FOR MILITARY POLICE	LD 1705 PUBLIC 38618
LD 167217	PRESENCE AT TRIAL PROCEEDINGS (DEL)
DISABLED VETERANS	LD 1705 PUBLIC 38618
RETIREMENT SYSTEM BENEFITS	
LD 521 PUBLIC 38410	VISUALLY IMPAIRED PERSONS
EMERGENCY ASSISTANCE	SEE ALSO DISABLED PERSONS
TEMPORARY ASSISTANCE FUND	SCREENING
LD 173685	SCHOOL REGULATIONS
FORMER MEDICAL PERSONNEL	LD 1829 PUBLIC 38124
HEALTH CARE EMPLOYMENT PROGRAM	25 102) 1 0 5 2 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1
LD 1327 PUBLIC 32661	VOCATIONAL EDUCATION
HUNTER SAFETY COURSE	ADULT
REQUIREMENT EXEMPTION	IMMIGRANTS
LD 183651	LD 149222
MEDICS & CORPSMEN	LD 1472
PRACTICAL NURSE LICENSURE	WARRANTIES
LD 1857	IMPLIED WARRANTIES
NONPROFIT ORGANIZATIONS	CONSUMER LAW GUIDE UPDATE
SALES & USE TAX EXEMPTION	LD 1772 RESOLVE 42
	LD 1772 RESOLVE 42
LD 188280	

<u>Page</u>	<u>Page</u>
WARRANTS	WATER SUPPLY
ARREST & SEARCH WARRANTS	DRINKING WATER
STATEWIDE ELECTRONIC SYSTEM	TESTING IN SCHOOLS
LD 86055	LD 4035
	SOURCES & IRRIGATION SYSTEMS
WASHINGTON COUNTY	BOND ISSUE
BROOKTON TWP	LD 160213
CONVEY INTEREST OF STATE	
LD 1660 RESOLVE 3678	WEAPONS
CODYVILLE PLANTATION	FIREARMS
DEORGANIZATION AUTHORIZED	COMMUNITY PROTECTION ORDERS
LD 1673 P & SL 1172	LD 188459
EDMUNDS TWP	FOREST RANGERS
CONVEY INTEREST OF STATE	LD 85
LD 1660 RESOLVE 3678	HUNTING, NOISE SUPPRESSION DEVICES
JAIL FACILITIES	LD 1824 PUBLIC 36650
PRERELEASE FACILITY AUTHORIZED	POSSESSION ON SCHOOL PROPERTY
LD 1841	LD 1761
SUBSTANCE ABUSE	22 1/01
TREATMENT PILOT PROJECT	WHITEWATER GUIDES LICENSING AD BRD
LD 812	POWERS & DUTIES
T10 R3 NBPP	REPEALED
CONVEY INTEREST OF STATE	LD 184974
LD 1660 RESOLVE 36	LD 104//4
T19 MD	WILDLIFE
CONVEY INTEREST OF STATE	HARVESTING
LD 1660 RESOLVE 36	AMENDMENT TO CONSTITUTION
TRESCOTT TWP	LD 11
CONVEY INTEREST OF STATE	POSSESSING IN CAPTIVITY
LD 1660 RESOLVE 36	AMPHIBIANS & OTHER AQUATIC SPECIES
LD 1000 RESOLVE 30	LD 1451
WASTEWATER	LD 1431
MUNICIPAL SATELLITE COLLECTION SYS	WILDLIFE MANAGEMENT
REGISTRATION & REPORTS	COAST OF MAINE WMA
LD 399 PUBLIC 35333	RENAMED FOR ALAN HUTCHINSON
TREATMENT SYSTEMS	LD 1759 PUBLIC 32550
BOND ISSUE	LD 1739 FUBLIC 323
LD 1510	WIND ENERGY DEVEL ODMENTS
LD 1310	WIND ENERGY DEVELOPMENTS SEE ENERGY CONSERVATION
WATER BOLLUTION CONTROL	SEE ENERGY CONSERVATION
WATER POLLUTION CONTROL BACTERIA LEVELS	WOMEN
ALIGNED WITH FEDERAL STANDARDS	GENITAL MUTILATION MINORS PROJUBITED
LD 1298 PUBLIC 31933	MINORS, PROHIBITED LD 1819
DISSOLVED OXYGEN STANDARD	
ALIGNED WITH FEDERAL STANDARDS	LD 1822
LD 1298 PUBLIC 319	LD 1904
NUTRIENT IMPACT	HEALTH INSURANCE COVERAGE
LOW-FLOW REQUIREMENT	CONTRACEPTION (DEL)
LD 1298 PUBLIC 319	LD 1476 PUBLIC 343
PESTICIDE APPLICATIONS	PREVENTIVE HEALTH SERVICES
ALIGNED WITH FEDERAL STANDARDS	LD 1476 PUBLIC 34353
I D 1208 PHRI IC 310 33	

Page	Page
WOMEN (Cont.) PREGNANT WOMEN	
AGGRAVATED ASSAULT CRIME	
LD 524	
LD 1063	
SUBSTANCE ABUSE PROGRAMS	
HOUSING & CHILD CARE	
LD 1771 PUBLIC 415	
VETERANS TRANSITIONAL HOUSING FUNDED	
LD 79284	
<i>EB</i> //2	
WORK PERMITS	
SEE EMPLOYMENT PRACTICES	
WORKERS COMPENSATION BOARD	
PUBLIC PROCEEDINGS	
REMOTE PARTICIPATION REPEALED	
LD 183158	
WORKERS COMPENSATION INSURANCE	
CARRIERS	
PROVIDER DISCRIMINATION PROHIB (DEL)	
LD 1030 PUBLIC 340	
CREDIT, SECURITY, COINSURANCE	
LD 1888 PUBLIC 40154	
YORK COUNTY	
COURT FACILITIES DISPOSITION OF SURPLUS PROPERTY	
LD 102171	
<i>LD</i> 1021	
YORK CTY SURPLUS PROPERTY DISP COM	
MEMBERSHIP, POWERS & DUTIES ESTABLISHED	
LD 1021	
22 1021	

INDEX OF PUBLIC LAW CHAPTER NUMBER TO PAGE NUMBER

CH 31753	CH 36777	CH 41764
СН 31853	СН 36870	
СН 31933	СН 36933	
СН 32069	СН 37022	
СН 32181	СН 3716	
CH 32244	CH 37247	
CH 32333	CH 37318	
CH 32485	CH 37415	
	CH 37580	
CH 32550		
CH 32661	CH 37634	
CH 32782	CH 37719	
CH 32857	CH 3788	
CH 32957	CH 37949	
СН 33073	СН 38043	
СН 3316	CH 38124	
СН 33273	CH 38254	
СН 33334	CH 38320	
СН 33434	CH 38410	
СН 33557	СН 38521	
СН 33618	СН 38618	
СН 33785	СН 38746	
CH 33857	CH 38863	
CH 33980	CH 38925	
CH 34052	CH 39052	
CH 34185	CH 39134	
CH 34223	CH 3928	
CH 34353	CH 39374	
CH 34428	CH 39454	
CH 34572	CH 3952	
CH 34669	CH 39660	
CH 34786	CH 39720	
CH 34819	CH 39874	
CH 34958	СН 39979	
CH 35069	CH 40081	
CH 3511	CH 40154	
CH 35269	CH 40255	
СН 35333	CH 40371	
СН 35419	CH 4045	
СН 35550	CH 4052	
СН 35650	СН 40656	
CH 35750	CH 40747	
CH 35827	CH 40831	
CH 35955	CH 40968	
CH 36045	CH 41017	
CH 36180	CH 41156	
CH 3627	CH 41235	
CH 36363	CH 41324	
CH 36437	CH 41431	
CH 36586	CH 41546	
CH 36650	CH 41618	

INDEX OF PRIVATE & SPECIAL LAW CHAPTER NUMBER TO PAGE NUMBER

CH	1082	2
CH	1172	2
CH	1263	3
CH	133	1
CH	1472	2
СН	1573	3

INDEX OF RESOLVE CHAPTER NUMBER TO PAGE NUMBER

СН	3033
СН	3182
СН	3243
СН	3346
СН	3473
СН	3547
СН	3678
СН	3786
СН	3823
СН	3934
СН	4083
СН	4146
СН	4263
СН	4369
СН	4431
СН	4586
СН	4682
СН	4736
СН	4843
СН	4931
СН	5036
СН	517
СН	5258
СН	5324
СН	5425
СН	5575
СН	5647
СН	572

HP00095	HP03309	HP060467
HP001249	HP033337	HP06075
HP002135	HP033671	HP060955
HP002876	HP036165	HP061015
HP003284	HP036265	HP063039
HP00338	HP03649	HP064060
HP003521	HP036510	HP065069
HP003721	HP036815	HP065211
HP004635	HP036915	HP065311
HP007371	HP037021	HP066255
HP007435	HP037627	HP066667
HP007955	HP038966	HP06675
HP009155	HP040337	HP067711
HP00978	HP040437	HP067939
HP009827	HP041266	HP068039
HP01018	HP042137	HP068152
HP012265	HP044166	HP068256
HP012655	HP044266	HP069939
HP01295	HP044366	HP070039
HP01305	HP044649	HP070140
HP01328	HP045210	HP070761
HP01338	HP045738	HP071821
HP01348	HP04655	HP072371
HP014235	HP046610	HP074640
HP014852	HP047221	HP075171
HP015355	HP047838	HP076516
HP016581	HP048238	HP076933
HP017165	HP048338	HP077140
HP01808	HP048752	HP077240
HP018315	HP049160	HP078212
HP019027	HP049469	HP07905
HP019327	HP051666	HP079322
HP020035	HP05225	HP079640
HP020336	HP052310	HP079840
HP020536	HP054238	HP080916
HP020736	HP054338	HP081140
HP021655	HP054538	HP081281
HP021860	HP054849	HP082016
HP022171	HP056071	HP082456
HP022276	HP056176	HP082541
HP02258	HP057284	HP082641
HP023465	HP057766	HP082756
HP023736	HP057867	HP082776
HP024821	HP057967	HP083467
HP027360	HP058511	HP083884
HP029033	HP058611	HP084084
HP029237	HP059139	HP084567
HP02969	HP059249	HP085949
HP030327	HP059555	HP086761
HP031365	HP060367	HP087181

HP088016	HP107877	HP118518
HP088641	HP107961	HP118618
HP089533	HP109013	HP118744
HP089841	HP109162	HP118844
HP090561	HP109272	HP118944
HP091141	HP109981	HP119044
HP091477	HP110068	HP119145
HP091616	HP110278	HP119245
HP092161	HP110513	HP119345
HP092341	HP110772	HP119445
HP092412	HP111043	HP119545
HP092512	HP112478	HP119657
HP093022	HP114122	HP119757
HP093277	HP114233	HP119862
HP093572	HP114356	HP119968
HP095128	HP114469	HP120069
HP095228	HP114578	HP120178
HP095341	HP114643	HP120279
HP096317	HP11476	HP120379
HP096549	HP114843	HP120482
HP097217	HP115043	HP120585
HP097317	HP115222	HP120685
HP097553	HP115349	HP120779
HP098317	HP115472	HP120924
HP098442	HP115578	HP121062
HP098567	HP115757	HP121179
HP098842	HP115917	HP121350
HP099042	HP116072	HP121413
HP100068	HP116233	HP121524
HP101128	HP116344	HP121646
HP101342	HP116444	HP12171
HP101553	HP116553	HP121873
HP101877	HP116657	HP121979
HP102042	HP116773	HP12206
HP102372	HP116878	HP122169
HP102742	HP117029	HP12227
HP102842	HP117157	HP122346
HP103312	HP117282	HP122446
HP103412	HP117385	HP122583
HP103512	HP117423	HP122686
HP103928	HP117557	HP122780
HP104143	HP117623	HP122819
HP104369	HP117723	HP122934
HP105143	HP117823	HP123030
HP105433	HP117929	HP123186
HP105777	HP118029	HP123557
HP106043	HP118129	HP123670
HP106256	HP118230	HP123754
HP106361	HP118333	HP123919
HP107084	HP118418	HP124080
111 10 / V UT	111 110 1 10	111 12 1000

HP124234	HP130314	SP012436
HP124331	HP130447	SP012536
HP124431	HP130531	SP012736
HP124546	HP13061	SP012865
HP124647	HP130747	SP013052
HP124786	HP130859	SP013837
HP124886	HP130974	SP014476
HP125283	HP131074	SP015115
HP125334	HP131163	SP015552
HP125434	HP13121	SP016460
HP125531	HP131454	SP017476
HP12561	HP131580	SP018110
HP125758	HP131614	SP018337
HP125819	HP131883	SP018437
HP125958	HP131964	SP019981
HP126083	HP132159	SP020510
HP126119	HP13221	SP021210
HP126247	HP132564	SP021860
HP126358	HP13262	SP022252
HP126419	HP132759	SP022966
HP126550	HP13282	SP023160
HP126650	HP13302	SP023466
HP126763	HP133626	SP023738
HP12681	HP133748	SP024510
HP126958	HP133826	SP025167
HP127073	HP133926	SP025739
HP127124	HP13412	SP026121
HP127231	HP13442	SP026655
HP127358	HP13462	SP026727
HP127458	HP13503	SP026871
HP127559	IB00031	SP029071
HP127614	SP002035	SP029911
HP127750	SP002876	SP030039
HP127851	SP003484	SP030615
HP128224	SP005027	SP030811
HP12831	SP005835	SP031011
HP128434	SP007421	SP031460
HP128531	SP007635	SP032915
HP128674	SP007765	SP033752
HP128774	SP008435	SP033952
HP128824	SP009436	SP035116
HP128925	SP009865	SP036340
HP12921	SP01049	SP038340
HP129320	SP01059	SP038412
HP129463	SP01069	SP038916
HP129525	SP01079	SP039727
HP129625	SP01119	SP039841
HP129780	SP01179	SP040316
HP130186	SP011815	SP040676
HP130225	51 011013	SP040841
111 130223		51 0 100TI

SP0415 28 SP0624 81 SP0689 86 SP0430 .56 SP0625 .23 SP0690 .20 SP0431 .53 SP0626 .82 SP0691 .77 SP0432 .61 SP0627 .18 SP0694 .20 SP0438 .22 SP0628 .30 SP0694 .20 SP0439 .77 SP0630 .23 SP0696 .24 SP0439 .77 SP0631 .30 SP0698 .7 SP0457 .61 SP0632 .23 SP0700 .74 SP0457 .61 SP0632 .85 SP0700 .74 SP0484 .6 SP0633 .85 SP0701 .63 SP0448 .5			
SP0431 53 SP0626 82 SP0691 .7 SP0432 61 SP0627 18 SP0692 .74 SP0435 .76 SP0628 30 SP0694 .20 SP0438 .22 SP0630 23 SP0696 .24 SP0439 .77 SP0630 23 SP0696 .24 SP0450 .22 SP0631 30 SP0698 .7 SP0457 .61 SP0632 23 SP0700 .74 SP0435 .66 SP0633 .79 SP0700 .74 SP0447 .8 SP0634 .18 SP0703 .25 SP0477 .28 SP0636 .45 SP0706 .20 SP0477 .28 SP0636 .45 SP0706 .20 SP0477 .28 SP0637 .85 SP0712 .25 SP0488 .3 SP0637 .85 SP0712 .25 SP0488 .3	SP041528	SP062481	SP068986
SP0432 61 SP0627 18 SP0692 74 SP0435 76 SP0628 30 SP0694 20 SP0438 22 SP0629 45 SP0695 74 SP0439 77 SP0630 23 SP0696 24 SP0450 22 SP0631 30 SP0698 .7 SP0457 61 SP0632 23 SP0700 .74 SP0463 56 SP0633 79 SP0701 .63 SP0475 17 SP0634 18 SP0703 .25 SP0477 28 SP0635 85 SP0706 .20 SP0478 81 SP0636 45 SP0708 .47 SP0488 56 SP0637 85 SP0712 .25 SP0488 .56 SP0637 .85 SP0712 .25 SP0488 .53 SP0638 .6 SP0712 .25 SP0489 .88 SP06	SP043056	SP062523	SP069020
SP0432 61 SP0627 18 SP0692 74 SP0435 76 SP0628 30 SP0694 20 SP0438 22 SP0629 45 SP0695 74 SP0439 77 SP0630 23 SP0696 24 SP0450 22 SP0631 30 SP0698 7 SP0457 61 SP0632 23 SP0700 74 SP0463 56 SP0633 79 SP0701 63 SP0475 17 SP0634 18 SP0703 25 SP0475 17 SP0635 85 SP0706 20 SP0477 28 SP0633 85 SP0703 25 SP0478 81 SP0636 45 SP0708 47 SP0488 56 SP0637 85 SP0712 25 SP0488 53 SP0638 6 SP0712 25 SP0489 28 SP0643	SP043153	SP062682	SP06917
SP0435 76 SP0628 30 SP0694 20 SP0438 22 SP0629 45 SP0695 74 SP0439 77 SP0630 23 SP0696 24 SP0450 22 SP0631 30 SP0698 .7 SP0457 61 SP0632 23 SP0700 .74 SP04475 17 SP0634 18 SP0701 .63 SP0477 28 SP0635 85 SP0706 20 SP0478 81 SP0636 45 SP0708 27 SP0478 81 SP0636 45 SP0708 47 SP0488 56 SP0637 85 SP0706 20 SP0488 53 SP0638 6 SP0713 26 SP0493 42 SP0639 18 SP0714 47 SP0493 42 SP0639 18 SP0714 47 SP05002 49 SP0644	SP043261	SP062718	SP069274
SP0438 22 SP0629 45 SP0695 74 SP0439 77 SP0630 23 SP0696 24 SP0450 22 SP0631 30 SP0698 7 SP0457 61 SP0632 23 SP0700 74 SP0463 56 SP0633 79 SP0701 63 SP0477 28 SP0635 85 SP0706 20 SP0478 81 SP0636 45 SP0708 47 SP0484 56 SP0637 85 SP0708 47 SP0485 53 SP0638 6 SP0713 26 SP0493 42 SP0639 18 SP0714 47 SP0499 28 SP0640 30 SP0718 54 SP0502 49 SP0641 46 SP0719 59 SP0507 77 SP0642 85 SP0720 59 SP0510 77 SP0644			
SP0439 77 SP0630 23 SP0696 24 SP0450 22 SP0631 30 SP0698 .7 SP0457 61 SP0632 23 SP0700 .74 SP0463 56 SP0633 79 SP0701 .63 SP0475 17 SP0634 18 SP0703 .25 SP0477 28 SP0635 85 SP0706 .20 SP0478 81 SP0636 45 SP0708 .47 SP0484 .56 SP0637 .85 SP0712 .25 SP0485 .53 SP0638 .6 SP0713 .26 SP0485 .53 SP0639 .18 SP0714 .47 SP0485 .53 SP0639 .18 SP0714 .47 SP0499 .28 SP0640 .30 SP0718 .54 SP0520 .49 SP0641 .46 SP0719 .59 SP0512 .42			
SP0450 22 SP0631 30 SP0698 .7 SP0457 61 SP0632 23 SP0700 .74 SP04457 17 SP0634 18 SP0701 .63 SP0475 17 SP0634 18 SP0703 .25 SP0477 28 SP0635 85 SP0706 .20 SP0478 81 SP0635 85 SP0708 .47 SP0484 .56 SP0637 .85 SP0712 .25 SP0485 .53 SP0638 .6 SP0713 .26 SP0493 .42 SP0639 18 SP0714 .47 SP0499 .28 SP0640 30 SP0718 .54 SP0502 .49 SP0641 .46 SP0719 .59 SP0507 .77 SP0642 .85 SP0720 .59 SP0510 .77 SP0642 .85 SP0722 .59 SP0512 .42			
SP0457. 61 SP0632. 23 SP0700. 74 SP0463. 56 SP0633. 79 SP0701. 63 SP0475. 17 SP0634. 18 SP0703. 25 SP0477. 28 SP0635. 85 SP0706. 20 SP048. 81 SP0636. 45 SP0708. 47 SP048. 56 SP0637. 85 SP0712. 25 SP0485. 53 SP0639. 18 SP0712. 25 SP0493. 42 SP0639. 18 SP0714. 47 SP0499. 28 SP0640. 30 SP0718. 54 SP0499. 28 SP0640. 30 SP0718. 54 SP0519. 77 SP0642. 85 SP0720. 59 SP0510. 42 SP0643. 79 SP0721. 54 SP0510. 42 SP0643. 79 SP0721. 54 SP0510. <t< td=""><td></td><td></td><td></td></t<>			
SP0463 56 SP0633 79 SP0701 63 SP0475 17 SP0634 18 SP0703 25 SP0477 28 SP0635 85 SP0706 20 SP0478 81 SP0636 45 SP0708 47 SP0484 .56 SP0637 85 SP0712 .25 SP0485 .53 SP0638 6 SP0713 .26 SP0493 .42 SP0639 18 SP0714 .47 SP0499 .28 SP0640 30 SP0718 .54 SP0590 .49 SP0641 .46 SP0719 .59 SP0507 .77 SP0642 .85 SP0720 .59 SP0510 .77 SP0642 .85 SP0720 .59 SP0516 .28 SP0644 .30 SP0722 .80 SP0510 .17 SP0643 .30 SP0726 .32 SP0521 .22			
SP0475 .17 SP0634 .18 SP0703 .25 SP0477 .28 SP0635 .85 SP0706 .20 SP0478 .81 SP0636 .45 SP0708 .47 SP0484 .56 SP0637 .85 SP0712 .25 SP0485 .53 SP0638 .6 SP0713 .26 SP0499 .22 SP0639 .18 SP0714 .47 SP0499 .28 SP0640 .30 SP0714 .47 SP0499 .28 SP0640 .30 SP0719 .59 SP0507 .77 SP0642 .85 SP0720 .59 SP0512 .42 SP0643 .79 SP0721 .54 SP0516 .28 SP0644 .30 SP0722 .80 SP0519 .17 SP0645 .30 SP0726 .32 SP0520 .68 SP0646 .6 SP0731 .75 SP0521 <td< td=""><td></td><td></td><td></td></td<>			
SP0477. .28 SP0635. .85 SP0706. .20 SP0478. .81 SP0636. .45 SP0708. .47 SP0484. .56 SP0637. .85 SP0712. .25 SP0493. .42 SP0639. .18 SP0714. .47 SP0499. .28 SP0640. .30 SP0718. .54 SP0502. .49 SP0641. .46 SP0719. .59 SP0507. .77 SP0642. .85 SP0720. .59 SP0512. .42 SP0643. .79 SP0721. .54 SP0516. .28 SP0644. .30 SP0722. .80 SP0511. .28 SP0644. .30 SP0722. .59 SP0512. .28 SP0644. .30 SP0722. .32 SP0520. .68 SP0646. .6 SP0731. .75 SP0521. .22 SP0647. .46 SP0732. .2 <			
SP0478			
SP0484 56 SP0637 85 SP0712 25 SP0485 53 SP0638 6 SP0713 26 SP0499 28 SP0640 30 SP0718 47 SP0502 49 SP0641 46 SP0719 59 SP0507 77 SP0642 85 SP0720 59 SP0512 42 SP0643 30 SP0721 54 SP0516 28 SP0644 30 SP0722 80 SP0519 17 SP0645 30 SP0722 80 SP0519 17 SP0645 30 SP0726 32 SP0520 68 SP0646 6 SP0731 75 SP0521 22 SP0647 46 SP0732 2 SP0524 68 SP0648 24 SP0733 2 SP0532 53 SP0649 82 SP0738 2 SP0550 84 SP0651 <			
SP0485 53 SP0638 6 SP0713 26 SP0493 42 SP0639 18 SP0714 47 SP0499 28 SP0640 30 SP0718 54 SP0502 49 SP0641 46 SP0719 59 SP0507 77 SP0642 85 SP0720 59 SP0512 42 SP0643 79 SP0721 54 SP0516 28 SP0644 30 SP0722 80 SP0519 17 SP0645 30 SP0722 80 SP0519 17 SP0645 30 SP0722 80 SP0520 68 SP0646 6 SP0731 75 SP0521 22 SP0647 46 SP0732 2 SP0524 68 SP0648 24 SP0733 2 SP0552 53 SP0649 82 SP0733 2 SP0550 19 SP0738 <			
SP0493 42 SP0639 18 SP0714 .47 SP0499 28 SP0640 30 SP0718 .54 SP0502 49 SP0641 .46 SP0719 .59 SP0507 77 SP0642 .85 SP0720 .59 SP0512 .42 SP0643 .79 SP0721 .54 SP0516 .28 SP0644 .30 SP0722 .80 SP0519 .17 SP0645 .30 SP0722 .80 SP0520 .68 SP0646 .6 SP0731 .75 SP0521 .22 SP0647 .46 SP0732 .2 SP0524 .68 SP0648 .24 SP0733 .2 SP0532 .53 SP0649 .82 SP0738 .2 SP0546 .13 SP0650 .19 SP0739 .3 SP0550 .84 SP0651 .82 SP0740 .3 SP0550 .84			
SP0499			
SP0502 49 SP0641 .46 SP0719 .59 SP0507 .77 SP0642 .85 SP0720 .59 SP0512 .42 SP0643 .79 SP0721 .54 SP0516 .28 SP0644 .30 SP0722 .80 SP0519 .17 SP0645 .30 SP0726 .32 SP0520 .68 SP0646 .6 SP0731 .75 SP0521 .22 SP0646 .6 SP0732 .2 SP0521 .22 SP0648 .24 SP0732 .2 SP0524 .68 SP0649 .82 SP0733 .2 SP0532 .53 SP0649 .82 SP0738 .2 SP0546 .13 SP0650 .19 SP0739 .3 SP0550 .84 SP0651 .82 SP0740 .3 SP0550 .84 SP0652 .54 SP07560 .62 SP0560 .8 SP07	SP049342	SP063918	
SP0507 77 SP0642 85 SP0720 59 SP0512 42 SP0643 79 SP0721 .54 SP0516 .28 SP0644 .30 SP0722 .80 SP0519 .17 SP0645 .30 SP07266 .32 SP0520 .68 SP0646 .6 SP0731 .75 SP0521 .22 SP0647 .46 SP0732 .2 SP0524 .68 SP0648 .24 SP0732 .2 SP0524 .68 SP0649 .82 SP0733 .2 SP0532 .53 SP0649 .82 SP0738 .2 SP0546 .13 SP0650 .19 SP0739 .3 SP0550 .84 SP0651 .82 SP0739 .3 SP0557 .6 SP0652 .54 SP0750 .3 SP0750 .3 SP0550 .62 SP0566 .2 SP0566 .62 SP0566 .62 </td <td>SP049928</td> <td>SP064030</td> <td>SP071854</td>	SP049928	SP064030	SP071854
SP0512 42 SP0643 79 SP0721 54 SP0516 28 SP0644 30 SP0722 80 SP0519 17 SP0645 30 SP0726 32 SP0520 68 SP0646 6 SP0731 75 SP0521 22 SP0647 46 SP0732 2 SP0524 68 SP0648 24 SP0733 2 SP0532 53 SP0649 82 SP0733 2 SP0550 19 SP0733 2 2 SP0546 13 SP0650 19 SP0739 3 SP0550 84 SP0651 82 SP0740 3 SP0557 6 SP0652 54 SP0651 82 SP0740 3 SP0560 84 SP0655 62 SP0656 62 SP0657 62 SP0566 62 SP0566 62 SP0658 46 SP0659 63	SP050249	SP064146	SP071959
SP0516 28 SP0644 30 SP0722 80 SP0519 17 SP0645 30 SP0726 32 SP0520 68 SP0646 6 SP0731 75 SP0521 22 SP0647 46 SP0732 2 SP0524 68 SP0648 24 SP0733 2 SP0524 68 SP0649 82 SP0738 2 SP0532 53 SP0649 82 SP0738 2 SP0546 13 SP0650 19 SP0738 2 SP0546 13 SP0650 19 SP0739 3 SP0550 84 SP0651 82 SP0740 3 SP0557 6 SP0652 54 SP0739 3 SP0560 84 SP0655 62 SP0656 2 SP0561 77 SP0656 62 SP0657 62 SP0570 13 SP0669 63<	SP050777	SP064285	SP072059
SP0516 28 SP0644 30 SP0722 80 SP0519 17 SP0645 30 SP0726 32 SP0520 68 SP0646 6 SP0731 75 SP0521 22 SP0647 46 SP0732 2 SP0524 68 SP0648 24 SP0733 2 SP0524 68 SP0649 82 SP0738 2 SP0532 53 SP0649 82 SP0738 2 SP0546 13 SP0650 19 SP0738 2 SP0546 13 SP0650 19 SP0739 3 SP0550 84 SP0651 82 SP0740 3 SP0557 6 SP0652 54 SP0739 3 SP0560 84 SP0655 62 SP0656 2 SP0561 77 SP0656 62 SP0657 62 SP0570 13 SP0669 63<	SP051242	SP064379	SP072154
SP0519 17 SP0645 30 SP0726 32 SP0520 68 SP0646 6 SP0731 .75 SP0521 22 SP0647 .46 SP0732 .2 SP0524 68 SP0648 .24 SP0733 .2 SP0532 53 SP0649 .82 SP0738 .2 SP0550 13 SP0650 .19 SP0739 .3 SP0550 84 SP0651 .82 SP0739 .3 SP0550 84 SP0651 .82 SP0740 .3 SP0550 84 SP0651 .82 SP0740 .3 SP0557 6 SP0653 .82 SP0740 .3 SP0560 .84 SP0655 .62 SP0566 .2 SP0561 .77 SP0656 .2 SP0656 .2 SP0560 .29 SP0658 .46 SP0586 .2 SP0586 .29 SP0			
SP0520 68 SP0646 6 SP0731 .75 SP0521 .22 SP0647 .46 SP0732 .2 SP0524 .68 SP0648 .24 SP0733 .2 SP0532 .53 SP0649 .82 SP0738 .2 SP0546 .13 SP0650 .19 SP0739 .3 SP0550 .84 SP0651 .82 SP0740 .3 SP0550 .84 SP0651 .82 SP0740 .3 SP0557 .6 SP0653 .82 SP0740 .3 SP0557 .6 SP0653 .82 SP0740 .3 SP0560 .84 SP0653 .82 SP0740 .3 SP0561 .77 SP0656 .62 SP0653 .82 SP0561 .77 SP0658 .46 SP0576 .62 SP058 .13 SP0669 .63 SP0660 .8 SP0698 .29			
SP0521 22 SP0647 46 SP0732 2 SP0524 68 SP0648 24 SP0733 2 SP0532 53 SP0649 82 SP0738 2 SP0546 13 SP0650 19 SP0739 3 SP0550 84 SP0651 82 SP0740 3 SP0552 6 SP0652 54 SP0750 6 SP0653 82 SP0740 3 SP0557 6 SP0653 82 SP0740 3 SP0750 3 SP0653 82 SP0740 3 SP0750 3 SP0653 82 SP0750 3 SP0653 82 SP0750 62 SP0656 62 SP0556 62 SP0656 62 SP0656 62 SP0656 62 SP0656 62 SP0658 46 SP0556 62 SP0658 46 SP0658 46 SP0659 63 SP0660 88 SP0660 88			
SP0524 68 SP0648 24 SP0733 2 SP0532 53 SP0649 82 SP0738 2 SP0546 13 SP0650 19 SP0739 3 SP0550 84 SP0651 82 SP0740 3 SP0557 6 SP0652 54 SP0750 3 SP0557 6 SP0653 82 SP0740 3 SP0560 84 SP0655 62 SP0651 77 SP0656 62 SP0561 77 SP0656 62 SP0566 29 SP0657 62 SP0566 29 SP0657 62 SP0567 62 SP0568 46 SP0568 46 SP0568 46 SP0568 46 SP0569 63 SP0659 63 SP0659 63 SP0669 SP0660 68 SP0660 68 SP0661 73 SP0661 73 SP0661 73 SP0661 SP0662 SP0662 SP0666			
SP0532 53 SP0649 82 SP0738 2 SP0546 13 SP0650 19 SP0739 3 SP0550 84 SP0651 82 SP0740 3 SP0552 6 SP0652 54 SP0740 3 SP0557 6 SP0653 82 SP0740 3 SP0560 84 SP0655 62 SP0566 62 SP0657 62 SP0658 46 SP0566 63 SP0576 63 SP0658 46 SP0576 63 SP0666 68 SP0666 68 SP0666 68 SP0666 63 SP0666 63 SP0666 63 SP0661 7 SP0668 7 SP0668 7 SP			
SP0546			
SP0550			
SP0552 6 SP0653 82 SP0560 84 SP0655 62 SP0561 77 SP0656 62 SP0566 29 SP0657 62 SP0567 6 SP0658 46 SP0568 13 SP0659 63 SP0570 13 SP0660 68 SP0586 29 SP0661 73 SP0609 69 SP0662 82 SP0610 13 SP0665 19 SP0611 62 SP0666 63 SP0612 78 SP0668 7 SP0613 53 SP0669 50 SP0615 29 SP0671 58 SP0617 6 SP0672 73 SP0618 44 SP0673 73 SP0619 50 SP0676 80 SP0620 22 SP0678 7 SP0621 81 SP0681 31 SP0622 29 SP0682 13			
SP0557			310/40
SP0560			
SP0561 .77 SP0656 .62 SP0566 .29 SP0657 .62 SP0567 .6 SP0658 .46 SP0568 .13 SP0659 .63 SP0570 .13 SP0660 .68 SP0586 .29 SP0661 .73 SP0609 .69 SP0662 .82 SP0610 .13 SP0665 .19 SP0611 .62 SP0666 .63 SP0612 .78 SP0668 .7 SP0613 .53 SP0669 .50 SP0615 .29 SP0671 .58 SP0617 .6 SP0672 .73 SP0618 .44 SP0673 .73 SP0619 .50 SP0676 .80 SP0620 .22 SP0678 .7 SP0621 .81 SP0681 .31 SP0622 .29 SP0682 .13			
SP0566 29 SP0657 62 SP0567 6 SP0658 46 SP0568 13 SP0659 63 SP0570 13 SP0660 68 SP0586 29 SP0661 73 SP0609 69 SP0662 82 SP0610 13 SP0665 19 SP0611 62 SP0666 63 SP0612 78 SP0668 7 SP0613 53 SP0669 50 SP0615 29 SP0671 58 SP0617 6 SP0672 73 SP0618 44 SP0673 73 SP0619 50 SP0676 80 SP0620 22 SP0678 7 SP0621 81 SP0681 31 SP0622 29 SP0682 13			
SP0567			
SP0568 13 SP0659 63 SP0570 13 SP0660 68 SP0586 29 SP0661 73 SP0609 69 SP0662 82 SP0610 13 SP0665 19 SP0611 62 SP0666 63 SP0612 78 SP0668 7 SP0613 53 SP0669 50 SP0615 29 SP0671 58 SP0617 6 SP0672 73 SP0618 44 SP0673 73 SP0619 50 SP0676 80 SP0620 22 SP0678 7 SP0621 81 SP0681 31 SP0622 29 SP0682 13			
SP0570			
SP0586 29 SP0661			
SP0609 69 SP0662 82 SP0610 13 SP0665 19 SP0611 62 SP0666 63 SP0612 78 SP0668 7 SP0613 53 SP0669 50 SP0615 29 SP0671 58 SP0617 6 SP0672 73 SP0618 44 SP0673 73 SP0619 50 SP0676 80 SP0620 22 SP0678 7 SP0621 81 SP0681 31 SP0622 29 SP0682 13			
SP0610			
SP0611 62 SP0666 63 SP0612 78 SP0668 7 SP0613 53 SP0669 50 SP0615 29 SP0671 58 SP0617 6 SP0672 73 SP0618 44 SP0673 73 SP0619 50 SP0676 80 SP0620 22 SP0678 7 SP0621 81 SP0681 31 SP0622 29 SP0682 13			
SP0612	SP061013	SP066519	
SP0613	SP061162	SP066663	
SP0615	SP061278	SP06687	
SP0617	SP061353	SP066950	
SP0617	SP061529	SP067158	
SP0619			
SP0619		SP067373	
SP0620			
SP062181 SP068131 SP062229 SP068213			
SP062229 SP068213			
51 VV23			
	51 0025	51 000 1	

rage	rage
ABLE ME SAVINGS PROGRAM	ADMINISTRATIVE & FIN SERV DEP (Cont.)
SEE TREASURER OF STATE	MEDICAL MARIJUANA ACT
	ADMINISTRATION BY DEPT
ABORTION	LD 1719 PUBLIC 409
PERFORMANCE	RETIREMENT PLAN OPTIONS
PHYSICIAN ASST & ADV PRCT REG NURSES	REVIEW & EVALUATION WORK GROUP
LD 1763	LD 1907 RESOLVE 572
	SALARY PLAN PROGRAM
ACCESS TO INFORMATION	TRANSFER TO BUDGET STABILIZ FUND
APPOINTED PUBLIC OFFICIALS	LD 19082
LAW REQUIREMENTS TRAINING	SALE OR LEASE OF PROPERTY
LD 182158	AUTHORIZATION
CONFIDENTIAL RECORDS	LD 1794
CRIMINAL HISTORY RECORDS	STATE PURCHASING AGENT
LD 165856	POSITION REPEALED
MEDICAL LICENSURE INFORMATION	LD 185074
LD 126756	
PUBLIC PROCEEDINGS	ADULT DAY CARE
REMOTE PARTICIPATION	FACILITIES
LD 183158	MAINE HIGHLANDS SENIOR CENTER
LD 183258	LD 5935
STATE AGENCIES	
SURVEILLANCE EQUIPMENT ACQUISITION	ADULT EDUCATION
LD 82371	FOREIGN-TRAINED WORKERS
	WELCOME CENTER INITIATIVE
ACTIONS	LD 149222
AUTHORITY TO SUE STATE	FUNDING
CLAIRE DEAN PERRY & WILLIAM DEAN	REPORTING REQUIREMENTS
LD 155484	LD 1829 PUBLIC 38124
	SERVICES
ADMINISTRATIVE & FINANCIAL SERV DEP	ENRICHMENT COURSES
AMHI PARCELS	LD 1829 PUBLIC 38124
SALE, USE RESTRICTION	
LD 1604	ADVOCACY OFFICE
AUTHORIZATION TO LEASE	SEE HEALTH & HUMAN SERVICES DEPT
BAXTER SCHOOL & DEAF EDUC CENTER	
LD 1756 PUBLIC 41324	AGRICULTURAL LANDS
CHIEF FACILITIES OFFICER	PROVISIONS REVISED
POSITION ESTABLISHED	PROTECTIONS
LD 185074	LD 9395
CHIEF PROCUREMENT OFFICER	
POSITION ESTABLISHED	AGRICULTURAL PRODUCTS
LD 1850	FARM PRODUCE DONATION
DOCTORS HOUSES, AUGUSTA	INCOME TAX CREDIT (DEL)
SALE, USE RESTRICTION	LD 1534 PUBLIC 36933
LD 1604	INDUSTRIAL HEMP
GENERAL SERVICES BUREAU	CLONES, INDOOR CROPS
REORGANIZATION OF FUNCTIONS	LD 7425
LD 1850	PILOT PROGRAM
LAND CONVEYANCE AUTHORIZED	LD 16116
NUMEROUS PARCELS	LOCALLY GROWN FOODS
LD 1804 RESOLVE 3473	PROCUREMENT PROGRAM
	LD 15846

<u>Page</u>	Page
AGRICULTURAL WATER MANAGE BD POWERS & DUTIES	ALCOHOLIC BEV & LOTTERY OP BUREAU RETAIL MARIJUANA
REPEALED	LICENSING
LD 184974	LD 144868
	LICENSING AUTHORITY
AGRICULTURE	LD 1491
ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT	LD 1499
TASK FORCE STUDY	TOBACCO RETAILERS
LD 17476	LICENSES
LD 1/4/	
AGRICULTURE, CONS & FORESTRY DEPT	LD 132941
FORESTRY DIV RANGERS	ALCOHOLIC BEVERAGES
FIREARMS	BOTTLE RECYCLING
LD 8	UNIFORM REFUND VALUE, FEES
HUNGER RELIEF	LD 1703
STATEWIDE PROGRAM FUNDED	DUAL LIQUOR LICENSES
LD 1735	MANUFACTURING & RETAIL FACILITIES
INDUSTRIAL HEMP	LD 1693 PUBLIC 32485
RESEARCH PILOT PROGRAM	LICENSES
LD 16116	MUNICIPAL NUMBER ALLOWED
LAW ENFORCEMENT PERSONNEL	LD 174385
SALARY ADJUSTMENTS	PUBLIC BERTHING VESSELS
LD 861	LD 8584
LOCALLY GROWN FOODS	REGULATION GRANDFATHERING
PROCUREMENT PROGRAM ESTABLISHED	LD 1725 PUBLIC 34185
LD 15846	SEPARATION OF AREAS
POTATO MARKETING IMPROVEMENT FUND	LD 1786 PUBLIC 34786
LOAN INTEREST RATES	LOCAL OPTION
LD 1839	PETITION PROCEDURES
RETAIL MARIJUANA	LD 1726
LICENSING TRANSFER TO ALC BEV BUR	MANUFACTURERS
LD 1491	DONATIONS TO CHARITIES
LD 1499	LD 1786 PUBLIC 34786
STATE OF MAINE BUILDING	RETAIL ESTABLISHMENTS
BOND ISSUE	LD 1786 PUBLIC 34786
LD 1602	POSSESSION
TREE GROWTH TAX LAW PROGRAM	MINORS
PARCEL AUDITING	LD 1795 PUBLIC 37719
LD 1599	SALES
WATER RESOURCES	CIGAR LOUNGES
BOND ISSUE	LD 132941
LD 160213	NONCONTIGUOUS MUNICIPAL AREAS
WEIGHING & MEASURING DEVICES	LD 1738 PUBLIC 33785
RULE REVIEW BY LEGISLATURE	TOBACCO RETAILERS
LD 16626	LD 1329
AID DOLL UTION CONTROL	AL COULD ISM
AIR POLLUTION CONTROL	ALCOHOLISM
EMISSIONS	SEE SUBSTANCE ABUSE
MONITORING REQUIREMENTS (DEL)	177.101077
LD 1808 PUBLIC 376	ALLAGASH
REGIONAL GREENHOUSE GAS INITIATIVE	ROUTE 161
ALLOWANCES	VEGETATION CLEARANCE
I D 1657 PUBLIC 323 33	ID 1574

Page	Page
AMERICAN LEGION SEE VETERANS	ATTORNEY GENERAL DEPT (Cont.) IMPLIED WARRANTIES CONSUMER LAW GUIDE UPDATE
ANSON & MADISON WATER DISTRICT	LD 1772 RESOLVE 42
BOARD OF TRUSTEES	INVESTIGATION
QUORUM REQUIREMENTS	STORED SOLAR LLC
LD 183031	LD 174530
LD 1630	LAW ENFORCEMENT PERSONNEL
APPRAISAL	SALARY ADJUSTMENTS
SEE REAL ESTATE	LD 86115
SEE REAL ESTATE	PRESCRIPTION DRUGS
APPROPRIATIONS	COSTS DISCLOSURES, REPORT (DEL)
BUDGET STABILIZATION FUND	LD 1406 PUBLIC 40656
TRANSFERS FOR FUNDING	STAFF POSITIONS
LD 1908	COMPENSATION, FINANCIAL ORDERS
	· · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·
FIRE PROTECTION SERVICES COMMISSION FY 2017-19 & FY 2018-19 DISTRIBUTION	LD 187659
LD 138917	ATTODNEYE
SUPPLEMENTAL BUDGET BILLS	ATTORNEYS UNDERSERVED AREAS
FY17	INCOME TAX CREDIT
LD 83711	LD 1680
LD 837	LD 1060
LD 924	ATICTICTA
LD 92311	AUGUSTA
ADOOCTOOL COUNTY	LAND CONVEYANCE
AROOSTOOK COUNTY	4 PARCELS
BANCROFT TWP CONVEY INTEREST OF STATE	LD 1804 RESOLVE 3473
	STATE REPRESENTATIVE DISTRICT 80
LD 1660 RESOLVE 3678	CENSUS BLOCK CORRECTION
CONVEY INTEREST OF STATE	LD 1726
CONVEY INTEREST OF STATE	AUTICTIC DEDCONG
LD 1660 RESOLVE 3678	AUTISTIC PERSONS
LAND CONVEYANCE	SEE DISABLED PERSONS
STATE PARCELS	AUTOCNOLEG
LD 1789 PUBLIC 3627	AUTOCYCLES
T17 R4 WELS	SEE MOTOR VEHICLES
CONVEY INTEREST OF STATE LD 1660 RESOLVE 3678	AUTOMOBILES
	AUTOMOBILES SEE MOTOR VEHICLES
WIND ENERGY DEVELOPMENT EXPEDITED PERMITTING AREAS	SEE MOTOR VEHICLES
LD 181031	AUTONOMOUS VEHICLES COMMISSION
ASPIRE-TANF PROGRAM	AUTONOMOUS VEHICLES COMMISSION MEMBERSHIP, POWERS & DUTIES ESTABLISHED
SEE GENERAL ASSISTANCE	LD 1724 RESOLVE 4682
SEE GENERAL ASSISTANCE	LD 1/24 RESOLVE 40
ATKINSON	BAIL & RECOGNIZANCE
DEORGANIZATION	CONDITIONS OF BAIL
PROCEDURES & REFERENDUM	MONETARY BAIL ABOLISHED
LD 1484 P & SL 14	LD 1268
25 1107 1 W SL 17	RISK ASSESSMENT & SCREENING
ATTORNEY GENERAL DEPT	LD 1268
IMMIGRATION LAW	LD 120010
VIOLATION REPORTS & INVESTIGATIONS LD 183359	

Page	Page
BANGOR LAND CONVEYANCE	BOARD OF EDUCATION (Cont.) SCHOOL ADMINISTRATIVE UNITS
BAMHI & LEVINSON CTR PARCELS (DEL)	
LD 1804 RESOLVE 3473	LD 190226
BANKS	BOARDS & COMMISSIONS
SEE FINANCIAL INSTITUTIONS	INACTIVE
	REPEALED
BAR HARBOR PORT AUTHORITY BOARD, POWERS & DUTIES	LD 1849
ESTABLISHED	BOND ISSUES
LD 1400	AGRICULTURE, CONS & FORESTRY DEPT WATER RESOURCES & STATE OF ME BLDG
BATH	LD 160213
CONTRACTS & BONDS	CAREER & TECH EDUC CENTERS
SIDEWALKS & ROADS	CAPITAL IMPROVEMENTS
LD 1828 P & SL 15	LD 47
DANGED CEATE DANGE AVENUE DANGE	COMMUNITY COLLEGE SYSTEM
BAXTER STATE PARK AUTHORITY	LABORATORIES & HEATING SYSTEMS
LAW ENFORCEMENT PERSONNEL SALARY ADJUSTMENTS	LD 1398 CONNECTME AUTHORITY
LD 861	BROADBAND INFRASTRUCTURE
LD 801	LD 14027
BEAR	RURAL BROADBAND ACCESS
SEE HUNTING	LD 5209
SEE HOLVIEVO	ECONOMIC & COMMUNITY DEV DEPT
BEHAVIORAL HEALTH OVERSIGHT CNC	
MEMBERSHIP, POWERS & DUTIES	LD 95511
ESTABLISHED	ECONOMIC & COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT
LD 1517	RIVERFRONT REVITALIZATION
	LD 3199
BICENTENNIAL COMMISSION	EDUCATION DEPT
POWERS & DUTIES	CAREER & TECH EDUCATION CENTERS
FUNDED	LD 1562
LD 1696	SCHOOL SECURITY
DIOMAGG	LD 1883
BIOMASS SEE ENERGY CONSERVATION	DOWNSTREAM POLLUTION ISSUES
SEE ENERGY CONSERVATION	LD 1788
BIOMEDICAL RESEARCH BOARD	ENVIRONMENTAL PROTECTION DEPT
POWERS & DUTIES	MUNICIPAL CULVERT UPGRADES
REPEALED	LD 96411
LD 1849	WASTEWATER TREATMENT
	LD 151012
BLIND PERSONS	FINANCE AUTHORITY
SEE VISUALLY IMPAIRED PERSONS	FOOD PROCESSING INFRASTRUCTURE LD 675
BOARD OF EDUCATION	STEM LOAN PROGRAM
EDUCATIONAL TECHNICIANS	LD 161413
QUALIFICATIONS & SUPERVISION	STUDENT DEBT PROGRAM
LD 1902	LD 116312
	STUDENT LOAN DEBT RELIEF
	LD 183414

<u>Page</u>	Page
BOND ISSUES (Cont.)	BOND ISSUES-TRANSPORT DEPT (Cont.)
GEOGRAPHIC INFORMATION LIBRARY	INTERMODAL TRANSPORTATION SYSTEM
GEOSPATIAL DATA ACQUISITION	LD 74310
LD 3189	PRIORITY CORRIDORS, BRIDGES
HISTORIC PRESERVATION COMMISSION	LD 181513
HISTORIC PROPERTY ACQUISITION	RAILROAD INFRASTRUCTURE
LD 1760	LD 59010
HOUSING AUTHORITY	RAILWAY EXPANSION
LOW-INCOME SENIOR HOUSING	LD 3169
LD 735	UNIVERSITY OF MAINE SYSTEM
MARINE RESOURCES	ENGINEERING CENTER CONSTRUCTION
FEDERAL GROUNDFISH PERMITS	LD 3769
LD 416	FACILITIES IMPROVEMENTS
MARINE RESOURCES DEPT	LD 83611
COASTAL MAPPING & SEA LEVEL CHANGE	DOVIDG
LD 467	BONDS
PROTECTIONS, HARVEST, FACILITIES	BATH
LD 1511	SIDEWALKS & ROADS
MUNICIPAL BOND BANK	LD 1828 P & SL 15
LOCAL INFRASTRUCTURE PROJECTS	PRIVATE ACTIVITY BONDS
LD 1118	CEILINGS, CY 2018 & 2019 LD 1787 P & SL 12
LD 1438	LD 1/8/ P & SL 12
MUNICIPALITIES	BOTTLES
TREASURERS STATEMENT ON BALLOT	SEE CONTAINERS
LD 1726	SEE CONTAINERS
PUBLIC BROADCASTING CORPORATION	BRIDGES
INFRASTRUCTURE REPLACEMENTS	BRIDGE 5977 IN SURRY
LD 345	NAMED OLD SURRY SCHOOLHOUSE BRDG
PUBLIC UTILITIES COMMISSION	LD 1727 RESOLVE 3182
BIOMASS INDUSTRY INVESTMENT	BRIDGE 6443 IN GORHAM
LD 95311	NAMED FOR JOSHUA BARRON
RAILROADS	LD 1818 RESOLVE 4083
INFRASTRUCTURE & PASSENGER RAIL	REPLACEMENT & REHABILITATION
LD 2928	BOND ISSUE
RURAL DEVELOPMENT AUTHORITY	LD 1815
BIOMASS PROJECTS	
LD 89711	BRIDGING RENTAL ASSISTANCE PROG
SCHOOL CONSTRUCTION	SEE HOUSING
PREKINDERGARTEN TO 16	
LD 133012	BRISTOL
SMALL ENTERPRISE GROWTH FUND	COLONIAL PEMAQUID HISTORIC SITE
PATIENT CAPITAL FUNDING	LEASE BY STATE
LD 1613	LD 17396
TECHNOLOGY INSTITUTE	
MT DESERT ISLAND BIOLOGICAL LAB	BROADBAND
LD 546	SEE TELECOMMUNICATIONS
TRANSPORTATION DEPT	
HIGHWAYS, BRIDGES, MULTIMODAL	BROADBAND INITIATIVE
LD 3179	POWERS & DUTIES
LD 638	ESTABLISHED
	LD 139928

<u>Page</u>	<u>Page</u>
BROOKTON TOWNSHIP	CARY PLANTATION
LAND CONVEYANCE	DEORGANIZATION
BROOKTON ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	AUTHORIZED
LD 1804 RESOLVE 34	LD 780 PUBLIC 40371
BUCKSPORT	CHARITIES
LAND CONVEYANCE	RAFFLES
HASEY PROPERTY	CASH PRIZES
LD 1804 RESOLVE 3473	LD 1837 PUBLIC 36586
BUDGET STABILIZATION FUND	CHILD ABUSE
SEE APPROPRIATIONS	COUNSELING FOR CHILDREN
	FUNDING FROM DHHS
BUILDINGS	LD 1495
PUBLIC BUILDINGS	PROTECTIVE ORDERS
CONSTRUCTION, BROADBAND COND (DEL)	REQUIREMENTS
LD 1472 PUBLIC 34428	LD 178857
CONSTRUCTION, WOOD PRODUCTS	
LD 1068	CHILD CARE
	ASPIRE-TANF PROGRAM
BUSINESS MANAGEMENT BUREAU	REIMBURSEMENT RATES
POWERS & DUTIES	LD 56637
ESTABLISHED	AVAILABILITY & COSTS
LD 1850	DHHS STUDY & SUPPORT SYSTEM
	LD 137441
BUSINESS PRACTICES	CHILD CARE FACILITIES
UNION MEMBERSHIP	CERTIFICATION THRESHOLD
NOT REQUIRED FOR EMPLOYMENT	LD 76538
LD 18801	FOOD & ACTIVITY REGULATION
	LD 99939
CAMPING AREAS	LICENSING DISPUTES REVIEW PANEL
EATING ESTABLISHMENTS	LD 1177
REGULATION & EXCEPTIONS	STAFF BACKGROUND CHECKS
LD 1675 PUBLIC 322	LD 27436
	STATE AUTHORITY
CANCER	LD 1148
LUNG CANCER	SUBSIDIES, LICENSING, STAFF
MAINECARE SCREENING REIMBURSEMENT	LD 147442
LD 720	CHILD CARE PROGRAMS
CANNARIO A DAVIGODA CON MICHAN	FAMILIES AFFECTED BY SUBST ABUSE
CANNABIS ADVISORY COMMISSION	LD 1771 PUBLIC 415
MEMBERSHIP, POWERS & DUTIES	UNIVERSAL FAMILY CARE PROGRAM
ESTABLISHED	LD 1612
LD 1596	CHILD CARE PROVIDERS
CARTOL BOLIGE OFFICERS	CRIMINAL BACKGROUND CHECKS
CAPITOL POLICE OFFICERS	LD 561
SEE PUBLIC SAFETY DEPT	QUALITY RATING SYSTEM PARTICIPATION
CAREER & TECHNICAL EDUCATION	LD 383 RESOLVE 5036 CHILD CARE SUBSIDIES
	PAYMENT RATES INCREASED
SEE SCHOOLS	LD 166 PUBLIC 412
CARS	LD 100 FUBLIC 412
SEE MOTOR VEHICLES	
SEL IIIO I SIK TEHICEED	

Page	<u>Page</u>
CHILD CARE (Cont.)	CHILDREN (Cont.)
FACILITIES & FAMILY PROVIDERS	CONVERSION THERAPY
LICENSING, CERTIFICATION, INVESTIGAT	PROHIBITIONS
LD 1423	LD 91260
FAMILY CHILD CARE PROVIDERS	DISABLED CHILDREN
CRIMINAL BACKGROUND CHECKS	CHILD DEV SERV SYSTEM REPEALED
LD 561	LD 187026
FAMILY PROVIDERS	DISABLED CHILDREN IN SCHOOLS
LICENSING	SPECIAL ED IMPLEMENTATION TF
LD 1748	LD 187026
TAX CREDIT	SPECIAL EDUCATION RESPONSIBILITY
CONTINUED	LD 187026
LD 1317	EARLY CHILDHOOD EDUCATION
ED 131/	CHILDHOOD CONSULTATION PROGRAM
CHILD CARE ADVISORY COUNCIL	LD 132122
POWERS & DUTIES	EDIBLE MARIJUANA PRODUCTS
SCHEDULED MEETINGS RESTORED	PROTECTIONS
LD 137441	LD 85567
LD 13/441	FAMILY CHILD CARE PROVIDERS
CILL D CADE ADDEAL DEVIEW DANIEL	CRIMINAL BACKGROUND CHECKS
CHILD CARE APPEAL REVIEW PANEL MEMBERSHIP, POWERS & DUTIES	
*	LD 561
ESTABLISHED	
LD 1474	PROHIBITED
	LD 181919
CHILD DEVELOPMENT SERVICES SYSTEM	LD 1822
POWERS & DUTIES	LD 19042
MOVED TO SPECIAL SERVICES OFFICE	FOOD IN SCHOOLS
LD 1870	STUDENT ACCESS & SCHOOL DISCIPLINE
	LD 168422
CHILDREN	FOSTER CARE
SEE ALSO FOSTER CARE	FIRE MARSHAL HOME INSPECTION
CHILD CARE & HEALTH PROGRAMS	LD 1494
UNIVERSAL FAMILY CARE PROGRAM	GRANDPARENTS
LD 1612	VISITATION RIGHTS
CHILD CARE FACILITIES	LD 1670 PUBLIC 32857
CERTIFICATION THRESHOLD	HABILITATIVE SERVICES
LD 76538	MAINECARE REIMBURSEMENT
FAMILY PROVIDER LICENSING	LD 182047
LD 1748	HEAD START
FOOD & ACTIVITY REGULATION	SERVICES FUNDED
LD 99939	LD 23035
LICENSING DISPUTE REVIEW PANEL	HEALTH & HUMAN SERVICES DEPT
LD 117741	SERVICES & PROGRAMS MAINTAINED
STAFF BACKGROUND CHECKS	LD 1874 RESOLVE 5647
LD 274	HEALTH CARE SERVICES
STATE AUTHORITY	MAINECARE, PARENT-ONLY PROGRAMS
LD 1148	LD 384 RESOLVE 4736
	KINSHIP PARENT
STANDARDS, HEARINGS, ORDERS	
LD 1187 PUBLIC 41156	ADMINISTRATION BY DHHS
CHILD WELFARE INFO SYSTEM	LD 270
DHHS NEEDS ANALYSIS & NEW SYSTEM	LEAD POISONING CONTROL
LD 1909	HOME TESTING KITS
	1 13 401

<u>Page</u>	<u> P</u>	age
CHILDREN (Cont.)	CHILDREN (Cont.)	
LOW-INCOME FÁMILIES	WORK PERMITS	
EDUCATION PROGRAM	FAMILY BUSINESS	
LD 1774 PUBLIC 387	LD 1905	2
MAINECARE SERVICES		
OUTPATIENT PSYCHOSOCIAL TREATMENT	CIGAR LOUNGES	
LD 90239	SEE TOBACCO PRODUCTS	
MEDICAL MARIJUANA		
ACCOMMODATIONS IN SCHOOLS	CITIZEN INITIATIVES	
LD 1098	SEE INITIATIVE & REFERENDUM	
MENTAL HEALTH SERVICES		
EVIDENCE-BASED THERAPY FUNDING	CIVIL DEPUTIES	
LD 1868	SEE SHERIFFS	
PARENTAL RIGHTS		
SCHOOL ENROLLMENT	CIVIL PROCEDURE	
LD 1695	ENVIRONMENTAL VIOLATIONS	
PHOTOGRAPHING	PENALTY OFFSETS & MITIGATION	
REGISTERED SEX OFFENDERS	LD 1808 PUBLIC 376	34
LD 1813 PUBLIC 354	SMALL CLAIMS	.54
PRENATAL	JURISDICTIONAL LIMIT INCREASED	
SUBSTANCE EXPOSURE	LD 283	55
LD 1063	SUMMONS & COMPLAINT	.55
PROTECTION PROCEEDINGS	STANDARDIZED FORM	
ORDER REQUIREMENTS	LD 1048	16
LD 178857	LD 1046	.10
PUBLIC DEFENDER OFFICE ESTABLISHED	COALITION TO END DOMESTIC VIOL	ENCE
LD 18541	PROGRAMS	ENCE
PSYCHOLOGICAL COUNSELING	FUNDING	
AGE OF CONSENT	LD 525	1.5
LD 1189	LD 323	.13
SCHOOL LUNCH PROGRAM	COASTAL AREAS	
ALL ELIGIBLE STUDENTS FUNDED	MANAGEMENT POLICIES	
LD 81621	COMMISSION ESTABLISHED	
	LD 1095	22
SEXUAL EXPLOITATION		.33
ELEVATED SENTENCING CLASS	SEA LEVEL RISE	
LD 1728 PUBLIC 336	BOND ISSUE LD 467	0
SUBSTANCE ABUSE TREATMENT AGE OF CONSENT	LD 40/	9
LD 1189	COASTAL RISKS & HAZARDS COMMIS	CCION
SUICIDE	MEMBERSHIP, POWERS & DUTIES	9910N
SCHOOL PREVENTION PROTOCOLS	ESTABLISHED LD 1095	22
LD 1694 RESOLVE 38	LD 1095	.33
TEMPORARY GUARDIANSHIP	CODYNULLE BY ANTENDAY	
EXPEDITED PROCESS	CODYVILLE PLANTATION	
LD 93455	DEORGANIZATION	
VACCINES	AUTHORIZED	
MENINGOCOCCAL MENINGITIS	LD 1673 P & SL 11	.72
LD 27236		
VISUAL SEXUAL AGGRESSION AGAINST	COLLEGES & UNIVERSITIES	
PENALTY (DEL)	SEE ALSO STUDENT FINANCIAL AID	
LD 1728 PUBLIC 336	TRANSCRIPTS	
	SEXUAL ASSAULT CONVICTIONS	
	LD 681	.21

rage	<u>Page</u>
COLLEGES & UNIVERSITIES (Cont.) TUITION	COMPETITIVE SKILLS SCHOLARSHIP PRG SEE LABOR DEPT
NATIONAL GUARD BENEFIT PROGRAM	
LD 1736	COMPUTERS
	COMPUTER DATA CENTERS
COLONIAL PEMAQUID HISTORIC SITE SEE BRISTOL	EQUIPMENT SALES TAX EXEMPTION LD 172279
COMMERCIAL FISHING SAFETY COUNCIL	CONNECTME AUTHORITY
POWERS & DUTIES	BROADBAND INFRASTRUCTURE
REPEALED	BOND ISSUE
LD 184974	LD 14027
	LD 5209
COMMUNITY COLLEGE SYSTEM	CONDUIT INSTALLATION & SUPPORT
EQUIPMENT & FACILITIES	LD 1472 PUBLIC 34428
BOND ISSUE	GRANT FUNDING
LD 1398	LD 14027
FIRE SERVICE INSTITUTE	GRANT FUNDING RESTRICTIONS
LIVE FIRE SERVICE TRAINING	LD 1610
LD 1845	BROADBAND SERVICE
NURSING PROGRAMS	DIGITAL LITERACY PROGRAM
FUNDS FOR EXPANSION	LD 1372
LD 185763	CONNECTME AUTHORITY
TUITION	RULE REVIEW BY LEGISLATURE
IN-STATE RESIDENCY REQUIREMENTS	LD 1798 RESOLVE 4431
LD 174924	POWERS & DUTIES
	TRANSFER TO BROADBAND INITIATIVE
COMMUNITY SAFETY BLUE RIBBON COM MEMBERSHIP, POWERS & DUTIES	LD 1399
ESTABLISHED	CONSTITUTION OF MAINE
LD 188959	DIRECT INITIATIVE PETITIONS
EB 1007	SIGNATURES FROM EACH CONGRESS DIST
COMPENSATION (EMPLOYMENT)	LD 3184
MANDATORY OVERTIME	EQUAL RIGHTS
HOSPITAL PROFESSIONALS	SEX DISCRIMINATION
LD 89839	LD 19755
SALARIED EMPLOYEES	HUNTING & FISHING
LD 1769	RIGHT ESTABLISHED
MINIMUM WAGE	LD 11
INCREASE SCHEDULE & TRAINING WAGE	VICTIMS OF CRIME
LD 1757	BILL OF RIGHTS
SALARIED EMPLOYEES	LD 116816
LD 1769	
OVERPAYMENT DUE TO ERROR	CONSTRUCTION
PAYBACK PROVISIONS	PUBLIC CONSTRUCTION PROJECTS
LD 1345	BROADBAND CONDUITS (DEL)
	LD 1472 PUBLIC 34428
COMPENSATION COMMISSION	UNDERGROUND FACILITIES
LEGISLATIVE COMPENSATION	BROADBAND CONDUITS
REVIEW & REPORT	LD 1472 PUBLIC 34428
LD 1878. 74	

<u>Page</u>	Page
CONSUMER CREDIT PROTECTION BUREAU	CORRECTIONS DEPT (Cont.)
STUDENT LOAN OMBUDSMAN	REHABILITATION PROGRAMS
ESTABLISHED	FUNDING & RECIDIVISM
LD 1507	LD 170618
	TRANSFER OF FUNDS
CONTAINERS	COMMUNITY-BASED CORRECTIONS
RECYCLING	LD 149017
UNIFORM WINE & SPIRITS REFUND, FEES	
LD 1703	COUNTIES
	CIVIL DEPUTIES
CONTRACTS	QUALIFICATIONS & TRAINING
BATH	LD 1776 PUBLIC 33273
SIDEWALKS & ROADS	COMMISSIONERS
LD 1828 P & SL 15	NOMINATION PROCESS
STATE CONTRACTS	LD 172685
COMPETITIVE BID PROCESS	JAILS
LD 473	FUNDING FROM MARIJUANA TAX
	LD 62666
CONVERSION THERAPY	OFFICIALS
SEE MENTAL HEALTH SERVICES	TERM SELECTPERSON USED
	LD 166872
CORRECTIONAL INSTITUTIONS	SALES TAX
CLOSINGS	MARIJUANA
EMPLOYEE RETIREMENT ELIGIBILITY	LD 120967
LD 1778	
CORRECTIONS OFFICERS	COURTS
MENTAL HEALTH FIRST AID TRAINING	DRUG COURT
LD 132216	SYSTEM EXPANSION
PRERELEASE FACILITIES	LD 188559
WASHINGTON COUNTY	YORK COUNTY
LD 1841	SURPLUS PROPERTY DISPOSITION
20 10 11 11 11 12 1	LD 102171
CORRECTIONS DEPT	
BEHAVIORAL HEALTH SERVICES	CRABS
OVERSIGHT COUNCIL	SEE FISHING
LD 1517	
CONFIDENTIAL RECORDS	CREDIT CARDS
DISCLOSURE TO CRIM JUSTICE AGY	SURCHARGES
LD 1091	PERMITTED
CORRECTIONS OFFICERS	LD 66052
MENTAL HEALTH FIRST AID TRAINING	
LD 1322	CREDIT UNIONS
DOWNEAST CORRECTIONAL FACILITY	INSURANCE
FUNDING, REPORT, CLOSURE	ACCOUNTS FOR MARIJUANA FACILITIES
LD 1704	LD 389
DRUG ABUSE TREATMENT	EB 307
COUNTY JAIL GRANT PROGRAM	CREMATED REMAINS
LD 377	SEE DEATH
LAW ENFORCEMENT POSITIONS	SEE PERIII
SALARY ADJUSTMENTS	CRIMES & OFFENSES
LD 861	SEE ALSO DRUG OFFENSES
LD 1146	SEE ALSO VICTIMS OF CRIME

<u>Page</u>	<u>Page</u>
CRIMES & OFFENSES (Cont.)	CRIMINAL JUSTICE ACADEMY (Cont.)
SEE ALSO SEX OFFENSES	CORRECTIONS OFFICERS
ASSAULT ON LAW ENFORCEMENT OFFICER	MENTAL HEALTH FIRST AID TRAINING
AGGRAVATED CRIME CREATED	LD 132216
LD 990	
OFFENSIVE PHYSICAL CONTACT INCL	CRIMINAL JUSTICE COORDINATING CNCL
LD 990	MEMBERSHIP, POWERS & DUTIES
CAUSATION	ESTABLISHED
DETERMINATION PROVISIONS	LD 96639
LD 1091	
CIVIL VIOLATIONS	CRIMINAL LAW ADVISORY COMMISSION
WAIVE COURT APPEARANCE FINES	RECOMMENDATIONS
LD 1678 PUBLIC 32957	IMPLEMENTATION
DOMESTIC VIOLENCE	LD 109116
AGGRAVATED ASSAULT	
LD 524	CRIMINAL PROCEDURE
MURDER, SENTENCING	ARREST & SEARCH WARRANTS
LD 449 PUBLIC 37415	STATEWIDE ELECTRONIC SYSTEM
FALSIFYING HEALTH CARE RECORDS	LD 86055
INTENT TO DECEIVE	ELECTRONIC MONITORING
LD 1388 PUBLIC 41017	USE FUNDED
FEMALE GENITAL MUTILATION	LD 1183
MINORS	POLICE RECORDS
LD 1819	DATA SHARING WITH JUDICIAL BRANCH
LD 1822	LD 1910
LD 1904	PRIOR CONVICTIONS
HUMAN TRAFFICKING	DOMESTIC VIOLENCE CRIMES
AWARENESS SIGNS PROGRAM	LD 109116
LD 1740 PUBLIC 416	PROPERTY FORFEITURE
CRIMINAL FORCED LABOR	DRUG OFFENSES
LD 1740 PUBLIC 41618	LD 142917
UNIFORM PREVENTION ACT ADOPTION	PUBLIC DEFENDER OFFICE
LD 951	ESTABLISHED
MURDER	LD 1854
CONTACT WITH VICTIMS FAMILY	SERVICE OF PROCESS
LD 1091	ELECTRONIC COMM & COMP SERV PROV
OBSTRUCTING PUBLIC WAYS	LD 1795 PUBLIC 37719
PUBLIC WAY CLARIFIED	SUMMONS & COMPLAINT
LD 1091	STANDARDIZED FORM
OPERATING AFTER SUSPENSION	LD 1048
HABITUAL OFFENDER REVOCATION	CDD MILL DECORDS
LD 1859	CRIMINAL RECORDS
RAILROAD TRESPASS	SEALED RECORDS
CIVIL VIOLATION TO TRAFFIC INFRACTION	PROCEDURE ESTABLISHED
LD 1678 PUBLIC 329	LD 120216
STALKING ELECTRONIC MONITORNIC	CHARDEDL AND COLUMN
ELECTRONIC MONITORING	CUMBERLAND COUNTY
LD 118316	LAND CONVEYANCE
CDIMINAL HISTIGE ACADEMY	STATE PARCELS (DEL)
CRIMINAL JUSTICE ACADEMY	LD 1789 PUBLIC 3627
BASIC TRAINING	DAIDV IMDDOVEMENT EUND
VETERANS, COURSE FEES	DAIRY IMPROVEMENT FUND SEE FINANCE AUTHORITY
LD 167217	SEE TINANCE AUTHORITI

<u>Page</u>	<u>Page</u>
DEAF & HARD OF HEARING EDUC CENTER SCHOOL PROPERTY	DENTAL CARE MAINECARE
LEASE TO STATE	COVERAGE FOR ADULTS
LD 1756 PUBLIC 41324	LD 1301
25 1,00 1 0 5 210 110 11 11 11 11 12 1	MAINECARE REIMBURSEMENT
DEAF PERSONS	ADULTS, INTELLECT DISAB OR AUTISM
SEE HEARING-IMPAIRED PERSONS	LD 106
SEE HEARING IMPAIRED LERSONS	LD 100
DEAN, WILLIAM, ESTATE	DENTAL PERSONNEL
AUTHORIZED TO SUE STATE	LICENSING & PRACTICE
PUBLIC CONSERVATORSHIP	CATEGORIES & POWERS REVISED
LD 1554	LD 1825 PUBLIC 388
ББ 1334	ED 1023 T CBEIC 300
DEATH	DEVELOPMENT SERV OVERSIGHT/ADV BD
ABANDONED HUMAN REMAINS	POWERS & DUTIES
MEDICAL EXAMINER OFFICE, DISPOSAL	DEATH INVESTIGATIONS, RECORDS
LD 1717 PUBLIC 33557	LD 170944
CREMATED REMAINS	LB 1/0/
BURIAL, PERMITS & RECORDING	DEVELOPMENTALLY DISABLED PERSONS
LD 1856 PUBLIC 363	INTELLECTUAL DISABILITIES/AUTISM
INHERITANCE	MAINECARE REIMBURSEMENTS
DIGITAL ASSETS	LD 96739
LD 846 PUBLIC 35955	NEUROBEHAVIORAL BEDS
PROPERTY OF DECEASED PERSON	NUMBER EXPANDED
PROBATE, TRANSFERS ON DEATH	LD 1314
LD 969	LD 1314
ED 707	DIETETIC PRACTICE LICENSING BOARD
DEBIT CARDS	POWERS & DUTIES
SURCHARGES	REPEALED
PERMITTED	LD 184974
LD 660	EB 1017
25 000	DIRECT INITIATIVES
DEBT COLLECTION	SEE INITIATIVE & REFERENDUM
COLLECTOR LICENSES	SEE INTERTIVE & RELEADON
OUT-OF-STATE COLLECTORS	DISABLED PERSONS
LD 1663 PUBLIC 317	ASSISTANCE PROGRAMS
DEBT BUYERS	TRAVEL VOUCHER PILOT PROJECT
COLLECTION ACTIVITY RESTRICTIONS	LD 1481
LD 1677 PUBLIC 31853	CHILDREN
ED 1077 TOBLIC 510	CHILD DEV SERV SYSTEM REPEALED
DEER	LD 187026
SEE HUNTING	SPECIAL ED IMPLEMENTATION TF
SEE HONTING	LD 187026
DEFENSE, VETS & EMER MANAGE DEPT	SPECIAL EDUCATION RESPONSIBILITY
LAW ENFORCEMENT PERSONNEL	LD 1870
SALARY ADJUSTMENTS	INTELLECTUAL DISABILITIES
LD 861	GROUP HOMES, ENERGY EFFICIENCY
ъъ ou113	LD 170129
DEMENTIA	INTELLECTUAL DISABILITIES/AUTISM
EDUCATIONAL PROGRAMS	ADVOCACY OFFICE REESTABLISHED
INFORMATION DISTRIBUTION	LD 167644
LD 109740	DEATH & INJURY OVERSIGHT PANEL
LD 107/	LD 167644
	LD 10/0

<u>Page</u>	Page
DISABLED PERSONS-INT DISAB/AUT (Cont.)	DISTRICT ATTORNEYS
DEV SERV OVERSIGHT ADV BRD, RECORDS	FISH & WILDLIFE LAWS
LD 1709	INVESTIGATION OF CRIM VIOLATIONS
SERVICES WAITING LIST FUNDED	LD 104816
LD 323	DICTRICT COURT
MAINECARE ELIGIBILITY EXEMPT INCOME	DISTRICT COURT
	CIVIL VIOLATIONS
LD 763	WAIVE COURT APPEARANCE FINES
PROPERTY TAX	LD 1678 PUBLIC 32957
DEFERRAL PROGRAM RESTORED	DIVODCE
LD 1196	DIVORCE
PROTECTION & ADVOCACY AGENCY	CUSTODY CRANDRA DENT VIGITATION BIGHTS
PROPERTY LEASES	GRANDPARENT VISITATION RIGHTS
LD 1756 PUBLIC 413	LD 1670 PUBLIC 32857
TAX-ADVANTAGED SAVINGS PROGRAMS	DOGG
ABLE ME SAVINGS PROGRAM	DOGS
LD 1881 PUBLIC 39454	DANGEROUS & NUISANCE DOGS
TRANSPORTATION SERVICES	LICENSING, FINES, REMOVAL
VOUCHER PILOT PROGRAM	LD 858 PUBLIC 4045
LD 1248	LAW ENFORCEMENT & SEARCH & RESCUE
UNIVERSAL HOME CARE	LIABILITY FOR EMERGENCY TREATMENT
PROGRAM ESTABLISHED	LD 1716 PUBLIC 33857
LD 18641 VETERANS	DOMESTIC ABUSE
RETIREMENT SYSTEM BENEFITS	BATTERER INTERVENTION PROGRAMS
LD 521 PUBLIC 38410	FUNDING
LD 321 PUBLIC 364	LD 52515
DICACTED DECOVEDY FUND	COUNSELING FOR CHILDREN
DISASTER RECOVERY FUND SEE EMERGENCY MANAGEMENT AGENCY	FUNDING FROM DHHS
SEE EMERGENC I MANAGEMENT AGENC I	LD 149542
DISEASE CONTROL & PREVENTION CTR	DOMESTIC CRIMES
HYPODERMIC APPARATUS PROGRAM	DOMESTIC CRIMES DOMESTIC VIOLENCE AGG ASSAULT
FUNDED	LD 52415
LD 1707	ELECTRONIC MONITORING
MARIJUANA USE	USE FUNDED
MONITORING PROGRAM	LD 118316
LD 627	MURDER CONVICTIONS
SCHOOL-BASED HEALTH CENTERS	SENTENCING
FUNDED	LD 449 PUBLIC 37415
LD 1710	PROTECTIVE ORDER VIOLATIONS
LD 1/10	CLASS C CRIME ESTABLISHED
DISEASES	LD 52415
MENINGOCOCCAL MENINGITIS	LD 32413
VACCINATIONS FOR TEENAGERS	DOROTHEA DIX PSYCHIATRIC CENTER
LD 272	MENTAL HEALTH WORKER POSITIONS
OBESITY	FUNDED
HEALTHY MAINE FUND, NUTRIT THERAPY	LD 1665 PUBLIC 380
LD 1162	LD 1000 1 ODLIC 500
MAINECARE, NUTRITIONAL THERAPY	DOWNEAST CORRECTIONAL FACILITY
LD 1162	OPERATIONS
22 1102	FUNDING, REPORT, CLOSURE
	LD 170418

Page	<u>Page</u>
DRIVERS LICENSES	DRUG OFFENSES (Cont.)
EXAMINATIONS	ILLEGAL TRANSPORTATION
FEES	MINORS
LD 1149	LD 1795 PUBLIC 37719
NONDRIVER IDENTIFICATION CARDS	MARIJUANA
FEES	MINORS
LD 1149	LD 144868
OPERATING AFTER SUSPENSION	LD 1795 PUBLIC 37719
HABITUAL OFFENDER REVOCATION	SALE & USE OF PARAPHERNALIA
LD 1859	MARIJUANA EXEMPTION
SUSPENSION	LD 1719 PUBLIC 40968
NONDRIVER-RELATED OFFENSES	
LD 1190	DRUGS
	HYPODERMIC SYRINGES
DRUG ABUSE	EXCHANGE PROGRAM FUNDED
SEE ALSO SUBSTANCE ABUSE	LD 1707
OPIOID TREATMENT PROGRAMS	NALOXONE HYDROCHLORIDE
COORDINATING OFFICE ESTABLISHED	PHARMACIST PRESCRIPTION & DISPENSE
LD 10571	LD 565 PUBLIC 36437
FUNDING FOR UNINSURED PATIENTS	LD 1892 PUBLIC 41764
LD 605	PRESCRIPTION DRUGS
HOMELESS PATIENTS PILOT PROJECT	ACCESS BY PRODUCT DEVELOPERS
LD 1711	LD 128061
SUBSTANCE USE DISORDERS CABINET	COSTS DISCLOSURES (DEL)
LD 10571	LD 1406 PUBLIC 40656
TREATMENT PROGRAMS	DONATION & REDISPENSING PROGRAM
COUNTY JAIL GRANT PROGRAM	LD 1273
LD 377	INS AUTHORIZATION & FORMULARY
COVERAGE FOR ALTERNATIVE THERAPIES	LD 103252
LD 45352	INSURANCE, FORMULARY CHANGES
MEDICAL MARIJUANA	LD 69652
LD 411	MONITORING PROG, VETERINARIANS
	LD 1730 PUBLIC 360
DRUG ENFORCEMENT AGENCY ADV BD	PRICING INFORMATION COLLECTION
POWERS & DUTIES	LD 1406 PUBLIC 40656
REPEALED	STEP THERAPY OVERRIDES
LD 1849	LD 140753
	PRESCRIPTION MONITORING PROGRAM
DRUG OFFENSES	ANNUAL REPORT TO LEGISLATURE
AGGRAVATED TRAFFICKING/FURNISHING	LD 142917
DEATH OF PERSON	
LD 142917	E-9-1-1 SYSTEM
COCAINE & HEROIN	SEE TELECOMMUNICATIONS
DEFINITIONS CLARIFIED	
LD 1091	EARLY CHILDHOOD SPEC EDUCATION TF
COURT JURISDICTION	MEMBERSHIP, POWERS & DUTIES
DRUG COURT SYSTEM EXPANDED	ESTABLISHED
LD 188559	LD 187026
FENTANYL	
AGGRAVATED TRAFFICKING	EASEMENTS
LD 1783	RAILROADS
	INACCESSIBLE LAND
	LD 168881

<u>Page</u>	<u>Page</u>
EASTERN STATES EXPOSITION	ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT (Cont.)
STATE OF MAINE BUILDING	RIVERFRONT COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT
RENOVATION BOND ISSUE	BOND ISSUE
LD 1602	LD 3199
	RURAL AREAS
ECONOMIC & COMMUNITY DEV DEPT	EXPANSION
COMMUNITIES FOR ME FUTURE PROG	LD 171862
DOWNTOWN BUSINESS LOAN PROGRAM	SMALL ENTERPRISE GROWTH FUND
LD 1343	PATIENT CAPITAL BOND ISSUE
COWORKING DEVELOPMENT FUND	LD 1613
FUNDED	WOOD PRODUCTS INDUSTRY
LD 285	MANUFACTURING JOBS ENERGY PROG
MUNICIPAL INVESTMENT TRUST FUND	LD 1632
RECAPITALIZATION BOND ISSUE	WORKFORCE TRAINING & JOBS
LD 95511	PROGRAM DEVELOPMENT
REGULATORY FAIRNESS BOARD	LD 669
MOVED FROM SECY OF STATE DEPT	ED 00/
LD 1764	ECONOMIC GROWTH COUNCIL
SPECIAL ADVOCATE BUREAU	STRATEGIC PLAN DEVELOPMENT
MOVED FROM SECY OF STATE DEPT	PLAN DESIGN & IMPLEMENTATION
LD 1764	LD 367
TECHNOLOGY INSTITUTE	ED 307
BOND ISSUE	ED & EMPLOY OUTCOMES TASK FORCE
LD 546	POWERS & DUTIES
LD 340	REPEALED
ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT	LD 1849
AGRICULTURAL & RURAL AREAS	LD 1049
TASK FORCE STUDY	EDUCATION DEPT
LD 1747	ADULT EDUCATION
BIOBASED PRODUCTS	ENGLISH LANGUAGE TRAINING
DEVELOPMENT, PRODUCTION, MARKET	LD 1492
LD 656	CAREER & TECH EDUCATION CENTERS
COLLABORATIVE WORKSPACES	ORGANIZATIONAL MAKEUP
FUNDED	LD 173323
LD 285	CAREER & TECH EDUCATION REGIONS
LONG-RANGE STRATEGIC PLANNING	SATELLITE PROGRAMS
ECONOMIC GROWTH COUNCIL	LD 1733
LD 367	CAREER & TECHNICAL EDUCATION
MUNICIPAL DEVELOPMENT DISTRICTS	BOND ISSUE
PROGRAM DEVELOPMENT RESTRICTIONS	LD 1562
LD 156577	FINANCE PROGRAM & FUND CREATED
NEW MARKETS CAPITAL INVESTMENT	LD 1562
TAX CREDIT QUALIFICATIONS	FUNDING MODEL
*	
LD 1796 PUBLIC 339	LD 101621 CHILD DEVELOPMENT SERVICES SYSTEM
ADMINISTRATION, REPORTING, REVIEW	POWERS MOVED TO SPEC SERV OFFICE
LD 165462	LD 1870
CERTIFICATION & BENEFITS EXTENSION	CREDENTIALING OF PERSONNEL
LD 1654	RULE REVIEW BY LEGISLATURE
PROGRAMS & INCENTIVES	LD 1852 RESOLVE 5425
TRADITIONAL INDUSTRIES	EARLY CHILDHOOD EDUCATION
LD 1698	CHILDHOOD CONSULTATION PROGRAM LD 1321
	LD 1341

<u>Page</u>	<u>Page</u>
EDUCATION DEPT (Cont.) EDUCATIONAL TECHNICIANS	EDUCATION DEPT (Cont.) REGIONAL SCHOOL UNITS
SPECIAL EDUCATION CERTIFICATION	WITHDRAWAL OF SINGLE MUNICIPALITY
LD 1902	LD 51 PUBLIC 38521
ESSENTIAL PROGRAMS & SERVICES	WITHDRAWAL PROCEDURE
PROPERTY FISCAL CAPACITY COMPONENT	LD 133622
LD 1829 PUBLIC 38124	SCHOOL ADMINISTRATION ALLOCATION
SPECIAL EDUCATION FUNDING	RATE
LD 1902	LD 168923
GRADUATION REQUIREMENTS	SCHOOL ADMINISTRATIVE UNITS
MATHEMATICS	MAINECARE BILLING PILOT PROJECT
LD 1697	LD 190226
HEALTH SCREENINGS	MANAGEMENT & LEADERSHIP CENTERS
BODY MASS INDEX	LD 186925
LD 1829 PUBLIC 38124	RULEMAKING PROVISIONS REVISED
SIGHT & HEARING DEFECTS	LD 190226
LD 1829 PUBLIC 38124	SCHOOL CURRICULUM
HIGH SCHOOL DIPLOMAS	COMPUTER SCIENCE & STEM, PLANNING
EQUIVALENCY DIPLOMAS	LD 1861
LD 1829 PUBLIC 381	SCHOOL ENROLLMENT WAIVERS
PROFICIENCY-BASED, IMPLEMENTATION	STUDENTS 20 YEARS OLD
LD 1666	LD 1829 PUBLIC 38124
LD 1900	SCHOOL FUNDING FORMULA
PROFICIENCY-BASED, REPEALED	FUND TO ADVANCE K-12 EDUCATION
LD 1898	LD 334
LD 1900	SPECIAL EDUCATION, REVIEW
KINDERGARTEN TO GRADE 12	LD 1902
TOTAL COST & SHARES ESTABLISHED	SCHOOL REVOLVING RENOVATION FUND BOND ISSUE
LD 1869	LD 133112
NEXT GENERATION SCIENCE STANDARDS	FUNDED
LD 49	LD 143
VOCATIONAL PREP & LIFE SKILLS	PRIORITY 1 LOANS FOR SECURITY
LD 1860	LD 1858 PUBLIC 38925
MENTAL HEALTH SERVICES	SCHOOL SAFETY
FIRST AID CERTIFICATION	REPORT TO DVEM DEPT
LD 1866	LD 1829 PUBLIC 38124
ONLINE LEARNING PROGRAM	SCHOOL SAFETY CENTER
REPEALED	BOND ISSUE
LD 1829 PUBLIC 38124	LD 188314
PERFORMANCE EVAL & GROWTH SYSTEMS	SPECIAL EDUCATION
RULE REVIEW BY LEGISLATURE	RULE REVISION, PAPERWORK REQS
LD 1851 RESOLVE 5324	LD 190226
PESTICIDE USE ON SCHOOL GROUNDS	STAFF CERTIFICATION PROCESS REVIEW
RESTRICTED	LD 190226
LD 1745	STUDENT ACHIEVEMENT LEVELS
PRIVATE SCHOOLS	TITLE I FUNDING PROGRAM
ACCREDITATION	LD 190226
LD 1731 PUBLIC 342	VACCINATIONS FOR SCHOOL AGE CHILD
RADON TESTING	MENINGOCOCCAL MENINGITIS
SCHEDULE & MITIGATION	LD 27236
LD 1433	RULE REVIEW BY LEGISLATURE
	LD 1664 RESOLVE 32

Page	Page
EDUCATION DEPT (Cont.)	ELDERLY (Cont.)
YOUTH SUICIDE	LOW-INCOME HOUSING
PREVENTION PROTOCOLS	BOND ISSUE
LD 1694 RESOLVE 3823	LD 73510
	MEALS ON WHEELS PROGRAM
EDUCATION POLICY RESEARCH INSTIT	EXPANDED
SPECIAL EDUCATION	LD 69238
LITIGATION & MATERIALS COSTS STUDY	MEDICAID
LD 1902	DISABLED PERSONS WITH CHILDREN
	LD 189948
EDUCATIONAL LOAN AUTHORITY	PROPERTY TAX LIEN FORECLOSURES
STATE CEILING 2018 & 2019	PROTECTIONS
PRIVATE ACTIVITY BOND ALLOCATIONS	LD 162978
LD 1787 P & SL 12	PROPERTY TAXES
	DEFERRAL PROGRAM RESTORED
EFFICIENCY MAINE TRUST	LD 1196
ELECTRIC CONSERVATION PROGRAMS	FAIRNESS CREDIT INCREASED
LOW-INCOME ASST STAKEHOLDER GROUP	LD 165578
LD 1896	TRANSPORTATION
ELECTRICITY COSTS	VOUCHER PILOT PROGRAM
ARREARAGE MANAGEMENT PROGRAM	LD 124881
LD 1848 PUBLIC 41431	UNIVERSAL HOME CARE
ENERGY PROGRAMS	PROGRAM ESTABLISHED
WOOD ENERGY PROGRAM	LD 18641
LD 1745	
FUNDS DISTRIBUTION	ELECTIONS
AROOSTOOK COUNTY GROUP HOMES	ABSENTEE BALLOTS
LD 1701	ISSUANCE, CARE FACILITIES
UNSPENT FUNDS	LD 120484
LD 189632	PROCEDURES REVISED
NATURAL GAS CONSERVATION FUND	LD 172685
FUNDS TO GAS UTILITIES	CLEAN ELECTION FUND
LD 18952	TRANSFERS FOR FUNDING
SOLAR ENERGY SYSTEMS	LD 178086
REBATE PROGRAM	DIRECT INITIATIVE PETITIONS
LD 1373	SIGNATURES FROM EACH CONGRESS DIST
	LD 3184
ELDER DEATH ANALYSIS REVIEW TEAM	NOMINATION PETITIONS
POWERS & DUTIES	COUNTY COMMISSIONERS, MUN OFFICERS
INTEL DISAB/AUT DEATH & INJURY REV	LD 172685
LD 1676	VOTER REGISTRATION
	APPEALS PROCESS
ELDERLY	LD 172685
ADULT DAY CARE	VOTING PROCEDURES
MAINE HIGHLANDS SENIOR CENTER	PHOTOGRAPHIC IDENTIFICATION
LD 59	LD 18461
ASSISTED LIVING FACILITIES	POLITICAL ACTIVITIES, SIGNATURES
FUNDED	LD 172685
LD 1742	VOTER LISTS, BALLOT TESTING
HOUSING	LD 172685
AGING IN PLACE STUDY	
LD 100661	

Page	<u>Page</u>
ELECTRIC UTILITIES	EMERGENCY MEDICAL PERSONNEL
DELIVERY COSTS	ASSAULT ON
STUDY TASK FORCE	AGGRAVATED CRIME CREATED
LD 1700	LD 99015
MICROGRIDS	LAW ENFORCEMENT & SERVICE DOGS
ESTABLISHMENT	TREATMENT LIABILITY
LD 257	LD 1716 PUBLIC 33857
NET ENERGY BILLING	
APPLICATION SCHEDULE	EMERGENCY MEDICAL SERVICES
LD 1686	AMBULANCE SERVICES
CAPACITY, CREDITS, REVIEW	MAINECARE REIMBURSEMENT
LD 137328	LD 99839
GROSS METERING PROHIBITED	COMMUNITY PARAMEDICINE SERVICES
LD 1444	MAINECARE REIMBURSEMENT
LD 1686	LD 99839
REPLACED WITH MARKET-BASED CREDIT	REGIONAL MEDICAL CONTROL COMM
LD 1444	ACCESS TO MEMS DATA
TRANSMISSION & DISTRIBUTION	LD 1735 PUBLIC 37318
COSTS & RATE DESIGN	VOLUNTEERS
LD 189632	UNIFORM ACT ADOPTION
ELECTRIC SERVICE DROPS	LD 958 PUBLIC 39660
LD 172930	EB 750 T CBEIC 370
METERING, BILLING, AUDITS	EMERGENCY MEDICAL SERVICES BOARD
LD 1729	PUBLIC PROCEEDINGS
TRANSMISSION/DISTRIBUTION UTILITIES	REMOTE PARTICIPATION REPEALED
ASSESSMENT FOR SOLAR ENERGY REBATE	LD 1831
LD 1373	LD 1631
INVESTOR-OWNED, GEN AFFILIATES	EMPLOYMENT PRACTICES
LD 1224	COOPERATIVES
LD 1224	INCOME TAX EXEMPTION
ELECTRICITY	LD 1338
SEE ALSO HYDROELECTRIC PLANTS	EMPLOYEE STOCK OWNERSHIP PROGRAMS
ENERGY STORAGE	INCOME TAX EXEMPTION
ECO, ENV & ENERGY BENEFITS STUDY	
	LD 133877
LD 1741	EMPLOYER-PROVIDED HOUSING
GENERATION	INCOME TAX DEDUCTION
MICROGRIDS	LD 1723
LD 257	FAMILY MEDICAL LEAVE
SMART GRID COORDINATORS	FEASIBILITY STUDY
NONTRANSMISSION ALTERNATIVES	LD 1587
LD 1487	PAID LEAVE ESTABLISHED
TRANSMISSION & DISTRIBUTION	LD 1587
SMART GRID STAKEHOLDER GROUP	HIRING
LD 1896	CRIMINAL HISTORY INFORMATION
	LD 1566
EMERGENCY MANAGEMENT AGENCY	CRIMINAL RECORD RESTRICTIONS
DISASTER RECOVERY FUND	LD 120216
TRANSFERS FROM GENERAL FUND	STATE EMPLOYEES, CRIMINAL HISTORY
LD 19082	LD 28871
	MANDATORY OVERTIME
	SALARIED EMPLOYEES
	LD 176962

Page	Page
EMPLOYMENT PRACTICES (Cont.)	ENERGY CONSERVATION (Cont.)
SUBSTANCE ABUSE	WIND ENERGY
TESTING & NONCOMPLIANCE VIOLATIONS	LICENSE OR PERMIT APPEALS PROCESS
LD 1768	LD 1807 PUBLIC 33434
UNION MEMBERSHIP	PERMITTING & VISUAL IMPACT
NOT REQUIRED FOR EMPLOYMENT	LD 181031
LD 18801	WOOD ENERGY
WORK PERMITS	PROGRAM ESTABLISHED
FAMILY BUSINESSES	LD 174530
LD 19052	
	ENERGY OFFICE
EMPLOYMENT SECURITY	FUNDING
ELIGIBILITY	TRANSFERS FROM EFFICIENCY MAINE
TEMPORARY LAYOFFS, WORK SEARCH	LD 26027
LD 700	POWERS & DUTIES
EMPLOYER CONTRIBUTIONS	OFFICE RENAMED & REORGANIZED
INCREASED FOR CERTAIN EMPLOYERS	LD 26027
LD 188764	
UNEMPLOYMENT COMPENSATION	ENERGY STORAGE BENEFITS COMM
BENEFIT SCHEDULE & DECISION REVIEWS	MEMBERSHIP, POWERS & DUTIES
LD 177062	ESTABLISHED
UNEMPLOYMENT COMPENSATION SYSTEM	LD 174130
TAX FAIRNESS WORKING GROUP	
LD 1887	ENVIRONMENTAL PROTECTION
	CIVIL VIOLATIONS
ENERGY CONSERVATION	PENALTY OFFSETS & MITIGATION
BIOMASS	LD 1808 PUBLIC 37634
BOND ISSUE	DOWNSTREAM POLLUTION
LD 89711	MITIGATION BOND ISSUE
LD 95311	LD 1788
FACILITY PROVISIONS REVISED	FISH, AMPHIBIANS & PLANTS
LD 131	CERTAIN SPECIES RESTRICTED
STORED SOLAR LLC	LD 1451
LD 1745	
USE OF CANCELLED CONTRACT FUNDS	ENVIRONMENTAL PROTECTION BOARD
LD 1745	MEMBERSHIP
ELECTRIC UTILITIES	TERM OF OFFICE
NONTRANSMISSION ALTERNATIVES	LD 1807 PUBLIC 33434
LD 1487	
HYDROELECTRIC GENERATORS	ENVIRONMENTAL PROTECTION DEPT
MEGAWATT LIMIT	DIRECT WATERSHEDS OF LAKES
LD 532	RULE REVIEW BY LEGISLATURE
NEW RENEWABLE CAPACITY RESOURCES	LD 1674 RESOLVE 3033
HYDROPOWER FACILITIES	DOWNSTREAM POLLUTION
LD 1699	MITIGATION BOND ISSUE
RENEWABLE ENERGY	LD 1788
MANUFACTURING JOBS ENERGY PROG	ELECTRONIC WASTE
LD 163229	RECYCLING PROGRAM
SOLAR ENERGY	LD 1847 PUBLIC 39134
LARGE-SCALE COMMUNITY CONTRACTS	FOOD RECOVERY DATABASE
LD 1444	ESTABLISHED
REBATE PROGRAM	LD 1534 PUBLIC 36933
	LD 1334 PUBLIC 309
LD 1373	

<u>Page</u>	Page
ENVIRONMENTAL PROT DEPT (Cont.)	FAMILIES (Cont.)
MUNICIPAL CULVERT UPGRADES	GRANDPARENTS
BOND ISSUE	VISITATION RIGHTS
LD 96411	LD 1187 PUBLIC 41156
SOLID WASTE MANAGEMENT	LD 1670 PUBLIC 32857
GENERATION & DISPOSAL CAPACITY	HEALTH & HUMAN SERVICES DEPT
LD 1808 PUBLIC 37634	SERVICES & PROGRAMS MAINTAINED
RULE REVIEW BY LEGISLATURE	LD 1874 RESOLVE 5647
LD 1797 RESOLVE 3934	MEDICAL LEAVE
UNDERGROUND OIL STORAGE FACILITIES	PAID LEAVE ESTABLISHED
FEDERAL REGULATIONS	LD 158762
LD 1784 PUBLIC 33334	PAID LEAVE STUDY
WASTEWATER DISCHARGE	LD 158762
MUNICIPAL SATELLITE COLLECTION SYS	PARENTAL RIGHTS
LD 399 PUBLIC 353	SCHOOL ENROLLMENT
WASTEWATER TREATMENT SYSTEMS BOND ISSUE	LD 169557
LD 1510	FARM & OPEN SPACE TAX
WATER QUALITY STANDARDS	SALE OF PARCELS
PESTICIDES, NUTRIENTS, OXYGEN, BACT	STATE RIGHT OF FIRST REFUSAL
LD 1298 PUBLIC 31933	LD 18447
ERRORS BILL	FENTANYL
SEE POPULAR NAMES OF LAWS	SEE DRUG OFFENSES
EXAMINE AGRICULTURAL ISSUES TF	FERRIES
MEMBERSHIP, POWERS & DUTIES	BAR HARBOR TO YARMOUTH NS
ESTABLISHED	PILOTAGE REQUIREMENTS
LD 17476	LD 175282
EXCISE TAXES	FINANCE AUTHORITY
COMMERCIAL FORESTRY	DAIRY IMPROVEMENT FUND
HIRE AMERICAN CREDIT	BASE ALLOCATION
LD 1744	LD 1681 PUBLIC 3316
MOTOR VEHICLES	DOCTORS FOR MAINES FUTURE
RATE COMPUTATION	PROGRAM FUNDING
LD 1687	LD 50360
	FOOD PROCESSING INFRASTRUCTURE
EXECUTIVE DEPT	BOND ISSUE
OFFICE OF NEW MAINERS	LD 67510
ESTABLISHED	LOAN PROGRAMS
LD 1492	MENTAL HEALTH PROVIDERS
	LD 1879
FAIR COMPETITION W/ PRIVATE ENT COM	PUBLIC PROCEEDINGS
POWERS & DUTIES	REMOTE PARTICIPATION REPEALED
REPEALED	LD 1831
LD 1849	STATE CEILING 2018 & 2019
EANGE IEG	PRIVATE ACTIVITY BOND ALLOCATIONS
FAMILIES GEF ALGO FOGTED GADE	LD 1787 P & SL 12
SEE ALSO FOSTER CARE	STEM LOAN PROGRAM
CHILD CARE & HEALTH PROGRAMS	BOND ISSUE
UNIVERSAL FAMILY CARE PROGRAM	LD 1614
LD 1612	

<u>Page</u>	<u>Page</u>
FINANCE AUTHORITY (Cont.)	FISH (Cont.)
STUDENT DEBT	ARCTIC CHARR & EASTERN BROOK TROUT
BOND ISSUE	STATE HERITAGE FISH WATERS
LD 183414	LD 1236
CANCELLATION & REFINANCE BOND ISS	POSSESSION OR IMPORTATION
LD 1163	RESTRICTED FOR CERTAIN SPECIES
	LD 1451
FINANCIAL INSTITUTIONS	
ACCOUNT LEVIES	FISHING
DELINQUENT TAXPAYERS	COMMERCIAL SHRIMP FISHING LICENSES
LD 1669	NUMBER
ACCOUNT WITHDRAWALS	LD 1652 PUBLIC 34669
POSTING RESTRICTIONS	GUARANTEED RIGHT
LD 175354	AMENDMENT TO CONSTITUTION
JOINT ACCOUNTS	LD 11
SURVIVING PARTIES	LICENSES
LD 968 PUBLIC 39052	ALIEN, NONRESIDENT, COMPREHENSIVE
REGULATIONS	LD 76849
PROVISIONS REVISED	LOBSTER & CRAB LICENSES
LD 69652	FEES
	LD 1659 PUBLIC 32069
FIRE MARSHAL OFFICE	TEMPORARY MEDICAL ALLOWANCES
INSPECTIONS	LD 1720 PUBLIC 35269
FAMILY FOSTER HOME	LOBSTER LICENSES
LD 1494	MARKETING SURCHARGE EXTENDED
	LD 1791 PUBLIC 36870
FIRE PROTECTION SERVICES COMM	SCALLOP LICENSES
APPROPRIATIONS	DIVING TENDER FEES
FY 2017-19 & FY 2018-19 DISTRIBUTION	LD 1659 PUBLIC 32069
LD 1389	SEA URCHIN LICENSES
FIREFIGHTER TRAINING	FEES
LIVE FIRE SERVICE FACILITIES	LD 1659 PUBLIC 32069
LD 184524	
	FOOD
FIREARMS	DONATED FOOD
SEE WEAPONS	IMMUNITY FROM LIABILITY (DEL)
	LD 1534 PUBLIC 36933
FIREFIGHTERS	FARM DONATIONS
ASSAULT ON	INCOME TAX CREDIT (DEL)
AGGRAVATED CRIME CREATED	LD 1534 PUBLIC 36933
LD 990	FOOD IN SCHOOLS
TRAINING	STUDENT ACCESS & SCHOOL DISCIPLINE
LIVE FIRE SERVICE FACILITIES	LD 168422
LD 184524	FOOD INSECURITY RELIEF
	STATEWIDE PROGRAM FUNDED
FISH	LD 1735
ANADROMOUS	FOOD PROCESSING
SHEEPSCOT POND	BOND ISSUE
LD 1667	LD 67510
SHEEPSCOT POND & FISHWAY	FOOD RECOVERY DATABASE
LD 922	ESTABLISHED BY ENVIRON PROT DEPT
	I D 1534 DUBLIC 360 33

Page	<u>Page</u>
FOOD (Cont.)	FREEDOM OF ACCESS
FOOD WASTE REDUCTION	SEE ACCESS TO INFORMATION
STUDY COMMISSION ESTABLISHED (DEL)	
LD 1534 PUBLIC 369	GAMBLING
LOCALLY GROWN	SEE GAMES OF CHANCE
PROCUREMENT PROGRAM ESTABLISHED	
LD 1584	GAMBLING CONTROL BOARD
MEALS ON WHEELS	SEE ALSO GAMES OF CHANCE
PROGRAM EXPANDED	ADVANCED DEPOSIT WAGERING
LD 692	RULE REVIEW BY LEGISLATURE
SCHOOL LUNCH PROGRAM	LD 1803 RESOLVE 4586
ALL ELIGIBLE STUDENTS FUNDED	
LD 816	GAMES OF CHANCE
SUPPLEMENTAL NUTRITION ASSISTANCE	CASINOS
LOCAL FOODS PROCUREMENT PROGRAM	CORPORATION LICENSE HOLDERS
LD 1584	LD 156884
NONCITIZENS	INDIAN TRIBES
LD 1873	LD 1201
EOOD DECOVEDY COMMISSION	
FOOD RECOVERY COMMISSION MEMBERSHIP, POWERS & DUTIES	LD 1590
ESTABLISHED (DEL)	CHARITABLE ORGS, CASH PRIZES
LD 1534 PUBLIC 369	LD 1837 PUBLIC 36586
LD 1334 FUBLIC 309	LD 1837 FUBLIC 303
FORESTRY	GASOLINE TAXES
FOREST & WOOD PRODUCTS	RATE
MANUFACTURING JOBS ENERGY PROG	INCREASED
LD 1632	LD 114981
FORESTRY BUREAU	GENERAL ASSISTANCE
BURN PERMIT SOFTWARE	ASPIRE-TANF PROGRAM
PURCHASE AUTHORIZED FOR TOWNS	CHILD CARE SUBSIDY
LD 18097	LD 166 PUBLIC 41235
TREE GROWTH TAX	ELIGIBILITY
COMPLIANCE REVIEW	NONCITIZENS
LD 1891	LD 18731
	MUNICIPAL RESPONSIBILITY
FORFEITURES	DETERMINATION
DRUG OFFENSES	LD 110940
FUNDING FOR SOCIAL SERVICES	TEMPORARY ASSIST FOR NEEDY FAMILIES
LD 1429	CHILD CARE SUBSIDY
FOOTED CARE	LD 166 PUBLIC 41235
FOSTER CARE	LD 1474
FOSTER HOMES	NONCITIZENS
FIRE MARSHAL INSPECTION REQ ELIM	LD 18731
LD 1494	CENEDAL CEDIMORG DUDEAU
NUMBER OF CHILDREN LIMITATION	GENERAL SERVICES BUREAU
LD 1863 PUBLIC 372	CONTRACTS PROADDAND INTERNET DESTRICTIONS
FRANKLIN COUNTY	BROADBAND INTERNET, RESTRICTIONS LD 1610
WASHINGTON TWP	POWERS & DUTIES
CONVEY INTEREST OF STATE	TRANSFERRED
LD 1660 RESOLVE 36	LD 1850

<u>Page</u>	<u>Page</u>
CEOCD ADMIC INFORMATION LIDDARY	CHIPPE
GEOGRAPHIC INFORMATION LIBRARY	GUIDES
GEOSPATIAL DATA ACQUISITION	LICENSING PACK CROUND CHECKS, LICENSE TERM
BOND ISSUE LD 3189	BACKGROUND CHECKS, LICENSE TERM
LD 3189	LD 168350 FAILURE TO NOTIFY OF CONVICTION
CODILAM	LD 1683
GORHAM BRIDGE 6443	LD 1065
NAMED FOR JOSHUA BARRON	HANCOCK COUNTY
LD 1818 RESOLVE 4083	FLETCHERS LANDING TWP
ED 1010 RESOLVE 40	CONVEY INTEREST OF STATE
GOVERNMENTAL ETHICS COMMISSION	LD 1660 RESOLVE 3678
CLEAN ELECTION ACT	ED 1000 RESOLVE 30
RULE REVIEW BY LEGISLATURE	HARASSMENT
LD 1802 RESOLVE 3786	PROHIBITION EXPANDED
PUBLIC PROCEEDINGS	TELEPHONE OR ELECTRONIC DEVICES
REMOTE PARTICIPATION REPEALED	LD 178857
LD 183158	25 1,001
	HARD-OF-HEARING PERSONS
GOVERNOR	SEE HEARING-IMPAIRED PERSONS
FINANCIAL ORDER APPROVAL	
ATTY GENERAL DEPT STAFF	HARNESS RACING
LD 1876	SEE HORSE RACING
SALARY	
INCREASED	HARNESS RACING COMMISSION
LD 1878	POWERS & DUTIES
	PROMOTION & ASSESSMENT
GOVERNOR BAXTER SCHOOL FOR DEAF	LD 1766 PUBLIC 3716
SCHOOL PROPERTY	
LEASE TO STATE	HARNESS RACING PROMOTIONAL BOARD
LD 1756 PUBLIC 41324	MEMBERSHIP, POWERS & DUTIES
	REPEALED
GRANDPARENTS	LD 1766 PUBLIC 3716
SEE FAMILIES	W. Z. DD OVG W. CEPEG
CDE ATER A LICUISTA LITTLE ATER DISTRICT	HAZARDOUS WASTES
GREATER AUGUSTA UTILITY DISTRICT	ELECTRONIC WASTE
CHARTER CHANGES	RECYCLING PROGRAM
VOTING MEMBERSHIP & TECH CHANGES LD 1785	LD 1847 PUBLIC 39134
LD 1/83	HEAD INJURIES
GREENHOUSE GAS INITIATIVES	BRAIN INJURIES
SEE AIR POLLUTION CONTROL	MAINECARE WAIVER
SEE AIR I OLLO HON CONTROL	LD 100040
GUARANTEED ACC REINSURANCE ASSN	LD 1000
POWERS & DUTIES	HEALTH & HIGHER ED FACILITIES AUTH
REVISED PLAN OF OPERATION	PUBLIC PROCEEDINGS
LD 1792	REMOTE PARTICIPATION REPEALED
,,	LD 183158
GUARDIANS	
TEMPORARY GUARDIANSHIP	HEALTH & HUMAN SERVICES DEPT
MINORS, EXPEDITED PROCESS	ACTIONS
LD 93455	SUIT BY CLARE DEAN PERRY & WM DEAN
	LD 155484

<u>Page</u>	<u>Page</u>
HEALTH & HUMAN SERVICES DEPT (Cont.) ADVOCACY OFFICE	HEALTH & HUMAN SERVICES DEPT (Cont.) DEMENTIA EDUCATION PROGRAM
REESTABLISHED	ESTABLISHED
LD 1676	LD 1097
AGING & DISABILITY OFFICE	DISABLED PERSONS
ASSISTED LIVING FUNDED	TRAVEL VOUCHER PILOT PROJECT
LD 1742	LD 1481
MEALS ON WHEELS PROGRAM	DOMESTIC ABUSE
LD 692	COUNSELING SERVICES FOR CHILDREN
ASPIRE-TANF PROGRAM	LD 1495
CHILD CARE REIMBURSEMENT RATES	DONATED FOOD
LD 566	LIABILITY PROTECTIONS (DEL)
BEHAVIORAL HEALTH SERVICES	LD 1534 PUBLIC 36933
OVERSIGHT COUNCIL	FAMILY CHILD CARE PROVIDERS
LD 1517	RULE REVIEW BY LEGISLATURE
BRIDGING RENTAL ASSISTANCE PROGRAM	LD 1661 RESOLVE 48
RECOVERY RESIDENCE PLACEMENT	FAMILY INDEPENDENCE OFFICE
LD 1682	POSITIONS FUNDED
CHILD CARE	LD 83711
FAMILY PROVIDER LICENSING	FAMILY PLANNING
LD 1748	COMMUNITY-BASED EDUCATION
LICENSING DISPUTE REVIEW PANEL	LD 1063
LD 1177	FEDERAL BLOCK GRANT FUNDS
STUDY & SUPPORT SYSTEM DEV	EXPENDITURES
LD 1374	LD 1435
CHILD CARE ADVISORY COUNCIL	FEMALE GENITAL MUTILATION
SCHEDULED MEETINGS RESTORED	EDUCATION & OUTREACH PROGRAM
LD 1374	LD 182219
CHILD CARE FACILITIES	OUTREACH & SUPPORT SERVICES
FOOD & ACTIVITY REGULATION	
	LD 1904
LD 999	FOOD SUPPLEMENT PROGRAM
REGULATIONS & APPEALS BOARD	LOCAL FOODS PROCUREMENT PROGRAM
LD 1423	LD 15846 FOSTER HOMES
SUBSIDIES, LICENSING, COMPLAINTS	
LD 1474	NUMBER OF CHILDREN LIMITATION
CHILD CARE PROVIDERS	LD 1863 PUBLIC 372
QUALITY RATING SYSTEM PARTICIPATION	HEAD START
LD 383 RESOLVE 50	SERVICES FUNDED
CHILD CARE SUBSIDIES	LD 230
PAYMENT RATES INCREASED	HEALTH MANAGEMENT WEBSITE
LD 166 PUBLIC 412	FUNDING
CHILD PROTECTIVE ACTIONS	LD 83711
REMOVAL & PLACEMENT	HEALTHY MAINE FUND
LD 1187 PUBLIC 411	OBESITY NUTRITIONAL THERAPY
CHILD WELFARE & FOSTER CARE	LD 1162
KINSHIP CARE ADMINISTRATION	HOSPITALS
LD 270	MANDATORY OVERTIME
CHILD WELFARE INFO SYSTEM	LD 89839
NEEDS ANALYSIS & NEW SYSTEM	INTELLECTUAL DISABILITIES & AUTISM
LD 1909	RULE REVIEW BY LEGISLATURE
CHILDREN & FAMILIES	LD 1800 RESOLVE 33
SERVICES & PROGRAMS MAINTAINED	LD 1801 RESOLVE 35
LD 1874 RESOLVE 56	

<u>Page</u>	<u>Page</u>
HLTH/HUM SERV DPT-INT DIS/AUT (Cont.) SERVICES WAITING LIST FUNDED	HLTH/HUM SERV DPT-MECARE RMB (Cont.) PROVIDER DEBTS
LD 323	LD 1714
JACKMAN COMMUNITY HEALTH CENTER	SPEECH & LANGUAGE PATHOLOGY SERV
FUNDED	LD 687
LD 1762	MARIJUANA USE
LEAD POISONING CONTROL	MONITORING PROGRAM
HOME TESTING KITS	LD 627
LD 691	MEDICAID REIMBURSEMENTS
LOW-INCOME PERSONS	REHABILITATION HOSPITALS
EDUCATION PROGRAM	LD 1778 RESOLVE 4146
LD 1774 PUBLIC 387	MEDICAID STATE PLAN
MAINECARE	ELDERLY DISABLED PERSONS, CHILDREN
CHIROPRACTIC REIMBURSEMENT	LD 1899
LD 267	MEDICAL MARIJUANA
LD 320	DEPT RULEMAKING
FAMILY PLANNING & CONTRACEPTIVES	LD 18111
LD 1063	EDUCATION OUTREACH, GRANT PROGRAM
MENTAL HEALTH MED MANAGEMENT	LD 153943
LD 1737	MEDICAL MARIJUANA ACT
SCHOOL BILLING PILOT PROJECT	ADMINISTRATION TRANSFERRED TO DAFS
LD 1902	LD 1719 PUBLIC 40968
MAINECARE REIMBURSEMENTS	MEDICARE REIMBURSEMENTS
AMBULANCE SERVICES	NURSING HOMES
LD 99839	LD 2035
BEHAVIORAL HEALTH SERVICES	MENTAL HEALTH SERVICES
LD 1517	DENIED ACCESS APPEALS
BRAIN INJURY WAIVER	LD 19113
LD 1000	JAILS, SCREENING & LIAISON
CARE FACILITIES	LD 96639
LD 118841	PEER SUPPORT SERVICES
CHILDREN, EVIDENCE-BASED THERAPY	LD 18635
LD 1868	MENTAL HEALTH TREATMENT OPTIONS
CHILDRENS HABILITATIVE SERVICES	RESIDENTIAL SERVICE PROVIDERS
LD 1820	LD 1133
CHILDRENS PSYCHOSOCIAL TREATMENTS	NEUROBEHAVIORAL BEDS
LD 90239	NUMBER EXPANDED
COMMUNITY PARAMEDICINE SERVICES	LD 131441
LD 99839	OPIOID TREATMENT PROGRAMS
CONSUMER-DIRECTED ATTENDANT SERV	HOMELESS PATIENTS PILOT PROJECT
LD 1708	LD 1711
HOME & COMMUNITY-BASED SERVICES	POWERS & DUTIES
LD 64338	OPIATE ADDICTION INITIATIVES OFFICE
HOME HEALTH SERVICES	LD 10571
LD 842	PROVISIONS REVISED
INTELLECTUAL DISABILITIES & AUTISM	LD 562
LD 967	PRESCRIPTION MONITORING PROGRAM
LONG-TERM CARE SERVICES	ANNUAL REPORT TO LEGISLATURE
LD 1466	LD 1429
LUNG CANCER SCREENING	SCHOOL RADON TESTING
LD 720	SCHEDULE & REPORTS
NURSING FACILITY WAITLIST	LD 143342
LD 401	

<u>rage</u>	rage
HEALTH & HUMAN SERVICES DEPT (Cont.)	HEALTH CARE PERSONNEL (Cont.)
STAFF POSITIONS	HOSPITALS
REESTABLISHMENT	MANDATORY OVERTIME
LD 186714	LD 89839
SUBSTANCE ABUSE PROGRAMS	PHYSICIAN ASSISTANTS
FUND FROM MARIJUANA SALES TAX	ABORTIONS
LD 1431	LD 17631
RESPECTFUL LANGUAGE	
LD 1871 PUBLIC 407	HEALTH CARE SERVICES
SUBSTANCE ABUSE TREATMENT	ACCESS
FUNDING FOR UNINSURED PERSONS	INCREASED
LD 1430	LD 47037
INTEGRATED MEDICATION-ASSIST MODEL	CHILDREN
LD 1430	MAINECARE, PARENT-ONLY PROGRAMS
RECOVERY RESIDENCES	LD 384 RESOLVE 4736
LD 168244	CONSUMER-DIRECTED ATTENDANT SERV
RESOURCE & REFERRAL CENTER	MAINECARE REIMBURSEMENT
LD 1430	LD 170844
WASHINGTON COUNTY PILOT PROJECT	FALSIFYING HEALTH CARE RECORDS
LD 81239	INTENT TO DECEIVE
SUPPLEMENTAL INCOME PROGRAM	LD 1388 PUBLIC 41017
NONCITIZENS	FAMILY PLANNING
LD 1873	COMMUNITY-BASED EDUCATION
SUSPICIOUS DEATH INVESTIGATIONS	LD 1063
DEV SERV OVERSIGHT & ADV BOARD	HOME HEALTH CARE PROVIDERS
LD 170944	MAINECARE REIMBURSEMENT
TANF, SUPP INCOME, FOOD SUPPLEMENTS	LD 84239
NONCITIZENS	HOME-BASED
LD 1873	ADMINISTRATIVE FEES
VACCINATIONS FOR SCHOOL AGE CHILD	LD 1214
MENINGOCOCCAL MENINGITIS	HOME-BASED & COMMUNITY-BASED
LD 27236	MAINECARE REIMBURSEMENT
RULE REVIEW BY LEGISLATURE	LD 64338
LD 1664 RESOLVE 3243	IN-HOME & COMMUNITY SUPPORT CARE
LD 1004 RESOLVE 32	UNIVERSAL FAMILY CARE PROGRAM
HEALTH CADE EACH ITIES	LD 161243
HEALTH CARE FACILITIES	
FALSIFYING HEALTH CARE RECORDS INTENT TO DECEIVE	LONG-TERM CARE REIMBURSEMENT & WORKFORCE STUDY
LD 1388 PUBLIC 410	
JACKMAN COMMUNITY HEALTH CENTER	LD 1466
FUNDED	NUMBER EXPANDED
LD 1762	LD 1314
MAINECARE RATES	
COST-OF-LIVING ADJUSTMENTS	SERVICE REDUCTION & TERMINATION
LD 1188	LD 1715
HEALTH CADE BEDCONNEL	
HEALTH CARE PERSONNEL	FUNDED
ADV PRACTICE REGISTERED NURSES	LD 1710
ABORTIONS	SINGLE-PAYOR HEALTH CARE PLAN
LD 1763	ESTABLISHED
FORMER MILITARY MEDICAL PERSONNEL	LD 38636
HEALTH CARE EMPLOYMENT PROGRAM	
LD 1327 PUBLIC 326	

Page	<u>Page</u>
HEALTH CARE SERVICES (Cont.)	HEALTH INSURANCE (Cont.)
UNIVERSAL HOME CARE	PRESCRIPTION DRUGS
PROGRAM ESTABLISHED	AUTHORIZATION & FORMULARY
LD 18641	LD 103252
VACCINATIONS	FORMULARY CHANGES
MENINGOCOCCAL MENINGITIS	LD 69652
LD 27236	RETIRED TEACHERS
	STATE SHARE OF PREMIUM
HEALTH DATA ORGANIZATION	LD 52621
PRESCRIPTION DRUGS	SINGLE-PAYOR HEALTH CARE PLAN
PRICING INFORMATION COLLECTION	ESTABLISHED
LD 1406 PUBLIC 40656	LD 38636
HEALTH INSURANCE	HEALTH MAINTENANCE ORGANIZATIONS
AFFORDABLE CARE ACT	SEE HEALTH INSURANCE
MEDICAID OMBUDSMAN PROGRAM	
LD 1712	HEARING-IMPAIRED PERSONS
BENEFITS	SEE ALSO DISABLED PERSONS
ANNUAL LIMITS, PREEXISTING CONDIT	HEARING AIDS
LD 127953	HEALTH INSURANCE COVERAGE
CARRIERS	LD 19252
PROVIDER DISCRIMINATION PROHIB (DEL)	SCREENING
LD 1030 PUBLIC 34052	SCHOOL REGULATIONS
CHILDREN	LD 1829 PUBLIC 38124
AGE LIMIT FOR COVERAGE	TELECOMMUNICATIONS SERVICES
LD 127953	BROADBAND PRICE REDUCTION
COVERAGE	LD 1176
CONTRACEPTION (DEL)	
LD 1476 PUBLIC 343	HISTORIC PRESERVATION COMMISSION
DRUG ABUSE ALTERNATIVE THERAPIES	HISTORIC PROPERTY ACQUISITION
LD 45352	BOND ISSUE
HEARING AIDS	LD 176013
LD 19252	
LYME DISEASE	HOMELESS PERSONS
LD 1417	GENERAL ASSISTANCE
PREVENTIVE HEALTH SERVICES	MUNICIPAL RESPONSIBILITY
LD 1476 PUBLIC 34353	LD 110940
SERVICES BY NATUROPATHIC DOCTORS	OPIOID TREATMENT PROGRAMS
LD 1030 PUBLIC 34052	DHHS PILOT PROJECT
GUARANTEED ACCESS REINSURANCE ASSO	LD 171145
REVISED PLAN OF OPERATION	
LD 179254	HORSE RACING
HEALTH MAINTENANCE ORGANIZATIONS	HARNESS RACING
LIFE & HEALTH INS GUARANTY ASSN	PROMOTION & ECONOMIC CONDITION
LD 1875 PUBLIC 38254	LD 1766 PUBLIC 3716
LONG-TERM DISABILITY INSURANCE	
OFFERED BY MEPERS	HOSPITALS
LD 176 PUBLIC 3788	GENERAL HOSPITALS
PRESCRIPTION DRUG STEP THERAPY	PROVISIONS TO STRENGTHEN
OVERRIDE EXCEPTION DETERMINATIONS	LD 47037
LD 1407	PERSONNEL
	MANDATORY OVERTIME
	LD 89839

<u>Page</u>	<u>Page</u>
HOSPITALS (Cont.)	HOUSING AUTHORITY
RURAL	HOUSING & LOAN PROGRAMS
SERVICE REDUCTION & TERMINATION	RESIDENTIAL LEAD ABATEMENT
LD 1715	LD 154261
	LOW-INCOME HOUSING
HOTELS & MOTELS	TAX CREDIT PROGRAM
EATING ESTABLISHMENTS	LD 146177
REGULATION & EXCEPTIONS	LOW-INCOME SENIORS
LD 1675 PUBLIC 322	BOND ISSUE
ONLINE RENTAL PLATFORMS	LD 73510
SUBJECT TO SALES TAX	PUBLIC PROCEEDINGS
LD 1805 PUBLIC 375	REMOTE PARTICIPATION REPEALED
REGISTERS	LD 183158
RECORD RETENTION	RENTAL ASSISTANCE
LD 1091	RECOVERY RESIDENCE SUBSIDY
TRANSIENT RENTAL PLATFORMS	LD 168244
SUBJECT TO SALES TAX	STATE CEILING 2018 & 2019
LD 1721	PRIVATE ACTIVITY BOND ALLOCATIONS
	LD 1787 P & SL 1263
HOUSE OF REPRESENTATIVES	
SEE LEGISLATURE	HUMAN RIGHTS
	SEX DISCRIMINATION
HOUSING	PROHIBITED BY CONSTITUTION
ASSISTED LIVING FACILITIES	LD 19755
FUNDED	
LD 1742	HUNTING
BRIDGING RENTAL ASSISTANCE PROGRAM	ARCHERY
RECOVERY RESIDENCE PLACEMENT	CONCEALED FIREARMS (DEL)
LD 1682	LD 1790 PUBLIC 35750
RENTER CONTRIBUTION RATES	DEER
LD 1713	HUNTING BEFORE OPEN SEASON
ELDERLY	LD 1823 PUBLIC 35650
AGING IN PLACE STUDY	HUNTING OVER BAIT PENALTIES
LD 1006	LD 1816 PUBLIC 35550
EMPLOYER-PROVIDED	GUARANTEED RIGHT
TAX DEDUCTION	AMENDMENT TO CONSTITUTION
LD 1723	LD 1149
LOW-INCOME	HUNTER SAFETY COURSE
FAMILIES AFFECTED BY SUBST ABUSE	REQUIREMENT EXEMPTIONS
LD 1771 PUBLIC 415	LD 183651
FUNDING FROM TRANSFER TAX	LICENSES
LD 1461	ALIEN, NONRESIDENT, COMPREHENSIVE
TAX CREDIT	LD 76849
LD 1461	MOOSE PERMITS
LOW-INCOME ELDERLY	CHANCE DRAWING AVAILABILITY
BOND ISSUE	LD 84349
LD 73510	TRANSFERS
ONLINE RENTAL PLATFORMS	LD 630 PUBLIC 37949
SUBJECT TO SALES TAX	NOISE SUPPRESSION DEVICES
LD 1805 PUBLIC 375	PERMITS
TRANSIENT RENTAL PLATFORMS	LD 1824 PUBLIC 36650
SUBJECT TO SALES TAX	
LD 1721	

<u>Page</u>		Page
HUNTING (Cont.)	INCOME TAX-CORPORATE (Cont.)	
YOUTH BEAR HUNTING DAY	BONUS DEPRECIATION	
ESTABLISHED	LD 1655	78
LD 1790 PUBLIC 35750	DEFERRED FOREIGN INCOME	
	LD 1655	
HYDROELECTRIC PLANTS	DOMESTIC PRODUCTION MODIFICA	
ELECTRICITY SALES	LD 1655	78
RURAL MANUFACTURING SITES	RATES REDUCED	5 0
LD 1702	LD 1655	/8
RENEWABLE CAPACITY RESOURCE	CREDITS	
QUALIFICATION	ACCESS TO JUSTICE CREDIT	70
LD 1699	LD 1680	/8
IDENTIFICATION DUDE AU	APPRENTICESHIP PROGRAMS	7.0
IDENTIFICATION BUREAU	LD 781	
SEE PUBLIC SAFETY DEPT	BUSINESS HEADQUARTER EXPANS	
IMMICDANTS	LD 1805 PUBLIC 375CHILDREN	80
IMMIGRANTS ENCLIGH DISTRICTION	LD 1655	70
ENGLISH INSTRUCTION FUNDED	LD 1758	
LD 1492	EARNED INCOME CREDIT	/9
IMMIGRATION PROCEDURES	LD 1758	70
INFORMATION SHARING WITH FED GOVT	EARNED INCOME INCREASED	/ >
LD 183359	LD 1655	78
JOB TRAINING	EDUCATIONAL OPPORTUNITY	/0
OFFICE OF NEW MAINERS	LD 1537	77
LD 149222	EMPLOYER-ASSISTED DAY CARE	//
LD 14/2	LD 1317	77
IMMUNITY	FAMILY & MEDICAL LEAVE	/ /
LIABILITY	LD 1655	78
DONATED FOOD PRODUCTS (DEL)	FAMILY CAREGIVERS	/ 0
LD 1534 PUBLIC 369	LD 442	76
PROPANE DELIVERY IN EMERGENCIES	FOOD PRODUCERS DONATION (DEI	
LD 179358	LD 1534 PUBLIC 369	/
TREATMENT FOR POLICE & SERVICE DOGS	HOMESTEAD MODIFICATIONS	
LD 1716 PUBLIC 33857	LD 1805 PUBLIC 375	80
VOLUNTEER HEALTH PRACTITIONERS	LIFE & HEALTH INS GUARANTY AS	
LD 958 PUBLIC 396	LD 1875 PUBLIC 382	54
	LOW-INCOME HOUSING DEVELOPA	
IMPAIRED DRIVING SPECIAL COMMISSION	LD 1461	77
MEMBERSHIP, POWERS & DUTIES	MAJOR BUSINESS EXPANSION	
ESTABLISHED (DEL)	LD 1903 PUBLIC 405	2
LD 1719 PUBLIC 409	MARRIED PERSONS	
	LD 1655	78
IMPROVE INDIGENT LEGAL SERV WK GRP	NEW MARKETS CAPITAL INVESTM	ENT
RECOMMENDATIONS	LD 1796 PUBLIC 339	80
INDEPENDENT EVALUATION	LD 1805 PUBLIC 375	80
LD 1812 RESOLVE 5258	RURAL DENTISTS & PRIMARY CAR	E PROFS
	LD 1287	77
INCOME TAX	SHIPBUILDING FACILITIES	
CORPORATE	LD 1781 PUBLIC 361	80
ALTERNATIVE MINIMUM TAX	STUDENT LOAN PAYMENTS	
LD 1655	LD 1537	77

Page	<u>Page</u>
INCOME TAX-CREDITS (Cont.)	INDIGENT PERSONS
WORK OPPORTUNITY PROGRAM	LEGAL SERVICES
LD 1308	INDEPENDENT EVALUATION
DEDUCTIONS	LD 1812 RESOLVE 5258
EMPLOYER-PROVIDED HOUSING	PUBLIC DEFENDER OFFICE ESTABLISHED
LD 1723	LD 1854
ITEMIZED DEDUCTIONS INCREASED	
LD 165578	INDUSTRIAL HEMP
MEDICAL MARIJUANA	SEE AGRICULTURAL PRODUCTS
LD 806	
NONMILITARY RETIREMENT PENSIONS	INHERITANCE & ESTATE TAXES
LD 513	EXCLUSION AMOUNT
PUBLIC EMPLOYEES RETIRE PENSIONS	FEDERAL NONCONFORMITY
LD 513	LD 1655
SPECIAL DEDUCTIONS	EB 1033
LD 1655	INITIATIVE & REFERENDUM
DELINQUENT TAXPAYERS	CITIZEN INITIATIVES
BANK ACCOUNT LEVIES	PETITION REOS & CONTRIBUTORS
LD 1669	LD 186586
DISTRIBUTION	PETITION SIGNATURES
COLLEGE SAVINGS ACCOUNTS	LD 3184
LD 1655	PETITIONS, BALLOT QUESTIONS
EXEMPTIONS	LD 172685
EMPLOYEE STOCK & COOPERATIVES	LD 1/20
	INLAND FISHERIES & WILDLIFE DEPT
LD 1338	COAST OF MAINE WMA
RATES	
HIGH EARNER ADDITIONAL TAX	RENAMED FOR ALAN HUTCHINSON
LD 1864	LD 1759 PUBLIC 32550
REDUCED	FISH, AMPHIBIANS & PLANTS
LD 1655	CERTAIN SPECIES RESTRICTED
REFERENCES UPDATED	LD 1451
FEDERAL CONFORMITY	FUNDS TRANSFER
LD 1655	LICENSE & REGISTRATION ACCOUNT
STANDARD DEDUCTION	LD 183550
FEDERAL CONFORMITY	GUIDES
LD 1655	BACKGROUND CHECKS, LICENSE TERM
SUBTRACTION MODIFICATIONS	LD 168350
MEPERS PICK-UP CONTRIBUTIONS	FAILURE TO NOTIFY OF CONVICTION
LD 1805 PUBLIC 375	LD 168350
TAX-ADVANTAGED SAVINGS PROGRAMS	HERITAGE FISH WATERS LIST
ABLE ME SAVINGS PROGRAM	LIMITS
LD 1881 PUBLIC 39454	LD 123649
	HUNTING PERMITS
INDIGENT LEGAL SERVICES COMMISSION	NOISE SUPPRESSION DEVICES
FUNDING ACCOUNTS	LD 1824 PUBLIC 36650
COUNSEL & CONFERENCE FEES	LANDOWNER RELATIONS PROGRAM
LD 1897 PUBLIC 3952	FUNDING
MEMBERSHIP	LD 139149
APPOINTMENTS & RESTRICTIONS	MOOSE PERMITS
LD 1817	TRANSFERS
MEMBERSHIP, POWERS & DUTIES	LD 630 PUBLIC 37949
REVISED	
LD 18541	

<u>Page</u>	<u>Page</u>
INLAND FISH & WILDLIFE DEPT (Cont.)	JAILS-COUNTY JAILS (Cont.)
YOUTH BEAR HUNTING DAY	FUNDING FROM MARIJUANA TAX
ESTABLISHED	LD 62666
LD 1790 PUBLIC 35750	IN-PERSON VISITS
	LD 141417
INSURANCE BUREAU	OPERATIONS FUNDING
AUTONOMOUS VEHICLES	LD 149017
PILOT PROJECTS AUTHORIZED (DEL)	PRISONER VISITATION
LD 1724 RESOLVE 4682	LD 178219
HEALTH INSURANCE COVERAGE	MENTAL HEALTH SERVICES
DRUG ABUSE ALTERNATIVE THERAPIES	SCREENING, LIAISON
LD 45352	LD 96639
PRESCRIPTION DRUG FORMULARY	PRERELEASE FACILITIES
CHANGES, REPORT	WASHINGTON COUNTY
LD 696	LD 184120
PREVENTIVE HEALTH SERVICES	
REVIEW OF COVERAGE (DEL)	JOB TRAINING
LD 1476 PUBLIC 34353	APPRENTICESHIP PROGRAMS
	INCOME TAX CREDIT
INSURANCE PREMIUM TAX	LD 78176
CREDITS	ASPIRE-TANF PROGRAM
FAMILY & MEDICAL LEAVE	CHILD CARE SUBSIDY
LD 1655	LD 1474
INCOME TAX CREDIT APPLICATION	CORRECTIONAL FACILITIES
LD 1461	WASHINGTON COUNTY PRERELEASE CTR
REFUNDS & OVERPAYMENTS	LD 1841
LIMITATIONS	LOW-INCOME PERSONS
LD 1805 PUBLIC 375	EDUCATION PROGRAM
	LD 1774 PUBLIC 387
INTEL DISAB/AUTISM DEATH & INJ PNL	WORKFORCE DEVELOPMENT
MEMBERSHIP, POWERS & DUTIES	PROGRAM DEVELOPMENT
ESTABLISHED	LD 66960
LD 1676	SUBSTANCE ABUSE RECOVERY
	DOL CAREER CENTER PROGRAM
INVESTMENTS	LD 1430
NEW MARKETS CAPITAL INVESTMENT	WORK OPPORTUNITY PROGRAM
TAX CREDIT QUALIFICATIONS	TAX CREDIT CERTIFICATION PROCESS
LD 1796 PUBLIC 339	LD 130861
ISLANDS	JUDICIAL DEPT
EMERGENCY VEHICLES	DRUG COURTS
INSPECTION	FUNDING FOR EXPANSION
LD 1595	LD 188559
JACKMAN	JUVENILE OFFENDERS
COMMUNITY HEALTH CENTER	JUVENILE JUSTICE SYSTEM
FUNDED	PUBLIC DEFENDER OFFICE ESTABLISHED
LD 1762	LD 18541
JAILS	KITTERY
COUNTY JAILS	WHALEBACK LIGHTHOUSE
DRUG TREATMENT GRANT PROGRAM	BREAKWATER, DOCK & GANGWAY FNDED
LD 377	LD 1586

<u>Page</u>	<u>Page</u>
LABOR DEPT	LANDLORD & TENANT (Cont.)
COMPETITIVE SKILLS SCHOLARSHIP PROG	LANDLORD RIGHTS
CRITERIA, REQUIREMENTS, OUTREACH	MARIJUANA RESTRICTIONS
LD 669	LD 79967
EDUCATIONAL TECHNICIANS	
SPECIAL EDUCATION CERTIFICATION	LAW ENFORCEMENT OFFICERS
LD 1902	SEE ALSO SHERIFFS
HUMAN TRAFFICKING	ASSAULT ON
AWARENESS SIGNS PROGRAM	AGGRAVATED CRIME CREATED
LD 1740 PUBLIC 416	LD 99015
STAFF	OFFENSIVE PHYSICAL CONTACT INCL
VACANCIES FILLED	LD 99015
LD 1770	CORRECTIONS DEPT
SUBSTANCE ABUSE TREATMENT	SALARY ADJUSTMENTS
CAREER CENTER PROGRAM	LD 1146
LD 1430	SALARY SCHEDULES
UNEMPLOYMENT COMPENSATION	ADJUSTMENTS
BENEFIT SCHEDULE & DECISION REVIEWS	LD 86115
LD 1770	
CLAIMS FILING & RESPONSE SYSTEM	LEAD POISONING CONTROL
LD 1770	ABATEMENT
TEMPORARY LAYOFFS, WORK SEARCH	RESIDENTIAL HOUSING PROGRAM
LD 700	LD 154261
UNEMPLOYMENT COMPENSATION PROG	TESTING
TAX FAIRNESS WORKING GROUP	KITS PROVIDED BY DHHS
LD 1887	LD 69138
VETERANS SERVICES	
HEALTH CARE EMPLOYMENT PROGRAM	LEGISLATURE
LD 1327 PUBLIC 326	COMPENSATION
WORK OPPORTUNITY TAX CREDIT	COMMISSION REVIEW & REPORT
CERTIFICATION PROCESS REVIEW	LD 187874
LD 1308	LEGISLATORS
WORKPLACE SAFETY	MEAL & HOUSING ALLOWANCES INC
SUBSTANCE ABUSE TESTING POLICIES	LD 187874
LD 1768	LEGISLATORS & STAFF
25 1700	HARASSMENT EDUCATION & TRAINING
LABOR ORGANIZATIONS	LD 184274
MEMBERSHIP	REVIEW OF SUBSTANTIVE RULES
NOT REQUIRED FOR EMPLOYMENT	ADVANCED DEPOSIT WAGERING, GCB
LD 1880	LD 1803 RESOLVE 4586
	CLEAN ELECTION ACT, GOV ETHICS COMM
LAKES	LD 1802 RESOLVE 3786
HERITAGE FISH WATERS	CONNECTME AUTHORITY
LIST LIMITS	LD 1798 RESOLVE 4431
LD 1236	FAMILY CHILD CARE PROVIDERS, DHHS
	LD 1661 RESOLVE 48
LAND	IMMUNIZATION, EDUC DEPT & DHHS
SEE STATE PROPERTY	LD 1664 RESOLVE 3243
	INTELL DISAB & AUTISM BENEFITS, DHHS
LANDLORD & TENANT	LD 1801 RESOLVE 35
ABUSE OR HARASSMENT	INTELL DISAB & AUTISM SERV, DHHS
PROTECTIVE ORDERS	LD 1800 RESOLVE 33
I D 1788 57	22 1000 1000011 33

<u>Page</u>	<u>Page</u>
LEGISLATURE-REV OF SUBST RULES (Cont.) LAKE WATERSHEDS, DEP LD 1674 RESOLVE 30	LISBON WATER DEPARTMENT CHARTER CHANGES COMMISSIONER TERM OF OFFICE LD 1814 P & SL 13
LD 1851 RESOLVE 53	LOANS BUSINESS EMPLOYEE-OWNED & COOPERATIVES
LD 1767 RESOLVE 43	LD 133877
LD 1797 RESOLVE 39	LOBBYISTS REGISTRATION & REGULATIONS HARASSMENT EDUCATION & TRAINING LD 184274
TRIBAL REPRESENTATIVES AROOSTOOK BAND OF MICMACS LD 890	LOBSTER MARKETING COLLABORATIVE POWERS & DUTIES CONTINUED, EXEC COMM ESTABLISHED LD 1791 PUBLIC 368
LIABILITY	LD 1/91 PUBLIC 368/0
SEE IMMUNITY	LOBSTERS SEE FISHING
LIBRARIES WASHINGTON COUNTY	LODGING
BROADBAND ACCESS FUNDED LD 42327	SEE SALES & USE TAXES
LICENSE PLATES SEE MOTOR VEHICLES	LONG-TERM CARE WORKFORCE COMM MEMBERSHIP, POWERS & DUTIES ESTABLISHED LD 1466
LICENSES	LD 140042
OCCUPATIONAL & PROFESSIONAL	LOW-INCOME PERSONS
CONVERSION THERAPY PROHIBITIONS LD 912	ELECTRICITY COSTS ARREARAGE MANAGEMENT PROGRAM LD 1848 PUBLIC 414
LIFE & HEALTH INS GUARANTY ASSN HEALTH MAINTENANCE ORGANIZATIONS	FINANCIAL SERVICES HOUSING & CHILD CARE
INSOLVENCIES & IMPAIRMENTS LD 1875 PUBLIC 38254 MEMBERS	LD 1771 PUBLIC 415
INCOME TAX CREDIT LD 1875 PUBLIC 38254	LD 1774 PUBLIC 387
LIMESTONE	LD 1176
LAND CONVEYANCE	PERSONS WITH CHILDREN
OLD LIMESTONE MANOR	EDUCATION PROGRAM
LD 1804 RESOLVE 34	LD 1774 PUBLIC 387
LIQUID PROPANE	NOT SUBJECT TO TAXES & FEES
CONTAINERS REFILLING DURING EMERGENCIES	LD 174630
LD 1702 50	

<u>Page</u>	Page
LYME DISEASE	MARIJUANA (Cont.)
DIAGNOSIS & TREATMENT	MEDICAL MÀRIJUÁNA
HEALTH INSURANCE COVERAGE	ACCOMMODATION IN SCHOOLS
LD 141753	LD 109840
	CAREGIVER REGISTRY ID CARD CAP
MADISON	LD 144868
ANSON & MADISON WATER DISTRICT	DHHS RULEMAKING
BOARD OF TRUSTEES QUORUM	LD 18111
LD 183031	DISPENSARIES AS NONPROFITS
	LD 1491
MAINE PUBLIC BROADCASTING NETWORK	DISPENSARIES, CAREGIVERS, TESTING
INFRASTRUCTURE SYSTEM	LD 1527
BOND ISSUE	DISPENSARY & CAREGIVER REQS
LD 3459	LD 938
DD 343	LICENSING & RETAIL SALES
MAINE STATE MUSEUM	LD 1499
SEE STATE MUSEUM	MUNICIPAL REGULATION
SEE STATE MOSEOWI	LD 672
MAINE TURNPIKE	NONPROFIT REORG TO FOR PROFIT
SEE ROADS	LD 1499
SEE ROADS	OUALIFYING CONDITIONS
MAINECARE	LD 41137
	REGULATIONS REVISED
SEE MEDICAID	LD 23835
MANUEL CHURENCE	
MANUFACTURERS SMALL MANUFACTURERS	LD 1135
SMALL MANUFACTURERS	LD 1539
SUPPORT	RESEARCH GRANTS FROM FUND
LD 1244	LD 762
	TAX DEDUCTIONS & SALES TAX
MAR SCI, TECH, TRANSP & ENG SCHL BD	LD 806
POWERS & DUTIES	MEDICAL MARIJUANA ACT
REPEALED	ADMINISTERED BY ADMIN & FIN DEPT
LD 184974	LD 1719 PUBLIC 40968
	POSSESSION
MARIJUANA	MINORS
ADULT USE MARIJUANA	LD 1795 PUBLIC 37719
REGULATED MARKETPLACE	RECREATIONAL MARIJUANA
LD 1719 PUBLIC 40968	ADVISORY COMMISSION & OVERSIGHT
CULTIVATION	LD 38765
MUNICIPAL ORDINANCES	EFFECTS MONITORING PROGRAM
LD 231	LD 62766
FINANCIAL INSTITUTION ACCOUNTS	LICENSE REQUIRED
CREDIT UNIONS, PRIVATE INSURANCE	LD 21565
LD 38952	LOCAL CONTROL
LEGALIZATION	LD 54566
IMPLEMENTATION TIMELINE	MUNICIPAL REGULATION
LD 1775	LD 67266
REPEALED	OPEN CONTAINER IN VEHICLE
LD 667	LD 59666
LEGALIZATION ACT	PROHIBITION BY LANDLORDS
RECODIFICATION & EXPANSION	LD 79967
LD 1719 PUBLIC 40968	

rage	rage
MARIJUANA-REC MARIJUANA (Cont.) PROVISIONS REVISED	MARIJUANA-RET MARIJUANA EST (Cont.) PROHIBITED NEAR SCHOOLS
LD 310	LD 30165
LD 854	MARIJUANA ADVISORY COMMISSION
LD 164	MEMBERSHIP, POWERS & DUTIES
REGULATIONS	ESTABLISHED
ADVISORY COMMISSION ESTABLISHED	LD 1719 PUBLIC 40968
LD 1596	LD 1/19 TOBLIC 409
RETAIL CULTIVATION FACILITIES	MARINE DEBRIS STUDY COMMISSION
LICENSING	MEMBERSHIP, POWERS & DUTIES
LD 798	ESTABLISHED
RETAIL MARIJUANA	LD 70369
EDIBLE PRODUCTS, CHILDREN	LD 703
LD 855	MARINE RESOURCES
ESTABLISHMENT & CLUB COMPLIANCE	ANADROMOUS FISH
LD 1499	SHEEPSCOT POND & FISHWAY
LEGALIZATION IMPLEMENTATION	LD 92269
LD 1448	AQUACULTURE
LICENSING AUTHORITY	MARINE DEBRIS COMMISSION
LD 1491	LD 70369
LD 1499	COMMERCIAL FISHING
LICENSING REQUIREMENTS	MARINE DEBRIS COMMISSION
LD 498	LD 70369
PROTECTIONS FOR MINORS	GROUNDFISH PERMITS
LD 1499	BOND ISSUE
SALES TAX FOR JAIL FUNDING	LD 4169
LD 626	PROTECTIONS & FACILITIES
SALES TAX FOR TRANSPORTATION FUND	BOND ISSUE
LD 797	LD 151112
SALES TAX REVENUE TO COUNTIES	SHELLFISH CONSERVATION PROGRAMS
LD 1209	INTERTIDAL ZONE
SALES, LICENSING, AUDITS, TESTING FACS	LD 1519 PUBLIC 35069
LD 1491	EB 131) Tebble 330
SPECIAL TAX	MARINE RESOURCES DEPT
LD 1527	GROUNDFISH PERMITS
STORE & SOCIAL CLUB LOCATIONS	BOND ISSUE
LD 625	LD 4169
TAX TO FUND OVERSIGHT & EDUCATION	LOBSTER & CRAB LICENSES
LD 1431	FEES
TAX TO FUND SUBST ABUSE TREATMENT	LD 1659 PUBLIC 32069
LD 1197	TEMPORARY MEDICAL ALLOWANCES
USE BY MINORS PROHIBITED	LD 1720 PUBLIC 35269
LD 144868	LOBSTER LICENSES
RETAIL MARIJUANA ESTABLISHMENTS	MARKETING SURCHARGE EXTENDED
LICENSING BY BABLO	LD 1791 PUBLIC 36870
LD 1448	PROTECTIONS & FACILITIES
LOCAL OPTION SALES TAX	BOND ISSUE
LD 433	LD 151112
MUNICIPAL APPROVAL TIME FRAME	SCALLOP DIVING TENDER LICENSES
LD 734	FEES
MUNICIPAL ORDINANCES	LD 1659 PUBLIC 32069
LD 49965	

<u>Page</u>	<u>Page</u>
MARINE RESOURCES DEPT (Cont.)	MEDICAID-MAINECARE (Cont.)
SEA LEVEL CHANGE	COMMUNITY-BASED SERVICES FUNDED
BOND ISSUE	LD 32336
LD 4679	CONSUMER-DIRECTED ATTENDANT SERV
SEA SCALLOP LIMITED ENTRY PROGRAM	LD 170844
RULE REVIEW BY LEGISLATURE	CONTRACEPTIVE COUNSELING
LD 1767 RESOLVE 43	LD 106340
SEA URCHIN LICENSES	DENTAL SERVICES & SMOKING CESSATION
FEES	LD 130141
LD 1659 PUBLIC 32069	DENTAL SERVICES REIMBURSEMENT
SHRIMP LICENSES	LD 10635
NUMBER LIMITATIONS	ELIGIBILITY INCOME EXCEPTIONS
LD 1652 PUBLIC 346	LD 76338
WHOLESALE SEAFOOD LICENSES	EXPANSION, POSITIONS FUNDED
SURCHARGE STUDY	LD 83711
LD 1791 PUBLIC 368	HEALTH CARE REIMBURSEMENTS
	LD 1466
MARITIME ACADEMY	HOME & COMMUNITY SERV REIMBURS
TUITION	LD 64338
IN-STATE RESIDENCY REQUIREMENTS	HOME HEALTH SERV REIMBURSEMENT
LD 174924	LD 842
	INTELLECTUAL DISABILITIES & AUTISM
MARRIAGE	LD 967
NAME CHANGE	LUNG CANCER SCREENING
EFFECTIVE IMMEDIATELY	LD 720
LD 17055	MENTAL HEALTH MED MANAGEMENT
MEDICAED	LD 1737
MEDICAID AGA HEALTH DIGHBANGE	NURSING FACILITY WAITLIST
ACA HEALTH INSURANCE OMBUDSMAN SUPPORT SERVICES	LD 401
LD 1712	LD 1162
MAINECARE43	REIMBURSEMENTS, PROVIDER DEBTS
AMBULANCE SERVICES	LD 1714
LD 99839	SCHOOL BILLING PILOT PROJECT
BEHAVIORAL HEALTH SERVICES	LD 1902
LD 1517	SERVICES TO JAIL INMATES
BRAIN INJURY WAIVER	LD 96639
LD 1000	SPEECH & LANGUAGE PATHOLOGY SERV
CARE FACILITY RATE ADJUSTMENTS	LD 68738
LD 1188	REIMBURSEMENT
CHILDREN, EVIDENCE-BASED THERAPY	REHABILITATION HOSPITALS
LD 1868	LD 1778 RESOLVE 41
CHILDREN, PARENT-ONLY PROGRAMS	STATE PLAN COVERAGE AMENDMENT
LD 384 RESOLVE 4736	ELDERLY DISABLED PERSONS, CHILDREN
CHILDRENS HABILITATIVE SERVICES	LD 189948
LD 1820	
CHILDRENS PSYCHOSOCIAL TREATMENTS	MEDICAL EDUCATION
LD 90239	DOCTORS FOR ME FUTURE SCHOLARSHIP
CHIROPRACTIC REIMBURSEMENT RATES	FUNDING
LD 267	LD 50360
LD 32036	
COMMUNITY PARAMEDICINE SERVICES	
LD 99839	

<u>Page</u>	<u>Page</u>
MEDICAL EXAMINER OFFICE	MENTAL HEALTH SERVICES (Cont.)
ABANDONED HUMAN REMAINS	PEER SUPPORT
DISPOSAL AUTHORITY	IMPROVEMENTS TO SERVICES
LD 1717 PUBLIC 33557	LD 18635
	PROGRESSIVE TREATMENT PROGRAMS
MEDICARE	WEAPONS PROHIBITION
REIMBURSEMENTS	LD 188459
NURSING HOMES	PROVIDERS
LD 2035	STUDENT LOAN REPAYMENT PROGRAM
	LD 187963
MEDICINE LICENSURE BOARD	SCHOOLS
LICENSE INFORMATION	FIRST AID CERTIFICATION
CONFIDENTIALITY	LD 186625
LD 126756	TREATMENT PROGRAMS
	ADMISSION, LIKELIHOOD SERIOUS HARM
MENTAL HEALTH FACILITIES	LD 188959
RESIDENTIAL SERVICE PROVIDERS	
ADMISSIONS & REGULATION	MILITARY AUTHORITY
LD 113340	LAW ENFORCEMENT PERSONNEL
	SALARY ADJUSTMENTS
MENTAL HEALTH SERVICES	LD 86115
ASSESSMENT OF POTENTIAL HARM	
STUDY COMMISSION ESTABLISHED	MILITARY FORCES
LD 188959	FORMER MEDICAL PERSONNEL
BEHAVIORAL HEALTH SERVICES	HEALTH CARE EMPLOYMENT PROGRAM
MAINECARE REIMBURSEMENT OVERSIGHT	LD 1327 PUBLIC 32661
LD 1517	GOLD STAR FAMILIES
BRIDGING RENTAL ASSISTANCE PROGRAM	FREE ADMISSION TO STATE PARKS
RENTER CONTRIBUTION RATES	LD 11275
LD 1713	NATIONAL GUARD
CHILDREN	TUITION BENEFIT PROGRAM
EVIDENCE-BASED THERAPY FUNDING	LD 173685
LD 1868	
CONVERSION THERAPY	MINIMUM WAGE
PROHIBITIONS	SEE COMPENSATION (EMPLOYMENT)
LD 912	
CORRECTIONAL FACILITIES	MINING EXCISE TAX
MENTAL HEALTH FIRST AID TRAINING	RATE & REGULATIONS
LD 132216	REVISED
COUNSELING	LD 1283
AGE OF CONSENT FOR TREATMENT	
LD 1189	MINORS
DELIVERY	SEE CHILDREN
DENIED ACCESS APPEALS TO DHHS	
LD 19113	MOOSE
JAILS	SEE HUNTING
SCREENING SERVICES, LIAISON	
LD 966	MORTGAGES
MAINECARE	FORECLOSURES
MEDICATION MANAGEMENT	REINSTATEMENTS, PUBLIC SALES
LD 1737	LD 135556

<u>Page</u>	<u>rage</u>
MOTOR CARRIER REVIEW BOARD POWERS & DUTIES APPELLATE BOARD FOR SUSPENSIONS LD 1692 PUBLIC 327	MOTOR VEHICLES-REGISTRATION (Cont.) HYBRID, BATTERY & HYDROGEN VEH LD 114981 SALES TAX FUNDS TO HIGHWAY & MULTIMODAL FND
MOTOR CARRIERS	LD 1765
SUSPENSIONS	TITLE
SAFETY VIOLATIONS	FEES
LD 1692 PUBLIC 32782	LD 114981
MOTOR VEHICLE BUREAU	MOTORCYCLES
LAW ENFORCEMENT PERSONNEL	AUTOCYCLES
SALARY ADJUSTMENTS	ROAD OPERATION
LD 861	LD 175082
22 001	25 1750
MOTOR VEHICLE INSURANCE	MUNICIPAL BOND BANK
CARRIERS	LOCAL INFRASTRUCTURE FUNDING
PROVIDER DISCRIMINATION PROHIB (DEL)	BOND ISSUE
LD 1030 PUBLIC 340	LD 111812
	PUBLIC PROCEEDINGS
MOTOR VEHICLES	REMOTE PARTICIPATION REPEALED
AUTOCYCLES	LD 183158
ROAD OPERATION	SCHOOL FACILITIES FINANCE PROGRAM
LD 1750	ESTABLISHED
AUTONOMOUS VEHICLES	LD 133012
PILOT PROJECTS AUTHORIZED (DEL)	SCHOOL REVOLVING RENOVATION FUND
LD 1724 RESOLVE 4682	BOND ISSUE
TESTING ON PUBLIC WAY	LD 1438
LD 1724 RESOLVE 4682	FUNDED
EXCISE TAXES	LD 1438
RATE COMPUTATION	SCHOOL SECURITY ENHANCEMENT FUND
LD 1687	ESTABLISHED
INSPECTION	LD 188314
ISLAND EMERGENCY VEHICLES	STATE CEILING 2018 & 2019
LD 1595	PRIVATE ACTIVITY BOND ALLOCATIONS
NUMBER PLATES	LD 1787 P & SL 12
BARBARA BUSH CHILDRENS HOSPITAL	
LD 1685 PUBLIC 400	MUNICIPALITIES
SPECIALTY PLATE RETIREMENT	ALCOHOL SALES
LD 1692 PUBLIC 327	NONCONTIGUOUS MUNICIPAL AREAS
SPECIALTY PLATE WEIGHT LIMIT	LD 1738 PUBLIC 33785
LD 1692 PUBLIC 327	AUTONOMOUS VEHICLES
TEMPORARY, FEES	PILOT PROJECTS AUTHORIZED (DEL)
LD 1149	LD 1724 RESOLVE 4682
RECREATIONAL MARIJUANA	BROADBAND INFRASTRUCTURE
OPEN CONTAINER IN VEHICLE	CONNECTME FUNDING
LD 596	LD 140
REGISTRATION	BURN PERMIT SOFTWARE
DUPLICATE & TRANSFER, FEES	PURCHASE AUTHORIZED
LD 1149	LD 18097
HYBRID & ELECTRIC VEHICLE SURCH	CONSOLIDATION JOINT CHARTER REFERENDUM PROCESS
LD 180683	
	LD 1840 PUBLIC 39874

Page	<u>Page</u>
MUNICIPALITIES (Cont.)	MUNICIPALITIES (Cont.)
CULVERT UPGRADES	ROAD MAINTENANCE
BOND ISSUE	DISCONTINUANCE, PROPERTY ACCESS
LD 96411	LD 1588 PUBLIC 34572
DEVELOPMENT DISTRICTS	SEX OFFENDER RESIDENCE
PROGRAM DEVELOPMENT RESTRICTIONS	RESTRICTIONS
LD 1565	LD 1877 PUBLIC 39374
ELECTRICITY GENERATION	SHELLFISH CONSERVATION
MICROGRID ESTABLISHMENT	INTERTIDAL ZONE
LD 257	LD 1519 PUBLIC 35069
GENERAL ASSISTANCE	WASTEWATER MANAGEMENT
ELIGIBILITY	SATELLITE COLLECTION SYSTEMS
LD 18731	LD 399 PUBLIC 35333
RESPONSIBILITY DETERMINATION	
LD 1109	NALOXONE HYDROCHLORIDE
LEAD ABATEMENT	SEE DRUGS
RESIDENTIAL GRANT PROGRAM	
LD 1542	NATIVE AMERICANS
LIQUOR LICENSES	AROOSTOOK BAND OF MICMACS
NUMBER ALLOWED	REPRESENTATIVE IN LEGISLATURE
LD 174385	LD 89071
LOCAL OPTION SALES TAX	CASINO REVENUE
RETAIL MARIJUANA ESTABLISHMENTS	HOULTON BAND & AROOSTOOK BAND
LD 433	LD 159084
MARIJUANA CONTROL	GAMES OF CHANCE
TOWNSHIPS & PLANTATIONS	CASINO LICENSES
LD 545	LD 120184
MARIJUANA ESTABLISHMENTS	
APPROVAL TIME FRAME	NATURAL GAS UTILITIES
LD 734	CONSERVATION PROGRAMS
MUNICIPAL BOND ISSUES	LARGE CONSUMER ELIGIBILITY
TREASURERS BALLOT STATEMENT	LD 822 PUBLIC 35827
LD 1726	NATURAL GAS CONSERVATION FUND
MUNICIPAL INVESTMENT TRUST FUND	FUNDS FOR CONSUMER ASSISTANCE
RECAPITALIZATION BOND ISSUE	LD 18952
LD 95511	
OFFICERS	NEW MAINERS OFFICE ADVISORY COMM
TERM SELECTPERSON USED	MEMBERSHIP, POWERS & DUTIES
LD 1668	ESTABLISHED
ORDINANCES	LD 149222
MARIJUANA CULTIVATION	
LD 231	NOTARIES PUBLIC
MARIJUANA REGULATION	POWERS & DUTIES
LD 672	UNIFORM LAW REVIEW
MARIJUANA RETAIL ESTABLISHMENTS	LD 169157
LD 499	
PESTICIDES, APPLICABILITY	NUMBER PLATES
LD 1853	SEE MOTOR VEHICLES
PEDESTRIAN SAFETY	NUMBER
FUND ESTABLISHED	NURSES
LD 58481	ADV PRACTICE REGISTERED NURSES
	ABORTIONS
	LD 17631

<u>Page</u>	Page
NURSES (Cont.)	PARDONS
EDUCATION PROGRAMS	PETITIONS
COMMUNITY COLLEGE SYSTEM	PROVISIONS CLARIFIED
LD 1857	LD 109116
LICENSED PRACTICAL	
MILITARY MEDICS & CORPSMEN	PARENTAL RIGHTS
LD 1857	SEE FAMILIES
NURSING BOARD	PARKS & LANDS BUREAU
LICENSE INFORMATION	LAND CONVEYANCES
CONFIDENTIALITY	OXFORD & AROOSTOOK COUNTIES
LD 1267	LD 1789 PUBLIC 3627
	TOWN OF PITTSTON
NURSING HOMES	LD 1773 RESOLVE 517
MEDICARE	UNORGANIZED TERRITORY
REIMBURSEMENTS	LD 1789 PUBLIC 3627
LD 20	PUBLIC RESERVED LANDS
	LEASE TRANSFERS
OPEN BURNING	LD 1789 PUBLIC 3627
BURN PERMIT SOFTWARE	ROAD VEGETATION CLEARANCE
PURCHASE AUTHORIZED FOR TOWNS	ROUTE 161 IN ALLAGASH LD 15746
LD 18097	LD 15/46
OPIOIDS	PENOBSCOT COUNTY
SEE DRUG ABUSE	ARGYLE TWP
	CONVEY INTEREST OF STATE
ORDINANCES	LD 1660 RESOLVE 3678
SEE ALSO MUNICIPALITIES	GRAND FALLS TWP
MUNICIPAL	CONVEY INTEREST OF STATE
PESTICIDES	LD 1660 RESOLVE 3678
LD 185374	GREENFIELD TWP
SEX OFFENDER RESIDENCE	CONVEY INTEREST OF STATE
LD 1877 PUBLIC 39374	LD 1660 RESOLVE 3678
OCTEOR ATTING A ACENICADE DO A DE	KINGMAN TWP
OSTEOPATHIC LICENSURE BOARD LICENSE INFORMATION	CONVEY INTEREST OF STATE LD 1660 RESOLVE 36
CONFIDENTIALITY	LAND CONVEYANCE
LD 126756	T2 R8 NWP CARPENTER RIDGE PAR (DEL)
LD 1207	LD 1804 RESOLVE 3473
OXFORD COUNTY	T2 R6 WELS
LAND CONVEYANCE	CONVEY INTEREST OF STATE
STATE PARCELS	LD 1660 RESOLVE 3678
LD 1789 PUBLIC 3627	ED 1000 TEBSET E COMMISSION NO
REGISTER OF DEEDS	PERRY, CLAIRE DEAN
WESTERN DISTRICT ELIMINATED	AUTHORIZED TO SUE STATE
LD 1679 PUBLIC 33073	PUBLIC CONSERVATORSHIP
	LD 155484
PAINT NUMBER AGING FEE	BEDGONAL BROBERTY TAY
PURCHASING FEE	PERSONAL PROPERTY TAX
EXEMPT FROM SALES TAX LD 1597	DEDUCTIONS INCREASED
LD 137/	LD 1655
	LD 1033/8

<u>Page</u>	<u>Page</u>
PESTICIDES	POPULAR NAMES OF LAWS
MUNICIPAL ORDINANCES	ERRORS BILL
APPLICABILITY	STATUTES CORRECTED
LD 185374	LD 189459
OUTDOOR PESTICIDE APPLICATION	FAIR CHANCE EMPLOYMENT ACT
WATER QUALITY STANDARDS	ESTABLISHED
LD 1298 PUBLIC 319	LD 156661
SCHOOL GROUNDS	PUBLIC SAFETY & PROTECTION ACT
USE RESTRICTED	ESTABLISHED
LD 1745	LD 183359
PESTICIDES CONTROL BOARD	POTATO MARKETING IMPROVEMENT FND
MUNICIPAL PESTICIDE ORDINANCES	SEE AGRICULTURE, CONS & FORESTRY DPT
REVIEW & COMMENTS	,
LD 1853	POWER OF ATTORNEY
	LEGAL DOCUMENTS
PHARMACISTS	DIGITAL COMMUNICATIONS
PRESCRIPTION DRUGS	LD 846 PUBLIC 35955
NALOXONE HYDROCHLORIDE	
LD 565 PUBLIC 364	PRISON INDUSTRIES ADVISORY COUNCIL
LD 1892 PUBLIC 41764	POWERS & DUTIES
	REPEALED
PHARMACY BOARD	LD 184974
PRESCRIPTION DRUGS	
DONATION & REDISPENSING PROGRAM	PRISONERS
LD 127341	COUNTY JAILS
NAME AND DESIGN OF STATE OF ST	VISITATION
PINE TREE DEVELOPMENT ZONES	LD 1782
SEE ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT	SENTENCE DEDUCTIONS
DISCATA OLUS COUNTY	EDUCATION & TREATMENT GOALS
PISCATAQUIS COUNTY ORNEVILLE TWP	LD 141517
CONVEY INTEREST OF STATE	PRIVATE INVESTIGATORS
LD 1660 RESOLVE 3678	LICENSING
ED 1000 RESOLVE 30	RECORD CONFIDENTIALITY
PITTSTON	LD 1541
LAND CONVEYANCES	LD 13-1
ARNOLD ROAD PARCEL	PRIVATE SCHOOLS
LD 1773 RESOLVE 517	SEE SCHOOLS
POLLUTION PREVENT/SM BUS ADV PANEL	PROBATE & TRUST LAW ADV COMM
POWERS & DUTIES	RECOMMENDATIONS
REPEALED	PROBATE CODE RECODIFIED
LD 1849	LD 123 PUBLIC 40255
ED 1047	ED 123 1 OBEIC 402
POLYGRAPH EXAMINERS	PROBATE CODE
LICENSING	REAL PROPERTY TRANSFER ON DEATH
RECORD CONFIDENTIALITY	UNIFORM ACT ENACTED
LD 1541	LD 96956
	REVISIONS
	RECODIFICATION & UNIFORM CODE
	LD 123 PUBLIC 40255

<u>Page</u>	<u>Page</u>
PROBATE PROCEEDINGS	PROPERTY TAX (Cont.)
DIGITAL ASSETS	FAIRNESS CREDIT
ACCESS & DISPOSITION	CONFORMATION TO FEDERAL CREDITS
LD 846 PUBLIC 35955	LD 1655
TEMPORARY GUARDIANSHIP	MAXIMUM CREDIT INCREASED
MINORS, EXPEDITED PROCESS	LD 1655
LD 934	LIEN FORECLOSURES
TRANSFERS ON DEATH	HOMEOWNERS 65 & OLDER
PERSONAL PROPERTY	LD 1629
LD 969	RELIEF
LD 909	BUSINESS EQUIPMENT TAX EXEMPTION
PROFESSIONAL & FINANCIAL REG DEPT	LD 1212
LICENSES	BUSINESS EQUIPMENT TAX EXEMPT (DEL)
RECORD CONFIDENTIALITY	LD 1479 PUBLIC 36777
LD 1541	DEFERRAL PROGRAM RESTORED
OTHER SPECIAL REV FUNDS ACCTS	LD 1196
TRANSFER TO BUDGET STABILIZ FUND	LD 1190/0
	PROPERTY TAX REV BD RESTRUCTURE TF
LD 19082	
DDOCD AMENAL & COVE ACCE OFFICE	MEMBERSHIP, POWERS & DUTIES
PROGRAM EVAL & GOVT ACCT OFFICE	ESTABLISHED
REVIEW & AUDIT	LD 1479 PUBLIC 36777
SHIPBUILDING FACILITY TAX CREDIT	DECREES A V DEVIEW DO ADD
LD 1781 PUBLIC 361	PROPERTY TAX REVIEW BOARD
PROPERTY	MEMBERSHIP
PROPANE	QUALIFICATIONS
SEE LIQUID PROPANE	LD 1479 PUBLIC 36777
PROPERTY	PROTECTIVE ORDERS
SEE ALSO STATE PROPERTY	ABUSE
AUGUSTA MENTAL HEALTH INSTITUTE	MINORS
SALE, USE RESTRICTION	LD 178857
LD 1604	ABUSE OR HARASSMENT
DOCTORS HOUSES, AUGUSTA	LANDLORD & TENANT
SALE, USE RESTRICTION	LD 178857
LD 1604	COMMUNITY PROTECTION ORDERS
LANDOWNERS	FIREARMS SURRENDER
LANDOWNER RELATIONS PROGRAM	LD 188459
LD 1391	FIREARMS PROHIBITION
PERSONAL PROPERTY	TERMINATION, NOTICE TO ID BUREAU
PROBATE, TRANSFERS ON DEATH	LD 188459
LD 96956	HARASSMENT
UNCLAIMED PROPERTY	TELEPHONE OR ELECTRONIC DEVICES
UNIFORM ACT ADOPTED	LD 178857
LD 82155	VIOLATION
	REPEATED, CLASS C CRIME
PROPERTY TAX	LD 52415
ASSESSMENTS	
REQUIREMENTS & APPEALS	PROTECTIVE SERVICES
LD 1479 PUBLIC 367	CHILDREN
EXEMPTIONS	STANDARDS, HEARINGS, ORDERS
VETERANS, EXPANDED	LD 1187 PUBLIC 41156
ID 280 76	

<u>Page</u>	<u>Page</u>
PUBLIC ADVOCATE	PUBLIC PROCEEDINGS
SMART GRID POLICY	REMOTE PARTICIPATION
COORDINATOR	PROHIBITED
LD 1487	LD 183158
SUPPLY, TRANSMISSION & DELIVERY	RESTRICTIONS
SMART GRID STAKEHOLDER GROUP	LD 183258
LD 1896	
	PUBLIC SAFETY DEPT
PUBLIC DEFENDER OFFICE	BEHAVIORAL HEALTH SERVICES
POWERS & DUTIES	OVERSIGHT COUNCIL
ESTABLISHED	LD 1517
LD 1854	CAPITOL POLICE OFFICERS
	RETIREMENT BENEFITS
PUBLIC EMPLOYEES RETIREMENT SYS	LD 1653
BENEFIT CALCULATION	IDENTIFICATION BUREAU
CAPITOL POLICE OFFICERS	CRIMINAL HISTORY RECORD INFO
LD 1653	LD 165856
BENEFITS	REORGANIZATION FUNDING
DISABLED VETERANS	LD 1855 PUBLIC 38320
LD 521 PUBLIC 384	
INCOME TAX DEDUCTIONS	PUBLIC UTILITIES COMMISSION
LD 513	ARREARAGE MANAGEMENT PROGRAM
CORRECTIONAL FACILITY EMPLOYEES	REPORTING & ADMINISTRATION COSTS
CLOSED FACILITIES	LD 1848 PUBLIC 41431
LD 177	ASSESSMENTS
COST-OF-LIVING ADJUSTMENTS	FUNDS FROM NATURAL GAS UTILITIES
PROTECTIONS	LD 18952
LD 65010	BIOMASS GENERATORS
DISABILITY INSURANCE	STORED SOLAR LLC
AUTHORIZED	LD 1745
LD 176 PUBLIC 3788	USE OF CANCELLED CONTRACT FUNDS
OPTIONS	LD 1745
REVIEW & EVALUATION WORK GROUP	BIOMASS LOAN PROGRAM
LD 1907 RESOLVE 572	BOND ISSUE
PARTICIPATING LOCAL DISTRICTS	LD 95311
PLAN PROVISIONS & ADJUSTMENTS	COST RECOVERY PROGRAMS
LD 247 PUBLIC 3928	FIXED CUSTOMER COSTS
RETURN TO SERVICE	LD 189632
PROHIBITED WHILE RECEIVING BENEFITS	E-9-1-1 SURCHARGE
LD 150912	DETERMINATION & LIMITS
SCHOOL MGMT & LEADERSHIP CTRS	LD 167129
EMPLOYEE ELIGIBILITY	FUNDS FOR PUBLIC SAFETY ANSWER PTS
LD 1869	LD 1671
22 1007	ELECTRIC CONSERVATION PROGRAMS
PUBLIC HEALTH COORDINATING CNCL	LOW-INCOME ASST STAKEHOLDER GROUP
RECREATIONAL MARIJUANA	LD 1896
ADVISORY TO AGRICULTURE DEPT	ELECTRIC UTILITY RATES
LD 387	COST DRIVERS, ECONOMIC EFFICIENCY
22 307	LD 189632
PUBLIC LANDS	MICROGRIDS
ACQUISITION & CONSERVATION	ESTABLISHMENT
PRESERVATION PROVISIONS	LD 257
ID (27	LD 231

rage	<u>rage</u>
PUBLIC UTILITIES COMMISSION (Cont.)	RAILROADS
NET ENERGY BILLING	EASEMENTS
CAPACITY, CREDITS, REVIEW	INACCESSIBLE LAND
LD 1373	LD 168881
COMPARISON WITH MARKET CREDITING	INFRASTRUCTURE
LD 1444	FUNDED BY MARIJUANA TAX
TRANSITION TO OTHER RATE OPTIONS	LD 79766
LD 1686	LINE & INFRASTRUCTURE IMPROVEMENTS
POWERS & DUTIES	BOND ISSUE
WIND ENERGY DEVELOPMENT APPEALS	LD 59010
LD 1807 PUBLIC 33434	PASSENGER RAIL SERVICE
PREPAID WIRELESS TELEPHONE SERVICES	BOND ISSUE
SERVICE FEE ADJUSTMENTS	LD 2928
LD 1746	LD 3169
RATE PROPOSALS	TRESPASS
IMPLEMENTATION POSTPONED	CIVIL VIOLATION TO TRAFFIC INFRACTION
LD 1487	LD 1678 PUBLIC 32957
REGIONAL GREENHOUSE GAS INITIATIVE	ED 10/0 1 0 DEIC 32)
ALLOWANCES	REAL ESTATE
LD 1657 PUBLIC 323	APPRAISAL MANAGEMENT COMPANIES
DISBURSEMENTS FROM FUND	LICENSURE
LD 1515	LD 1826 PUBLIC 3511
RENEWABLE ENERGY	LD 1020 TOBLIC 331
MANUFACTURING JOBS ENERGY PROG	REAL ESTATE MANAGEMENT BUREAU
LD 1632	POWERS & DUTIES
SMART GRID COORDINATORS	ESTABLISHED
APPT, NONTRANSMISSION ALTERNATIVES	LD 185074
LD 1487	LD 1630/4
SOLAR ENERGY	REAL ESTATE TRANSFER TAX
LARGE-SCALE COMMUNITY CONTRACTS	DISPOSITION OF FUNDS
LD 1444	
TRANSMISSION/DISTRIBUTION UTILITIES	AFFORDABLE HOUSING
	LD 1461
ASSESSMENT FOR SOLAR ENERGY REBATE	SURTAX FUNDS FOR LEAD ABATEMENT
LD 1373	
INVESTOR-OWNED, GEN AFFILIATES	LD 154261
LD 1224	DECODDS
METERING, BILLING, AUDITS	RECORDS
LD 1729	CONFIDENTIAL
RULE REVIEW BY LEGISLATURE	ADMINISTRATIVE LICENSING FILES
LD 1799 RESOLVE 4931	LD 1541
OVER THE POPULATION AND A PROPERTY CONTROL OF	CRIMINAL HISTORY INFORMATION
QUALITY FORUM ADVISORY COUNCIL	LD 1566
POWERS & DUTIES	LD 1658
REPEALED	MEDICAL LICENSURE INFORMATION
LD 1849	LD 1267
	DISCLOSURE
RADON	CORRECTIONS DEPT
TESTING & MITIGATION	LD 1091
SCHOOL BUILDINGS	HEALTH CARE RECORDS
LD 143342	FALSIFICATION
	LD 1388 PUBLIC 41017
RAFFLES	
SEE GAMES OF CHANCE	

Page	Page
RECYCLING	REFERENDUM-BOND ISSUES (Cont.)
HOUSEHOLD ELECTRONIC WASTE	HISTORIC PROPERTY ACQUISITION
PROGRAM PROVISIONS	LD 1760
LD 1847 PUBLIC 39134	INTERMODAL TRANSPORTATION SYSTEM LD 74310
REFERENDUM	LOCAL INFRASTRUCTURE PROJECTS
AMENDMENT TO CONSTITUTION	LD 1118
DIRECT INITIATIVE PETITIONS	LOW-INCOME SENIOR HOUSING
LD 31	LD 73510
EQUAL RIGHTS	MAINE PUBLIC BROADCASTING CORP
LD 197	LD 3459
RIGHT TO HUNT & FISH	MARINE RES PROTECTIONS & FACILITIES
LD 11	LD 151112
VICTIMS BILL OF RIGHTS	MT DESERT ISLAND BIOLOGICAL LAB
LD 1168	LD 54610
ATKINSON	MUNICIPAL CULVERT UPGRADES
DEORGANIZATION	LD 96411
LD 1484 P & SL 1472	MUNICIPAL INVESTMENT TRUST FUND
BAR HARBOR PORT AUTHORITY	LD 95511
ESTABLISHMENT	RAIL INFRASTRUCT & PASSENGER RAIL
LD 1400	LD 2928
BOND ISSUES	RAILROAD INFRASTRUCTURE
BIOMASS INDUSTRY INVESTMENT	LD 59010
LD 95311	RAILWAY SERVICE EXPANSION
BIOMASS PROJECTS	LD 3169
LD 89711	RIVERFRONT COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT
BROADBAND INFRASTRUCTURE	LD 3199
LD 14027	RURAL BROADBAND ACCESS
CAPITAL IMPRVMT, CAREER & TECH CTRS	LD 5209
LD 478	SCHOOL FACILITIES
CAREER & TECH EDUCATION CENTERS	LD 133012
LD 1562	SCHOOL REVOLVING RENOVATION FUND
COASTAL MAPPING & SEA LEVEL CHANGE	LD 133112
LD 4679	SCHOOL SECURITY ENHANCEMENT
COMMUNITY COLLEGE SYSTEM	LD 188314
LD 1398	SMALL ENTERPRISE GROWTH FUND
DOT PRIORITY CORRIDORS, BRIDGES	LD 1613
LD 1815	STUDENT DEBT PROGRAM
DOWNSTREAM POLLUTION ISSUES	LD 116312
LD 1788	STUDENT LOAN DEBT RELIEF
ENGINEERING CENTER AT UMO	LD 183414
LD 3769	UNIVERSITY OF MAINE SYSTEM FACS
FEDERAL GROUNDFISH PERMITS	LD 83611
LD 4169	WASTEWATER TREATMENT SYSTEMS
FINANCE AUTHORITY STEM LOAN PROG	LD 151012
LD 1614	WATER RESOURCES & STATE OF ME BLDG
FOOD PROCESSING INFRASTRUCTURE	LD 160213
LD 675	CARY PLANTATION
GEOSPATIAL DATA ACQUISITION	DEORGANIZATION
LD 318	LD 780 PUBLIC 40371
HIGHWAYS, BRIDGES, MULTIMODAL	CODYVILLE PLANTATION
LD 3179	DEORGANIZATION
ID 638	ID 1673 P & SI 11 72

Page	<u>Page</u>
REFERENDUM (Cont.)	ROADS (Cont.)
MUNICIPAL BOND BANK	VEGETATION CLEARANCE
SCHOOL REVOLVING RENOVATION FUND	ROUTE 161 IN ALLAGASH
LD 1438	LD 15746
MUNICIPAL CONSOLIDATION	ББ 13/4
JOINT CHARTER COMMISSION PROCESS	ROCKWOOD STRIP
LD 1840 PUBLIC 39874	LAND CONVEYANCE
LD 1040 1 CDLIC 370	T1 R1 NBKP SCHOOL PARCEL
REGIONAL GREENHOUSE GAS INITIATIVE	LD 1804 RESOLVE 3473
SEE AIR POLLUTION CONTROL	ED 1804 RESOLVE 34
SEL AIR TOLLOTION CONTROL	RULE REVIEW
REGISTERS OF DEEDS	AGRICULTURE, CONS & FORESTRY DEPT
OXFORD COUNTY	WEIGHING & MEASURING DEVICES
WESTERN REGISTRY DIST ELIMINATED	LD 16626
LD 1679 PUBLIC 330	CONNECTME AUTHORITY
LD 1079 T OBLIC 330	CONNECTME AUTHORITY
REGULATORY FAIRNESS BOARD	LD 1798 RESOLVE 4431
POWERS & DUTIES	EDUCATION DEPT
MOVED TO ECON & COMM DEV DEPT	CREDENTIALING OF ED PERSONNEL
LD 1764	LD 1852 RESOLVE 5425
LD 1/04	IMMUNIZATION REQUIREMENTS
RESTAURANTS	LD 1664 RESOLVE 32
EATING ESTABLISHMENTS	PERF EVAL & PROF GROWTH SYSTEMS
REGULATION & EXCEPTIONS	LD 1851 RESOLVE 5324
LD 1675 PUBLIC 322	ENVIRONMENTAL PROTECTION DEPT
ED 1075 TOBLIC 322	DIRECT WATERSHEDS OF LAKES
RETIREMENT	LD 1674 RESOLVE 3033
SEE ALSO PUBLIC EMPLOYEES RETIRE SYS	SOLID WASTE MANAGEMENT
PENSION BENEFITS	LD 1797 RESOLVE 3934
INCOME TAX DEDUCTIONS	GAMBLING CONTROL BOARD
LD 513	ADVANCED DEPOSIT WAGERING
LD 313	LD 1803 RESOLVE 4586
REVENUE SERVICES BUREAU	GOVERNMENTAL ETHICS COMMISSION
PROPERTY TAX ASSESSMENT	CLEAN ELECTION ACT
MANUFACTURING FACILITIES (DEL)	LD 1802 RESOLVE 3786
LD 1479 PUBLIC 367	HEALTH & HUMAN SERVICES DEPT
	FAMILY CHILD CARE PROVIDERS
ROADS	LD 1661 RESOLVE 4843
MAINE TURNPIKE	IMMUNIZATION REQUIREMENTS
ELECTRONIC TOLL COLLECTION	LD 1664 RESOLVE 32
LD 1779	INTELLECTUAL DISAB & AUTISM BENFT
MAINTENANCE	LD 1801 RESOLVE 3547
DISCONTINUANCE, PROPERTY ACCESS	INTELLECTUAL DISAB & AUTISM SUPPORT
LD 1588 PUBLIC 345	LD 1800 RESOLVE 3346
PRIORITY CORRIDORS	MARINE RESOURCES DEPT
BOND ISSUE	SEA SCALLOP LIMITED ENTRY PROGRAM
LD 1815	LD 1767 RESOLVE 4369
RURAL ROADS	PUBLIC UTILITIES COMMISSION
CONSTRUCTION & REPAIR PRIORITIES	TRANSMISSION & DISTRIBUTION UTILITIES
LD 1754	LD 1799 RESOLVE 4931
SIGNS	
TEMPORARY SIGN RESTRICTIONS	
LD 209 PUBLIC 32181	

<u>Page</u>	<u>Page</u>
RURAL DEVELOPMENT AUTHORITY BIOMASS PROJECTS	SALES & USE TAXES-MARIJUANA (Cont.) REVENUE FOR MULTIMODAL TRANSP FND
BOND ISSUE	LD 79766
LD 89711	MARIJUANA, ADULT USE
	RATE ESTABLISHMENT & DISTRIBUTION
SALES	LD 1719 PUBLIC 40968
CREDIT & DEBIT CARDS	MEDICAL MARIJUANA
SURCHARGE ALLOWED	PRIMARY CAREGIVER TAX COLLECTION
LD 66052	LD 80667
	MOTOR VEHICLES & PARTS
SALES & USE TAXES	FUNDS TO HIGHWAY & MULTIMODAL FND
ASSESSMENT PROCEDURES	LD 1765
FED UNIVERSAL SERV SUPPORT FUNDS	REVENUE TO HIGHWAY FUND
LD 1746	LD 114981
EXEMPT PURCHASERS	REGISTRATION CERTIFICATES
HEATING ASSISTANCE ORGANIZATIONS	BOND CONDITION
LD 1755 PUBLIC 399	LD 1805 PUBLIC 37580
NONPROFIT CAREER & TECH ED ORGS	REIMBURSEMENT
LD 79	PINE TREE DEV ZONE BUSINESSES
PARENT-TEACHER ORGANIZATION	LD 1654
LD 27	RETAIL MARIJUANA
VETERANS NONPROFIT ORGANIZATIONS	RATE INCREASED
LD 1882	LD 149968
EXEMPTIONS	RATE WHEN SOLD BY DISPENSARY
INTERSTATE OR FOREIGN COMMERCE	LD 149968
LD 1805 PUBLIC 375	REVENUE DISTRIBUTION
PAINT PURCHASE FEE	LD 1491
LD 1597	SPECIAL ADDITIONAL TAX
VEHICLES, INTERST & FOREIGN COMM	LD 1527
LD 1734	REVENUE TRANSFER
EXEMPTIONS & REFUNDS	MULTIMODAL TRANSPORTATION FUND
COMPUTER DATA CENTER EQUIPMENT	LD 1805 PUBLIC 37580
LD 1722	
FAIRNESS CREDIT	SCALLOPS
CONFORMATION TO FEDERAL CREDITS	SEE FISHING
LD 1655	
LOCAL OPTION	SCHOOL BUILDINGS
RETAIL MARIJUANA ESTABLISHMENTS	CONSTRUCTION
LD 433	RADON-RESISTANT TECHNIQUES
LODGING TAX	LD 1433
ONLINE PROPERTY RENTAL PLATFORMS	RADON TESTING
LD 1805 PUBLIC 37580	SCHEDULE & MITIGATION
TRANSIENT RENTAL PLATFORMS	LD 1433
LD 172178	REVOLVING RENOVATION FUND
MARIJUANA	BOND ISSUE
FUNDING FOR EDUCATION & OVERSIGHT	LD 1438
LD 1431	FUNDED
FUNDS TO JAILS	LD 1438
LD 626	PRIORITY 1 LOANS FOR SECURITY
FUNDS TO SUBST ABUSE TREATMENT	LD 1858 PUBLIC 38925
LD 1197	CCHOOL DEDCONNEL
PERCENTAGE TO COUNTY GOVERNMENT	SCHOOL PERSONNEL
LD 1209	SEE ALSO TEACHERS

<u>Page</u>	<u>Page</u>
SCHOOL PERSONNEL(Cont.)	SCHOOLS (Cont.)
BACKGROUND CHECKS	FARM FOOD DONATIONS
REQUIRED	INCOME TAX CREDIT (DEL)
LD 1286	LD 1534 PUBLIC 36933
CERTIFICATION	FIREARM ON SCHOOL PROPERTY
CONDITIONAL	RESTRICTIONS
LD 1829 PUBLIC 38124	LD 176124
EDUCATIONAL TECHNICIANS	FOOD
QUALIFICATIONS & SUPERVISION	STUDENT ACCESS & SCHOOL DISCIPLINE
LD 1902	LD 168422
	GRADUATION REQUIREMENTS
SCHOOLS	ALGEBRA
SEE ALSO SPECIAL EDUCATION	LD 22821
BUILDING SECURITY	MATHEMATICS
BOND ISSUE	LD 169723
LD 188314	HEALTH SCREENINGS
CAREER & TECH EDUCATION CENTERS	BODY MASS INDEX
BOND ISSUE	LD 1829 PUBLIC 38124
LD 478	SIGHT & HEARING DEFECTS
ORGANIZATIONAL MAKEUP	LD 1829 PUBLIC 38124
LD 1733	HIGH SCHOOL DIPLOMAS
CAREER & TECH EDUCATION REGIONS	PROFICIENCY BASED, IMPLEMENTATION
SATELLITE PROGRAMS	LD 1666
LD 1733	PROFICIENCY-BASED, IMPLEMENTATION
CAREER & TECHNICAL EDUCATION	LD 190026
AUTHORIZATION & STATE SUBSIDY	PROFICIENCY-BASED, REPEALED
LD 1843	LD 189826
BOND ISSUE	LD 190026
LD 1562	INSTRUCTION STANDARDS
FINANCE PROGRAM & FUND CREATED	RESPONSE TO INTERVENTION
LD 1562	LD 1902
FUNDING MODEL	KINDERGARTEN TO GRADE 12
LD 1016	TOTAL COST & SHARES ESTABLISHED
CURRICULUM	LD 186925
AFFIRMATIVE CONSENT INSTRUCTION	LEARNING RESULTS
LD 681	NEXT GENERATION SCIENCE STANDARDS
COMPUTER SCIENCE & STEM, PLANNING	LD 4921
LD 1861	VOCATIONAL PREP & LIFE SKILLS
TRAFFIC SAFETY EDUCATION	LD 186025
LD 1130	LUNCH PROGRAMS
DRINKING WATER	FUNDING FOR ALL ELIGIBLE STUDENTS
TESTING	LD 81621
LD 4035	MEDICAL MARIJUANA
EAST RANGE II CSD	ACCOMMODATIONS
WITHDRAWAL OF CODYVILLE PLT	LD 109840
LD 1673 P & SL 11	MENTAL HEALTH SERVICES
ESSENTIAL PROGRAMS & SERVICES	FIRST AID CERTIFICATION
PROPERTY FISCAL CAPACITY COMPONENT	LD 1866
LD 1829 PUBLIC 38124	NATIONAL SCHOOL LUNCH PROGRAM
FACILITIES BONDS	RIGHT TO FOOD ACCESS
PREKINDERGARTEN TO 16	LD 168422
LD 1330	

Page	Page
SCHOOLS (Cont.)	SCHOOLS (Cont.)
ONLINE LEARNING PROGRAM	SUICIDE PREVENTION
REPEALED	DEPT PROTOCOLS
LD 1829 PUBLIC 38124	LD 1694 RESOLVE 3823
PARENT-TEACHER ORGANIZATIONS	
EXEMPT FROM SALES TAX	SEA URCHINS
LD 27	SEE FISHING
PESTICIDE USE	
RESTRICTED ON SCHOOL GROUNDS	SECRETARY OF STATE DEPT
LD 1745	AMERICAN LEGION PLAQUE
PRIVATE SCHOOLS	DISPLAY ON STATE HOUSE GROUNDS
ACCREDITATION	LD 1901 RESOLVE 55
LD 1731 PUBLIC 342	AUTONOMOUS VEHICLES
PUBLIC HEALTH	PILOT PROJECTS AUTHORIZED (DEL)
PROCEDURES WITH STUDENTS	LD 1724 RESOLVE 4682
LD 1829 PUBLIC 38124	MOTOR CARRIERS
REGIONAL SCHOOL UNITS	SUSPENSIONS
WITHDRAWAL OF SINGLE MUNICIPALITY	LD 1692 PUBLIC 32782
LD 51 PUBLIC 385	REGULATORY FAIRNESS BOARD
WITHDRAWAL PROCEDURE	MOVED TO ECON & COMM DEV DEPT
LD 1336	LD 1764
REGISTRATION	SPECIAL ADVOCATE BUREAU
PARENTAL CONSENT	MOVED TO ECON & COMM DEV DEPT
LD 1695	LD 1764
SCHOOL ADMINISTRATION ALLOCATION	UNIFORM LEGISLATION REVIEW
RATE	NOTARIAL ACTS
LD 1689	LD 169157
SCHOOL ENROLLMENT WAIVERS	CE CVIDVEV
STUDENTS 20 YEARS OLD	SECURITY GEOLOGY CHARD LIGHTS OF
LD 1829 PUBLIC 38124	SECURITY GUARD LICENSING
SCHOOL FUNDING FORMULA FUND TO ADVANCE K-12 EDUCATION	RECORD CONFIDENTIALITY
LD 334	LD 154156
SCHOOL MGMT & LEADERSHIP CTRS	SENATE
ADMIN UNIT WITHDRAWAL & BARGAIN	SEE LEGISLATURE
LD 186925	SEE LEGISLATURE
EMPLOYEE ELIGIBILITY FOR ST RETIRE	SENIOR HOUSING ADVISORY COUNCIL
LD 186925	MEMBERSHIP, POWERS & DUTIES
SCHOOL REVOLVING RENOVATION FUND	ESTABLISHED
BOND ISSUE	LD 100661
LD 1331	ED 1000
SCHOOL SAFETY	SENTENCES
REPORT TO DVEM DEPT	FINES
LD 1829 PUBLIC 38124	ATTACHMENT & EXECUTION
SCHOOL-BASED HEALTH CENTERS	LD 119056
FUNDED	MURDER
LD 1710	DOMESTIC VIOLENCE CONSIDERATION
SCIENCE, TECH, ENGINEERING, MATH	LD 449 PUBLIC 37415
LOAN PROGRAM BOND ISSUE	SENTENCE DEDUCTIONS
LD 1614	EDUCATION & TREATMENT GOALS
SUBSIDIES	LD 141517
DEORGANIZED TOWNS (DEL)	
LD 1484 P & SL 14	

<u>Page</u>	Page
SERVICE PROVIDER TAX	SHIPS
EXEMPT SERVICES	SHIPBUILDING FACILITIES
TELEPHONES, LOW-INCOME RESIDENTS	INCOME TAX CREDIT
LD 1746	LD 1781 PUBLIC 36180
SEX OFFENDER MGMT & RISK ADV COMM	SHRIMP
POWERS & DUTIES	SEE FISHING
REPEALED	
LD 184974	SMALL CLAIMS
	JURISDICTIONAL LIMIT
SEX OFFENSES	INCREASED
ELECTRONIC MONITORING	LD 28355
USE FUNDED	
LD 1183	SMOKING
GROSS SEXUAL ASSAULT	TOBACCO CESSATION TREATMENT
LACK OF ACQUIESCENCE	MAINECARE COVERAGE
LD 1795 PUBLIC 377	LD 130141
HARASSMENT BY PHONE OR DEVICE	
PHOTOGRAPHIC IMAGES	SOCIAL WORKERS
LD 1838 PUBLIC 397	EDUCATION LOAN REPAYMENT PROG
INDECENT CONDUCT	REPEALED
PHOTOGRAPHIC IMAGES (DEL)	LD 1879
LD 1838 PUBLIC 397	COX YD YYLLCODO
REGISTERED SEX OFFENDERS	SOLID WASTES
PHOTOGRAPHING MINORS PROHIBITED	ELECTRONIC WASTE
LD 1813 PUBLIC 354	RECYCLING PROGRAM LD 1847 PUBLIC 39134
SENTENCING CLASSES	
ELEVATED, PRIOR CONVICTIONS	GENERATION & DISPOSAL CAPACITY
LD 1728 PUBLIC 336	DEPARTMENT REPORTS LD 1808 PUBLIC 37634
MUNICIPAL RESTRICTIONS	LD 1808 PUBLIC 3/034
LD 1877 PUBLIC 39374	SPECIAL EDUCATION
SEX TRAFFICKING	CHILDREN AGED 3 TO 5
PENALTIES	SCHOOL ADMIN UNIT RESPONSIBILITY
LD 25015	LD 1870
VISUAL SEXUAL AGGRESSION	EARLY CHILDHOOD
AGAINST CHILD, PENALTY (DEL)	IMPLEMENTATION TASK FORCE
LD 1728 PUBLIC 336	LD 187026
25 1720 1 05210 55011 11111111111111111111111	EDUCATIONAL TECHNICIANS
SHEEPSCOT POND	APPRENTICESHIP PROGRAM
FISH PASSAGE	LD 190226
RESTRICTIONS	FUNDING FORMULA
LD 1667	ALLOCATION RATES
FISHWAY	LD 1902
ANADROMOUS FISH MGMT PLAN	TEACHERS
LD 922	CERTIFICATION PROCESS REVIEW
	LD 1902
SHERIFFS	
CIVIL DEPUTIES	SPEECH PATHOLOGISTS
QUALIFICATIONS & TRAINING	MAINECARE REIMBURSEMENT
LD 1776 PUBLIC 332	INCREASED
	LD 68738

<u>Page</u>	<u>Page</u>
ST CROIX INTERNATNL WATERWAY COM	STATE PROPERTY
POWERS & DUTIES	ACQUISITION & SALE
REPEALED	AUTHORIZATION
LD 184974	LD 179473
	BUILDING CONSTRUCTION
STATE AGENCIES	WOOD PRODUCTS
CONTRACTS	LD 106871
COMPETITIVE BID PROCESS	LAND PURCHASES
LD 47371	TREE GROWTH & OPEN SPACE PARCELS
SURVEILLANCE EQUIPMENT	LD 18447
HEARING & LEGISLATIVE APPROVAL	LEASES
LD 82371	COLONIAL PEMAQUID HISTORIC SITE
	LD 17396
STATE HOUSE	SURPLUS
AMERICAN LEGION PLAQUE	YORK COUNTY COURT FACILITIES
DISPLAY ON GROUNDS	LD 102171
LD 1901 RESOLVE 5575	
	STATE TAX ASSESSOR
STATE LIBRARY	TREE GROWTH TAX
BROADBAND ACCESS	REIMBURSEMENT RESTRICTIONS
FUNDED FOR WASHINGTON COUNTY	LD 1599
LD 423	
	STATUTES
STATE MUSEUM	ERRORS & INCONSISTENCIES
ADMISSION FEES	CORRECTED
VETERANS, FREE ADMISSION	LD 1894
LD 1656 PUBLIC 37022	MARIJUANA LEGALIZATION ACT LD 854
STATE PARKS	RECODIFICATION
FEES	TITLE 20-A, PART 4, SUBPART 1, SPEC ED
GOLD STAR FAMILY FREE ENTRY	LD 1902
LD 1127	SUBSTANCE ABUSE
LD 112/	RESPECTFUL LANGUAGE
STATE PERSONNEL	LD 1871 PUBLIC 40747
CONTRACTED SERVICES	ED 10/1 TOBLIC 40/
IMMIGRATION VERIFICATION SYSTEM	STUDENT FINANCIAL AID
LD 18932	DEBT CANCELLATION & REFINANCE
HIRING	PROGRAM ESTABLISHED
CRIMINAL HISTORY QUESTIONS	LD 1163
LD 28871	DOCTORS FOR ME FUTURE SCHOLARSHIP
IMMIGRATION VERIFICATION SYSTEM	FUNDING
LD 18932	LD 50360
PUBLIC EMPLOYEES RETIREMENT SYSTEM	LOAN DEBT RELIEF
REVIEW & EVALUATION WORK GROUP	BOND ISSUE
LD 1907 RESOLVE 572	LD 183414
RETIRED & RETURN TO SERVICE	MENTAL HEALTH PROVIDERS
PROHIBITED WHILE RECEIVING BENEFITS	LOAN REPAYMENT PROGRAM
LD 150912	LD 187963
	NATIONAL GUARD MEMBERS
STATE POLICE BUREAU	TUITION BENEFIT PROGRAM
RECORDS & REPORTS	LD 173685
DATA SHARING WITH JUDICIAL BRANCH	
LD 19103	

<u>Page</u>	<u>rage</u>
STUDENT FINANCIAL AID (Cont.)	STUDIES-SPECIAL EDUCATION (Cont.)
STUDENT LOAN OMBUDSMAN	LITIGATION & MATERIALS COSTS
ESTABLISHED	LD 1902
LD 1507	UNEMPLOYMENT COMPENSATION PROG
STUDENT LOANS	TAX FAIRNESS
REPAYMENT TAX CREDIT	LD 1887
LD 153777	UNIVERSITY OF MAINE SYSTEM
SERVICER LICENSING, POWERS & DUTIES	PAID FAMILY LEAVE PROGRAM
LD 150753	LD 1587
ED 1007	WHOLESALE SEAFOOD LICENSES
STUDIES	SURCHARGES
CHILD CARE PROGRAMS	LD 1791 PUBLIC 36870
AVAILABILITY & COSTS	LD 1/91 TOBLIC 300
LD 1374	SUBSTANCE ABUSE
ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT	ALCOHOL ABUSE
AGRICULTURAL & RURAL AREAS	AGE OF CONSENT FOR TREATMENT
LD 1747	LD 118941
ELDERLY	OPIOID TREATMENT PROGRAMS
AGING IN PLACE	COORDINATING OFFICE ESTABLISHED
LD 1006	
	LD 105
ELECTRIC UTILITIES	
DELIVERY COSTS LD 1700	LD 10571
	PREGNANCY
ELECTRICITY INFRASTRUCTURE	SUBSTANCE-EXPOSED INFANTS
SMART GRID POLICIES	LD 1063
LD 1896	TREATMENT PROGRAMS
ENERGY STORAGE	CHILD CARE & HOUSING
ECONOMIC, ENV & ENERGY BENEFITS	LD 1771 PUBLIC 415
LD 1741	FUNDED BY MARIJUANA TAX
FOOD WASTE REDUCTION	LD 1197
FOOD RECOVERY COMMISSION (DEL)	INTEGRATED MEDICATION-ASSIST MODEL
LD 1534 PUBLIC 369	LD 1430
INDIGENT LEGAL SERVICES	RECOVERY RESIDENCES
INDEPENDENT EVALUATION	LD 168244
LD 1812 RESOLVE 5258	WASHINGTON COUNTY PILOT PROJECT
LONG-TERM CARE	LD 81239
WORKFORCE ISSUES	TREATMENT SERVICES
LD 1466	HUB-&-SPOKE SYSTEM
LOW-INCOME ELECTRICITY ASST	LD 143042
EFFICIENCY MAINE TRUST FUNDS	RESOURCE & REFERRAL CENTER
LD 1896	LD 143042
MARIJUANA LEGALIZATION	RESPECTFUL LANGUAGE
ADVISORY COMMISSION ESTABLISHED	LD 1871 PUBLIC 407
LD 1596	WORKPLACE TESTING
MARINE DEBRIS	REGULATION
EFFECTS ON ECOSYSTEM	LD 1768
LD 703	
MENTAL HEALTH SERVICES	SUBSTANCE ABUSE SERVICES COMM
ASSESSMENT OF HARM POTENTIAL	POWERS & DUTIES
LD 188959	EDUCATION, PREV & TREATMENT FUND
SPECIAL EDUCATION	LD 1431
EARLY CHILDHOOD IMPLEMENTATION	
LD 1970	

<u>Page</u>	Page
SUBSTANCE USE DISORDERS CABINET MEMBERSHIP, POWERS & DUTIES	TEACHERS CERTIFICATION
ESTABLISHED LD 10571	REQUIREMENTS & CONDITIONAL CERT LD 1829 PUBLIC 38124
SUICIDE	RETIRED TEACHERS HEALTH INSURANCE STATE SHARE OF PREMIUM
PREVENTION SCHOOL PROTOCOLS	LD 52621 RETIREMENT SYSTEM
LD 1694 RESOLVE 3823	REVIEW & EVALUATION WORK GROUP LD 1907 RESOLVE 57
SUMMER CAMPS	ED 1707 RESOLVE 37
EATING ESTABLISHMENTS	TECHNOLOGY INSTITUTE
REGULATION & EXCEPTIONS	BIOBASED PRODUCTS
LD 1675 PUBLIC 322	DEVELOPMENT, PRODUCTION, MARKET LD 65660
SUPPLEMENTAL INCOME PROGRAM	MT DESERT ISLAND BIOLOGY LAB
SEE HEALTH & HUMAN SERVICES DEPT	BOND ISSUE
	LD 54610
SUPPLEMENTAL NUTRITION ASSISTANCE	
SEE FOOD	TELECOMMUNICATIONS
	BROADBAND
SUPREME JUDICIAL COURT	LOW-INCOME DEAF PERSONS
VETERANS TREATMENT COURTS	LD 1176
ADDITIONAL ESTABLISHED	BROADBAND INFRASTRUCTURE
LD 11155	BOND ISSUE
CLIDAY	LD 14027
SURRY	LD 5209
BRIDGE 5977	BROADBAND INITIATIVE FUND
NAMED OLD SURRY SCHOOLHOUSE BRDG LD 1727 RESOLVE 31	LD 1399
LD 1/2/ RESOLVE 3182	LD 1472 PUBLIC 34428
TAX LIENS	LIBRARIES IN WASHINGTON COUNTY
FORECLOSURE	LD 423
HOMEOWNERS 65 & OLDER	COMPUTER DATA CENTERS
LD 1629	EQUIPMENT SALES TAX EXEMPTION
MORTGAGES	LD 1722
UNORGANIZED TERRITORY	DIGITAL ASSETS
LD 1805 PUBLIC 375	ACCESS & DISPOSITION
UNORGANIZED TERRITORY	LD 846 PUBLIC 35955
NOTIFICATION OF ABATEMENT PROCS	DIGITAL LITERACY
LD 162978	CONNECTME AUTHORITY FUNDING
TAXATION	LD 1372
UNEMPLOYMENT TAX	DETERMINATION & LIMITS
INCREASED FOR CERTAIN EMPLOYERS	LD 1671
LD 188764	E-9-1-1 SYSTEM
UNIVERSAL FAMILY CARE TAXES	LOW-INCOME RESIDENTS FEE EXEMPT
ESTABLISHED	LD 1746
LD 1612	EDUCATION ACCESS FUND
	LOW-INCOME RESIDENTS FEE EXEMPT
	LD 1746

Page	Page
TELECOMMUNICATIONS (Cont.)	TRAFFIC REGULATIONS (Cont.)
INTERNET SERVICES	PEDESTRIANS
CUSTOMER PERSONAL INFORMATION	FUND TO IMPROVE SAFETY
LD 1610	LD 58481
MUNICIPAL GIGABIT BROADBAND FUND	SAFETY EDUCATION
GRANT PROCEDURES	SCHOOL PROGRAM
LD 140	LD 113022
UNIVERSAL SERVICE FUND	
LOW-INCOME RESIDENTS FEE EXEMPT	TRANSPORTATION
LD 1746	INTERMODAL INFRASTRUCTURE
WIRELESS BROADBAND	BOND ISSUE
SMALL CELL FACILITY LOCATION	LD 74310
LD 1690	MULTIMODAL TRANSPORTATION FUND
	FUNDED BY MARIJUANA SALES TAX
TELECOMMUNICATIONS RELAY SER AC	LD 79766
MEMBERSHIP, POWERS & DUTIES	
REVISIONS & NAME CHANGE	TRANSPORTATION DEPT
LD 1872 PUBLIC 408	AUTONOMOUS VEHICLES
	PILOT PROJECTS AUTHORIZED (DEL)
TELEPHONES	LD 1724 RESOLVE 4682
LOW-INCOME PERSONS	TESTING ON PUBLIC WAY
NOT SUBJECT TO TAXES & FEES	LD 1724 RESOLVE 4682
LD 1746	HIGHWAY & BRIDGE CAPITAL PROJECTS
PREPAID WIRELESS SERVICES	WORK PLAN PUBLICATION
SERVICE FEE ADJUSTMENTS	LD 63810
LD 1746	HIGHWAY FUND
TELEPHONE NUMBERS	FUNDS FROM VEHICLE SALES TAXES
PRESENCE IN STATE REQUIRED	LD 176579
LD 173230	REVENUE FROM FEES, TAXES, SURCHARGE
TEMPORARY A COLOR FOR MEERY FAMILIES	LD 1149
TEMPORARY ASSIST FOR NEEDY FAMILIES	HIGHWAYS, BRIDGES, MULTIMODAL
SEE GENERAL ASSISTANCE	BOND ISSUE LD 3179
TODACCO PREVENTION & CONTROL AC	
TOBACCO PREVENTION & CONTROL AC	LD 63810
POWERS & DUTIES REPEALED	HUMAN TRAFFICKING AWARENESS SIGNS PROGRAM
LD 1849	LD 1740 PUBLIC 41618
LD 1649	INTERMODAL TRANSPORTATION SYSTEM
TOBACCO PRODUCTS	BOND ISSUE
CIGAR LOUNGES	LD 74310
SMOKING & ALCOHOL SALES	MULTIMODAL TRANSPORTATION FUND
LD 1329	FUNDS FROM VEHICLE SALES TAXES
PURCHASE, USE, SELL	LD 1765
LEGAL AGE REDUCED	PEDESTRIAN SAFETY
LD 1906	FUND ESTABLISHED
RETAIL STORES	LD 58481
ALCOHOL SALES	PRIORITY CORRIDORS & BRIDGES
LD 1329	BOND ISSUE
LD 1327	LD 1815
TRAFFIC REGULATIONS	RAILROAD INFRASTRUCTURE
OPERATING AFTER SUSPENSION	BOND ISSUE
HABITUAL OFFENDER REVOCATION	LD 292
LD 1859	LD 59010

<u>Page</u>	Page
TRANSPORTATION DEPT (Cont.)	TURNPIKE AUTHORITY (Cont.)
REGIONAL TRANSPORTATION	POWERS & DUTIES
EXPANDED	DISSOLUTION
LD 1248	LD 18901
ROAD CONSTRUCTION & REPAIR	EB 1070
RURAL ROADS PRIORITIES	UNDERGROUND OIL STORAGE FACILITIES
LD 1754	REGULATION
TRANSPORTATION VOUCHERS	ALIGNMENT WITH FEDERAL REGS
SENIOR & DISABLED PILOT PROGRAM	LD 1784 PUBLIC 33334
LD 1248	LD 1704 1 CDLIC 333
VETERANS SERVICES	UNEMPLOYMENT COMPENSATION
TRANSPORTATION PILOT PROJECT	SEE EMPLOYMENT SECURITY
LD 1886	SEE EMI LOTMENT SECORITT
VOLUNTEER DRIVER NETWORKS	UNIFORM LAWS
EXPANDED	EMERGENCY VOL HEALTH PRACT ACT
LD 1248	ADOPTION
LD 1240	LD 958 PUBLIC 39660
TRAPPING	FIDUCIARY ACCESS TO DIGITAL ASSETS
GUARANTEED RIGHT	ADOPTION
AMENDMENT TO CONSTITUTION	LD 846 PUBLIC 35955
LD 11	HUMAN TRAFFICKING
LD 11	PREVENTION & REMEDIES
THE ACTION OF CTATE	LD 95115
TREASURER OF STATE	POWER OF ATTORNEY ACT
STATE CEILING 2018 & 2019 PRIVATE ACTIVITY BOND ALLOCATIONS	DIGITAL COMMUNICATIONS
LD 1787 P & SL 12	LD 846 PUBLIC 35955
TAX-ADVANTAGED SAVINGS PROGRAMS ABLE ME SAVINGS PROGRAM	REAL PROPERTY TRANSFER ON DEATH ENACTED IN PROBATE CODE
LD 1881 PUBLIC 394	
LD 1881 PUBLIC 394	LD 96956 REVISED LAW ON NOTARIAL ACTS
TREE CROWTH TAY	REVISED LAW ON NOTARIAL ACTS REVIEW BY SEC OF STATE
TREE GROWTH TAX LAND & REIMBURSEMENTS	LD 1691
RESTRICTIONS	UNCLAIMED PROPERTY ACT
LD 1599	REVISED ACT ADOPTED
LANDOWNER COMPLIANCE	LD 82155
BUREAU REVIEW & REPORT	LD 621
LD 1891	UNIONS
SALE OF PARCELS	SEE LABOR ORGANIZATIONS
STATE RIGHT OF FIRST REFUSAL	SEE LABOR ORGANIZATIONS
LD 1844	UNIV FAMILY CARE TRUST FUND AD COM
LD 1844/	
TRUSTEES	MEMBERSHIP, POWERS & DUTIES ESTABLISHED
POWERS & DUTIES	LD 1612
INFORMATION & REPORTS	LD 1012
LD 1827 PUBLIC 349	UNIVERSAL FAMILY CARE TRUCT FUND DR
LD 1827 PUBLIC 349	UNIVERSAL FAMILY CARE TRUST FUND BD
THOUBIZE AUTHODITY	MEMBERSHIP, POWERS & DUTIES ESTABLISHED
TURNPIKE AUTHORITY	
ALLOCATIONS CALENDAR YEAR 2019	LD 161243
LD 1777 P & SL 1082	LINIMED CITY OF MAINE AT ODONO
	UNIVERSITY OF MAINE AT ORONO
HUMAN TRAFFICKING	ENGINEERING CENTER BOND ISSUE
AWARENESS SIGNS PROGRAM LD 1740 PUBLIC 416	LD 3769
LD 1/40 FUDLIC 410	LD 3/09

SUBJECT INDEX

<u>Page</u>	Page
UNIVERSITY OF MAINE SYSTEM	VETERANS (Cont.)
FACILITIES IMPROVEMENTS	PROPERTY TAX
BOND ISSUE	EXEMPTIONS EXPANDED
LD 83611	LD 28976
FEASIBILITY STUDIES	SERVICES
PAID FAMILY LEAVE PROGRAM	TRANSPORTATION PILOT PROJECT
LD 158762	LD 188683
TUITION	STATE MUSEUM
IN-STATE RESIDENCY REQUIREMENTS	FREE ADMISSION
LD 174924	LD 1656 PUBLIC 37022
	TREATMENT COURTS
UNORGANIZED TERRITORY	ADDITIONAL ESTABLISHED
CONVEY INTEREST OF STATE	LD 11155
AUTHORIZED FOR 23 PARCELS	WOMEN VETERANS
LD 1660 RESOLVE 3678	TRANSITIONAL HOUSING FUNDED
LAND CONVEYANCE	LD 79284
STATE PARCELS	LD 172
LD 1789 PUBLIC 3627	VETERINARIANS
MUNICIPAL COST COMPONENTS	PRESCRIPTION MONITORING PROGRAM
ESTABLISHED FY 2018-19	REQUIREMENTS EXEMPTIONS
LD 1862	LD 1730 PUBLIC 36045
RECREATIONAL MARIJUANA	ED 1750 1 CBEIC 500
LOCAL CONTROL	VICTIMS OF CRIME
LD 545	BILL OF RIGHTS
TAX LIENS	ESTABLISHED
NOTIFICATION OF ABATEMENT PROCS	LD 1168
LD 1629	VICTIMS COMPENSATION FUND
LD 1023	CRIMINAL HOMICIDE VICTIMS
VETERANS	LD 1751 PUBLIC 34819
AMERICAN LEGION PLAQUE	DENIAL OF COMPENSATION (DEL)
DISPLAY ON STATE HOUSE GROUNDS	LD 1751 PUBLIC 34819
LD 1901 RESOLVE 55	VICTIMS RIGHTS
CRIMINAL JUSTICE ACADEMY	NOTIFICATIONS
FEES WAIVED FOR MILITARY POLICE	LD 1705 PUBLIC 38618
LD 1672	PRESENCE AT TRIAL PROCEEDINGS (DEL)
DISABLED VETERANS	LD 1705 PUBLIC 38618
RETIREMENT SYSTEM BENEFITS	LD 1703 1 CBLIC 30010
LD 521 PUBLIC 384	VISUALLY IMPAIRED PERSONS
EMERGENCY ASSISTANCE	SEE ALSO DISABLED PERSONS
TEMPORARY ASSISTANCE FUND	SCREENING
LD 173685	SCHOOL REGULATIONS
FORMER MEDICAL PERSONNEL	LD 1829 PUBLIC 38124
HEALTH CARE EMPLOYMENT PROGRAM	LD 1829 1 OBLIC 38124
LD 1327 PUBLIC 32661	VOCATIONAL EDUCATION
HUNTER SAFETY COURSE	ADULT
REQUIREMENT EXEMPTION	IMMIGRANTS
LD 1836	LD 149222
MEDICS & CORPSMEN	LD 1492
PRACTICAL NURSE LICENSURE	WARRANTIES
LD 1857	IMPLIED WARRANTIES
NONPROFIT ORGANIZATIONS	CONSUMER LAW GUIDE UPDATE
SALES & USE TAX EXEMPTION	LD 1772 RESOLVE 42
	LD 1772 RESULVE 42
LD 1882	

SUBJECT INDEX

<u>Page</u>	<u>Page</u>
WARRANTS	WATER SUPPLY
ARREST & SEARCH WARRANTS	DRINKING WATER
STATEWIDE ELECTRONIC SYSTEM	TESTING IN SCHOOLS
LD 86055	LD 4035
	SOURCES & IRRIGATION SYSTEMS
WASHINGTON COUNTY	BOND ISSUE
BROOKTON TWP	LD 160213
CONVEY INTEREST OF STATE	
LD 1660 RESOLVE 3678	WEAPONS
CODYVILLE PLANTATION	FIREARMS
DEORGANIZATION AUTHORIZED	COMMUNITY PROTECTION ORDERS
LD 1673 P & SL 1172	LD 188459
EDMUNDS TWP	FOREST RANGERS
CONVEY INTEREST OF STATE	LD 85
LD 1660 RESOLVE 3678	HUNTING, NOISE SUPPRESSION DEVICES
JAIL FACILITIES	LD 1824 PUBLIC 36650
PRERELEASE FACILITY AUTHORIZED	POSSESSION ON SCHOOL PROPERTY
LD 1841	LD 176124
SUBSTANCE ABUSE	22 1/01
TREATMENT PILOT PROJECT	WHITEWATER GUIDES LICENSING AD BRD
LD 812	POWERS & DUTIES
T10 R3 NBPP	REPEALED
CONVEY INTEREST OF STATE	LD 184974
LD 1660 RESOLVE 36	LD 104/
T19 MD	WILDLIFE
CONVEY INTEREST OF STATE	HARVESTING
LD 1660 RESOLVE 36	AMENDMENT TO CONSTITUTION
TRESCOTT TWP	LD 1149
CONVEY INTEREST OF STATE	POSSESSING IN CAPTIVITY
LD 1660 RESOLVE 36	AMPHIBIANS & OTHER AQUATIC SPECIES
LD 1000 RESOLVE 30	LD 1451
WASTEWATER	LD 1431
MUNICIPAL SATELLITE COLLECTION SYS	WILDLIFE MANAGEMENT
REGISTRATION & REPORTS	COAST OF MAINE WMA
LD 399 PUBLIC 35333	RENAMED FOR ALAN HUTCHINSON
TREATMENT SYSTEMS	LD 1759 PUBLIC 32550
BOND ISSUE	LD 1739 FOBLIC 323
LD 1510	WIND ENERGY DEVELOPMENTS
LD 1310	WIND ENERGY DEVELOPMENTS SEE ENERGY CONSERVATION
WATER BOLLUTION CONTROL	SEE ENERGY CONSERVATION
WATER POLLUTION CONTROL BACTERIA LEVELS	WOMEN
ALIGNED WITH FEDERAL STANDARDS	GENITAL MUTILATION MINORS PROJUBITED
LD 1298 PUBLIC 31933	MINORS, PROHIBITED LD 1819
DISSOLVED OXYGEN STANDARD	
ALIGNED WITH FEDERAL STANDARDS	LD 1822
LD 1298 PUBLIC 319	LD 1904
NUTRIENT IMPACT	HEALTH INSURANCE COVERAGE
LOW-FLOW REQUIREMENT	CONTRACEPTION (DEL)
LD 1298 PUBLIC 319	LD 1476 PUBLIC 343
PESTICIDE APPLICATIONS	PREVENTIVE HEALTH SERVICES
ALIGNED WITH FEDERAL STANDARDS	LD 1476 PUBLIC 34353
I D 1208 PHRI IC 310 33	

SUBJECT INDEX

Page	Page
WOMEN (Cont.) PREGNANT WOMEN	
AGGRAVATED ASSAULT CRIME	
LD 524	
LD 1063	
SUBSTANCE ABUSE PROGRAMS	
HOUSING & CHILD CARE LD 1771 PUBLIC 415	
VETERANS	
TRANSITIONAL HOUSING FUNDED	
LD 79284	
WORK PERMITS	
SEE EMPLOYMENT PRACTICES	
WORKERS COMPENSATION BOARD	
PUBLIC PROCEEDINGS	
REMOTE PARTICIPATION REPEALED LD 1831	
LD 1031	
WORKERS COMPENSATION INSURANCE	
CARRIERS PROVIDER DISCRIMINATION PROHIB (DEL)	
LD 1030 PUBLIC 340	
GROUP SELF-INSURERS	
CREDIT, SECURITY, COINSURANCE	
LD 1888 PUBLIC 40154	
YORK COUNTY	
COURT FACILITIES	
DISPOSITION OF SURPLUS PROPERTY LD 1021	
LD 1021	
YORK CTY SURPLUS PROPERTY DISP COM	
MEMBERSHIP, POWERS & DUTIES ESTABLISHED	
LD 102171	

128TH LEGISLATURE SECOND SPECIAL SESSION

BILLS ACTED UPON WITHOUT REFERENCE TO A COMMITTEE

LD 1763 HP1217

An Act To Authorize Certain Health Care Professionals Who Are Not Physicians To Perform Abortions. (Submitted by the Department of the Attorney General pursuant To Joint Rule 203.) **Presented by** Representative MCCREIGHT of Harpswell. **Final Disposition:** Died On Adjournment 09/13/18.

LD 1846 HP1283

An Act To Require the Provision of Photographic Identification by Voters. **Presented by** Representative FARRIN of Norridgewock. **Final Disposition:** Indefinitely Postponed 06/21/18.

LD 1854 HP1292

An Act To Create the Office of the Public Defender and Amend the Duties of the Maine Commission on Indigent Legal Services. **Presented by** Representative ESPLING of New Gloucester. **Final Disposition:** Indefinitely Postponed 06/21/18.

LD 1873 HP1306

An Act To Align State-funded Benefits With Federal Eligibility Standards. **Presented by** Representative SANDERSON of Chelsea. **Final Disposition:** Indefinitely Postponed 06/21/18.

LD 1880 HP1312

An Act To Prohibit Mandatory Membership in a Union or Payment of Agency Fees as a Condition of Employment. **Presented by** Representative WHITE of Washburn. **Final Disposition:** Indefinitely Postponed 06/21/18.

LD 1890 HP1322

An Act To Streamline the Management of Maine's Transportation Infrastructure by Initiating the Process of Terminating the Maine Turnpike Authority. **Presented by** Representative ESPLING of New Gloucester. **Final Disposition:** Indefinitely Postponed 06/21/18.

LD 1893 HP1326

An Act To Ensure Fair Employment Opportunity for Maine Citizens and Legal Residents by Requiring the Use of a Federal Immigration Verification System. **Presented by** Representative LOCKMAN of Amherst. **Final Disposition:** Indefinitely Postponed 06/21/18.

LD 1895 HP1328

An Act Regarding Energy Costs. **Presented by** Representative WADSWORTH of Hiram. **Final Disposition:** Died Between Houses 06/25/18.

LD 1905 HP1341

An Act To Allow Minors To Work in a Family Business Without Obtaining a Work Permit. **Presented by** Representative SYLVESTER of Portland. **Final Disposition:** Indefinitely Postponed 06/21/18.

LD 1906 HP1344

An Act To Allow Adults To Purchase Tobacco Products. **Presented by** Representative SANDERSON of Chelsea. **Final Disposition:** Indefinitely Postponed 06/20/18.

BILLS ACTED UPON WITHOUT REFERENCE TO A COMMITTEE

LD 1908 SP0738

An Act To Increase Funding in the Maine Budget Stabilization Fund. **Presented by** Senator HAMPER of Oxford. **Final Disposition:** Died On Adjournment 09/13/18.

LD 1909 SP0739

Resolve, To Fund a New Comprehensive Child Welfare Information System. **Presented by** Senator HAMPER of Oxford. **Final Disposition:** Died On Adjournment 09/13/18.

LD 1910 SP0740

An Act To Fund Enhanced Data Sharing Between the Department of Public Safety, Bureau of State Police and the Maine Judicial Branch. **Presented by** Senator KEIM of Oxford. Engrossed Without Reference 06/26/18. **Final Disposition:** Enacted, Signed 09/05/18, PUBLIC LAW, Chapter 468.

LD 1911 HP1350

An Act To Improve Access To Services for Adults With Serious and Persistent Mental Illness. **Presented by** Representative MALABY of Hancock. **Final Disposition:** Died On Adjournment 09/13/18.

LD 1912 HP1354

An Act To Prohibit Campaign Fund-raising at the Voting Place. **Presented by** Representative PARRY of Arundel. Engrossed Without Reference 07/09/18. **Final Disposition:** Died On Adjournment 09/13/18.

LD 1913 SP0749

An Act To Slow the Rate at Which the State's Minimum Wage Increases and To Eliminate Cost-of-living Increases To the Minimum Wage. **Presented by** Senator LANGLEY of Hancock. **Final Disposition:** Died On Adjournment 09/13/18.

LD 1914 HP1355

Resolve, To Name the Bridge Over the Kennebec River in the Town of Norridgewock the Corporal Eugene Cole Memorial Bridge. **Presented by** Representative FARRIN of Norridgewock. Engrossed Without Reference 06/20/18. **Final Disposition:** Emergency Finally Passed, Emergency Signed 06/29/18, RESOLVE, Chapter 59.

LD 1915 HP1357

An Act To Clarify Which Municipalities May Receive a Portion of Day Use and Camping Fees from State Parks and Historic Sites. (Approved for introduction by a majority of the Legislative Council pursuant To Joint Rule 203.) **Presented by** Representative CHAPMAN of Brooksville. Engrossed Without Reference 06/25/18. **Final Disposition:** Enacted. (Veto Sustained 07/09/18).

LD 1916 HP1361

Resolve, To Name a Bridge Over the Saco River in the Town of Fryeburg the Nathan Desjardins Memorial Bridge. **Presented by** Representative WADSWORTH of Hiram. Engrossed Without Reference 06/25/18. **Final Disposition:** Finally Passed, Signed 06/27/18, RESOLVE, Chapter 58.

BILLS ACTED UPON WITHOUT REFERENCE TO A COMMITTEE

LD 1917 HP1362

Original Title: An Act To Employ Veterans in Health Care To Meet Workforce Needs. **New Title:** An Act To Employ Veterans in Health Care To Meet Workforce Needs and Provide Funding To the Community College System To Support the Training of Nursing Students. **Presented by** Representative GOLDEN of Lewiston. Engrossed Without Reference 08/30/18. **Amended by:** SA (Changed Title) S-544. **Final Disposition:** Enacted, Unsigned 09/12/18, PUBLIC LAW, Chapter 476.

LD 1918 HP1363

An Act To Authorize the Installation of a Gold Star Family Memorial in Capitol Park. **Presented by** Representative HERBIG of Belfast. Engrossed Without Reference 07/09/18. **Final Disposition:** Enacted, Signed 09/05/18, PUBLIC LAW, Chapter 469.

LD 1925 HP1368

An Act To Provide Funding for the Conduct of Elections. (Submitted by the Joint Standing Committee on Appropriations and Financial Affairs pursuant To Joint Order 2017, H.P. 1367.) **Public Hearing** 08/30/18. Majority (OTP) Report Accepted 08/30/18. **Amended by:** HA H-812. **Final Disposition:** Enacted. (Veto Sustained 09/13/18).

LD 1927 SP0763

An Act To Restore the Integrity of the Unemployment Compensation System. **Presented by** Senator BRAKEY of Androscoggin. **Final Disposition:** Died On Adjournment 09/13/18.

AGRICULTURE, CONSERVATION AND FORESTRY

LD 8 HP0009

Original Title: An Act To Protect Maine's Forest Rangers. **New Title:** An Act To Provide Training for Forest Rangers To Carry Firearms. **Presented by** Representative TUELL of East Machias. **Public Hearing** 01/31/17. Majority (OTP-AM) Report Accepted 06/09/17. **Amended by:** CA (Changed Title) H-451, SA/CA S-519. **Final Disposition:** Enacted, PUBLIC LAW, Chapter 456. (Veto Overridden 07/09/18).

LD 173 HP0129

An Act To Reduce Food Insecurity. **Presented by** Representative HERBIG of Belfast. **Public Hearing** 03/28/17. OTP-AM Accepted 06/01/17. **Amended by:** CA H-121. **Final Disposition:** Died On Adjournment 09/13/18.

LD 174 HP0130

Original Title: An Act To Limit the Use of Pesticides on School Grounds. New Title: An Act To Require Schools To Submit Pest Management Activity Logs and Inspection Results To the Board of Pesticides Control for the Purposes of Providing Information To the Public. Presented by Representative DAUGHTRY of Brunswick. Public Hearing 02/14/17. OTP-AM Accepted 06/06/17. Amended by: CA (Changed Title) H-374. Final Disposition: Died On Adjournment 09/13/18.

LD 1127 HP0790

An Act To Provide Occupants of Motor Vehicles With Gold Star Family Registration Plates Free Entry To State Parks. **Presented by** Representative SHEATS of Auburn. **Public Hearing** 04/27/17. OTP-AM Accepted 06/05/17. **Amended by:** CA H-376. **Final Disposition:** Died On Adjournment 09/13/18.

LD 1584 SP0557

An Act To Expand the Local Foods Economy by Promoting Local Foods Procurement. **Presented by** Senator VITELLI of Sagadahoc. **Public Hearing** 05/09/17. OTP-AM Accepted 03/27/18. **Amended by:** CA S-391. **Final Disposition:** Enacted, Unsigned 07/04/18, PUBLIC LAW, Chapter 437.

LD 1809 SP0678

An Act To Amend the Laws Governing the Issuance of Burn Permits. (Approved for introduction by a majority of the Legislative Council pursuant To Joint Rule 205.) **Presented by** Senator SAVIELLO of Franklin. **Public Hearing** 02/08/18. OTP-AM Accepted 03/28/18. **Amended by:** CA S-417, SA/CA S-517. **Final Disposition:** Emergency Enacted, PUBLIC LAW, Chapter 449. (Veto Overridden Emergency 07/09/18).

LD 1844 SP0698

An Act To Provide the State the Right of First Refusal for the Purchase of Certain Land on Which a Subsidy Has Been Paid. (Approved for introduction by a majority of the Legislative Council pursuant To Joint Rule 205.) **Presented by** Senator JACKSON of Aroostook. **Public Hearing** 03/20/18. **Final Disposition:** Died On Adjournment 09/13/18.

LD 47 HP0033

An Act To Authorize a General Fund Bond Issue To Fund Equipment for Career and Technical Education Centers. **Presented by** Representative FECTEAU of Biddeford. **Public Hearing** 01/11/18. **Final Disposition:** Died On Adjournment 09/13/18.

LD 139 HP0097

An Act To Authorize a General Fund Bond Issue for Maine's Community Colleges. **Presented by** Representative HUBBELL of Bar Harbor. **Public Hearing** 07/17/17. **Final Disposition:** Died On Adjournment 09/13/18.

LD 143 HP0101

An Act To Provide Funding for Upgrades of Learning Spaces and Other Projects Funded by the School Revolving Renovation Fund. **Presented by** Representative FARNSWORTH of Portland. **Public Hearing** 02/15/17. OTP-AM Accepted 06/09/17. **Final Disposition:** Died On Adjournment 09/13/18.

LD 177 HP0133

An Act To Remove the Age Penalty for State Retirees Working at State Correctional Institutions That Are Closing. **Presented by** Representative ALLEY of Beals. **Public Hearing** 03/13/17. **Final Disposition:** Died On Adjournment 09/13/18.

LD 178 HP0134

An Act To Authorize a General Fund Bond Issue To Provide Jobs, Improve Road Infrastructure and Protect Water Resources. **Presented by** Representative BLACK of Wilton. **Public Hearing** 01/09/18. **Final Disposition:** Died On Adjournment 09/13/18.

LD 292 HP0225

An Act To Authorize a General Fund Bond Issue To Invest in Maine's Rail Infrastructure and Expand Passenger Rail Service. **Presented by** Representative SHEATS of Auburn. **Public Hearing** 07/17/17. **Final Disposition:** Died On Adjournment 09/13/18.

LD 316 SP0104

An Act To Authorize a General Fund Bond Issue for Railways. **Presented by** Senator MIRAMANT of Knox. **Public Hearing** 07/17/17. **Final Disposition:** Died On Adjournment 09/13/18.

LD 317 SP0105

An Act To Authorize a General Fund Bond Issue To Improve Highways, Bridges and Multimodal Facilities. **Presented by** Senator MIRAMANT of Knox. **Public Hearing** 07/17/17. **Final Disposition:** Died On Adjournment 09/13/18.

LD 318 SP0106

An Act To Authorize a General Fund Bond Issue To Support Economic Development With High-Resolution Geospatial Data. **Presented by** Senator SAVIELLO of Franklin. **Public Hearing** 01/10/18. **Final Disposition:** Died On Adjournment 09/13/18.

LD 319 SP0107

An Act To Authorize a General Fund Bond Issue for Riverfront Community Development. **Presented by** Senator DESCHAMBAULT of York. **Public Hearing** 01/09/18. **Final Disposition:** Died On Adjournment 09/13/18.

LD 345 SP0111

An Act To Authorize a General Fund Bond Issue To Upgrade and Replace Infrastructure of the Maine Public Broadcasting Corporation. **Presented by** Senator KATZ of Kennebec. **Public Hearing** 01/10/18. **Final Disposition:** Died On Adjournment 09/13/18.

LD 416 HP0296

An Act To Authorize a General Fund Bond Issue To Strengthen Maine's Groundfish Permit Bank. **Presented by** Representative KUMIEGA of Deer Isle. **Public Hearing** 01/10/18. **Final Disposition:** Died On Adjournment 09/13/18.

LD 467 HP0330

An Act To Authorize a General Fund Bond Issue To Address Changes in Sea Level. **Presented by** Representative DEVIN of Newcastle. **Public Hearing** 01/10/18. **Final Disposition:** Died On Adjournment 09/13/18.

LD 520 HP0364

An Act To Authorize a General Fund Bond Issue To Increase Rural Maine's Access To Broadband Internet Service. **Presented by** Representative BERRY of Bowdoinham. **Public Hearing** 01/10/18. **Final Disposition:** Died On Adjournment 09/13/18.

LD 546 SP0181

An Act To Authorize a General Fund Bond Issue To Support Biological Research in Maine. **Presented by** Senator JACKSON of Aroostook. **Public Hearing** 07/17/17. **Final Disposition:** Died On Adjournment 09/13/18.

LD 590 SP0205

An Act To Authorize a General Fund Bond Issue To Invest in Maine's Rail Infrastructure. **Presented by** Senator JACKSON of Aroostook. **Public Hearing** 07/17/17. **Final Disposition:** Died On Adjournment 09/13/18.

LD 638 HP0452

An Act To Authorize a General Fund Bond Issue for Transportation Projects. **Presented by** Representative MCLEAN of Gorham. **Public Hearing** 07/17/17. **Final Disposition:** Died On Adjournment 09/13/18.

LD 650 SP0212

An Act To Clarify and Protect Certain Public Service Retirement Benefits. **Presented by** Senator WOODSOME of York. **Public Hearing** 03/24/17. Majority (OTP-AM) Report Accepted 03/06/18. **Amended by:** CA S-370. **Final Disposition:** Died On Adjournment 09/13/18.

LD 675 HP0466

An Act To Authorize a General Fund Bond Issue for Food Processing Infrastructure in Targeted Areas of the State. **Presented by** Representative HICKMAN of Winthrop. **Public Hearing** 01/10/18. **Final Disposition:** Died On Adjournment 09/13/18.

LD 735 SP0245

An Act To Authorize a General Fund Bond Issue To Support the Independence of Maine's Seniors. **Presented by** Senator VOLK of Cumberland. **Public Hearing** 01/10/18. **Final Disposition:** Died On Adjournment 09/13/18.

LD 743 HP0523

An Act To Authorize a General Fund Bond Issue To Promote and Improve the Intermodal Transportation System in Maine. **Presented by** Representative SHEATS of Auburn. **Public Hearing** 07/17/17. **Final Disposition:** Died On Adjournment 09/13/18.

LD 836 HP0585

Original Title: An Act To Authorize a General Fund Bond Issue To Build Maine's Workforce Development Capacity by Modernizing and Improving the Facilities and Infrastructure of Maine's Public Universities. New Title: An Act To Authorize a General Fund Bond Issue To Build Maine's Workforce Development Capacity by Modernizing and Improving the Facilities and Infrastructure of Maine's Public Universities and Community Colleges. Presented by Representative JORGENSEN of Portland. Public Hearing 07/17/17. Majority (OTP-AM) Report Accepted 06/25/18. Amended by: CA (Changed Title) H-802. Final Disposition: Enacted, Signed 07/10/18, PUBLIC LAW, Chapter 465.

LD 837 HP0586

An Act To Provide Supplemental Appropriations and Allocations for the Operations of State Government. **Presented by** Representative JORGENSEN of Portland. **Public Hearing** 04/09/18. Majority (OTP-AM) Report Accepted 06/20/18. **Amended by:** CA H-751, SC/CA S-502. **Final Disposition:** Enacted. (Veto Sustained 07/09/18).

LD 897 SP0299

An Act To Authorize a General Fund Bond Issue To Encourage Efficient Biomass Thermal and Power Projects in Maine. **Presented by** Senator WOODSOME of York. **Public Hearing** 01/10/18. **Final Disposition:** Died On Adjournment 09/13/18.

LD 924 HP0652

An Act Making Certain Supplemental Appropriations and Allocations and Changing Certain Provisions of the Law Necessary To the Proper Operations of State Government. **Presented by** Representative GATTINE of Westbrook. OTP-AM Accepted 06/20/18. **Amended by:** CA H-790, SA/CA S-529. **Final Disposition:** Emergency Enacted, PUBLIC LAW, Chapter 459. (Veto Overridden Emergency 07/09/18).

LD 925 HP0653

An Act Making Certain Appropriations and Allocations and Changing Certain Provisions of the Law Necessary To the Proper Operations of State Government. **Presented by** Representative GATTINE of Westbrook. OTP-AM Accepted 06/19/18. **Amended by:** CA H-791. **Final Disposition:** Emergency Enacted, PUBLIC LAW, Chapter 460. (Veto Overridden Emergency 07/09/18).

LD 955 SP0310

An Act To Authorize a General Fund Bond Issue To Recapitalize the Municipal Investment Trust Fund. **Presented by** Senator DESCHAMBAULT of York. **Public Hearing** 01/09/18. **Final Disposition:** Died On Adjournment 09/13/18.

LD 964 HP0677

An Act To Authorize a General Fund Bond Issue To Upgrade Municipal Culverts at Stream Crossings. **Presented by** Representative FREDETTE of Newport. **Public Hearing** 07/17/17. **Final Disposition:** Died On Adjournment 09/13/18.

LD 1118 HP0782

An Act To Authorize a General Fund Bond Issue To Support Local Infrastructure. **Presented by** Representative HERBIG of Belfast. **Public Hearing** 01/09/18. **Final Disposition:** Died On Adjournment 09/13/18.

LD 1163 SP0384

Original Title: An Act To Authorize a General Fund Bond Issue To Provide Funding for a Program of Student Debt Cancellation and Refinancing. New Title: An Act To Authorize a General Fund Bond Issue To Provide Funding for a Program of Student Debt Payment and To Provide for the Establishment of That Program. Presented by Senator LIBBY of Androscoggin. Public Hearing 07/17/17. (OTP-AM) Report A Accepted 07/20/17. Amended by: CA (Changed Title) S-336. Final Disposition: Died On Adjournment 09/13/18.

LD 1330 HP0924

An Act To Authorize a General Fund Bond Issue To Facilitate Innovative Approaches To Regional School Facilities and To Establish the Maine Innovative Regional School Facilities Finance Program. (Submitted by the Department of Education pursuant To Joint Rule 204.) **Presented by** Representative GINZLER of Bridgton. **Public Hearing** 01/11/18. **Final Disposition:** Died On Adjournment 09/13/18.

LD 1331 HP0925

An Act To Authorize a General Fund Bond Issue To Recapitalize the School Revolving Renovation Fund. (Submitted by the Department of Education pursuant To Joint Rule 204.) **Presented by** Representative GINZLER of Bridgton. **Public Hearing** 01/11/18. **Final Disposition:** Died On Adjournment 09/13/18.

LD 1510 HP1034

Original Title: An Act To Authorize a General Fund Bond Issue To Fund Wastewater Infrastructure Projects for Ratification by Voters in the June 2017 Election. New Title: An Act To Authorize a General Fund Bond Issue To Fund Wastewater Infrastructure Projects. (Submitted by the Department of Environmental Protection pursuant To Joint Rule 204.) Presented by Representative FREDETTE of Newport. Public Hearing 01/09/18. Majority (OTP-AM) Report Accepted 06/25/18. Amended by: CA (Changed Title) H-800. Final Disposition: Enacted, Signed 06/27/18, PUBLIC LAW, Chapter 425.

LD 1511 HP1035

An Act To Authorize a General Fund Bond Issue for the Protection of Public Health and Marine Resources and To Achieve Cost Savings in State Facilities Owned by the Department of Marine Resources. **Presented by** Representative PIERCE of Dresden. **Public Hearing** 01/09/18. **Final Disposition:** Died On Adjournment 09/13/18.

LD 1562 SP0546

An Act To Authorize a General Fund Bond Issue To Capitalize a Career and Technical Revolving Equipment and Renovation Fund. (Submitted by the Department of Education pursuant To Joint Rule 204.) **Presented by** Senator LANGLEY of Hancock. **Public Hearing** 01/11/18. **Final Disposition:** Died On Adjournment 09/13/18.

LD 1602 HP1105

An Act To Authorize a General Fund Bond Issue for Agricultural Water Resource Development and Marketing. **Presented by** Representative MAREAN of Hollis. **Public Hearing** 01/09/18. **Final Disposition:** Died On Adjournment 09/13/18.

LD 1613 SP0568

An Act To Authorize a General Fund Bond Issue To Assist in the Commercialization of Maine Products and Services. **Presented by** Senator VOLK of Cumberland. **Public Hearing** 07/17/17. Majority (OTP-AM) Report Accepted 07/20/17. **Amended by:** CA S-335. **Final Disposition:** Died On Adjournment 09/13/18.

LD 1614 SP0570

An Act To Authorize a General Fund Bond Issue To Fund the Maine Science, Technology, Engineering and Mathematics Loan Program. **Presented by** Senator VOLK of Cumberland. **Public Hearing** 01/11/18. **Final Disposition:** Died On Adjournment 09/13/18.

LD 1653 SP0610

An Act To Amend the Laws Governing Retirement Benefits for Capitol Police Officers. (Submitted by the Department of Public Safety pursuant To Joint Rule 203.) **Presented by** Senator KATZ of Kennebec. **Public Hearing** 01/25/18. Majority (OTP-AM) Report Accepted 03/01/18. **Amended by:** CA S-366. **Final Disposition:** Enacted, Unsigned 07/04/18, PUBLIC LAW, Chapter 439.

LD 1760 HP1214

An Act To Authorize a General Fund Bond Issue To Acquire Significant Historic Properties for Resale and Rehabilitation. (Approved for introduction by a majority of the Legislative Council pursuant To Joint Rule 203.) **Presented by** Representative CAMPBELL of Orrington. **Public Hearing** 01/25/18. **Final Disposition:** Died On Adjournment 09/13/18.

LD 1815 SP0682

Original Title: An Act To Authorize a General Fund Bond Issue To Improve Multimodal Facilities, Highways and Bridges. New Title: An Act To Authorize a General Fund Bond Issue To Improve Multimodal Facilities, Highways and Bridges and Municipal Culverts. Presented by Senator HAMPER of Oxford. Public Hearing 02/15/18. OTP-AM Accepted 07/09/18. Amended by: CA (Changed Title) S-531. Final Disposition: Enacted, Signed 07/10/18, PUBLIC LAW, Chapter 467.

LD 1834 HP1276

An Act To Authorize a General Fund Bond Issue To Provide for Student Loan Debt Relief. **Presented by** Representative GROHMAN of Biddeford. **Public Hearing** 03/15/18. **Final Disposition:** Died On Adjournment 09/13/18.

LD 1867 HP1303

An Act To Reestablish Certain Positions Within the Department of Health and Human Services. **Presented by** Representative CHACE of Durham. **Public Hearing** 03/26/18. **Final Disposition:** Died Between Houses 06/20/18.

LD 1883 HP1316

An Act To Authorize a General Fund Bond Issue To Strengthen School Security. (Approved for introduction by a majority of the Legislative Council pursuant To Joint Rule 205.) **Presented by** Representative COREY of Windham. **Public Hearing** 03/29/18. **Final Disposition:** Died On Adjournment 09/13/18.

CRIMINAL JUSTICE AND PUBLIC SAFETY

LD 377 SP0118

Original Title: An Act To Create a County Jail Drug Rehabilitation and Treatment Grant Program. **New Title:** Resolve, To Establish the York County Jail Drug Detoxification and Rehabilitation Pilot Program. **Presented by** Senator CHENETTE of York. **Public Hearing** 03/15/17. Majority (OTP-AM) Report Accepted 05/25/17. **Amended by:** CA (Changed Title) S-112. **Final Disposition:** Died On Adjournment 09/13/18.

LD 524 HP0368

An Act To Amend the Laws on Domestic Violence. **Presented by** Representative RECKITT of South Portland. **Public Hearing** 03/31/17. OTP-AM Accepted 05/16/17. **Amended by:** CA H-138. **Final Disposition:** Died On Adjournment 09/13/18.

LD 525 HP0369

An Act To Enhance Maine's Response To Domestic Violence. **Presented by** Representative ESPLING of New Gloucester. **Public Hearing** 03/31/17. Majority (OTP-AM) Report Accepted 05/17/17. **Amended by:** CA H-139, SA/CA S-509. **Final Disposition:** Enacted, Unsigned 07/04/18, PUBLIC LAW, Chapter 431.

LD 990 SP0329

Original Title: An Act To Protect Law Enforcement Officers by Creating the Crime of Aggravated Assault on an Officer. New Title: An Act To Prevent Violence Against Law Enforcement Officers, Emergency Medical Care Providers and Firefighters. Presented by Senator DAVIS of Piscataquis. Public Hearing 04/03/17. (OTP-AM) Report A Accepted 06/23/17. Amended by: CA (Changed Title) S-265, HB/CA H-542. Final Disposition: Died On Adjournment 09/13/18.

LD 1048 SP0351

An Act To Reclassify Certain Offenses and Increase the Efficiency of the Criminal Justice System. **Presented by** Senator VOLK of Cumberland. **Final Disposition:** Died On Adjournment 09/13/18.

LD 1091 HP0765

An Act To Implement Certain Recommendations of the Criminal Law Advisory Commission Relative To the Maine Criminal Code and Related Statutes. (Submitted by the Criminal Law Advisory Commission pursuant To the Maine Revised Statutes, Title 17-A, section 1354, subsection 2.) **Public Hearing** 04/12/17. OTP-AM Accepted 06/05/17. **Amended by:** CA H-361, SA/CA S-522. **Final Disposition:** Emergency Enacted, Emergency Unsigned 07/04/18, PUBLIC LAW, Chapter 432.

LD 1168 SP0389

RESOLUTION, Proposing an Amendment To the Constitution of Maine To Establish a Victims' Bill of Rights. **Presented by** President THIBODEAU of Waldo. **Public Hearing** 05/10/17. **Final Disposition:** Died On Adjournment 09/13/18.

LD 1322 HP0916

An Act Regarding Mental Health First Aid Training for Corrections Personnel. **Presented by** Representative TALBOT ROSS of Portland. **Public Hearing** 04/26/17. Majority (OTP-AM) Report Accepted 06/15/17. **Amended by:** CA H-499. **Final Disposition:** Enacted, Unsigned 07/04/18, PUBLIC LAW, Chapter 436.

CRIMINAL JUSTICE AND PUBLIC SAFETY

LD 1429 HP0983

An Act Regarding the Epidemic of Opiate Abuse. (Submitted by the Department of the Attorney General pursuant To Joint Rule 204.) **Presented by** Representative GROHMAN of Biddeford. **Public Hearing** 05/15/17. OTP-AM Accepted 06/15/17. **Amended by:** CA H-510. **Final Disposition:** Died On Adjournment 09/13/18.

LD 1490 SP0519

Original Title: An Act Regarding Community Corrections Funds. **New Title:** An Act To Stabilize Funding for the County Jails. **Presented by** Senator CYRWAY of Kennebec. **Public Hearing** 05/03/17. OTP-AM Accepted 06/14/17. **Amended by:** CA (Changed Title) S-268, SA/CA S-535. **Final Disposition:** Enacted, PUBLIC LAW, Chapter 450. (Veto Overridden 07/09/18).

LD 1704 HP1184

An Act To Fund the Downeast Correctional Facility. (Approved for introduction by a majority of the Legislative Council pursuant To Joint Rule 203.) **Presented by** Representative TUELL of East Machias. **Public Hearing** 01/29/18. OTP-AM Accepted 02/15/18. **Amended by:** CA H-593, SA S-393. **Final Disposition:** Enacted. (Veto Sustained 07/09/18).

LD 1783 HP1228

An Act To Amend the Laws Regarding Aggravated Trafficking of Scheduled Drugs. **Presented by** Representative GERRISH of Lebanon. **Public Hearing** 02/05/18. OTP-AM Accepted 04/11/18. **Amended by:** CA H-736. **Final Disposition:** Died On Adjournment 09/13/18.

LD 49 HP0035

An Act To Improve Science and Engineering Education for Maine's Students. **Presented by** Representative DEVIN of Newcastle. **Public Hearing** 01/25/17. (OTP-AM) Report A Accepted 06/19/17. **Amended by:** CA H-497. **Final Disposition:** Died On Adjournment 09/13/18.

LD 526 HP0370

Original Title: An Act To Increase the State Share of the Cost of Health Insurance for Retired Teachers. New Title: An Act To Remove the Cap on an Increase in the State Share of the Cost of Health Insurance for Retired Teachers. Presented by Representative COLLINGS of Portland. Public Hearing 03/01/17. (OTP-AM) Report C Accepted 05/25/17. Amended by: CB (Changed Title) H-42, SA/CB S-41. Final Disposition: Died On Adjournment 09/13/18.

LD 681 HP0472

An Act Regarding Sexual Activity and Sexual Assault at Secondary and Postsecondary Educational Institutions. **Presented by** Representative DAUGHTRY of Brunswick. **Public Hearing** 04/10/17. Majority (OTP-AM) Report Accepted 06/16/17. **Amended by:** CA H-505. **Final Disposition:** Died On Adjournment 09/13/18.

LD 816 SP0261

An Act To Promote Academic Achievement Through Hunger Relief for Maine Children. **Presented by** Senator BREEN of Cumberland. **Public Hearing** 03/22/17. Majority (OTP-AM) Report Accepted 06/01/17. **Amended by:** CA S-150. **Final Disposition:** Died On Adjournment 09/13/18.

LD 1130 HP0793

An Act To Provide Traffic Safety Education in Schools. **Presented by** Representative DAUGHTRY of Brunswick. **Public Hearing** 04/11/17. Majority (OTP-AM) Report Accepted 06/13/17. **Amended by:** CA H-469, HA H-537. **Final Disposition:** Died On Adjournment 09/13/18.

LD 1286 SP0438

Original Title: An Act To Require Background Checks for All School Employees. New Title: An Act To Facilitate Compliance by School Employees With Criminal History Record Check and Fingerprinting Requirements. Presented by Senator MILLETT of Cumberland. Public Hearing 04/19/17. OTP-AM Accepted 06/09/17. Amended by: CA (Changed Title) S-221, SA/CA S-510. Final Disposition: Enacted, Signed 06/27/18, PUBLIC LAW, Chapter 426.

LD 1321 SP0450

An Act To Promote Social and Emotional Learning and Development in Early Childhood. **Presented by** Senator BREEN of Cumberland. **Public Hearing** 04/24/17. Majority (OTP-AM) Report Accepted 05/24/17. **Amended by:** CA S-128, SB/CA S-533. **Final Disposition:** Enacted. (Veto Sustained 07/09/18).

LD 1492 SP0521

An Act To Attract, Educate and Retain New Mainers To Strengthen the Workforce. **Presented by** Senator KATZ of Kennebec. **Public Hearing** 05/10/17. Majority (OTP-AM) Report Accepted 03/20/18. **Amended by:** CB S-368. **Final Disposition:** Died On Adjournment 09/13/18.

LD 1666 HP1152

Original Title: An Act To Ensure the Successful Implementation of Proficiency-based Diplomas by Extending the Timeline for Phasing in Their Implementation. New Title: An Act To Ensure the Successful Implementation of Proficiency-based Diplomas. (Approved for introduction by a majority of the Legislative Council pursuant To Joint Rule 203.) Presented by Representative KORNFIELD of Bangor. Public Hearing 02/07/18. Majority (OTP-AM) Report Accepted 06/21/18. Amended by: CA (Changed Title) H-777, HA/CA H-797. Final Disposition: Enacted, Signed 07/10/18, PUBLIC LAW, Chapter 466.

LD 1684 SP0620

Original Title: An Act Forbidding Food Shaming, Food Denial and the Use of Food as Discipline Involving Any Child in Maine's Public Schools. New Title: An Act Regarding Meals in Public Schools. (Approved for introduction by a majority of the Legislative Council pursuant To Joint Rule 203.) Presented by Senator MAKER of Washington. Public Hearing 01/17/18. Majority (OTP-AM) Report Accepted 03/28/18. Amended by: CA (Changed Title) S-413. Final Disposition: Died On Adjournment 09/13/18.

LD 1689 SP0625

An Act To Repeal Certain Provisions Regarding the System Administration Allocation Affecting Maine School Districts in the 2018-2019 Biennial Budget. (Approved for introduction by a majority of the Legislative Council pursuant To Joint Rule 203.) **Presented by** Senator JACKSON of Aroostook. **Public Hearing** 01/24/18. (OTP-AM) Report C Accepted 03/28/18. **Amended by:** CB S-415. **Final Disposition:** Died On Adjournment 09/13/18.

LD 1696 HP1176

An Act To Provide Funding for the Maine Bicentennial Commission. (Approved for introduction by a majority of the Legislative Council pursuant To Joint Rule 203.) **Presented by** Representative HILLIARD of Belgrade. **Public Hearing** 01/10/18. Majority (OTP-AM) Report Accepted 02/15/18. **Amended by:** CA H-586. **Final Disposition:** Enacted, PUBLIC LAW, Chapter 463. (Veto Overridden 07/09/18).

LD 1697 HP1177

Original Title: An Act To Establish Alternative Pathways To the Completion of Secondary School Mathematics Requirements. New Title: Resolve, To Create the Task Force on Mathematics Success in School. (Approved for introduction by a majority of the Legislative Council pursuant To Joint Rule 203.) Presented by Representative KORNFIELD of Bangor. Public Hearing 02/07/18. Majority (OTP-AM) Report Accepted 04/10/18. Amended by: CA (Changed Title) H-731. Final Disposition: Died On Adjournment 09/13/18.

LD 1843 SP0696

An Act To Amend Career and Technical Education Statutes. (Submitted by the Department of Education pursuant To Joint Rule 203.) **Presented by** Senator LANGLEY of Hancock. **Public Hearing** 03/19/18. OTP-AM Accepted 04/17/18. **Amended by:** CA S-466. **Final Disposition:** Enacted, Signed 06/25/18, PUBLIC LAW, Chapter 420.

LD 1845 HP1282

An Act To Provide Incentives To Attract Trained Firefighters To Maine and To Retain Trained Firefighters by Expanding the Provision of Live Fire Service Training. (Approved for introduction by a majority of the Legislative Council pursuant To Joint Rule 203.) **Presented by** Representative HERBIG of Belfast. **Public Hearing** 03/07/18. OTP-AM Accepted 04/02/18. **Amended by:** CA H-695, SA/CA S-525. **Final Disposition:** Enacted, Unsigned 07/04/18, PUBLIC LAW, Chapter 444.

LD 1861 HP1296

Original Title: Resolve, To Implement Certain Recommendations of the Computer Science Education Task Force. New Title: Resolve, To Implement Certain Recommendations of the Computer Science Education Task Force and To Update and Implement the Department of Education's Statewide Strategic Plan for Science, Technology, Engineering and Mathematics. (Submitted by the Joint Standing Committee on Education and Cultural Affairs pursuant To Resolve 2017, chapter 21, section 4.)

Public Hearing 03/15/18. Majority (OTP-AM) Report Accepted 04/17/18. Amended by: CA (Changed Title) H-757, SA/CA S-475. Final Disposition: Died On Adjournment 09/13/18.

LD 1869 SP0712

An Act To Establish the Total Cost of Education and the State and Local Contributions To Education for Fiscal Year 2018-19 and To Provide That Employees of School Management and Leadership Centers Are Eligible To Participate in the Maine Public Employees Retirement System. (Submitted by the Department of Education pursuant To Joint Rule 203.) **Presented by** Senator LANGLEY of Hancock. **Public Hearing** 03/26/18. **Amended by:** CB S-469, HA/CB H-805, SA S-528. **Final Disposition:** Emergency Enacted, Emergency Unsigned 07/08/18, PUBLIC LAW, Chapter 446.

LD 1870 SP0713

Original Title: An Act To Reorganize the Provision of Services for Children With Disabilities from Birth To 5 Years of Age. New Title: Resolve, To Create the Task Force To Study and Plan for the Implementation of Maine's Early Childhood Special Education Services. (Submitted by the Department of Education pursuant To Joint Rule 203.) Presented by Senator LANGLEY of Hancock. Public Hearing 03/26/18. Majority (OTP-AM) Report Accepted 04/18/18. Amended by: CA (Changed Title) S-457, SA/CA S-479. Final Disposition: Died On Adjournment 09/13/18.

LD 1900 HP1338

An Act To Repeal Proficiency-based Diplomas. (Submitted by the Joint Standing Committee on Education and Cultural Affairs pursuant To Joint Order 2017, H.P. 1323.) **Public Hearing** 04/09/18. **Final Disposition:** Accepted Majority (ONTP) Report 06/26/18.

LD 1902 HP1339

An Act To Implement Certain Recommendations of the Task Force To Identify Special Education Cost Drivers and Innovative Approaches To Services. (Submitted by the Joint Standing Committee on Education and Cultural Affairs pursuant To Resolve 2017, chapter 26, section 7.) **Public Hearing** 04/11/18. (OTP-AM) Report A Accepted 06/20/18. **Amended by:** CA H-779. **Final Disposition:** Died On Adjournment 09/13/18.

LD 1924 HP1366

An Act To Improve Information Sharing Relating To Investigations of Educators. **Presented by** Representative GINZLER of Bridgton. **Public Hearing** 09/06/18. OTP-AM Accepted 09/13/18. **Amended by:** CA H-813. **Final Disposition:** Enacted, Signed 09/13/18, PUBLIC LAW, Chapter 477.

ENERGY, UTILITIES AND TECHNOLOGY

LD 260 HP0193

An Act To Create the Maine Energy Office. **Presented by** Representative FREDETTE of Newport. **Public Hearing** 04/25/17. **Final Disposition:** Died On Adjournment 09/13/18.

LD 423 HP0303

An Act To Extend Internet Availability in Rural Maine. **Presented by** Representative ALLEY of Beals. **Public Hearing** 03/01/17. Majority (OTP-AM) Report Accepted 04/06/17. **Amended by:** CA H-17, HA H-19. **Final Disposition:** Died On Adjournment 09/13/18.

LD 1372 HP0951

Original Title: An Act To Increase Broadband Access for Rural Communities. New Title: Resolve, To Increase Digital Literacy Education in Rural Communities. Presented by Representative HERBIG of Belfast. Public Hearing 04/26/17. OTP-AM Accepted 04/03/18. Amended by: CA (Changed Title) H-703. Final Disposition: Died On Adjournment 09/13/18.

LD 1399 SP0477

An Act To Encourage Broadband Coverage in Rural Maine. **Presented by** Senator BELLOWS of Kennebec. **Public Hearing** 04/26/17. Majority (OTP-AM) Report Accepted 06/12/17. **Amended by:** CA S-223. **Final Disposition:** Died On Adjournment 09/13/18.

LD 1487 SP0516

An Act To Control Electricity Transmission Costs Through the Development of Nontransmission Alternatives. **Presented by** Senator DION of Cumberland. **Public Hearing** 05/03/17. **Final Disposition:** Died On Adjournment 09/13/18.

LD 1671 SP0615

Original Title: An Act To Authorize the Public Utilities Commission To Determine the Amount of the E-9-1-1 Surcharge. New Title: An Act To Create a Grant Program To Assist With Dispatch Center Consolidation. (Submitted by the Public Utilities Commission pursuant To Joint Rule 203.) Presented by Senator WOODSOME of York. Public Hearing 01/09/18. Minority (OTP-AM) Report Accepted 06/25/18. Amended by: CA (Changed Title) S-436, HA/CA (Changed Title) H-801. Final Disposition: Enacted, Signed 06/29/18, PUBLIC LAW, Chapter 428.

LD 1729 SP0628

Original Title: An Act Regarding Compensation by Large Transmission and Distribution Utilities. New Title: An Act To Restore Confidence in Utility Billing Systems. (Approved for introduction by a majority of the Legislative Council pursuant To Joint Rule 203.) Presented by Senator KEIM of Oxford. Public Hearing 01/24/18. Majority (OTP-AM) Report Accepted 06/20/18. Amended by: CA (Changed Title) S-467, SA/CA S-505. Final Disposition: Emergency Enacted, PUBLIC LAW, Chapter 448. (Veto Overridden Emergency 07/09/18).

ENERGY, UTILITIES AND TECHNOLOGY

LD 1741 SP0640

Resolve, Establishing the Commission To Study the Economic, Environmental and Energy Benefits of Energy Storage To the Maine Electricity Industry. (Approved for introduction by a majority of the Legislative Council pursuant To Joint Rule 203.)

Presented by President THIBODEAU of Waldo. Public Hearing 02/01/18. Majority (OTP-AM) Report Accepted 03/15/18. Amended by: CA S-373, SA S-402. Final Disposition: Died On Adjournment 09/13/18.

LD 1746 SP0645

An Act To Ensure That Low-income Residents of the State Have Access To Telephone Services. (Approved for introduction by a majority of the Legislative Council pursuant To Joint Rule 203.) **Presented by** Senator WOODSOME of York. **Public Hearing** 01/18/18. OTP-AM Accepted 03/22/18. **Amended by:** CA S-390, SA S-524. **Final Disposition:** Enacted, Signed 06/25/18, PUBLIC LAW, Chapter 422.

ENVIRONMENT AND NATURAL RESOURCES

LD 1095 HP0769

An Act To Establish the Maine Coastal Risks and Hazards Commission. **Presented by** Representative BLUME of York. **Public Hearing** 04/06/17. Majority (OTP-AM) Report Accepted 03/20/18. **Amended by:** CA H-625. **Final Disposition:** Enacted. (Veto Sustained 07/09/18).

LD 20 HP0021

An Act To Reimburse Nursing Homes for the Loss of Coinsurance and Deductibles for Skilled Nursing Beds Under Rules Adopted by the Department of Health and Human Services. **Presented by** Representative MALABY of Hancock. **Public Hearing** 02/07/17. Majority (OTP-AM) Report Accepted 04/20/17. **Amended by:** CA H-39. **Final Disposition:** Died On Adjournment 09/13/18.

LD 40 SP0020

An Act To Strengthen Requirements for Water Testing for Schools. **Presented by** Senator MILLETT of Cumberland. **Public Hearing** 02/15/17. Majority (OTP-AM) Report Accepted 04/10/18. **Amended by:** CA S-406, SA/CA S-429, SB/CA S-492. **Final Disposition:** Enacted. (Veto Sustained 07/09/18).

LD 59 HP0046

An Act To Provide Funding for a Therapeutic Adult Day Service Center. **Presented by** Representative HIGGINS of Dover-Foxcroft. **Public Hearing** 04/07/17. Minority (OTP-AM) Report Accepted 05/24/17. **Amended by:** CA H-168. **Final Disposition:** Died On Adjournment 09/13/18.

LD 106 HP0074

Original Title: An Act To Provide MaineCare Coverage for Dental Services To Adults With Intellectual Disabilities or Autistic Disorder. New Title: An Act To Provide MaineCare Coverage for Dental Services To Adults With Intellectual Disabilities or Autism Spectrum Disorder. Presented by Representative TEPLER of Topsham. Public Hearing 04/03/17. Majority (OTP-AM) Report Accepted 05/25/17. Amended by: CA (Changed Title) H-245. Final Disposition: Died On Adjournment 09/13/18.

LD 230 SP0076

An Act To Increase Access To Head Start. **Presented by** Senator MILLETT of Cumberland. **Public Hearing** 03/22/17. (OTP-AM) Report A Accepted 05/17/17. **Amended by:** CA S-66. **Final Disposition:** Died On Adjournment 09/13/18.

LD 238 SP0084

An Act To Amend the Maine Medical Use of Marijuana Act. **Presented by** Senator BRAKEY of Androscoggin. **Public Hearing** 01/10/18. OTP-AM Accepted 06/19/18. **Amended by:** CA S-443. **Final Disposition:** Emergency Enacted, PUBLIC LAW, Chapter 447. (Veto Overridden Emergency 07/09/18).

LD 267 HP0200

Resolve, To Increase Certain Chiropractic Reimbursement Rates Under the MaineCare Program. **Presented by** Representative MARTIN of Eagle Lake. **Public Hearing** 02/14/17. OTP-AM Accepted 04/06/17. **Amended by:** CA H-21. **Final Disposition:** Died On Adjournment 09/13/18.

LD 270 HP0203

Original Title: An Act To Consolidate Administration of Kinship Care and Relative Placement Issues Within the Department of Health and Human Services. New Title: An Act To Support Kinship Families by Creating a Kinship Care Navigator Program. Presented by Representative PICCHIOTTI of Fairfield. Public Hearing 03/20/17. OTP-AM Accepted 03/28/18. Amended by: CA (Changed Title) H-673. Final Disposition: Died On Adjournment 09/13/18.

LD 274 HP0207

An Act To Implement the Recommendations of the Working Group To Study Background Checks for Child Care Facilities and Providers. **Presented by** Representative MCCREIGHT of Harpswell. **Public Hearing** 04/10/17. **Amended by:** CD H-686, SA/CD S-526. **Final Disposition:** Enacted, PUBLIC LAW, Chapter 457. (Veto Overridden 07/09/18).

LD 320 SP0094

An Act To Provide MaineCare Coverage for Chiropractic Treatment. **Presented by** Senator LIBBY of Androscoggin. **Public Hearing** 02/14/17. Majority (OTP-AM) Report Accepted 06/07/17. **Amended by:** CA S-199, SA/CA S-507. **Final Disposition:** Enacted, Signed 06/25/18, PUBLIC LAW, Chapter 421.

LD 323 HP0237

An Act To Fully Fund the Waiting List for the Home and Community Benefits for Members With Intellectual Disabilities or Autistic Disorder Waiver. **Presented by** Representative MALABY of Hancock. **Public Hearing** 04/03/17. OTP-AM Accepted 05/25/17. **Amended by:** CA H-257. **Final Disposition:** Died On Adjournment 09/13/18.

LD 401 HP0292

An Act To Require Reimbursement To Hospitals for Patients Awaiting Placement in Nursing Facilities. **Presented by** Representative SIROCKI of Scarborough. **Public Hearing** 03/29/17. Majority (OTP-AM) Report Accepted 05/11/17. **Amended by:** CA H-109, SA/CA S-508. **Final Disposition:** Enacted, PUBLIC LAW, Chapter 454. (Veto Overridden 07/09/18).

LD 643 HP0457

Resolve, Directing the Department of Health and Human Services To Increase Reimbursement Rates for Home-based and Community-based Services. **Presented by** Representative ESPLING of New Gloucester. **Public Hearing** 03/27/17. OTP-AM Accepted 05/17/17. **Amended by:** CA H-176. **Final Disposition:** Died On Adjournment 09/13/18.

LD 687 HP0478

Original Title: An Act Regarding Reimbursement for Speech and Language Pathology Services. New Title: Resolve, Regarding Reimbursement for Speech and Language Pathology Services. Presented by Representative FARNSWORTH of Portland. Public Hearing 03/20/17. Majority (OTP-AM) Report Accepted 06/06/17. Amended by: CA (Changed Title) H-382, SA/CA S-520. Final Disposition: Enacted, RESOLVE, Chapter 60. (Veto Overridden 07/09/18).

LD 692 HP0483

Resolve, To Provide Meals To Homebound Individuals. **Presented by** Representative HAMANN of South Portland. **Public Hearing** 04/21/17. Majority (OTP-AM) Report Accepted 02/15/18. **Amended by:** CA H-578. **Final Disposition:** Died On Adjournment 09/13/18.

LD 720 SP0237

An Act To Provide Lung Cancer Screening for MaineCare Recipients. **Presented by** Senator KATZ of Kennebec. **Public Hearing** 03/24/17. Majority (OTP-AM) Report Accepted 05/18/17. **Amended by:** CA S-86. **Final Disposition:** Died On Adjournment 09/13/18.

LD 812 SP0257

Resolve, To Establish a Pilot Project To Save Lives and Support People With Substance Use Disorder in Washington County. **Presented by** Senator MAKER of Washington. **Public Hearing** 04/11/17. OTP-AM Accepted 04/10/18. **Amended by:** CA S-444, SA/CA S-481. **Final Disposition:** Enacted. (Veto Sustained 07/09/18).

LD 842 HP0591

Resolve, To Support Home Health Services. **Presented by** Representative JORGENSEN of Portland. **Public Hearing** 03/27/17. (OTP-AM) Report C Accepted 04/10/18. **Amended by:** CB H-728. **Final Disposition:** Enacted, RESOLVE, Chapter 61. (Veto Overridden 07/09/18).

LD 902 HP0630

Original Title: Resolve, To Increase Access To Evidence-based Psychosocial Treatment for Children in the MaineCare Program. New Title: Resolve, To Develop MaineCare Reimbursement Rates for Trauma-focused Cognitive Behavioral Therapy. Presented by Representative MALABY of Hancock. Public Hearing 03/29/17. OTP-AM Accepted 04/10/18. Amended by: CA (Changed Title) H-726. Final Disposition: Died On Adjournment 09/13/18.

LD 966 HP0679

Original Title: An Act To Create Mental Health Liaison Positions in Each County Jail. **New Title:** An Act Regarding Persons With Mental Illness and Substance Use Disorders in Jails and Correctional Facilities. **Presented by** Representative MALABY of Hancock. **Public Hearing** 03/31/17. OTP-AM Accepted 04/03/18. **Amended by:** CA (Changed Title) H-700, SA/CA S-441. **Final Disposition:** Died On Adjournment 09/13/18.

LD 967 HP0680

An Act To Ensure Access To Community Services for Persons With Intellectual Disabilities or Autism. **Presented by** Representative HERBIG of Belfast. **Public Hearing** 04/03/17. OTP-AM Accepted 06/05/17. **Amended by:** CA H-342. **Final Disposition:** Died On Adjournment 09/13/18.

LD 998 HP0699

An Act To Adequately Pay for Emergency Medical Services. **Presented by** Representative SANDERSON of Chelsea. **Public Hearing** 04/21/17. Majority (OTP-AM) Report Accepted 05/31/17. **Amended by:** CA H-296. **Final Disposition:** Died On Adjournment 09/13/18.

LD 1000 HP0701

Resolve, To Increase Access To Brain Injury Waiver Services. **Presented by** Representative MALABY of Hancock. **Public Hearing** 04/07/17. OTP-AM Accepted 05/31/17. **Amended by:** CA H-295. **Final Disposition:** Died On Adjournment 09/13/18.

LD 1109 SP0363

Original Title: An Act To Improve General Assistance Reimbursements. New Title: An Act To Establish Homelessness as an Emergency in the General Assistance Laws. Presented by Senator CHIPMAN of Cumberland. Public Hearing 04/10/17. (OTP-AM) Report A Accepted 03/29/18. Amended by: CB (Changed Title) S-409. Final Disposition: Enacted. (Veto Sustained 07/09/18).

LD 1133 HP0796

An Act Regarding Access To Appropriate Residential Services for Individuals Being Discharged from Psychiatric Hospitalization. **Presented by** Representative MCCREIGHT of Harpswell. **Public Hearing** 05/02/17. OTP-AM Accepted 04/17/18. **Amended by:** CA H-760. **Final Disposition:** Enacted, PUBLIC LAW, Chapter 461. (Veto Overridden 07/09/18).

LD 1162 SP0383

An Act To Reduce the Incidence of Obesity and Chronic Disease in Maine. **Presented by** Senator LIBBY of Androscoggin. **Public Hearing** 04/14/17. Majority (OTP-AM) Report Accepted 03/20/18. **Amended by:** CA S-380, SA/CA S-420. **Final Disposition:** Died On Adjournment 09/13/18.

LD 1188 HP0825

An Act To Facilitate MaineCare-Funded Assisted Living by Providing a Cost-of-living Adjustment To Private Nonmedical Institutions and Adult Family Care Homes. **Presented by** Representative MALABY of Hancock. **Public Hearing** 04/21/17. Minority (OTP-AM) Report Accepted 06/05/17. **Amended by:** CA H-330. **Final Disposition:** Died On Adjournment 09/13/18.

LD 1301 HP0898

An Act To Improve Access To Preventive, Cost-saving Dental Services. **Presented by** Representative MARTIN of Eagle Lake. **Public Hearing** 04/21/17. Majority (OTP-AM) Report Accepted 05/25/17. **Amended by:** CA H-248. **Final Disposition:** Died On Adjournment 09/13/18.

LD 1314 HP0911

Resolve, To Improve Access To Neurobehavioral Services. **Presented by** Representative MALABY of Hancock. **Public Hearing** 04/21/17. OTP-AM Accepted 05/24/17. **Amended by:** CA H-202. **Final Disposition:** Died On Adjournment 09/13/18.

LD 1430 HP0984

An Act To Develop a Statewide Resource and Referral Center and Develop Hub-and-spoke Models To Improve Access, Treatment and Recovery for Those With Substance Use Disorder. **Presented by** Representative VACHON of Scarborough. **Public Hearing** 04/28/17. Majority (OTP-AM) Report Accepted 04/05/18. **Amended by:** CA H-715. **Final Disposition:** Died On Adjournment 09/13/18.

LD 1433 HP0988

An Act To Protect Maine Children from Lung Cancer by Requiring Radon Testing in Schools. **Presented by** Representative WARREN of Hallowell. **Public Hearing** 05/09/17. OTP-AM Accepted 06/16/17. **Amended by:** CA H-516. **Final Disposition:** Died On Adjournment 09/13/18.

LD 1466 SP0512

An Act To Address Severe and Ongoing Shortfalls in the Funding of Direct Care Workers in Long-term Care Settings and To Establish the Commission To Study Long-term Care Workforce Issues. **Presented by** Senator JACKSON of Aroostook. **Public Hearing** 05/01/17. Majority (OTP-AM) Report Accepted 06/16/17. **Amended by:** CA S-186, HB/CA H-529. **Final Disposition:** Died On Adjournment 09/13/18.

LD 1494 HP1027

An Act To Increase the Availability of Foster Homes. **Presented by** Representative SANDERSON of Chelsea. **Public Hearing** 05/09/17. OTP-AM Accepted 06/06/17. **Amended by:** CA H-396. **Final Disposition:** Died On Adjournment 09/13/18.

LD 1517 HP1041

Original Title: An Act To Ensure Access To Behavioral Health Services. New Title: Resolve, To Ensure Access To Behavioral Health Services. Presented by Representative PERRY of Calais. Public Hearing 05/05/17. Majority (OTP-AM) Report Accepted 06/19/17. Amended by: CA (Changed Title) H-491. Final Disposition: Died On Adjournment 09/13/18.

LD 1539 HP1060

An Act To Amend Maine's Medical Marijuana Law. **Presented by** Representative SANDERSON of Chelsea. **Public Hearing** 01/10/18. Majority (OTP-AM) Report Accepted 04/18/18. **Amended by:** CA H-765, SD/CA S-530, SG/CA S-539, SH/CA S-540. **Final Disposition:** Enacted, PUBLIC LAW, Chapter 452. (Veto Overridden 07/09/18).

LD 1676 HP1164

Original Title: An Act To Reestablish the Office of Advocacy Within the Department of Health and Human Services. New Title: An Act Expanding the Authority of the Maine Elder Death Analysis Review Team To Investigate Deaths and Serious Injuries of Persons With Intellectual Disabilities or Autism. (Approved for introduction by a majority of the Legislative Council pursuant To Joint Rule 203.) Presented by Representative DENNO of Cumberland. Public Hearing 01/31/18. Amended by: CB (Changed Title) H-770. Final Disposition: Enacted. (Veto Sustained 07/09/18).

LD 1682 SP0618

An Act To Ensure the Quality of and Increase Access To Recovery Residences. (Approved for introduction by a majority of the Legislative Council pursuant To Joint Rule 203.) **Presented by** Senator BELLOWS of Kennebec. **Public Hearing** 01/17/18. Majority (OTP-AM) Report Accepted 03/28/18. **Amended by:** CA S-411. **Final Disposition:** Died On Adjournment 09/13/18.

LD 1707 HP1187

An Act To Reduce the Cost of Care Resulting from Blood-borne Infectious Diseases. (Approved for introduction by a majority of the Legislative Council pursuant To Joint Rule 203.) **Presented by** Representative VACHON of Scarborough. **Public Hearing** 01/17/18. Majority (OTP-AM) Report Accepted 03/01/18. **Amended by:** CA H-604, HA H-648. **Final Disposition:** Enacted, PUBLIC LAW, Chapter 464. (Veto Overridden 07/09/18).

LD 1708 HP1188

Original Title: An Act To Allow Qualifying Medicaid Recipients To Hire Relatives and Legal Guardians for Consumer-directed Attendant Services. New Title: Resolve, Directing the Department of Health and Human Services To Allow Relatives and Legal Guardians To Provide Home and Community-based Services To Eligible Members. (Approved for introduction by a majority of the Legislative Council pursuant To Joint Rule 203.) Presented by Representative COREY of Windham. Public Hearing 01/16/18. OTP-AM Accepted 03/27/18. Amended by: CA (Changed Title) H-664. Final Disposition: Died On Adjournment 09/13/18.

LD 1709 HP1189

An Act To Allow the Maine Developmental Services Oversight and Advisory Board Access To Investigations of Suspicious Deaths and Mortality Reviews Performed by the Department of Health and Human Services. (Approved for introduction by a majority of the Legislative Council pursuant To Joint Rule 203.) **Presented by** Representative PARKER of South Berwick. **Public Hearing** 01/31/18. Majority (OTP-AM) Report Accepted 04/03/18. **Amended by:** CA H-702. **Final Disposition:** Enacted. (Veto Sustained 07/09/18).

LD 1710 HP1190

An Act To Restore Maine's School-based Health Centers. (Approved for introduction by a majority of the Legislative Council pursuant To Joint Rule 203.) **Presented by** Representative HANDY of Lewiston. **Public Hearing** 01/18/18. Majority (OTP-AM) Report Accepted 03/27/18. **Amended by:** CA H-635, HA/CA H-667. **Final Disposition:** Died On Adjournment 09/13/18.

LD 1711 HP1191

Resolve, To Save Lives by Establishing a Homeless Opioid Users Service Engagement Pilot Project Within the Department of Health and Human Services. (Approved for introduction by a majority of the Legislative Council pursuant To Joint Rule 203.) **Presented by** Representative GATTINE of Westbrook. **Public Hearing** 01/17/18. Majority (OTP-AM) Report Accepted 04/11/18. **Amended by:** CA H-737, SA/CA S-523. **Final Disposition:** Enacted. (Veto Sustained 07/09/18).

LD 1713 HP1193

An Act To Improve Housing Support in the Bridging Rental Assistance Program. (Approved for introduction by a majority of the Legislative Council pursuant To Joint Rule 203.) **Presented by** Representative GATTINE of Westbrook. **Public Hearing** 01/17/18. Majority (OTP-AM) Report Accepted 04/04/18. **Amended by:** CA H-663. **Final Disposition:** Died On Adjournment 09/13/18.

LD 1714 HP1194

An Act To Clarify Liability Pertaining To the Collection of Debts of MaineCare Providers by the Department of Health and Human Services. (Approved for introduction by a majority of the Legislative Council pursuant To Joint Rule 203.) **Presented by** Representative GATTINE of Westbrook. **Public Hearing** 01/18/18. OTP-AM Accepted 03/28/18. **Amended by:** CA H-674. **Final Disposition:** Emergency Enacted, Emergency Unsigned 07/04/18, PUBLIC LAW, Chapter 442.

LD 1737 SP0636

An Act To Preserve Medication Management for Persons With Mental Health Needs. (Approved for introduction by a majority of the Legislative Council pursuant To Joint Rule 203.) **Presented by** Senator BREEN of Cumberland. **Public Hearing** 02/06/18. OTP-AM Accepted 03/20/18. **Amended by:** CA S-379. **Final Disposition:** Died On Adjournment 09/13/18.

LD 1742 SP0641

Resolve, To Support Vulnerable Seniors by Funding Assisted Living Programs. (Approved for introduction by a majority of the Legislative Council pursuant To Joint Rule 203.) **Presented by** Senator DILL of Penobscot. **Public Hearing** 01/16/18. Majority (OTP-AM) Report Accepted 03/15/18. **Amended by:** CA S-364. **Final Disposition:** Died On Adjournment 09/13/18.

LD 1762 HP1216

An Act To Ensure Sustainable Health Care Access in the Jackman Region. (Approved for introduction by a majority of the Legislative Council pursuant To Joint Rule 203.) **Presented by** Representative GRIGNON of Athens. **Public Hearing** 02/06/18. Majority (OTP-AM) Report Accepted 03/28/18. **Amended by:** CA H-676, SA/CA S-516. **Final Disposition:** Emergency Enacted, PUBLIC LAW, Chapter 451. (Veto Overridden Emergency 07/09/18).

LD 1820 HP1262

Resolve, Regarding Increases in Reimbursement Rates for Certain Children's Habilitative Services Under MaineCare. (Approved for introduction by a majority of the Legislative Council pursuant To Joint Rule 205.) **Presented by** Representative MALABY of Hancock. **Public Hearing** 02/13/18. OTP-AM Accepted 03/20/18. **Amended by:** CA H-642. **Final Disposition:** Died On Adjournment 09/13/18.

LD 1868 HP1304

Resolve, To Increase Funding for Evidence-based Therapies for Treating Emotional and Behavioral Problems in Children. (Approved for introduction by a majority of the Legislative Council pursuant To Joint Rule 205.) **Presented by** Representative MADIGAN of Waterville. **Public Hearing** 03/21/18. Majority (OTP-AM) Report Accepted 04/10/18. **Amended by:** CA H-729. **Final Disposition:** Died On Adjournment 09/13/18.

LD 1899 HP1337

Resolve, To Require the Department of Health and Human Services To Submit a State Plan Amendment Regarding Assets in Retirement and Education Accounts. **Presented by** Representative CASAS of Rockport. **Public Hearing** 04/06/18. OTP-AM Accepted 04/17/18. **Amended by:** CA H-761. **Final Disposition:** Died On Adjournment 09/13/18.

LD 1919 HP1364

An Act To Criminalize the Failure To Make a Report of Child Abuse or Neglect as Required by Statute. **Presented by** Representative SUTTON of Warren. **Public Hearing** 08/27/18. **Final Disposition:** Accepted Majority (ONTP) Report 08/30/18.

LD 1920 SP0754

An Act To Modify the Expungement Requirements for Records Under the Child and Family Services and Child Protection Act. **Presented by** Senator KEIM of Oxford. **Public Hearing** 08/27/18. (OTP-AM) Report A Accepted 08/30/18. **Amended by:** CA S-546. **Final Disposition:** Enacted, Signed 09/07/18, PUBLIC LAW, Chapter 472.

LD 1921 SP0755

An Act To Grant the Department of Health and Human Services Access To Criminal History Information To Achieve the Purposes of the Child and Family Services and Child Protection Act. **Presented by** President THIBODEAU of Waldo. **Public Hearing** 08/27/18. OTP-AM Accepted 08/30/18. **Amended by:** CA S-547. **Final Disposition:** Enacted, Signed 09/07/18, PUBLIC LAW, Chapter 473.

LD 1922 SP0756

An Act To Amend the Child and Family Services and Child Protection Act. **Presented by** Senator DIAMOND of Cumberland. **Public Hearing** 08/27/18. Minority (OTP) Report Accepted 08/30/18. **Final Disposition:** Enacted, Signed 09/07/18, PUBLIC LAW, Chapter 470.

LD 1923 SP0758

An Act To Improve the Child Welfare System. **Presented by** Senator HAMPER of Oxford. **Public Hearing** 08/27/18. Majority (OTP-AM) Report Accepted 08/30/18. **Amended by:** CA S-548, HA/CA H-811. **Final Disposition:** Emergency Enacted, Emergency Signed 09/07/18, PUBLIC LAW, Chapter 471.

INLAND FISHERIES AND WILDLIFE

LD 768 HP0548

Original Title: An Act To Establish 2 Comprehensive Licenses for Hunting and for Hunting and Fishing. New Title: An Act To Simplify Nonresident Hunting and Fishing Licenses. Presented by Representative HILLIARD of Belgrade. Public Hearing 04/20/17. Majority (OTP-AM) Report Accepted 03/06/18. Amended by: CA (Changed Title) H-615, HA/CA H-803. Final Disposition: Enacted, Signed 06/28/18, PUBLIC LAW, Chapter 427.

LD 843 HP0592

An Act To Adjust the Formula for Calculating the Allocation of Moose Permits for Hunting Lodges. **Presented by** Representative STANLEY of Medway. **Public Hearing** 03/23/17. Majority (OTP-AM) Report Accepted 05/25/17. **Amended by:** CA H-217. **Final Disposition:** Enacted, PUBLIC LAW, Chapter 458. (Veto Overridden 07/09/18).

LD 1391 HP0965

An Act To Ensure the Continuation of the Landowner Relations Program. **Presented by** Representative ESPLING of New Gloucester. **Public Hearing** 04/27/17. OTP-AM Accepted 06/14/17. **Amended by:** CA H-321. **Final Disposition:** Died On Adjournment 09/13/18.

LD 1683 SP0619

Original Title: An Act To Amend the Registered Maine Guide Background Check Requirement. New Title: An Act To Extend the Term of Guide Licenses. (Approved for introduction by a majority of the Legislative Council pursuant To Joint Rule 203.) Presented by Senator DAVIS of Piscataquis. Public Hearing 01/09/18. OTP-AM Accepted 03/27/18. Amended by: CA (Changed Title) S-396, SA/CA (Changed Title) S-515. Final Disposition: Enacted, Unsigned 07/04/18, PUBLIC LAW, Chapter 441.

LD 1835 HP1277

An Act To Transfer Funds Within the Department of Inland Fisheries and Wildlife. **Presented by** Representative DUCHESNE of Hudson. **Public Hearing** 02/27/18. OTP-AM Accepted 03/22/18. **Amended by:** CA H-647, SA S-518. **Final Disposition:** Emergency Enacted, Emergency Signed 06/25/18, PUBLIC LAW, Chapter 423.

INSURANCE AND FINANCIAL SERVICES

LD 192 HP0148

An Act To Require Insurance Coverage for Hearing Aids. **Presented by** Representative HANDY of Lewiston. **Public Hearing** 03/09/17. OTP-AM Accepted 05/17/17. **Amended by:** CA H-177, SA/CA S-506. **Final Disposition:** Enacted. (Veto Sustained 07/09/18).

LD 696 HP0487

Original Title: An Act Regarding Insurance and Financial Services. **New Title:** An Act To Require Notification of Adverse Changes To Prescription Drug Formularies in Health Plans. **Presented by** Representative LAWRENCE of Eliot. **Public Hearing** 02/27/18. OTP-AM Accepted 06/19/18. **Amended by:** CA (Changed Title) H-772. **Final Disposition:** Enacted, Unsigned 07/01/18, PUBLIC LAW, Chapter 429.

LD 1407 SP0485

An Act Regarding Prescription Drug Step Therapy. **Presented by** Senator ROSEN of Hancock. **Public Hearing** 04/25/17. OTP-AM Accepted 06/13/17. **Amended by:** CA S-245, SA/CA S-512. **Final Disposition:** Enacted. (Veto Sustained 07/09/18).

JUDICIARY

LD 111 HP0079

Original Title: An Act To Establish a Veterans Treatment Court in Androscoggin County. New Title: An Act To Establish an Additional Veterans Treatment Court. Presented by Representative SHEATS of Auburn. Public Hearing 03/21/17. Majority (OTP-AM) Report Accepted 06/14/17. Amended by: CA (Changed Title) H-331, HB/CA H-488. Final Disposition: Died On Adjournment 09/13/18.

LD 170 HP0126

An Act To Allow and Recognize a Legal Name Change Upon Marriage. **Presented by** Representative BAILEY of Saco. **Public Hearing** 04/04/17. OTP-AM Accepted 05/30/17. **Amended by:** CA H-274. **Final Disposition:** Enacted. (Veto Sustained 07/09/18).

LD 197 HP0153

RESOLUTION, Proposing an Amendment To the Constitution of Maine To Explicitly Protect Against Sex Discrimination. **Presented by** Representative RECKITT of South Portland. **Public Hearing** 04/06/17. Majority (OTP-AM) Report Accepted 05/16/17. **Amended by:** CA H-133. **Final Disposition:** Died On Adjournment 09/13/18.

LD 1190 HP0827

An Act Regarding Driver's License Suspensions for Nondriving-related Violations. **Presented by** Representative MOONEN of Portland. **Public Hearing** 04/12/17. Majority (OTP-AM) Report Accepted 06/27/17. **Amended by:** CA H-532, HA/CA H-550. **Final Disposition:** Enacted, PUBLIC LAW, Chapter 462. (Veto Overridden 07/09/18).

LD 1788 HP1235

An Act To Enhance Safety for Victims of Sexual Assault and Stalking and To Amend the Laws Governing Harassment and Protection from Abuse. (Approved for introduction by a majority of the Legislative Council pursuant To Joint Rule 203.) **Presented by** Speaker GIDEON of Freeport. **Public Hearing** 02/08/18. OTP-AM Accepted 06/19/18. **Amended by:** CA H-689, HA/CA H-783. **Final Disposition:** Enacted, PUBLIC LAW, Chapter 455. (Veto Overridden 07/09/18).

LD 1817 HP1259

An Act To Implement the Recommendations of the Working Group To Improve the Provision of Indigent Legal Services Concerning the Membership of the Maine Commission on Indigent Legal Services. (Submitted by the Joint Standing Committee on Judiciary pursuant To Public Law 2017, chapter 284, Part UUUU, section 17.) **Public Hearing** 02/13/18. Majority (OTP-AM) Report Accepted 04/17/18. **Amended by:** CA H-756. **Final Disposition:** Emergency Enacted, Emergency Unsigned 07/01/18, PUBLIC LAW, Chapter 430.

JUDICIARY

LD 1884 SP0719

Original Title: An Act To Create a Community Protection Order To Allow Courts To Prevent High-risk Individuals from Possessing Firearms. New Title: An Act To Specify the Procedures Regarding the Court-ordered Surrender of Dangerous Weapons. (Approved for introduction by a majority of the Legislative Council pursuant To Joint Rule 205.) Presented by Senator DION of Cumberland. Public Hearing 04/03/18. Minority (OTP-AM) Report Accepted 06/20/18. Amended by: CB (Changed Title) S-489. Final Disposition: Enacted. (Veto Sustained 07/09/18).

LD 1885 SP0720

An Act To Implement the Recommendations of the Task Force To Address the Opioid Crisis in the State Regarding Increased Access To Drug Courts. (Submitted by the Joint Standing Committee on Judiciary pursuant To Joint Rule 353.) **Public Hearing** 04/05/18. OTP Accepted 04/11/18. **Final Disposition:** Died On Adjournment 09/13/18.

LD 1889 HP1321

Original Title: An Act To Increase Safety for Maine Citizens by Amending the Definition of "Likelihood of Serious Harm" in the Laws Governing Mental Health and Hospitalization To Include Consideration of a Person's Potential for Future Serious Harm. New Title: Resolve, To Establish the Blue Ribbon Commission on Community Safety. (Approved for introduction by a majority of the Legislative Council pursuant To Joint Rule 205.) Presented by Representative MALABY of Hancock. Public Hearing 04/04/18. OTP-AM Accepted 06/19/18. Amended by: CA (Changed Title) H-776. Final Disposition: Died On Adjournment 09/13/18.

LD 1894 HP1327

An Act To Correct Errors and Inconsistencies in the Laws of Maine. (Submitted by the Revisor of Statutes pursuant To the Maine Revised Statutes, Title 1, section 94.) **Public Hearing** 04/02/18. OTP-AM Accepted 04/18/18. **Amended by:** CA H-782, HD/CA H-809, SA/CA S-494. **Final Disposition:** Emergency Enacted, Emergency Unsigned 09/12/18, PUBLIC LAW, Chapter 475.

LABOR, COMMERCE, RESEARCH AND ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT

LD 285 HP0218

An Act To Provide Funding for the Maine Coworking Development Fund. **Presented by** Representative FECTEAU of Biddeford. **Public Hearing** 02/28/17. Majority (OTP-AM) Report Accepted 05/16/17. **Amended by:** CA H-114. **Final Disposition:** Died On Adjournment 09/13/18.

LD 367 HP0273

An Act To Implement the Recommendations of the Government Oversight Committee To Develop a Long-range Strategic Plan for Economic Improvement in the State. (Submitted by the Government Oversight Committee pursuant To the Maine Revised Statutes, Title 3, section 997, subsection 2.) **Public Hearing** 04/26/17. OTP-AM Accepted 06/14/17. **Amended by:** CA H-493. **Final Disposition:** Died On Adjournment 09/13/18.

LD 503 SP0164

An Act To Continue the Doctors for Maine's Future Scholarship Program. **Presented by** Senator KATZ of Kennebec. **Public Hearing** 03/21/17. Majority (OTP-AM) Report Accepted 06/16/17. **Amended by:** CA S-31. **Final Disposition:** Died On Adjournment 09/13/18.

LD 656 SP0218

Original Title: An Act To Improve the Ability of Maine Companies To Manufacture and Market Bioplastics. New Title: An Act To Improve the Ability of Maine Companies To Manufacture and Market Biobased Products. Presented by Senator DILL of Penobscot. Public Hearing 03/27/17. Majority (OTP-AM) Report Accepted 05/09/17. Amended by: CA (Changed Title) S-43. Final Disposition: Died On Adjournment 09/13/18.

LD 700 HP0491

An Act To Give Flexibility To Employees and Employers for Temporary Layoffs. **Presented by** Representative PARRY of Arundel. **Public Hearing** 03/27/17. OTP-AM Accepted 04/12/18. **Amended by:** CA H-749, SA/CA S-456, SB/CA S-521. **Final Disposition:** Emergency Enacted, PUBLIC LAW, Chapter 453. (Veto Overridden Emergency 07/09/18).

LD 912 HP0640

An Act To Clarify the Scope of Practice of Certain Licensed Professionals Regarding Conversion Therapy. **Presented by** Representative FECTEAU of Biddeford. **Public Hearing** 02/14/18. (OTP-AM) Report A Accepted 06/21/18. **Amended by:** CA H-745, SB/CA S-490. **Final Disposition:** Enacted. (Veto Sustained 07/09/18).

LD 1006 HP0707

An Act Regarding Housing Insecurity of Older Citizens. **Presented by** Representative TALBOT ROSS of Portland. **Public Hearing** 04/13/17. Majority (OTP-AM) Report Accepted 05/25/17. **Amended by:** CA H-210. **Final Disposition:** Died On Adjournment 09/13/18.

LABOR, COMMERCE, RESEARCH AND ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT

LD 1280 SP0432

Original Title: An Act Regarding Generic Drug Pricing. New Title: An Act To Require Drug Manufacturers To Comply With Federal Law. Presented by Senator JACKSON of Aroostook. Public Hearing 05/05/17. Majority (OTP-AM) Report Accepted 06/23/17. Amended by: CA (Changed Title) S-153, SB/CA S-297, SD/CA S-309. Final Disposition: Enacted, Unsigned 07/04/18, PUBLIC LAW, Chapter 434.

LD 1308 HP0905

Original Title: An Act To Create a Bridge To Self-sufficiency for Vulnerable Segments of the Population by Providing Incentives To Employers. **New Title:** Resolve, To Expedite the Processing of Applications for Certification Under the Work Opportunity Tax Credit. **Presented by** Representative TALBOT ROSS of Portland. **Public Hearing** 04/19/17. Majority (OTP-AM) Report Accepted 05/16/17. **Amended by:** CA (Changed Title) H-118. **Final Disposition:** Died On Adjournment 09/13/18.

LD 1343 SP0457

An Act To Promote Downtown Revitalization by Creating the Locating Businesses Downtown Loan Program. **Presented by** Senator CHENETTE of York. **Public Hearing** 04/26/17. Majority (OTP-AM) Report Accepted 06/01/17. **Amended by:** CA S-152. **Final Disposition:** Died On Adjournment 09/13/18.

LD 1542 HP1063

An Act To Support Lead Abatement in Older Residential Properties. **Presented by** Representative GOLDEN of Lewiston. **Public Hearing** 05/09/17. OTP-AM Accepted 04/11/18. **Amended by:** CA H-628. **Final Disposition:** Died On Adjournment 09/13/18.

LD 1566 HP1079

An Act To Enact the Maine Fair Chance Employment Act. **Presented by** Representative TALBOT ROSS of Portland. **Public Hearing** 05/10/17. Majority (OTP-AM) Report Accepted 04/17/18. **Amended by:** CA H-705, HA/CA H-750. **Final Disposition:** Enacted. (Veto Sustained 07/09/18).

LD 1654 SP0611

Original Title: An Act To Protect Economic Competitiveness in Maine by Extending the End Date for Pine Tree Development Zone Benefits. New Title: An Act To Protect Economic Competitiveness in Maine by Extending the End Date for Pine Tree Development Zone Benefits and Making Other Changes To the Program. (Submitted by the Department of Economic and Community Development pursuant To Joint Rule 203.) Presented by Senator JACKSON of Aroostook. Public Hearing 01/11/18. OTP-AM Accepted 04/18/18. Amended by: CA (Changed Title) S-472. Final Disposition: Enacted, Unsigned 07/04/18, PUBLIC LAW, Chapter 440.

LD 1770 SP0657

An Act To Revise Laws Regarding Unemployment That Were Amended or Affected by Recently Enacted Legislation. (Submitted by the Department of Labor pursuant To Joint Rule 203.) **Presented by** Senator VOLK of Cumberland. **Public Hearing** 02/01/18. Majority (OTP-AM) Report Accepted 04/18/18. **Amended by:** CA S-473, SA/CA S-485, SB/CA S-532. **Final Disposition:** Enacted. (Veto Sustained 07/09/18).

LABOR, COMMERCE, RESEARCH AND ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT

LD 1857 HP1294

Original Title: An Act To Implement the Recommendations of the Commission To Streamline Veterans' Licensing and Certification Regarding Licensed Practical Nurses.

New Title: An Act To Address Maine's Nursing Shortage by Creating an Apprenticeship Pathway for Licensure of Health Care-trained Veterans and Expanding Access To Nursing Education. (Submitted by the Joint Standing Committee on Labor, Commerce, Research and Economic Development pursuant To Resolve 2017, chapter 27.) Public Hearing 03/15/18. OTP-AM Accepted 04/09/18. Amended by: CA (Changed Title) H-718. Final Disposition: Enacted. (Veto Sustained 07/09/18).

LD 1879 HP1311

An Act To Enhance and Increase the Availability of Mental Health Providers in Maine. (Approved for introduction by a majority of the Legislative Council pursuant To Joint Rule 205.) **Presented by** Representative HANDY of Lewiston. **Public Hearing** 03/28/18. OTP-AM Accepted 04/17/18. **Amended by:** CA H-759. **Final Disposition:** Died On Adjournment 09/13/18.

LD 1887 HP1319

An Act To Create Fairness in Maine's Unemployment Insurance System by Increasing the Amount Paid in Unemployment Tax by Certain Employers. **Presented by** Representative VACHON of Scarborough. **Public Hearing** 04/03/18. **Final Disposition:** Accepted Majority (ONTP) Report 06/20/18.

MARIJUANA LEGALIZATION IMPLEMENTATION

LD 231 SP0077

An Act To Allow Municipalities To Regulate the Growing of Marijuana. **Presented by** Senator DAVIS of Piscataquis. **Final Disposition:** Died On Adjournment 09/13/18.

LD 667 SP0229

An Act To Repeal the Legalization of Recreational Marijuana. **Presented by** Senator CYRWAY of Kennebec. **Final Disposition:** Indefinitely Postponed 07/09/18.

LD 797 HP0577

An Act To Fund Railroad Infrastructure and Operations. **Presented by** Representative TALBOT ROSS of Portland. **Final Disposition:** Died On Adjournment 09/13/18.

LD 1431 HP0985

An Act To Dedicate a Portion of the Tax on the Sale of Marijuana To Substance Abuse Prevention and Treatment, Law Enforcement Costs and Regulatory Oversight. **Presented by** Representative CRAIG of Brewer. **Final Disposition:** Died On Adjournment 09/13/18.

STATE AND LOCAL GOVERNMENT

LD 105 HP0073

Original Title: An Act To Create a Centralized Authority To Combat Opiate Addiction in Maine. New Title: An Act To Create the Substance Use Disorders Cabinet.

Presented by Representative HYMANSON of York. Public Hearing 04/24/17. OTP-AM Accepted 03/20/18. Amended by: CA (Changed Title) H-645. Final Disposition: Enacted. (Veto Sustained 07/09/18).

LD 288 HP0221

Original Title: An Act To Prohibit Any Questions Regarding Criminal History on State Employment Applications. **New Title:** An Act To Limit Questions Regarding Criminal History on State Employment Applications. **Presented by** Representative SHEATS of Auburn. **Public Hearing** 03/08/17. OTP-AM Accepted 05/30/17. **Amended by:** CA (Changed Title) H-242. **Final Disposition:** Died On Adjournment 09/13/18.

LD 1021 HP0723

Resolve, To Establish the Study Committee To Develop a Disposition Plan for Future Surplus State Property in York County. **Presented by** Representative MASTRACCIO of Sanford. **Public Hearing** 03/29/17. OTP-AM Accepted 04/27/17. **Amended by:** CA H-67. **Final Disposition:** Died On Adjournment 09/13/18.

LD 1345 HP0935

Original Title: An Act To Provide Alternative Repayment Methods To Employees Overcompensated Through an Employer Error. **New Title:** An Act To Amend the Laws Governing Employer Recovery of Overcompensation Paid To an Employee. **Presented by** Representative DOORE of Augusta. **Public Hearing** 05/08/17. OTP-AM Accepted 03/01/18. **Amended by:** CA (Changed Title) H-610. **Final Disposition:** Enacted. (Veto Sustained 07/09/18).

LD 1842 SP0695

An Act To Require Education and Training Regarding Harassment for Legislators, Legislative Staff and Lobbyists. (Submitted by the Joint Standing Committee on State and Local Government pursuant To Joint Order 2017, S.P. 685.) **Public Hearing** 02/28/18. OTP-AM Accepted 03/22/18. **Amended by:** CA S-387, SA S-484. **Final Disposition:** Enacted, Unsigned 07/04/18, PUBLIC LAW, Chapter 443.

LD 1850 HP1287

An Act To Reorganize the Bureau of General Services in the Department of Administrative and Financial Services. (Submitted by the Department of Administrative and Financial Services pursuant To Joint Rule 203.) **Presented by** Representative PICKETT of Dixfield. **Public Hearing** 03/09/18. OTP-AM Accepted 03/29/18. **Amended by:** CA H-672. **Final Disposition:** Died On Adjournment 09/13/18.

LD 1878 HP1310

An Act To Increase the Annual Salary of the Governor and To Increase the Per Diem Meal and Housing Allowances Paid To Legislators. **Presented by** Representative MARTIN of Eagle Lake. **Public Hearing** 03/28/18. **Final Disposition:** Died On Adjournment 09/13/18.

TAXATION

LD 27 HP0028

An Act To Exempt Sales To Parent-Teacher Organizations from the Sales Tax. **Presented by** Representative TURNER of Burlington. **Public Hearing** 02/01/17. OTP-AM Accepted 05/09/17. **Amended by:** CA H-100. **Final Disposition:** Died On Adjournment 09/13/18.

LD 79 SP0028

An Act To Provide a Sales Tax Exemption for Career and Technical Student Organizations. **Presented by** Senator LANGLEY of Hancock. **Public Hearing** 02/01/17. OTP-AM Accepted 04/19/17. **Amended by:** CA S-27. **Final Disposition:** Died On Adjournment 09/13/18.

LD 289 HP0222

An Act To Extend the Veteran Property Tax Exemption To Veterans Who Have Served on Active Duty. **Presented by** Representative STANLEY of Medway. **Public Hearing** 03/01/17. (OTP-AM) Report A Accepted 06/06/17. **Amended by:** CA H-232. **Final Disposition:** Died On Adjournment 09/13/18.

LD 513 SP0174

Original Title: An Act To Eliminate the State Income Tax for Maine Public Employees Retirement System Pensions. New Title: An Act To Increase the Maximum Pension Deduction for State Income Tax. Presented by Senator BELLOWS of Kennebec. Public Hearing 02/27/17. Minority (OTP-AM) Report Accepted 05/24/17. Amended by: CB (Changed Title) S-119. Final Disposition: Died On Adjournment 09/13/18.

LD 781 HP0561

An Act To Support the Trades Through a Tax Credit for Apprenticeship Programs. **Presented by** Representative HERBIG of Belfast. **Public Hearing** 04/05/17. OTP-AM Accepted 06/06/17. **Amended by:** CA H-416. **Final Disposition:** Died On Adjournment 09/13/18.

LD 1196 HP0833

An Act To Assist Seniors and Certain Persons With Disabilities in Paying Property Taxes. **Presented by** Representative BAILEY of Saco. **Public Hearing** 04/12/17. OTP-AM Accepted 05/24/17. **Amended by:** CA H-236. **Final Disposition:** Died On Adjournment 09/13/18.

LD 1212 SP0406

An Act To Amend the Definition of "Eligible Business Equipment" for the Purposes of the Business Equipment Tax Exemption Program. **Presented by** Senator KATZ of Kennebec. **Public Hearing** 04/19/17. OTP-AM Accepted 06/06/17. **Amended by:** CA S-180. **Final Disposition:** Died On Adjournment 09/13/18.

LD 1287 SP0439

An Act To Strengthen Efforts To Recruit and Retain Primary Care Professionals and Dentists in Rural and Underserved Areas of the State. **Presented by** Senator JACKSON of Aroostook. **Public Hearing** 04/24/17. OTP-AM Accepted 05/24/17. **Amended by:** CA S-121, SA S-511. **Final Disposition:** Enacted, Unsigned 07/04/18, PUBLIC LAW, Chapter 435.

TAXATION

LD 1317 HP0914

An Act To Encourage Family-friendly Businesses Through a Tax Credit for Child Care. **Presented by** Representative HERBIG of Belfast. **Public Hearing** 04/24/17. Majority (OTP-AM) Report Accepted 06/07/17. **Amended by:** CA H-234. **Final Disposition:** Died On Adjournment 09/13/18.

LD 1338 HP0932

An Act To Create and Sustain Jobs Through Development of Cooperatives and Employee-owned Businesses. **Presented by** Representative GROHMAN of Biddeford. **Public Hearing** 04/26/17. OTP-AM Accepted 04/18/18. **Amended by:** CA H-767. **Final Disposition:** Died On Adjournment 09/13/18.

LD 1537 HP1057

An Act To Replace the Educational Opportunity Tax Credit With the Student Loan Repayment Credit for Maine Residents. (Submitted by the Department of Administrative and Financial Services pursuant To Joint Rule 204.) **Presented by** Representative POULIOT of Augusta. **Public Hearing** 05/09/17. OTP-AM Accepted 04/17/18. **Amended by:** CA H-710, HA H-721, SA/CA S-478. **Final Disposition:** Died On Adjournment 09/13/18.

LD 1597 SP0561

An Act To Exempt from Sales Tax the Fee Associated With the Paint Stewardship Program. (Approved for introduction by a majority of the Legislative Council pursuant To Joint Rule 205.) **Presented by** Senator BREEN of Cumberland. **Public Hearing** 05/16/17. Majority (OTP-AM) Report Accepted 06/06/17. **Amended by:** CA S-183, SA/CA S-514. **Final Disposition:** Enacted, Unsigned 07/04/18, PUBLIC LAW, Chapter 438.

LD 1629 HP1124

Original Title: An Act To Protect the Elderly from Tax Lien Foreclosures. New Title: An Act To Protect Homeowners Affected by Tax Lien Foreclosure. Presented by Representative ESPLING of New Gloucester. Public Hearing 01/25/18. OTP-AM Accepted 09/13/18. Amended by: CA (Changed Title) H-771, SD/CA S-551. Final Disposition: Enacted, Signed 09/25/18, PUBLIC LAW, Chapter 478.

LD 1655 SP0612

Original Title: An Act To Update References To the United States Internal Revenue Code of 1986 Contained in the Maine Revised Statutes. New Title: An Act To Conform To the United States Internal Revenue Code of 1986 and Provide Tax Relief To Maine Families. (Submitted by the Department of Administrative and Financial Services pursuant To Joint Rule 203.) Presented by Senator DOW of Lincoln. Public Hearing 03/15/18. Minority (OTP-AM) Report Accepted 06/20/18. Amended by: CB (Changed Title) S-477, SA/CB S-496. Final Disposition: Emergency Enacted, Emergency Unsigned 09/12/18, PUBLIC LAW, Chapter 474.

TAXATION

LD 1680 HP1168

An Act To Create an Access To Justice Income Tax Credit. (Approved for introduction by a majority of the Legislative Council pursuant To Joint Rule 203.) **Presented by** Representative BAILEY of Saco. **Public Hearing** 01/22/18. OTP-AM Accepted 02/27/18. **Amended by:** CA H-601. **Final Disposition:** Died On Adjournment 09/13/18.

LD 1744 SP0643

Original Title: An Act To Create the Hire American Tax Credit for Businesses That Hire Residents of the United States. New Title: An Act To Create a Credit Under the Commercial Forestry Excise Tax for Landowners Using Businesses Based in the United States. (Approved for introduction by a majority of the Legislative Council pursuant To Joint Rule 203.) Presented by Senator JACKSON of Aroostook. Public Hearing 01/22/18. Majority (OTP-AM) Report Accepted 04/04/18. Amended by: CA (Changed Title) S-395, SA/CA S-412. Final Disposition: Enacted. (Veto Sustained 07/09/18).

LD 1862 HP1297

An Act To Establish Municipal Cost Components for Unorganized Territory Services To Be Rendered in Fiscal Year 2018-19. (Submitted by the administrator of the unorganized territory pursuant To the Maine Revised Statutes, Title 36, section 1604.) **Public Hearing** 03/20/18. Majority (OTP-AM) Report Accepted 04/05/18. **Amended by:** CA H-712, SB/CA S-504. **Final Disposition:** Emergency Enacted, Emergency Signed 06/27/18, PUBLIC LAW, Chapter 424.

LD 1882 HP1315

An Act To Exempt from Taxation Sales To Certain Nonprofit Organizations Supporting Veterans. **Presented by** Representative POULIOT of Augusta. **Public Hearing** 03/29/18. OTP-AM Accepted 04/12/18. **Amended by:** CA H-741. **Final Disposition:** Enacted, Unsigned 07/04/18, PUBLIC LAW, Chapter 445.

TRANSPORTATION

LD 1149 HP0812

An Act To Provide Revenue To Fix and Rebuild Maine's Infrastructure. **Presented by** Representative MCLEAN of Gorham. **Public Hearing** 04/11/17. **Final Disposition:** Died On Adjournment 09/13/18.

LD 1248 HP0871

An Act To Improve Public Transportation in Maine. **Presented by** Representative MCLEAN of Gorham. **Public Hearing** 04/21/17. Majority (OTP-AM) Report Accepted 05/17/17. **Amended by:** CA H-144. **Final Disposition:** Died On Adjournment 09/13/18.

LD 1886 HP1318

Resolve, To Provide Funding for a Pilot Project To Evaluate and Address the Transportation Needs of Maine's Veterans. (Submitted by the Joint Standing Committee on Transportation pursuant To Resolve 2015, chapter 77, section 4.) **Public Hearing** 03/29/18. OTP-AM Accepted 04/10/18. **Amended by:** CA H-725. **Final Disposition:** Died On Adjournment 09/13/18.

VETERANS AND LEGAL AFFAIRS

LD 85 SP0034

Original Title: An Act To Establish a Public Service Berthing Vessel License for the Sale of Liquor. **New Title:** An Act Regarding Public Service Berthing Vessels Licensed for the Sale of Liquor. **Presented by** Senator MIRAMANT of Knox. **Public Hearing** 01/23/17. OTP-AM Accepted 04/06/17. **Amended by:** CA (Changed Title) S-11. **Final Disposition:** Died On Adjournment 09/13/18.

LD 792 HP0572

An Act To Authorize Funding for Transitional Housing for Women Veterans and Their Families. **Presented by** Representative SHEATS of Auburn. **Public Hearing** 03/22/17. Majority (OTP-AM) Report Accepted 05/09/17. **Amended by:** CA H-58. **Final Disposition:** Died On Adjournment 09/13/18.

LD 1204 HP0840

An Act Regarding Absentee Voting by Residents of Nursing Homes and Other Residential Care Facilities. **Presented by** Representative TIMBERLAKE of Turner. **Public Hearing** 04/10/17. OTP-AM Accepted 06/14/17. **Amended by:** CA H-494. **Final Disposition:** Enacted, Unsigned 07/04/18, PUBLIC LAW, Chapter 433.

LD 1554 HP1070

Resolve, Authorizing Claire Dean Perry and the Estate of William Dean To Bring Suit Against the Surety Obtained by the Department of Health and Human Services in Its Capacity as Public Conservator. (Approved for introduction by a majority of the Legislative Council pursuant To Joint Rule 205.) **Presented by** Representative BEEBE-CENTER of Rockland. **Public Hearing** 05/03/17. OTP-AM Accepted 06/05/17. **Amended by:** CA H-365, SA/CA S-513. **Final Disposition:** Enacted. (Veto Sustained 07/09/18).

LD 1568 SP0550

An Act To Require That Principals of Corporations Remain the Same for a Specified Number of Years for the Corporation To Be Eligible for a Casino License. (Approved for introduction by a majority of the Legislative Council pursuant To Joint Rule 205.) **Presented by** Senator COLLINS of York. **Public Hearing** 05/08/17. **Final Disposition:** Died On Adjournment 09/13/18.

LD 1736 SP0635

Original Title: An Act To Broaden Educational Opportunities for Members of the Maine National Guard. New Title: An Act To Broaden Educational Opportunities To Members of the Maine National Guard and Provide Financial Assistance To Veterans. (Approved for introduction by a majority of the Legislative Council pursuant To Joint Rule 203.) Presented by President THIBODEAU of Waldo. Public Hearing 01/10/18. OTP-AM Accepted 04/11/18. Amended by: CA (Changed Title) S-445, HA/CA H-743, HB/CA H-748. Final Disposition: Enacted, Signed 06/25/18, PUBLIC LAW, Chapter 419.

VETERANS AND LEGAL AFFAIRS

LD 1780 HP1226

An Act To Transfer Funds To the Maine Clean Election Fund To Provide Adequate Funding for Maine Clean Election Fund Candidates. (Submitted by the Commission on Governmental Ethics and Election Practices pursuant To the Maine Revised Statutes, Title 21-A, section 1124, subsection 4.) **Public Hearing** 02/14/18. Majority (OTP-AM) Report Accepted 03/27/18. **Amended by:** CA H-665. **Final Disposition:** Died On Adjournment 09/13/18.

LD 1865 HP1301

An Act To Increase Transparency in the Direct Initiative Process. (Approved for introduction by a majority of the Legislative Council pursuant To Joint Rule 205.) **Presented by** Representative LUCHINI of Ellsworth. **Public Hearing** 03/20/18. Majority (OTP-AM) Report Accepted 04/18/18. **Amended by:** CA H-714. **Final Disposition:** Enacted, Signed 06/22/18, PUBLIC LAW, Chapter 418.

LD 1926 SP0762

RESOLUTION, Proposing an Amendment To the Constitution of Maine To Specify the Qualifications of Electors. **Presented by** Senator BRAKEY of Androscoggin. **Final Disposition:** Died On Adjournment 09/13/18.

Bills Vetoed by the Governor

LD	8	An Act To Provide Training for Forest Rangers To Carry Firearms
LD	40	An Act To Strengthen Requirements for Water Testing for Schools
LD	105	An Act To Create the Substance Use Disorders Cabinet
LD	170	An Act To Allow and Recognize a Legal Name Change upon Marriage
LD	192	An Act To Require Insurance Coverage for Hearing Aids
LD	238	An Act To Amend the Maine Medical Use of Marijuana Act
LD	274	An Act To Implement the Recommendations of the Working Group To Study Background Checks for Child Care Facilities and Providers
LD	401	An Act To Require Reimbursement to Hospitals for Patients Awaiting Placement in Nursing Facilities
LD	687	Resolve, Regarding Reimbursement for Speech and Language Pathology Services
LD	700	An Act To Give Flexibility to Employees and Employers for Temporary Layoffs
LD	812	Resolve, To Establish a Pilot Project To Save Lives and Support People with Substance Use Disorder in Washington County
LD	837	An Act To Provide Supplemental Appropriations and Allocations for the Operations of State Government
LD	842	Resolve, To Support Home Health Services
LD	843	An Act To Adjust the Formula for Calculating the Allocation of Moose Permits for Hunting Lodges
LD	912	An Act To Clarify the Scope of Practice of Certain Licensed Professionals Regarding Conversion Therapy
LD	924	An Act Making Certain Supplemental Appropriations and Allocations and Changing Certain Provisions of the Law Necessary to the Proper Operations of State Government
LD	925	An Act Making Certain Appropriations and Allocations and Changing Certain Provisions of the Law Necessary to the Proper Operations of State Government
LD	1095	An Act To Establish the Maine Coastal Risks and Hazards Commission
LD	1109	An Act To Establish Homelessness as an Emergency in the General Assistance Laws
LD	1133	An Act Regarding Access to Appropriate Residential Services for Individuals Being Discharged from Psychiatric Hospitalization
LD	1190	An Act Regarding Driver's License Suspensions for Nondriving-related Violations
LD	1321	An Act To Promote Social and Emotional Learning and Development in Early Childhood
LD	1345	An Act To Amend the Laws Governing Employer Recovery of Overcompensation Paid to an Employee

- LD 1407 An Act Regarding Prescription Drug Step Therapy
- LD 1490 An Act To Stabilize Funding for the County Jails
- LD 1539 An Act To Amend Maine's Medical Marijuana Law
- LD 1554 Resolve, Authorizing Claire Dean Perry and the Estate of William Dean To Bring Suit Against the Surety Obtained by the Department of Health and Human Services in Its Capacity as Public Conservator
- LD 1566 An Act To Enact the Maine Fair Chance Employment Act
- LD 1676 An Act Expanding the Authority of the Maine Elder Death Analysis Review Team To Investigate Deaths and Serious Injuries of Persons with Intellectual Disabilities or Autism
- LD 1696 An Act To Provide Funding for the Maine Bicentennial Commission
- LD 1704 An Act To Fund the Downeast Correctional Facility
- LD 1707 An Act To Reduce the Cost of Care Resulting from Blood-borne Infectious Diseases
- LD 1709 An Act To Allow the Maine Developmental Services Oversight and Advisory Board Access to Investigations of Suspicious Deaths and Mortality Reviews Performed by the Department of Health and Human Services
- LD 1711 Resolve, To Save Lives by Establishing a Homeless Opioid Users Service Engagement Pilot Project within the Department of Health and Human Services
- LD 1729 An Act To Restore Confidence in Utility Billing Systems
- LD 1744 An Act To Create a Credit under the Commercial Forestry Excise Tax for Landowners Using Businesses Based in the United States
- LD 1762 An Act To Ensure Sustainable Health Care Access in the Jackman Region
- LD 1770 An Act To Revise Laws Regarding Unemployment That Were Amended or Affected by Recently Enacted Legislation
- LD 1788 An Act To Enhance Safety for Victims of Sexual Assault and Stalking and To Amend the Laws Governing Harassment and Protection from Abuse
- LD 1809 An Act To Amend the Laws Governing the Issuance of Burn Permits
- LD 1857 An Act To Address Maine's Nursing Shortage by Creating an Apprenticeship Pathway for Licensure of Health Care-trained Veterans and Expanding Access to Nursing Education
- LD 1884 An Act To Specify the Procedures Regarding the Court-ordered Surrender of Dangerous Weapons
- LD 1915 An Act To Clarify Which Municipalities May Receive a Portion of Day Use and Camping Fees from State Parks and Historic Sites
- LD 1925 An Act To Provide Funding for the Conduct of Elections

INDEX OF LD NUMBER TO PAGE NUMBER

LD	8177	LD	526186	LD	1162 196
LD	20193	LD	546179	LD	1163181
	27210	LD	590179		1168184
LD	40193	LD	638179		1188 196
LD	47178	LD	643 194		1190203
LD	49186		650179	LD	1196210
LD	59193		656205	LD	1204214
LD	79210		667208		1212210
LD	85214	LD	675 179		1248213
LD	105209	LD	681186	LD	1280206
LD	106193	LD	687194	LD	1286 186
LD	111203	LD	692 195		1287210
LD	139178	LD	696202		1301196
LD	143178	LD	700205		1308206
LD	170203	LD	720195		1314 196
LD	173 177	LD	735180		1317211
LD	174177	LD	743180		1321 186
LD	177178	LD	768201		1322184
LD	178178	LD	781210		1330181
LD	192202	LD	792214		1331181
LD	197203	LD	797208	LD	1338211
LD	230193	LD	812195		1343206
LD	231208	LD	816186		1345209
LD	238193	LD	836180		1372190
LD	260190	LD	837180		1391201
LD	267193	LD	842195	LD	1399 190
LD	270194	LD	843201	LD	1407202
LD	274194	LD	897180		1429185
LD	285205	LD	902195		1430196
LD	288209	LD	912205		1431208
LD	289210	LD	924180		1433197
	292178	LD	925180		1466197
LD	316178	LD	955181	LD	1487 190
LD	317178	LD	964181	LD	1490 185
LD	318178	LD	966195		1492 187
LD	319178	LD	967195		1494 197
LD	320194	LD	990184		1510181
LD	323194	LD	998195		1511182
LD	345 179	LD	1000196		1517 197
LD	367205	LD	1006205		1537211
LD	377184	LD	1021 209		1539 197
LD	401194	LD	1048184		1542206
LD	416179	LD	1091 184		1554214
LD	423 190	LD	1095 192	LD	1562 182
LD	467179	LD	1109196	LD	1566206
LD	503205	LD	1118181	LD	1568214
LD	513210	LD	1127177	LD	1584 177
LD	520 179	LD	1130186	LD	1597211
	524184	LD	1133196	LD	1602182
LD	525184	LD	1149213	LD	1613182

INDEX OF LD NUMBER TO PAGE NUMBER

LD	1614182	LD	1857207
LD	1629211	LD	1861188
LD	1653182	LD	1862212
LD	1654206	LD	1865215
LD	1655211	LD	1867183
LD	1666187	LD	1868199
LD	1671190	LD	1869188
LD	1676197	LD	1870188
LD	1680212	LD	1873174
LD	1682197	LD	1878209
LD	1683201	LD	1879207
LD	1684187	LD	1880174
LD	1689187	LD	1882212
LD	1696187	LD	1883 183
LD	1697187	LD	1884204
LD	1704185	LD	1885204
LD	1707198	LD	1886213
LD	1708198	LD	1887207
LD	1709198	LD	1889204
LD	1710198	LD	1890174
LD	1711198	LD	1893174
LD	1713198	LD	1894204
LD	1714199	LD	1895174
LD	1729190	LD	1899200
LD	1736214	LD	1900188
LD	1737199	LD	1902189
LD	1741191	LD	1905 174
LD	1742199	LD	1906174
LD	1744212	LD	1908175
LD	1746191	LD	1909175
LD	1760182	LD	1910175
LD	1762199	LD	1911175
LD	1763 174	LD	1912175
LD	1770206	LD	1913 175
LD	1780215	LD	1914175
LD	1783 185	LD	1915175
LD	1788203	LD	1916175
LD	1809177	LD	1917176
LD	1815182	LD	1918176
LD	1817203	LD	1919200
LD	1820199	LD	1920200
LD	1834183	LD	1921200
LD	1835201	LD	1922200
LD	1842209	LD	1923 200
LD	1843188	LD	1924189
LD	1844177	LD	1925176
LD	1845188	LD	1926215
LD	1846174	LD	1927176
LD	1850209		
LD	1854174		

INDEX OF PUBLIC LAW CHAPTER NUMBER TO PAGE NUMBER

СН	418215	СН	468175
СН	419214		469176
СН	420188		470200
СН	421194		471200
CH	422191		472200
СН	423201		473200
CH	424212		474211
CH	425181		475204
CH	426186		476176
CH	427201		477 189
CH	428190		478211
CH	429202	CII	170211
СН	430203		
CH	431184		
CH	432184		
CH	433214		
CH	434206		
CH	435210		
CH	436184		
CH	437177		
CH	438211		
CH	439182		
CH	440206		
СН	441201		
СН	442199		
СН	443209		
СН	444188		
СН	445212		
СН	446188		
СН	447193		
СН	448190		
СН	449177		
СН	450185		
СН	451199		
СН	452197		
СН	453205		
СН	454194		
СН	455203		
СН	456177		
СН	457194		
СН	458201		
СН	459180		
СН	460180		
СН	461196		
СН	462203		
СН	463187		
СН	464198		
СН	465180		
СН	466187		
СН	467182		

INDEX OF RESOLVE CHAPTER NUMBER TO PAGE NUMBER

СН	58	175
СН	59	175
СН	60	194
СН	61	195

INDEX OF PAPER NUMBER TO PAGE NUMBER

HP0009177	HP0586180	HP1105182
HP0021193	HP0591 195	HP1124211
HP0028210	HP0592201	HP1152187
HP0033178	HP0630195	HP1164197
HP0035186	HP0640205	HP1168212
HP0046193	HP0652180	HP1176187
HP0073209	HP0653180	HP1177187
HP0074193	HP0677181	HP1184185
HP0079203	HP0679195	HP1187198
HP0097178	HP0680195	HP1188198
HP0101178	HP0699195	HP1189198
HP0126203	HP0701 196	HP1190198
HP0129177	HP0707205	HP1191198
HP0130177	HP0723209	HP1193198
HP0133178	HP0765184	HP1194199
HP0134178	HP0769 192	HP1214182
HP0148202	HP0782 181	HP1216199
HP0153203	HP0790177	HP1217174
HP0193190	HP0793 186	HP1226215
HP0200193	HP0796196	HP1228185
HP0203194	HP0812213	HP1235203
HP0207194	HP0825 196	HP1259203
HP0218205	HP0827203	HP1262199
HP0221209	HP0833210	HP1276183
HP0222210	HP0833210 HP0840214	HP1277201
HP0225178	HP0871213	HP1282188
HP0237194	HP0898 196	HP1283174
HP0273205	HP0905206	HP1287209
HP0292194	HP0911196	HP1292174
HP0296179	HP0914211	HP1294207
HP0303190	HP0916184	HP1296188
HP0330179	HP0924181	HP1297212
HP0364179	HP0925181	HP1301215
HP0368184	HP0932211	HP1303183
HP0369184	HP0935209	HP1304199
HP0370186	HP0951190	HP1306174
HP0452179	HP0965201	HP1310209
HP0457194	HP0983 185	HP1311207
HP0466179	HP0984196	HP1312174
HP0472186	HP0985208	HP1315212
HP0478194	HP0988197	HP1316183
HP0483195	HP1027197	HP1318213
HP0487202	HP1034181	HP1319207
HP0491205	HP1035182	HP1321204
HP0523 180	HP1041197	HP1322174
HP0548201	HP1057211	HP1326174
HP0561210	HP1060197	HP1327204
HP0572214	HP1063206	HP1328174
HP0577208	HP1070214	HP1337200
HP0585180	HP1079206	HP1338188

INDEX OF PAPER NUMBER TO PAGE NUMBER

HP1339189	SP0450	
HP1341174	SP0457	206
HP1344174	SP0477	190
HP1350175	SP0485	202
HP1354175	SP0512	197
HP1355175	SP0516	190
HP1357175	SP0519	
HP1361175	SP0521	
HP1362176	SP0546	
HP1363176	SP0550	214
HP1364200	SP0557	
HP1366189	SP0561	
HP1368176	SP0568	
HP60020	SP0570	
SP0020193	SP0570	
SP0028210	SP0611	
	SP0611	211
SP0034214		
SP0076193	SP0615	
SP0077208	SP0618	
SP0084193	SP0619	
SP0094194	SP0620	
SP0104178	SP0625	
SP0105178	SP0628	
SP0106178	SP0635	
SP0107178	SP0636	
SP0111179	SP0640	191
SP0118184	SP0641	
SP0164205	SP0643	
SP0174210	SP0645	191
SP0181179	SP0657	206
SP0205179	SP0678	177
SP0212179	SP0682	
SP0218205	SP0695	
SP0229208	SP0696	
SP0237195	SP0698	
SP0245180	SP0712	
SP0257195	SP0713	
SP0261186	SP0719	
SP0299180	SP0720	
SP0310181	SP0738	
SP0329184	SP0739	
SP0351184	SP0740	
SP0363196	SP0740	
SP0384196	SP0754	
SP0384181	SP0755	200
SP0389184	SP0756	
SP0406210	SP0758	
SP0432206	SP0762	
SP0438186	SP0763	176
SP0439210		

<u>Page</u>	Page
ABORTION	AGRICULTURE, CONS & FOR DEPT (Cont.)
PERFORMANCE	HUNGER RELIEF
PHYSICIAN ASST & ADV PRCT REG NURSES	STATEWIDE PROGRAM FUNDED
LD 1763	LD 173177
	LOCALLY GROWN FOODS
ABUSE & NEGLECT	PROCUREMENT PROGRAM ESTABLISHED
CHILD ABUSE	LD 1584 PUBLIC LAW 437177
MANDATED REPORTERS	STATE OF MAINE BUILDING
LD 1919	BOND ISSUE
	LD 1602
ACTIONS	WATER RESOURCES
AUTHORITY TO SUE STATE	BOND ISSUE
CLAIRE DEAN PERRY & WILLIAM DEAN	LD 1602
LD 1554	DD 1002
ED 133 (ALCOHOLIC BEVERAGES
ADMINISTRATIVE & FINANCIAL SERV DEP	LICENSES
CHIEF FACILITIES OFFICER	PUBLIC BERTHING VESSELS
POSITION ESTABLISHED	LD 85214
LD 1850	LD 65214
CHIEF PROCUREMENT OFFICER	APPROPRIATIONS
POSITION ESTABLISHED	BUDGET STABILIZATION FUND
LD 1850	TRANSFERS FOR FUNDING
GENERAL SERVICES BUREAU	LD 1908
REORGANIZATION OF FUNCTIONS	SUPPLEMENTAL BUDGET BILLS
LD 1850	FY17
SALARY PLAN PROGRAM	LD 837
TRANSFER TO BUDGET STABILIZ FUND	LD 924 PUBLIC LAW 459
LD 1908	LD 925 PUBLIC LAW 460180
STATE PURCHASING AGENT	
POSITION REPEALED	ARMED FORCES
LD 1850	SEE MILITARY FORCES
ADULT DAY CARE	AROOSTOOK COUNTY
FACILITIES	MUNICIPAL COST COMPONENTS
MAINE HIGHLANDS SENIOR CENTER	REIMBURSEMENT, DEPUTY POSITION
LD 59	LD 1862 PUBLIC LAW 424212
ADULT EDUCATION	ATTORNEYS
FOREIGN-TRAINED WORKERS	UNDERSERVED AREAS
WELCOME CENTER INITIATIVE	INCOME TAX CREDIT
LD 1492	LD 1680212
AGRICULTURAL PRODUCTS	AUTOMOBILES
LOCALLY GROWN FOODS	SEE MOTOR VEHICLES
PROCUREMENT PROGRAM	SEE MOTOR VEHICLES
LD 1584 PUBLIC LAW 437	BANKS
LD 1364 PUBLIC LAW 43/1//	SEE FINANCIAL INSTITUTIONS
ACDICHI THE CONC & EQUECTBY DEPT	SEE FINANCIAL INSTITUTIONS
AGRICULTURE, CONS & FORESTRY DEPT	DEHAMODAL HEALTH OVERSIGHT OVER
FORESTRY BUREAU RANGERS	BEHAVIORAL HEALTH OVERSIGHT CNCI
FIREARMS	MEMBERSHIP, POWERS & DUTIES
LD 8 PUBLIC LAW 456	ESTABLISHED

<u>Page</u>	<u>Page</u>
BICENTENNIAL COMMISSION	BOND ISSUES (Cont.)
POWERS & DUTIES	GEOGRAPHIC INFORMATION LIBRARY
FUNDED	GEOSPATIAL DATA ACQUISITION
LD 1696 PUBLIC LAW 463	LD 318
	HISTORIC PRESERVATION COMMISSION
BOARD OF EDUCATION	HISTORIC PROPERTY ACQUISITION
EDUCATIONAL TECHNICIANS	LD 1760182
QUALIFICATIONS & SUPERVISION	HOUSING AUTHORITY
LD 1902	LOW-INCOME SENIOR HOUSING
SCHOOL ADMINISTRATIVE UNITS	LD 735180
RULEMAKING PROVISIONS REVISED	MARINE RESOURCES
LD 1902	FEDERAL GROUNDFISH PERMITS
	LD 416179
BOND ISSUES	MARINE RESOURCES DEPT
AGRICULTURE, CONS & FORESTRY DEPT	COASTAL MAPPING & SEA LEVEL CHANGE
WATER RESOURCES & STATE OF ME BLDG	LD 467179
LD 1602	PROTECTIONS, HARVEST, FACILITIES
COMMUNITY COLLEGE SYSTEM	LD 1511
LABORATORIES & HEATING SYSTEMS	MUNICIPAL BOND BANK
LD 139	LOCAL INFRASTRUCTURE PROJECTS
CONNECTME AUTHORITY	LD 1118181
RURAL BROADBAND ACCESS	SCHOOL REVOLVING RENOVATION FUND
LD 520	LD 143178
ECONOMIC & COMMUNITY DEV DEPT	PUBLIC BROADCASTING CORPORATION
MUNICIPAL INVESTMENT TRUST FUND	INFRASTRUCTURE REPLACEMENTS
LD 955	LD 345
ECONOMIC & COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT	RAILROADS
RIVERFRONT REVITALIZATION	EXPANSION
LD 319	LD 316
EDUCATION DEPT	INFRASTRUCTURE
CAREER & TECH EDUCATION CENTERS	LD 590179
LD 1562	INFRASTRUCTURE & PASSENGER RAIL
CAREER & TECH EDUCATION CENTERS	LD 292178
LD 47	RURAL DEVELOPMENT AUTHORITY
SCHOOL SECURITY	BIOMASS PROJECTS
LD 1883	LD 897
ENVIRONMENTAL PROTECTION	SCHOOL CONSTRUCTION
DOWNSTREAM POLLUTION ISSUES	PREKINDERGARTEN TO 16
LD 178	LD 1330181
ENVIRONMENTAL PROTECTION DEPT	SMALL ENTERPRISE GROWTH FUND
MUNICIPAL CULVERT UPGRADES	PATIENT CAPITAL FUNDING
LD 964	LD 1613182
WASTEWATER TREATMENT	TECHNOLOGY INSTITUTE
LD 1510 PUBLIC LAW 425	MT DESERT ISLAND BIOLOGICAL LAB
FINANCE AUTHORITY	LD 546179
FOOD PROCESSING INFRASTRUCTURE	TRANSPORTATION DEPT
LD 675	HIGHWAYS, BRIDGES, MULTIMODAL
STEM LOAN PROGRAM	LD 317178
LD 1614	LD 638179
STUDENT DEBT PROGRAM	INTERMODAL TRANSPORTATION SYSTEM
LD 1163	LD 743180
STUDENT LOAN DEBT RELIEF	PRIORITY CORRIDORS, BRIDGES
LD 1834 183	I D 1815 PURI IC I AW 467 182

<u>rage</u>	rage
BOND ISSUES (Cont.)	CHILD ABUSE
UNIVERSITY OF MAINE SYSTEM	INVESTIGATIONS
FACILITIES IMPROVEMENTS	CRIMINAL HISTORY INFORMATION
LD 836 PUBLIC LAW 465	LD 1921 PUBLIC LAW 473200
	RECORD EXPUNGEMENT
BRIDGES	LD 1920 PUBLIC LAW 472200
2121 IN FRYEBURG	MANDATED REPORTERS
NAMED FOR NATHAN DESJARDINS	FAILURE TO REPORT
LD 1916 RESOLVE 58	LD 1919
2187 IN NORRIDGEWOCK	PROTECTIVE ORDERS
NAMED FOR CPL EUGENE COLE	REQUIREMENTS
LD 1914 RESOLVE 59	LD 1788 PUBLIC LAW 455203
REPLACEMENT & REHABILITATION	
BOND ISSUE	CHILD CARE
LD 1815 PUBLIC LAW 467	CHILD CARE FACILITIES
	STAFF BACKGROUND CHECKS
BROADBAND	LD 274 PUBLIC LAW 457194
SEE TELECOMMUNICATIONS	TAX CREDIT
DDO ADD AND INVESTA THE	CONTINUED
BROADBAND INITIATIVE	LD 1317
POWERS & DUTIES	CHILD DEVEL ODMENT CEDVICES SYSTEM
ESTABLISHED LD 1399	CHILD DEVELOPMENT SERVICES SYSTEM POWERS & DUTIES
LD 1399	MOVED TO SPECIAL SERVICES OFFICE
BUSINESS MANAGEMENT BUREAU	LD 1870
POWERS & DUTIES	LD 10/0100
ESTABLISHED	CHILDREN
LD 1850	SEE ALSO FOSTER CARE
LD 1000	ABUSE & NEGLECT
BUSINESS PRACTICES	DHHS INVESTIGATIONS, CRIMINAL HIST
UNION MEMBERSHIP	LD 1921 PUBLIC LAW 473200
NOT REQUIRED FOR EMPLOYMENT	INVESTIGATION RECORDS
LD 1880174	LD 1920 PUBLIC LAW 472200
	MANDATED REPORTERS
CANCER	LD 1919
LUNG CANCER	CHILD CARE FACILITIES
MAINECARE SCREENING REIMBURSEMENT	STAFF BACKGROUND CHECKS
LD 720	LD 274 PUBLIC LAW 457194
	CHILD PROTECTION PROCEEDINGS
CANNABIS	FAMILY REUNIFICATION
SEE MARIJUANA	LD 1922 PUBLIC LAW 470200
	PUBLIC DEFENDER OFFICE ESTABLISHED
CARS	LD 1854
SEE MOTOR VEHICLES	CHILD WELFARE INFO SYSTEM
CACRIOG	DHHS NEEDS ANALYSIS & NEW SYSTEM
CASINOS SEE CAMES OF CHANCE	LD 1909
SEE GAMES OF CHANCE	LD 1923 PUBLIC LAW 471
CENTRAL MAINE COMMUNITY COLLEGE	CHILD WELFARE SERVICES FUNDING
NURSING CLASSES	LD 1923 PUBLIC LAW 471200
EXPANDED	CONVERSION THERAPY
LD 1917 PUBLIC LAW 476	PROHIBITIONS
ED 171, TOBELCE ETT. 170	LD 912

<u>Page</u>	Page
CHILDREN (Cont.)	COASTAL AREAS
DISABLED CHILDREN	MANAGEMENT POLICIES
CHILD DEV SERV SYSTEM REPEALED	COMMISSION ESTABLISHED
LD 1870	LD 1095
DISABLED CHILDREN IN SCHOOLS	SEA LEVEL RISE
SPECIAL ED IMPLEMENTATION TF	BOND ISSUE
LD 1870	LD 467179
SPECIAL EDUCATION RESPONSIBILITY	
LD 1870	COASTAL RISKS & HAZARDS COMMISSIO
EARLY CHILDHOOD EDUCATION	MEMBERSHIP, POWERS & DUTIES
CHILDHOOD CONSULTATION PROGRAM	ESTABLISHED
LD 1321	LD 1095192
FOOD IN SCHOOLS	
STUDENT ACCESS & SCHOOL DISCIPLINE	COLLEGES & UNIVERSITIES
LD 1684	SEE ALSO STUDENT FINANCIAL AID
HABILITATIVE SERVICES	TRANSCRIPTS
MAINECARE REIMBURSEMENT	SEXUAL ASSAULT CONVICTIONS
LD 1820199	LD 681186
HEAD START	TUITION
SERVICES FUNDED	NATIONAL GUARD BENEFIT PROGRAM
LD 230	LD 1736 PUBLIC LAW 419214
KINSHIP PARENT	
ADMINISTRATION BY DHHS	COMMUNITY COLLEGE SYSTEM
LD 270	SEE ALSO UNIVERSITY OF MAINE SYSTEM
MAINECARE SERVICES	EQUIPMENT & FACILITIES
OUTPATIENT PSYCHOSOCIAL TREATMENT	BOND ISSUE
LD 902	LD 139178
MENTAL HEALTH SERVICES	FIRE SERVICE INSTITUTE
EVIDENCE-BASED THERAPY FUNDING	LIVE FIRE SERVICE TRAINING
LD 1868	LD 1845 PUBLIC LAW 444188
PROTECTION FROM ABUSE	NURSING PROGRAMS
ORDER REQUIREMENTS	FUNDS FOR EXPANSION
LD 1788 PUBLIC LAW 455	LD 1857
SCHOOL LUNCH PROGRAM	
ALL ELIGIBLE STUDENTS FUNDED	COMMUNITY SAFETY BLUE RIBBON COM
LD 816	MEMBERSHIP, POWERS & DUTIES
WORK PERMITS	ESTABLISHED
FAMILY BUSINESS	LD 1889
LD 1905	
	COMPENSATION (EMPLOYMENT)
CITIZEN INITIATIVES	MINIMUM WAGE
SEE INITIATIVE & REFERENDUM	INCREASES & COST OF LIVING
	LD 1913
CIVIL PROCEDURE	OVERPAYMENT DUE TO ERROR
SUMMONS & COMPLAINT	PAYBACK PROVISIONS
STANDARDIZED FORM	LD 1345
LD 1048	COMPRING LEVON CONTRACTOR
COALITION TO END DOMESTIC WAS THE	COMPENSATION COMMISSION
COALITION TO END DOMESTIC VIOLENCE	LEGISLATIVE COMPENSATION
PROGRAMS	REVIEW & REPORT
FUNDING	LD 1878
LD 525 PUBLIC LAW 431	

rage	<u>Page</u>
CONNECTME AUTHORITY	CORRECTIONS DEPT-TRANS OF FND (Cont.)
BROADBAND INFRASTRUCTURE	CRIMINOGENIC ADDICTION REC ACAD
BOND ISSUE	LD 1490 PUBLIC LAW 450185
LD 520	EB 1170 TOBER ETT. 130
BROADBAND SERVICE	COURTS
DIGITAL LITERACY PROGRAM	DRUG COURT
LD 1372	SYSTEM EXPANSION
POWERS & DUTIES	LD 1885204
TRANSFERRED TO BROADBAND INIT	SYSTEM EXPANSION (PART J)
LD 1399	LD 925 PUBLIC LAW 460180
	YORK COUNTY
CONSTITUTION OF MAINE	SURPLUS PROPERTY DISPOSITION
ELECTIONS	LD 1021
VOTING ELIGIBILITY	
LD 1926	CRIMES & OFFENSES
EQUAL RIGHTS	SEE ALSO VICTIMS OF CRIME
SEX DISCRIMINATION	ASSAULT ON LAW ENFORCEMENT OFFICER
LD 197	AGGRAVATED CRIME CREATED
VICTIMS OF CRIME	LD 990184
BILL OF RIGHTS	OFFENSIVE PHYSICAL CONTACT INCL
LD 1168184	LD 990184
	CAUSATION
CORRECTIONAL INSTITUTIONS	DETERMINATION PROVISIONS
SEE ALSO JAILS	LD 1091 PUBLIC LAW 432184
CLOSINGS	CHILD ABUSE MANDATORY REPORTING
EMPLOYEE RETIREMENT ELIGIBILITY	FAILURE TO REPORT
LD 177	LD 1919
CORRECTIONS OFFICERS	DOMESTIC VIOLENCE
MENTAL HEALTH FIRST AID TRAINING	AGGRAVATED ASSAULT
LD 1322 PUBLIC LAW 436	LD 524
	MURDER
CORRECTIONS DEPT	CONTACT WITH VICTIMS FAMILY
BEHAVIORAL HEALTH SERVICES	LD 1091 PUBLIC LAW 432184
OVERSIGHT COUNCIL	OBSTRUCTING PUBLIC WAYS
LD 1517	PUBLIC WAY CLARIFIED
CONFIDENTIAL RECORDS	LD 1091 PUBLIC LAW 432184
DISCLOSURE TO CRIM JUSTICE AGENCIES	
LD 1091 PUBLIC LAW 432	CRIMINAL JUSTICE ACADEMY
CORRECTIONS OFFICERS	CORRECTIONS OFFICERS
MENTAL HEALTH FIRST AID TRAINING	MENTAL HEALTH FIRST AID TRAINING
LD 1322 PUBLIC LAW 436	LD 1322 PUBLIC LAW 436184
COUNTY JAILS	CRUMNUM WICEWOOD COORDINATING CIVE
FUNDING	CRIMINAL JUSTICE COORDINATING CNCL
LD 924 PUBLIC LAW 459	MEMBERSHIP, POWERS & DUTIES
DOWNEAST CORRECTIONAL FACILITY	ESTABLISHED
FUNDING, REPORT, CLOSURE	LD 966195
LD 1704	CDUMBLE I AWARDING ON COMMISSION
DRUG ABUSE TREATMENT	CRIMINAL LAW ADVISORY COMMISSION
COUNTY JAIL GRANT PROGRAM	RECOMMENDATIONS
LD 377	IMPLEMENTATION
TRANSFER OF FUNDS	LD 1091 PUBLIC LAW 432184
COMMUNITY-BASED CORRECTIONS	
LD 1490 PUBLIC LAW 450	

Page	<u>Page</u>
CRIMINAL PROCEDURE	DEV DISAB PERS-INTEL DISAB/AUT (Cont.)
POLICE RECORDS	SERVICES WAITING LIST FUNDED
DATA SHARING WITH JUDICIAL BRANCH	LD 323
LD 1910 PUBLIC LAW 468	NEUROBEHAVIORAL BEDS
PRIOR CONVICTIONS	NUMBER EXPANDED LD 1314196
DOMESTIC VIOLENCE CRIMES LD 1091 PUBLIC LAW 432184	LD 1314190
PROPERTY FORFEITURE	DIRECT INITIATIVES
ASSIGNED FOR SUBST ABUSE SERV (PT F)	SEE INITIATIVES SEE INITIATIVE & REFERENDUM
LD 925 PUBLIC LAW 460	SEE INTITATIVE & REFERENDUM
DRUG OFFENSES	DISABLED PERSONS
LD 1429	CHILDREN
PUBLIC DEFENDER OFFICE	CHILD DEV SERV SYSTEM REPEALED
ESTABLISHED	LD 1870188
LD 1854	SPECIAL ED IMPLEMENTATION TF
SUMMONS & COMPLAINT	LD 1870
STANDARDIZED FORM	SPECIAL EDUCATION RESPONSIBILITY
LD 1048	LD 1870188
	PROPERTY TAX
DEAF PERSONS	DEFERRAL PROGRAM RESTORED
SEE HEARING-IMPAIRED PERSONS	LD 1196
	TRANSPORTATION SERVICES
DEAN, WILLIAM, ESTATE	VOUCHER PILOT PROGRAM
AUTHORIZED TO SUE STATE	LD 1248
PUBLIC CONSERVATORSHIP	
LD 1554	DISCRIMINATION
	SEE HUMAN RIGHTS
DENTAL CARE	
MAINECARE	DISEASE CONTROL & PREVENTION CTR
COVERAGE FOR ADULTS	HYPODERMIC APPARATUS PROGRAM
LD 1301	FUNDED
MAINECARE REIMBURSEMENT	LD 1707 PUBLIC LAW 464198
ADULTS, INTELLECT DISAB OR AUTISM	SCHOOL-BASED HEALTH CENTERS
LD 106	FUNDED
DELIES ON SELVE CERTA OVER CACHE A PART DE	LD 1710
DEVELOPMENT SERV OVERSIGHT/ADV BD	FUNDED (PART N)
POWERS & DUTIES	LD 925 PUBLIC LAW 460180
DEATH INVESTIGATIONS, RECORDS LD 1709 198	DISEASES
LD 1/09198	OBESITY
DEVELOPMENTALLY DISABLED PERSONS	HEALTHY MAINE FUND, NUTRIT THERAPY
INTELLECTUAL DISABILITIES/AUTISM	LD 1162
ADVOCACY OFFICE REESTABLISHED	MAINECARE, NUTRITIONAL THERAPY
LD 1676	LD 1162196
DEATH & INJURY OVERSIGHT PANEL	ED 1102
LD 1676	DISTRICT ATTORNEYS
DEV SERV OVERSIGHT ADV BRD, RECORDS	FISH & WILDLIFE LAWS
LD 1709	INVESTIGATION OF CRIM VIOLATIONS
MAINECARE COMM-SERV WAIT LIST (PT A)	LD 1048
LD 925 PUBLIC LAW 460	
MAINECARE REIMBURSEMENTS	
LD 967195	

Page	<u>Page</u>
DOMESTIC ABUSE	DRUG OFFENSES (Cont.)
SEE ALSO ABUSE & NEGLECT	COCAINE & HEROIN
BATTERER INTERVENTION PROGRAMS	DEFINITIONS CLARIFIED
FUNDING	LD 1091 PUBLIC LAW 432184
LD 525 PUBLIC LAW 431184	COURT JURISDICTION
DOMESTIC CRIMES	DRUG COURT SYSTEM EXPANDED
DOMESTIC VIOLENCE AGGRAV ASSAULT	LD 1885
LD 524	DRUG COURT SYSTEM EXPANDED (PART J)
PROSECUTION	LD 925 PUBLIC LAW 460180
INDIGENT LEGAL SERVICES FUNDED	FENTANYL
LD 1091 PUBLIC LAW 432184	AGGRAVATED TRAFFICKING
PROTECTIVE ORDER VIOLATIONS	LD 1783185
CLASS C CRIME ESTABLISHED	DDUGG
LD 524	DRUGS
DOWNEACT CODDECTIONAL FACILITY	HYPODERMIC SYRINGES
DOWNEAST CORRECTIONAL FACILITY	EXCHANGE PROGRAM FUNDED LD 1707 PUBLIC LAW 464198
OPERATIONS FUNDING REPORT CLOSURE	PRESCRIPTION DRUGS
FUNDING, REPORT, CLOSURE LD 1704	ACCESS BY PRODUCT DEVELOPERS
LD 1/04183	LD 1280 PUBLIC LAW 434
DRIVERS LICENSES	INSURANCE, FORMULARY CHANGES
EXAMINATIONS	LD 696 PUBLIC LAW 429
FEES	STEP THERAPY OVERRIDES
LD 1149	LD 1407
NONDRIVER IDENTIFICATION CARDS	PRESCRIPTION MONITORING PROGRAM
FEES	ANNUAL REPORT TO LEGISLATURE
LD 1149	LD 1429
SUSPENSION	ANNUAL REPORT TO LEGISLATURE (PT F)
NONDRIVER-RELATED OFFENSES	LD 925 PUBLIC LAW 460180
LD 1190 PUBLIC LAW 462	
	E-9-1-1 SYSTEM
DRUG ABUSE	SEE TELECOMMUNICATIONS
OPIOID TREATMENT PROGRAMS	
COORDINATING OFFICE ESTABLISHED	EARLY CHILDHOOD SPEC EDUCATION TF
LD 105	MEMBERSHIP, POWERS & DUTIES
HOMELESS PATIENTS PILOT PROJECT	ESTABLISHED
LD 1711	LD 1870
SUBSTANCE USE DISORDERS CABINET	ESTABLISHED (PART L)
LD 105	LD 925 PUBLIC LAW 460180
TREATMENT PROGRAMS	EACTED VIA DIE COMMUNITY COLLECE
COUNTY JAIL GRANT PROGRAM	EASTERN MAINE COMMUNITY COLLEGE
LD 377	NURSING CLASSES
DDLIC OFFENCES	EXPANDED
DRUG OFFENSES AGGRAVATED TRAFFICKING	LD 1917 PUBLIC LAW 476176
FENTANYL (PART F)	EASTERN STATES EXPOSITION
LD 925 PUBLIC LAW 460	STATE OF MAINE BUILDING
AGGRAVATED TRAFFICKING/FURNISHING	RENOVATION BOND ISSUE
DEATH OF PERSON	LD 1602
LD 1429	1002
DEATH OR INJURY TO PERSONS (PART F)	
LD 925 PUBLIC LAW 460	

<u>Page</u>	<u>Page</u>
ECONOMIC & COMMUNITY DEV DEPT	EDUCATION DEPT (Cont.)
COMMUNITIES FOR ME FUTURE PROG	COMPLAINT INVESTIGATIONS
DOWNTOWN BUSINESS LOAN PROGRAM	NOTIFICATION & REPORTS
LD 1343	LD 1924 PUBLIC LAW 477189
COWORKING DEVELOPMENT FUND	EARLY CHILDHOOD EDUCATION
FUNDED	CHILDHOOD CONSULTATION PROGRAM
LD 285	LD 1321186
MUNICIPAL INVESTMENT TRUST FUND	EDUCATIONAL TECHNICIANS
RECAPITALIZATION BOND ISSUE	SPECIAL EDUCATION CERTIFICATION
LD 955181	LD 1902189
TECHNOLOGY INSTITUTE	ESSENTIAL PROGRAMS & SERVICES
BOND ISSUE	SPECIAL EDUCATION FUNDING
LD 546	LD 1902189
	GENERAL PURPOSE AID TO SCHOOLS
ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT	CHILDRENS HABILITATIVE SERV (PART C)
BIOBASED PRODUCTS	LD 925 PUBLIC LAW 460180
DEVELOPMENT, PRODUCTION, MARKET	GRADUATION REQUIREMENTS
LD 656	MATHEMATICS
COLLABORATIVE WORKSPACES	LD 1697187
FUNDED	HIGH SCHOOL DIPLOMAS
LD 285	PROFICIENCY-BASED, IMPLEMENTATION
LONG-RANGE STRATEGIC PLANNING	LD 1666 PUBLIC LAW 466187
ECONOMIC GROWTH COUNCIL	LD 1900188
LD 367	PROFICIENCY-BASED, REPEALED
PINE TREE DEVELOPMENT ZONES	LD 1900188
ADMINISTRATION, REPORTING, REVIEW	KINDERGARTEN TO GRADE 12
LD 1654 PUBLIC LAW 440	TOTAL COST & SHARES ESTABLISHED
CERTIFICATION & BENEFITS EXTENSION	LD 1869 PUBLIC LAW 446188
LD 1654 PUBLIC LAW 440	LEARNING RESULTS
RIVERFRONT COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT	NEXT GENERATION SCIENCE STANDARDS
BOND ISSUE	LD 49186
LD 319178	PESTICIDE USE ON SCHOOL GROUNDS
SMALL ENTERPRISE GROWTH FUND	RESTRICTED
PATIENT CAPITAL BOND ISSUE	LD 174177
LD 1613	RADON TESTING
	SCHEDULE & MITIGATION
ECONOMIC GROWTH COUNCIL	LD 1433197
STRATEGIC PLAN DEVELOPMENT	SCHOOL ADMINISTRATION ALLOCATION
PLAN DESIGN & IMPLEMENTATION	RATE
LD 367	LD 1689187
	SCHOOL ADMINISTRATIVE UNITS
EDUCATION DEPT	MAINECARE BILLING PILOT PROJECT
ADULT EDUCATION	LD 1902189
ENGLISH LANGUAGE TRAINING	MANAGEMENT & LEADERSHIP CTRS (DEL)
LD 1492	LD 1869 PUBLIC LAW 446188
CAREER & TECHNICAL EDUCATION	RULEMAKING PROVISIONS REVISED
BOND ISSUE	LD 1902189
LD 1562	SCHOOL CURRICULUM
FINANCE PROGRAM & FUND CREATED	COMPUTER SCIENCE & STEM, PLANNING
LD 1562	LD 1861
CHILD DEVELOPMENT SERVICES SYSTEM	SCHOOL FUNDING FORMULA
POWERS MOVED TO SPEC SERV OFFICE	SPECIAL EDUCATION, REVIEW
LD 1870	LD 1902189

Page	Page
EDUCATION DEPT (Cont.)	ELDERLY (Cont.)
SCHOOL REVOLVING RENOVATION FUND	MEALS ON WHEELS PROGRAM
BOND ISSUE	EXPANDED
LD 1331	LD 692
FUNDED	MEDICAID
LD 143	DISABLED PERSONS WITH CHILDREN
SCHOOL SAFETY CENTER	LD 1899
BOND ISSUE	PROPERTY TAX LIEN FORECLOSURES
LD 1883	PROTECTIONS
SPECIAL EDUCATION	LD 1629 PUBLIC LAW 478
RULE REVISION, PAPERWORK REQS	PROPERTY TAXES
LD 1902	DEFERRAL PROGRAM RESTORED
STAFF CERTIFICATION PROCESS REVIEW	LD 1196
LD 1902	FAIRNESS CREDIT INCREASED
STUDENT ACHIEVEMENT LEVELS	LD 1655 PUBLIC LAW 474
TITLE I FUNDING PROGRAM	TRANSPORTATION
LD 1902	VOUCHER PILOT PROGRAM
LD 1702	LD 1248
EDUCATION POLICY RESEARCH INST	LD 1240213
SPECIAL EDUCATION	ELECTIONS
LITIGATION & MATERIALS COSTS STUDY	ABSENTEE BALLOTS
LD 1902	ISSUANCE, CARE FACILITIES
LD 1902	LD 1204 PUBLIC LAW 433214
EFFICIENCY MAINE TRUST	ADMINISTRATION FUNDING
NATURAL GAS CONSERVATION FUND	2018 GENERAL ELECTION
FUNDS TO GAS UTILITIES	LD 1925176
LD 1895	CLEAN ELECTION FUND
LD 10931/4	TRANSFERS
ELDER DEATH ANALYSIS REVIEW TEAM	LD 1912175
POWERS & DUTIES	TRANSFERS (DEL)
INTEL DISAB/AUTISM DEATH/INJURY REV	LD 1894 PUBLIC LAW 475204
LD 1676	TRANSFERS FOR FUNDING
LD 10/019/	
EL DEDI V	LD 1780
ELDERLY ADULT DAY CARE	
MAINE HIGHLANDS SENIOR CENTER	RECORDS REQUIREMENTS LD 1912
	REVENUE DISTRIBUTION
LD 59	LD 1912 175
	VIOLATIONS AT POLLING PLACES
FUNDED LD 1742	FUND-RAISING
FUNDED (PART H)	LD 1912
LD 925 PUBLIC LAW 460	VOTING ELIGIBILITY
HEALTH CARE SYSTEMS	UNITED STATES CITIZENS
MAINECARE REIMBURSEMENTS	LD 1926
LD 924 PUBLIC LAW 459	VOTING PROCEDURES
HOUSING	PHOTOGRAPHIC IDENTIFICATION
AGING IN PLACE STUDY	LD 1846174
LD 1006	ELECTRIC LITH LITES
LOW-INCOME HOUSING	ELECTRIC UTILITIES
BOND ISSUE	TRANSMISSION & DISTRIBUTION
LD 735	ELECTRIC SERVICE DROPS (DEL)
	LD 1729 PUBLIC LAW 448190

ELECTRIC UTILS-TRANS & DISTRIB (Cont.) METERING, BILLING, AUDITS EMPLOYMENT SECURITY (Cont.) UNEMPLOYMENT COMPENSATION	
METEDING DILLING ALIDITS LINEMBLOVMENT COMPENSATION	
, ,	
LD 1729 PUBLIC LAW 448	
ELECTRICITY TEMPORARY LAYOFFS	
ENERGY STORAGE LD 19271	76
ECO, ENV & ENERGY BENEFITS STUDY TEMPORARY LAYOFFS, WORK SEARC	
LD 1741 LD 700 PUBLIC LAW 453	
SMART GRID COORDINATORS UNEMPLOYMENT COMPENSATION SYS	
NONTRANSMISSION ALTERNATIVES TAX FAIRNESS WORKING GROUP	
LD 1487	07
EMERGENCY MANAGEMENT AGENCY ENERGY CONSERVATION	
DISASTER RECOVERY FUND BIOMASS	
TRANSFERS FROM GENERAL FUND BOND ISSUE	
LD 1908 175 LD 897 1	80
ELECTRIC UTILITIES	
EMERGENCY MEDICAL PERSONNEL NONTRANSMISSION ALTERNATIVES	
ASSAULT ON LD 1487	90
AGGRAVATED CRIME CREATED	
LD 990	
EMERGENCY MEDICAL SERVICES TRANSFERS FROM EFFICIENCY MAINI	Ξ
AMBULANCE SERVICES LD 260	90
MAINECARE REIMBURSEMENT POWERS & DUTIES	
LD 998	
COMMUNITY PARAMEDICINE SERVICES LD 260	90
LD 998	
EMPLOYMENT PRACTICES ESTABLISHED	
COOPERATIVES LD 1741	91
INCOME TAX EXEMPTION	
LD 1338 211 ENVIRONMENTAL PROTECTION DEPT	
EMPLOYEE STOCK OWNERSHIP PROGRAMS DOWNSTREAM POLLUTION	
INCOME TAX EXEMPTION MITIGATION BOND ISSUE	
LD 1338	78
HIRING MUNICIPAL CULVERT UPGRADES	
CRIMINAL HISTORY INFORMATION BOND ISSUE	
LD 1566 206 LD 964	81
STATE EMPLOYEES, CRIMINAL HISTORY WASTEWATER TREATMENT SYSTEMS	
LD 288 209 BOND ISSUE	
UNION MEMBERSHIP LD 1510 PUBLIC LAW 425	81
NOT REQUIRED FOR EMPLOYMENT	
LD 1880	
WORK PERMITS SEE POPULAR NAMES OF LAWS	
FAMILY BUSINESSES	
LD 1905 174 EXCISE TAXES COMMERCIAL FORESTRY	
EMPLOYMENT SECURITY HIRE AMERICAN CREDIT	
EMPLOYER CONTRIBUTIONS LD 1744	12
INCREASED FOR CERTAIN EMPLOYERS	
LD 1887 207	

Page	Page
EXECUTIVE DEPT	FIREFIGHTERS (Cont.)
OFFICE OF NEW MAINERS	TRAINING
ESTABLISHED	LIVE FIRE SERVICE FACILITIES
LD 1492	LD 1845 PUBLIC LAW 444
FAIR CHANCE EMPLOYMENT ACT	FISHING
SEE POPULAR NAMES OF LAWS	LICENSES
SEE FOR CEARCIVILIZED OF EATING	ALIEN & NONRESIDENT
FAME	LD 768 PUBLIC LAW 427201
SEE FINANCE AUTHORITY	COMPREHENSIVE (DEL)
SELTIVANCE ACTION T	LD 768 PUBLIC LAW 427
FARM & OPEN SPACE TAX	25 700 1 0 22 10 12 7 11 11 12 0 1
SALE OF PARCELS	FOOD
STATE RIGHT OF FIRST REFUSAL	FOOD IN SCHOOLS
LD 1844	STUDENT ACCESS & SCHOOL DISCIPLINE
	LD 1684187
FINANCE AUTHORITY	FOOD INSECURITY RELIEF
DOCTORS FOR MAINES FUTURE	STATEWIDE PROGRAM FUNDED
PROGRAM FUNDING	LD 173177
LD 503	FOOD PROCESSING
FOOD PROCESSING INFRASTRUCTURE	BOND ISSUE
BOND ISSUE	LD 675
LD 675	LOCALLY GROWN
LOAN PROGRAMS	PROCUREMENT PROGRAM ESTABLISHED
MENTAL HEALTH PROVIDERS	LD 1584 PUBLIC LAW 437177
LD 1879	MEALS ON WHEELS
STEM LOAN PROGRAM	PROGRAM EXPANDED
BOND ISSUE	LD 692
LD 1614	SCHOOL LUNCH PROGRAM
STUDENT DEBT	ALL ELIGIBLE STUDENTS FUNDED
CANCELLATION & REFINANCE BOND ISS	LD 816186
LD 1163	SUPPLEMENTAL NUTRITION ASSISTANCE
STUDENT LOAN DEBT RELIEF	LOCAL FOODS PROCUREMENT PROGRAM
BOND ISSUE	LD 1584 PUBLIC LAW 437
LD 1834	NONCITIZENS
LB 103 1	LD 1873
FIRE MARSHAL OFFICE	
INSPECTIONS	FORESTRY BUREAU
FAMILY FOSTER HOME	BURN PERMIT SOFTWARE
LD 1494	PURCHASE AUTHORIZED FOR TOWNS
	LD 1809 PUBLIC LAW 449177
FIRE PROTECTION SERVICES COMM	
FIREFIGHTER TRAINING	FORFEITURES
LIVE FIRE SERVICE FACILITIES	DRUG OFFENSES
LD 1845 PUBLIC LAW 444	FUNDING FOR SOCIAL SERVICES
	LD 1429185
FIREARMS	
SEE WEAPONS	FOSTER CARE
	HOMES
FIREFIGHTERS	FIRE MARSHAL INSPECTION REQ ELIM
ASSAULT ON	LD 1494197
AGGRAVATED CRIME CREATED	
LD 990	

<u>Page</u>	<u>Page</u>
FRYEBURG	GUNS
BRIDGE 2121	SEE WEAPONS
NAMED FOR NATHAN DESJARDINS	
LD 1916 RESOLVE 58175	HARASSMENT
	PROHIBITION EXPANDED
GAMBLING	TELEPHONE OR ELECTRONIC DEV (DEL)
SEE GAMES OF CHANCE	LD 1788 PUBLIC LAW 455203
GAMES OF CHANCE	HARD-OF-HEARING PERSONS
CASINOS	SEE HEARING-IMPAIRED PERSONS
CORPORATION LICENSE HOLDERS	
LD 1568	HEAD INJURIES
	BRAIN INJURIES
GAS UTILITIES	MAINECARE WAIVER
SEE NATURAL GAS UTILITIES	LD 1000
GASOLINE TAXES	HEALTH & HUMAN SERVICES DEPT
RATE	ACTIONS
INCREASED	SUIT BY CLARE DEAN PERRY & WM DEAN
LD 1149	LD 1554214
	ADVOCACY OFFICE
GENERAL ASSISTANCE	REESTABLISHED
ELIGIBILITY	LD 1676
NONCITIZENS	AGING & DISABILITY OFFICE
LD 1873	ASSISTED LIVING FUNDED
MUNICIPAL RESPONSIBILITY	LD 1742
DETERMINATION	ASSISTED LIVING FUNDED (PART H)
LD 1109196	LD 925 PUBLIC LAW 460180
TEMPORARY ASSIST FOR NEEDY FAMILIES	MEALS ON WHEELS PROGRAM
NONCITIZENS	LD 692
LD 1873174	BEHAVIORAL HEALTH SERVICES OVERSIGHT COUNCIL
GENERAL SERVICES BUREAU	LD 1517
POWERS & DUTIES	BRIDGING RENTAL ASSISTANCE PROGRAM
TRANSFERRED	RECOVERY RESIDENCE PLACEMENT
LD 1850	LD 1682
	CHILD ABUSE OR NEGLECT
GEOGRAPHIC INFORMATION LIBRARY	INVESTIGATION RECORDS
GEOSPATIAL DATA ACQUISITION	LD 1920 PUBLIC LAW 472
BOND ISSUE	MANDATED REPORTERS
LD 318	LD 1919
COVERNOR	CHILD PROTECTION PROCEEDINGS
GOVERNOR	FAMILY REUNIFICATION
SALARY	LD 1922 PUBLIC LAW 470
INCREASED	CHILD WELFARE & FOSTER CARE
LD 1878	KINSHIP CARE ADMINISTRATION
CHINES	LD 270
GUIDES LICENSING	CHILD WELFARE INFO SYSTEM NEEDS ANALYSIS & NEW SYSTEM
BACKGRND CHECKS, CONVICTIONS (DEL)	LD 1909 175
LD 1683 PUBLIC LAW 441	LD 1909
LICENSE TERM	LD 1723 TOBLIC LAW 4/1
LD 1683 PUBLIC LAW 441	

<u>Page</u>	Page
HEALTH & HUMAN SERVICES DEPT (Cont.)	HLTH/HUM SERV DEP-MECARE PRG (Cont.)
CHILD WELFARE SERVICES	COMMUNITY PARAMEDICINE SERVICES
FUNDING	LD 998195
LD 1923 PUBLIC LAW 471	COMM-BASED SERV WAIT LIST (DEL)
FAMILY INDEPENDENCE OFFICE	LD 925 PUBLIC LAW 460180
POSITIONS FUNDED	COMM-BASED SERV WAIT LIST (PART A)
LD 837	LD 925 PUBLIC LAW 460180
FOOD SUPPLEMENT PROGRAM	CONSUMER-DIRECTED ATTENDANT SERV
LOCAL FOODS PROCUREMENT PROGRAM	LD 1708
LD 1584 PUBLIC LAW 437177	ELDER SERVICES
HEAD START	LD 924 PUBLIC LAW 459180
SERVICES FUNDED	HEALTH CARE RATE INCREASES (PART D)
LD 230	LD 925 PUBLIC LAW 460180
HEALTH MANAGEMENT WEBSITE	HOME & COMMUNITY-BASED SERVICES
FUNDING	LD 643194
LD 837	HOME HEALTH SERVICES
HEALTHY MAINE FUND	LD 842 RESOLVE 61195
OBESITY NUTRITIONAL THERAPY	HOMEMAKER SERVICES (PART B)
LD 1162	LD 925 PUBLIC LAW 460180
INTELLECTUAL DISABILITIES & AUTISM	INTELLECTUAL DISABILITIES & AUTISM
SERVICES WAITING LIST FUNDED	LD 924 PUBLIC LAW 459180
LD 323	LD 967195
INVESTIGATIONS	LONG-TERM CARE SERVICES
CHILD ABUSE, CRIMINAL HISTORY INFO	LD 1466
LD 1921 PUBLIC LAW 473	LUNG CANCER SCREENING
JACKMAN COMMUNITY HEALTH CENTER	LD 720195
FUNDING	MEDICATION MANAGEMENT SERV (PT E)
LD 1762 PUBLIC LAW 451	LD 925 PUBLIC LAW 460180
MAINECARE PROGRAM	MENTAL HEALTH MEDICATION MGMT
ADULT DAY SERVICES (PART B)	LD 1737199
LD 925 PUBLIC LAW 460	MULTISYSTEMIC & FAMILY THERAP (PT I)
AMBULANCE SERVICES	LD 925 PUBLIC LAW 460180
LD 998	NURSING FACILITIES (PART B)
BEHAVIORAL HEALTH SERVICES	LD 925 PUBLIC LAW 460180
LD 1517	NURSING FACILITY WAITLIST
BRAIN INJURY WAIVER	LD 401 PUBLIC LAW 454194
LD 1000	PROVIDER DEBTS
CARE FACILITIES	LD 1714 PUBLIC LAW 442
LD 1188	RESIDENTIAL CARE FACILITIES (PART B)
CHILDREN, EVIDENCE-BASED THERAPY	LD 925 PUBLIC LAW 460
LD 1868	SCHOOL BILLING PILOT PROJECT
CHILDRENS HABILITATIVE SERVICES	LD 1902
LD 1820	SPEECH & LANGUAGE PATHOLOGY SERV
CHILDRENS HABILITATIVE SERV (PART C)	LD 687 RESOLVE 60
LD 925 PUBLIC LAW 460	MEDICAID STATE PLAN
CHILDRENS PSYCHOSOCIAL TREATMENTS	ELDERLY DISABLED PERSONS, CHILDREN
LD 902	LD 1899
CHIROPRACTIC REIMBURSEMENT	MEDICAL MARIJUANA
LD 267	EDUCATION OUTREACH, GRANT PROGRAM
LD 320 PUBLIC LAW 421	LD 1539 PUBLIC LAW 452
COGNITIVE BEHAVIORAL THERAPY LD 1923 PUBLIC LAW 471	MEDICARE REIMBURSEMENTS NURSING HOMES
LD 1925 PUBLIC LAW 4/1	
	LD 20193

<u>Page</u>	<u>Page</u>
HEALTH & HUMAN SERVICES DEPT (Cont.)	HEALTH CARE FACILITIES
MENTAL HEALTH SERVICES	JACKMAN COMMUNITY HEALTH CENTER
DENIED ACCESS APPEALS	FUNDING
LD 1911	LD 1762 PUBLIC LAW 451
JAILS, SCREENING & LIAISON	MAINECARE RATES
LD 966	COST-OF-LIVING ADJUSTMENTS
MENTAL HEALTH TREATMENT OPTIONS RESIDENTIAL SERVICE PROVIDERS	LD 1188
LD 1133 PUBLIC LAW 461	HEALTH CARE PERSONNEL
NEUROBEHAVIORAL BEDS	SEE ALSO NURSES
NUMBER EXPANDED	ADV PRACTICE REGISTERED NURSES
LD 1314	ABORTIONS
OPIOID TREATMENT PROGRAMS	LD 1763
HOMELESS PATIENTS PILOT PROJECT	PHYSICIAN ASSISTANTS
LD 1711	ABORTIONS
POWERS & DUTIES	LD 1763
OPIATE ADDICTION INITIATIVES OFFICE	
LD 105	HEALTH CARE SERVICES
PRESCRIPTION MONITORING PROGRAM	CONSUMER-DIRECTED ATTENDANT SERV
ANNUAL REPORT TO LEGISLATURE	MAINECARE REIMBURSEMENT
LD 1429	LD 1708
ANNUAL REPORT TO LEGISLATURE (PT F)	HOME HEALTH CARE PROVIDERS
LD 925 PUBLIC LAW 460	MAINECARE REIMBURSEMENT
SCHOOL RADON TESTING	LD 842 RESOLVE 61195
SCHEDULE & REPORTS	HOME-BASED & COMMUNITY-BASED
LD 1433	MAINECARE REIMBURSEMENT
STAFF POSITIONS	LD 643
REESTABLISHMENT	LONG-TERM CARE
LD 1867	REIMBURSEMENT & WORKFORCE STUDY
SUBSTANCE ABUSE TREATMENT	LD 1466
FUND FROM MARIJUANA SALES TAX	NEUROBEHAVIORAL BEDS
LD 1431	NUMBER EXPANDED
FUNDING FOR UNINSURED PERSONS	LD 1314
LD 1430	SCHOOL-BASED HEALTH CENTERS
INTEGRATED MEDICATION-ASSIST MODEL	FUNDED
LD 1430	LD 1710
RECOVERY RESIDENCES	FUNDED (PART N)
LD 1682	LD 925 PUBLIC LAW 460180
RESOURCE & REFERRAL CENTER	
LD 1430196	HEALTH INSURANCE
SYSTEM PLANNING, INFORMATION (PT G)	COVERAGE
LD 925 PUBLIC LAW 460	HEARING AIDS
WASHINGTON COUNTY PILOT PROJECT	LD 192
LD 812	PRESCRIPTION DRUG STEP THERAPY
SUPPLEMENTAL INCOME PROGRAM	OVERRIDE EXCEPTION DETERMINATIONS
NONCITIZENS	LD 1407
LD 1873	PRESCRIPTION DRUGS
SUSPICIOUS DEATH INVESTIGATIONS	FORMULARY CHANGES
DEV SERV OVERSIGHT & ADV BOARD	LD 696 PUBLIC LAW 429202
LD 1709198	RETIRED TEACHERS
TANF, SUPP INCOME, FOOD SUPPLEMENTS	STATE SHARE OF PREMIUM
NONCITIZENS	LD 526
ID 1873 174	

<u>Page</u>	<u>Page</u>
HEADING IMPAINED BEDGONG	HUMAN DICHTC
HEARING-IMPAIRED PERSONS	HUMAN RIGHTS SEX DISCRIMINATION
HEARING AIDS	
HEALTH INSURANCE COVERAGE	PROHIBITED BY CONSTITUTION LD 197
LD 192	LD 19/203
HISTORIC PRESERVATION COMMISSION	HUNTING
HISTORIC PROPERTY ACQUISITION	LICENSES
BOND ISSUE	ALIEN & NONRESIDENT
LD 1760	LD 768 PUBLIC LAW 427
	COMPREHENSIVE (DEL)
HOMELESS PERSONS	LD 768 PUBLIC LAW 427201
GENERAL ASSISTANCE	MOOSE PERMITS
MUNICIPAL RESPONSIBILITY	HUNTING OUTFITTERS
LD 1109	LD 843 PUBLIC LAW 458201
OPIOID TREATMENT PROGRAMS	
DHHS PILOT PROJECT	IMMIGRANTS
LD 1711	ENGLISH INSTRUCTION
	FUNDED
HOTELS & MOTELS	LD 1492187
REGISTERS	JOB TRAINING
RECORD RETENTION	OFFICE OF NEW MAINERS
LD 1091 PUBLIC LAW 432184	LD 1492187
HOUSING	IMMUNITY
ASSISTED LIVING FACILITIES	LIABILITY
FUNDED	MAINECARE PROVIDER DEBT COLLECTION
LD 1742	LD 1714 PUBLIC LAW 442199
FUNDED (PART H)	EB 1/11 1 GBEIG EITW 1 EITHINITH
LD 925 PUBLIC LAW 460	INCOME TAX
BRIDGING RENTAL ASSISTANCE PROGRAM	CORPORATE
RECOVERY RESIDENCE PLACEMENT	ALTERNATIVE MINIMUM TAX
LD 1682	LD 1655 PUBLIC LAW 474211
RENTER CONTRIBUTION RATES	BONUS DEPRECIATION (DEL)
LD 1713	LD 1655 PUBLIC LAW 474211
ELDERLY	CAPITAL INVEST CREDIT REPEALED (DEL)
AGING IN PLACE STUDY	LD 1655 PUBLIC LAW 474211
LD 1006	DEFERRED FOREIGN INCOME
LOW-INCOME ELDERLY	LD 1655 PUBLIC LAW 474211
BOND ISSUE	DIVIDENDS
LD 735	LD 1655 PUBLIC LAW 474211
	DOMESTIC PRODUCTION MODIFICATION
HOUSING AUTHORITY	LD 1655 PUBLIC LAW 474211
HOUSING & LOAN PROGRAMS	GLOBAL INTANGIBLE LOW-TAXED INC
RESIDENTIAL LEAD ABATEMENT	LD 1655 PUBLIC LAW 474211
LD 1542	NET OPERATING LOSS DEDUCTION
RESIDENTIAL LEAD ABATEMENT (PART M)	LD 1655 PUBLIC LAW 474211
LD 925 PUBLIC LAW 460	RATES REDUCED
LOW-INCOME SENIORS	LD 1655 PUBLIC LAW 474211
BOND ISSUE	CREDITS
LD 735180	ACCESS TO JUSTICE CREDIT
RENTAL ASSISTANCE	LD 1680
RECOVERY RESIDENCE SUBSIDY	APPRENTICESHIP PROGRAMS
LD 1682	LD 781210

<u>Page</u>	<u>Page</u>
INCOME TAX-CREDITS (Cont.)	INDIGENT PERSONS
CHILDREN	LEGAL SERVICES
LD 1655 PUBLIC LAW 474211	PUBLIC DEFENDER OFFICE ESTABLISHED
EDUCATIONAL OPPORTUNITY	LD 1854174
LD 1537	
EMPLOYER-ASSISTED DAY CARE	INHERITANCE & ESTATE TAXES
LD 1317	EXCLUSION AMOUNT
FAMILY & MEDICAL LEAVE	FEDERAL NONCONFORMITY
LD 1655 PUBLIC LAW 474211	LD 1655 PUBLIC LAW 474211
RURAL DENTISTS & PRIMARY CARE PROFS	
LD 1287 PUBLIC LAW 435210	INITIATIVE & REFERENDUM
STUDENT LOAN PAYMENTS	SEE ALSO REFERENDUM
LD 1537	CITIZEN INITIATIVES
WORK OPPORTUNITY PROGRAM	PETITION REQS & CONTRIBUTORS
LD 1308	LD 1865 PUBLIC LAW 418215
DEDUCTIONS	
ITEMIZED DEDUCTIONS INCREASED	INLAND FISHERIES & WILDLIFE DEPT
LD 1655 PUBLIC LAW 474	FUNDS TRANSFER
NONMILITARY RETIREMENT PENSIONS	LICENSE & REGISTRATION ACCOUNT (DEL)
LD 513	LD 1835 PUBLIC LAW 423
PUBLIC EMPLOYEES RETIRE PENSIONS	WARDEN SERVICE ACCOUNT
LD 513	LD 1835 PUBLIC LAW 423201
SPECIAL DEDUCTIONS	GUIDES
LD 1655 PUBLIC LAW 474	BACKGRND CHECKS, CONVICTIONS (DEL)
DISTRIBUTION	LD 1683 PUBLIC LAW 441
COLLEGE SAVINGS ACCOUNTS	LICENSE TERM
LD 1655 PUBLIC LAW 474	LD 1683 PUBLIC LAW 441201
EXEMPTIONS	LANDOWNER RELATIONS PROGRAM
EMPLOYEE STOCK & COOPERATIVES	FUNDING
LD 1338	LD 1391
PERSONAL DEDUCTION ESTABLISHED	
LD 1655 PUBLIC LAW 474	INSURANCE
REFERENCES UPDATED	SEE HEALTH INSURANCE
FEDERAL CONFORMITY	
LD 1655 PUBLIC LAW 474	INSURANCE BUREAU
STANDARD DEDUCTION	PRESCRIPTION DRUG FORMULARY
FEDERAL CONFORMITY	CHANGES, REPORT
LD 1655 PUBLIC LAW 474	LD 696 PUBLIC LAW 429202
INDIGENT LEGAL SERVICES COMMISSION	INSURANCE PREMIUM TAX
DOMESTIC VIOLENCE	CREDITS
FUNDING FOR CASE SERVICES	FAMILY & MEDICAL LEAVE
LD 1091 PUBLIC LAW 432184	LD 1655 PUBLIC LAW 474211
MEMBERSHIP	
APPOINTMENTS & RESTRICTIONS	INTEL DISAB/AUTISM DEATH & INJ PNL
LD 1817 PUBLIC LAW 430	MEMBERSHIP, POWERS & DUTIES
MEMBERSHIP, POWERS & DUTIES	ESTABLISHED
REVISED	LD 1676197
LD 1854	
POWERS & DUTIES	INTERNET
RESTRAINED INDIVIDUALS	SEE TELECOMMUNICATIONS
LD 1884 204	

<u>Page</u>	<u>Page</u>
JACKMAN	LABOR DEPT-UNEMPLOYMNT COMP (Cont.)
COMMUNITY HEALTH CENTER	CLAIMS FILING & RESPONSE SYSTEM
FUNDING	LD 1770
LD 1762 PUBLIC LAW 451	TEMPORARY LAYOFFS, WORK SEARCH
JAILS	LD 700 PUBLIC LAW 453
COUNTY JAILS	TAX FAIRNESS WORKING GROUP
DRUG TREATMENT GRANT PROGRAM	LD 1887
LD 377	WORK OPPORTUNITY TAX CREDIT
FUNDING	CERTIFICATION PROCESS REVIEW
LD 924 PUBLIC LAW 459	LD 1308
LD 1490 PUBLIC LAW 450	
MENTAL HEALTH SERVICES	LABOR ORGANIZATIONS
SCREENING, LIAISON	MEMBERSHIP
LD 966	NOT REQUIRED FOR EMPLOYMENT
	LD 1880174
JOB TRAINING	
APPRENTICESHIP PROGRAMS	LANDLORD & TENANT
INCOME TAX CREDIT	ABUSE OR HARASSMENT
LD 781	PROTECTIVE ORDERS
SUBSTANCE ABUSE RECOVERY	LD 1788 PUBLIC LAW 455
DOL CAREER CENTER PROGRAM	LANDOWNEDC
LD 1430	LANDOWNERS SEE PROPERTY
TAX CREDIT CERTIFICATION PROCESS	SEE PROPERT I
LD 1308	LAW ENFORCEMENT OFFICERS ASSAULT ON
JUDICIAL DEPT	AGGRAVATED CRIME CREATED
DRUG COURTS	LD 990184
FUNDING FOR EXPANSION	OFFENSIVE PHYSICAL CONTACT INCL
LD 1885	LD 990184
FUNDING FOR EXPANSION (PART J)	
LD 925 PUBLIC LAW 460	LAWYERS
	SEE ATTORNEYS
JUVENILE OFFENDERS	
JUVENILE JUSTICE SYSTEM	LEAD POISONING CONTROL
PUBLIC DEFENDER OFFICE ESTABLISHED LD 1854	ABATEMENT RESIDENTIAL HOUSING PROGRAM
LD 16341/4	LD 1542 206
LABOR DEPT	LD 1342200
EDUCATIONAL TECHNICIANS	LEGISLATURE
SPECIAL EDUCATION CERTIFICATION	COMPENSATION
LD 1902	COMMISSION REVIEW & REPORT
STAFF	LD 1878
VACANCIES FILLED	LEGISLATORS
LD 1770	MEAL & HOUSING ALLOWANCES INCR
SUBSTANCE ABUSE TREATMENT	LD 1878
CAREER CENTER PROGRAM	LEGISLATORS & STAFF
LD 1430	HARASSMENT EDUCATION & TRAINING
UNEMPLOYMENT COMPENSATION	LD 1842 PUBLIC LAW 443209
BENEFIT SCHEDULE & DECISION REVIEWS	
LD 1770	

<u>Page</u>	Page
LIBRARIES	MARIJUANA
SEE ALSO STATE LIBRARY	CULTIVATION
WASHINGTON COUNTY	MUNICIPAL ORDINANCES
BROADBAND ACCESS FUNDED	LD 231
LD 423190	LEGALIZATION
	REPEALED
LICENSE PLATES	LD 667
SEE MOTOR VEHICLES	MEDICAL MARIJUANA
	MUNICIPAL AUTHORITY
LICENSES	LD 238 PUBLIC LAW 447193
OCCUPATIONAL & PROFESSIONAL	MUNICIPAL REGULATION (DEL)
CONVERSION THERAPY PROHIBITIONS	LD 1539 PUBLIC LAW 452197
LD 912	PRODUCTS & CONCENTRATE
	LD 238 PUBLIC LAW 447193
LOANS	REGULATIONS REVISED
BUSINESS	LD 1539 PUBLIC LAW 452197
EMPLOYEE-OWNED & COOPERATIVES	TESTING FACILITIES
LD 1338	LD 238 PUBLIC LAW 447193
	RETAIL MARIJUANA
LOBBYISTS	SALES TAX FOR TRANSPORTATION FUND
REGISTRATION & REGULATIONS	LD 797
HARASSMENT EDUCATION & TRAINING	TAX TO FUND OVERSIGHT & EDUCATION
LD 1842 PUBLIC LAW 443	LD 1431
LODGING	MARINE RESOURCES DEPT
SEE HOTELS & MOTELS	GROUNDFISH PERMITS
	BOND ISSUE
LONG-TERM CARE WORKFORCE COMM	LD 416
MEMBERSHIP, POWERS & DUTIES	PROTECTIONS & FACILITIES
ESTABLISHED	BOND ISSUE
LD 1466	LD 1511
ESTABLISHED (PART B)	SEA LEVEL CHANGE
LD 925 PUBLIC LAW 460180	BOND ISSUE
	LD 467
LOW-INCOME PERSONS	MARKET A CARRAGO
TELEPHONE SERVICE	MARITIME ACADEMY
NOT SUBJECT TO TAXES & FEES	WATERFRONT PIER
LD 1746 PUBLIC LAW 422	BOND ISSUE
MAINE CHINES	LD 1815 PUBLIC LAW 467182
MAINE GUIDES	MADDIACE
SEE GUIDES	MARRIAGE
MAINE DUDI IC DDOADCACTING NETWODI	NAME CHANGE EFFECTIVE IMMEDIATELY
MAINE PUBLIC BROADCASTING NETWORK	LD 170
INFRASTRUCTURE SYSTEM BOND ISSUE	LD 1/0
LD 345	MEDICAID
LD 3431/9	MEDICAID MAINIECA DE
MAINECADE	MAINECARE ADULT FAMILY CARE SERVICES (PART B
MAINECARE SEE MEDICAID	LD 925 PUBLIC LAW 460180
SEE MEDICAID	AMDULANCE SEDVICES
	AMBULANCE SERVICES LD 998195
	BEHAVIORAL HEALTH SERVICES
	LD 1517197

<u>Page</u>	<u>Page</u>
MEDICAID-MAINECARE (Cont.)	MEDICAID-MAINECARE (Cont.)
BRAIN INJURY WAIVER	MULTISYSTEMIC & FAMILY THERAP (PT I)
LD 1000196	LD 925 PUBLIC LAW 460
CARE FACILITY RATE ADJUSTMENTS	NURSING FACILITIES (PART B)
LD 1188196	LD 925 PUBLIC LAW 460180
CHILDREN, EVIDENCE-BASED THERAPY	NURSING FACILITY WAITLIST
LD 1868	LD 401 PUBLIC LAW 454194
CHILDRENS HABILITATIVE SERVICES	OBESITY NUTRITIONAL THERAPY
LD 1820199	LD 1162
CHILDRENS PSYCHOSOCIAL TREATMENTS	REIMBURSEMENTS, PROVIDER DEBTS
LD 902195	LD 1714 PUBLIC LAW 442199
CHIROPRACTIC REIMBURSEMENT RATES	RESIDENTIAL CARE FACILITIES (PART B)
LD 267	LD 925 PUBLIC LAW 460180
LD 320 PUBLIC LAW 421194	SCHOOL BILLING PILOT PROJECT
COGNITIVE BEHAVIORAL THERAPY	LD 1902
LD 1923 PUBLIC LAW 471	SERVICES TO JAIL INMATES
COMMUNITY PARAMEDICINE SERVICES	LD 966
LD 998195	SPEECH & LANGUAGE PATHOLOGY SERV
COMM-BASED SERV WAIT LIST (DEL)	LD 687 RESOLVE 60194
LD 925 PUBLIC LAW 460180	STATE PLAN COVERAGE AMENDMENT
COMM-BASED SERV WAIT LIST (PART A)	ELDERLY DISABLED PERSONS, CHILDREN
LD 925 PUBLIC LAW 460180	LD 1899
COMMUNITY-BASED SERVICES FUNDED	
LD 323194	MEDICAL EDUCATION
CONSUMER-DIRECTED ATTENDANT SERV	DOCTORS FOR ME FUTURE SCHOLARSHIP
LD 1708	FUNDING
DENTAL SERVICES & SMOKING CESSATION LD 1301 196	LD 503
DENTAL SERVICES REIMBURSEMENT	MEDICAL MARIJUANA
LD 106	SEE MARIJUANA
ELDER SERVICES	SEE IM HOLOTH VI
LD 924 PUBLIC LAW 459	MEDICARE
EXPANSION, POSITIONS FUNDED	REIMBURSEMENTS
LD 837	NURSING HOMES
HEALTH CARE RATE INCREASES (PART D)	LD 20193
LD 925 PUBLIC LAW 460	
HEALTH CARE REIMBURSEMENTS	MENTAL HEALTH FACILITIES
LD 1466	RESIDENTIAL SERVICE PROVIDERS
HOME & COMMUNITY SERVICES	ADMISSIONS & REGULATION
LD 643194	LD 1133 PUBLIC LAW 461196
HOME HEALTH SERV REIMBURSEMENT	
LD 842 RESOLVE 61195	MENTAL HEALTH SERVICES
HOMEMAKER SERVICES (PART B)	ASSESSMENT OF POTENTIAL HARM
LD 925 PUBLIC LAW 460180	STUDY COMMISSION ESTABLISHED
INTELLECTUAL DISABILITIES & AUTISM	LD 1889
LD 924 PUBLIC LAW 459180	BEHAVIORAL HEALTH SERVICES
LD 967	MAINECARE REIMBURSEMENT OVERSIGHT
LUNG CANCER SCREENING	LD 1517197
LD 720195	BRIDGING RENTAL ASSISTANCE PROGRAM
MEDICATION MANAGEMENT SERV (PT E)	RENTER CONTRIBUTION RATES
LD 925 PUBLIC LAW 460	LD 1713198
MENTAL HEALTH MEDICATION MGMT	
LD 1737	

rage	<u>rage</u>
MENTAL HEALTH SERVICES (Cont.) CHILDREN	MOTOR VEHICLES-REGISTRATION (Cont.) HYBRID, BATTERY & HYDROGEN VEH
EVIDENCE-BASED THERAPY FUNDING	LD 1149213
LD 1868	TITLE
CONVERSION THERAPY	FEES
PROHIBITIONS	LD 1149
LD 912	
CORRECTIONAL FACILITIES	MUNICIPAL BOND BANK
MENTAL HEALTH FIRST AID TRAINING	LOCAL INFRASTRUCTURE FUNDING
LD 1322 PUBLIC LAW 436	BOND ISSUE
DELIVERY	LD 1118
DENIED ACCESS APPEALS TO DHHS	SCHOOL FACILITIES FINANCE PROGRAM
LD 1911	ESTABLISHED
JAILS	LD 1330
SCREENING SERVICES, LIAISON	SCHOOL REVOLVING RENOVATION FUND
LD 966	BOND ISSUE
MAINECARE	LD 143178
MEDICATION MANAGEMENT LD 1737	FUNDED LD 143178
PROGRESSIVE TREATMENT PROGRAMS	SCHOOL SECURITY ENHANCEMENT FUND
WEAPONS PROHIBITION	ESTABLISHED
LD 1884	LD 1883183
PROVIDERS	
STUDENT LOAN REPAYMENT PROGRAM	MUNICIPALITIES
LD 1879	BURN PERMIT SOFTWARE
TREATMENT PROGRAMS	PURCHASE AUTHORIZED
ADMISSION, LIKELIHOOD SERIOUS HARM	LD 1809 PUBLIC LAW 449177
LD 1889	CULVERT UPGRADES
	BOND ISSUE
MILITARY FORCES	LD 964181
GOLD STAR FAMILIES	GENERAL ASSISTANCE
CAPITOL PARK MEMORIAL	ELIGIBILITY
LD 1918 PUBLIC LAW 469	LD 1873174
FREE ADMISSION TO STATE PARKS	RESPONSIBILITY DETERMINATION
LD 1127	LD 1109
NATIONAL GUARD	LEAD ABATEMENT
TUITION BENEFIT PROGRAM	RESIDENTIAL GRANT PROGRAM
LD 1736 PUBLIC LAW 419	LD 1542
	RESIDENTIAL GRANT PROGRAM (PART M)
MINIMUM WAGE	LD 925 PUBLIC LAW 460180
SEE COMPENSATION (EMPLOYMENT)	MEDICAL MARIJUANA
SEE COMPENSATION (EMPEOTMENT)	REGULATION (DEL)
MOOSE	LD 1539 PUBLIC LAW 452197
SEE HUNTING	MUNICIPAL INVESTMENT TRUST FUND
SEE HONTING	RECAPITALIZATION BOND ISSUE
MOTOR VEHICLES	LD 955181
NUMBER PLATES TEMPORARY FEES	ORDINANCES MARIHANA CHI TIVATIONI
TEMPORARY, FEES	MARIJUANA CULTIVATION
LD 1149	LD 231
REGISTRATION	MEDICAL MARIJUANA
DUPLICATE & TRANSFER, FEES	LD 238 PUBLIC LAW 447193
LD 1149	

<u>Page</u>	<u>Page</u>
MUNICIPALITIES (Cont.)	NURSING HOMES
ROAD CULVERTS	MEDICARE
BOND ISSUE	REIMBURSEMENTS
LD 1815 PUBLIC LAW 467	LD 20193
STATE PARKS	
USE & CAMPING FEE SHARE	OPEN BURNING
LD 1915	BURN PERMIT SOFTWARE
TAX LIEN FORECLOSURES	PURCHASE AUTHORIZED FOR TOWNS
HOMEOWNERS 65 & OLDER	LD 1809 PUBLIC LAW 449177
LD 1629 PUBLIC LAW 478	
	ORDINANCES
NATURAL GAS UTILITIES	MUNICIPAL
NATURAL GAS CONSERVATION FUND	MARIJUANA CULTIVATION
FUNDS FOR CONSUMER ASSISTANCE	LD 231
LD 1895174	MEDICAL MARIJUANA
	LD 238 PUBLIC LAW 447193
NEW MAINERS OFFICE ADVISORY COMM	
MEMBERSHIP, POWERS & DUTIES	OXFORD COUNTY
ESTABLISHED	MUNICIPAL COST COMPONENTS
LD 1492187	BRIDGE FUNDING ELIMINATED
	LD 1862 PUBLIC LAW 424
NORRIDGEWOCK	
BRIDGE 2187	PAINT
NAMED FOR CPL EUGENE COLE	PURCHASING FEE
LD 1914 RESOLVE 59175	EXEMPT FROM SALES TAX
	LD 1597 PUBLIC LAW 438
NORTHERN MAINE COMMUNITY COLLEGE	
NURSING PROGRAM	PARDONS
SIMULATOR FUNDED	PETITIONS
LD 1917 PUBLIC LAW 476	PROVISIONS CLARIFIED
	LD 1091 PUBLIC LAW 432184
NUMBER PLATES	
SEE MOTOR VEHICLES	PARKS
	SEE STATE PARKS
NURSES	
SEE ALSO HEALTH CARE PERSONNEL	PERRY, CLAIRE DEAN
ADV PRACTICE REGISTERED NURSES	AUTHORIZED TO SUE STATE
ABORTIONS	PUBLIC CONSERVATORSHIP
LD 1763	LD 1554
EDUCATION PROGRAMS	
COMMUNITY COLLEGE SYSTEM	PERSONAL PROPERTY TAX
LD 1857	DEDUCTIONS
LICENSED PRACTICAL	INCREASED
MILITARY MEDICS & CORPSMEN	LD 1655 PUBLIC LAW 474211
LD 1857	
LICENSED PRACTICAL NURSES	PESTICIDES
MILITARY TRAINING & EXPERIENCE	SCHOOL GROUNDS
LD 1917 PUBLIC LAW 476	USE RESTRICTED
NURSING EDUCATION	LD 174
COMM COLLEGE EXPANSION FUNDED	
LD 1917 PUBLIC LAW 476	PHYSICIAN ASSISTANTS
	SEE HEALTH CARE PERSONNEL

<u>Page</u>	Page
POLICE OFFICERS SEE LAW ENFORCEMENT OFFICERS	PROTECTIVE ORDERS (Cont.) FIREARMS PROHIBITION TERMINATION, NOTICE TO ID BUREAU
POPULAR NAMES OF LAWS	LD 1884
ERRORS BILL	HARASSMENT
STATUTES CORRECTED	TELEPHONE OR ELECTRONIC DEV (DEL)
LD 1894 PUBLIC LAW 475	LD 1788 PUBLIC LAW 455
FAIR CHANCE EMPLOYMENT ACT	VIOLATION
ESTABLISHED	REPEATED, CLASS C CRIME
LD 1566	LD 524
PRESCRIPTION DRUGS	PUBLIC ADVOCATE
SEE DRUGS	SMART GRID POLICY
	COORDINATOR
PROFESSIONAL & FINANCIAL REG DEPT	LD 1487
OTHER SPECIAL REV FUNDS ACCTS	
TRANSFER TO BUDGET STABILIZ FUND	PUBLIC DEFENDER OFFICE
LD 1908	POWERS & DUTIES
PD OPED TO	ESTABLISHED
PROPERTY	LD 1854
LANDOWNERS LANDOWNER RELATIONS PROGRAM	PUBLIC EMPLOYEES RETIREMENT SYS
LD 1391201	BENEFIT CALCULATION
LD 1391	CAPITOL POLICE OFFICERS
PROPERTY TAX	LD 1653 PUBLIC LAW 439182
EXEMPTIONS	BENEFITS
VETERANS, EXPANDED	INCOME TAX DEDUCTIONS
LD 289	LD 513210
FAIRNESS CREDIT	CORRECTIONAL FACILITY EMPLOYEES
CONFORMATION TO FEDERAL CREDITS	CLOSED FACILITIES
LD 1655 PUBLIC LAW 474	LD 177178
MAXIMUM CREDIT INCREASED	CLOSED FACILITIES (PART K)
LD 1655 PUBLIC LAW 474	LD 925 PUBLIC LAW 460180
LIEN FORECLOSURES	COST-OF-LIVING ADJUSTMENTS
HOMEOWNERS 65 & OLDER	PROTECTIONS
LD 1629 PUBLIC LAW 478	LD 650179
RELIEF	SCHOOL MGMT & LEADERSHIP CTRS
BUSINESS EQUIPMENT TAX EXEMPTION	EMPLOYEE ELIGIBILITY (DEL)
LD 1212	LD 1869 PUBLIC LAW 446188
DEFERRAL PROGRAM RESTORED	DUDY IC CAPETY DEPT
LD 1196	PUBLIC SAFETY DEPT
PROTECTIVE ORDERS	BEHAVIORAL HEALTH SERVICES OVERSIGHT COUNCIL
ABUSE	LD 1517
MINORS	CAPITOL POLICE OFFICERS
LD 1788 PUBLIC LAW 455	RETIREMENT BENEFITS
ABUSE OR HARASSMENT	LD 1653 PUBLIC LAW 439182
LANDLORD & TENANT	CRIMINAL HISTORY RECORDS
LD 1788 PUBLIC LAW 455	DHHS CHILD ABUSE INVESTIGATIONS
COMMUNITY PROTECTION ORDERS	LD 1921 PUBLIC LAW 473200
FIREARMS SURRENDER	:>21 1 0 5 21 0 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1
LD 1884	

<u>Page</u>	<u>Page</u>
PUBLIC UTILITIES COMMISSION	RECORDS (Cont.)
ASSESSMENTS	CRIMINAL HISTORY
FUNDS FROM NATURAL GAS UTILITIES	CONFIDENTIALITY
LD 1895	LD 1566
E-9-1-1 SURCHARGE	DHHS CHILD ABUSE PREVENTION
DETERMINATION & LIMITS (DEL)	LD 1921 PUBLIC LAW 473
LD 1671 PUBLIC LAW 428	DISCLOSURE
FUNDS FOR PUBLIC SAFETY ANSWER PTS	CORRECTIONS DEPT
LD 1671 PUBLIC LAW 428	LD 1091 PUBLIC LAW 432184
PREPAID WIRELESS TELEPHONE SERVICES	
SERVICE FEE ADJUSTMENTS	REFERENDUM
LD 1746 PUBLIC LAW 422	AMENDMENT TO CONSTITUTION
RATE PROPOSALS	EQUAL RIGHTS
IMPLEMENTATION POSTPONED	LD 197
LD 1487	VICTIMS BILL OF RIGHTS
SMART GRID COORDINATORS	LD 1168184
APPT, NONTRANSMISSION ALTERNATIVES	VOTER QUALIFICATIONS
LD 1487	LD 1926
TRANSMISSION/DISTRIBUTION UTILITIES	BOND ISSUES
METERING, BILLING, AUDITS	BIOMASS PROJECTS
LD 1729 PUBLIC LAW 448	LD 897180
	CAREER & TECH EDUCATION CENTERS
RADON	LD 47178
TESTING & MITIGATION	LD 1562182
SCHOOL BUILDINGS	COASTAL MAPPING & SEA LEVEL CHANGE
LD 1433	LD 467179
	COMMUNITY COLLEGE SYSTEM
RAILROADS	LD 139178
INFRASTRUCTURE	CORRIDORS, BRIDGES, CULVERTS, PIER
FUNDED BY MARIJUANA TAX	LD 1815 PUBLIC LAW 467182
LD 797	DOWNSTREAM POLLUTION ISSUES
LINE & INFRASTRUCTURE IMPROVEMENTS	LD 178178
BOND ISSUE	FEDERAL GROUNDFISH PERMITS
LD 590	LD 416
PASSENGER RAIL SERVICE	FINANCE AUTHORITY STEM LOAN PROGR
BOND ISSUE	LD 1614
LD 292	FOOD PROCESSING INFRASTRUCTURE
LD 316	LD 675179
	GEOSPATIAL DATA ACQUISITION
REAL ESTATE MANAGEMENT BUREAU	LD 318178
POWERS & DUTIES	HIGHWAYS, BRIDGES, MULTIMODAL
ESTABLISHED	LD 317
LD 1850	LD 638179
	HISTORIC PROPERTY ACQUISITION
REAL ESTATE TRANSFER TAX	LD 1760
SURTAX	INTERMODAL TRANSPORTATION SYSTEM
FUNDS FOR LEAD ABATEMENT	LD 743180
LD 1542	LOCAL INFRASTRUCTURE PROJECTS
	LD 1118181
RECORDS	LOW-INCOME SENIOR HOUSING
CHILD ABUSE INVESTIGATIONS	LD 735180
EXPUNGEMENT REQUIREMENTS	MAINE PUBLIC BROADCASTING CORP
LD 1920 PUBLIC LAW 472	LD 345

<u>Page</u>	<u>Page</u>
REFERENDUM-BOND ISSUES (Cont.) MARINE RES PROTECTIONS & FACILITIES	RURAL DEVELOPMENT AUTHORITY BIOMASS PROJECTS
LD 1511	BOND ISSUE LD 897180
MUNICIPAL CULVERT UPGRADES	SALES & USE TAXES
LD 964	ASSESSMENT PROCEDURES
MUNICIPAL INVESTMENT TRUST FUND	FED UNIVERSAL SERV SUPPORT FUNDS
LD 955	LD 1746 PUBLIC LAW 422191
RAIL INFRASTRUCT & PASSENGER RAIL	EXEMPT PURCHASERS
LD 292	NONPROFIT CAREER & TECH ED ORGS
RAILROAD INFRASTRUCTURE LD 590	LD 79
RAILWAY SERVICE EXPANSION	LD 27210
LD 316	VETERANS NONPROFIT ORGANIZATIONS
RIVERFRONT COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT	LD 1882 PUBLIC LAW 445212
LD 319	VETERANS SUPPORT ORGS (DEL)
RURAL BROADBAND ACCESS	LD 1882 PUBLIC LAW 445212
LD 520	EXEMPTIONS
SCHOOL FACILITIES	PAINT PURCHASE FEE
LD 1330	LD 1597 PUBLIC LAW 438
SCHOOL REVOLVING RENOVATION FUND	FAIRNESS CREDIT
LD 1331181	CONFORMATION TO FEDERAL CREDITS
SCHOOL SECURITY ENHANCEMENT	LD 1655 PUBLIC LAW 474211
LD 1883183	MARIJUANA
SMALL ENTERPRISE GROWTH FUND	FUNDING FOR EDUCATION & OVERSIGHT
LD 1613	LD 1431
STUDENT DEBT PROGRAM	REVENUE FOR MULTIMODAL TRANS FUND
LD 1163181	LD 797
STUDENT LOAN DEBT RELIEF	MOTOR VEHICLES & PARTS
LD 1834	REVENUE TO HIGHWAY FUND
UNIVERSITY OF MAINE SYS FACILITIES	LD 1149
LD 836 PUBLIC LAW 465180	REIMBURSEMENT
WASTEWATER TREATMENT SYSTEMS	PINE TREE DEV ZONE BUSINESSES
LD 1510 PUBLIC LAW 425	LD 1654 PUBLIC LAW 440206
WATER RESOURCES & STATE OF ME BLDG	COHOOL BUILDINGS
LD 1602	SCHOOL BUILDINGS
MUNICIPAL BOND BANK	CONSTRUCTION PARON RESISTANT TECHNIQUES
SCHOOL REVOLVING RENOVATION FUND	RADON-RESISTANT TECHNIQUES
LD 143	LD 1433
DETAIL MADITIANA	RADON TESTING
RETAIL MARIJUANA SEE MARIJUANA	SCHEDULE & MITIGATION LD 1433197
SEE MARIJUANA	REVOLVING RENOVATION FUND
RETIREMENT	BOND ISSUE
PENSION BENEFITS	LD 143
INCOME TAX DEDUCTIONS	FUNDED
LD 513	LD 143
ROADS	SCHOOL PERSONNEL
PRIORITY CORRIDORS	BACKGROUND CHECKS
BOND ISSUE	REQUIREMENTS & COMPLIANCE
LD 1815 PUBLIC LAW 467	LD 1286 PUBLIC LAW 426186

<u>Page</u>	<u>Page</u>
SCHOOLS	SCHOOLS (Cont.)
SEE ALSO SPECIAL EDUCATION	LEARNING RESULTS
BUILDING SECURITY	NEXT GENERATION SCIENCE STANDARDS
BOND ISSUE	LD 49186
LD 1883	LUNCH PROGRAMS
CAREER & TECH EDUCATION CENTERS	FUNDING FOR ALL ELIGIBLE STUDENTS
BOND ISSUE	LD 816186
LD 47	NATIONAL SCHOOL LUNCH PROGRAM
LD 1562	RIGHT TO FOOD ACCESS
CAREER & TECHNICAL EDUCATION	LD 1684
AUTHORIZATION & STATE SUBSIDY	PARENT-TEACHER ORGANIZATIONS
LD 1843 PUBLIC LAW 420	EXEMPT FROM SALES TAX
FINANCE PROGRAM & FUND CREATED	LD 27210
LD 1562	PESTICIDE USE
COMPLAINT INVESTIGATIONS	RESTRICTED ON SCHOOL GROUNDS
NOTIFICATION & REPORTS	LD 174177
LD 1924 PUBLIC LAW 477	SCHOOL ADMINISTRATION ALLOCATION
CURRICULUM	RATE
AFFIRMATIVE CONSENT INSTRUCTION	LD 1689187
LD 681	SCHOOL MGMT & LEADERSHIP CTRS
COMPUTER SCIENCE & STEM, PLANNING	ADMIN UNIT WITHDRAW & BARGAIN (DEL)
LD 1861	LD 1869 PUBLIC LAW 446188
TRAFFIC SAFETY EDUCATION	EMPLOYEE ELIGIBILITY, RETIRE SYS (DEL)
LD 1130	LD 1869 PUBLIC LAW 446188
DRINKING WATER	SCHOOL REVOLVING RENOVATION FUND
TESTING	BOND ISSUE
LD 40	LD 1331181
EDUCATIONAL TECHNICIANS	SCHOOL-BASED HEALTH CENTERS
QUALIFICATIONS & SUPERVISION	FUNDED
LD 1902	LD 1710198
FACILITIES BONDS	FUNDED (PART N)
PREKINDERGARTEN TO 16	LD 925 PUBLIC LAW 460180
LD 1330181	SCIENCE, TECH, ENGINEERING, MATH
FOOD	LOAN PROGRAM BOND ISSUE
STUDENT ACCESS & SCHOOL DISCIPLINE	LD 1614182
LD 1684	
GRADUATION REQUIREMENTS	SECRETARY OF STATE DEPT
MATHEMATICS	ELECTION ADMINISTRATION
LD 1697	2018 GENERAL ELECTION FUNDING
HIGH SCHOOL DIPLOMAS	LD 1925176
PROFICIENCY-BASED, IMPLEMENTATION	
LD 1666 PUBLIC LAW 466	SENIOR HOUSING ADVISORY COUNCIL
LD 1900188	MEMBERSHIP, POWERS & DUTIES
PROFICIENCY-BASED, REPEALED	ESTABLISHED
LD 1900188	LD 1006
INSTRUCTION STANDARDS	
RESPONSE TO INTERVENTION	SENTENCES
LD 1902	FINES
KINDERGARTEN TO GRADE 12	DRIVERS LICENSE SUSPENSION
TOTAL COST & SHARES ESTABLISHED	LD 1190 PUBLIC LAW 462203
LD 1869 PUBLIC LAW 446	

rage	<u>rage</u>
SERVICE PROVIDER TAX EXEMPT SERVICES	STATE PARKS FEES
TELEPHONES, LOW-INCOME RESIDENTS LD 1746 PUBLIC LAW 422	GOLD STAR FAMILY FREE ENTRY LD 1127
25 17 10 1 0 5 2 10 11 11 11 11 11 11 11 11	USE & CAMPING FEES
SMOKING	MUNICIPAL SHARE
TOBACCO CESSATION TREATMENT	LD 1915
MAINECARE COVERAGE	25 17 10
LD 1301	STATE PERSONNEL
	CONTRACTED SERVICES
SOCIAL WORKERS	IMMIGRATION VERIFICATION SYSTEM
EDUCATION LOAN REPAYMENT PROG	LD 1893174
REPEALED	HIRING
LD 1879	CRIMINAL HISTORY QUESTIONS
25 1077	LD 288
SOUTHERN MAINE COMMUNITY COLLEGE	IMMIGRATION VERIFICATION SYSTEM
NURSING CLASSES	LD 1893
EXPANDED	
LD 1917 PUBLIC LAW 476	STATE POLICE BUREAU
	RECORDS & REPORTS
SPECIAL EDUCATION	DATA SHARING WITH JUDICIAL BRANCH
CHILDREN AGED 3 TO 5	LD 1910 PUBLIC LAW 468
SCHOOL ADMIN UNIT RESPONSIBILITY	
LD 1870	STATE PROPERTY
EARLY CHILDHOOD	LAND PURCHASES
IMPLEMENTATION TASK FORCE	TREE GROWTH & OPEN SPACE PARCELS
LD 1870	LD 1844
IMPLEMENTATION TASK FORCE (PART L)	SURPLUS
LD 925 PUBLIC LAW 460	YORK COUNTY COURT FACILITIES
EDUCATIONAL TECHNICIANS	LD 1021
APPRENTICESHIP PROGRAM	ED 1021
LD 1902	STATUTES
FUNDING FORMULA	ERRORS & INCONSISTENCIES
ALLOCATION RATES	CORRECTED
LD 1902	LD 1894 PUBLIC LAW 475204
TEACHERS	RECODIFICATION
CERTIFICATION PROCESS REVIEW	TITLE 20-A, PART 4, SUBPART 1, SPEC ED
LD 1902	LD 1902 189
.107	25 1702107
SPEECH PATHOLOGISTS	STUDENT FINANCIAL AID
MAINECARE REIMBURSEMENT	DEBT CANCELLATION & REFINANCE
RATES	PROGRAM ESTABLISHED
LD 687 RESOLVE 60194	LD 1163181
2D 007 RESOLTE 00	DOCTORS FOR ME FUTURE SCHOLARSHIP
STATE HOUSE & CAPITOL PARK COMM	FUNDING
CAPITOL PARK	LD 503
GOLD STAR FAMILY MEMORIAL	LOAN DEBT RELIEF
LD 1918 PUBLIC LAW 469	BOND ISSUE
LD 1910 PUDLIC LAW 409	LD 1834
CTATE LIDDADY	
STATE LIBRARY PROADBAND ACCESS	MENTAL HEALTH PROVIDERS
BROADBAND ACCESS	LOAN REPAYMENT PROGRAM
FUNDED FOR WASHINGTON COUNTY	LD 1879
LD 423	

<u>Page</u>	<u>Page</u>
STUDENT FINANCIAL AID (Cont.)	SUBSTANCE ABUSE SERVICES COMM
NATIONAL GUARD MEMBERS	POWERS & DUTIES
TUITION BENEFIT PROGRAM	EDUCATION, PREV & TREATMENT FUND
LD 1736 PUBLIC LAW 419	LD 1431
STUDENT LOANS	
REPAYMENT TAX CREDIT	SUBSTANCE USE DISORDERS CABINET
LD 1537	MEMBERSHIP, POWERS & DUTIES
	ESTABLISHED
STUDIES	LD 105
ELDERLY	
AGING IN PLACE	SUPPLEMENTAL NUTRITION ASSISTANCE
LD 1006	SEE FOOD
ENERGY STORAGE	
ECONOMIC, ENV & ENERGY BENEFITS	SUPREME JUDICIAL COURT
LD 1741	VETERANS TREATMENT COURTS
LONG-TERM CARE	ADDITIONAL ESTABLISHED
WORKFORCE ISSUES	LD 111
LD 1466	
MENTAL HEALTH SERVICES	TAX LIENS
ASSESSMENT OF HARM POTENTIAL	FORECLOSURE
LD 1889	HOMEOWNERS 65 & OLDER
SPECIAL EDUCATION	LD 1629 PUBLIC LAW 478
EARLY CHILDHOOD IMPLEMENTATION	UNORGANIZED TERRITORY
LD 1870	NOTIFICATION OF ABATE PROCEDURES
EARLY CHILDHOOD IMPLEMENT (PART L)	LD 1629 PUBLIC LAW 478
LD 925 PUBLIC LAW 460	
LITIGATION & MATERIALS COSTS	TAXATION
LD 1902	UNEMPLOYMENT TAX
UNEMPLOYMENT COMPENSATION PROG	INCREASED FOR CERTAIN EMPLOYERS
TAX FAIRNESS	LD 1887
LD 1887	
	TEACHERS
SUBSTANCE ABUSE	SEE ALSO SCHOOLS
OPIOID TREATMENT PROGRAMS	COMPLAINT INVESTIGATIONS
COORDINATING OFFICE ESTABLISHED	NOTIFICATION & REPORTS
LD 105	LD 1924 PUBLIC LAW 477189
SUBSTANCE USE DISORDERS CABINET	RETIRED TEACHERS HEALTH INSURANCE
LD 105	STATE SHARE OF PREMIUM
TREATMENT PROGRAMS	LD 526186
INTEGRATED MEDICATION-ASSIST MODEL	
LD 1430	TECHNOLOGY INSTITUTE
RECOVERY RESIDENCES	BIOBASED PRODUCTS
LD 1682	DEVELOPMENT, PRODUCTION, MARKET
SYSTEM PLANNING, INFORMATION (PT G)	LD 656
LD 925 PUBLIC LAW 460	MT DESERT ISLAND BIOLOGY LAB
WASHINGTON COUNTY PILOT PROJECT	BOND ISSUE
LD 812	LD 546
TREATMENT SERVICES	
HUB-&-SPOKE SYSTEM	TELECOMMUNICATIONS
LD 1430	BROADBAND INFRASTRUCTURE
RESOURCE & REFERRAL CENTER	BOND ISSUE
LD 1430	LD 520179

<u>Page</u>	<u>Page</u>
TELECOMM-BROADBAND INFRASTR (Cont.) BROADBAND INITIATIVE FUND	TRANSPORTATION (Cont.) MULTIMODAL TRANSPORTATION FUND
LD 1399	FUNDED BY MARIJUANA SALES TAX
LIBRARIES IN WASHINGTON COUNTY	LD 797
LD 423	TO ANGRODE A TION DEPT
DIGITAL LITERACY	TRANSPORTATION DEPT
CONNECTME AUTHORITY FUNDING	BRIDGE 2121 IN FRYEBURG
LD 1372	NAMED FOR NATHAN DESJARDINS
E-9-1-1 SURCHARGE	LD 1916 RESOLVE 58
DETERMINATION & LIMITS (DEL)	BRIDGE 2187 IN NORRIDGEWOCK
LD 1671 PUBLIC LAW 428	NAMED FOR CPL EUGENE COLE
LOW-INCOME RESIDENTS FEE EXEMPT	LD 1914 RESOLVE 59175 HIGHWAY & BRIDGE CAPITAL PROJECTS
	WORK PLAN PUBLICATION
LD 1746 PUBLIC LAW 422191 EDUCATION ACCESS FUND	LD 638
LOW-INCOME RESIDENTS FEE EXEMPT	HIGHWAY FUND
LD 1746 PUBLIC LAW 422	
UNIVERSAL SERVICE FUND	REVENUE FROM FEES, TAXES, SURCHARGE LD 1149
LOW-INCOME RESIDENTS FEE EXEMPT	HIGHWAYS, BRIDGES, MULTIMODAL
LD 1746 PUBLIC LAW 422191	BOND ISSUE
LD 1/40 PUBLIC LAW 422191	LD 317
TELEPHONES	LD 31/
LOW-INCOME PERSONS	INTERMODAL TRANSPORTATION SYSTEM
NOT SUBJECT TO TAXES & FEES	BOND ISSUE
LD 1746 PUBLIC LAW 422191	LD 743
PREPAID WIRELESS SERVICES	PRIORITY CORRIDORS & BRIDGES
SERVICE FEE ADJUSTMENTS	BOND ISSUE
LD 1746 PUBLIC LAW 422	LD 1815 PUBLIC LAW 467182
LD 1/40 FOBLIC LAW 422	RAILROAD INFRASTRUCTURE
TEMPORARY ASSIST FOR NEEDY FAMILIES	BOND ISSUE
SEE GENERAL ASSISTANCE	LD 292
SEE GENERAL ASSISTANCE	LD 316
TENANT	LD 590
SEE LANDLORD & TENANT	REGIONAL TRANSPORTATION
SEE EANDEOND & TENAIVI	EXPANDED
TOBACCO PRODUCTS	LD 1248
SEE ALSO SMOKING	TRANSPORTATION VOUCHERS
PURCHASE, USE, SELL	SENIOR & DISABLED PILOT PROGRAM
LEGAL AGE REDUCED	LD 1248
LD 1906	VETERANS SERVICES
, ., ., .	TRANSPORTATION PILOT PROJECT
TRAFFIC REGULATIONS	LD 1886
SAFETY EDUCATION	VOLUNTEER DRIVER NETWORKS
SCHOOL PROGRAM	EXPANDED
LD 1130	LD 1248
TRAINS	TREE GROWTH TAX
SEE RAILROADS	SALE OF PARCELS
OLL KAILKOADO	STATE RIGHT OF FIRST REFUSAL
TRANSPORTATION	LD 1844
INTERMODAL INFRASTRUCTURE BOND ISSUE	.1//
LD 743	

<u>Page</u>	Page
TURNPIKE AUTHORITY	VICTIMS OF CRIME
POWERS & DUTIES	BILL OF RIGHTS
DISSOLUTION	ESTABLISHED
LD 1890	LD 1168184
UNEMPLOYMENT COMPENSATION	VOCATIONAL EDUCATION
SEE EMPLOYMENT SECURITY	ADULT
	IMMIGRANTS
UNIONS	LD 1492187
SEE LABOR ORGANIZATIONS	
	WASHINGTON COUNTY
UNIVERSITY OF MAINE SYSTEM	SUBSTANCE ABUSE
FACILITIES IMPROVEMENTS	TREATMENT PILOT PROJECT
BOND ISSUE	LD 812195
LD 836 PUBLIC LAW 465	
	WASTEWATER
UNORGANIZED TERRITORY	TREATMENT SYSTEMS
MUNICIPAL COST COMPONENTS	BOND ISSUE
ESTABLISHED FY 2018-19	LD 1510 PUBLIC LAW 425181
LD 1862 PUBLIC LAW 424	
TAX LIENS	WATER SUPPLY
NOTIFICATION OF ABATE PROCEDURES	DRINKING WATER
LD 1629 PUBLIC LAW 478	TESTING IN SCHOOLS
	LD 40193
VETERANS	SOURCES & IRRIGATION SYSTEMS
EMERGENCY ASSISTANCE	BOND ISSUE
TEMPORARY ASSISTANCE FUND	LD 1602
LD 1736 PUBLIC LAW 419	
MEDICS & CORPSMEN	WEAPONS
PRACTICAL NURSE LICENSURE	FIREARMS
LD 1857	COMMUNITY PROTECTION ORDERS
NONPROFIT ORGANIZATIONS	LD 1884
SALES & USE TAX EXEMPTION	FOREST RANGERS
LD 1882 PUBLIC LAW 445	LD 8 PUBLIC LAW 456177
PROPERTY TAX	, , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , ,
EXEMPTIONS EXPANDED	WELFARE
LD 289	SEE GENERAL ASSISTANCE
SERVICES	SEE SEIVERE ETROSESTERVEE
TRANSPORTATION PILOT PROJECT	WOMEN
LD 1886	PREGNANT WOMEN
SUPPORT ORGANIZATIONS	AGGRAVATED ASSAULT CRIME
SALES & USE TAX EXEMPTION (DEL)	LD 524
LD 1882 PUBLIC LAW 445212	VETERANS
TRANSITION TO WORKFORCE	TRANSITIONAL HOUSING FUNDED
LICENSED PRACTICAL NURSES	LD 792
LD 1917 PUBLIC LAW 476	22 //2
TREATMENT COURTS	YORK COUNTY
ADDITIONAL ESTABLISHED	COURT FACILITIES
LD 111	DISPOSITION OF SURPLUS PROPERTY
WOMEN VETERANS	LD 1021
TRANSITIONAL HOUSING FUNDED	20)
ID 702 214	